
 City Council  
Agenda 

City Hall 
225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 
541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

City Manager: 
Gino Grimaldi 
City Recorder: 
Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 
City Council 
Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 

 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 
hours notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available.  To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   
Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 
All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 
 

October 17, 2011 
_____________________________ 

 
6:15 p.m. Work Session 

Jesse Maine Room 
_____________________________ 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 

 
1. Wastewater Service for Anderson Lane. 

[Ken Vogeney]         (20 Minutes) 
 

2. Thin Lift Overlay Projects on Unimproved Streets. 
[Len Goodwin/Brian Conlon/Greg Ferschweiller]     (20 Minutes) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 
 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 
 



Council Agenda 
October 17, 2011 
Page 2 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. “Extra Mile Day” Proclamation 

[Mayor Lundberg]         (05 Minutes) 
 
2. Recognition of Mercedes Russell. 

[Mayor Lundberg]         (05 Minutes) 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. Approval of the September 2011, Disbursements for Approval. 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. September 26, 2011 – Work Session 
b. October 3, 2011 – Work Session 
c. October 3, 2011 – Regular Meeting 
d. October 10, 2011 – Work Session 

 
3. Resolutions 
 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Acceptance of Financial Reports for June 30, 2011 
b. Approval of the Liquor License Endorsement for The Washburne Cafe, Located at 326 Main Street, 

Springfield, Oregon. 
c. Authorize City Manager to Sign a Contract with Bound Tree Medical, LLC for Procurement of EMS 

Supplies and Equipment. 
 

MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
  



Council Agenda 
October 17, 2011 
Page 3 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 
to others. 

 
1. Supplemental Budget Resolution. 

[Bob Duey]          (10 Minutes) 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, STREET, JAIL OPERATIONS, SPECIAL REVENUE, TRANSIENT 
ROOM TAX, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, BUILDING CODE, FIRE LOCAL OPTION LEVY, 
POLICE LOCAL OPTION LEVY, BANCROFT REDEMPTION, BOND SINKING, SANITARY SEWER 
CAPITAL, REGIONAL WASTEWATER REVENUE BOND CAPITAL PROJECTS, DEVELOPMENT 
ASSESSMENT CAPITAL, DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, STORM DRAINAGE CAPITAL, POLICE 
BUILDING BOND CAP PROJECT, REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, SDC 
LOCAL STORM IMPROVEMENT, SDC LOCAL STORM REIMBURSEMENT, SANITARY SEWER 
REIMBURSEMENT SDC, SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT SDC, SDC REGIONAL WASTEWATER 
REIMBURSEMENT, SDC REGIONAL WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENT, SDC TRANSPORTATION 
REIMBURSEMENT, SDC TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT, LOCAL WASTEWATER 
OPERATIONS, REGIONAL WASTEWATER, AMBULANCE, STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS, 
BOOTH-KELLY, REGIONAL FIBER CONSORTIUM, INSURANCE, VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT, AND 
SDC ADMINISTRATION FUNDS. 

 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 1. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 
to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 

 
a. Library Advisory Board Appointments. 

[Rob Everett]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPOINT/NOT APPOINT JANICE FRIEND TO THE SPRINGFIELD LIBRARY 
ADVISORY BOARD WITH A TERM FROM JANUARY 2012 UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2015.   
 
MOTION:  APPOINT/NOT APPOINT BARBARA STRAMLER TO THE SPRINGFIELD 
LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD WITH A TERM FROM JANUARY 2012 UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 
2015.   



Council Agenda 
October 17, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Intergovernmental Agreement with Lane County Concerning Jurisdictional Transfer of Portions of Glenwood 

Boulevard and E. 17th Avenue. 
[Ken Vogeney]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPROVE OR REJECT A MOTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING THE 
JURISDICTIONAL TRANSFER OF PORTIONS OF GLENWOOD BOULEVARD AND OF E. 17TH 
AVENUE FROM LANE COUNTY TO THE CITY 
 

2. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Ken Vogeney/PW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1026 
 Estimated Time: 20 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: WASTEWATER SERVICE FOR ANDERSON LANE 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Provide direction to staff concerning providing wastewater service to 672 Anderson 
Lane, a property along Anderson Lane with a failing septic system, and other 
properties in the vicinity that are not currently served with a public wastewater 
system. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Should staff investigate developing a capital project to provide wastewater service 
to 672 Anderson Lane and potentially other properties along this street? 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Vicinity Map 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In late June, William Poole, owner of 672 Anderson Lane, contacted staff for 
information concerning the process for connecting to the City’s wastewater system 
as his septic system is failing.  Mr. Poole’s property is located outside of city limits 
at the southerly end of Anderson Lane and abuts the East Gate Woodlands Park 
owned by Willamalane.  The nearest City wastewater line that can serve this 
property is located 288 feet south of Mr. Poole’s property within an easement in the 
Park near the westerly end of Walnut Place. 
 
According to Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR 340-071-0160), a permit to repair 
a septic system cannot be issued if the property is within 300 feet of a sewerage 
system that is both physically and legally available.  Further, the Springfield 
Municipal Code (Chapter 3.350) requires that a property connect, at the owner’s 
expense, to the City sewer if it is within city limits and within 300 feet of a public 
sewer. 
 
As discussed in Attachment A, staff has identified three options for Council’s 
consideration and direction concerning providing wastewater service to Mr. Poole 
and potentially to other properties along Anderson Lane.  In keeping with City 
policy and past practice, staff recommends proceeding under Option 1. 
 
Option 1:  Mr. Poole constructs the public wastewater line extension to his 
property, and across his full frontage, at his full cost, using the City’s Public 
Improvement Project (PIP) permit process. 
 
Option 2:  Council initiates a Local Improvement District (LID) to construct the 
wastewater line and assesses the cost to the benefitting properties. 
 
Option 3:  Council directs staff to evaluate how to fund and deliver a city-funded 
capital improvement project to construct the wastewater line, and charge Sewer In-
Lieu of Assessment fees to each property when they make their service connection. 
 

 



M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield 10/13/2011Page 1 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 10/7/2011  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Len Goodwin, Assistant Public Works Director 
Ken Vogeney, City Engineer 

BRIEFING 

Subject: WASTEWATER SERVICE FOR ANDERSON 
LANE 

MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  Should staff investigate developing a capital project to provide wastewater service to 
672 Anderson Lane and other properties along this street? 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
The City is responsible to plan, operate, and maintain the local wastewater collection system.  
As new users of the system are identified, the City works with those users to ensure that the 
system has the needed capacity in a useful location to provide the desired service. 
 

BACKGROUND:  
In late June, William Poole, owner of 672 Anderson Lane, contacted staff for information 
concerning the process for connecting to the City’s wastewater system as his septic system is 
failing.  The nearest City wastewater line that can serve this property is located 288 feet south of 
Mr. Poole’s property within an easement in the Park near the westerly end of Walnut Place. 
 
According to Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR 340-071-0160), a permit to repair a septic 
system cannot be issued if the property is within 300 feet of a sewerage system that is both 
physically and legally available.  The Rule defines a sewer as being physically available when: 

• Topography or manmade features do not make the connection physically impractical; 
and 

• For single family dwellings, the nearest sewer connection point is within 300 feet of the 
property. 

The Rule defines a sewerage system as being legally available if the system is: 
• Not under a Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) connection permit 

moratorium; and 
• The sewerage system owner is willing or obligated to provide the service. 

 
The Springfield Municipal Code (Chapter 3.350) requires that a property connect, at the owner’s 
expense, to the City sewer if it is within city limits and within 300 feet of a public sewer.  In 
addition, Section 2.02.1 of the City’s Engineering and Design Standards manual requires that a 
new public sewer be extended to the boundary of a development by the developer if that sewer 
will logically serve land outside of the development area. 
 
In the case of 672 Anderson Lane, the property contains a single family dwelling and the 
property is 288 feet from a sewer that is physically available to provide wastewater service, so 
the Lane County Sanitarian is prevented by OAR 304-071-0160 from issuing a permit to Mr. 

Attachment 1 
Page 1 of 5 

 
 



MEMORANDUM 10/13/2011 Page 2 

Poole to repair his septic system if the City determines that its existing line is legally available.  
As the DEQ has not issued a connection moratorium to Springfield, the remaining legal test is 
whether the City is willing or obligated to provide the service.  The City has planned to provide 
service to Anderson Lane via the wastewater line in the Park, thereby showing willingness to 
serve the area.  Current City Code does not permit offering sewer service outside the City limits.  
Since this property abuts land (East Gate Woodlands Park) that is already annexed, an 
annexation is possible if approved by Council. 
 
Under the provisions of Springfield’s Municipal Code, Development Code, and Engineering 
Design Standards and Procedures, the new public wastewater line would be an 8-inch diameter 
pipe placed in an easement through the Park to the Anderson Lane right-of-way, then continuing 
north within that right-of-way.  There are no other feasible alternative routes for providing 
service.  Based on the unit bid prices the City received in 2010 for the Cherokee Drive Sewer 
Local Improvement District (P21032), the estimated construction cost for this type of line and 
associated manholes would be about $115 per foot, including the cost for engineering and 
administration of the project.  In addition, the property would have to be annexed, pay Systems 
Development Charges, abandon the existing failed septic system, construct a new service line 
from the existing house to the new public line, and obtain Plumbing Permits. 
 
Staff has identified three options for Council’s consideration and direction concerning providing 
wastewater service to 672 Anderson Lane and potentially to other properties along Anderson 
Lane: 
 
Option 1:  Mr. Poole constructs the public wastewater line extension to his property, and across 
his full frontage, at his full cost, using the City’s Public Improvement Project (PIP) permit 
process.  This option is consistent with current City policy and past practice and is therefore 
recommended by staff.   Mr. Poole, and his neighbors if they are so inclined, will be responsible 
to design and construct the new line at his, or their, expense.  The minimum length of the new 
line that Mr. Poole would be obligated to construct would be about 540 feet, which includes the 
288 feet to reach the existing public line and another 250 feet that is the length of the full 
frontage of Mr. Poole’s property along Anderson Lane.  Using the estimated cost cited above, 
staff estimates the cost for constructing these 540 feet of the public wastewater line at $52,100.  
Mr. Poole could attempt to recoup some of the cost of this option by requesting the Council 
establish a Reimbursement District on the other benefitted properties that are not fully 
developed.  Mr. Poole would still need to fund the full up-front cost of the work, though he 
could collect some reimbursement from the other properties if they connect to the line within the 
typical 20-year life of a Reimbursement District.  Staff will discuss the Reimbursement District 
process with Mr. Poole should Council decide not to pursue the project using one of the other 
two options. 
 
Option 2:  Council initiates a Local Improvement District (LID) to construct the wastewater line 
and assesses the cost to the benefitting properties.  The City Council has the authority in the 
Municipal Code to initiate an LID, either in response to a petition or at their discretion, to 
construct new public improvements that will benefit multiple private properties.  Under this 
option, staff would recommend that the new public wastewater line in Anderson Lane be 
extended beyond 672 Anderson Lane to provide service to all of the properties that are not 
currently served.  The new line would be about 1,200 feet long, at an estimated cost of $138,000.  
Should Council direct staff to pursue this option, there are several complicating factors that will 
need further consideration: 

• The City Council only has authority to initiate LIDs on lands within city limits.  

Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 



MEMORANDUM 10/13/2011 Page 3 

Attachment 1 
Page 3 of 5 

 

• urrently, only one of the 23 benefitted parcels has a non-remonstrance agreement, in 
 

Therefore, if an LID is used, either the Lane County Board of Commissioners will have 
to initiate the LID, or the Council will have to annex all of the benefitted properties first, 
and then initiate the LID.  As depicted on Attachment 2, the properties along Anderson 
Lane are part of a larger unincorporated “island” that is surrounded by incorporated 
territory.  Therefore, Council could annex the larger “island” without receiving requests 
or approval from the affected property owners pursuant to Oregon Revised Statutes 
(ORS) 222.750.  Council has a long-standing policy against forcing annexation on 
property owners except for health hazard situations, such as addressing failed septic 
systems. 
 

• Willamalane owns the land, East Gate Woodlands Park, which the southerly 288 feet of 
the new line will cross to reach Anderson Lane.  However, as Willamalane will not 
receive service from this line, it is unlikely that they could be reasonably assessed for a 
portion of the cost of the line.  Therefore, either the City would need to cover this cost or 
it would need to be distributed to each of the benefitting properties.  This item would be 
a topic for further Council discussion during the LID proceedings. 

 
• While there are 23 properties that will benefit directly or indirectly from the new public 

line, 18 of these properties already participated in the cost to construct public sewers in 
the street in front of their properties because “dry” sewers were placed in each of the 
three cul-de-sacs on the west side of Anderson Lane when the land was developed under 
Lane County’s jurisdiction in 1970.  These existing lines in the cul-de-sacs are 
considered “dry” lines because they are not currently connected to the public collection 
system because there is no wastewater line in Anderson Lane.  Under the Municipal 
Code, this past participation would typically exempt those properties from being 
assessed again.  If Council selects this option, staff will work with the City Attorney to 
determine if some portion of the cost of the new line in Anderson Lane could be 
assessed to these 18 parcels, as they will receive some benefit from the new line.  
Further, the “dry” lines are 40 years old and may not be viable for service today.  Should 
Council direct staff to proceed with developing a project, we will investigate the 
condition of these existing “dry” lines to see if they can be used or if they need to be 
replaced.  If the “dry” lines are no longer viable, staff will consult with the City 
Attorney on the appropriate course of action for determining who should pay for 
replacing these lines.  Given the number and configuration of properties along Anderson 
Lane, several possible assessment formulas would need to be evaluated to determine 
assessment amounts that would be fair and equitable to each benefitted property.   

 
• The same revocable trust owns the 18 properties fronting the three cul-de-sacs 

mentioned above, so this owner would be the controlling vote for the LID if these lots 
were included.  In 2005, staff was approached by one of the other property owners on 
Anderson Lane about providing wastewater service.  Staff hosted a neighborhood 
meeting to discuss the options, and at that time, none of the other owners was interested 
in participating in an LID or in a private arrangement among themselves to provide this 
service.  To date, neither Mr. Poole nor staff has contacted the other property owners to 
see if they are interested in an LID. 
 
C
the form of an Annexation Agreement, recorded on the property.  This means that if the
Council were to initiate LID proceedings, a majority of the property owners, on a 
property-by-property basis, could vote down the district. 
 

 



MEMORANDUM 10/13/2011 Page 4 

Attachment 1 
Page 4 of 5 

 

• ince Anderson Lane is not fully improved to urban standards, Council would need to 

ts at 

ption 3:  Council directs staff to evaluate how to fund and deliver a city-funded capital 
ment 

 

 

lso, when this fee is typically applied, only the dwelling and land in close proximity are 
This 

 

 

s with Option 2, Council would need to decide if the scope of the project should include full 
 

iven the high cost to one property owner, Mr. Poole, associated with Option 1, and the 
ld 

er 

 

 would be reasonable to ask why this situation is different from the Cherokee Drive project 
o 

 of the affected parcels along Cherokee Drive are within city limits so the Council 
ty 

n 

S
decide if they want to include urban standards street improvements in the LID and 
assess these costs as well.  Staff has not estimated the cost of the street improvemen
this time as the primary focus of the project is providing wastewater service. 

 
O
improvement project to construct the wastewater line, and charge Sewer In-Lieu of Assess
fees to each property when they make their service connection.  With this option, the staff would
submit the project to construct the full length of wastewater line as described in Option 2, at the 
City’s full cost, for consideration for funding through the Capital Improvement Program process. 
Once the project is constructed, and as each property is connected, the City will charge a Sewer 
In-Lieu of Assessment fee, currently set at $0.67 per square foot of property within 150 feet of 
the public line and $0.32 per square foot thereafter.  This rate is roughly equivalent to the 
assessments imposed upon the properties in the Cherokee Drive Sewer project in 2010.  
However, even the typical application of the fee may require modification as one of the 
benefitted properties does not have frontage on Anderson Lane, is accessed via a private 
easement, and is more than 150 feet from the probable location for the proposed line. 
 
A
assessed at the time of connection if the parcel is large enough to be divided in the future.  
is pertinent here as each of the five parcels, including 672 Anderson Lane, are large enough to be
partitioned into at least two parcels and in some cases several parcels.  The property owners will 
be given the option to pay the full assessment for their properties at the time they connect the 
existing dwellings, or defer the remainder of the payment until further development occurs.  In
the case of 672 Anderson Lane, the full assessment at current rates would be about $25,000, 
while the assessment for the dwelling and proximity would be about $8,000. 
 
A
urban street improvements.  Unlike Option 2, the cost for the street improvements could not be
recouped by the City, as there is no in-lieu of assessment fee for street improvements like the 
existing fee for wastewater improvements. 
 
G
complexity and likelihood that an LID may not be successful under Option 2, Council cou
consider authorizing staff to proceed under Option 3 so we can evaluate how to fund and deliv
the project in the context of the other capital project priorities through the Capital Improvement 
Program. Mr. Poole has indicated to staff that though his septic system is failing, he believes that
he can continue to work with his system until next summer.  
 
It
where Council used the LID process.  In short, the most significant differences between the tw
projects are: 

a. All
had the jurisdiction to initiate the LID.  As mentioned above in Option 2, Lane Coun
would have to initiate the LID for Anderson Lane because all but one of the benefitted 
properties is not annexed to Springfield. 

b. The Cherokee Drive property owners presented the Council with a petition to initiate 
LID proceedings.  On Anderson Lane, we have not received a petition and, at least i
2005, the property owners were not interested in pursuing an LID. 

c. On Anderson Lane, one property owner has ownership of the majority of the 

 



MEMORANDUM 10/13/2011 Page 5 

Attachment 1 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 

the LID should 

istrict and did not need to be extended across lands that would not be 
 

benefitted properties; thereby controlling the outcome of a vote for 
such a vote occur. 

d. On Cherokee Drive, the public wastewater line was already in place to the boundary 
of the d
benefitted by the new line.  The assessments for the benefitted properties on Anderson
Lane will be significantly greater if the cost to extend the new line 288 feet to reach 
the first benefitted property is included in the assessments. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To remain consistent with current policy and past practice, staff 
recommends proceeding under Option 1 and decline, at this time, to initiate a Local 
Improvement District, or fund a capital project to provide public wastewater service to the 
property at 672 Anderson Lane. 

 



 
 
 
 

672 Anderson Lane Wastewater Connection Point 
For Anderson Lane Properties 

Existing Wastewater 
Lines, typ. 

 
Note: yellow shading indicates parcels that are inside Springfield City Limits 

 
 

Anderson Lane Wastewater Service 
 
 

Attachment 2 
Page 1 of 1 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Len Goodwin 

Brian Conlon 
Greg Ferschweiler 

 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3617 
541.726.3613 

 Estimated Time: 20 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

THIN-LIFT OVERLAY PROJECTS ON UNIMPROVED STREETS 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Direct staff to explore additional alternatives to address the condition of 
unimproved Springfield streets.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Since the City Council approved a policy in 2008 allowing for thin-lift overlays on 
unimproved asphalt mat streets, no project requests have been received. A provision 
of the policy is that the adjacent property owners or residents pay for the full cost of 
asphalt materials. During that time two projects were completed using a different 
approach, which involved citizen participation at a lower level. 
  

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1: 2008 Council Work Session Follow-up Memorandum Providing 
Policy Context  
 
The inventory of the City’s unimproved asphalt mat streets is approximately 22 
miles (13% of the City’s street network).  Most of these 40 to 50 year old streets are 
steadily deteriorating and generally in poor condition. Public Works Maintenance 
Division is faced with the challenge of maintaining these streets to the satisfaction 

of the residents living on them and minimizing driving hazards. Long standing Council policy anticipates 
resident funding of these streets to bring them to urban standards. 
 
The City Council approved a policy in 2008 that provides an alternative to property owners and residents 
that live on some unimproved – a minimal resurfacing with the provision they pay for the full cost of 
materials, while the City covers labor and other incidental costs. The service life and the street functionality 
are substantially improved with this lower cost alternative. Whether citizens are just not willing to pay the 
full cost of materials or the timing of the economic downturn, we have not received any project requests 
under this program. There have, however, been two recent thin-lift overlay projects this summer on 
Bluebelle Way between S. 46th and S. 47th Streets, and S. 71st Street where urgent circumstances warranted 
City work to repair the roadway surface.  Because City needs were the moving force behind these projects, 
staff included a 50% City cost share for materials. 30 out of 31 property owners elected to contribute their 
50% share for the cost of materials for the two projects. These projects garnered a good deal of cooperation 
and positive feedback from the participating citizens.   
 
Staff feels that the positive response to the 50% City cost share may present an opportunity to explore the 
prospect of City cost sharing on future similar projects in the context of dealing with long term funding 
issues for the street system. This approach could be part of a discussion which includes creating alternative 
street standards to reduce the cost of full improvement. It could also include potentially recognizing that 
the remaining unimproved streets represent an irreducible minimum for which it is not reasonable to expect 
citizen participation, and considering if the general benefits to the public may justify an approach which 
focuses on developing funding sources to complete the improvement of all City streets. 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 



MEMORANDUM CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
 

 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, MAINTENANCE DIVISION   
 
DATE: July 3, 2008 
 
TO: Gino Grimaldi, City Manager 
  
FROM: Brian Conlon, Maintenance Manager 
 
SUBJECT: UNIMPROVED STREET THIN-LIFT OVERLAY PROPOSAL – COUNCIL 

WORK SESSION FOLLOW-UP  
  
 
ISSUE  
 
In March 2008 the City Council appointed a citizen panel to assess the current condition of the City’s 
transportation system and whether or not transportation activities are adequately funded. One of the items 
Council directed staff to pursue with the “Street Preservation Task Force” was to consider possible 
alternative preservation treatments to be provided to unimproved City streets where residents have not 
made the capital investment to bring the street to City standards. The Task Force met twice in April and 
made a recommendation to City Council in late May that the City modify its current policy of not 
providing preservation treatments on unimproved streets to provide labor and equipment to perform thin-
lift asphalt overlays on appropriate streets if the residents agree to cover the cost of materials.  
 
The Council then directed staff to develop a program policy regulating specifics such as financial and 
project coordination responsibilities of the property owners/residents as well as outlining what the City 
will provide (attachment A - proposed thin-lift overlay program policy). The Council provided further 
direction and requested some additional information: 
 

1) In implementing and marketing the thin-lift overlay program, consider using a program pilot 
approach and maintain the proper balance of improved street preservation priorities with work 
done on unimproved street maintenance.  

2) What is the difference between what is currently being spent on maintenance of unimproved 
streets versus improved streets?  

3) What would be the cost of materials for doing thin-lift overlays and what savings would be 
realized in reduced maintenance over a 10-year cycle? 

4) Provide a list of unimproved street thin-lift overlay candidates, to include staff assessment of 
street segment priority. 

    
DISCUSSION 
 
1)  If implemented, staff will market the thin-lift overlay program as a pilot and report back to City 
Council after one year. The Maintenance Division will perform a few thin-lift overlay test segments 
throughout the City to determine the maximum range of asphalt deterioration before a street would not be 
a viable candidate. Citizen project coordinators will be informed that their project will be balanced with 
improved street preservation maintenance priorities. Staff estimates that 1-2 miles of thin-lift overlays per 
year can be performed without impacting priority maintenance on improved streets.     
 

Attachment 1 
Page 1 of 2 

 



Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 2 

 

2)  The PW Department spends approximately $4,000 per mile annually to maintain both improved and 
unimproved streets. For the improved streets (170 miles), $675,000 was spent in FY06-07 doing work 
such as street sweeping, crack and slurry sealing, asphalt overlays, base repairs and pothole patching. 
During the same period, the work performed on unimproved streets (30 miles) totaled $115,000 for 
repairing potholes, skin patching, grading gravel shoulders and road base. The equity in dollars spent per 
mile maintaining improved and unimproved streets does refute a common perception that folks living on 
unimproved streets receive less than their “fair share”. These totals do not include drainage activities 
performed on either the piped storm water systems of improved streets or unimproved roadside ditches 
and canals. 
 
3)  The cost of providing a higher level of maintenance doing thin-lift overlays on unimproved streets 
would run about $80K per mile for a 20’ wide street, translating to approximately $7.50 per front foot to 
street centerline. Maintenance staff has seen good performance from thin-lift overlays lasting up to 10 
years, sometimes more depending on traffic and drainage conditions. Implementing the proposed thin-lift 
overlay program to require property owners/residents to pay for the materials would translate to 
approximately $3,500 reduction in annual maintenance per mile or 35K over 10 years. 
 
4)  Find attached a list of unimproved street thin-lift overlay candidates that includes priority assessment 
based on condition rating. This report is generated from the most recent street condition inventory from 
the Hansen Pavement Management System. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
The City Council directed staff to take the unimproved street maintenance issue to the Mayor’s Street 
Preservation Task Force for its discussion and recommendation to the Council. Public Works staff will 
present this report, the draft policy and the unimproved street segment candidate list to the Task Force for 
their review. .    
  
 





October 17, 2011 
Springfield Upbeat 
Recognition of Mercedes Russell 
 
 
Mercedes Russell is a high school senior at Springfield High School. Throughout her high school 
career, she had been an outstanding basketball player and student. Some of her accomplishments 
include: 

• 5A State Player of the year 
• 5A Midwestern League MVP 
• Nike Interstate Shootout MVP 
• Oregon End of the Trail Tournament MVP 
• She was 1 of 12 girls selected out of 120 of the best players in the nation that tried out to 

the U16 USA Olympic Team.   
• Mercedes set 4 U16 USA Olympic records for: Free Throws Attempted, Free Throws 

Made, Rebounds Per Game, and Blocked Shots.   
• Mercedes was also selected as the June USA Olympic Athlete of the month.   
• She is being recruited by Tennessee, Duke, UConn, Stanford, USC, Oklahoma, LSU, 

Louisville, University of California, Oregon, Oregon State, Washington, Arizona, 
Arizona State, North Carolina, UCLA, Syracuse ( these schools have visited Springfield 
High School within the last 3 weeks)   

• She is the number 1 recruit in the nation for the class 2013.   
 
On top of all these accomplishments Mercedes maintains a 3.6 G.P.A in High School and is a 
great person.   
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SEPTEMBER 2011,  DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the SEPTEMBER 2011Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The SEPTEMBER 2011Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review 
and approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. SEPTEMBER 2011Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $4,230,172.13 were issued in SEPTEMBER 2011.  Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Oct/03/2011Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Life Flight Network, LLC09/02/11Paid108970

FM: MEMBERSHIP REVENUE  62,885.00

 62,885.00

LAJOIE,KATHERINE09/02/11Paid108971

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-10849  304.35

 304.35

HealthNet-Refund09/02/11Paid108972

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 10-3832  191.93

 191.93

RAMEY,ROY09/02/11Paid108973

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 10-1378  22.64

 22.64

DMAP-REFUND09/02/11Paid108974

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-18892  2.13

 2.13

DMAP-REFUND09/02/11Paid108975

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-18129  77.69

 77.69

PYRAMID TODAY'S OPTIONS09/02/11Paid108976

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 08-13030  271.94

 271.94

Medicare Refunds - OR09/02/11Paid108977

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-18704  397.02

 397.02

Medicare Refunds - OR09/02/11Paid108978

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-19908  351.75

 351.75

Pardee, Eric09/02/11Paid108979

Victims Restitution  50.00

 50.00

Berry,John R.09/02/11Paid108980

FM: OUT-OF-AREA  REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Boettcher, Barry J.09/02/11Paid108981

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Brueckner, Jacob T.09/02/11Paid108982

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Carson,Matthew F.09/02/11Paid108983

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Frost,Derrick A09/02/11Paid108984

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Harvey, Bryon R.09/02/11Paid108985

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Hyde III,John L.09/02/11Paid108986

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Johnson,Beau09/02/11Paid108987

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Kokos,Rory P.09/02/11Paid108988

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

HOAGLAND,JOHN09/02/11Paid108989

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Lowe,Craig T.09/02/11Paid108990

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Lundberg,Robert W.09/02/11Paid108991

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

MOSER,SCOTT09/02/11Paid108992

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Pardun, Tyson C.09/02/11Paid108993

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Sharkey,Brent D09/02/11Paid108994

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Sjullie,Ben E.09/02/11Paid108995

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Vasquez,Jason09/02/11Paid108996

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

YARMACHENKOV,PAUL09/02/11Paid108997

FM: OUT-OF-AREA REIMBURSEMENT  97.00

 97.00

Towery,Jeff09/02/11Paid108998

LOC Conf - Per Diem Meals  61.00

 61.00

Charboneau,Richard Roy09/02/11Paid108999

K-9 Testing/per diem Charb  439.30

 439.30

Charboneau,Richard Roy09/02/11Paid109000

Per Diem - Charb/K9Conference  210.45

 210.45

Kendrick,Darren09/02/11Paid109001

Per Diem K-9 Conference  565.80

 565.80

Kendrick,Darren09/02/11Paid109002

Per Diem/Kendrick K-9 Testing  295.55

 295.55

Humphreys,Brian M.09/02/11Paid109003

Tuition Reimbursement  1,650.00

 1,650.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

ROBINSON, SHARON09/02/11Paid109004

OVERPAYMENT REFUND  10.00

 10.00

Professional Credit Service09/02/11Paid109005

Bail Refund  77.00

Bail Refund  182.00

Bail Refund  400.00

Collection Fees  1,934.76

Collection Fees  2,451.65

TO PAY ON CASES IN COLLECTIONS  83.00

 5,128.41

Fossum,Timothy A09/02/11Paid109006

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Leatham,Stafford W09/02/11Paid109007

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Maginnis,Margaret M09/02/11Paid109008

SC-MITCHELL, STEVE JEFFREY  75.00

T-BERRY, BENJAMIN ANTHONY  75.00

T-RIVERA, VALORA  500.00

T-WALKER, CHAD LANE  50.00

T-WISEMAN, BRANDI LEAN  150.00

 850.00

Penfold,Mark A09/02/11Paid109009

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Mulier, Vincent Miguel09/02/11Paid109010

T-BATH, CORY ALAN  50.00

T-DAVIS, DEREK JACK  75.00

T-INMANN, ROBBIE LEE  150.00

T-THOMAS, GABRIEL EMANUEL  75.00

 350.00

Nitcher,Leslie T09/02/11Paid109011

T-EAGAN, TIMOTHY RYAN  75.00

T-HILL, MEGAN LOUISE  75.00

T-LOPEZ-OSUNA, HECTOR ISIDRO  50.00

T-NASH, LISA LEEANN  50.00

T-POWELL, JONATHAN BRADLEY  225.00

 475.00

Stine,Gregory E09/02/11Paid109012

Bail Refund  142.00

 142.00

Ivie,Walter D09/02/11Paid109013

Victims Restitution  19.78

 19.78

Parrott,John R.09/02/11Paid109014

SC/T-LAWRENCE, BRANDON GLEN  825.00

T-DESSER, MEGAN JANE  150.00

T-SWAIM, JASON ALLAN  225.00

 1,200.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Asay,Kathryn09/02/11Paid109015

Victims Restitution  13.37

 13.37

Cautrell,Lyndia09/02/11Paid109016

Victims Restitution  13.37

 13.37

Mora,Linda09/02/11Paid109017

Interpreting Services  65.00

 65.00

Brown,Naomi A09/02/11Paid109018

Victims Restitution  250.00

 250.00

Access Information Management09/02/11Paid109019

Shredding 07/01/11-07/31/1  26.00

 26.00

Hill, David Attorney at Law09/02/11Paid109020

T-FEREBEE, KATE DELONNA  225.00

T-RACE, GINA DEANN  150.00

 375.00

Evans,Robert09/02/11Paid109021

Victims Restitution  13.37

 13.37

Fischnaller,Eric09/02/11Paid109022

Victim Restitution  13.37

 13.37

Johnson, Jeff09/02/11Paid109023

SC/T-THORN, COLTON BRADY  450.00

SC/T-YOUNG, MICHAEL JOSEPH  150.00

T-PORTILLO-ROJAS, ALEJANDRO  75.00

T-TORRES, MANUEL JR  75.00

T-VANDAGRIFF, APRIL MELISSA  225.00

T-WALKER, CAMERON KYLE  150.00

 1,125.00

Wolf, Leslie A.09/02/11Paid109024

SC-WIENECKE, BOBBY L.  225.00

SC/T-JENKINS, LINDSAY  450.00

SC/T-MATZEN, TRAVIS  150.00

T-ADAIR, CORY  75.00

T-BAKER, KATIE  50.00

T-BOWMAN, VERNON  300.00

T-GRAVES, ROSANNA  75.00

T-GRIFFIN, JONI  75.00

T-HEINLEN, ROBERT  75.00

T-KIERNAN, JESSE  50.00

 1,525.00

H&J Construction Co., Inc.09/02/11Paid109025

P21034 Final-2 CO9 08/11/11  10,356.55

 10,356.55

HDR Engineering Inc09/02/11Paid109026

Consult. Serv. 7/1/11-7/30/11  1,942.81

 1,942.81



Oct/03/2011Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

911 Supply09/02/11Paid109027

duty belt, belt keeper,cuff ca  176.94

ear piece - Seanor  104.99

uniform pants/shirt-Kendrick  178.97

uniform shirt-Conrad  62.99

uniform shirt-Dan Grice  62.99

uniform shirt-Kirkpatrick  67.99

uniform shirt-Krieger  62.99

uniform shirt-Macovis  62.99

uniform shirt-Massey  62.99

uniform shirt-Spencer  62.99

 906.83

Public Works Supply, Inc09/02/11Paid109028

Test gas monitors-29 liter cyl  242.00

 242.00

LDC Inc09/02/11Paid109029

2 Alaskrete  338.00

 338.00

YELTON Inc.09/02/11Paid109030

So.70th: Grade road surface  368.00

 368.00

Schmid,Roberta09/02/11Paid109031

Victim Restitution  13.37

 13.37

Omlin,Kathy09/02/11Paid109032

Victims Restitution  75.00

 75.00

Tucker, Jennifer09/02/11Paid109033

trial subpoena refund  5.00

 5.00

Cintas09/02/11Paid109034

first aid kits refilled  577.86

 577.86

Ritter,Jerome J. Jr09/02/11Paid109035

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Welnetz,Miles R09/02/11Paid109036

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Barnhart,Jerry W. Jr09/02/11Paid109037

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Ryker,Jacob R09/02/11Paid109038

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Roche,Paul W.K.09/02/11Paid109039

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Soon,Patrick J09/02/11Paid109040

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Phearson,Roger W09/02/11Paid109041

Bail Refund  74.00

 74.00

Baker's Shoes and Clothing09/02/11Paid109042

DUTYBOOTS-JMCDOWELL  259.95

DUTYBOOTS-TENGLAND  199.95

 459.90

Washington State Correctional Industries09/02/11Paid109043

inmates meals  2,201.49

 2,201.49

AMSAN, LLC09/02/11Paid109044

Custodial supplies  9.27

Custodial supplies  523.39

Power cord assy. & labor  48.52

soap  168.06

towels,clnr,tissue,mats  441.22

 1,190.46

HAYES, KIM L09/02/11Paid109045

VICTIM RESTITUTION  100.00

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  200.00

 300.00

Black,Carson C09/02/11Paid109046

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Lane Community College09/02/11Paid109047

BUDGT DOC 2012 PRINT  839.65

 839.65

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc09/02/11Paid109048

apples/inmates  90.00

 90.00

B&R Auto Wrecking09/02/11Paid109049

veh tow.lic#zda172  95.00

 95.00

Carquest Auto Parts09/02/11Paid109050

Shop: Gloss white & fitting  12.23

 12.23

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.09/02/11Paid109051

Ditching: 15 YDS  120.00

Ditching: 15 YDS (discount) -2.40

 117.60

FM Sheet Metal, Inc.09/02/11Paid109052

JC: RF#6-diagnosed  142.50

 142.50

Grainger, Inc.09/02/11Paid109053

Veh.7072: 1 gauge  20.68

 20.68

AGUILAR, PEDRO MARTIN09/02/11Paid109054

BAIL REFUND  500.00

 500.00

CREATIVE DIRECTION, DC & ASSOCIATES09/02/11Paid109055

FM:LCFAIR-SETUP/TAKEDOWN  275.00

 275.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Feynman Group, Inc09/02/11Paid109056

FM: UPDATES TO WEBSITE  31.25

 31.25

Day Wireless Systems09/02/11Paid109057

SEPT2011 QUARRY HILL SITE RENT  212.91

 212.91

My-Comm, Inc.09/02/11Paid109058

M5:REPAIR COMM EQUIPT-HEADSET  79.92

REPROGRAM HANDHELD RADIO  35.00

UPGRADE COMM EQUIPT-NARROWBAND  30.00

UPGRADE COMM EQUIPT-NARROWBAND  1,848.82

UPGRADE COMM EQUIPT-NARROWBAND  1,902.66

 3,896.40

Ad Group09/02/11Paid109059

FM:BANNER  733.00

FM:PROOF/PRINT PROD/MAIL  492.00

 1,225.00

Rodda Paint09/02/11Paid109060

Traffic: white driveline paint  426.78

 426.78

Westates Flagman Inc.09/02/11Paid109061

Flagging: 8/16/11-8/19/11  1,292.00

 1,292.00

Brahm,Beth M09/02/11Paid109062

Bail Refun  310.00

 310.00

Deluxe Business Checks and Solutions09/02/11Paid109063

Deposit Tickets-Inmate Trust A  44.76

 44.76

Jones,Julie Ann09/02/11Paid109064

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Stivason,Jeffery G09/02/11Paid109065

Bail Refund  190.00

 190.00

Blue Sky Trees, Inc.09/02/11Paid109066

4439 Camelia: remove 1 tree  370.00

 370.00

Galt Foundation09/02/11Paid109067

Custodial svc. thru 8/13/11  333.20

Custodial svc. thru 8/20/11  333.20

 666.40

Peterson CAT Rental09/02/11Paid109068

Veh.7053: 2 socket assys.  258.50

 258.50

Central Print & Reprographics09/02/11Paid109069

forms/inmate med health  184.00

jail booking forms  218.00

jail property receipts  218.00

jail visiting request forms  99.00

 719.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Costco Wholesale09/02/11Paid109070

Dept. celeb. 8-26-11  77.47

shelves-property  100.47

 177.94

Owen Equipment Company09/02/11Paid109071

Veh.7034: 3 vac hose end weld  199.91

 199.91

Lane County Animal Regulation Authority09/02/11Paid109072

1st qtr kennel services  11,814.25

 11,814.25

Bureau of labor & Industrie09/02/11Paid109073

P20353 BOLI Fee 08/25/11  2,687.01

 2,687.01

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce09/02/11Paid109074

Springfield Tailgate Auction  75.00

 75.00

OBEC Consulting Engineers, Inc.09/02/11Paid109075

Constr. Serv. - July 2011  1,096.00

Professional Serv to 6/30/11  902.49

 1,998.49

Wylie,Hillary09/02/11Paid109076

LOC Conf Per Diem  90.00

 90.00

Sheri Moore09/02/11Paid109077

LOC Conf Per Diem  45.00

 45.00

McKenzie By Sew On09/02/11Paid109078

EMS OFFICER JACKET  15.00

POCKET T'S/EMBROIDERED (6)  99.00

UNIFORM T-BCO  20.00

 134.00

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.09/02/11Paid109079

M16:TIRES/BALANCE (2)  1,189.80

 1,189.80

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers09/02/11Paid109080

FM: FIRST AID KITS  3,609.40

FM:FAN, PREP/SETUP/SHIP  2,926.20

 6,535.60

Airgas Nor Pac, Inc.09/02/11Paid109081

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  67.00

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  97.22

 164.22

Office Depot, Inc.09/02/11Paid109082

10 - binders  31.50

9 - three ring binders  46.62

Office Supplies  12.58

binder  5.18

note pads  12.90

notes,tele cords,cdr spindles  212.20

toner,tape,labels,correc fluid  99.46

 420.44



Oct/03/2011Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

McKenzie By Sew On09/02/11Paid109083

uniforms-records  959.50

 959.50

FedEx Corporation09/02/11Paid109084

Shipment to Unitrol-Stinger  10.40

Shipping  37.34

Veh.7034 Shpmt to Enviro-Cln  7.99

 55.73

Oregon Municipal Judges Association09/02/11Paid109085

2011 FALL JUDGES CONFERENCE  220.00

 220.00

Springfield Utility Board09/02/11Paid109086

SUB BILLING WK 5-AUG  1,194.41

 1,194.41

Kesselring Gun Shop Inc09/02/11Paid109087

mesa shell car & rail-27  2,430.00

 2,430.00

Book Wholesalers,Inc.09/02/11Paid109088

ADULT NF  180.20

Adult bks PO-2233  25.81

Adult bks PO-2261  162.03

Adult bks PO-2261  376.13

JR BKS  17.57

JR BKS  20.76

JR BOOKS  8.99

YA BOOKS  10.79

 802.28



Oct/03/2011Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Baker & Taylor Books09/02/11Paid109089

Adult bks PO-08/03/11  66.94

Adult bks PO-2108  16.33

Adult bks PO-2131  15.76

Adult bks PO-2159  13.33

Adult bks PO-2167  44.23

Adult bks PO-2183  15.75

Adult bks PO-2197  268.24

Adult bks PO-2229  9.67

Adult bks PO-2230  21.21

Adult bks PO-2259  15.15

Children's bks PO-2195  22.62

G&M AdultFic PO-2203  15.12

Young adult bks PO-2262  130.17

Adult bks PO-08/04/11  24.90

Adult bks PO-2167  56.29

Adult bks PO-2216  15.14

Adult bks PO-2236  222.61

Adult bks PO-2242  10.88

Adult bks PO-2242  66.82

Adult bks PO-2259  25.43

Adult bks PO-2264  9.08

Children's bks PO-2185  23.43

Children's bks PO-2195  18.12

Children's bks PO-2254  5.65

Children's bks PO-2254  58.81

Adult bks PO-2110  11.51

Adult bks PO-2183  24.90

Adult bks PO-2197  30.29

Adult bks PO-2229  30.29

Adult bks PO-2230  32.08

Adult bks PO-2236  15.75

Adult bks PO-2236  24.90

Adult bks PO-2242  15.30

Adult bks PO-2249  174.11

Adult bks PO-2264  9.70

Children's bks PO-2195  47.51

Children's bks PO-2254  13.90

Children's bks PO-2254  37.75

Adult bks PO-2197  15.73

Adult bks PO-2259  15.12

Adult bks PO-2269  308.09

Children's bks PO-2270  325.78

Young adult bks PO-2262  10.88

 2,335.27



Oct/03/2011Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services09/02/11Paid109093

ADULT AV PO 2253  6.48

ADULT AV PO 2253  15.87

ADULT AV PO 2253  18.24

ADULT AV PO 2253  29.40

ADULT AV PO-2253  19.52

ADULT AV PO2253  19.48

Adult AV PO-2253  14.17

 123.16

Gale09/02/11Paid109094

AD FIC LG PRNT  64.78

 64.78

C&S Electric, Inc.09/02/11Paid109095

Electrical Repairs  135.93

Electrical Repairs  180.50

 316.43

Conrich Electric LLC09/02/11Paid109096

Library: Rplc. 100A breaker  515.00

 515.00

Knife River, Inc.09/02/11Paid109097

Asphalt-D mix: 3.17 TONS  193.37

Asphalt-mod C mix: 2.26 TONS  113.00

Asphalt-mod.C mix: 2.21 TN  110.50

Asphalt-mod.C mix: 7.98 TNS  399.00

 815.87

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &09/02/11Paid109098

JC: Rplc.broken head-cell 204  315.00

JC: Rplc.sprnklr head-cell 403  393.75

 708.75

Sierra Springs09/02/11Paid109099

Water Service - Traffic  36.67

 36.67

The Plumbing Works, Inc.09/02/11Paid109100

Plumbing Repairs  180.75

 180.75

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing09/02/11Paid109101

Plumbing Repairs  100.00

Plumbing-water heater  666.40

 766.40

Hagen, Mike09/02/11Paid109102

Dry rot repairs  975.00

 975.00

Jerrys Building Materials09/02/11Paid109103

CDBG Draw - LOC  186.49

 186.49

Canby Fire District #6209/02/11Paid109104

FM: REVENUE 07/30-08/25/11  23.00

 23.00

City of Eugene09/02/11Paid109105

FM: REVENUE 7/30-8/24/11  16,053.00

MERGER: CONSULTING SVCS  7,636.59KARENRAY ASSOCIATES CONSULTING

 23,689.59



Oct/03/2011Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lane Rural Fire District09/02/11Paid109106

FM: REVENUE 07/30-08/25/11  6,258.00

 6,258.00

Life Flight Network, LLC09/02/11Paid109107

FM: REVENUE 7/30-8/25/11  9,741.00

 9,741.00

Molalla RFPD #7309/02/11Paid109108

FM: REVENUE 07/30-08/25/11  52.00

 52.00

Springfield Public Schools09/02/11Paid109109

Unleaded fuel-9,514 gals.  29,613.47

 29,613.47

Hyland Business Park LLC09/02/11Paid109110

%SUB:7/12-8/11 4660MAIN, #640D  28.88

%Sept2011RENT:4660 MAIN, #640D  1,123.73

 1,152.61

CentreLearn Solutions, LLC09/02/11Paid109111

1 YR ACCESS-STD LEARNING PRGM  69.95

RENEWAL LEARNING PROGRAM  5,779.48

 5,849.43

Associated Business Systems Corp09/02/11Paid109112

copy mach.lease/copies  164.40

 164.40

United Parcel Service09/02/11Paid109113

mo shipping feesAug2011  105.10

 105.10

INTERNATIONAL PAPER09/02/11Paid109114

RECRUIT ACADEMY SUPPIES  132.00

 132.00

Office Max Contract Inc.09/02/11Paid109115

Office Supplies  76.59

Office Supplies  96.15

 172.74

Environmental Systems Research, Inc.09/02/11Paid109116

GIS Software-License Fee  5,300.00

 5,300.00

AT&T09/02/11Paid109117

OneNet Service  43.48

 43.48

Nextel Communications09/02/11Paid109118

Cell Phone-Potter  73.19

 73.19

Sprint09/02/11Paid109119

Police Wireless PC's  299.94

 299.94

VanGordon, Sean09/02/11Paid109120

VanGordon July Mileage  15.41

 15.41



Oct/03/2011Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Verizon Wireless09/02/11Paid109121

Cell Phone-Casto  36.61

Cell Phones-CMO  135.08

Cell Phones-Parmelee/Gordon  69.16

IT Cell Charges  43.01

Maint Cell Phones  68.68

 352.54

Robert Timmons09/02/11Paid109122

Banner Refund-SPR2011-01804  100.00

 100.00

DLT Solutions, Inc.09/02/11Paid109123

AutoCAD Annual Maintenance  17,190.96

 17,190.96

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue09/01/11Paid109125

AMB REV-MID-COLUMBIA 08/2011  58,323.94

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  152.04

 58,475.98

Sunriver Service District09/01/11Paid109126

AMB REV SUNRIVER SERV 08/2011  11,962.81

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  88.13

 12,050.94

CITY OF HOOD RIVER09/01/11Paid109127

AMB REV-HOOD RIVER 05/2011  56,980.45

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  719.41

 57,699.86

North Douglas County Fire & EMS09/01/11Paid109128

AMB REV-N DOUGLAS CO 08/2011  29,967.63

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  543.37

 30,511.00

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue09/01/11Paid109129

AMB REV-CENTRALORCOAST 08/2011  15,770.99

 15,770.99

Union Volunteer Emergency Services09/01/11Paid109130

AMB REV-UNION VOL 08/2011  5,337.31

 5,337.31

Elgin Ambulance Service09/01/11Paid109131

AMB REV-ELGIN  08/2011  9,487.48

 9,487.48

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance09/01/11Paid109132

AMB REV-UM TRIB 083111  11,952.76

 11,952.76

Polk County Fire District No. 109/01/11Paid109133

AMB REV-POLK CO  37,721.63

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  340.20

 38,061.83

City of Oakridge09/01/11Paid109134

AMB REV-OAKRIDGE 08/2011  13,718.81

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  .57

 13,719.38

City of Cascade Locks09/01/11Paid109135

AMB REV-CASC LOCKS 08/2011  4,484.50

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  279.17

 4,763.67



Oct/03/2011Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Crooked River Ranch RFPD09/01/11Paid109136

AMB REV-CROOKED RIV 08/2011  10,342.96

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  34.07

 10,377.03

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District09/01/11Paid109137

AMB REV-UMATILLA RURAL 08/2011  14,665.70

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  149.11

 14,814.81

Associated Business Systems Corp09/02/11Paid109138

QUARTERLY BASE  81.41

QUARTERLY COPIES  574.48

 655.89

PYRAMID TODAY'S OPTIONS09/09/11Paid109139

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 08-13200  244.07

 244.07

Medicare Refunds - OR09/09/11Paid109140

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 10-13839  338.83

 338.83

Blue Cross Of Oregon09/09/11Paid109141

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-19597  657.95

 657.95

Thomas, Deanna M09/09/11Paid109142

Travel  to APWA Conference  277.55

 277.55

OR National Public Employer09/09/11Paid109143

Education  190.00

Employee Development  105.00

Grievance Boot Camp Registrat.  35.00

 330.00

Krueger,Shawn09/09/11Paid109144

Meals & Mileage for PNPW Conf.  233.30

 233.30

Sprague, Phil09/09/11Paid109145

Meals & Mileage for PNPW Conf.  233.30

 233.30

Newman, Josh09/09/11Paid109146

Meal Exp - PNCWA Conf.  100.00

 100.00

Reid,Leahanna09/09/11Paid109147

Tuition Reimbursement  825.00

 825.00

Potter, Kyle09/09/11Paid109148

Tuition Reimbursement/Potter  1,715.00

 1,715.00

England,James David09/09/11Paid109149

Overpayment/Refund  36.92

 36.92

Fitzgerald,Craig A.09/09/11Paid109150

Reimb. CDL med. phys. 6/14/11  66.26

 66.26



Oct/03/2011Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

King, Sherry and Debbie Steinman09/09/11Paid109151

CD PURCHASE  10.00SNAIL PEOPLE

MAILING GRANT APPS  7.40USPS

TEEN BK CLUB SUPPLIES  24.64FRED MEYER

 42.04

Automation Plus09/09/11Paid109152

Access 2007 Training  160.00

IT Guthrie Access Class  160.00

 320.00

International Society of Crime09/09/11Paid109153

11/12 membership renew  35.00

 35.00

BRANDEL,CONNIE L.09/09/11Paid109154

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Peterson CAT Rental09/09/11Paid109155

Veh.7053: Left front axle repr  3,314.77

 3,314.77

BMW Motorcycles of Western Oregon09/09/11Paid109156

motorcycle repair-brake rotor  600.44

 600.44

Copy Rite Corporation09/09/11Paid109157

glossy picture paper  13.00

paper-crime prev.  67.00

 80.00

A+ Express Towing, Inc.09/09/11Paid109158

patrol car tow  110.00

 110.00

Suchanek,Dennis Robert09/09/11Paid109159

Bail Refund  13.00

 13.00

DISTRICT 19 SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL09/09/11Paid109160

BUSINESS CARDS- DUEY  24.50

business cards  73.50

 98.00

Power Sport Dynamic Inc09/09/11Paid109161

motorcycle brake pads  213.90

 213.90

McComb,Stacie09/09/11Paid109162

VICTIM RESTITUTION  33.00

 33.00

Rogers,Lori A09/09/11Paid109163

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

LOGAN, CHAD KENDALL09/09/11Paid109164

BAIL REFUND  871.00

 871.00

Roberts,Jeremy R09/09/11Paid109165

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Paco,Lindsay J09/09/11Paid109166

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Stinson,Nicholas S09/09/11Paid109167

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

SINGH, MANJIT09/09/11Paid109168

BAIL REFUND  750.00

 750.00

ConocoPhillips Company09/09/11Paid109169

Veh.7072: 55 gal.hyd.oil  457.05

 457.05

Ensign Unlimited LLC09/09/11Paid109170

FS5: Rplc.spring-so.ctr.door  489.00

 489.00

Lang,Travers I09/09/11Paid109171

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Mann,Douglas E09/09/11Paid109172

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Professional Credit Service09/09/11Paid109173

BAIL REFUND  930.00

Bail Refund  190.00

 1,120.00

Denner,Mark A09/09/11Paid109174

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Chapman,Kevin Dale09/09/11Paid109175

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Ad Group09/09/11Paid109176

FM: CAMPAIGN RENEWAL MAILING  3,490.00

 3,490.00

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.09/09/11Paid109177

ENVELOPES -WINDOW/REGULAR  1,534.47

 1,534.47

Public Works Supply, Inc09/09/11Paid109178

35 safety vests  612.85

MSA Altair 4x gas detector  1,067.85

 1,680.70

Caswell,Jacqueline Danielle09/09/11Paid109179

BAIL REFUND  35.00

 35.00

The Radar Shop Inc09/09/11Paid109180

radar re-cert.  767.00

 767.00

HD Fowler Co.09/09/11Paid109181

(1) 12" fl 90 degree elbow  448.40

(13) BWM Pipe Seals w/bolts  195.00

Pipepatch & supplies  4,561.20

Pipepatch pull cable 500'  240.00

 5,444.60



Oct/03/2011Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Washington State Correctional Industries09/09/11Paid109182

inmate drink mix  89.73

inmate meals  2,462.27

 2,552.00

Office Max Contract Inc.09/09/11Paid109183

Catalog Envelopes 10x13  20.07

Wall File Holders  166.83

 186.90

Murray, Smith & Associates Inc09/09/11Paid109184

Contractual Services  12,442.46

 12,442.46

RIO Networks09/09/11Paid109185

Contractual Services  114.18

 114.18

Guard Publishing Company09/09/11Paid109186

Advertising  262.50

Legal Notice-Release of Funds  357.50

 620.00

Emerald People's Utility District09/09/11Paid109187

Electricity  178.55

 178.55

Egli,Richard09/09/11Paid109188

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

NW Natural09/09/11Paid109189

Aug2011 heating bill  1,854.65

BK #115 for 7/28-8/26/11  8.40

BK#110 for 7/28-8/26/11  8.40

BK#112  8.40

BK#182 for 7/28-8/26/11  8.40

CH: Generator-gas 7/28-8/26/11  15.75

Depot - for 7/28-8/26/11  6.34

Wash rack gas: 7/29-8/29/11  45.69

 1,956.03

ORTIZ,JOSE L09/09/11Paid109190

BAIL REFUND  1,500.00

 1,500.00

Arnold, Charlotte Louise09/09/11Void109191

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

POMASL,JAMES EARL09/09/11Paid109192

BAIL REFUND  1,108.00

 1,108.00

Thomas, Kenneth Nicholas09/09/11Paid109193

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

Smith, Marilyn09/09/11Paid109194

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Airgas Nor Pac, Inc.09/09/11Paid109195

%STN16: MEDICAL OXYGEN  45.50

%STN3: MEDICAL OXYGEN  35.00

%STN5: MEDICAL OXYGEN  40.39

 120.89

Smith, Timothy Brian09/09/11Paid109196

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

Eastwood, Zachary William09/09/11Paid109197

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

Terese's Place09/09/11Paid109198

8/12/11 MWMC Mtg  40.00

 40.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/09/11Paid109199

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  37.20

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

 235.20

Alexander, Carolina09/09/11Paid109200

witness fee  5.00

 5.00

Alexander, Eddie09/09/11Paid109201

witness fees  5.00

 5.00

BAUMAN,TERRY REX09/09/11Paid109202

BAIL REFUND  4,503.00

 4,503.00

Springfield Utility Board09/09/11Paid109203

RFF Utilities 7/22/11-8/23/11  161.42

SUB BILLING WK 1-SEP  4,736.48

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  39.30

 4,937.20

Taylor,William Troy09/09/11Paid109204

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00

Oregon State University09/09/11Paid109205

Employee Development  280.00

 280.00

Lundberg,Christine Louise09/09/11Paid109206

Lundberg - August Mileage Reim  103.17

Sept Internet Reimb-Lundberg  40.00

Sept. Cell Reimb-Lundberg  45.00

 188.17

PHILLIPS, TONI ANNE09/09/11Paid109207

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  50.00

 50.00

Village East Apartments09/09/11Paid109208

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  50.00

 50.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ralston,Dave09/09/11Paid109209

Sept Cell Reimb - Ralston  45.00

 45.00

Marilee Woodrow09/09/11Paid109210

August Mileage Reimb-Woodrow  63.05

Sept Cell Reimb - Woodrow  45.00

Sept Internet Reimb-Woodrow  40.00

 148.05

Wylie,Hillary09/09/11Paid109211

Sept Cell Reimb - Wylie  45.00

Sept Internet Reimb - Wylie  40.00

 85.00

Sheri Moore09/09/11Paid109212

Sept Internet Reimb - Moore  40.00

 40.00

Joe Pishioneri09/09/11Paid109213

Sept Internet Reimb-Pish  40.00

 40.00

Professional Service Industries, Inc.09/09/11Paid109214

P80061 Field Testing & Reports  3,523.25

 3,523.25

City of Eugene09/09/11Paid109215

Quarterly Radio System Billing  16,380.00

 16,380.00

City of Eugene09/09/11Paid109216

4 Eco Business Signs-Auto Shop  198.00

 198.00

Birkenbach,Steven09/09/11Paid109217

Bail Refund  2,131.00

 2,131.00

Cunningham, Laura09/09/11Paid109218

seamstress  54.00

 54.00

United Rentals Northwest, Inc.09/09/11Paid109219

Rented John Deere Tractor  219.00

 219.00

Office Depot, Inc.09/09/11Paid109220

folders, cleaner  55.53

receipt book  32.40

toner,paper  252.59

 340.52

KEEFE COMMISSARY NETWORK, LLC09/09/11Paid109221

indigent kits  122.00

inmate supplies  150.12

inmate supplies  180.98

inmate supplies  215.53

inmate supplies  218.71

 887.34



Oct/03/2011Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

O'Brien, Danielle J09/09/11Paid109222

T-ASPIRANTI, JOSHUA CHARLES  75.00

T-BIAGI, ANTHONY EDWARD  150.00

T-BRAVO, LILIA  75.00

T-COONTZ, STEPHEN DANIEL  75.00

T-EAKLE, HOWARD RAY  50.00

T-TAYLOR, BRENA JO  75.00

 500.00

Elder, Brandon Allen09/09/11Paid109223

Bail Refund  170.00

 170.00

Parrott,John R.09/09/11Paid109224

T-ELDER, BRANDON ALLAN  75.00

 75.00

Mulier, Vincent Miguel09/09/11Paid109225

T-BROWN, MARCUS ALAN  225.00

T-MCDONNELL, MARY FAITH  50.00

T/SC-JONES, JAMES DEAN  300.00

 575.00

FleetPride, Inc.09/09/11Paid109226

Veh.7034: 1 end port air cntrl  51.82

Veh.7034: freight-air control  7.13

 58.95

Potter Manfacturing Co., Inc.09/09/11Paid109227

50 City vehicle logos  378.00

 378.00

Maginnis,Margaret M09/09/11Paid109228

SC-BODINE, MICHAEL SCOTT  150.00

T-PETERS, SIERRA LYNN  75.00

T-STILLWELL, JACOB LEE KEITH  50.00

T-WARMINGTON, NORMAN E.A.  75.00

 350.00

Mizejewski, Max John IV09/09/11Paid109229

T-BASZLER, ISAAC RAY  300.00

T-BATH, CORY ALAN  50.00

 350.00

HUNT, JIMMY RAY09/09/11Paid109230

BAIL REFUND  3,805.00

 3,805.00

Feola, Kelsea J.09/09/11Paid109231

REICH, LORRAINE RUTH  75.00

T-CRISWELL, RONALD MICHAEL  75.00

T-FISHER, JEFFERY ALLAN  225.00

T-LABARGE, VINCENT SCOTT  100.00

T-THOMPSON, DANNY LEE  300.00

T/SC-GONZALES, ANTHONY RAY  150.00

 925.00

Oregon Chapter PRIMA09/09/11Paid109232

2011/12 membership  65.00

 65.00

Johnson,Jason B09/09/11Paid109233

Interpreting Services  130.00

 130.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.09/09/11Paid109234

Lease 2090  382.96

 382.96

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.09/09/11Paid109235

copy machineAug2011  8.04

 8.04

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated09/09/11Paid109236

Courier Services  97.75

 97.75

Jacobs,Kimberly09/09/11Paid109237

victims restitution  100.00

 100.00

Beecher Carlson Insurance Agency llc09/09/11Paid109238

Property Premium  119.00

 119.00

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company09/09/11Paid109239

Liquid asphalt: .22 TONS  165.00

 165.00

Milliman, Inc.09/09/11Paid109240

Consulting  17,190.00

 17,190.00

Guillen,Vicky09/09/11Paid109241

Interpreting Services  87.50

 87.50

ESIS, Inc.09/09/11Paid109242

Claim Payment  358.20

 358.20

AMSAN, LLC09/09/11Paid109243

cleaning supplies  253.96

towels,tissue,  404.06

 658.02

Cascade Health Solutions  - a corp09/09/11Paid109244

sharps pickup/proprinal-jail  508.75

 508.75

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc09/09/11Paid109245

apples - inmates  90.00

applies/inmates  67.50

 157.50

At Your Service Appliance Repair09/09/11Paid109246

FS3: Repair oven  500.10

 500.10

Brattain International Trucks,  Inc.09/09/11Paid109247

Veh.7049: 1 cam sensor kit  132.47

 132.47

Kendall Ford, Inc.09/09/11Paid109248

Sender & pump  347.04

 347.04

Knife River, Inc.09/09/11Paid109249

Asphalt-mod.C mix: 3.06 TONS  153.00

 153.00

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.09/09/11Paid109250

18th/J Str.: 1 YD CDF  134.00

 134.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Emerald Valley Auto Parts09/09/11Paid109251

Auto parts  1,080.04

 1,080.04

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.09/09/11Paid109252

Prem.unleaded fuel: 31.168 gal  125.65

 125.65

Wes Tek Marketing09/09/11Paid109253

Digital Call Logger  29,966.40

 29,966.40

Book Wholesalers,Inc.09/09/11Paid109254

ADULT NF  121.19

Children's bks  30.39

YA BOOKS  10.19

 161.77

Demco, Inc.09/09/11Paid109255

OFFICE SUPPLIES  103.75

 103.75

Ingram Library Services09/09/11Paid109256

ADULT REF  17.99

 17.99



Oct/03/2011Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Baker & Taylor Books09/09/11Paid109257

Adult bks PO-2108  32.10

Adult bks PO-2167  46.63

Adult bks PO-2180  15.73

Adult bks PO-2183  15.73

Adult bks PO-2197  29.69

Adult bks PO-2230  34.48

Adult bks PO-2236  53.86

Adult bks PO-2249  4.84

Adult bks PO-2269  36.95

Children's bks PO-2177  14.50

Children's bks PO-2195  9.08

Children's bks PO-2270  17.23

YA BOOKS PO 2262  10.29

Adult bks PO-2131  15.75

Adult bks PO-2183  15.12

Adult bks PO-2242  18.18

Adult bks PO-2259  43.57

Adult bks PO-2264  57.54

Adult bks PO-2269  32.68

Adult bks PO-2272  15.15

Adult bks PO-2272  123.13

Children's bks PO-2254  32.30

Children's bks PO-2254  57.07

Children's bks PO-2270  11.27

YA BOOKS PO 2262  16.34

Adult bks PO-2167  109.62

Adult bks PO-2197  20.58

Adult bks PO-2229  30.27

Adult bks PO-2230  15.15

Adult bks PO-2236  116.28

Adult bks PO-2249  44.41

Children's bks PO-2185  83.78

Children's bks PO-2195  223.41

JR BOOKS PO 2177  83.78

 1,486.49

Gale09/09/11Paid109260

AD LG PRNT FIC  49.58

 49.58

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers09/09/11Paid109261

150 Brochures-Recycled Water  397.39

 397.39

Water Environment Federation09/09/11Paid109262

WEF Membership - 1 yr  123.00

 123.00

VanGordon, Sean09/09/11Paid109263

August Mileage Reimb-VanGordon  6.06

 6.06

Sanderson Safety Supply, Co.09/09/11Paid109264

FMO:ITX SENSOR-HAZMAT  228.66

 228.66



Oct/03/2011Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.09/09/11Paid109265

TO3:BRKTS/GUSSETS REPAIR  994.64

 994.64

My-Comm, Inc.09/09/11Paid109266

RADIO REPAIR  35.00

RADIO REPAIR-REPLACE MIC/EARMF  78.09

RADIO UPGRADE-NARROWBAND  1,723.91

UPGRADE TO NARROW BAND COMM  1,691.41

 3,528.41

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.09/09/11Paid109267

M4: BATTERY INSTALL (2)  255.74

 255.74

Globalstar USA09/09/11Paid109268

%SVCS 7/16-8/15/11  171.66

 171.66

Sprint Solutions, Inc.09/09/11Paid109269

7/24-8/23 TO3  19.67

7/24-8/23/11   C3  31.85

7/24-8/23/11  L14,E4,E5,E16  78.68

7/24-8/23/11 TRAINING  51.12

 181.32

Minger, Douglas E. Attorney at Law09/07/11Paid109270

T-AYALA, ROBERT  75.00

T-CULLEY, DANIEL JOSEPH  200.00

T-FERLAAK, MICHAEL MATHEW  50.00

T-GLASSMYER, JEFFREY LEWIS  300.00

T-KNIGHT, JOSHUA EDWARD  75.00

T-SULLIVAN, HOLLY CHERIE  50.00

T-THOMAS, DAVID TAWN  75.00

 825.00

Pacific Source Health Plans09/07/11Paid109271

September 2011  537,346.17

 537,346.17

Standard Insurance Company09/07/11Paid109272

September 2011  17,544.49

 17,544.49

Standard Insurance Company09/07/11Paid109273

September 2011  1,051.53

 1,051.53

Standard Insurance Company09/07/11Paid109274

September 2011  4,754.93

 4,754.93

Oregon AFSCME Council 7509/07/11Paid109275

September 2,  2011  872.87

 872.87

O.P.E.U.09/07/11Paid109276

SEPTEMBER 2,  2011  3,963.45

 3,963.45

US Treasury09/07/11Paid109277

SEPTEMBER 2,  2011  400.00

 400.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sterling Cedar Products LLC09/07/11Paid109278

SEPTEMBER 2, 2011  145.89

 145.89

Oregon Department of Revenue09/07/11Paid109279

SEPTEMBER 2, 2011  381.39

 381.39

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County09/07/11Paid109280

SEPTEMBER 2, 2011  287.90

 287.90

United Way Of Lane County09/07/11Paid109281

SEPTEMBER 2, 2011  1,839.26

 1,839.26

ODS Health Plans09/07/11Paid109282

September 2011  52,027.73

 52,027.73

SAIF09/07/11Paid109283

August 2011 Premium  13,270.08

 13,270.08

Office of the Trustee09/07/11Paid109284

SEPTEMBER 2, 2011  1,696.62

 1,696.62

Union Security Insurance Company09/07/11Paid109285

September 2011  118.45

 118.45

Sun Life Financial09/07/11Paid109286

September 2011  3,566.76

 3,566.76

OR National Public Employer09/12/11Paid109287

Grievance Boot Camp Regist.  70.00

ORPELRA Training 9/14  105.00

 175.00

Driscoll,Jonathan09/12/11Paid109288

Meal Reimbursement  25.30

 25.30

Arnold, Charlotte Louise09/12/11Paid109289

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

KOLLMAN,CECELIA09/16/11Paid109290

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-15867  28.78

 28.78

CHEEVER, SALLY09/16/11Void109291

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 11-11368  281.04

 281.04

Towery,Jeff09/16/11Paid109292

ICMA Conf Per Diem  194.00

 194.00

Crolly,George John09/16/11Paid109293

Tuition Reimbursement  3,360.00

 3,360.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Judy Kenney or Jerry Smith09/16/11Paid109294

2-garbage cans-property  53.98Wilco

EVOC supplies  3.99Safeway

EVOC supplies  3.99Safeway

EVOC supplies  13.70Master Doughnuts

EVOC supplies  27.00Safeway

EVOC supplies  28.13Safeway

EVOC supplies  29.18Fred Meyers

Firearms materials  4.98Sears

Firearms materials  5.48Knechts

Firearms materials  18.79Knechts

Laundry  12.25Mohawk Laundry

Natl Night Out supplies  3.00Safeway

Natl Night Out supplies  4.99Target

Natl Night Out supplies  7.70black markers

Natl Night Out supplies  10.00Hometown

Natl Night Out supplies  15.00Safeway

Natl Night Out supplies  17.94WalMart

Natl Night Out supplies  18.73Safeway

Natl Night Out supplies  23.58Costco

Natl Night Out supplies  24.75Taco Bell

armory equipment  37.23Jerrys

bag of ice  4.17Dari-Mart

calculator  9.88BiMart

camera batteries  4.99Bi-Mart

cleaning supplies  10.90WalMart

co2 cart.-animal ctrl  9.47WalMart

hose/nozzle - jail  9.99Jerrys

jail - supplies  112.08Cash & Carry

jail-meal expense  24.00WalMart

keys/Willamalane gate  19.25Heyman's

mo. celebration  17.99Costco

mo. celebration  28.98Costco

parking fee  1.25Library garage

shot gun mount materials  33.90Jerrys

storage boxes-crime prev  44.95Jerrys

 696.19

Hagen, Mike09/16/11Paid109295

Structural Repairs  150.00

 150.00

Reid,Leahanna09/16/11Paid109296

Gas Money  50.00

Reid/Himmel Per Diem 9/26-9/29  257.60

 307.60

Associated Business Systems Corp09/16/11Paid109297

%R1060ADMCOPIER 7/30-8/30  101.11

Mo. Maint. Agree. NW Quad  342.29

Monthly Maint. Agree SE Quad  149.92

 593.32

One Call Concepts, Inc.09/16/11Paid109298

241 Regular Locate Tickets  318.12

 318.12



Oct/03/2011Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Commercial Fitness Equipment09/16/11Paid109299

repair/treadmill  364.98

 364.98

Professional Credit Service09/16/11Paid109300

BAIL REFUND  181.00

COLLECTION FEES  926.65

Collection Fees  3,527.66

bail refund  344.00

 4,979.31

Sisk, Thomas Kingsley09/16/11Paid109301

bail refund  438.00

 438.00

Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc.09/16/11Paid109302

3 Tapco chevron brackets  210.00

 210.00

Delta Construction Company09/16/11Paid109303

Rust Removal @ Fan Farm  2,283.00

 2,283.00

Rose City Label09/16/11Paid109304

Jr. Officer stickers  389.15

 389.15

Office Depot, Inc.09/16/11Paid109305

2 Brother laser toners  118.32

paper clips,pens,toner  142.78

 261.10

Walton, Jeff09/16/11Paid109306

Refund- SPR2011-02032  135.72

 135.72

Miller, Autumn Joy09/16/11Paid109307

overpayment refund  7.00

 7.00

Central Print & Reprographics09/16/11Paid109308

5,400 - ticket books  1,049.00

 1,049.00

Garden Interiors Inc09/16/11Paid109309

Aug 2011 plant care  65.00

 65.00

MANEWAL, CYNTHIA DIANE09/16/11Paid109310

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

Travelstead,Robert09/16/11Paid109311

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

HAYES, KIM L09/16/11Paid109312

VICTIM RESTITUTION  200.00

 200.00

Taylor,Amber Lynn09/16/11Paid109313

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

VASQUEZLOPEZ, LAZARO09/16/11Paid109314

BAIL REFUND  923.00

 923.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

TRYON, TRACY09/16/11Paid109315

BAIL REFUND  542.00

 542.00

Wright, Tanna Mae09/16/11Paid109316

overpayment refund  5.00

 5.00

Joe Pishioneri09/16/11Paid109317

August Mileage Reimb-Pishioner  60.10

 60.10

Access Information Management09/16/11Paid109318

Aug 2011 shredding  104.00

STORAGE8/1-8/31/11  246.34

Shredding 08/01/11-08/31/11  26.00

 376.34

Morgan CPS Group, Inc09/16/11Paid109319

Chinook Training  1,387.50

Chinook Training  1,387.50

 2,775.00

Willamalane09/16/11Paid109320

SDC Collection Fee for Aug '11 -1,227.24

SDC For Aug 2011  20,454.00

 19,226.76

Office Max Contract Inc.09/16/11Paid109321

Hanging File  44.60

OFFICE SUPPLIES  158.56

Returned Hanging File -44.60

 158.56

Lane Council of Governments09/16/11Paid109322

GIS Accela Permit  Sys Maint  4,596.00

 4,596.00

First Place Family Center09/16/11Paid109323

spfld overnight parking progra  723.25

 723.25

Johnson, Roberts & Assoc.09/16/11Paid109324

pre employ testing  16.00

 16.00

Kaiser Brake & Alignment, Inc.09/16/11Paid109325

M16:ALIGNMENT  78.75

M3:ALIGNMENT  78.75

 157.50

McKenzie By Sew On09/16/11Paid109326

uniform shirts  2,103.00

 2,103.00

Mckenzie-Willamette Hospital09/16/11Paid109327

%AUGUST2011 PHARMACY MEDS  875.79

 875.79

Ad Group09/16/11Paid109328

FM:SPFDCHAMBER-DIRECTORY AD  212.00

 212.00

Buck's Sanitary Service,  Inc.09/16/11Paid109329

08/2011 STANDARD UNIT-S16/B  67.84

Toilet-summer asphalt work  79.00

 146.84



Oct/03/2011Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Mine Safety Appliance Company09/16/11Paid109330

E4:TIC REPAIR  1,406.43

 1,406.43

NW Natural09/16/11Paid109331

STN14:07/29-08/29/11  18.20

STN16:07/29-08/29/11  55.21

STN3:07/29-08/29/11  60.75

STN5:07/28-08/26/11  55.01

 189.17

Kattner,Robert T Jr.09/16/11Paid109332

Bail Refund  74.00

 74.00

Swinson,James R09/16/11Paid109333

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Kingrey,Dane M09/16/11Paid109334

Bail Refund  36.00

 36.00

AMSAN, LLC09/16/11Paid109335

STN 16:CLEANING SUPPLIES  102.48

STN3:CLEANING SUPPLIES  92.32

cleaner,tissue,liners,bleach  774.53

cleaning supplies  47.37

cleaning supplies  478.52

return-bottles,trigger sprayer -17.19

returned cleaning supplies -47.37

towel dispenser  23.50

 1,454.16

Jessen,Christopher R09/16/11Paid109336

Bail Refund  36.00

 36.00

Bound Tree Medical, LLC09/16/11Paid109337

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  24.78

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  540.40

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  6,547.07

 7,112.25

Websoft Developers, Inc.09/16/11Paid109338

GIS Support Services  630.00

 630.00

Matthews,Alisha M09/16/11Paid109339

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Cokel,Patricia L09/16/11Paid109340

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

MIG INC09/16/11Paid109341

Communications Consultant Serv  7,402.50

 7,402.50

Lajoie,Kelcey A09/16/11Paid109342

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Martin,Felicia M09/16/11Paid109343

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

BMW Motorcycles of Western Oregon09/16/11Paid109344

gasket ring,clutch,head light  1,505.30

 1,505.30

Government Finance Officers Association09/16/11Paid109345

Membership Dues, Len Goodwin  150.00

 150.00

Dex Media West09/16/11Paid109346

Advertising Charges  24.82

 24.82

Kesselring Gun Shop Inc09/16/11Paid109347

shotguns  38,097.00

 38,097.00

Department of Motor Vehicles09/16/11Paid109348

suspension packages  37.50

 37.50

Robles,Mary Louise09/16/11Paid109349

BAIL REFUND  47.00

 47.00

Burge,Katie Elizabeth09/16/11Paid109350

BAIL REFUND  142.00

 142.00

Mayben,William Harmon09/16/11Paid109351

BAIL REFUND  35.00

 35.00

Foreman,Kerri Ann09/16/11Paid109352

BAIL REFUND  74.00

 74.00

Cowan,Marvin D09/16/11Paid109353

Reimb. plbg.exp:1716 Carter Ln  89.00

 89.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/16/11Paid109354

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

 133.80

McNatt,Shannon Michael09/16/11Paid109355

BAIL REFUND  35.00

 35.00

Drew Campbell09/16/11Paid109356

Pigeon trapping & removal  200.00

 200.00

C&K Petro Equipment Company09/16/11Paid109357

Shop oil pump rplcmt.  792.00

 792.00

Comfort Flow Heating09/16/11Paid109358

Maint.Shop:Carrier Unit repair  144.00

 144.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.09/16/11Paid109359

Ditching: 5 YDS  40.00

Ditching: 5 YDS (discount) -.80

 39.20

Ensign Unlimited LLC09/16/11Paid109360

FS3: Replace broken spring  297.00

 297.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc09/16/11Paid109361

apples - inmates  67.50

 67.50

San Diego Police Equipment Co.09/16/11Paid109362

ammo  5,491.00

 5,491.00

Ferguson Enterprises Inc #302109/16/11Paid109363

Galv. S40 pipe  1,416.54

 1,416.54

United Parcel Service09/16/11Paid109364

Aug 2011 shipping fees  168.43

ESD PICK UP  7.51

MONTHLY SERVICE  80.00

 255.94

Galt Foundation09/16/11Paid109365

Custodial svc. thru 8/27/11  333.20

Custodial svc. thru 9/3/11  333.20

 666.40

Harvey & Price Co., Inc.09/16/11Paid109366

JC: boiler B1 & B2 repaired  772.02

 772.02

Heyman's Safe/Lock & Security, Inc.09/16/11Paid109367

3 keys: bike cage-blowers  8.25

 8.25

Knife River, Inc.09/16/11Paid109368

Asphalt-D mix: 3.14 TONS  191.54

 191.54

Myrmo & Sons, Inc.09/16/11Paid109369

Veh.7072: Reseal head tilt cyl  662.10

 662.10

Office World, Inc.09/16/11Paid109370

Court: Furnishings  10,158.34

 10,158.34

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &09/16/11Paid109371

JC: Fire sprinkler heads  601.20

 601.20

Pacific Power Products09/16/11Paid109372

Veh.7064/7065: 4 air filters  63.48

 63.48

Pearl Buck Center Incorporated09/16/11Paid109373

Custodial svc.: Aug. 2011  707.94

 707.94

Ramsey-Waite Co, Inc.09/16/11Paid109374

Veh.7076: 1 latch  3.95

 3.95



Oct/03/2011Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Rogge Concrete, LLC09/16/11Paid109375

111 C Str. repair  695.00

6815 D Str. repair  535.00

CSR1018107: Curb/gutter repair  2,785.00

 4,015.00

Springfield Tire Factory, Inc.09/16/11Paid109376

Veh. 6046: 1 thrust alignment  101.95

Veh.6022: 1 thrust alignment  51.95

 153.90

Stanley Convergent Security09/16/11Paid109377

Chkd air gauges-2 dry risers  50.00

Move of Security Monitor  210.00

 260.00

Thornton Electric, Inc.09/16/11Paid109378

Pol: Install ballast & 2 lamps  190.49

 190.49

ThyssenKrupp Elevator09/16/11Paid109379

CH: Elev.svc. 9/1/11-11/30/11  2,996.61

 2,996.61

Westates Flagman Inc.09/16/11Paid109380

Flagging: 18th/Olympic 8/24/11  228.00

Flagging: 8/22/11-8/26/11  1,596.00

Flagging: 8/29/11-9/2/11  1,710.00

 3,534.00

Lane County Regional Information System09/16/11Paid109381

Regional RIS & AIRS  42,292.33

 42,292.33

National Network Services of Oregon, Inc09/16/11Paid109382

City Hall WiFi Cabling & Labor  2,120.00

City Hall WiFi Expansion Cable  100.00

 2,220.00

Brother's Cleaning Service, Inc.09/16/11Paid109383

FS3/FS14/FS16: Carpet Clng.  1,367.00

 1,367.00

C & M Pump Co.09/16/11Paid109384

CH: Fountain pump repair  600.00

 600.00

Smith,Christopher Patrick09/16/11Paid109385

BAIL REFUND  992.00

 992.00

Lane County Waste Management09/16/11Paid109386

Dump fees ending 8/31/11  534.54

 534.54

Bureau of labor & Industrie09/16/11Paid109387

BOLI-Ryan Thomas Constr.  250.00

 250.00

Bureau of labor & Industrie09/16/11Paid109388

BOLI-Long Painting Co.  250.00

 250.00

Lane County Finance Operations09/16/11Paid109389

County Bail  6,567.56

 6,567.56



Oct/03/2011Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon Judicial Department09/16/11Paid109390

Facilities Security  1,410.90

 1,410.90

Oregon Department of Revenue09/16/11Paid109391

Bail Assessment August 2011  30,445.06

 30,445.06

Reed,Annmarie Gerlyn09/16/11Paid109392

Bail Refund  637.00

 637.00

Sequoia Apartments09/16/11Paid109393

victim restitution  50.00

 50.00

Sequoia Apartments09/16/11Paid109394

VICTIM RESTITUTION  10.00

 10.00

Maginnis,Margaret M09/16/11Paid109395

T-CULVER, DERRICK ADAM  75.00

T-THOMAS, STEVE ALLEN  150.00

 225.00

Sheri Moore09/16/11Paid109396

August Mileage Reimb-Moore  37.05

Reimb- President's Invitationa  80.50

 117.55

Mulier, Vincent Miguel09/16/11Paid109397

T-JOHNSON, BRET RANDAL  75.00

T-MORGAN, MELODY DENISE  75.00

T-STONE, STEVEN RAY  150.00

 300.00

American Health & Safety09/16/11Paid109398

sani wipes-jail  241.96

 241.96

Peacehealth Laboratories09/16/11Paid109399

blood panels-inmates  100.40

 100.40

Parrott,John R.09/16/11Paid109400

T-SNYDER, JAMIE JACKSON  75.00

 75.00

O'Brien, Danielle J09/16/11Paid109401

T-BIRKENBACH, STEVEN PATRICK  150.00

T-GORHAM, ASHLEY  75.00

 225.00

Mizejewski, Max John IV09/16/11Paid109402

T-ABEYTA, PEGGIE JEANNE  75.00

T-GONZALEZ, MIGUEL ANGEL  375.00

T-HANSON, JEFFRY ALAN  75.00

 525.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Johnson, Jeff09/16/11Paid109403

SC-BROOKS, KEVIN DEVON  150.00

SC-CHANTHANOUVONG, SUDAR LAI  75.00

SC-DAILY, CODY DANIEL  375.00

T-BRUNDTLAND, MANDY MARIE  75.00

T-CANYON, CHARLOTTE LYNN  100.00

T-CASTRO, TINA MARIE  225.00

T-CLEGG, STACY IRENE  75.00

T-DEEDS, ROBERT WAYNE  50.00

T-JOHNSON, GENTRY ALBERT  225.00

T-KING, JOSHUA STEVEN  150.00

T-LINDSLEY, THOMAS ROY  75.00

T-MONTEITH, PAUL LOUIS  75.00

T-MOREY, ALEXXIS NICHOLE  75.00

T-SERNA, JEANNE MARIE  75.00

T/SC-GRELINGER, RUSSELL JOHN  225.00

 2,025.00

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.09/16/11Paid109404

monthly fee  57.65

 57.65

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.09/16/11Paid109405

Copying Charges- August  28.49

 28.49

OCLC, Inc.09/16/11Paid109406

CATALOGING SUBSCRIPT  1,202.74

 1,202.74

Ingram Library Services09/16/11Paid109407

ADULT REF- PO CONTIN  20.37

JR AV PO 2173  14.29

 34.66

West Yost & Associates, Inc09/16/11Paid109408

Consult. Serv. 7/1-8/5/11  3,084.00

 3,084.00

Movie Licensing USA. Inc.09/16/11Paid109409

ANN COPYRIGHT COMPLIANCE  290.00

 290.00

Crop Production Services, Inc09/16/11Paid109410

Proclipse 65 - 10 lbs.  185.00

 185.00

Sierra Springs09/16/11Paid109411

Water Service - Exercise Rm  171.45

 171.45

Costco Wholesale09/16/11Paid109412

Supplies for MWMC Mtgs  45.32

 45.32

Water Policy Report09/16/11Paid109413

1 Yr Subscription Renewal  487.00

 487.00

Guard Publishing Company09/16/11Paid109414

1 Yr Subscription  198.60

 198.60



Oct/03/2011Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.09/16/11Paid109415

Council Name Tags  71.75

Name Badge/Brian Barnett  7.95

 79.70

Corriea,Ryan K09/16/11Paid109416

Bail Refund  4,061.00

 4,061.00

DIAZ-HERNANDEZ,MIGUEL A09/16/11Paid109417

BAIL REFUND  254.00

 254.00

Sather,Zachary09/16/11Paid109418

VICTIM COMPENSATION  65.00

 65.00

The Plumbing Works, Inc.09/16/11Paid109419

Plumbing Repairs  87.00

Plumbing Repairs  900.00

Plumbing Repairs  900.00

 1,887.00

B & I True Value09/16/11Paid109420

CDBG Draw  984.00

 984.00

Momma's Kitchen09/16/11Paid109421

CDBG Draw  1,119.97

 1,119.97

Conrich Electric LLC09/16/11Paid109422

FS3: Chk auto exhaust sys.  75.00

 75.00

McCain09/16/11Paid109423

2 Ethernet com PCB 170 assy  500.00

 500.00

McKenzie Glass09/16/11Paid109424

Chmbr Comm.: replace window  188.50

 188.50

Tom's Landscapes, Inc.09/16/11Paid109425

MLK-Weedg/trimmg: wk of 9/5/11  1,550.00

 1,550.00

Holiday Laundromat, LLC09/16/11Paid109426

Maint./CH: Laundry svc.-07/11  488.90

 488.90

Springfield Public Schools09/16/11Paid109427

Bio-diesel fuel: 9,500 gals.  30,180.75

Business Cards - Epermit  10.25

 30,191.00

Powell,Dyan Michael09/16/11Paid109428

Bail Refund  775.00

 775.00

Public Works Supply, Inc09/16/11Paid109429

3 safety vests  58.85

 58.85

Cintas09/16/11Paid109430

Replenish first aid supplies  353.64

 353.64



Oct/03/2011Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Thomas, Ryan B09/16/11Paid109431

CH: Fascia replcmt.-pmt.5  41,057.50

 41,057.50

Springfield Utility Board09/16/11Paid109432

SUB BILLING WK 2-SEP  21,191.79

 21,191.79

Red Lion Hotel09/16/11Paid109433

Lodging 3 nights 9/26-9/29  311.88

 311.88

LEI Engineering & Surveying09/16/11Paid109434

Contractual Services  2,578.38

 2,578.38

Cameron, McCarthy, Gilbert & Scheibe09/16/11Paid109435

Design Serv. 7/1-24/2011  2,097.50

 2,097.50

Imagine Graphics, Inc.09/16/11Paid109436

Council Goal Signs  689.00

 689.00

Downtown Idea Exchange09/16/11Paid109437

One Year Subscription Renewal  236.50

 236.50

Urban Land Institute09/16/11Paid109438

Membership Dues  225.00

 225.00

Oregon Secretary of State09/16/11Paid109439

notary renewal-Miller  40.00

 40.00

Cascade Health Solutions  - a corp09/16/11Paid109440

onsite clinic-Jail-Aug2011  15,972.20

 15,972.20

City of Eugene09/16/11Paid109441

West Bank Bike Path Piping Pro  14,317.25

 14,317.25

City of Oakridge09/15/11Paid109442

AMB REV MID-MONTH 2011  2,623.15

 2,623.15

O.P.E.U.09/16/11Paid109443

9/16/11 PAYROLL  3,635.05

 3,635.05

United Way Of Lane County09/16/11Paid109444

9/16/11 PAYROLL  1,839.26

 1,839.26

Oregon AFSCME Council 7509/16/11Paid109445

9/16/2011 Payroll  873.08

 873.08

US Treasury09/16/11Paid109446

9/16/2011 Payroll Garn  400.00

 400.00

Sterling Cedar Products LLC09/16/11Paid109447

9/16/2011 Payroll Garn  147.01

 147.01



Oct/03/2011Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon Department of Revenue09/16/11Paid109448

9/16/2011 Payroll Garn  459.22

 459.22

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County09/16/11Paid109449

9/16/2011 Payroll Garn  287.90

 287.90

Office of the Trustee09/16/11Paid109450

9/16/2011 Payroll Garn  1,696.62

 1,696.62

Murphy, Thomas J09/16/11Paid109451

P31013 &P31014 Misc Dep Refund  25,662.97

 25,662.97

Amaya, Oscar Hernandez09/23/11Paid109452

SOL DE LOS ANDES  125.00

 125.00

Pardee, Eric09/23/11Paid109453

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

Jones,Brenda S.09/23/11Paid109454

Stapler for Planning  43.77

 43.77

Kraaz, Kevin or Smith, Jolie09/23/11Paid109455

APWA Luncheon  12.00Kowloon

APWA Mtg - lunch  12.00Kowloon

Coffee for Workshop  5.69Winco

Eng. & Survey Supplies  9.99Jerry's

Ice  1.39Dari-Mart

LUCC Luncheon  9.72Sizzler

Lunch - Mtg in Salem  8.00LaPeria Taptia

Mounting Tabs for mtg  3.49Fred Meyer

Parking  1.00City of Eugene

Pretreat Mtg - Eugene & Spfd.  12.48Market of Choice

Register - Grievance Boot Camp  35.00ORPELA

Riparian Enhan. Outreach-Water  9.36Winco

Riparian Enhance. Outreach  15.38Winco

 135.50

Monroe,Tiffany09/23/11Paid109456

travel reimbursement 9/11-15  619.91

 619.91

Stewart, Tyler Scott09/23/11Paid109457

victim restitution  250.00

 250.00

Puddle Jumper Towing LLC09/23/11Paid109458

unit #60 tow to lots  110.00

 110.00

BMW Motorcycles of Western Oregon09/23/11Paid109459

motorcycle bulb  19.94

motorcycle bulb  19.94

motorcycle/footrest rubber  21.90

 61.78

Ferrellgas09/23/11Paid109460

Propane: 380 gals.  788.04

 788.04



Oct/03/2011Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Boise Packaging & Newsprint09/23/11Paid109461

1000 - police targets  924.00

 924.00

Gary Moye Architect, Inc.09/23/11Paid109462

Parapet remodel/bldg.painting  300.00

 300.00

Pacific Power Products09/23/11Paid109463

Veh7065:Condnsr-AC,55 TB,SOL M  371.29

 371.29

YELTON Inc.09/23/11Paid109464

Alley grading/compaction  186.00

 186.00

DISTRICT 19 SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL09/23/11Paid109465

business cards  147.00

 147.00

Baker's Shoes and Clothing09/23/11Paid109466

BOOT REPAIR  70.00

 70.00

Second to None09/23/11Paid109467

1465 Oksanna-tree trim  380.00

 380.00

Murray, Smith & Associates Inc09/23/11Paid109468

Contractual Services  3,070.26

 3,070.26

4 imprint09/23/11Paid109469

Mayor/City Giveaway Items  323.25

 323.25

Washington State Correctional Industries09/23/11Paid109470

inmate meals  3,436.75

inmate meals  3,459.30

 6,896.05

Cascade Health Solutions  - a corp09/23/11Paid109471

Directions  1,995.00

Drug Test  124.00

Wellness  4,078.00

medication-inmates  468.75

preplacement screen  164.50

 6,830.25

San Diego Police Equipment Co.09/23/11Paid109472

ammo  7,290.50

 7,290.50

Office Depot, Inc.09/23/11Paid109473

pen refills, label maker/tape  113.24

toner & envelopes  63.92

 177.16

Jack's Towing09/23/11Paid109474

veh tow.lic#CU29093  110.00

 110.00

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness09/23/11Paid109475

MWMC Legal Services - Aug 2011  10,178.40

 10,178.40



Oct/03/2011Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sequoia Apartments09/23/11Paid109476

VICTIM RESTITUTION  40.00

 40.00

Hogan,Karen R09/23/11Paid109477

Victims Restitution  215.00

 215.00

Travelstead,Robert09/23/11Paid109478

Victims Restitution  25.00

 25.00

Hader, Emily09/23/11Paid109479

Tuition Reimbursement  940.00

 940.00

Wal*Mart09/23/11Paid109480

VICTIM RESTITUTION  70.00

 70.00

Springfield Utility Board09/23/11Paid109481

BK Complex - 7/27-8/26/11  1,034.41

BK#112 -7/27-8/26/11  86.69

BK-Boiler Rm 7/26-8/26/11  67.60

Depot - 7/27-8/26/11  351.93

SUB BILLING WK 3-SEP  1,068.59

 2,609.22

SEXTON, ROBERT09/23/11Paid109482

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Taylor,Amber Lynn09/23/11Paid109483

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Immaculate Janitorial Services09/23/11Paid109484

BK-Restroom Serv 8/1-8/31/11  140.00

 140.00

Lansing,Daniel E III09/23/11Paid109485

Victims Restitution  50.00

 50.00

MONTGOMERY, GREGORY SCOT09/23/11Paid109486

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00

The Countryside09/23/11Paid109487

Victim Restitution  270.00

 270.00

Tannler,Adrian H09/23/11Paid109488

Bail Refund  332.00

 332.00

Power Sport Dynamic Inc09/23/11Paid109489

motorcycle maint.  37.00

 37.00

KEEFE COMMISSARY NETWORK, LLC09/23/11Paid109490

inmate supplies  140.81

inmate supplies  155.67

 296.48

Watershed, Inc.09/23/11Paid109491

rain jacket repair-Bohman  31.91

 31.91



Oct/03/2011Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Marshalls,Inc.09/23/11Paid109492

Carter Bldg Serv on 8/24/11  199.00

 199.00

Professional Credit Service09/23/11Paid109493

Collection Fees  1,836.00

TO PAY ON CASES IN COLLECTIONS  13.00

 1,849.00

CARNAY,CHAD AUSTIN09/23/11Paid109494

BAIL REFUND  133.00

 133.00

MOSS,ROBERT ALEX09/23/11Paid109495

BAIL REFUND  470.00

 470.00

Jasper Junction, LLC09/23/11Paid109496

P30505 Misc Deposit Refund  1,424.90

 1,424.90

Office Imaging, Inc09/23/11Paid109497

2 toners  195.42

Color Ink Cartridge  129.95

PRINTER SUPPLIES  44.95

PRINTER SUPPLIES  70.63

returned toner cart. -127.46

 313.49

Verizon Wireless09/23/11Paid109498

Cell Phone-Gibson  6.87

Mobile Computers  2,451.85

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  61.90

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  85.12

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  93.28

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  104.95

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  114.39

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  160.89

Police Cellular-Sept 2011  370.75

Poloce Cellular-Sept 2011  83.13

 3,533.13

EKLUND,BRYSON09/23/11Paid109499

089585 Bryson Eklund  20.00

 20.00

Kinsey,John Albert09/23/11Paid109500

082355 John Kinsey  40.00

 40.00

Costco Wholesale09/23/11Paid109501

Food for Meeting  162.41

 162.41

West Group09/23/11Paid109502

WESTLAWPRO PLUS-OR  274.68

 274.68

Sierra Springs09/23/11Paid109503

WATER SERVICE  8.98

 8.98

Mora,Linda09/23/11Paid109504

Interpreting Services  65.00

 65.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Mulier, Vincent Miguel09/23/11Paid109505

T-FARRELL, JESSICA MARIE  75.00

T-STEPHENS, DAMON JOSEPH  75.00

 150.00

Parrott,John R.09/23/11Paid109506

T-BERRY, STEVEN PATRICK  150.00

 150.00

Cascade Engraving And Awards09/23/11Paid109507

plaque,name plate  37.56

 37.56

911 Supply09/23/11Paid109508

uniform jacket-Sorby  99.99

 99.99

Lectorum Publications, Inc.09/23/11Paid109509

SPANISH BOOKS  25.75

 25.75

Book Wholesalers,Inc.09/23/11Paid109510

Adult bks NF  92.28

Adult bks PO-2238  20.30

Children's bks/STND ORDER  11.67

YA BOOKS  22.16

 146.41

Baker & Taylor Books09/23/11Paid109511

Adult bks FIC PO-2167  93.29

Adult bks FIC PO-2183  47.22

Adult bks FIC PO-2197  59.96

Adult bks FIC PO-2236  63.55

Adult bks FIC PO-2259  15.14

Adult bks FIC PO-2264  52.63

Adult bks FIC PO-2269  4.84

Adult bks NF PO-2242  79.76

Adult bks NF PO-2249  158.02

Adult bks NF PO-2272  46.58

Children's bks PO-2254  113.24

JR BOOKS PO 2270  10.88

Young adult bks PO-2262  21.19

 766.30

Audio Adventures/Landmark Audiobooks09/23/11Paid109513

ADULT AV  36.90

 36.90

SAIF09/23/11Paid109514

WC Claims  16,064.12

 16,064.12

Central Print & Reprographics09/23/11Paid109515

DSD Oversize Scans  30.00

 30.00

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.09/23/11Paid109516

IKON Maint - May/June  27.42

copy mach.addl copies  71.73

 99.15



Oct/03/2011Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lane Council of Governments09/23/11Paid109517

Graffiti DB Maint Fee - 7-9/11  340.00

Regional GIS Quarterly Charge  16,046.75

Regional Telecomm Contract  3,304.50

 19,691.25

Lane Co. Health & Human Services09/23/11Paid109518

2nd QTR IGA for HSC  32,098.75

 32,098.75

EGR & Associates, Inc.09/23/11Paid109519

Phase I ESA 138 Main Street  2,100.00

Phase I ESA 4095 Franklin Blvd  2,000.00

 4,100.00

Corporate Payment Systems09/23/11Paid109520

AIRFARE TOWERY  799.00

 799.00

The Vault Stor & Loc09/23/11Paid109521

Storage Unti 4141 Rent  52.00

 52.00

FedEx Kinko's, a Corporation09/23/11Paid109522

Notary Stamp  28.95

 28.95

Access Information Management09/23/11Paid109523

Shredding  39.90

 39.90

FedEx Corporation09/23/11Paid109524

FedEx Delivery  32.78

 32.78

Languages Unlimited LLC09/23/11Paid109525

search form certification  30.00

 30.00

Oregon Health Division09/23/11Paid109526

License Fee  736.00

 736.00

USA Mobility Wireless, Inc09/23/11Paid109527

Pager svc. 9/8/11-10/7/11  15.20

 15.20

American Concrete Cutting, Inc.09/23/11Paid109528

18th & J: 18' saw cut  80.00

 80.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.09/23/11Paid109529

Prem. unleaded fuel: 50.98 gal  208.92

 208.92

Delta Construction Company09/23/11Paid109530

Revisions to OA Sump Pumps  17,004.00

 17,004.00

Water Environment Federation09/23/11Paid109531

WEF Membership - 1 yr.  123.00

 123.00

AT&T Mobility09/23/11Paid109532

Fire Cell Charges  162.83

Maint Cell Charges  274.56

PW Cell Charges  158.79

 596.18



Oct/03/2011Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

The Pump Cafe09/23/11Paid109533

Agenda Review Lunches  36.10

 36.10

Quality Code Publishing, LLC09/23/11Paid109534

Code Supplement  1,301.31

 1,301.31

Lane MicroBusiness09/23/11Paid109535

CDBG Draw  1,853.75

 1,853.75

The Plumbing Works, Inc.09/23/11Paid109536

Plumbing Repairs  87.00

Plumbing Repairs  87.00

 174.00

Relief Nursery Annex09/23/11Paid109537

CDBG Draw  351.54

 351.54

Eric Gorman09/26/11Paid109538

SC-HERSHEY, JENNIFER LYNNE  75.00

SC-KOENIG, SHAWN  75.00

SC-LAMONI, GEOVANI  75.00

SC-STONE, KELLY  225.00

T-ADAIR, CHRISTOPHER  75.00

T-BOGGS, CURTIS  75.00

T-CALLAWAY, GLENDA  75.00

T-CREACH, FREELAND JAY  75.00

T-GEORGE, KYLE  75.00

T-HAMILL, JOVON  75.00

T-HODGES, NICKOLUS  75.00

T-HUMES, CHARLES  75.00

T-HURST, SHANNON CAMPBELL  75.00

T-JOHNSGARD, RAYMOND  75.00

T-O'SULLIVAN, BRIAN  75.00

T-OLSON, FORREST  75.00

T-SIMPSON, DWIGHT  150.00

T-SMOLAK, WILLIAM  75.00

T-WOODARD, LASHUN  75.00

 1,650.00

KOLLMAN,CECELIA09/30/11Paid109539

REFUND OVERPAYMENT - 11-15867  107.19

 107.19

FOWLER,NANCY09/30/11Paid109540

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-5876  49.07

 49.07

BECKMANN,ROBERT09/30/11Paid109541

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-11805  95.00

 95.00

ROWAN,JUDY09/30/11Paid109542

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-19622  42.46

 42.46

SPENCER,TAMI09/30/11Paid109543

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-8082  748.61

 748.61



Oct/03/2011Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

OWENS,LORRIE09/30/11Paid109544

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-13660  100.00

 100.00

SCHULLER,DOROTHY09/30/11Paid109545

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-22077  19.50

 19.50

Providence Health Plan - Refunds09/30/11Paid109546

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-17162  1.40

 1.40

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109547

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-16915  74.58

 74.58

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109548

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-18501  77.69

 77.69

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109549

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-18750  2.13

 2.13

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109550

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-15878  2.13

 2.13

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109551

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-17771  77.69

 77.69

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109552

REFUND: 11-18191  71.61

 71.61

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109553

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-14428  77.69

 77.69

DMAP-REFUND09/30/11Paid109554

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-20633  77.69

 77.69

Department of Veterans Affairs09/30/11Paid109555

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-4876  1,178.80

 1,178.80

Department of Veterans Affairs09/30/11Paid109556

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-9112  560.33

 560.33

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109557

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19524  5.88

 5.88

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109558

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:  11-19729  15.84

 15.84

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109559

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19306  10.67

 10.67

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109560

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19336  10.67

 10.67



Oct/03/2011Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109561

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19373  5.88

 5.88

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109562

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-19458  10.67

 10.67

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109563

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19503  10.67

 10.67

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109564

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:  11-19214  10.67

 10.67

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109565

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:  11-18675  8.14

 8.14

Marion-Polk Comm Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109566

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-21042  6.08

 6.08

Marion-Polk Comm Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109567

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-21438  5.64

 5.64

Marion-Polk Comm Health Plan-Refunds09/30/11Paid109568

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-21352  48.87

 48.87

Paper Plus09/30/11Paid109569

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19523  10.67

 10.67

Medicare Refunds - OR09/30/11Paid109570

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-21521  171.46

 171.46

Aetna-Refunds09/30/11Paid109571

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-16135  642.73

 642.73

ODS COMMUNITY HEALTH09/30/11Paid109572

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-22617  395.13

 395.13

Blue Cross Of Oregon09/30/11Paid109573

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19111  994.32

 994.32

Douglas County Individual Practice Asoc09/30/11Paid109574

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 10-5362  75.60

 75.60

American Republic Insurance Company09/30/11Paid109575

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-19513  86.91

 86.91

United Healthcare-Refunds09/30/11Paid109576

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 09-7930  68.53

 68.53

Perry,Richard09/30/11Paid109577

Travel Expenses  145.50

 145.50



Oct/03/2011Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Union Pacific Railroad Company09/30/11Paid109578

Contractual Services  2,000.00

 2,000.00

Wilson,Julie or Amy Sowa09/30/11Paid109579

COUNCIL SUPPLIES  19.12WINCO

ICE CREAM/CITY PICNIC  53.96WINCO

SYMPATHY CARDS  6.50WASHBURNE CAFE

 79.58

Corporation Division09/30/11Paid109580

SPFD FM:ABN 5 YR PROCESS FEE  50.00

SPFD FM:ABN CONFIRMATION COPY  5.00

 55.00

Corporation Division09/30/11Paid109581

EUG FM:ABN 5 YR PROCESS FEE  50.00

EUG FM:ABN CONFIRMATION COPY  5.00

 55.00

Corporation Division09/30/11Paid109582

FM:ABN 5 YR PROCESS FEE  50.00

FM:ABN CONFIRMATION COPY  5.00

 55.00

Collett, Aaron09/30/11Paid109583

WEFTEC Conf. - Taxi  50.00

WEFTEC Conf. - per diem  298.20

 348.20

Miyata,Keith L.09/30/11Paid109584

Meals-APWA Fall Sch.  129.00

 129.00

Risley,Michael Charles09/30/11Paid109585

Meals:APWA Conf.-Mike R./Marcy  212.00

 212.00

Ferschweiler,Gregory P.09/30/11Paid109586

Meals: OVMA Conf.-3 staff  300.00

 300.00

Oregon Department of Transportation09/30/11Paid109587

Contractual Services  8,216.00

 8,216.00

Stanley Convergent Security09/30/11Paid109588

Monit.&maint.:7/1/11-6/30/12  4,823.28

maint.chgs.:7/1/11-6/30/12  4,179.24

 9,002.52

Copy Rite Corporation09/30/11Paid109589

50 (8-7/8 X 5-7/8) fleet cards  11.00

disabled prkg warning cards  40.50

 51.50

AMSAN, LLC09/30/11Paid109590

Steam cleaner repaired  285.60

cleaning supplies  69.69

laundry break  75.02

returned sanitizer -198.80

towels,tissue,cleaners  271.77

 503.28



Oct/03/2011Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Becker,Jeffrey D09/30/11Paid109591

COMPENSATORY REFUND  80.00

 80.00

Becerra, Samuel09/30/11Paid109592

CLAY MASK WKSHP  350.00

 350.00

RAMIREZ,OFELIA09/30/11Paid109593

BAIL REFUND  958.00

 958.00

DICKERSON,CANDACE09/30/11Paid109594

BAIL REFUND  33.00

 33.00

Pacific Excavation, Inc.09/30/11Paid109595

Construction Serv 8/1-9/1/11  1,587,434.89

 1,587,434.89

Professional Credit Service09/30/11Paid109596

Bail Refund  40.00

Bail Refund  77.56

Collection Fees  3,022.72

TO PAY ON CASES IN COLLECTIONS  303.00

 3,443.28

Parrott,John R.09/30/11Paid109597

SC-NAVA-JIMENEZ, JOSE ROBERTO  75.00

T-LINDSEY, ROBERTA SUE  75.00

T-MCNICOL, RICKY LYN  50.00

 200.00

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.09/30/11Paid109598

Lease 3035  130.24

 130.24

LESTER,ROBERT C09/30/11Paid109599

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Lane Transit District09/30/11Paid109600

Bus Pass  28.80

Bus Pass  78.00

Bus Pass  78.00

 184.80

Cuadros,Juan09/30/11Paid109601

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  40.00

 40.00

Guard Publishing Company09/30/11Paid109602

Recruitment- AD  112.02

 112.02

Guard Publishing Company09/30/11Paid109603

P21059 RFF upgr.-legal ad  257.50

 257.50



Oct/03/2011Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Nitcher,Leslie T09/30/11Paid109604

SC-EVANS, ASTRA DAVINA  200.00

SC-RACKLEY, DAMON JAMES  75.00

T-BAHENAVILLA, RUBEN  75.00

T-FERLAAK, MICHAEL MATHEW  75.00

T-GAMBETTI, ROBERT GUNBERG  75.00

T-GUTIERREZ, JACQUELYN LAUREEN  150.00

T-JUAREZ, IRVING ANTHONY  75.00

T-LAIRD, POK C  75.00

T-MCCOY, MICHAEL LYNN  225.00

T-MCDERMOTT, SHANOAH MARIE  75.00

T-NORRIS, DALE W  300.00

T-WHITTED, KYLER LEE  375.00

T/SC-COX, JAMES RANDALL  225.00

 2,000.00

Law Enforcement Psychological Serv. Inc09/30/11Paid109606

psyc testing-new employees  1,050.00

 1,050.00

Morrell, John McEachren09/30/11Paid109607

Interpreting Services 09-15-11  86.00

 86.00

Hunt, Stephen09/30/11Paid109608

Victims Restitution  400.00

victim restitution  400.00

 800.00

Delao, Raul09/30/11Paid109609

Victims Restitution  100.00

compensatory fine  250.00

victim restitution  150.00

 500.00

Mizejewski, Max John IV09/30/11Paid109610

T-DORNBUSCH, LESLIE LYNN  75.00

T-EDWARDS, LAREN PURVIS  300.00

T-RICHARDSON, CARRIE JO  150.00

T-ROBERTS, BRENT DANIEL  150.00

 675.00

Zack,Christine B09/30/11Paid109611

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Office Depot, Inc.09/30/11Paid109612

Office Supplies -toner  87.57

Office supplies  143.04

Office supplies (returned) -143.04

ink cart. folders  165.94

markers,pens,ink,staple remov  174.74

pens, ink  85.58

soap  36.90

 550.73



Oct/03/2011Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Maginnis,Margaret M09/30/11Paid109613

T-CIFUENTES-MORALES, NOEL  50.00

T-COPE, SANDRA KAY  150.00

T-GILMET, DANIEL ROBERT  75.00

T/SC-WILSON, RICHARD EUGENE  225.00

 500.00

Heyman's Safe/Lock & Security, Inc.09/30/11Paid109614

Code Enfo. locks installed  416.38

Elevator door: Fix lock  60.00

JC/Prosec.ofc.: fix door lever  60.00

Maint.:Rplc.back door handle  679.50

 1,215.88

Johnson, Roberts & Assoc.09/30/11Paid109615

pre-employ tests  32.00

 32.00

F & M Towing09/30/11Paid109616

veh tow 82 Honda  110.00

 110.00

HUNT, JIMMY RAY09/30/11Paid109617

Bail Refund  150.00

 150.00

911 Supply09/30/11Paid109618

bianchi elite - Wilson  12.99

holster - SWAT  107.49

tactical gear-Thomsen  49.99

uniform jacket-Antone  99.99

uniform shirts-Halttunen  135.98

uniform shirts-Macovis  133.98

uniform trousers-Kirkpatrick  278.97

 819.39

Cook,Ross Henry09/30/11Paid109619

VICTIM RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Waterford Technologies, Inc09/30/11Paid109620

Email Archive Maintenance  2,610.00

 2,610.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc09/30/11Paid109621

apples - inmates  98.00

 98.00

The Plumbing Works, Inc.09/30/11Paid109622

Plumbing Repairs  108.00

 108.00

Jerry's Home Improvement09/30/11Paid109623

Lok out Crime CDBG Draw  200.24

 200.24

Omlin,Kathy09/30/11Paid109624

Victims Restitution  75.00

 75.00

Dodson,Anthony09/30/11Paid109625

Compensatory Fine  140.00

 140.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

50Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

First Tech Credit Union09/30/11Paid109626

Victims Restitution  50.00

 50.00

Roberts,Brent D09/30/11Paid109627

Bail Refund  1,208.00

 1,208.00

Mannheim,Fred09/30/11Paid109628

Victims Restitution  118.00

 118.00

Mckenzie-Willamette Hospital09/30/11Paid109629

inmate injury-Smithey  931.71

 931.71

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc.09/30/11Paid109630

L14:ANNUAL SAFETY INSP/WEIGHT  10,496.93

M16: SAFETY INSPECT  1,176.46

M16:REPAIR TSO BOARD  83.80

M3: ANNUAL SAFETY INSPECT  1,412.16

M4: CK CHARGE SYS/DRVR DOOR SL  488.02

M4:REPAIR WIRING/CABLE/CONNECT  551.42

TO3: LIGHT BULBS  26.23

 14,235.02

Nielsen, Tammy09/30/11Paid109631

non-att. trial subpoena  5.00

 5.00

Applied Industrial Technologies09/30/11Paid109632

Adhesive/sealant: shop  50.24

 50.24

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/30/11Paid109633

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  37.20

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

 235.20

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.09/30/11Paid109634

JBFUEL: 8.752 GALLONS  35.84

JBFUEL:92.398 GAL  372.82

 408.66

Grainger, Inc.09/30/11Paid109635

1 bolt cutter (42"-11/16" cap)  266.50

 266.50

Kendall Ford, Inc.09/30/11Paid109636

Veh.6060: 1 fuel sensor  91.15

 91.15

McKenzie Roofing & Gutter, Inc.09/30/11Paid109637

Depot: Install 12' downspout  125.00

 125.00

Office World, Inc.09/30/11Paid109638

Court:deliv./install furnishgs  3,000.00

 3,000.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

51Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Owen Equipment Company09/30/11Paid109639

Veh.7034: 2 couplers  58.94

Veh.7064&7065: swpr supp.  2,712.00

Veh.7066: swpr supplies  656.00

 3,426.94

Pires,Katelynn M09/30/11Paid109640

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Public Works Supply, Inc09/30/11Paid109641

1 manhole lid lifter,magnetic  1,279.69

 1,279.69

Rogge Concrete, LLC09/30/11Paid109642

289 73 Pl.: sidewalk repair  985.00

419 72nd Pl.: sidewalk repair  445.00

6382 C Str.: sidewalk repair  1,945.00

6548 A Str.: sidewalk repair  445.00

735 Scotts Glen: sidewk repair  375.00

Lochaven: sidewalk repair  375.00

Sidewalk repair: 56th/So. A St  445.00

Sidewalk repair: 6751 D St.  695.00

 5,710.00

Sunshine Plant Care09/30/11Paid109643

CH: Plant service-08/11  125.00

 125.00

Tom's Landscapes, Inc.09/30/11Paid109644

Weeding: week endg. 9/16/11  975.00

Weeding: week endg. 9/16/11  1,225.00

 2,200.00

Mcconnell,Marian L09/30/11Paid109645

Bail Refund  36.00

 36.00

Westates Flagman Inc.09/30/11Paid109646

Flagging: 9/12/11-9/15/11  1,216.00

Flagging: 9/6/11-9/9/11  1,254.00

 2,470.00

Miller,Chelsea A09/30/11Paid109647

Bail Refund  36.00

 36.00

Thornton Electric, Inc.09/30/11Paid109648

Paint Shop: install 250W lamp  142.80

 142.80

Knife River, Inc.09/30/11Paid109649

Asphalt  100.50

Asphalt-mod. C mix: 3.02 TONS  151.00

Asphalt-mod. C mix: 3.07 TONS  153.50

Asphalt-mod. C mix: 4.00 TONS  200.00

Asphalt-mod. C mix: 6.00 TONS  300.00

Asphalt-mod.C mix: 2.04 TONS  102.00

Crushed Rock  163.60

Dump Charge  5.00

 1,175.60



Oct/03/2011Run Date

52Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Price,Jonathan A09/30/11Paid109650

Bail Refund  74.00

 74.00

Brattain International Trucks,  Inc.09/30/11Paid109651

M3: REPAIR-CHECK ENGINE LIGHT  507.94

 507.94

Kendall,Gary A09/30/11Paid109652

Bail Refund  142.00

 142.00

Galt Foundation09/30/11Paid109653

Custodial svc. thru 9/10/11  266.56

 266.56

Associated Business Systems Corp09/30/11Paid109654

%7041Z COPIER:08/15-09/15/11  75.00

%R1060ADMCOPIER6/1-9/1/11  131.25

COPIER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  128.46

Maintenance Agreement  255.95

Monthly Maint - MWMC Copier  36.24

 626.90

Springfield Tire Factory, Inc.09/30/11Paid109655

Veh.6061: 1 thrust alignment  51.95

 51.95

Sacred Heart Medical Center09/30/11Paid109656

M3:LATE MEAL CHG  11.95

 11.95

Timberline Painting & Remodeling Inc.09/30/11Paid109657

SWING DOOR-ADMIN  814.00

 814.00

CUSTOM UPHOLSTERY09/30/11Paid109658

C3:REPAIR DRIVER SEAT  60.00

TO3:REBUILD DRIVER/PASS SEATS  150.00

 210.00

Kaiser Brake & Alignment, Inc.09/30/11Paid109659

M36:ALIGNMENT  78.75

 78.75

Feynman Group, Inc09/30/11Paid109660

FM:UPDATE PRICE CHANGES  156.25

FM:UPDATE PRICE-ASHLAND  31.25

 187.50

Daily Journal Of Commerce09/30/11Paid109661

ADVERTISE:RFP-MEDICAL OXYGEN  97.75

RFF:9/7/11 Legal ad-bid invite  241.50

 339.25

Office Max Contract Inc.09/30/11Paid109662

File Holder  22.50

OFFICE SUPPLIES  8.80

OFFICE SUPPLIES  9.95

OFFICE SUPPLIES  52.26

Office Supplies  66.16

Returned File Holders -22.50

 137.17



Oct/03/2011Run Date

53Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

HARRIS, GINGER  LEE09/30/11Paid109663

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00

Island Fence & Window Guard Inc09/30/11Paid109664

Fencing @ WWTP  550.00

 550.00

Office Imaging, Inc09/30/11Paid109665

PRINTER TONER CARTRIDGE  70.63

Printer Toner - Black  104.69

 175.32

Harold,Tim09/30/11Paid109666

FM REFUND:J. HAROLD  62.00

 62.00

Lindstrom,John H.09/30/11Paid109667

FM REFUND:J LINDSTROM  62.00

 62.00

WEATHERS,GORDON G09/30/11Paid109668

FM REFUND:G WEATHERS  62.00

 62.00

PLUMLEE,CARL F09/30/11Paid109669

FM REFUND:C PLUMLEE  62.00

 62.00

John J Kolego, PC09/30/11Paid109670

T-RIVERA, VALORA  375.00

 375.00

Mulier, Vincent Miguel09/30/11Paid109671

SC-GAFF, RICHARD ALAN  75.00

T-DAVIS, DEONTE HOWARD  150.00

T-KAZISKA, JESSIKA IRENE  75.00

T-WHITING, JERRY SCOTT  50.00

 350.00

O'Brien, Danielle J09/30/11Paid109672

SC-BOSLEY, KARA LYNN  150.00

T-FINCH, JESSE DALE  75.00

T-HAMPTON, KYMBREYONA LEEAN  300.00

T-HODGIN, CLAYTON ROY  50.00

T-RUSSON, CLAUDIA LYNN  225.00

T-SIMPSON, MARK ANTHONY  150.00

 950.00

Johnson,Jason B09/30/11Paid109673

Interpreting Services  130.00

 130.00

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated09/30/11Paid109674

Barrister's Aide  33.61

Barrister's Aide  47.39

 81.00

Mora,Linda09/30/11Paid109675

Interpreting Services  65.00

 65.00

United Healthcare-Refunds09/30/11Paid109676

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 10-9570  2.81

 2.81



Oct/03/2011Run Date

54Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Nunez, Richard09/30/11Paid109677

Overpayment Refund  47.00

 47.00

City of Eugene09/30/11Paid109678

COPIES-STANDARDS OF COVER  46.21

R4:REPLACE MANIFOLD  156.23

 202.44

City of Eugene09/30/11Paid109679

UPGRADE COMMUNICATION EQUIP  586.74

 586.74

Yi, Kenneth09/30/11Paid109680

Interpreting Services  25.00

 25.00

Western Systems Refuse &09/30/11Paid109681

TV camera parts  331.59

 331.59

Hyland Business Park LLC09/30/11Paid109682

%OCT2011 RENT4660 MAIN,640D  1,123.73

%SUB8/11-9/13/11:4660MAIN,640D  28.59

 1,152.32

Kendall Chevrolet09/30/11Paid109683

Veh.6056: 1 sensor  42.63

Veh.6056: Diag. P0446 code  75.00

 117.63

Sierra Springs09/30/11Paid109684

Water Service - Traffic  27.87

 27.87

Pacific Power Products09/30/11Paid109685

RETURNED PART SHIPPING CHG  15.00

 15.00

Lee W. Davidson, MD, PC09/30/11Paid109686

OCTOBER 2011 SERVICES  1,275.00

SEPT 2011 SERVICES  1,275.00

 2,550.00

Rodriguezpaz,Isreal09/30/11Paid109687

Victim Restitution  50.00

 50.00

My-Comm, Inc.09/30/11Paid109688

M16:REPAIR RADION MIC/CORD  103.60

M25:RADIO REPAIR  202.50

RADIO REPAIR  104.50

STN 16: RADIO REPAIRS  342.50

 753.10

Rosedasch,Ashley09/30/11Paid109689

Victim restitution  50.00

 50.00

McCandless,DonaldFrancis09/30/11Paid109690

Victim Restitution  50.00

 50.00

Vargaslunas,Rigoberto09/30/11Paid109691

Victim Restitution  100.00

 100.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

55Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

ZOLL Data Systems Inc09/30/11Paid109692

RESCUENET MTCE:10/1-12/31/11  5,088.98

TABLET PCR MTCE: 10/1-12/31/11  3,430.00

 8,518.98

Airgas Nor Pac, Inc.09/30/11Paid109693

%STN16: MEDICAL OXYGEN  76.72

%STN16:08/11 02CYLINDER RENT  425.30

%STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  45.50

%STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  83.22

%STN3: MEDICAL OXYGEN  14.00

%STN3:08/11 02 CYLINDER RENTAL  337.35

%STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  26.39

%STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  42.00

%STN5:8/11  02 CYLINDER RENTAL  804.20

%STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  14.00

%STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  28.00

 1,896.68

VP Consulting, Inc.09/30/11Paid109694

Laserfiche Ann. Maint Test Env  1,740.00

 1,740.00

Book Wholesalers,Inc.09/30/11Paid109695

AD NF  265.78

JR BOOKS  4.54

JR BOOKS  4.54

YA BOOKS  6.49

YA BOOKS  227.23

YA bks-  31.77

YA bks-2276  10.79

 551.14

Baker & Taylor Books09/30/11Paid109696

Adult bks PO-09/16/11  27.24

Adult bks PO-2183  37.56

Adult bks PO-2186  15.15

Adult bks PO-2230  15.15

Adult bks PO-2242  40.57

Adult bks PO-2246  45.40

Adult bks PO-2249  36.96

Adult bks PO-2264  16.94

Adult bks PO-2269  16.33

Children's bks PO-2195  9.08

Children's bks PO-2281  26.65

Young adult bks PO-2262  12.11

adult bks PO-2167  32.66

Children's bks PO-2254  35.00

YA/JR AV- PO 2284  116.03

 482.83

Bound Tree Medical, LLC09/30/11Paid109698

%MEDICAL SUPPLIES  2,643.78

 2,643.78

Costco Wholesale09/30/11Paid109699

%STN3:TOWELS  212.85

HIGH DEMAND BKS-PO #31  236.65

 449.50



Oct/03/2011Run Date

56Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Weber, Chad Michael09/30/11Paid109700

Overpayment Refund  35.00

 35.00

Feola, Kelsea J.09/30/11Paid109701

T-BLAIR, DANIEL LEE  75.00

T-CASTANEDA-LUCERO, DAVID  75.00

T-MENDEZ, JAMES EDWARD  75.00

T-OROZCOARELLANO JOSE ALEJANDR  75.00

T-REIFSCHNEIDER, MICHAEL ALLEN  75.00

 375.00

Conrich Electric LLC09/30/11Paid109702

CH.: Rplc.broken insulator  76.25

Maint.: Chk.circs.from outage  112.50

Maint:Reroute/connect circuits  200.00

 388.75

Bongarde Holdings, Inc.09/30/11Paid109703

Safety Smart! subscrip.renewal  57.95

 57.95

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.09/30/11Paid109704

Misc. supplies  17.19

Misc. supplies (credit) -5.26

 11.93

Flint Trading, Inc.09/30/11Paid109705

Thermoplstc pavemt.mrkg.suppl.  9,350.77

 9,350.77

Springfield Utility Board09/30/11Paid109706

Electricity  19,552.78

SUB BILLING WK 4-SEP  427.73

 19,980.51

Springfield Utility Board09/30/11Paid109707

Contractual Services  233.33

 233.33

EDMS Inc09/30/11Paid109708

MONTHLY MAIL SERVICE  5,216.09

 5,216.09

Sposato,Robert J09/30/11Paid109709

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Streisfeld,Esther C09/30/11Paid109710

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Hukari,Stephen James09/30/11Paid109711

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Paz,Rosario A09/30/11Paid109712

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Lovejoy,Jacque J09/30/11Paid109713

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Walk,Wendy09/30/11Paid109714

Bail Refund  961.00

 961.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

57Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Spies,Debra Kay09/30/11Paid109715

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Wiedenheft,Ryan P09/30/11Paid109716

Bail Refund  958.44

 958.44

Adams,Michelle09/30/11Paid109717

Bail Refund  258.00

 258.00

Hammond,Janice09/30/11Paid109718

Bail Refund  1,188.00

 1,188.00

KEEFE COMMISSARY NETWORK, LLC09/30/11Paid109719

inmate supplies  192.37

 192.37

Adlerhorst International, Inc.09/30/11Paid109720

Jute Training Aid  73.00

police dog  9,600.00

 9,673.00

Washington State Correctional Industries09/30/11Paid109721

inmate meals  3,051.30

 3,051.30

Halmrast,Vincent C09/30/11Paid109722

Bail Refund  1,500.00

 1,500.00

Wal*Mart09/30/11Paid109723

Victims Restitution  30.00

 30.00

Sundholm, Rachel09/30/11Paid109724

Victims Restitution  45.00

 45.00

Hampton, Angela Marie09/30/11Paid109725

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

ZOLL Medical Corporation GPO09/30/11Paid109726

ExtendWarranty1/10/11-9/30/12  19,608.25

 19,608.25

Coles,Rachel Lynette09/30/11Paid109727

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

McKenzie By Sew On09/30/11Paid109728

%UNIFORM S-SHIRTS (2)  68.00

%UNIFORM TSHIRTS (35)  560.00

%UNIFORM TSHIRTS (8)  128.00

 756.00

Sprint09/30/11Paid109729

Police Wireless PC's  299.94

 299.94

Nextel Communications09/30/11Paid109730

Cell Phone-Potter  80.19

 80.19



Oct/03/2011Run Date

58Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Bohanan,William Scott09/30/11Paid109731

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Boyles,Oneta S09/30/11Paid109732

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Garvey,Brian Tucker09/30/11Paid109733

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Daughters,Shauna L09/30/11Paid109734

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Morrow,Ronald L09/30/11Paid109735

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Blessed Bee09/30/11Paid109736

Pest removal  65.00

 65.00

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce09/30/11Paid109737

1/3 Page Advertisting  595.00

 595.00

VidaCare Corporation09/30/11Paid109738

STERILE NEEDLE SETS (10)  1,077.48

 1,077.48

EGR & Associates, Inc.09/30/11Paid109739

ESA Phase I Franklin Blvd  13,660.00

 13,660.00

Terese's Place09/30/11Paid109740

Regional Mgrs Meeting Lunch  231.00

 231.00

Department of Motor Vehicles09/30/11Paid109741

DRIVER REPORT (12)  27.00

 27.00

Williams,Barry Scott09/30/11Paid109742

Bail Refund  300.00

 300.00

Galardi Consulting, LLC09/30/11Paid109743

Consultant Services  2,010.60

 2,010.60

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc.09/30/11Paid109744

HP Spray gun for vactor  1,026.95

 1,026.95

Verizon Wireless09/30/11Paid109745

Cell Phone F.I.R.S.T.  34.34

Cell Phone-Casto  123.21

Cell Phone-Maint ERT  34.34

Cell Phones-CMO  8.86

Cell Phones-Parmelee/Gordon  69.16

IT Cell Charges  43.01

 312.92

AT&T09/30/11Paid109746

OneNet Service  40.45

 40.45



Oct/03/2011Run Date

59Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CenturyLink09/30/11Paid109747

Monthly Phone Charges  202.41

 202.41

CenturyLink09/30/11Paid109748

Monthly Phone Charges  3,211.64

 3,211.64

SMITH,JOHN A09/30/11Paid109749

MEMBERSHIP CANCELED:J SMITH  52.00

 52.00

Day Wireless Systems09/30/11Paid109750

OCT2011 QUARRY HILL SITE RENT  212.91

 212.91

Lewis,Richard Lee09/29/11Paid109751

confidential investiation fund  3,000.00

 3,000.00

Babcock, Nancy09/29/11Paid109752

Damage Claim  150.00

 150.00

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.09/29/11Paid109753

DEDUCT OVPD INV#597908 -70.20

DEDUCT OVPD INV#599470 -98.66

M3:TIRES (2)/MOUNT/BALANCE  1,138.44

 969.58

US Treasury09/29/11Paid109754

9/30/2011 GARNISHMENT  400.00

 400.00

Sterling Cedar Products LLC09/29/11Paid109755

9/30/2011 GARNISHMENT  143.88

 143.88

Oregon Department of Revenue09/29/11Paid109756

9/30/2011 GARNISHMENT  578.25

 578.25

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County09/29/11Paid109757

9/30/2011 GARNISHMENT  287.90

 287.90

United Way Of Lane County09/29/11Paid109758

9/30/2011 UNITED WAY  1,839.26

 1,839.26

O.P.E.U.09/29/11Paid109759

9/30/2011 OPEU Dues  3,672.07

 3,672.07

Oregon AFSCME Council 7509/29/11Paid109760

AFS DUES 9/30/2011  872.48

 872.48

Office of the Trustee09/29/11Paid109761

9/30/2011 GARNISHMENT  1,696.62

 1,696.62

De Werd, Ellen09/29/11Paid109762

SPFD MAYOR'S ART SHOW WINNER  100.00

 100.00

Donohue, Patricia09/29/11Paid109763

SPFD MAYOR'S ART SHOW  100.00

 100.00



Oct/03/2011Run Date

60Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Kiser, Natasha Owens09/29/11Paid109764

SPFD MAYOR'S ART SHOW  100.00

 100.00

Logan, David09/30/11Paid109765

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CLERICAL  2,521.74

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CONTRACT  16,876.26

 19,398.00

Leahy, Van Vactor & Cox, LLP09/02/11Paid990465

ACH TEST  .01

 0.01

R & G Excavating, Inc.09/07/11Paid990466

Construction Serv 6/25-7/25/11  31,350.00

 31,350.00

ACCELA, INC09/12/11Paid990467

Accela Maint fee FY 12  15,206.06

 15,206.06



Oct/03/2011Run Date

61Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

The Bank of America09/15/11Paid990468

(2) Mechanical Timers & Stakes  34.26JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

1 Oregon flag  375.21ROSE CITY AWNING

10 bags concrete  18.90JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

1000 wire nuts  418.51PLATT ELECTRIC 080

145 nozzles  124.60EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

2 - microUSB car chargers  40.00T MOBILE 8860

2 keys-womens lockers  12.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

2 metal blades  31.90RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

2 polycuts-33MAN  55.90RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

2 side shields  8.70ROBERTS SUPPLY CO

2-4x8 cutting mats  444.25ADVANCED CUTTING SYSTE

2009 IBC/IRC/IPC/IMC/IEBC/IFGC  668.72INT'L CODE COUNCIL

2011 BEST'S RATING GUIDE SUBSC  39.95A.M. BEST COMPANY

2011 Business Workforce Awards  160.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

3 grinding stones  9.27JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

5 gal. strainer  44.75SHERWIN WILLIAMS #8126

5 putty knives  19.85SHERWIN WILLIAMS #8126

6 motorcycle tires  827.94MOTORCYCLE SUPERSTORE

96 HVAC air filters  664.44ARK MANUFACTURING

96 HVAC filters  672.96ARK MANUFACTURING

ACWA Conf. 7/26-29/2011  242.00AMERITEL INN BEND

ACWA Conf. 7/27-29/2011  276.00MT BACHELOR VILLAGE

ACWA Conference - 3 nights  414.00MT BACHELOR VILLAGE

APPARATUS MAINT SUPPLIES  19.78AUTOZONE #2245

APWA Convention-Deanna Thomas  275.00OREGON CHAPTER AMERICA

APWA Fall Conf.  470.00OREGON CHAPTER AMERICA

APWA Luncheon  24.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

APWA mtg.-2 staff  24.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

AV Supplies Disc Repair  108.73SPECIALTY STORE SERVIC

Ad for Sr Finance Analyst  150.00GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF

Adult Non Fiction  61.89Amazon.com

After hours meal  22.50JOEY'S PIZZA

After hrs. meal  14.30TACO TIME #10000010066

After hrs.meals exp.  14.99KFC #D705027  89150270

Agenda Review - Gino and Jeff  39.38THE PUMP CAFE

Air comp.trlr.-tow hooks/chns  53.18ROBERTS SUPPLY CO

Ant Trap  6.99BI-MART

Ashland-fuelMW/BE meeting  46.02UNION 76      00455774

BK:Generator battery  59.99AUTOZONE #2245

BK:Generator battery  71.95LES SCHWAB TIRES #0027

Beltline:nuts/bolts/blades  69.70RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

Black paint  58.32JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Bloodmobile Cookies  12.28FRED-MEYER #0328

Blu-Ray Player for LMR  74.99FRED-MEYER #0328

Books-medic units (7)  283.15LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Bushing  2.79JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Bushing (returned) -.60JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Business Card Holders for Manu  22.68WILLAMETTE STATIONERS

CEU Compendium-trees  166.47INTL SOC ARBORICULTURE

CH: clamps-HR projector  4.18JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CITY OF EUGENE PARKING - Purch  1.50CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

CPR Instructor Material-LM  163.50CHANNING BETE COMPAN



Oct/03/2011Run Date

62Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Cables for LMR  7.52MONOPRICE INC

Cables for LMR  47.33MONOPRICE INC

Calibrate SCBA gas monitor  575.00SPERIAN PROTECTION INS

Canines for Clean Water  70.00BEN FRANKLIN CRAFT

Canines for Clean Water  192.00BIG DADDY GRAPHIC DESI

Canines for Clean Water  245.00SIGN DEPOT

Canines for Clean Water Progra  9.90MICHAELS #8831

Carb/parts cleaners  36.05KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

Casoron spreader  23.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Caulk gun:(order canceled) -305.00LOWES #02940

Chamber Legislative Committee  8.70THE PUMP CAFE

Clamp & putty knife  10.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Clean Construction Camera  10.00DOT DOTSONS INC.

Computer Battery  21.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Computer Software  752.00TRANSOFT

Computer Software Update  15.00WP-FEE.COM

Concrete finishg. suppl.  16.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Concrete tools  39.69MASONS SUPPLY CO 12

Concrete-5 bags  21.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Corkboard-airpack repair-JM  61.97OFFICE DEPOT #920

Costco.com online- credit (Ite -999.99COSTCO.COM   ONLINE

Courts Crystal Reports  15.99DRI Business Objects

Crack seal supplies  11.05AIRGAS NORPAC

Crack sealing supplies  20.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Custodial supplies  22.55AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  123.69AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  210.99AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  532.48AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  763.08AMSAN #420

Customer Service Awards  100.00CINEMARK THEATRES 2QPS

DIAMOND PARKING #E732 - Purcha  5.00DIAMOND PARKING #E732

DIAMOND PARKING E747 - Purchas  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

DIAMOND PARKING E747 - Purchas  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

DIAMOND PARKING E747 - Purchas  3.50DIAMOND PARKING E747

DIAMOND PARKING E747 - Purchas  3.50DIAMOND PARKING E747

DOCUMENT HOLDER  71.38VU RYTE

DSD Planning Design Software  725.86DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DVR for training  34.99TARGET        00006122

Depot: 2 anti-skids  105.00JIM BARR ENT INC

Depot: anti-skid suppl.  10.58JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Depot: tools organizer  21.64JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Dept.cust.svc.celeb.  30.30WM SUPERCENTER

Dept.cust.svc.celeb.  77.00PARTIES TO GO EVENTS

Dept.cust.svc.celeb.  311.45CASHNCARRY533 52505336

Dinner - Griesel and Markarian  56.00Roost

Dinner 7/30 - Griesel & Markar  40.0050 PLATES

Dinner-24 HR. Work Shift  12.00HOLE IN THE WALL BBQ O

Dogipot Dispenser  481.93PARKFORMS, LLC

DoorProp parts S16th St  22.40JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Driveshaft repair  303.76DRIVE LINE SERVICE OF

Dry erase brd.suppl.  76.41MAGNATAG VISIBLE SYSTE

Duty Shoes-AYoung  59.95DSW SHOE WAREH00293639

Duty Shoes-KSundholm  64.90DSW SHOE WAREH00293639



Oct/03/2011Run Date

63Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

DutyBoot Repair-BJohnson  82.00NUSHOE

E4: headlights  21.87KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

EE Recognition Anniversary, Re  60.00WVAWARDSINC

ENG TEST-EVALUATOR LUNCHES  73.18GIANT BURGER

ENGINEER TEST SUPPLIES  31.97OFFICE DEPOT #920

ENGTEST-EVAL REFRESH  10.41DARI MART # 39

ESPN Magazine  1.00ESP ESPN THE MAGAZINE

Electrical supplies  4.55PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Eng Test Evaluator Lunch  46.75SUBWAY        00013805

Engineering Supplies  20.98CARQUEST      01033406

Evening at the Chateau Dinner  75.00PAYPAL  ARCLANECOUN

Eyewash  20.62SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

FIREHOUSE.com1/yr 9/11-9/12  24.95FIREHOUSE/CYGNUS

FLS Laser Printer  806.25CDW GOVERNMENT

FLS Video Conversion Software  59.95DRI Xilisoft Video C

FM:DRINKS-LCFAIR BOOTH  9.27ALBERTSONS #570

FM:EugCofC BAH EmVly8/17LM  8.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

FM:EugCofCLBN,NextStep9/13LM  8.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

FM:Packing for TV protection  28.00ECONO SALES

FM:SpfdCofC BAH9/14/11LM  7.00SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF

FM:Storage/surgeprotect  42.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FM:TV for FM promos  299.99VIDEO ONLY 205

FM:lunch mtg-AshlandBE/MW  33.59PASTA PIATTI

FMO: O2Sensor cartridges  282.05SEA WESTERN INC

FMO:ICC HazMatCD  208.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL

FMO:ICCMember dues1yr  225.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC

FS16: conduit caps  .70JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FS16: conduit caps  7.51JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FS3: Urinal repairs  273.00ROTO ROOTER SERVICE &

Fastener supplies  2.50NORTHWEST FASTENER&SUP

Fireboot Resole-JDonohue  102.00NUSHOE

Flowers for Councilor Ralston'  15.78FRED-MEYER #0328

Frugal mix-1 YD  20.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Fuel for City Vehicle - Downto  10.00CHEVRON 0204086

Fuel for City Vehicle - Downto  10.00UNION 76      00405118

Gas can & hose caps  13.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Gate kpr. lock sys.  22.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

HUD Grant Meeting - Parking  3.00DIAMOND PARKING #E732

Hose coupler for Jet  22.39CARQUEST      01033406

Hose w/clamps  18.45ROBERTS SUPPLY CO

I&I van: tie straps  6.90CARQUEST      01033406

INTERN THANK YOU CARD  2.00WM SUPERCENTER

INTERN THANK YOU GIFT  28.94WM SUPERCENTER

IT - Technical Manuals  41.45Amazon.com

IT - iPad Case  43.99ABTELECTRONICS.COM

IT Backup Tapes  3,320.50CDW GOVERNMENT

IT iPad  489.02CDW GOVERNMENT

Ice-30 bags  41.70DARI MART # 39

Insp Cell service for 8/15-TO  267.11SPRINT  WIRELESS

Insure/ShipTICfor repair  217.19PAK MAIL

International Transaction Fee  6.02INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

Irrigation Stake  1.77JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Irrigation suppl.  65.24EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1



Oct/03/2011Run Date

64Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Irrigation supplies  36.34EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

JC: Window repair  400.00CULVER GLASS CO- EUGEN

JC: dbl. roll tape  11.00MULTI-CRAFT PLASTICS

JC: misc. supplies  14.15JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

JC: upright freezer  697.97SEARS COM    INTERNET

JR AV  47.86AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

JR Books  5.99Amazon.com

JR Books  35.94Amazon.com

JR Spanish Books  6.99Amazon.com

July2011 Peoplefinders.com  19.95PEOPLEFINDERS.COM

Knee pads  12.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

LCOG Meeting - Parking Towery  3.00DIAMOND PARKING #E709

LME Lic.renewal-Bob F.  100.00OREGON DCBS

LOC - security door  141.60LOWES #02940

LOC - security doors  138.00LOWES #02940

LOC project supplies - window  311.93HD SUPPLY FACILITIES M

LSTA Oregon Asks  486.60Amazon.com

LSTA Oregon ask Books  92.00S.W. EDUC DEVEL COR

LUCC mtg-Craig/Kim  16.98SIZZLER RESTAURANTS

LUCC mtg-Mike R.  7.99SIZZLER RESTAURANTS

Labels - Returned for Credit  61.11DRI AVERYSUPPLIES

Labels for Stakeholder Manuals  62.19DRI AVERYSUPPLIES

Legislative Committe Breakfast  8.70THE PUMP CAFE

Lunch - Gino Grimaldi and Coun  29.62APPLEBEES 969401540111

Lunch Meeting - Gino and Counc  28.92HOP VALLEY BREWING CO

Lunch- Portland Kick-Off Meeti  35.57CHEVYS 2063

Lunch-DEQ MTG, Portland  5.80BRADY`S DELI

M16:STRYKER COT BATTERIES(2)  309.98BATTERIES PLUS # 2

M3:CELL PHONE CHARGER  14.96WM SUPERCENTER

MDC EXTENSION CABLES  59.92Amazon.com

MDC mounting velcro  27.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

MLK-EMX Lndscp mtg.  24.00THE PUMP CAFE

MT BACHELOR VILLAGE - Credit -414.00MT BACHELOR VILLAGE

MWMC Agenda Packets - Postage  18.42USPS 40795204734006049

Maint:rplcd bbl.mirror  91.08WW GRAINGER

Math class-appr.rqrd.-Ed R.  398.00CHEMEKETA CC QUICKPAY

Mayor's Open House/Art Walk  18.46MARKET OF CHOICE FRANK

Medical Supplies-Electrodes  1,868.80ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

Meeting Expenses  1.25STATION E745

Meeting Expenses  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

Meeting Expenses  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  5.10FULL CITY COFFEE RO

Meeting Expenses  12.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Meeting Expenses  15.90ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA

Meeting Expenses  100.00ACT OR TRANS. SUMMIT

Meeting Notebooks  58.49WILLAMETTE STATIONERS

Membership  170.00ILLUMINATING ENGINEERI

Mgr. & Super. trng - Pete Kirk  149.00SKILLPATH SEMINARS MAI

Mgrs & Super. trng - Russ Bori  149.00SKILLPATH SEMINARS MAI

Monthly APWA Luncheon  12.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

NFPA921 books(5)  364.45NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN - Purchas  42.60NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN



Oct/03/2011Run Date

65Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Nozzles (returned) -17.00EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

OFFICE DEPOT #920 - Purchase  198.98OFFICE DEPOT #920

OFFICE SUPPLIES- ASD  23.41OFFICE DEPOT #1078

OFFICE SUPPLIES- ASD  30.60OFFICE DEPOT #1078

OFFICEMAX CT IN#073583 - Purch  43.42OFFICEMAX CT IN#073583

OFFICEMAX CT IN#073647 - Purch  15.09OFFICEMAX CT IN#073647

OMFOA WEBINAR- ALLOCCO  120.00OMFOA

OMFOA WEBINAR- BELL  135.00OMFOA

OMFOA WEBINAR- MCKAY  135.00OMFOA

OVMA Conf-3 staff  435.00OREGON VEGETATION MANA

Office Supplies  64.98SEARS ROEBUCK   2339

Office supplies  27.24WM SUPERCENTER

Office supplies  34.25WM SUPERCENTER

Office supplies  56.60STAPLESCONTRACTCOMMERC

Office supplies  122.10STAPLESCONTRACTCOMMERC

Officer first aid equipment  35.33N AMERICA RESCUE PRODU

Oil & grease  44.94RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

Oregon Asks Books  10.25Amazon.com

Oregon Asks Books  10.91Amazon.com

Oregon Asks Books  29.95Amazon.com

Oregon Asks Books  50.89Amazon.com

Oregon Asks Books  65.90Amazon.com

Oregon Asks Books  88.82Amazon.com

Oregon Asks Books  323.42Amazon.com

Oregonian Yearly Subscription  156.00THE OREGONIAN CIRC-SUB

PNCWA 2011 Conf - Train Ticket  55.00AMTRAK .CO2151007593139

POSTAGE-CERT APPS  1.28USPS 40285295524001596

PRSA Luncheon Meeting - Laudat  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS

PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT - Purch  385.00PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT

PVC tubing  2.36WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

PW Optical Mouse  14.98WWW.NEWEGG.COM

PW Port Replicator  143.99DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

Paint supplies  9.68SHERWIN WILLIAMS #8126

Parking - City of Eugene  1.25STATION E745

Parking - City of Eugene  3.50STATION E745

Parking - City of Eugene  3.50STATION E745

Parking - City of Eugene  3.50STATION E745

Parking - City of Eugene  3.50STATION E745

Parking - City of Eugene  3.50STATION E745

Parking - HUD Grant Meeting  2.25STATION E745

Parking during ACAD Training  5.00EUGENE HILTON PARKIQPS

Parking in Portland - DEQ Mtg  10.00SMART PARK AMNO CHARGE

Pcard usage error-EE reimb.  314.00SHOPPERCHOICECOM LLC

Planning Commission iPads (7)  3,423.14CDW GOVERNMENT

Pliers/screwdrvrs  20.46JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Police Crystal Reports License  796.50DRI Business Objects

Police EOC Video Projector - N  388.08CDW GOVERNMENT

Police Extension Cables (Dispa  51.11MONOPRICE INC

Police ID Card Printer Ink  89.92CDW GOVERNMENT

Polycut (returned) -77.90RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

Polycut/blades/grease  214.39RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

Pretreat Meeting in Portland  8.87JACK IN THE BOX 7128

Pretreat Supplies  38.06OFFICE DEPOT #920



Oct/03/2011Run Date

66Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Protocol Binders  21.94BI-MART

Recycled Water Training  199.00WATEREUSE

Refreshments for Art Walk  10.96TRADER JOE'S #145  QPS

Refreshments for Meeting  17.98MARKET OF CHOICE FRANK

Repair links-tow chain  2.78JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

SKIL SAW PARTS-SWITCH  12.45JIM'S TOOL SERVICE

SOS OR COMM REGISTRY - Purchas  40.00SOS OR COMM REGISTRY

STN 16:Drinking Glasses  7.00BIG LOTS  #45400045476

STN3:FAN/LOCKBOXES  84.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN3:Hardware  25.14JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN4: WEED/PEST CONTROL  50.84JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN4:PEST KILLER/HOSE REPAIR  9.17FRED-MEYER #0328

STN5:LAWNSPRINKLER PARTS  3.69JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN5:kitchen supplies  135.95CURTIS RESTAURANT EQUI

SUB mtg.-6 staff  63.85THE PUMP CAFE

Safety Glasses (30)  76.00ONLINESTORES.COM FLAGS

Safety recognition-P7001  90.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF

Safety recognitn.-P7001  50.00JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Safety supp.:4 earmuffs  124.88SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Sewer snake  21.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Spanish AV  16.49AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Spanish AV  17.99Amazon.com

Spanish AV  24.02AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Spanish AV  24.63Amazon.com

Spanish AV  33.94AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Spanish AV  157.29AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Spanish AV  176.89Amazon.com

Stakeholder Interview Wkbks  88.06OFFICE DEPOT #920

Staples  8.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stihl weed eater  396.00RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

Stormwater Monitoring Supplies  57.00ONSET COMPUTER CORPORA

Stormwater Monitoring Supplies  410.00ONSET COMPUTER CORPORA

Stormwater Program Exp  6.17JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stormwater Program Exp.  8.37JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stormwater Program Exp.  15.87STAPLES       00114538

Stormwater Program Exp.  71.52TARGET        00006122

Stormwater Program Expense  39.97BI-MART

Straw bale 2 string  22.47WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Street Light Maintenance  38.25PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Stretching incentives  10.00SUBWAY        00013805

Stretching incentives  10.00QUIZNOS SUB #3791  QPS

Stretching incentives  10.00STARBUCKS CORP00029769

Stretching incentives  15.00WENDY'S #0001      Q25

Stretching incentives  20.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Stretching incentives  20.00CINEMARK THEATRES 1QPS

Stretching incentives  25.00HOLE IN THE WALL BBQ O

Stretching incentives  30.00PAPAS PIZZA 3

Stretching incentives  35.00JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stretching incentives  130.64WM SUPERCENTER

Strip tool & bag  19.51PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Supplies  67.10WW GRAINGER

Swpr broom-hrdwr.  5.30R&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIE

THE PUMP CAFE - Purchase  105.05THE PUMP CAFE



Oct/03/2011Run Date

67Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

TRT Trailer-hitch parts  185.00JOE'S TRUCK AND TRAILE

TV recycle fee  8.00NEXTSTEP RECYCLING

Tiedowns-lift trailer  17.98GENERAL TRAILER PARTS

Tiedowns-lift trailer  102.29ROBERTS SUPPLY CO

Tiedowns/shrinkwrap  41.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Toilet parts-Ltl.Murphy  3.68JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Traffic Materials  18.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Training - Registration  49.00FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK

Tree Ties  5.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Trees-Green Strts guide  12.95METRO FINANCE ONLINE

ULI Conf Lodging - Griesel & M  50.00HILTON HOTELS

ULI Conf Lodging - Griesel & M  173.88HILTON HOTELS

ULI Conference Room 7/29 - Gri  212.63HOTEL MODERA

ULI Conference Room 7/29 - Mar  239.63HOTEL MODERA

UNIFORM SHOES-MWALKER  116.99RED WING SHOE CO, INC.

US Flags for stations 3,4,5,14  518.69THE FLAG STORE OF CT

UW 2011 Community Leaders Brea  36.00PAYPAL  UNITEDWAYLA

Upgrade Irrigation System  49.20JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Upgrade Irrigation System  79.96Amazon.com

VEH MAINT SUPPLIES  24.97KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

Veh.7005: A/C diagnose  48.00ABSOLUTE AIR & AUTO RE

Veh.7034: rear tires  2,190.00GCR TIRE CENTERS AND T

Veh.7058:slow mvg.sign  11.40NW SAFETY PRO EQ INC

Veh.7063:phone chrgr.  29.99AT&T SP34 6324

Veh.7065: supplies  4.20NORTHWEST FASTENER&SUP

Veh.7065:Accident rpr.  507.30ACME COLLISION SERVICE

Veh.7072: mesh filter  118.11FLEETPRIDE 788

WATER RESCUE LIGHT PARTS  49.65KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

WR5-weld light tower  35.00KOFFLER BOATS

WR5:BOAT LIGHT HARNESS  52.00DUNKS PERFORMANCE

WR5:spot light  390.00DUNKS PERFORMANCE

Wasp/hornet spray  11.88JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Wasp/yellowjkt spray  10.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Welcome sign hardware  56.24EUGENE FASTENERS & SUP

animal control materials  322.64CHANNING BETE COMPAN

annual inspection-access contr  45,871.00SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P

batteries  140.95SUREFIRE LLC

binoculars - ISB  239.98CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF

building supplies  15.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

car wash, water, batteries, bo  97.89WM SUPERCENTER

concrete-10 bags  43.90JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

cords-dispatch  59.90JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

deadbolts - LOC Project  863.58HD SUPPLY FACILITIES M

duty belts, key holders/straps  205.88GAL GALLS INC

earpiece kits/systems  735.35TACTICAL COMMAND INDUS

firearms equip.- 15# torque ha  190.91BROWNELLS INC

hinges and base plates  25.60MAVERICK HARDWARE

inmate clothing  1,411.80ROBINSON TEXTILES

inmate drinks  74.48WM SUPERCENTER

jail supplies, duct tape, pain  29.44JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

parking citation (Nov 1, 2002)  17.00PRIVATE PARKING AUDITO

plastic vertical access card b  50.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

retirement supplies  10.41FRED-MEYER #0328



Oct/03/2011Run Date

68Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:23:26 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2011 Thru 09/30/2011

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

retirement supplies  12.00DOLRTREE 1470 00014704

retirement supplies  111.70FRED-MEYER #0328

returned hinges -50.08LOWES #02940

traffic crash/homicide invest  895.00INST. OF POLICE TECH &

training - Annette Miller  125.00VAN METER & ASSOCIATES

training - Kirkpatrick  149.00FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK

training registration - Monroe  695.00HTCIA CONFERENCE

travel expense/trng - Monroe  396.00UNITED    01686707936900

window guards - LOC Project  93.98HD SUPPLY FACILITIES M

 96,617.83

Rexius Forest By-Products, Inc.09/21/11Paid990469

Landscape Const 8/1-31/11  319,472.65

 319,472.65

ACCELA, INC09/21/11Paid990470

Hosting Fees  9,503.80

 9,503.80

Carter, Don09/23/11Paid990471

CARTER PROPERTY PURCHASE  7,024.41

 7,024.41

Leahy, Van Vactor & Cox, LLP09/29/11Paid990472

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL PYMT  21,376.22

Prof. Services-Code Enforce.  2,445.00

Professional Services  70.00

Smeed LUBA Appeal  780.00

 24,671.22

Logan, David09/30/11Void990473

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CONTRACT  16,876.26

 16,876.26

Logan, David09/30/11Void990474

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CLERICAL  2,521.74

 2,521.74

Grand Total:  4,230,172.13



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 

a) September 26, 2011 – Work Session 
b) October 3, 2011 – Work Session 
c) October 3, 2011 – Regular Meeting 
d) October 10, 2011 – Work Session 

 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 
     MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
     THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 
     MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2011 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, September 26, 2011 at 5:30 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Pishioneri, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston, and 
Woodrow.  Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, 
Assistant City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Attorney Joe Leahy, City Recorder Amy Sowa and 
members of the staff. 
 
1. Historic Commission Interviews. 
 
City Planner and Historic Commission staff liaison Molly Markarian presented the staff report on this 
item.  There were two vacancies on the seven-member Historic Commission.  The recruitment for this 
vacancy opened on August 12, 2011 and closed on September 9, 2011.  Two candidates applied:  Kuri 
Gill and Dannie Helm. 
 
Municipal Code Section 2.502 stated that the qualifications for membership on the Historic 
Commission included being appointees of Willamalane Park & Recreation District or Springfield 
School District #19; or specialists with expertise in the fields of architecture, history, architectural 
history, planning, or archeology who lived within the Metropolitan Area General Plan boundaries; or 
residents, electors, or property owners within Springfield.  The School District and Willamalane 
declined to appoint representatives to fill this vacancy. 
 
State and Federal funding of the City’s historic preservation activities stipulated that a majority of the 
Commissioners have professional qualifications in a field related to historic preservation.  Four 
existing members possessed these qualifications.  Ms. Gill and Ms. Helm also met the qualifications 
and standards set forth by the National Park Service regarding commissions.  
 
The vacancies on the Commission were the result of an unfilled vacancy and the expiration of a 
Commissioner’s term.  Springfield City Council Operating Procedures Section IX, Subsection 3.7, 
stated that vacancies on commissions shall be filled as needed throughout the year as vacancies occur.   
 
Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.504 stated that appointed members shall hold office for four 
years with the terms staggered to provide overlapping and continuity.  Appointed candidates would 
serve four-year terms beginning on the date of appointment by City Council, currently scheduled for 
October 3, 2011. 
 
The Mayor and councilors chose which questions they would ask of each of the candidates. Because 
one applicant was a returning member and the other was a new person, they used slightly different 
questions for each candidate. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 2 
 
The Mayor and Council introduced themselves to the candidates. They interviewed Kuri Gill with the 
following questions: 
 

Councilor Wylie: What vision do you have for the future of the Commission? 
 
Councilor Woodrow:  Why are you interested in continuing to serve on the Commission? 
 
Councilor Moore:  What do you think the role of the Commission is? 
 
Councilor Pishioneri:  What are some examples of Historic Commission success that have 
occurred during your tenure as a Commissioner? 
 
Councilor Ralston:  What contributions have you made to the Commission during your tenure? 
 
Councilor VanGordon:  What specialty or skill do you possess that has especially benefitted the 
Commission? 
 
Mayor Lundberg: Do you have questions of the Council?   
 

Ms. Gill asked how the Council could see the history of the City fitting into the Downtown Plan and 
other redevelopment projects, and how the Historic Commission could help support that vision. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said there was a well defined plan for the downtown area. She would like to know 
what the Historic Commission’s perspective was of that plan and how the City could enhance the 
historic features of downtown as we redeveloped. 
 
Councilor Ralston said he was proud of the downtown and the historic buildings. He would like to see 
the Historic Commission preserving and restoring some of those sites. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she had attended a conference that had trolley cars, and she would love to see a 
trolley car route that went from downtown, to the bus stops and around the Historic District. 
 
Councilor Moore said she would like to see historical events downtown, especially during the 
holidays. She would like to see lighting in the storefronts along Main Street, strolling choirs in vintage 
clothing, and anything else that would draw people into the downtown. She noted the success of the 
Art Walk and Farmers’ Market that occurred in the summer.  
 
Councilor VanGordon said he would like to see the Commission continue to be an advocate for 
downtown and highlight the historical value of certain areas. 
 
Mayor Lundberg suggested the Commission work with the A3 School staff and students to identify 
historic buildings. 
 
Mayor Lundberg thanked Ms. Gill for re-applying and being willing to serve another term on the 
Historic Commission. 
 
The Mayor and Council interviewed Dannie Helm with the following questions: 

 
Councilor VanGordon:  Describe your familiarity with the City’s historic resources. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 3 
 

 
Councilor Ralston:  What initiatives are you interested in working on if you are appointed as a 
Commissioner? 
 
Councilor Pishioneri:  Describe your professional and personal experience as it relates to your 
desire to become a Historic Commissioner? 
 
Councilor Moore:  What is it about Springfield’s history that interests you most? 
 
Councilor Woodrow:  Why are you interested in serving on the Historic Commission? 
 
Councilor Wylie: Have you attended a Historic Commission meeting? If so, what were your 
impressions? 
 
Mayor Lundberg:  Do you have questions of the Council? 
 

Ms. Helm asked what the Council was looking for in their vision of the Commission. 
 
Councilor Wylie said it was difficult for some homeowners of historic homes to restore or maintain 
their homes to period styles. She would like to see the Historic Commission provide resources for 
those homeowners, such as volunteers to help paint their house. 
 
Councilor Moore said she would like more visibility of the Commission in the community.  
 
Mayor Lundberg said it was important to her that the Commission was seen as a resource for those 
living in historic homes, rather than a regulatory agency. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he liked how the Historic Commission was getting involved in the 
downtown. Making constant contact with the store owners downtown was very important and how it 
connected with the historic residential area adjacent. 
 
Mayor Lundberg thanked Ms. Helm for applying. 
 
The Council talked about the qualifications of both applicants, and the high quality of members on this 
Commission. Consensus was to ratify the appointment of both candidates during the next regular 
meeting. 
 
2. Glenwood Refinement Plan Phase I Refinement Plan Amendment TYP411-00005, Metro Plan 

Amendment TYP411-00006, Development Code Amendment TYP411-00007, and Zoning Map 
Amendment TYP311-00001. 

 
City Planner Molly Markarian presented the staff report on this item. This work session was the third 
of three sessions intended to provide the Council with a detailed summary of the Glenwood 
Refinement Plan (GRP) Update Project, a comprehensive planning process the City, citizens, and 
partner agencies had been engaged in since 2008.  This session would outline the proposed 
amendments to Springfield Development Code Section 3.4-200 that would enable implementation of 
the Phase I GRP.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 4 
 
The final work products of this project would be an updated Glenwood Refinement Plan for the Phase 
1 area and an updated Glenwood Plan District section in the Springfield Development Code to guide 
the redevelopment of Glenwood. 
 
At the July 5 and September 12, 2011 work sessions, Staff provided the Council with a detailed 
overview of the project and the GRP policy recommendations developed to date.  Staff engaged the 
Glenwood Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) in a detailed review of the Development Code 
amendments as they were developed, along with private sector designers and developers.  Staff also 
asked the CAC to indicate their level of support for forwarding these amendments to the Planning 
Commission for their review.  Attachment 2 of the agenda packet summarized the comments received 
from the CAC, along with the staff response to those comments.   
 
A joint Springfield and Lane County Planning Commission work session and public hearing on the 
Plan and Code amendments was scheduled for October 18, 2011.  A joint City Council and Board of 
Commissioners work session on the Plan and Code amendments would take place on November 7, 
2011 with a joint public hearing scheduled for November 21, 2011. 
 
Ms. Markarian said tonight’s discussion would be on the Plan District, which was the Development 
Code language for implementation of the Glenwood Refinement Plan. The Development Code section 
would assist developers through the process of developing in this area, and what standards applied to 
their property. This was a big component because from the beginning o this process, the Citizen 
Advisory Committee (CAC) stressed unique identity and character of Glenwood as a gateway to 
Springfield, and future development should further a sense of place of distinctiveness. The CAC also 
stressed paying attention to building design given the proposed inter-mixing of uses. 
 
Ms. Markarian said they brought in a number of teams of people for the review process of the Plan 
District, including architects and landscape architects both on the CAC and in the private sector, to 
look at this Code language. Staff was still meeting with several developers in the private sector and 
making some adjustments that would be brought to the Planning Commission during their first public 
hearing.  
 
Ms. Markarian said staff went through the existing Development Code around mixed-use development 
already in Springfield, the existing Plan District, and other community codes. The standards discussed 
this evening only applied to the riverfront. One of the sections looked at the land use designation, 
zoning descriptions and overlay districts. There was a section that described the process for 
development review. There was a section on non-conforming uses. If and when the Plan was adopted, 
there were a number of uses that would be pre-existing, non-conforming uses, especially the industrial 
uses along the riverfront on Franklin Boulevard. There was a section that described the future of those 
properties. There were sections in the Code that provided information on how those pre-existing uses 
could continue, expand or modify. There was a section about conflicts. Often times when new Code 
language was created, other sections of the Code conflicted with that new language. This section 
outlined what language would overrule. There was a section that described how a developer could 
make modifications based on the standards; one was a minor process and the other a major process. 
She provided an example. There was a section on phased development as this would likely occur in 
most areas. There was a schedule of use categories and a list of prohibited uses. This area was 
envisioned as a pedestrian and transit oriented area, a node under State regulations; therefore, auto-
oriented uses were prohibited, such as car washes, tire sales, etc. 
 
Councilor Ralston said motels were on the list of prohibited uses. He asked about a convention center. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 5 
 
 
Ms. Markarian said the definition of motels was a temporary hospitality use where the tenant’s vehicle 
was parked right outside the room door. Hotels were a different category. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked how this would affect a drive-up such as Dutch Brothers.  
 
Ms. Markarian said the drive-up aspect would be prohibited, but they could have a building.  The 
drive-up was a State mandated prohibition for a node. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked for criteria for prohibited uses. She felt that some made sense, but some didn’t.  
Some of the things such as a car wash, drive-through, or transit park-n-ride were good business sense. 
 
Ms. Markarian said much of this list was from some of the existing lists the City had adopted for nodal 
development. She said these prohibited uses would only be in the riverfront area. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said the riverfront area extended quite a distance. 
 
Ms. Markarian said when Franklin Boulevard was upgraded to the hybrid multi-way boulevard, there 
wouldn’t be much developable property on the south side. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he would like to talk about that later. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said the Planning Commission would be reviewing this material, and then it would come 
to the City Council. He asked if that was when Councilor Pishioneri wanted to look at that further. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said last time this was discussed there were issues of parking and mobility of people. 
The City was locked into this area remaining a node as it was in the TransPlan. She also had questions 
about drive-throughs. Maps would be helpful to see what was allowed in each area. The riverfront area 
was quite large. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said they could look at this in another work session, or see what came from the public 
during the joint Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Councilor Wylie said it would be a good idea to hear the feedback from the Planning Commission 
meetings. She would like to have another look at it after the Planning Commission and before the 
Council made any final decisions. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked how they would deal with existing non-conforming businesses. 
 
Ms. Markarian said they could stay as a pre-existing non-conforming use until they chose to rezone or 
sell their property to someone that chose to redevelop. Everything would happen slowly over time. 
 
Councilor Wylie said there were a couple of major eyesores in Glenwood. She asked if there was a 
way to get them to come into compliance at some point. 
 
Ms. Markarian said if the business was abandoned for a certain amount of time, a new business 
couldn’t come in that was the same type of business.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 6 
 
Mr. Grimaldi reminded Council that the City would have urban renewal funds available as property 
values increased. 
 
Councilor Moore said she would like to see more photos of existing buildings with businesses on the 
ground floor and residents above to help visualize what this might look like. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said looking at the Code was more definitive and brought out more discussion.  The 
subareas made it difficult to sort out what fit where. It sounded like the Council wanted to hear what 
came out of the Planning Commission meeting. Then it could come to the City Council for a complete 
look.  
 
Ms. Markarian said there was a work session scheduled prior to the public hearing. She noted that 
there was a section on how uses were interpreted. There was a lengthy section on private and public 
development standards, which were pretty similar to Chapter Four in the Development Code. There 
wasn’t anything new in this chapter that wasn’t already in the Plan. There was new language under the 
private property landscaping standards. More flexibility and guidance was wanted in Glenwood in that 
area. Staff received feedback over the years from developers and landscape architects about how our 
generic City-wide standards could be improved. This offered an opportunity to make some of those 
changes. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said one of the terms for landscaping was ‘denser’. She noted that ‘denser’ didn’t 
work on Martin Luther King Jr. Parkway as everything overgrew in that area. She wanted that 
described more clearly. 
 
Ms. Markarian said those standards were for private property and would not be along the streets. It 
would be more for parking lots or stormwater management 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the Coburg Road Mall was landscaped very nicely. 
 
Ms. Markarian said they looked at Eugene’s landscaping standards as a model. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if this allowed for a change of standards at a later date. He gave an 
example of putting banners or something on light posts. 
 
Ms. Markarian said the lighting standards only had to do with the fixture itself and the light cast. The 
next area was the parking. They were trying to make sure there was adequate parking, but also support 
the policies in the Plan to keep it a pedestrian friendly and transit oriented place. Since staff last met 
with the Council, the Transportation staff had looked back at the parking standards and revised those. 
They were still proposing parking maximums, but the maximum was higher. She gave an example of 
restaurants. Last time they talked, the maximum was one space per 66 square feet of seating area, but 
that had been revised to one space per 30 square feet. Staff looked at other communities and how to 
provide more flexibility. 
 
Mayor Lundberg expressed concern about the parking for those living in the housing units and noted 
the parking situation for students at the University of Oregon. How they approached the parking would 
be very important. 
 
Ms. Markarian said there was a dormitory parking standard they used. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 7 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked about the standard for trees in parking lots. He felt one large tree per four 
parking spaces would not fit. 
 
Ms. Markarian said the standard was for the interior of the parking lot. A minimum of 10% of the 
parking lot landscaped was being proposed. The developer could choose how to come up with that 
10%. The example with the trees was a suggestion. Staff would be creating diagrams to show some of 
the options. 
 
Discussion was held regarding whether the trees were required or an option. They were an option. 
 
Councilor Ralston said he was still concerned about the number of parking spots per seating area for a 
restaurant. 
 
Mr. Barnett said much of the area that was counted included walkways and food stations. He felt it 
was a reasonable number. 
 
Ms. Markarian said signs were not regulated by the Springfield Development Code, but by Municipal 
Code so that had not been changed. There were a number of light manufacturing operational 
performance standards which were very similar to those in the campus industrial area. The only Code 
language regarding Historic and Cultural Resources related to documentation required prior to 
demolition of a structure that was potentially eligible for the National Register. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if the City would identify those before they bought a property. 
 
Ms. Markarian said they were listed in the plan description. There were about five or six of those 
properties. There was a section on Building Design standards. One topic was a design team, which 
were already required in the Glenwood plan area for master plans. This insured there was professional 
help coming in with the developers.  There were regulations regarding the façade to eliminate blank 
walls and make the façade more interesting. A height minimum of two stories or 20 feet for a one 
story building was being proposed. The proposed maximum height was three stories within the 
Willamette Greenway. Elsewhere the only thing constraining the height would be the developer 
choosing to use wood frame construction, which would limit the building to five stories. Some 
regulations were being proposed that would require buildings to be ‘stepped back’ if they were over 
three stories, to allow for light. There were some regulations regarding the amount of transparency 
given by windows and doors on both ground floors and upper stories. This would allow a more 
pedestrian friendly environment so people could see into the structures and out from the buildings. 
There was a section on orienting buildings on the corners, making them more enhanced and unique. 
There were some regulations about building setbacks. Those regulations were to try to create a 
consistent street edge where the buildings were close to the streets providing a friendly pedestrian 
environment. Residential buildings may want stoops and commercial buildings may want outdoor 
seating, so there were provisions for those types of uses. There was a section about screening 
mechanical equipment, predominantly at street level. There were standards for parking structures so 
they would take on a similar look to the rest of the buildings. The last section was the Willamette 
Greenway Development Standards. Those were necessary because they were proposing that the 
Willamette Greenway setback and the riparian setback be the same in Glenwood. They also wanted to 
provide more clarity about what related and water dependent uses were. 
 
Councilor Ralston said one of the main features in Glenwood was the river. He asked if it would be 
possible for a restaurant to put a balcony over the river. He asked if that could be private property. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 8 
 
 
Ms. Markarian said it could be private. A boardwalk could be built in the setback, but not a restaurant. 
Those were federal clean water regulations. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked who they would receive approval from to build a dock or boardwalk in the 
setback area. 
 
City Planner Gary Karp said to make it easy for this type of building to occur, riparian and greenway 
water related uses could be used, such as a dock. To get approval for development within the 
Willamette Greenway was a specific process.  That would go through site review which would go to 
the Planning Commission. 
 
Planning Manager Greg Mott said to drive pilings in the river for docks, the developer would need to 
go through State and Federal agencies. It was possible. 
 
Ms. Markarian reviewed the CAC comments about the Plan District. Staff had met with CAC 
members with concerns and made changes to address some of those concerns. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked about bicycle parking standards per rentable rooms. People generally 
didn’t ride their bike to a motel. 
 
Ms. Markarian said if the motel had a restaurant or spa associated with it, they needed bike racks for 
local visitors. Some were also for the employee base. Many of these standards were from Eugene and 
had been tested against other communities. 
 
Mr. Barnett said he had reviewed the biking standards. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said the number of bicycle racks seemed to be too high for certain uses such as 
warehouses. He asked how difficult it would be to change the standards at a later date if needed. He 
wanted to be able to make changes. 
 
Ms. Markarian said there were ways to make changes to this Plan. The City currently required bike 
racks at other industrial sites. 
 
Mr. Barnett said he would look at that further. 
 
Mr. Karp said there would be a review process every five years of the Refinement Plan. Staff could 
work through issues with people to try to accommodate. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he would like to make sure developers felt welcomed. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked about the Type 3 review process that included a peer review. She asked about 
the choices a developer had in who was on that peer review. 
 
Mr. Karp said peer review was a way to get another professional to evaluate a proposal. The City was 
looking for a way to make that work before going to the Planning Commission. The concept was that 
it would be a benefit to the developer to have another peer review the proposal. When considering 
whether or not staff or the developer should choose who was on that peer review, they determined to 
have staff choose. That could be revisited. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 9 
 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she would like to see some options for the developer if they didn’t want the 
review by certain people. She wanted to have some type of recourse if there was a disagreement. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked if they could apply for exemptions from the design standards.  
 
Ms. Markarian said yes, there was a process. 
 
Councilor Moore asked about permeable and non permeable surfaces for parking.  She did not see that 
addressed in the Plan. 
 
City Engineer Ken Vogeney said permeable was preferred. There were provisions under the 
stormwater management for parking lots and sidewalks to use pervious surfaces to reduce runoff. 
 
Ms. Markarian said it would be part of the Engineering Standards. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this Plan would go to the Planning Commission, then back to the City Council 
in a work session. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi encouraged Council to let staff know if they had further questions. One on one meetings 
could be set up with staff if needed to address those questions. 
 
Mayor Lundberg thanked Ms. Markarin for her work. 
 
3. Fire Department Overtime & Staffing Analysis 
 
Fire Chief Randy Groves presented the staff report on this item.  Council requested information and 
discussion on Fire Department overtime and potential options for overtime reductions in the future.  
 
During the FY12 budget preparation process, a number of questions were raised regarding fire 
department line staffing, overtime expenses, and minimum staffing requirements. Fire had done an 
analysis of this complex issue, and would discuss that information during tonight’s meeting. 
 
Fire Department overtime was driven by a number of factors, including staffing level, IAFF 
contractual leave requirements, number and severity of injuries/illnesses, and other leave types 
(military leave, FMLA, union leave, bereavement leave, etc). The information was provided to aid in 
the understanding of the history, considerations, and options regarding line staffing and overtime.  
 
Chief Groves said there were a number of staff here that could answer questions, as well as members 
of the International Association of Firefighters (IAFF). He presented a power point presentation, 
which was also Attachment 2 of the Council agenda packet.  
 
Chief Groves said the mission of the Fire Department was “Preserving Life, Property, and the 
Environment”. He referred to a slide showing a chart of how the Fire and Life Safety (F&LS) budget 
was divided between the General Fund, Ambulance Fund, Fire Levy, Special Revenue (grants), and 
Vehicle and Equipment. The second slide showed a chart of how F&LS spent their money between 
personal services, materials and services, and capital. Eighty-one percent of the budget was spent on 
personal services. The third slide showed a chart of where fire personnel were located. The areas 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 10 
 
included fire operations, Fire Marshal, and administration and support. A city map was displayed 
showing the locations of the five fire stations in Springfield, along with staffing levels at each. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked why two stations had five staff and some had six staff.  
 
Chief Groves said those with six had a supervisor assigned to that station. He discussed fire operations 
staffing, which operated on a 24/48 schedule. That schedule included three rotating shifts, A, B, and C, 
with staff on duty for 24 hours and off duty for 48 hours. This was the most common shift schedule 
found in the industry. There was one battalion chief on duty that supervised the shift. He further 
described the staffing for fire operations and noted how those personnel could be used for our ISO 
(insurance services office) rating. There were three medic units and five fire engines. He noted a 
recent study on response times based on number of employees. The City had a labor agreement with 
the IAFF that provided for vacation accrual rates, sick leave, station assignments and moves, and other 
guidelines for work environment. There were also training requirements that increased some of the 
overtime, as well as injuries and illness. He discussed some considerations which included: acceptable 
service levels; local option levy funding; OSHA standards; National standards; ISO ratings; call 
volume mix; and future development. 
 
Councilor Moore asked for clarification of the ISO rating. 
 
Chief Groves explained how they rated fire departments. The rating affected insurance costs for 
homeowners and business owners. 
 
Chief Groves reviewed the response packages for different types of events. He explained how the 
three battalion system worked and the benefit of this system in terms of response. He further explained 
the ISO ratings, what they were based on and the affect on citizens. Both Eugene and Springfield had 
lost points during the last grading period in all areas except water supply. He noted that they relied on 
firefighters on the EMS for fire assistance, and also paramedics on fire trucks for medical 
emergencies. The next ISO rating would be in the next year or so, and the combined services to date 
could be a benefit regarding our rating. Staff would keep Council informed when that was getting 
closer.  
 
Chief Groves spoke regarding emergency medical services and explained the services provided. Many 
of the patients they saw were at acute stages of disease who had not received preventative healthcare. 
He noted the revenue sources for the EMS. Both cities were operating in the black this last year due to 
implementation of many different things. The Ambulance Transport Committee Task Force of the 
joint elected officials would be reconvening in the near future to look at this further. 
 
Councilor Woodrow asked if they were getting an increase in the number of calls from people that 
were not transported. 
 
Chief Groves said they had both calls that required transport and calls that did not. They transported a 
higher percentage than not. He said F&LS ran an all advanced life support system. Paramedic 
firefighters were on every vehicle that went out on calls. There were multi-role, multi-skilled 
personnel which allowed flexibility of where they were assigned. The cities had a good partnership 
with Lane Rural for non-emergency services. There was now a fee for service in place. FireMed was 
also still in place. All program activities were designed to support field delivery of care. He spoke 
regarding budget balancing strategies which included: increasing rates; adding the fire engine motor 
vehicle accident (MVA) first response fees, adding the licensed facility inspection fee; reducing 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 11 
 
staffing, consolidating or merging the two fire departments; and reducing minimum staffing. Reducing 
minimum staffing would mean reduced services and decreased firefighting safety. 
 
Chief Groves reviewed operations staffing and the different levels over the last three years. Staffing 
levels were constantly changing as people left through retirement, etc. The cities of Eugene and 
Springfield were in the process of preparing a hiring process. The costs would be shared between the 
two cities which reduced overhead and staffing of the process. He reviewed the overtime costs by fund 
over the last three years. He discussed reasons for overtime including vacation, sickness, training, and 
other.  Those with longer tenure in the organization had more vacation which increased that figure. 
Sick leave had gone down some this year, but there were many injuries in Springfield.  Personnel were 
exposed to dangerous situations. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked about the category labeled “other”. 
 
F&LS Management Analyst Jana Sorenson said that included repairs, conflagrations, military leave, 
FLSA, and others.  
 
Chief Groves said some of the training exercises were paid for with grant funds. Conflagrations were 
also covered. 
 
Councilor Ralston said 24/48 schedule was a 56 hour work week. He asked if that was at straight pay. 
 
Chief Groves said that was correct.  
 
Councilor Ralston asked about a situation where firefighters were fighting a fire and a shift change 
occurred. He asked if they would switch out personnel. 
 
Chief Groves said sometimes they did, but they tried to minimize that. That was one of the advantages 
of the 24 hour shift. They did try to relieve the last shift as quickly as possible. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked how much of the overtime was reimbursed by other sources. 
 
Chief Groves said it was a very small amount. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked if the training was during the normal shift week or on overtime. 
 
Chief Groves said it depended on the type of training. Generally, the routine in-service training was 
done on duty, but there were some types of training that required staff to go out and some training that 
brought outside people in to our organization. They tried to hold trainings through FEMA or other 
grants locally.  
 
Chief Groves spoke further regarding ways to reduce overtime. Firefighting and emergency services 
were very labor and equipment intensive. Options related to decreasing staffing could reduce overtime, 
but would have a negative effect on the service system and safety. There were some small things they 
could do to maximize on-shift time for some of the maintenance and project work. They had also 
worked to minimize discretionary overtime. Consolidation of some of the logistic functions was also 
being considered. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 12 
 
Councilor Ralston asked how many personnel would be needed for a 40 hour work week. He would 
like to see a cost analysis of a 40 hour week, including what it would cost in straight time plus 
overtime. 
 
Chief Groves said page 9 of Exhibit 1 of the agenda packet provided some different staffing models. 
They would need to add a fourth platoon, which would be about 75 personnel. There was a 10/14 
schedule that would not increase the number of firefighters needed, but there were no financial 
benefits to that schedule and it could be difficult. Eugene tried it shortly in 1980. 
 
Councilor Moore asked what the 24 hour shift looked like.  
 
Chief Groves said firefighters on the medics units sometimes did not sleep. When a firefighter came 
on duty, he checked over his equipment, there were other routine activities, as well as service calls. 
When nothing else was required of them between calls, they were allowed to sleep. Some units in the 
combined system rarely got sleep time. Some units were busier than others, but he felt they received 
good value from their personnel. Mandatory training requirements for certifications needed continuing 
education. Firefighting and life saving skills needed to be practiced.  
 
Councilor Moore referred to the average response time. She assumed that would change through the 
day depending on traffic flow. She asked how that was measured. 
 
Chief Groves said they used the 80-90 percentiles. He explained. It was an average, 
 
Councilor Wylie said the overtime costs were going down for FY12 about 7 to 8%. She asked how 
that compared to other fire departments. Given the nature of the shift structure, it seemed they were 
stuck with overtime. 
 
Chief Groves said he had done significant reviews of this and the City of Springfield looked like many 
other cities, although not all departments had ambulances which was a factor. There were injuries that 
firefighters could not come into work with because their work was very physically demanding. Eugene 
and Springfield had very similar overtime rates. They had different days off, but came out about the 
same. He explained. If the two departments merged, everything would need to be re-analyzed. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked Chief Groves to provide a percentage of total budget and overtime costs for 
Eugene versus Springfield. 
 
Chief Groves said they could do that. They were very similar when adjusted for size. The contracts 
were very similar between cities, but had different incentives. He noted some of the other differences. 
 
Councilor Moore said police provided protection 24/7 as well and she asked how it was different than 
firefighters. She noted that police needed to be alert through their full shift, while fire fighters had an 
opportunity to take breaks. Emergency room workers also had similar issues.  
 
Chief Groves said there were different staffing levels during different times of the day in the Eugene 
Police Department. He explained. Emergency room staff had different levels as well. Firefighters had 
static deployment based on what it took to fight a fire and standards of deployment for response to 
emergencies. Things could happen during any time of the day and night. With fires, it took a certain 
number of personnel and equipment. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 13 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said it would be difficult to put Police on 24/48 schedule. He noted that Councilor 
Moore was asking if firefighters could go on the same schedule as police. The Chief outlined what 
those patterns would look like in Attachment 1 of the agenda packet. 
 
Councilor Woodrow asked if there were standards for on-call pay. 
 
Springfield Fire Marshal Al Gerard said the Fire Marshal’s office also responded to emergencies. 
When it occurred after hours, the on-call deputies received 1/10 of their base pay per hour while on 
call. When they were called out, they received overtime.  
 
Councilor Woodrow asked if there would be a minimum standard if they did have people on-call. Yes. 
 
Mr. Gerard said their response time was 45 minutes from the Fire Marshal’s office. 
 
Chief Groves said things that needed considered if adjustments to the schedules or overtime were 
made included: acceptable service levels; local option levy; union contracts; OSHA standards; 
National standards, ISO rating; call volume mix; and future development. Options for the future could 
include moving forward to a fully merged 3-battalion workforce, reducing overtime by operating 
“swing” crews, and rolling brown-outs. Overtime dollars could be reduced, but not without some 
effect on service, response time and safety implications. The Fire Option levy was renewed in 2010 for 
five years. That levy funded one fire station, equipment and training. Consolidation and merger of the 
two fire departments was still under study and the City was talking with the labor units. A work 
session on the merger was scheduled for discussion with the Council on October 10. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said the average firefighter’s vacation was about 343 paid hours. In terms of an 8 
hour shift, that would equate to about 43 work days, and for a 12 hour shift about 30 shift days. He 
agreed that it was costly to replace someone who was on vacation. There would be less overtime costs 
if the shifts were shorter. He didn’t see that analysis in this report.  
 
Chief Groves said his report showed what shift configurations could look like. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he would like to know how the figure of 25 additional staff needed for a 
shorter shift was determined, along with actual cost savings. He would like to see the total net work 
hours per person. He discussed wasted hours on the 24/48 shift and said he would like to see the 
average amount of money saved going to shorter shifts. 
 
Chief Groves said that would need to be bargained. If the firefighters were working less than a 56 hour 
work week, the rate per hour may increase. When preparing the staffing models, he was only looking 
at what it would take to have a reasonable work week and cover each day. It would still be a 24/7 
operation and if they kept static base-line level deployment, it would take a certain number of people. 
He was not opposed to looking at another schedule. This was the most common schedule in the United 
State and had been looked at by many people over the years. They could look at other options. At the 
time it was developed, the 24/48 shift was the most cost effective. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he would like to see the overall costs with the other schedules. He spoke 
regarding firefighters and paramedics and noted that some cities kept those separate. He would like to 
look at whether or not those two positions needed to be merged, and if they could have different pay 
scheduled. That could be a cost savings. Deployment could also be looked at if they split fire and 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 14 
 
ambulance services. He also wanted to know if there could be a cost savings if they went to privatizing 
ambulance services. 
 
Chief Groves said money could be saved by privatizing ambulance services or separating the 
firefighter and paramedic personnel. If the firefighter/paramedics on the ambulance were no longer 
firefighters, it affected their ISO ratings. If they lost paramedics on the engine companies, we lost our 
advanced life support emergency response. Those were things that could be done to save money, but 
there were consequences. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if the ISO rating cost the City money. 
 
Chief Groves said it saved the community money. It didn’t affect the City’s costs. The fire department 
was part of the insurance system. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked what the average benefits cost for firefighter.  
 
Ms. Sorenson said it averaged about $40,000. 
 
Councilor Ralston said if benefits cost $35,000-$40,000 per firefighter, and 25 positions were added 
with a 42 hour work week, that was an additional $755,000. The potential savings of going to a shorter 
work week was minimal. If the hours were reduced to a 42 hour work week, the firefighters would 
likely ask for higher wages. 
 
Human Resources Director Greta Utecht said if they added staff, there was increased risk, exposure to 
injury and sick leave. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said the trend seemed to be increasing. The challenge was that he didn’t want to 
put the firefighters, property or citizens at risk. We needed to work on efficiencies in that context and 
work on not having the overtime figures grow. He agreed $1.2M was a lot of money, but the savings 
needed to be driven by maintaining service levels. The overtime could be looked at as an investment. 
In the long term, discussions needed to be held with the labor unions about the cost issues. If that cost 
continued to grow, the City wouldn’t be able to afford to pay for everything. The Fire Department had 
put itself in a strong position, but this issue needed to be part of the discussions. 
 
Chief Groves said the biggest thing the department needed to work on was reducing the number of 
injuries. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said injuries was a key area and had been worked on with the labor unions. Council 
could assist by continuing to support some of the expenditures it took for the Wellness Programs and 
keeping our staff fit. Another area that we could control through labor negotiations was vacation 
accrual. 
 
Councilor Moore asked if during a 56 hour week, 3 hours were guaranteed overtime pay. 
 
Chief Groves said 56 was the average in the 21-28 day FLSA cycle. 
 
Finance Director Bob Duey said the overtime was based on the 28 day cycle. 
 
Councilor Moore asked if firefighters were assured a certain amount of overtime.  



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 15 
 
 
Mr. Duey said in a 28 day cycle, they would work 6 hours overtime, which was time and a half. The 
differential was half time. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this was a very complex issue. The bottom line was that the City needed to do 
something to look at our costs. Overtime was just one piece. This subject would be brought back to 
Council during the budget process or at a later date. She asked if there were other questions Council 
would like addressed when this came back to them. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked if the average salary was $33/hour. Yes. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri would like to see ideas that were not traditional and how those could be done, 
opposed to the negative consequences. He would like to look at maximum efficiencies for the citizens. 
Some possible options could be shift schedules, privatization of the ambulance service, and volunteer 
firefighters. He understood there were disadvantages, but didn’t see why they couldn’t work. 
 
Chief Groves said brownouts and swing crews could reduce the costs. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he would like to look at logistics and whether or not we could move to a 
system where all logistics were moved to one person, and the impact of doing that. 
 
Chief Groves said if Council wanted to meet one on one with staff to go over other questions or ideas, 
the door was always open. 
 
The Mayor and Council thanked staff for their work on this item. 
 
4. Council Ward Redistricting. 
 
Bill Clingman from LCOG presented this item. On July 11, 2011, the Council met in a work session to 
review information presented regarding 2010 Census data and Council ward boundaries. At the 
conclusion of that work session, Council asked that Mr. Clingman bring back several scenarios for 
Council consideration. 
 
Mr. Clingman presented five scenarios, including the existing wards, for Council review. After review 
of the scenarios, Council would have the opportunity to remove one or more of the scenarios, ask for 
another scenario, or keep those presented as starting scenarios.  
 
The starting scenarios chosen by Council would be brought back to a work session on November 14. 
During that work session, Mr. Clingman would have the ability to adjust the boundaries “live” based 
on Council direction, using interactive software, to see the affects of any changes. 
 
Mr. Clingman reviewed the scenarios and discussed some of the changes in each.  
 
Councilor Van Gordon asked about cleaning up some of the boundaries that didn’t follow a natural 
divide. He would like to see some options with those natural divides. 
 
Mr. Clingman said doing that often meant that the boundary would need to be changed on the other 
side of the ward to balance the population.  During the future session, they could make those changes 
with the software as it showed population in those pockets and neighborhoods. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 26, 2011 
Page 16 
 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he would prefer to look for the cul-de-sac boundary lines and smooth those 
out. 
 
Councilor Ralston said there were a lot of people that lived off Hayden Bridge Road that were not in 
the City limits. It would be nice if the wards went out to the UGB. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he liked the least change scenario and the growth scenario for Wards 4, 5 
and 6. Putting Ward 3 into one area was a good idea. 
 
Councilor Ralston said the reason Ward 3 would be totally misaligned, was because of the location of 
his residence in Ward 4. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this was a more dramatic change from last time. 
 
It was noted that there were several councilors that lived near the boundary of their ward. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said it sounded like Council would like to have a closer look at the map, avoid the cul-
de-sac issue, and look at scenarios that followed more of the geographic boundaries. Those options 
could be brought back for the interactive session. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if there was other information that could affect any of the scenarios, such as 
growth, it would be helpful to provide that at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Clingman said they were making an educated guess of what would happen in one part of town and 
trying to accommodate that probability. He said they could also think about the area outside the 
boundary to project where the wards would go once annexed. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi cautioned against drawing lines on a map that showed people coming into the City. It 
could be useful for identifying undeveloped land. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:28 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 
     MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
     THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 
     MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, October 3, 2011 at 6:05 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, and Woodrow.  Also 
present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City 
Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilors Ralston and Pishioneri were absent (excused). 
 
1. Using Public and Organizational Policies to Improve Community Health. 
 
City Manager Gino Grimaldi presented this item. He introduced Dr. Patrick Luedtke, MD, MPH, Lane 
County’s Public Health Officer and Medical Director, for the Community Health Centers of Lane 
County and Jennifer Jordan, MPH, Program Coordinator for Chronic Disease Prevention at Lane 
County Public Health, who were here to present information to the Council regarding public and 
organizational policies that made our community a healthier place to live. He reminded Council of 
past discussions regarding public health that had been of interest to the Council, making this topic very 
timely. 
 
Health Problem: 7 out of 10 deaths among Americans each year are from chronic diseases. Heart 
disease, cancer and stroke account for more than 50% of all deaths each year (National Vital Statistics 
Reports, 2008).  In 2005, 133 million Americans – almost 1 out of every 2 adults – had at least one 
chronic illness (RAND Health, 2000). 
 
Financial Impact: More than 75% of our local health care dollar is spent treating chronic diseases. 
 
Causes: Four modifiable health risk behaviors—lack of physical activity, poor nutrition, tobacco use, 
and excessive alcohol consumption—are responsible for much of the illness, suffering, and early death 
related to chronic diseases (US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2011). 
 
Local Solutions recommended by the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Lane 
County Public Health’s Chronic Disease Prevention Team’s efforts focus on local public and 
organizational policy, systems and environmental change initiatives that protect people from exposure 
to second hand smoke and increase access to healthy food and opportunities for physical activity. 
 
Dr. Luedtke provided a power point presentation on this topic. He gave an overview of the four issues 
he would be discussing. These topics were: 

• Threats to and the current state of the public’s health 
• Affecting public health: Policy, systems & environmental changes 
• Chronic disease prevention at Lane County Public Health 

 Tobacco prevention 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 3, 2011 
Page 2 
 

 Obesity prevention 
• Center for Disease Control (CDC)-funded collaborative ACHIEVE initiative 

 
Dr. Luedtke said for many years public health focused on clean water, clean food, and outbreak 
responses. Over the last 30 years, they had seen a large increase in chronic disease and chronic disease 
expenditures in our health care system. As the research had matured, they had seen quite a bit of 
change in the needs to respond to the problems. Today’s children would likely be the first generation 
in about 150 years whose life expectancy would be shorter than their parents. Obesity was in epidemic 
proportions among children. He spoke regarding smoking and noted that the problems with smoking 
were still prevalent in our society. Obesity wasn’t just caused by food, but could also be from being 
sedentary. Policy issues that prevented people from having an environment where they could safely 
walk could also contribute to obesity. 
 
Councilor Moore noted a newspaper article regarding the money saved for the individual and the 
citizenry as a whole when people quit smoking.  
 
Dr. Luedtke said the leading causes of death nationally included heart disease, cancer, stroke, chronic 
lower respiratory, unintentional injuries, diabetes, Alzheimer’s disease, and pneumonia/influenza. He 
noted the top four chronic diseases were majorly affected by smoking. In Oregon, and Lane County, 
tobacco was the leading cause of death. Obesity was also a major cause of diabetes which was one of 
the leading causes of heart disease, cancer and stroke. Because of these statistics, Lane County Health 
focused on obesity and tobacco use. Both were preventable and both were modifiable. They could be 
modifiable by individuals and also by policies and system changes that could be put into place from a 
governmental standpoint to improve the playing field in which people lived.  Lane County had 
substantial data demonstrating that doing policy, system, and environmental changes could make a 
difference without impacting too much on person liberties. He provided data specific to Lane County 
regarding tobacco use and obesity. 
 
Councilor Moore said she recently saw someone using chewing tobacco. She asked if that was in the 
same data under tobacco use. 
 
Ms. Jordan listed some of the many forms of oral tobacco products. These products were created for 
people in areas where they couldn’t smoke.  All products were tobacco products, and although there 
was no long term study on those products, they were likely harmful. Nicotine replacements to assist 
people to quit smoking were different and were recommended by the FDA. 
 
Councilor Wylie said when she served as the Director of Willamette Family Services, she had several 
co-workers who smoked and eventually died of cancer due to tobacco use. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said the oral forms also caused different types of cancer.  
 
Councilor VanGordon asked about the 15% of 11th graders who smoked. He asked if that figure rolled 
over into the adult statistics. 
 
Ms. Jordan said they didn’t have longitudal data on the younger subjects. Usually if someone started 
smoking when young, they continued to smoke into adulthood. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked what was considered a regular smoker. If they were occasional, did that 
help with the strategy of prevention? 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 3, 2011 
Page 3 
 
Ms. Jordan said this was a state study and she was not sure about the definition for regularly. She 
thought it was probably more than once a week. Most tobacco users started before they were under the 
age of 18. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked about the lost revenue figures for Lane County. 
 
Ms. Jordan explained the figure in productivity lost and what factors were considered. Smokers cost 
employers about $5400 per year per smoker. 
 
Further discussion was held regarding the figures related to productivity lost and death. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said the dollar figures were interesting. There were many measures showing how health 
tied in to work productivity.  Smokers took $127M out of the economy which could be better spent 
elsewhere. He spoke regarding obesity and the numbers in Lane County. Adults and children were not 
getting enough fruit and vegetables, and were not getting adequate physical activity.  He referred to a 
series of slides regarding obesity figures since 1990.  There had been significant changes and increases 
in those figures over the last 20 years. There were many societal and environmental factors that led to 
obesity. Fast food venues were much more prevalent today and it was often more difficult to get 
exercise. 
 
Councilor Moore said advertising and high fructose corn syrup had added to the problem. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said the United States had promoted corn in many foods and in other areas, such as fuels. 
There were policy, system and environmental changes that could be put into place that could make our 
communities healthier in those areas. 
 
Councilor Wylie said Oregon was second in the nation for drug abuse and was high in alcohol abuse, 
suicide rates, and mental health issues. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said there were members of the public who might argue environmental factors, such as 
toxics. Our culture had changed the environment to create obesity; it was not a physical change. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked how income played in this. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said there was a clear correlation between socio economic status (SES) and obesity, but 
all SES classes had become more obese over the twenty year time frame, and were growing about the 
same rate. Some things were being done. Schools often had community or school gardens, City’s had 
farmer’s markets, and there was a focus in the community placed on outdoor activity. More could be 
done. The Centers for Disease Control tried to help public health focus on areas where we could make 
the biggest change. The old public health arena included counseling and education, but mainly reached 
those interested rather than those that needed the information. A good deal of the changes needed to 
take place at the City or County level by making policy, system and environmental changes. Policy 
changes could be formal or informal, governmental or non-governmental, such as non-profits or large 
employers. Environmental changes were physical or material changes, such as making safer walking 
areas, or building walking or bike paths that connected main areas. Some successful environmental 
changes in our area included the Eugene Pedestrian and Bicycle Strategic Planning work and the 
Springfield Farmer’s Market. System changes worked to change social norms, such as the movement 
to buy local foods. 
 
Councilor Moore noted the recent deaths from the contaminated cantaloupe from Colorado. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 3, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
Dr. Luedtke noted other bacteria that affected our food. Other system changes included connectivity 
issues, clinical guideline implementation, chronic disease management, and mixed and joint use 
policies. Some of those policies included schools celebrating nutrition month, community work-site 
hospitals holding free breast feeding courses for new moms, and implementing baby friendly health 
system policies. Each of those could make a difference long-term if done correctly and made 
permanent. The National Institute of Medicine had the following quote, “It is unreasonable to expect 
that people will change their behavior easily when so many forces in the social, cultural, and physical 
environment conspire against such change”. He spoke regarding the amount of money spent on 
advertising for foods and sodas. 
 
Ms. Jordan said by January 4 of each year, the soda industry had out-spent the entire amount spent by 
the Federal Government for nutrition promotion. 
 
Dr. Luedtke quoted the CDC, “Key decisions rest in the hands of local decision-makers. Community 
mobilization will be crucial in reversing the looming crises in national chronic disease burden and 
health disparities. Recognizing this, the CDC, state and local health departments, national 
organizations with extensive community reach, and a wide range of local leaders and organizations are 
collaborating to focus, activate, support and spread local change across our nation”. He reiterated that 
60% of all deaths in this country were from the top four diseases, and smoking and obesity were the 
number one and two causes for those diseases. Also, 75% of every health care dollar spent in the 
United States was on chronic diseases. 
 
Councilor Moore said if these figures related to viruses, there would be an uprising. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said there were personal liberties involved in these issues, but there was a cost to society.  
 
Ms. Jordan said at the County Health Department they had a tobacco prevention program which had 
been in operation since 1997. They also had a small obesity prevention program since 2005. There 
were two staff: one tobacco person and one part-time obesity person who applied for grants to expand 
the work (Ms. Jordan). She referred to a slide showing policy successes in Lane County. Many of the 
local successes had moved on to become state laws, and some could become national laws. One of the 
latest trends they were seeing was smoke-free workplaces. Lane County departments were becoming 
smoke free campuses, and there was more interest from many work-sites.  
 
Councilor Wylie said that was good news to hear. She had wanted that at Willamette Family while 
serving as Executive Director, but faced opposition by key managers who smoked. 
 
Ms. Jordan said Lane County Public Health helped people to move this policy forward in their 
workplace. Another policy passed last year was the Housing and Public Housing policy banning 
smoking inside all of their public housing units. They were working with Lane Community College 
(LCC) who has limited their smoking. The University of Oregon was committed to a tobacco-free 
campus by fall of 2012. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked how tobacco bans corresponded with tobacco usage. 
 
Ms. Jordan said one of the side effects was that people that wanted to quit found it easier when at a 
smoke-free workplace. The main reason for implementing the bans was to prevent exposure to second-
hand smoke. In 2006, the Surgeon General reported that there was no risk-free level of second-hand 
smoke. They were seeing more bans outside of restaurants. About 50,000 people died each year in the 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 3, 2011 
Page 5 
 
United States from second-hand smoke exposure. The bulk of their policy success was in the area of 
tobacco because of longevity and funding of the program. Many community partners had been 
involved in making this a success. Obesity Prevention had been moved more to chronic disease 
management due to funding issues. Oregon didn’t have federal funds for obesity, and had not put 
funding in for obesity prevention. A menu labeling initiative was brought to the Board of County 
Commissioners in 2009, which was pre-empted by a weaker statewide law, which was now pre-
empted by a federal law. She had worked at a lot of worksite wellness promotion initiatives, 
encouraging healthy foods at meetings and events. Other ways to encourage a healthier workforce was 
to find healthier items for vending machines, encouraging employers about the benefits of alternative 
transportation and flexible work schedules. In their own work group, they encouraged staff to get 
recommended health screenings. In an effort to build the program, Ms. Jordan had written a lot of 
grants and worked with the local obesity prevention non-profit, the Lane County Coalition for Health 
and Active Youth. 
 
Ms. Jordan spoke regarding a grant for the ACHIEVE initiative. Lane County was the fourth cohort 
out of forty nationally to go through this. Some of the funding was from the Center for Disease 
Control and Prevention and administered by a small non-profit that provided technical support for this 
work. They were working with many partners in the community to do assessments of our local 
policies and environments. Once the assessment data was complete, the coalition would go back to 
their partners, working to find interest in creating a community plan to address problems identified. 
They were working to prevent chronic disease, improve overall community health, increase social 
justice and health equity, and improve health of local workforce. This work could have an impact on 
health related costs. They were working to build relationships in the community. The identified 
coaches, including Ms. Jordan as head coach, attended a coaches meeting and pulled together a 
community health action and response team of ten to go to a week-long training in Baltimore. This 
was a long-term commitment and was very complex. With their community team, they had done a 
series of assessments; one of the community at-large with Lane County, and had committed to doing 
one with the City of Springfield. They had done an assessment of PeaceHealth Oregon region as a 
whole, and also looked at the Community Health Centers of Lane County, including RiverStone in 
Springfield. She noted some of the other worksites they had visited.  It was challenging to figure out 
how this all fit into each agency. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if Council had any questions. She asked what Dr. Luedtke and Ms. Jordan 
would like from the Council. 
 
Ms. Jordan said they had completed a majority of assessments and would like to complete the 
assessment for Springfield. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she was cynical of some of the data, but was supportive of what they were 
looking for. She noted an issue when someone’s death was listed as tobacco related when it was not 
and felt sometimes the data was skewed. She also noted the change in the definition of obesity. She 
said high fructose syrup was basically a sugar which everyone needed to watch. She had seen studies 
on places that had put bans or taxes on soda that showed it was not working. She grew up with a 
garden and fresh food and loved that and wished everyone could have that, but she was concerned 
about social engineering. She would like to see weekly flyers with recipes sent home to families to 
show them how to make healthy choices economically, rather than forcing them by law or default. 
Default only lasted one generation. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said he shared some of her skepticism. The information they presented was a continuum. 
When they changed the definition of obesity in the 1980’s, they learned that there were different 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 3, 2011 
Page 6 
 
factors and had made changes. They were now focusing on policy, system and environmental change 
due to limited staffing. If they could go out with their limited staffing and set up a policy for no-
smoking, they could affectively change 1200 people’s exposure to tobacco. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she had no problem with that. 
 
Dr. Luedtke said they had good data showing the number of asthma attacks prevented, number of 
emergency room visits decreased, and amount of lost time for students decreased. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she was a cynic, but was open to information. She noted other examples of 
things that needed to be thought out before made policies. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said what they were working on was very valuable. They were looking for a healthier 
community because healthier people were happier. She noted the healthy food carts at the Dari Mart, 
and said that was a good example of making healthy choices convenient and affordable. There were 
many things we could do to encourage a healthier lifestyle, such as nice playgrounds for our children, 
without being punitive or negative. Springfield’s participation as policy makers would be to look at 
what could be done. Small things made huge differences over a long period of time.  She would love 
to see all Dari Marts with the open farm stand.  
 
Councilor Moore noted the NEDCO community kitchen. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said they were all looking for easy things that could be done because there was 
not a lot of money.  It would be helpful if they could get a list of things the City could work on over 
time. The Fire Department could speak on chronic disease related to ambulance calls. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she would like to see some of these issues on the TEAM Springfield agenda. 
Working together they could sponsor events such as walks, runs and bicycle rides that could get whole 
families involved. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 



 
City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, October 3, 2011 at 7:10 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, and Woodrow. Also 
present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Finance Director Bob Duey, Assistant City Attorney 
Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilors Ralston and Pishioneri were absent (excused). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. Approval of August 2011, Disbursements for Approval. 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. September 12, 2011 – Work Session 
b. September 19, 2011 – Work Session 
c. September 19, 2011 – Regular Meeting 

 
3. Resolutions 

 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approve or Reject a Motion Authorizing and Directing the City Manger to Make a 
Donation in the Amount of $50,000 to the Capital Campaign of the Relief Nursery on 
Behalf of the City to Support Their Relocation to Springfield. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR WITH CHECKS MADE 
PAYABLE TO UPS REMOVED. THE MOTION PASSED BY A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 
AGAINST (2 ABSENT – RALSTON AND PISHIONERI). 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2011 
Page 2 
 
ITEMS REMOVED 
 
1.    Claims – Checks #108720 and #108875 of the August 2011 Disbursements. 
 
Councilor VanGordon declared a conflict of interest and recused himself from this item as the 
referenced checks were payable to his employer. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPROVE THE TWO CHECKS MADE OUT TO UPS OF THE 
AUGUST 2011 DISBURSEMENTS. THE MOTION PASSED BY A VOTE OF 3 FOR 
AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – RALSTON AND PISHIONERI, AND 1 ABSTENTION - 
VANGORDON). 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available 

at both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
1. Irene Alltucker, Relief Nursery, 1810 M Street, Springfield, OR.  Ms. Alltucker thanked the 

Mayor and Council for approving the Relief Nursery item on the Consent agenda. She also 
invited them to tour the Relief Nursery in Eugene so they could see the facility that would be 
built on 42nd Street in Springfield. 
 

2. Al King, 3287 N. 32nd Street, Springfield, OR.  Mr. King thanked the Mayor and Council for 
their support of the Relief Nursery. The Relief Nursery had raised about $2.5M so far to build 
the facility. He was looking forward to the groundbreaking next year. He noted that most of 
the donations had come from people in Eugene, which provided Springfield with a substantial 
benefit. He appreciated the help from the City of Springfield. Mr. King said he was part of 
the Springfield School Board. The Relief Nursery was the most important thing that could be 
done for early childhood education. There was a high percentage of our children coming into 
kindergarten and first grade that were not ready for school. The more they could be ready, 
they more the schools could do a better job. 

 
3. Cindy Murphree, 309 56th Street, Springfield, OR.  Ms. Murphree said she was a twenty-year 

Springfield resident and a health center manager for Planned Parenthood of Southwestern 
Oregon. She said she was here representing the majority of Springfield residents that 
supported Planned Parenthood. It was important that everyone in Springfield understood the 
crucial role Planned Parenthood played in our community. One in five women in the United 
States had visited a Planned Parenthood at least once in her life. The health centers served a 
wide range of people from teenagers who received age appropriate, medically accurate, sex 
education, to women who came to the clinic for advice about menopause. Planned 
Parenthood services helped prevent more than 612,000 unintended pregnancies each year, 
and cancer screening and STD tests helped save countless lives. In these difficult economic 
times when so many people found themselves without health insurance, Planned Parenthood 
of Southwestern Oregon was more essential than ever. The overwhelming majority of their 
patients were low-income and this expanded health center meant better services could be 
provided to more women and their families. The center would also boost the local economy, 
protect the environment, and would take care of thousands of people in need of their services. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2011 
Page 3 
 

She believed Planned Parenthood was a trusted neighbor that would fit into our family 
friendly community.  
 
Another member of the Planned Parenthood staff presented the Mayor and Council with a 
poster stating “Don’t Take Away my Cancer Screenings” on one side, and “I Stand with 
Planned Parenthood” on the other side. The poster was signed by many community members. 

 
4. Lee Rothrock, 712 South 37th Street, Springfield, OR.  Anyone who lived near his end of 

town, or who went up and down Main Street at rush hour, was very aware of the hazard that 
people faced trying to cross Main Street. He noted the number of fatalities since he moved to 
Springfield ten years ago. The State of Oregon had begun to install new push button operated 
crosswalk and he was encouraged to see that happening. Tom Boyatt (Springfield 
Transportation Manager) had put him in touch with Carl Deaton at ODOT to ask why 
construction had not started on the other crosswalks. Mr. Rothrock understood from a news 
article last Spring, that two or three would be constructed before Summer was over. Mr. 
Deaton told Mr. Rothrock that they had the money, but weren’t planning to start construction 
on the others until March. Mr. Deaton told him it was just a matter of people talking to each 
other. Mr. Rothrock asked the Mayor and Council for any assistance to get this moving along 
more quickly. It was disappointing to see another Winter approaching with no additional 
crossings when the money was there. He would appreciate their help. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if someone from staff could speak with Mr. Rothrock. 
 
It was noted that Mr. Boyatt was talking with him and would continue to follow-up. 
 
Councilor Moore said she had inquired about this and was hoping to receive a report soon. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said staff was in the process of working with the State of Oregon to do a study to 
determine where the appropriate crosswalks should be installed for the highest benefit to 
pedestrians without causing additional hazards. Staff could work with the State to move that 
study along more quickly. 
 
Mr. Rothrock said he thought those details had already been determined. He understood Mr. 
Deaton to say that they just needed some property owners to sign documents of approval. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the City would keep him informed as they continued to work on this item. 
She said it was important to keep the Council informed as well. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
  



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Historic Commission Appointments. 
 
City Manager Gino Grimaldi presented the staff report on this item on behalf of Planner 
Molly Markarian. The Springfield Historic Commission had two vacancies as a result of Kuri 
Gill’s first term expiring and an unfilled vacancy.  It was necessary to fill the vacancies at this 
time. 
 
The City received two applications for the two vacancies.  The Council interviewed Ms. Gill 
and Ms. Helm at the September 26, 2011 Work Session.  At the Work Session, the Council 
decided to appoint Ms. Gill and Ms. Helm to fill the vacancies.   
 
Appointments to the Historic Commission must be confirmed during a Regular Session. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPOINT KURI GILL TO THE HISTORIC COMMISSION WITH 
A TERM EXPIRING OCTOBER 2, 2015. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE 
OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – RALSTON AND PISHIONERI) 
. 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPOINT DANNIE HELM TO THE HISTORIC COMMISSION 
WITH A TERM EXPIRING OCTOBER 2, 2015.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – RALSTON AND PISHIONERI) 
 
b. Budget Committee Appointments. 
 
Finance Director Bob Duey presented the staff report on this item.  The City of Springfield 
appointed Budget Committee members to staggered 3-year terms.  The Council interviewed 
candidates Pat Mahoney and Joseph Hammerton on September 16 and directed staff to bring 
the appointments of both candidates to the full Council for consideration.   If appointed, both 
candidates would be asked to serve on the Budget Committee for a full 3-year term.   

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPOINT PAT MAHONEY TO THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 
WITH A TERM EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2014.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – RALSTON AND PISHIONERI) 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPOINT JOSEPH HAMMERTON TO THE BUDGET 
COMMITTEE WITH A TERM EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2014. THE MOTION 
PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – RALSTON AND 
PISHIONERI). 

  



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2011 
Page 5 
 
 
2. Business from Council. 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

1. Councilor Moore said she attended the League of Oregon Cities (LOC) Conference 
last week in Bend and enjoyed it very much. She may put together information from 
the workshops she attended and bring it back for the rest of the Council. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she also attended the Conference. She went on the tour of the 
Bend roundabout system. It was very informative and she received a lot of good 
information. There were also sessions on disaster preparedness. She would like the 
Council look at that in the near future to look at what was being done and how the 
City could be prepared to help its citizens. There was a lot of good information at the 
Conference and it was a pleasure to get better acquainted with Councilors Moore and 
VanGordon. 
 
Councilor Moore said it was a privilege to represent Springfield at the Conference. 
Everywhere she went and introduced herself as a councilor from Springfield, she 
received positive responses. She was pleased that Springfield’s Council worked 
together so well, because she saw examples of others that did not. She also heard 
very positive comments about the staff in Springfield.  
 
Councilor Wylie said in some of the discussions, it came out that sometimes 
individual Councilors researched different projects but did not have an opportunity to 
share what they had learned. It would be helpful if during a work session, they could 
share what each other had learned through their research. 
 
Mayor Lundberg thought that was a good idea. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she didn’t get the opportunity to attend the LOC 
Conference this year, but also had a good response as a Springfield representative 
when she attended last year in Eugene. 

 
2. Mayor Lundberg said she and Councilor Woodrow attended the first Latino 

Scholarship Awards dinner. There were many deserving youth that received awards. 
They were also entertained by some of the young children dancing to the music. 

 
3. Councilor Moore said she attended the University of Oregon’s Sustainable City Year 

Kickoff. She was very excited about the youth who would be coming to our City 
investigating and being a part of coming up with great ideas to improve Springfield. 
She noted the number of projects and the number of professors that spoke. She had 
no idea it was so extensive. Salem and Gresham had good positive input from their 
experience with the Sustainable City Year project in their communities. Springfield 
was in for a great year. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Request to Increase CDBG Funding to the Emerald Empire Art Association. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2011 
Page 6 
 
 
Housing Manager Kevin Ko presented the staff report on this item. At a public hearing on April 
18, 2011, Council approved a $31,913 allocation of FY11/12 CDBG funds for the exterior 
renovation of the Emerald Art Center.  The stucco surface was deteriorating and moisture was 
penetrating the wall cavities.  The Emerald Empire Art Association (EEAA) was requesting an 
additional $7,000 of CDBG to cover unanticipated cost overruns due to federal Davis-Bacon 
wage requirements.  When the EEAA first received bids for the work, they did not anticipate 
needing CDBG assistance to pay for the renovation.  EEAA realized in the spring that they would 
not be able to complete the work without assistance, which prompted them to apply for CDBG 
funds through the 2011 process.  They applied for and received $31,913 of CDBG funds.   
 
A discussion of federal Davis-Bacon requirements was included as part of the CDBG pre-
application conference staff held with each agency prior to submitting their application.  EEAA 
may not have understood the importance of the Davis Bacon provisions, or it may have been lost 
during the discussion of other CDBG program requirements.  Earlier this month, staff met with 
the contractor, the Art Center Director and the EEAA President. They told staff that their initial 
CDBG request did not provide for Davis Bacon wages.  The EEAA submitted a request letter 
seeking an increase of $7,000 to the initial CDBG allocation.   
 
Staff recommended that Council approve an increase to the CDBG allocation for the Emerald Art 
Center renovation, in an amount up to $7,000.  This action did not require a public hearing or an 
amendment to the FY2011 CDBG Action Plan.  There were sufficient funds in the CDBG 
program reserves to cover the increase.  The current reserve balance was approximately 
$120,000, a portion of which may be used for downtown improvement projects. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she supported this allocation. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO APPROVE AN INCREASE OF UP TO $7,000 OF FY11/12 CDBG 
FUNDS TO ASSIST IN THE RENOVATION OF THE EMERALD ART CENTER. THE 
MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – 
RALSTON AND PISHIONERI). 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:31 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 
     MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
     THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 
     MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2011 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, October 10, 2011 at 5:31 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Pishioneri, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston and 
Woodrow.  Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Attorney Mary Bridget 
Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
1. Library Board Applicant Review. 
 
Library Director Rob Everett presented the staff report on this item. In order to fill two new Council 
authorized board positions, the Library Advisory Board posted those positions during the months of 
August & September.  They interviewed 5 of 6 applicants (Ms. Wittorff did not interview) at their 
October 4th meeting and wished to recommend the two successful candidates.   
 
Janice Friend was a six-year resident, small business owner (Friend Court Reporting and Real Time 
Captioning), and avid library user.  She was interested in helping the Library make the most effective 
use of new technologies while retaining its family friendly emphasis on community and literacy.   
 
Barbara Stramler was a six year resident who had been an active volunteer at her children’s schools 
(Thurston High School, Briggs Middle School, Page Elementary). She was also active in the local 
Camp Fire Girls organization.  She and her children were regular visitors to the Library and one of her 
priorities was to retain and, some day, expand, current library operating hours and services.  
 
The Board recommended that Ms. Friend & Ms. Stramler be appointed to the Board during the 
October 17, 2011 regular meeting. 
 
They would both serve 4-year terms running from January 2012 until December 31, 2015.   
 
Mr. Everett said it was a strong group of applicants. He would be contacting the unsuccessful 
applicants to offer them other opportunities to engage with the Library. 
 
Councilor Moore said she was very impressed with the applicants. She remembered Ms. Stramler and 
had encouraged her to apply. 
 
Mr. Everett said both had experience in east Springfield, which was something the Board was looking 
to find. 
 
Council was fine appointing the two applicants to the Library Board during the October 17 regular 
meeting. 
 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 2 
 
2. Periodic Update on Fire Merger Proposal. 
 
Fire Chief Randall Groves presented the staff report on this item. Since July 1, 2010, Springfield and 
Eugene Fire Departments had been operating under an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) 
between the two cities to share the services of certain key administrative positions in both 
departments.  
 
The primary benefit of a functional consolidation was that it permitted both cities to share savings 
resulting from eliminating redundant resources and taking advantage of existing vacancies of key 
personnel. Meanwhile, service levels were being maintained or improved as a result of joint 
efficiencies.  In FY11, savings of $606,999 were realized due to the functional consolidation, with 
Springfield’s share estimated at $286,952. Projected personnel savings for the City of Springfield 
for FY12 was $413,608, with a combined savings of $876,239 for the two cities. 
 
An incremental approach to the merger permitted the appointed and elected officials of both cities 
to evaluate the feasibility of continued efforts based on progress reports, prior to the decision to 
proceed with a full merger. 
 
Chief Groves referred to the Council Briefing Memorandum that was included in the agenda packet 
and some of the steps taken to date. The biggest challenge continued to be having two separate 
organizations and people with dual roles going back and forth between the cities. They had continued 
on and done some good work. In the last few months, staff from the Information Technology (IT), 
Human Resources (HR) and Finance Departments from both cities had been meeting to discuss how 
they could share functions between the two cities. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri spoke regarding the IT functions and asked if they had looked at whether or not 
Eugene pulling out of the AIRS program would affect integrating with Springfield. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said there had been a lot of discussion about the AIRS program. AIRS was the regional 
criminal justice information system, but also included fire and life safety and their functions. The 
CEO’s of City of Eugene, City of Springfield, and Lane County had come to the conclusion that AIRS 
did not work well, and they wanted to move to something different. They were looking at making that 
move to something different, most likely a package that would be purchased. Eugene was ahead in 
regard to making that move, but was willing to slow down to allow Springfield and Lane County to 
get to the same point. All three jurisdictions would be making decisions together regarding the 
software package chosen. There were a lot of details to work through. 
 
Chief Groves said both IT Directors had commented that the cloud platform could potentially have 
some solutions for interoperability.  They were asking the experts what they saw for the future and 
how best to link the fire department into that system. 
 
Councilor Ralston said they had spent about ten years going to AIRS system. He asked if Police would 
stay on AIRS. No. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said eventually they would transition to something that was not AIRS. 
 
Chief Groves said fire was a very small piece of AIRS. He noted systems currently used. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 3 
 
Mayor Lundberg said discussion about the time and money spent on the AIRS system should be 
discussed during the budget process. They needed to learn from what had happened. Clarification 
during the budget discussions would be helpful. 
 
Chief Groves said staff would continue to evaluate the costs of the merged IAFF contract through the 
rest of FY12. Part of that was costing out each of the pieces. The cost of the two contracts adjusted for 
size was not dramatically different, but both cities had incented in different directions. They 
understood, as did the firefighters, that they would not be coming out of this with the best of both 
contracts. They would talk about how they could bring the contracts together, the dollar caps and how 
they could contain costs. They would continue with the process as long as it made sense and could 
provide better service to the public for the same or less cost. They hoped at some point they could get 
everyone, with the exception of the firefighters in the station, under one roof. This wouldn’t happen 
until and if the two departments merged. Trying to maintain two work sites added redundancy that 
didn’t need to be there.  Eugene was out for requests for proposals for a records management systems, 
and was looking to find a common program that would benefit the two organizations whether they 
remained separate or merged into one. The joint apparatus committee was working to prepare joint 
specifications. Eugene was preparing to go out for a new engine that would be identical to the three 
Springfield engines recently purchased. They were also looking to bring the Eugene side’s color 
scheme in line with Springfield’s. A joint emergency medical services (EMS) committee would be 
formed that would be charged with standardizing all medical supplies for further cost savings. An item 
coming to Council on October 17 was for a contract for EMS supplies at a considerable savings.  
 
Chief Groves said the policy decisions would go through the following steps:  
Step 1: Evaluate the feasibility of a merged IAFF contract. 
   If feasible, continue to Step 2 
   If not feasible, stop and develop strategy to separate. 
 
Step 2:  Evaluate likely comparables for IAFF merged contract 
   If feasible, continue to Step 3 
   If not feasible, stop and develop strategy to separate. 
 
Step 3:  Obtain a merged contract for represented general service employees currently represented 

by AFSCME (Eugene) and SEIU (Springfield). 
Complete Step 3 and continue to Step 4. Processes exist to accomplish step. A 
relatively small number of employees are affected. 

 
Step 4: Cities evaluate governance models and select preferred model. 
   If cities agree, merge fire service organization under new governance model. 
   If cities cannot agree, stop and develop strategy to separate. 
 
Chief Groves said Eugene would receive an update on the merger in November. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked about unanticipated difficulties regarding shared services. 
 
Chief Groves said there had been challenges moving between two facilities. When he and Chief 
Murphy first started discussing merging departments, they knew it would be awkward during the 
interim period. Having two offices, two sets of staff, and two budget processes was a challenge, but 
they recognized it was inevitable to move towards a merger. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
Councilor Wylie asked if they would still be moving back and forth between offices if the departments 
had merged. 
 
Chief Groves said they hoped to have one budget process similar to the Metropolitan Wastewater 
Management Commission (MWMC). 
 
Councilor Wylie said Chief Groves had done a great job of being available and she appreciated it. 
 
Chief Groves said they considered both cities as one service area and staff had adapted well. 
 
Councilor Moore asked if they had sought any citizen input on the possibility of a merger. 
 
Chief Groves said they had not held a formal process, but he and other staff had received comments 
from individuals. A business person at the Springfield State of the City address thanked Chief Groves  
and the department for trying something different. That type of comment had been a common theme 
during this time. They were trying to find efficiencies within each City as well. Deputy Chief Mark 
Walker had talked with a number of community groups and received positive feedback. They had not 
received any negative feedback, just questions. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said an organized approach to receive public input was important. He felt that would 
occur once alternatives had been clearly laid out regarding the governance model. That would allow 
people to provide input on the governance model.  
 
Councilor Moore said once they had the governance models, they would be close to combining. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said they could get input earlier if Council chose.  
 
Councilor Moore said she had not heard anything negative, but wanted to make sure people knew. 
 
Chief Groves said many people thought the merger had already happened. He suggested that before 
going to a public process, they knew if and how the labor contracts would work. 
 
Councilor Moore said maybe they could have public involvement after the labor piece, but before the 
governance. 
 
Councilor Ralston said if they merged, they became a bigger organization and he was concerned about 
different comparables. Springfield had been trying to keep costs down in negotiations. He was 
concerned we would be compared to very large organizations that would bring comparables out of 
control. He felt Springfield should keep the comparables how they were.  
 
Chief Groves said the comparators used for Eugene were Salem, Gresham, Tualatin Valley Fire and 
Rescue (because of Beaverton), and Hillsboro. The cost differential between the two contracts (Eugene 
and Springfield), wages and deferred comp, was between 1.8-2.3%. Their preliminary costing was still 
in the single digits. Eugene had higher comparables than Springfield’s because of the size, yet there 
was still a fairly low costing difference between salary and the deferred comp piece. He also noted that 
Springfield was in negotiations now and Eugene was not. That would likely narrow that gap even 
further. By statute, we could not compare with the City of Portland. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 5 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he was fine looking at the feasibility with labor, but he wanted to make sure 
part of the feasibility included what the combined environment would mean for the future. This 
sounded like a good idea, but he didn’t want them to miss something that could affect our savings and 
efficiencies in the future. It would be hard to go back once they started merging contracts. He was still 
skeptical because they were starting with something small and creating something big, which could 
potentially cause big problems. He asked if they were considering becoming a fire district after the 
merger, or something more like MWMC. He noted his concern with MWMC and not having decision 
making authority for some of the rate increases imposed by them, although he understood some were 
directly related to Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). If they were looking to become a 
separate district, there was competition for tax dollars from our citizens and compression issues. He 
wanted to look ahead about 15 years. They needed to have long-term planning and thinking. He was 
opposed to creating another taxing district. 
 
Chief Groves said it would be difficult to look out that many years. They were taking this one step at a 
time and where it ended up was up to each of the City Councils. If they wanted to become a district, it 
would take a yes vote from both City Councils, the Lane County Board of Commissioners and the 
citizens of both cities. If that were to happen, that would be far down the road. They were now looking 
at how to function better with one set of oversight and working like one organization. He couldn’t 
project every eventuality. When they started this, the first year projected savings was $552,000, yet 
they exceeded over $600,000 because of things they had not anticipated that had proved more 
advantageous. They had tried to be conservative and realistic through this process. There were many 
stop gap measures. The firefighters felt this was moving slowly. They were continuing to run and 
handle the business of the organizations as they tried to pull the pieces together into a system that 
made sense. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said they were doing a tremendous job. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi spoke regarding Councilor Pishioneri’s concern regarding decision making and MWMC. 
It sounded like Councilor Pishioneri would look for a different model where the local control would 
still be present, and decisions would be made as a joint organization, not a pure MWMC model with 
another governing body making those decisions. 
 
Chief Groves said he understood from the Eugene Council that intergovernmental agreements (IGA) 
could work well for them. They needed to make sure it penciled out before moving to the next step. 
 
Councilor Moore said Springfield passed a Fire Operating Levy for one station equivalent. She asked 
if there was a similar levy in Eugene. If the taxes were spread out over Springfield and Eugene, it 
could possibly lower the cost per citizen. She asked how they could break out what the Eugene 
citizens paid compared to Springfield citizens. She would like to know the cost benefit to citizens of 
both cities. 
 
Chief Groves said Eugene had never had an operating levy for fire service, but had some bond 
measures for buildings. They had about four years left on the last bond. Springfield would not take on 
that debt. Whatever was being funded would continue under its duration by the appropriate entity. He 
noted other bonds in the past in Eugene. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said in the future, if there was not a fire district formed and if Springfield wanted to 
build a fire station, we would build it and fund it using money from our own taxpayers. The same 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 6 
 
would be true in Eugene. The efficiencies would come in on the operating end. They would need to 
determine how to distribute the savings. 
 
Chief Groves said the Eugene assets were in very good shape, well maintained and the infrastructure 
was top notch. The Fire Departments served more than just the two cities. They had eight contracts 
with seven fire contract protections districts in the area which brought in a substantial amount of 
General Fund revenue. He discussed possible efficiencies in maintaining those contracts. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said this was very complex. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she appreciated the step by step process. She felt this was a balance, and we 
would not be able to pick out every single thing. If the balance was towards the benefit to merge, the 
little things would be taken care of one at a time. She appreciated the length of time it was taking. She 
would not be disappointed if we merged or did not, but was currently looking at it from a positive 
point of view. 
 
Chief Groves said he didn’t want this at any cost. He thought it made sense, but it needed to keep 
making sense for it to move forward. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked about the comparables.  
 
Chief Groves said it would include all those he had listed except Portland and Clackamas County. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked if when looking at a joint contract with the union, it would be cost 
neutral. 
 
Chief Groves said that would be his objective, and he had been clear with labor from the beginning. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said that was a good objective, but may not occur. The labor costs were focused on rate 
of pay. The other factors to consider were overtime and staffing and whether the merger increased or 
decreased those things. They also needed to look at some of the other things Councilor Pishioneri 
brought up the other night to determine if the merger opened the door or closed the door on those 
things. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said it would be great if there were no additional costs. He would like to see the 
potential options for the next five years. They needed to look for hidden costs.  He would like that 
discussion to come back with the value of the firefighters. He was concerned that when the two 
departments joined, Springfield’s share could be larger. 
 
Chief Groves said they would need to do the analysis on that. He noted that the reason Clackamas had 
never been a comparable for Eugene was because it was made up of smaller communities. The reason 
Tualatin Valley Fire and Rescue was included, was because it included Beaverton. If a district was 
formed in Eugene/Springfield, Clackamas County would probably be one of our comparables. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he was concerned that if we moved to a power sharing agreement, 
Springfield’s share could grow to make up the gap. He wanted to cover all of those scenarios. There 
would be a lot of questions regarding governance model. He was interested in looking now at where 
staff was housed. If it made sense to move staff to 2nd and Chambers earlier on the schedule, he was 
fine with that. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 7 
 
 
Chief Groves said they might have space when the Police moved to their new facility. In the shared 
model, both cities would share the 2nd and Chambers facility. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said the few times he had talked with the public, they thought the two 
departments had already merged. 
 
Chief Groves said he was clear when talking with people that this was still a process. Over the last few 
months, both fire unions signed Memorandums of Understanding to allow Deputy Fire Marshal’s to be 
moved back and forth. It took time and working through the model. Fire Marshal Al Gerard was 
working with staff to find efficiencies. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said the savings were two different costs: the first were the fixed costs of 
hiring; and the second were the efficiencies. He wanted to make sure they saw the savings in future 
years.  
 
Chief Groves provided a recent example of those efficiencies. Both City Managers had signed the 
intergovernmental agreement (IGA) allowing our Human Resources (HR) Departments to work 
together on a joint recruitment and selection process for firefighters. That cut the cost for both cities in 
half, reduced the resources for each department, and also garnered a larger net of applicants. Many of 
the applicants were looking at what the cities had to offer knowing the merger initiative was going on. 
Some very well trained people were saving both cities money by sharing the process. That would 
continue. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said the public did already think this was done, but he didn’t think they should 
have that perspective. They should be aware that collaborative work was being done to produce 
savings. He noted an advertisement he saw recently for firefighter/paramedics. He still wanted to look 
at separating firefighters and paramedics, and looking at a volunteer program similar to the one in 
place at the Santa Clara Fire Department. If it worked for Santa Clara, he would like to see if there was 
a possibility of some savings here. It seemed like they were working towards feasibility, but not those 
other options. 
 
Chief Groves said staff was working on responses for the questions Councilor Pishioneri presented at 
the last work session. He hadn’t been able to find any examples to date of departments that were the 
size of Springfield’s or larger that took on volunteers. Many were moving away from that due to 
certification requirements. The largest comparable to Springfield with a volunteer department was 
Corvallis. They had been in that system for many years. Those volunteers were not used to supplant 
the career staff, but to augment the staff.  There were pros and cons for a volunteer program, and staff 
was trying to get all the information they could to address his questions. They wanted to make sure 
they were looking at things with an open mind. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said some of those conversations could be discussed with the union in terms of possible 
trade-offs. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said Council was willing to move forward with the steps outlined. The steps were 
very well laid out. This was a huge undertaking, but Council was willing to go forward to the next 
decision point. She shared some of the same concerns regarding a district. She appreciated all the work 
that had gone into this process, and all the work that would be done in the future. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
October 10, 2011 
Page 8 
 
Chief Groves thanked Council for their support. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:   FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR JUNE 30, 2011 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Accept the Financial of Reports for June 30, 2011. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The Financial Reports for June 30, 2011 are attached for your review and approval. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Financial Reports for June 30, 2011 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Following are revenue highlights of the 4th quarter ended June 30, 2011: 
 

 Local sanitary sewer user fees totaled $1,622,000 
 Local storm sewer user fees totaled $1,321,000 
 SDC fees totaled $270,000 
 Property tax payments totaled $1,301,000 
 ODOT made highway apportionment payments of $794,000 
 Ambulance payments totaled $848,000 
 Transient room tax payments totaled $178,000 
 Local fuel tax payments totaled $227,000 
 Franchise fee payments totaled $457,000 
 Municipal Court Revenues totaled $405,000 
 The City earned .64% in April, .65% in May, and .64% in June on its 

investments.  Total earned was $222,000. 
 

 



YTD YTD
Estimated Actual % Budget Actual %
Revenue Revenue Rec Expend Expend Exp

Operating Funds:

General 40,104,261$     38,513,621$     96 32,682,205$     30,962,486$     95
Street 5,531,872 5,145,147 93 5,173,176 4,797,323 93
Jail Operations 2,964,265 3,016,435 102 2,574,494 2,346,288 0
Special Revenue 2,283,889 2,213,625 97 2,000,367 1,541,854 77
Transient Room Tax 866,598 899,938 104 796,506 751,276 94
Community Development 2,422,330 1,530,825 63 2,281,380 1,388,273 61
Building Fund 2,081,601 1,799,233 86 1,366,593 1,227,016 90
SEDA Glenwood General Fund 921,978 470,869 51 921,693 469,038 51
SEDA Downtown General Fund 337,844 258,451 77 337,385 257,671 76
Fire Local Option Levy 2,356,261 2,337,456 99 1,455,576 1,439,818 99
Police Local Option Levy 5,248,844 5,217,962 99 3,805,195 3,708,612 97
Sewer Operations 10,848,496 11,005,900 101 5,313,243 5,087,014 96
Regional Wastewater 38,739,911 38,516,966 99 31,879,222 30,107,685 94
Emergency Medical Svcs 5,224,190 5,338,648 102 5,224,190 5,087,042 97
Drainage Operating Fund 8,771,428 8,875,854 101 5,256,196 4,645,675 88
Booth Kelly 2,080,114 2,183,349 105 1,808,369 1,206,533 67
Regional Fiber Consortium 65,764 68,472 104 62,000 54,440 88

130,849,646 127,392,751 97 102,937,790 95,078,044 92

Capital Funds:

Sewer Capital Projects 19,002,411 19,067,023 100 16,369,777 1,894,204 12
Reg WW Rev Bond Cap Prj 30,011,742 30,026,189 100 19,517,294 1,534,164 8
Development Assessment 1,498,991 1,511,025 101 391,569 333,046 85
Development Projects 5,283,899 4,633,430 88 3,080,769 1,074,548 35

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
BUDGET SUMMARY REPORT - BY FUND

June 2011
100% of Fiscal Year Has Elapsed 

Drainage Capital Fund 12,052,477 12,580,747 104 10,244,657 833,820 8
Police Bldg Bond Cap Prj 365,714 367,560 0 365,714 167,323 0
Urban Renewal District 920,878 42,068 5 350,000 0 0
Regional Wastewater Cap. 56,639,964 49,597,119 88 24,785,617 4,853,968 20
Street Capital 245,343 242,051 99 34,000 0 0
SDC Local Stormwater Imp 2,076,162 1,874,730 90 1,504,738 165,297 11
SDC Storm Drainage Reimb 168,556 41,898 25 50,961 27,436 54
SDC Local Wastewater Reimb 1,333,888 1,090,478 82 327,872 97,231 30
SDC Local Wastewater Imp 552,451 439,664 80 167,599 82,597 49
SDC Reg Wastewater Imp 83,662 91,281 109 57,500 51,177 89
SDC Reg Wastweater Reimb 4,974,722 5,093,606 102 2,504,000 2,501,132 100
SDC Transportation Reimb 626,430 442,949 71 606,724 83,418 14
SDC Transportation Imp 4,368,686 3,130,342 72 3,511,389 1,916,521 55

140,205,976 130,272,160 93 83,870,180 15,615,882 19

Debt Funds:

Bancroft Redemption 514,765 512,204 100 353,755 319,725 90
Bond Sinking 3,887,716 3,990,456 103 3,296,512 3,296,511 100
Regional Wastewater Debt Svc 9,010,879 9,010,879 100 7,851,288 7,708,375 98

13,413,360 13,513,539 101 11,501,555 11,324,611 98

Internal Service Funds

Insurance 20,360,509 19,456,303 96 16,779,937 14,680,876 87
Vehicle & Equipment 8,190,147 8,213,585 100 1,785,122 849,534 48
SDC Administration 705,510 732,882 104 616,270 502,766 82

29,256,166 28,402,770 97 19,181,329 16,033,176 84

Subtotal - All funds 313,725,148 299,581,220$   95 217,490,854 138,051,713$   63

Reserves - All Funds 96,234,294

Total - All Funds 313,725,148$   313,725,148$   



CMO                      1,316,784 1,317,324 118,498.92 1,256,083.15 61,240.85 95
Court                    1,311,211 1,311,211 109,335.37 1,246,609.27 64,601.73 95
HR                       403,304 443,304 57,950.41 391,521.15 51,782.85 88
Finance                  914,029 914,029 125,873.84 781,847.26 132,181.74 86
IT                       1,289,119 1,289,119 66,297.48 1,275,045.00 14,074.00 99
Fire                     10,207,041 10,216,512 1,051,365.73 9,853,099.83 363,412.17 96
Police                   11,924,242 11,924,242 1,164,353.98 11,533,068.01 391,173.99 97
Library                  1,314,434 1,332,664 154,003.83 1,287,776.83 44,887.17 97
Public Works             1,015,209 1,017,709 104,936.83 983,523.08 34,185.92 97
DSD                      1,559,869 1,575,569 157,191.82 1,523,935.14 51,633.86 97
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 31,255,242 31,341,683 3,109,808.21 30,132,508.72 1,209,174.28

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      1,090,307 1,105,307 -159,763.62 594,764.00 510,543.00 54
Debt Service             235,215 235,215 0.00 235,215.00 0.00 100
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            600,000 600,000 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 6,363,897 6,822,056 0.00 0.00 6,822,056.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 8,289,419 8,762,578 -159,763.62 829,979.00 7,932,599.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 39,544,661 40,104,261 2,950,044.59 30,962,487.72 9,141,773.28

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  1

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 100  General Fund                  As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      1,881 1,881 0.00 1,881.00 0.00 100
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             5,208,650 5,111,907 510,292.82 4,739,933.81 371,973.19 93
DSD                      59,388 59,388 6,445.48 55,507.90 3,880.10 93
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 5,269,919 5,173,176 516,738.30 4,797,322.71 375,853.29

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 2,317 358,696 0.00 0.00 358,696.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 2,317 358,696 0.00 0.00 358,696.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 5,272,236 5,531,872 516,738.30 4,797,322.71 734,549.29

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  2

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 201  Street Fund                   As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   2,574,494 2,574,494 285,462.07 2,346,287.61 228,206.39 91
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 2,574,494 2,574,494 285,462.07 2,346,287.61 228,206.39

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 769,357 389,771 0.00 0.00 389,771.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 769,357 389,771 0.00 0.00 389,771.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 3,343,851 2,964,265 285,462.07 2,346,287.61 617,977.39

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  3

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 202  Jail Operations               As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  4

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 203  Museum Fund                   As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     74,664 92,519 62,325.75 78,813.00 13,706.00 85
Police                   877,459 1,166,200 113,314.47 797,184.90 369,015.10 68
Library                  25,370 55,887 12,929.86 37,137.44 18,749.56 66
Public Works             349,465 579,647 21,438.24 528,762.83 50,884.17 91
DSD                      86,578 106,114 11,158.01 99,955.51 6,158.49 94
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 1,413,536 2,000,367 221,166.33 1,541,853.68 458,513.32

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 379,409 283,522 0.00 0.00 283,522.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 379,409 283,522 0.00 0.00 283,522.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 1,792,945 2,283,889 221,166.33 1,541,853.68 742,035.32

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  5

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 204  Special Revenue Fund          As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      197,360 200,176 18,606.78 193,209.95 6,966.05 97
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  56,518 56,518 5,146.98 47,291.45 9,226.55 84
Public Works             44,085 44,085 1,222.51 33,512.30 10,572.70 76
DSD                      51,263 51,263 5,528.03 50,170.99 1,092.01 98
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 349,226 352,042 30,504.30 324,184.69 27,857.31

 
Capital Projects         0 13,500 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 13,500 0.00 0.00 13,500.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      390,964 430,964 37,632.34 427,091.13 3,872.87 99
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 67,407 70,092 0.00 0.00 70,092.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 458,371 501,056 37,632.34 427,091.13 73,964.87

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 807,597 866,598 68,136.64 751,275.82 115,322.18

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  6

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 208  Transient Room Tax Fund       As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  20,002 20,002 1,991.19 17,528.97 2,473.03 88
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      1,061,748 2,261,378 247,515.23 1,370,744.03 890,633.97 61
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 1,081,750 2,281,380 249,506.42 1,388,273.00 893,107.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 14,141 140,950 0.00 0.00 140,950.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 14,141 140,950 0.00 0.00 140,950.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 1,095,891 2,422,330 249,506.42 1,388,273.00 1,034,057.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  7

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 210  Community Development Fund    As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  8

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 222  RiverBend Development Fund    As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      1,312,493 1,312,493 117,844.20 1,172,916.53 139,576.47 89
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 1,312,493 1,312,493 117,844.20 1,172,916.53 139,576.47

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      54,100 54,100 4,508.33 54,099.96 0.04 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 775,829 715,008 0.00 0.00 715,008.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 829,929 769,108 4,508.33 54,099.96 715,008.04

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 2,142,422 2,081,601 122,352.53 1,227,016.49 854,584.51

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  9

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 224  Building Code Fund            As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      300,603 300,603 33,631.39 96,353.07 204,249.93 32
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  11,635 11,635 2,587.50 11,138.00 497.00 96
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             268,000 268,000 42,741.20 87,431.69 180,568.31 33
DSD                      40,000 40,000 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 620,238 620,238 78,960.09 194,922.76 425,315.24

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             301,455 301,455 14,622.82 274,115.02 27,339.98 91
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 220 285 0.00 0.00 285.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 301,675 301,740 14,622.82 274,115.02 27,624.98

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 921,913 921,978 93,582.91 469,037.78 452,940.22

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  10

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 229  SEDA Glenwood General Fund    As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      268,850 198,226 21,249.45 130,708.45 67,517.55 66
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  6,435 6,435 1,287.50 5,900.00 535.00 92
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 13,624 0.00 9,307.75 4,316.25 68
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 275,285 218,285 22,536.95 145,916.20 72,368.80

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             62,100 119,100 9,176.40 111,754.57 7,345.43 94
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 2,820 459 0.00 0.00 459.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 64,920 119,559 9,176.40 111,754.57 7,804.43

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 340,205 337,844 31,713.35 257,670.77 80,173.23

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  11

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 230  SEDA Downtown General Fund    As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     1,455,576 1,455,576 182,730.34 1,439,818.35 15,757.65 99
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 1,455,576 1,455,576 182,730.34 1,439,818.35 15,757.65

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 867,321 900,685 0.00 0.00 900,685.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 867,321 900,685 0.00 0.00 900,685.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 2,322,897 2,356,261 182,730.34 1,439,818.35 916,442.65

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  12

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 235  Fire Local Option Levy        As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    247,067 360,067 77,771.18 332,771.82 27,295.18 92
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   2,145,128 2,145,128 312,754.51 2,075,840.34 69,287.66 97
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 2,392,195 2,505,195 390,525.69 2,408,612.16 96,582.84

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      1,184,975 1,300,000 1,191,482.00 1,300,000.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 1,403,823 1,443,649 0.00 0.00 1,443,649.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 2,588,798 2,743,649 1,191,482.00 1,300,000.00 1,443,649.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 4,980,993 5,248,844 1,582,007.69 3,708,612.16 1,540,231.84

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  13

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 236  Police Local Option Levy      As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  16,123 16,123 1,431.78 13,582.40 2,540.60 84
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 16,123 16,123 1,431.78 13,582.40 2,540.60

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      335,000 337,632 28,511.09 306,142.26 31,489.74 91
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 162,014 161,010 0.00 0.00 161,010.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 497,014 498,642 28,511.09 306,142.26 192,499.74

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 513,137 514,765 29,942.87 319,724.66 195,040.34

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  14

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 305  Bancroft Redemption Fund      As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             3,296,512 3,296,512 2,622,413.75 3,296,511.20 0.80 100
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 555,497 591,204 0.00 0.00 591,204.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 3,852,009 3,887,716 2,622,413.75 3,296,511.20 591,204.80

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 3,852,009 3,887,716 2,622,413.75 3,296,511.20 591,204.80

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  15

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 306  Bond Sinking Fund             As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             7,851,288 7,851,288 0.00 7,708,375.00 142,913.00 98
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 1,159,591 0.00 0.00 1,159,591.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 7,851,288 9,010,879 0.00 7,708,375.00 1,302,504.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 7,851,288 9,010,879 0.00 7,708,375.00 1,302,504.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  16

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 312  Regional Wastewater Debt Servi As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         16,043,190 16,369,777 256,291.61 1,894,202.67 14,475,574.33 12
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 16,043,190 16,369,777 256,291.61 1,894,202.67 14,475,574.33

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 1,758,599 2,632,634 0.00 0.00 2,632,634.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 1,758,599 2,632,634 0.00 0.00 2,632,634.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 17,801,789 19,002,411 256,291.61 1,894,202.67 17,108,208.33

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  17

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 409  Sanitary Sewer Capital Fund   As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         6,253,709 19,222,484 364,175.39 1,534,164.44 17,688,319.56 8
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 6,253,709 19,222,484 364,175.39 1,534,164.44 17,688,319.56

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 294,810 0.00 0.00 294,810.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 9,095,904 10,494,448 0.00 0.00 10,494,448.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 9,095,904 10,789,258 0.00 0.00 10,789,258.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 15,349,613 30,011,742 364,175.39 1,534,164.44 28,477,577.56

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  18

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 412  Reg Wastewater Rev Bond Cap Pr As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  19

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 416  SDC Capital Projects Fund     As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  84,787 84,787 7,554.75 69,109.54 15,677.46 82
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 84,787 84,787 7,554.75 69,109.54 15,677.46

 
Capital Projects         0 290,659 0.00 250,354.36 40,304.64 86
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 290,659 0.00 250,354.36 40,304.64

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      16,123 16,123 13,582.40 13,582.40 2,540.60 84
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 1,407,508 1,107,422 0.00 0.00 1,107,422.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 1,423,631 1,123,545 13,582.40 13,582.40 1,109,962.60

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 1,508,418 1,498,991 21,137.15 333,046.30 1,165,944.70

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  20

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 419  Development Assessment Capital As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         1,314,637 2,230,174 23,547.13 704,452.82 1,525,721.18 32
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 1,314,637 2,230,174 23,547.13 704,452.82 1,525,721.18

 
Interfund Loans          736,000 736,000 118,100.00 255,500.00 480,500.00 35
Interfund Transfers      77,064 114,595 6,422.00 114,594.68 0.32 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 2,575,918 2,203,130 0.00 0.00 2,203,130.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 3,388,982 3,053,725 124,522.00 370,094.68 2,683,630.32

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 4,703,619 5,283,899 148,069.13 1,074,547.50 4,209,351.50

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  21

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 420  Development Projects          As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         964,880 10,044,657 37,099.16 732,721.87 9,311,935.13 7
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 964,880 10,044,657 37,099.16 732,721.87 9,311,935.13

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 200,000 0.00 101,098.22 98,901.78 51
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 784,064 1,807,820 0.00 0.00 1,807,820.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 784,064 2,007,820 0.00 101,098.22 1,906,721.78

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 1,748,944 12,052,477 37,099.16 833,820.09 11,218,656.91

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  22

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 425  Storm Drainage Capital Fund   As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  23

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 427  GO Bond Capital Projects      As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 365,714 72,968.12 167,323.31 198,390.69 46
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 365,714 72,968.12 167,323.31 198,390.69

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 365,714 72,968.12 167,323.31 198,390.69

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  24

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 428  Police Building Bond Cap Proj As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         350,000 350,000 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 350,000 350,000 0.00 0.00 350,000.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 570,771 570,878 0.00 0.00 570,878.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 570,771 570,878 0.00 0.00 570,878.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 920,771 920,878 0.00 0.00 920,878.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  25

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 429  SEDA Glenwood Capital Projects As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  26

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 430  SEDA Downtown Capital Projects As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             605,579 907,515 61,007.44 331,959.18 575,555.82 37
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 605,579 907,515 61,007.44 331,959.18 575,555.82

 
Capital Projects         26,111,059 23,703,589 1,008,291.32 4,347,497.07 19,356,091.93 18
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 26,111,059 23,703,589 1,008,291.32 4,347,497.07 19,356,091.93

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 174,513 0.00 174,512.20 0.80 100
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 29,648,518 31,854,347 0.00 0.00 31,854,347.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 29,648,518 32,028,860 0.00 174,512.20 31,854,347.80

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 56,365,156 56,639,964 1,069,298.76 4,853,968.45 51,785,995.55

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  27

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 433  Regional Wastewater Capital Fd As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         34,000 34,000 0.00 0.00 34,000.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 34,000 34,000 0.00 0.00 34,000.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 600,825 211,343 0.00 0.00 211,343.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 600,825 211,343 0.00 0.00 211,343.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 634,825 245,343 0.00 0.00 245,343.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  28

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 434  Street Capital Fund           As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  29

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 435  Transportation SDC Fund       As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  30

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 436  Sewer SDC Fund                As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  31

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 437  Regional Wastewater SDC Fund  As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             40,497 53,451 3,374.58 49,551.23 3,899.77 93
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 40,497 53,451 3,374.58 49,551.23 3,899.77

 
Capital Projects         1,425,638 1,425,638 10,413.81 90,097.19 1,335,540.81 6
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 1,425,638 1,425,638 10,413.81 90,097.19 1,335,540.81

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      25,649 25,649 0.00 25,649.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 598,587 571,424 0.00 0.00 571,424.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 624,236 597,073 0.00 25,649.00 571,424.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 2,090,371 2,076,162 13,788.39 165,297.42 1,910,864.58

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  32

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 440  Storm Drainage Improv SDC Fund As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             24,475 29,961 2,039.58 27,435.96 2,525.04 92
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 24,475 29,961 2,039.58 27,435.96 2,525.04

 
Capital Projects         21,000 21,000 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 21,000 21,000 0.00 0.00 21,000.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 113,621 117,595 0.00 0.00 117,595.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 113,621 117,595 0.00 0.00 117,595.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 159,096 168,556 2,039.58 27,435.96 141,120.04

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  33

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 441  Storm Drainage Reimb SDC Fund As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             73,872 73,872 6,155.83 73,869.96 2.04 100
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 73,872 73,872 6,155.83 73,869.96 2.04

 
Capital Projects         254,000 254,000 23,360.26 23,360.26 230,639.74 9
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 254,000 254,000 23,360.26 23,360.26 230,639.74

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 965,265 1,006,016 0.00 0.00 1,006,016.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 965,265 1,006,016 0.00 0.00 1,006,016.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 1,293,137 1,333,888 29,516.09 97,230.22 1,236,657.78

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  34

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 442  Sanitary Sewer Reimb SDC Fund As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             36,937 36,937 3,077.92 36,935.04 1.96 100
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 36,937 36,937 3,077.92 36,935.04 1.96

 
Capital Projects         85,000 85,000 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 85,000 85,000 0.00 0.00 85,000.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      45,662 45,662 0.00 45,662.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 375,278 384,852 0.00 0.00 384,852.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 420,940 430,514 0.00 45,662.00 384,852.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 542,877 552,451 3,077.92 82,597.04 469,853.96

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  35

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 443  Sanitary Sewer Improvement SDC As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             7,500 7,500 473.02 1,177.09 6,322.91 16
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 7,500 7,500 473.02 1,177.09 6,322.91

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      50,000 50,000 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 27,700 26,162 0.00 0.00 26,162.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 77,700 76,162 0.00 50,000.00 26,162.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 85,200 83,662 473.02 51,177.09 32,484.91

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  36

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 444  SDC Regional Wastewater Reimb As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             4,000 4,000 732.40 1,131.66 2,868.34 28
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 4,000 4,000 732.40 1,131.66 2,868.34

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      2,500,000 2,500,000 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 2,339,603 2,470,722 0.00 0.00 2,470,722.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 4,839,603 4,970,722 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,470,722.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 4,843,603 4,974,722 732.40 2,501,131.66 2,473,590.34

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  37

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 445  SDC Regional Wastewater Imp   As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             39,607 39,607 3,300.42 39,605.04 1.96 100
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 39,607 39,607 3,300.42 39,605.04 1.96

 
Capital Projects         556,743 556,743 2,618.76 33,438.49 523,304.51 6
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 556,743 556,743 2,618.76 33,438.49 523,304.51

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      10,374 10,374 0.00 10,374.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 2,698 19,706 0.00 0.00 19,706.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 13,072 30,080 0.00 10,374.00 19,706.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 609,422 626,430 5,919.18 83,417.53 543,012.47

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  38

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 446  SDC Transportation Reimburseme As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             229,622 229,622 19,135.00 229,620.00 2.00 100
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 229,622 229,622 19,135.00 229,620.00 2.00

 
Capital Projects         3,497,773 3,281,767 225,831.97 1,686,901.16 1,594,865.84 51
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 3,497,773 3,281,767 225,831.97 1,686,901.16 1,594,865.84

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 723,128 857,297 0.00 0.00 857,297.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 723,128 857,297 0.00 0.00 857,297.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 4,450,523 4,368,686 244,966.97 1,916,521.16 2,452,164.84

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  39

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 447  SDC Transportation Improvement As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  9,873 9,873 1,072.89 9,855.99 17.01 100
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             2,969,232 2,969,232 383,760.89 2,743,389.32 225,842.68 92
DSD                      18,938 18,938 2,002.08 18,570.47 367.53 98
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 2,998,043 2,998,043 386,835.86 2,771,815.78 226,227.22

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             2,313,074 2,315,200 218,281.26 2,315,197.85 2.15 100
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 4,826,439 5,535,253 0.00 0.00 5,535,253.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 7,139,513 7,850,453 218,281.26 2,315,197.85 5,535,255.15

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 10,137,556 10,848,496 605,117.12 5,087,013.63 5,761,482.37

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  40

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 611  Sanitary Sewer Operations Fund As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  87,171 87,171 8,564.95 79,824.58 7,346.42 92
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             15,060,269 15,060,269 2,389,953.21 13,626,347.81 1,433,921.19 90
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 15,147,440 15,147,440 2,398,518.16 13,706,172.39 1,441,267.61

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      16,141,132 16,141,132 66,333.26 16,141,132.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             590,650 590,650 0.00 260,381.00 330,269.00 44
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 6,485,136 6,860,689 0.00 0.00 6,860,689.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 23,216,918 23,592,471 66,333.26 16,401,513.00 7,190,958.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 38,364,358 38,739,911 2,464,851.42 30,107,685.39 8,632,225.61

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  41

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 612  Regional Wastewater Fund      As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     5,092,719 5,224,190 746,804.01 5,087,042.16 137,147.84 97
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 5,092,719 5,224,190 746,804.01 5,087,042.16 137,147.84

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 5,092,719 5,224,190 746,804.01 5,087,042.16 137,147.84

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  42

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 615  Ambulance Fund                As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  9,870 9,870 1,072.63 9,852.87 17.13 100
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             4,319,624 4,319,624 476,675.92 3,710,425.17 609,198.83 86
DSD                      42,552 42,552 4,399.51 41,247.39 1,304.61 97
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 4,372,046 4,372,046 482,148.06 3,761,525.43 610,520.57

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      500,000 715,700 215,700.00 715,700.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             0 168,450 0.00 168,449.63 0.37 100
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 2,406,800 3,515,232 0.00 0.00 3,515,232.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 2,906,800 4,399,382 215,700.00 884,149.63 3,515,232.37

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 7,278,846 8,771,428 697,848.06 4,645,675.06 4,125,752.94

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  43

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 617  Storm Drainage Operations Fund As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             14,767 28,045 3,135.10 19,817.21 8,227.79 71
DSD                      350,993 350,993 14,542.19 224,476.92 126,516.08 64
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 365,760 379,038 17,677.29 244,294.13 134,743.87

 
Capital Projects         444,000 474,281 103.62 7,188.71 467,092.29 2
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 444,000 474,281 103.62 7,188.71 467,092.29

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      35,736 35,736 2,978.00 35,736.00 0.00 100
Debt Service             919,314 919,314 76,608.71 919,314.00 0.00 100
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 183,251 271,745 0.00 0.00 271,745.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 1,138,301 1,226,795 79,586.71 955,050.00 271,745.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 1,948,061 2,080,114 97,367.62 1,206,532.84 873,581.16

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  44

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 618  Booth-Kelly Fund              As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             32,000 62,000 3,609.12 54,439.70 7,560.30 88
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 32,000 62,000 3,609.12 54,439.70 7,560.30

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 544 3,764 0.00 0.00 3,764.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 544 3,764 0.00 0.00 3,764.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 32,544 65,764 3,609.12 54,439.70 11,324.30

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  45

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 629  Regional Fiber Consortium     As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       812,568 813,451 119,408.24 692,482.69 120,968.31 85
Finance                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
DSD                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 812,568 813,451 119,408.24 692,482.69 120,968.31

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      482,852 484,731 484,730.55 484,730.55 0.45 100
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       15,481,755 15,481,755 1,137,759.98 13,503,662.86 1,978,092.14 87
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 4,075,875 3,580,572 0.00 0.00 3,580,572.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 20,040,482 19,547,058 1,622,490.53 13,988,393.41 5,558,664.59

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 20,853,050 20,360,509 1,741,898.77 14,680,876.10 5,679,632.90

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  46

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 707  Insurance Fund                As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      2,400 2,400 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0
Court                    4,000 4,750 0.00 1,763.82 2,986.18 37
HR                       5,200 5,200 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0
Finance                  8,150 8,150 800.00 2,756.52 5,393.48 34
IT                       211,000 211,000 55,750.70 139,797.84 71,202.16 66
Fire                     438,000 438,000 36,421.51 177,773.43 260,226.57 41
Police                   175,100 215,100 2,521.68 158,636.50 56,463.50 74
Library                  5,200 5,200 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0
Public Works             469,185 497,046 6,080.18 60,664.71 436,381.29 12
DSD                      0 6,500 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 1,318,235 1,393,346 101,574.07 541,392.82 851,953.18

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      80,000 80,000 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0
Debt Service             311,776 311,776 -252.72 308,141.58 3,634.42 99
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 6,383,965 6,405,025 0.00 0.00 6,405,025.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 6,775,741 6,796,801 -252.72 308,141.58 6,488,659.42

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 8,093,976 8,190,147 101,321.35 849,534.40 7,340,612.60

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  47

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 10:13:04

FUND : 713  Vehicle & Equipment Fund      As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CMO                      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Court                    0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
HR                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Finance                  28,266 28,266 2,792.51 28,265.96 0.04 100
IT                       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fire                     0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Police                   0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Library                  0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Public Works             489,115 489,115 40,990.64 381,181.58 107,933.42 78
DSD                      98,889 98,889 7,222.77 93,318.35 5,570.65 94
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Departmental Operating: 616,270 616,270 51,005.92 502,765.89 113,504.11

 
Capital Projects         0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Capital Projects: 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

 
Interfund Loans          0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interfund Transfers      0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service             0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Statutory Payments       0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Misc Fiscal Transactions 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Contingencies            0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Unappropriated Fund Balan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Reserves                 62,519 89,240 0.00 0.00 89,240.00 0
Balance Available        0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Non Departmental: 62,519 89,240 0.00 0.00 89,240.00

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Fund: 678,789 705,510 51,005.92 502,765.89 202,744.11

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Grand Total : 280,369,308 313,725,148 17,735,174.05 138,051,712.96 175,673,435.04

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG508.SQR BUDGET AND ACTUAL REPORT BY FUND/DEPT Page No.  48

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 11:29:51

FUND : 719  SDC Administration            As Of Year 2011 and Period 12 (incl adj) (998)
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ADOPTED BUDG REVISED BUDG CURRENT PD YTD EXPEND REMAINING %EXP FLAG

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

End of Report



411111    Current Taxes                  16,990,357  16,990,357     606,194.23    16,616,636.84     373,720.16  98
411211    Delinquent Taxes                  350,000     350,000      85,491.03       522,562.81    -172,562.81 149
420101    Sanipac Franchise                 400,000     400,000      81,167.12       340,741.00      59,259.00  85
420111    Comcast Franchise                 526,000     526,000           0.00       607,170.43     -81,170.43 115
420121    QWest Franchise                   360,000     360,000      61,748.09       255,612.21     104,387.79  71
420131    NW Natural Gas Franchise          688,000     688,000           0.00       427,674.20     260,325.80  62
420145    ROW Fee Revenue                         0           0           0.00           190.72        -190.72   0
420151    ATG Right-Of-Way Fees               5,000       5,000           0.00         5,353.15        -353.15 107
420161    EPUD Right-Of-Way Fees              5,500       5,500       1,611.29         8,597.81      -3,097.81 156
420202    Telecom Licenses                        0           0           0.00         2,665.00      -2,665.00   0
421101    Library Receipts                   22,787      22,787       2,489.49        24,394.98      -1,607.98 107
421111    Library Photocopy Charges           1,000       1,000         291.15         1,453.15        -453.15 145
423141    Animal Licenses/Impound            26,000      26,000       2,515.00        23,570.00       2,430.00  91
423142    Police Impound Fees               170,000     170,000       2,125.00       131,251.00      38,749.00  77
423501    Offense Surcharge                  50,664      50,664           0.00             0.00      50,664.00   0
424001    Fire Code Permits                 128,700     128,700         325.00       129,848.00      -1,148.00 101
424002    FLS Safety Systems Plan Review      23,000      23,000           0.00         5,828.31      17,171.69  25
424005    FLS New Constr Sq Footage Fee      16,634      16,634       1,703.50        28,239.87     -11,605.87 170
425002    Planning Fees                     430,000     430,000     -59,238.40       110,385.48     319,614.52  26
425005    Peer Review Riverbend                   0           0           0.00           111.40        -111.40   0
425505    DSD Postage Fees                    9,200       9,200         160.00         2,945.00       6,255.00  32
425602    Building Fees                           0           0         151.78           151.78        -151.78   0
425605    Technology Fee                     63,535      63,535       4,902.27        46,670.69      16,864.31  73
426605    Bldg Fee Admin                          0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
426702    Code Requirement Fees              56,000      56,000      26,961.00       106,990.48     -50,990.48 191
431186    Team Spfld Bicycle Patrol          10,000      10,000           0.00             0.00      10,000.00   0
431200    Urban Renewal District            139,311     139,311           0.00             0.00     139,311.00   0
433411    Liquor Apportionment              699,833     699,833     103,901.89       683,322.76      16,510.24  98
433412    Cigarette Apportionment            78,470      78,470      14,955.91        89,440.66     -10,970.66 114
433413    State Revenue Sharing             489,883     489,883           0.00       494,989.62      -5,106.62 101
433513    State Conflagration Funds               0       2,980           0.00         2,979.62           0.38 100
435556    District 19-School Res. Prog.     160,000     160,000      35,499.81       136,520.70      23,479.30  85
435702    Mohawk Banner Program                   0           0           0.00           660.00        -660.00   0
435911    SUB In-Lieu-Of-Tax              1,802,892   1,802,892     150,647.00     1,804,922.00      -2,030.00 100
435912    EWEB In-Lieu-Of-Tax               501,000     501,000      76,721.52       526,481.53     -25,481.53 105
435913    Electric Co-ops In-Lieu-Of-Tax       9,600       9,600           0.00        10,423.01        -823.01 109
435915    HACSA Mckenzie Vill. In-Lieu-O      10,000      10,000      15,585.08        28,508.93     -18,508.93 285
440007    Int Facility Rent                 260,954     260,954           0.00             0.00     260,954.00   0
440011    Int Bldg Maint Chgs               303,449     303,449      25,287.42       303,449.04          -0.04 100
440013    Int Vehicle Maint Chgs            151,327     151,327      12,610.58       151,326.96           0.04 100
440020    Internal Contractual Services           0           0           0.00        40,000.00     -40,000.00   0

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  1

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 100  GENERAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



443005    Police Srvcs U of O                20,000      20,000           0.00        17,829.27       2,170.73  89
443006    Police Srvcs Dist 19                3,000       3,000           0.00             0.00       3,000.00   0
443007    Special Events Services                 0           0       5,015.99         6,045.87      -6,045.87   0
443016    Enterprise Zone Ext. Fee          116,960     116,960           0.00             0.00     116,960.00   0
443020    HR Training Revenue                     0           0         164.00           263.00        -263.00   0
443101    Eugene Jail Lease                       0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
444007    Rainbow Fire Protection         1,085,293   1,085,293     268,626.50     1,073,206.00      12,087.00  99
444008    Glenwood Fire Protection          166,318     166,318      38,920.75       155,683.00      10,635.00  94
444009    Willakenzie Fire Protecti         331,988     331,988     334,358.00       334,358.00      -2,370.00 101
445017    Will Collection Fee                14,300      14,300       2,841.12        19,792.26      -5,492.26 138
446001    Library Services                    2,205       2,205           0.00             0.00       2,205.00   0
446002    Library Automation                 45,320      45,320           0.00        45,010.68         309.32  99
448030    Int Engineering Fees               25,000      25,000           0.00           726.37      24,273.63   3
448031    Intra-City Staff Reimb - UR        22,000      22,000      22,135.67       127,006.33    -105,006.33 577
448035    Staff Reimbursement - RFC               0           0      12,000.00        12,000.00     -12,000.00   0
451111    Muni Court Revenues             1,901,690   1,901,690     131,872.01     1,567,130.96     334,559.04  82
451115    Library Fines                      28,132      28,132       2,423.45        26,858.95       1,273.05  95
451311    Restitution                           400         400         -77.26         1,879.07      -1,479.07 470
452112    Federal Forfeitures                     0           0           0.00           632.19        -632.19   0
452120    Unclaimed/Forfeited Property            0           0           0.00        11,530.20     -11,530.20   0
461001    Interest Income                   115,000     115,000      21,173.19       136,083.55     -21,083.55 118
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0    -115,423.72       -54,649.24      54,649.24   0
461003    Unsegregated Tax Interest               0           0      -3,179.28       -12,552.59      12,552.59   0
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00             0.45          -0.45   0
461103    County Assess Interest             20,000      20,000         662.63         6,023.25      13,976.75  30
464001    Equipment Sales                     1,000       1,000           0.00             0.00       1,000.00   0
464003    Vehicle Sales                       1,000       1,000           0.00             0.00       1,000.00   0
464008    Property Sale                           0           0      33,743.00        33,743.00     -33,743.00   0
480215    Claims Recovery                         0       3,520           0.00         3,520.00           0.00 100
480311    Cash Over/Short                         0           0         407.19         2,646.50      -2,646.50   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts             50,000      59,531      14,183.23        71,866.43     -12,335.43 121
481002    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00           272.54        -272.54   0
481004    Testing                             1,500       1,500           0.00         5,224.86      -3,724.86 348
481008    Muni Court -Int on Delinq          61,498      61,498      12,330.37       143,568.15     -82,070.15 233
491101    Indirect Chgs: Fund 201           438,046     438,046      36,872.33       442,467.96      -4,421.96 101
491102    Indirect Chgs: Fund 202           241,200     241,200      20,100.00       241,200.00           0.00 100
491104    Indirect Chgs: Fund 204            13,400      13,400       1,116.67        13,400.04          -0.04 100
491105    Indirect Chgs: Fund 305             1,742       1,742         145.17         1,742.04          -0.04 100
491110    Indirect Chgs: Fund 210             3,000       3,000         250.00         3,000.00           0.00 100
491111    Indirect Chgs: Fund 611           275,504     275,504      23,327.17       279,926.04      -4,422.04 102
491112    Indirect Chgs: Fund 612           209,040     209,040      17,420.00       209,040.00           0.00 100

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  2

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 100  GENERAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



491115    Indirect Chgs: Fund 615           300,000     300,000      25,000.00       300,000.00           0.00 100
491117    Indirect Chgs: Fund 617           440,617     440,617      37,097.75       445,173.00      -4,556.00 101
491118    Indirect Chgs: Fund 618             2,212       2,212         167.50         2,010.00         202.00  91
491119    Indirect Chgs  Fund 419             9,246       9,246         770.50         9,246.00           0.00 100
491124    Indirect Chgs: Fund 224           146,864     146,864      12,238.67       146,864.04          -0.04 100
491191    Indirect Chgs: Fund 719            61,908      61,908       5,159.00        61,908.00           0.00 100
491205    XFR From Fund 305                 300,000     300,000      25,000.00       300,000.00           0.00 100
491207    XFR From Fund 707                 247,215     247,215     247,215.00       247,215.00           0.00 100
491208    XFR From Fund 208                 390,964     390,964      37,632.34       427,091.13     -36,127.13 109
491213    XFR From Fund 713                  80,000      80,000           0.00             0.00      80,000.00   0
491218    XFR From Fund 618                  35,736      35,736       2,978.00        35,736.00           0.00 100
491220    XFR From Fund 420                  77,064      77,064       6,422.00        77,064.00           0.00 100
491238    Xfr from Fund 224                  54,100      54,100       4,508.33        54,099.96           0.04 100
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          7,265,103   7,808,672           0.00     7,808,672.05          -0.05 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 100  
GENERAL FUND  39,544,661  40,104,261   2,539,404.03    38,513,623.45   1,590,637.55  96
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  3

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 100  GENERAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



417001    Local Fuel Tax                  1,158,090   1,122,007     160,291.03       981,208.47     140,798.53  87
420145    ROW Fee Revenue                         0           0       1,474.93         4,014.58      -4,014.58   0
420162    Comcast Digital Voice ROW Fee      77,379      77,379      27,938.24       106,505.94     -29,126.94 138
423001    Inmate Housing Fee                      0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
425002    Planning Fees                      61,798      61,798      26,411.80        26,411.80      35,386.20  43
428030    Engineering Fees                    4,080       4,080       1,265.86         8,237.50      -4,157.50 202
428060    ROW Permit Fees                    29,088      29,088       1,868.00        32,444.44      -3,356.44 112
431218    STP Planning                      108,358     108,358      15,939.63        40,000.00      68,358.00  37
433421    Highway Apportionment           2,804,878   2,716,539     512,472.69     2,838,097.27    -121,558.27 104
433422    Bicycle Apportionment              25,706      25,706       5,176.49        28,667.66      -2,961.66 112
433511    OR Sig Maint Contract              65,000      65,000      60,855.98        60,855.98       4,144.02  94
435917    LTD Maintenance Contract          115,900     115,900     -51,858.82        72,693.16      43,206.84  63
443007    Special Events Services            21,500      21,500       4,730.40        18,923.25       2,576.75  88
443011    Jail Phone Commission                   0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
448011    Street Repair Fees                 25,462      25,462           0.00             0.00      25,462.00   0
448021    IP/Weyco Traf Sig Maint            10,000      10,000           0.00             0.00      10,000.00   0
448023    Geo Info System Fee                 2,860       2,860         150.00           590.00       2,270.00  21
448030    Int Engineering Fees              274,891     274,891     152,903.77       333,454.54     -58,563.54 121
448031    Intra-City Staff Reimb - UR             0           0      26,826.01        42,921.25     -42,921.25   0
448033    Bid document charges                    0           0           0.00            25.00         -25.00   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue     170,698     170,698           0.00        60,647.34     110,050.66  36
451311    Restitution                             0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
461001    Interest Income                     5,742       5,742          44.82           190.22       5,551.78   3
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0         -60.95           -60.95          60.95   0
464008    Property Sale                           0           0           0.00        11,019.50     -11,019.50   0
480215    Claims Recovery                         0           0       3,724.46         3,724.46      -3,724.46   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts            107,088     110,888         336.26        40,600.48      70,287.52  37
491200    XFR From Fund 100                 150,000     185,065    -102,435.00        35,065.00     150,000.00  19
491207    XFR From Fund 707                       0       1,879       1,878.55         1,878.55           0.45 100
491220    XFR From Fund 420                       0      37,531           0.00        37,530.68           0.32 100
499999    Beginning Cash Balance             53,718     359,501           0.00       359,501.26          -0.26 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 201  
STREET FUND   5,272,236   5,531,872     849,934.15     5,145,147.38     386,724.62  93
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  4

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 201  STREET FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



423001    Inmate Housing Fee                      0           0         605.00         9,445.95      -9,445.95   0
426606    Court Conviction Surcharge         75,134      75,134       7,720.57        91,403.02     -16,269.02 122
443011    Jail Phone Commission                   0           0         742.84         5,395.00      -5,395.00   0
443012    Jail Commissary Revenue                 0           0           0.00           646.54        -646.54   0
443014    Jail Medical Service Fee                0           0           0.00           839.17        -839.17   0
443101    Eugene Jail Lease                       0           0      63,450.00       107,025.00    -107,025.00   0
451311    Restitution                             0           0         464.23           552.03        -552.03   0
461001    Interest Income                    10,000      10,000          29.36         6,934.26       3,065.74  69
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -4,603.34          -764.67         764.67   0
480311    Cash Over/Short                         0           0          -1.00            -1.00           1.00   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0          39.60           803.30        -803.30   0
491200    XFR From Fund 100                 673,121     673,121    -143,906.62       473,121.00     200,000.00  70
491206    XFR From Fund 236               1,184,975   1,184,975   1,191,482.00     1,300,000.00    -115,025.00 110
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          1,400,621   1,021,035           0.00     1,021,035.49          -0.49 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 202  
JAIL OPERATIONS   3,343,851   2,964,265   1,116,022.64     3,016,435.09     -52,170.09 102
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  5

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 202  JAIL OPERATIONS
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



418011    911 Tax                           350,000     350,000      72,900.82       286,263.09      63,736.91  82
431167    SHPO 10-11                              0      13,000      13,000.00        13,000.00           0.00 100
431172    Child Advocacy Center Grant        88,694      88,694       2,181.00        10,417.14      78,276.86  12
431198    BJA Bullet Proof Vest               2,500       9,700           0.00             0.00       9,700.00   0
431230    SHSP Special Teams Grant                0      17,855           0.00        17,855.00           0.00 100
431232    Justice Assistance Grant 09        20,000      13,253           0.00             0.00      13,253.00   0
431233    FLS SHSP #08-249                   74,664      74,664      30,899.00        60,958.00      13,706.00  82
431234    FY10 Police Stimulus Grant              0      57,760       2,362.72        28,306.43      29,453.57  49
431236    EECBG Energy Grant                314,200     466,390           0.00       462,026.24       4,363.76  99
431237    Secure Schools Grant FY10               0       5,776           0.00         5,521.22         254.78  96
431241    Justice Assistance Grant 10             0      44,180         604.04         8,377.32      35,802.68  19
431242    Secure Our Schools Grant FY 11           0      94,402           0.00        31,664.00      62,738.00  34
431401    COPS REHIRE GRANT                 264,663     264,663      78,822.94       288,428.50     -23,765.50 109
432003    Westn State Info Netwrk - WSIN       5,000       5,000           0.00             0.00       5,000.00   0
433284    Child Srvc Imp. Grant 10-11         7,000      12,517           0.00         5,516.29       7,000.71  44
435520    Lane County DAO                         0           0      20,992.13        83,968.52     -83,968.52   0
435560    School District 19 - EECBG              0      52,591           0.00        52,590.59           0.41 100
435611    SUB Energy Rebate                       0      25,401       3,791.00        25,397.00           4.00 100
452112    Federal Forfeitures                10,000      10,000     183,571.16       188,370.32    -178,370.32 ***
452118    Drug Forfeits Post 1/1/02           5,000       5,000       3,365.31        11,178.86      -6,178.86 224
461001    Interest Income                         0           0         698.22           698.22        -698.22   0
465020    Canine Donations                   15,000      15,000       5,399.00        16,318.00      -1,318.00 109
465024    OACP Traffic Safety - FY10              0       4,170           0.00         4,170.00           0.00 100
465026    OACP Traffic Safety - FY11              0       7,000       1,890.00         3,500.00       3,500.00  50
465031    Library Gift Funds                 24,000      42,000       7,535.00        39,295.02       2,704.98  94
465032    Hulda Durham Trust Donati              10          10           0.00             7.62           2.38  76
482144    Cressey Grant FY11                      0       5,000           0.00         5,000.00           0.00 100
491200    XFR From Fund 100                 121,643     121,643      86,578.00        86,578.00      35,065.00  71
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            490,571     478,220           0.00       478,219.59           0.41 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 204  
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND   1,792,945   2,283,889     514,590.34     2,213,624.97      70,264.03  97
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  6

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 204  SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



414115    Transient Room Tax                703,734     743,734     135,448.66       777,084.57     -33,350.57 104
461001    Interest Income                     1,000       1,000         152.62           996.11           3.89 100
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0        -861.73          -295.14         295.14   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0           0.00           289.00        -289.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            102,863     121,864           0.00       121,863.74           0.26 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 208  
TRANSIENT ROOM TAX FUND     807,597     866,598     134,739.55       899,938.28     -33,340.28 104
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  7

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 208  TRANSIENT ROOM TAX FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



431111    CDBG Federal Grants               612,500   1,333,667     201,429.67       713,239.31     620,427.69  53
431113    CDBG-R  Federal Grant                   0      61,227      10,204.99        61,227.00           0.00 100
431114    CDBG NSP Fed Grant                      0           0           0.00            50.55         -50.55   0
431137    HUD Home  Grants                  469,250     872,307     118,799.15       598,563.09     273,743.91  69
467015    House Rehab Loan Pay                    0           0           0.00         2,418.00      -2,418.00   0
467017    Rehab Loan Fee Repay                    0           0           0.00           198.26        -198.26   0
467020    Section 108 Repay                       0      14,179           0.00        14,178.56           0.44 100
499999    Beginning Cash Balance             14,141     140,950           0.00       140,950.02          -0.02 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 210  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUN   1,095,891   2,422,330     330,433.81     1,530,824.79     891,505.21  63
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  8

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 210  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



425002    Planning Fees                           0           0         720.65           720.65        -720.65   0
425602    Building Fees                     725,000     725,000      27,199.32       431,131.68     293,868.32  59
425603    Plumbing Fees                      80,000      80,000       4,320.25        77,102.00       2,898.00  96
425604    Mechanical Fees                    53,500      53,500      16,193.98       111,686.03     -58,186.03 209
425605    Technology Fee                          0           0           0.00            58.00         -58.00   0
426102    Electrical Inspection Fee         128,000     128,000      15,700.80       145,790.21     -17,790.21 114
426605    Bldg Fee Admin                     70,000      70,000         381.17         6,619.09      63,380.91   9
461001    Interest Income                     8,860       8,860       1,242.69        11,076.20      -2,216.20 125
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -8,762.69        -1,197.15       1,197.15   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0           5.50             5.50          -5.50   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          1,077,062   1,016,241           0.00     1,016,240.68           0.32 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 224  
BUILDING CODE FUND   2,142,422   2,081,601      57,001.67     1,799,232.89     282,368.11  86
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  9

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 224  BUILDING CODE FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



411111    Current Taxes                     297,000     297,000       9,601.93       264,318.15      32,681.85  89
411211    Delinquent Taxes                    8,000       8,000       1,669.29         9,796.87      -1,796.87 122
435913    Electric Co-ops In-Lieu-Of-Tax           0           0           0.00           118.85        -118.85   0
435915    HACSA Mckenzie Vill. In-Lieu-O           0           0       1,714.97         2,881.88      -2,881.88   0
461001    Interest Income                         0           0         106.09           106.09        -106.09   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0        -386.65          -386.65         386.65   0
461003    Unsegregated Tax Interest               0           0         -39.78          -158.23         158.23   0
461103    County Assess Interest                  0           0           7.04            64.33         -64.33   0
463011    Lease Income                            0           0       2,600.00        15,150.00     -15,150.00   0
492100    Interfund Loan Received           616,000     616,000      94,100.00       178,000.00     438,000.00  29
499999    Beginning Cash Balance                913         978           0.00           978.00           0.00 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 229  
SEDA GLENWOOD GENERAL FUN     921,913     921,978     109,372.89       470,869.29     451,108.71  51
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  10

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 229  SEDA GLENWOOD GENERAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



411111    Current Taxes                     215,000     215,000       6,336.66       174,434.64      40,565.36  81
411211    Delinquent Taxes                    2,000       2,000         837.49         5,172.02      -3,172.02 259
435913    Electric Co-ops In-Lieu-Of-Tax           0           0         113.49           324.23        -324.23   0
461001    Interest Income                         0           0           2.43           267.22        -267.22   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0        -207.98          -207.98         207.98   0
461003    Unsegregated Tax Interest               0           0         -20.52           -76.93          76.93   0
461103    County Assess Interest                  0           0           4.64            43.07         -43.07   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0           0.00           151.48        -151.48   0
492100    Interfund Loan Received           120,000     120,000      24,000.00        77,500.00      42,500.00  65
499999    Beginning Cash Balance              3,205         844           0.00           843.39           0.61 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 230  
SEDA DOWNTOWN GENERAL FUN     340,205     337,844      31,066.21       258,451.14      79,392.86  77
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  11

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 230  SEDA DOWNTOWN GENERAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



411111    Current Taxes                   1,449,511   1,449,511      51,392.89     1,408,751.71      40,759.29  97
411211    Delinquent Taxes                   23,000      23,000       7,232.24        43,852.80     -20,852.80 191
461001    Interest Income                     6,000       6,000       1,949.73        12,994.15      -6,994.15 217
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -11,048.96        -5,904.40       5,904.40   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0           0.00            10.80         -10.80   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            844,386     877,750           0.00       877,750.47          -0.47 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 235  
FIRE LOCAL OPTION LEVY   2,322,897   2,356,261      49,525.90     2,337,455.53      18,805.47  99
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  12

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 235  FIRE LOCAL OPTION LEVY
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



411111    Current Taxes                   3,949,917   3,949,917     140,045.65     3,838,848.40     111,068.60  97
411211    Delinquent Taxes                   28,000      28,000      15,268.44       100,746.00     -72,746.00 360
461001    Interest Income                     5,000       5,000       5,262.90        27,267.15     -22,267.15 545
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -24,525.74       -14,958.45      14,958.45   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0         131.50           131.50        -131.50   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            998,076   1,265,927           0.00     1,265,927.02          -0.02 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 236  
POLICE LOCAL OPTION LEVY   4,980,993   5,248,844     136,182.75     5,217,961.62      30,882.38  99
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  13

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 236  POLICE LOCAL OPTION LEVY
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



411211    Delinquent Taxes                        0           0           0.45           125.28        -125.28   0
461001    Interest Income                     2,500       2,500         441.67         4,488.68      -1,988.68 180
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -3,554.96           854.25        -854.25   0
461111    Pre Bond Assess Interest                0           0           0.00           617.79        -617.79   0
471111    Pre Bond Assessments                6,500       6,500           0.00         2,893.30       3,606.70  45
491205    XFR From Fund 305                       0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
491219    XFR From Fund 419                  16,123      16,123      13,582.40        13,582.40       2,540.60  84
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            488,014     489,642           0.00       489,642.12          -0.12 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 305  
BANCROFT REDEMPTION FUND     513,137     514,765      10,469.56       512,203.82       2,561.18 100
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  14

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 305  BANCROFT REDEMPTION FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



411111    Current Taxes                   3,021,533   3,021,533     110,779.40     3,036,619.34     -15,086.34 100
411211    Delinquent Taxes                   20,000      20,000      17,477.05       103,501.05     -83,501.05 518
461001    Interest Income                     6,000       6,000       5,349.89        23,197.57     -17,197.57 387
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -21,399.65       -13,045.33      13,045.33   0
491440    XFR From Fund 440                  25,649      25,649           0.00        25,649.00           0.00 100
491443    XFR From Fund 443                  45,662      45,662           0.00        45,662.00           0.00 100
491446    XFR From Fund 446                  10,374      10,374           0.00        10,374.00           0.00 100
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            722,791     758,498           0.00       758,497.98           0.02 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 306  
BOND SINKING FUND   3,852,009   3,887,716     112,206.69     3,990,455.61    -102,739.61 103
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  15

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 306  BOND SINKING FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



491212    XFER From Fund 612              5,301,288   5,301,288           0.00     5,301,288.00           0.00 100
491244    XFR from Fund 444                  50,000      50,000           0.00        50,000.00           0.00 100
491245    XFER from Fund 445              2,500,000   2,500,000           0.00     2,500,000.00           0.00 100
499999    Beginning Cash Balance                  0   1,159,591           0.00     1,159,590.63           0.37 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 312  
REGIONAL WASTEWATER DEBT   7,851,288   9,010,879           0.00     9,010,878.63           0.37 100
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  16

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 312  REGIONAL WASTEWATER DEBT SERVI
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                    96,800      96,800      31,686.52       232,481.47    -135,681.47 240
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0    -184,770.07       -71,069.54      71,069.54   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance         17,704,989  18,905,611           0.00    18,905,611.34          -0.34 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 409  
SANITARY SEWER CAPITAL FU  17,801,789  19,002,411    -153,083.55    19,067,023.27     -64,612.27 100
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  17

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 409  SANITARY SEWER CAPITAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



448033    Bid document charges                    0           0           0.00         8,275.00      -8,275.00   0
461001    Interest Income                         0           0      22,763.45       170,055.50    -170,055.50   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0    -132,175.61       -96,991.64      96,991.64   0
461030    MWMC LGIP Interest                148,550     148,550       6,494.34        85,157.38      63,392.62  57
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts              3,500       3,500           0.00             0.00       3,500.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance         15,197,563  29,859,692           0.00    29,859,692.43          -0.43 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 412  
REG WASTEWATER REV BOND C  15,349,613  30,011,742    -102,917.82    30,026,188.67     -14,446.67 100
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  18

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 412  REG WASTEWATER REV BOND CAP PR
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                    15,000      15,000       2,206.87        16,803.66      -1,803.66 112
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -13,189.42        -4,626.44       4,626.44   0
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter             800         800          98.00           915.12        -115.12 114
471101    Unbonded Assessments                5,000       5,000         211.10        22,731.37     -17,731.37 455
491205    XFR From Fund 305                   6,500       9,132       3,511.09         6,142.26       2,989.74  67
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          1,481,118   1,469,059           0.00     1,469,058.57           0.43 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 419  
DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT CA   1,508,418   1,498,991      -7,162.36     1,511,024.54     -12,033.54 101
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  19

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 419  DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT CAPITAL
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



431223    STP-U MPO Frkln Planning                0      50,000       2,219.01        50,249.00        -249.00 100
431238    STP-U TSP                          56,000      80,000       9,581.49        46,003.95      33,996.05  58
431239    STP-U Street Seal                 400,000     400,000           0.00             0.00     400,000.00   0
431240    STP-U South Bank Viaduct                0     260,000           0.00             0.00     260,000.00   0
433128    ODOT ARRA Reimb                   100,000     100,000          87.38         5,598.86      94,401.14   6
436002    SUB Contribution                        0      15,000      12,582.49        12,582.49       2,417.51  84
440030    Int Bldng Preservation Chrgs      295,093     295,093      24,507.42       294,089.04       1,003.96 100
461001    Interest Income                    28,700      28,700       4,764.71        29,045.73        -345.73 101
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -25,695.46         4,740.85      -4,740.85   0
461040    Int Earnings - Interfund Loans       6,555       6,555         517.52         3,267.31       3,287.69  50
471166    B-line/Gateway Intersection PH           0   1,000,000     750,000.00     1,000,000.00           0.00 100
471171    S. 48th Connection M to Daisy           0     175,000           0.00       175,000.00           0.00 100
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0     178,418           0.00       320,617.63    -142,199.63 180
491205    XFR From Fund 305                  28,500      28,500           0.00             0.00      28,500.00   0
491207    XFR From Fund 707                 235,637     235,637     235,637.00       235,637.00           0.00 100
492200    Interfund Loan Repayment          357,000     357,000      23,281.70       382,602.28     -25,602.28 107
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          3,196,134   2,073,996           0.00     2,073,995.91           0.09 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 420  
DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS   4,703,619   5,283,899   1,037,483.26     4,633,430.05     650,468.95  88
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  20

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 420  DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                    10,100      10,100      19,711.09        93,530.86     -83,430.86 926
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -84,291.98       -76,225.97      76,225.97   0
491217    XFR from fund 617                 500,000     715,700     215,700.00       715,700.00           0.00 100
491305    Revenue Bond Sale                       0  10,000,000           0.00    10,521,065.70    -521,065.70 105
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          1,238,844   1,326,677           0.00     1,326,676.58           0.42 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 425  
STORM DRAINAGE CAPITAL FU   1,748,944  12,052,477     151,119.11    12,580,747.17    -528,270.17 104
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  21

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 425  STORM DRAINAGE CAPITAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                         0           0         119.06         1,846.30      -1,846.30   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance                  0     365,714           0.00       365,713.73           0.27 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 428  
POLICE BUILDING BOND CAP           0     365,714         119.06       367,560.03      -1,846.03 101
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  22

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 428  POLICE BUILDING BOND CAP PROJ
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                         0           0         -41.02           719.75        -719.75   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0        -422.74           469.92        -469.92   0
464008    Property Sale                     880,000     880,000           0.00             0.00     880,000.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance             40,771      40,878           0.00        40,878.21          -0.21 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 429  
SEDA GLENWOOD CAPITAL PRO     920,771     920,878        -463.76        42,067.88     878,810.12   5
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  23

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 429  SEDA GLENWOOD CAPITAL PROJECTS
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



435551    County Service District                 0           0       3,521.41         4,107.94      -4,107.94   0
461001    Interest Income                         0           0    -391,060.61             0.00           0.00   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0    -167,640.72             0.00           0.00   0
461021    Capital Interest                  265,400     265,400     193,440.62       193,440.62      71,959.38  73
461023    Equipment Replace Interes          89,900      89,900      72,117.72        72,117.72      17,782.28  80
491212    XFER From Fund 612             10,043,844  10,043,844           0.00    10,043,844.00           0.00 100
491222    XFR From Fund 612 OP-EQ Repl      518,000     518,000      43,166.63       518,000.00           0.00 100
491223    XFR From Fund 612 OP-Vehicle      242,000     242,000      20,166.63       242,000.00           0.00 100
491224    XFR From Fund 612 OP-Computer      36,000      36,000       3,000.00        36,000.00           0.00 100
491303    SRF Loan Proceeds R64840        6,166,889   6,166,889     678,261.00     2,165,380.00   4,001,509.00  35
491309    SRF Loan proceeds R64841          639,850     639,850           0.00         7,206.00     632,644.00   1
491310    SRF Loan proceeds Stimulas              0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
491311    SRF Loan Proceeds R64843                0           0           0.00       618,282.00    -618,282.00   0
493001    SRF Loan Proceeds R64842        3,500,000   3,500,000           0.00       558,660.00   2,941,340.00  16
499999    Beginning Cash Balance         34,863,273  35,138,081           0.00    35,138,080.66           0.34 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 433  
REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPIT  56,365,156  56,639,964     454,972.68    49,597,118.94   7,042,845.06  88
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  24

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 433  REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL FD
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                     6,120       6,120         434.19         2,957.97       3,162.03  48
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -2,438.76          -129.18         129.18   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            628,705     239,223           0.00       239,222.46           0.54 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 434  
STREET CAPITAL FUND     634,825     245,343      -2,004.57       242,051.25       3,291.75  99
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  25

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 434  STREET CAPITAL FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



428030    Engineering Fees                        0           0           0.00            93.91         -93.91   0
448024    SDC Sanitary Sewer-Reimb                0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
448028    SDC Storm - Improvement           263,389     276,343       4,823.28        70,713.10     205,629.90  26
448029    SDC Storm - Reimbursement               0           0        -369.55             0.00           0.00   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00         1,334.10      -1,334.10   0
461001    Interest Income                    12,000      12,000       3,102.55        22,155.16     -10,155.16 185
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -17,593.87        -7,385.93       7,385.93   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          1,814,982   1,787,819           0.00     1,787,819.25          -0.25 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 440  
STORM DRAINAGE IMPROV SDC   2,090,371   2,076,162     -10,037.59     1,874,729.59     201,432.41  90
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  26

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 440  STORM DRAINAGE IMPROV SDC FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



448029    SDC Storm - Reimbursement         158,526     164,012       3,060.64        37,902.48     126,109.52  23
461001    Interest Income                       570         570          21.77           105.16         464.84  18
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0         -85.00           -83.76          83.76   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance                  0       3,974           0.00         3,974.45          -0.45 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 441  
STORM DRAINAGE REIMB SDC     159,096     168,556       2,997.41        41,898.33     126,657.67  25
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  27

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 441  STORM DRAINAGE REIMB SDC FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



448024    SDC Sanitary Sewer-Reimb          480,962     480,962      25,502.13       239,858.31     241,103.69  50
461001    Interest Income                     9,000       9,000       1,758.46        11,626.49      -2,626.49 129
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -9,317.64        -4,957.79       4,957.79   0
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00            24.63         -24.63   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            803,175     843,926           0.00       843,926.39          -0.39 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 442  
SANITARY SEWER REIMB SDC   1,293,137   1,333,888      17,942.95     1,090,478.03     243,409.97  82
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  28

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 442  SANITARY SEWER REIMB SDC FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



428030    Engineering Fees                        0           0           0.00            93.91         -93.91   0
448025    SDC Sanitary Sewer-Imp            241,497     241,497      12,524.16       128,145.03     113,351.97  53
448026    SDC Transportation-Reimb                0           0          86.92             0.00           0.00   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00         1,334.10      -1,334.10   0
461001    Interest Income                     3,350       3,350         608.18         3,891.54        -541.54 116
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -3,137.54        -1,416.67       1,416.67   0
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00            12.42         -12.42   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            298,030     307,604           0.00       307,603.73           0.27 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 443  
SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMEN     542,877     552,451      10,081.72       439,664.06     112,786.94  80
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  29

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 443  SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT SDC
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



426607    SDC compliance charge                   0           0         188.80         2,021.12      -2,021.12   0
448024    SDC Sanitary Sewer-Reimb           58,433      58,433      10,693.17        49,244.67       9,188.33  84
461001    Interest Income                         0           0       1,329.38           953.86        -953.86   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -15,119.68        -5,566.31       5,566.31   0
461024    Regional SDC Reimb. Interest          271         271         367.77        19,667.88     -19,396.88 ***
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00             1.11          -1.11   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance             26,496      24,958           0.00        24,958.45          -0.45 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 444  
SDC REGIONAL WASTEWATER R      85,200      83,662      -2,540.56        91,280.78      -7,618.78 109
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  30

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 444  SDC REGIONAL WASTEWATER REIMB
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



448025    SDC Sanitary Sewer-Imp            530,848     530,848     167,163.19       639,867.69    -109,019.69 121
461001    Interest Income                         0           0       1,287.35           953.86        -953.86   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -39,412.75        -8,153.44       8,153.44   0
461027    Improvement SDC Interest           32,930      32,930       4,695.29        49,981.49     -17,051.49 152
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00            11.89         -11.89   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          4,279,825   4,410,944           0.00     4,410,944.27          -0.27 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 445  
SDC REGIONAL WASTEWATER I   4,843,603   4,974,722     133,733.08     5,093,605.76    -118,883.76 102
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  31

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 445  SDC REGIONAL WASTEWATER IMP
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



448026    SDC Transportation-Reimb          258,758     258,758       3,560.40        70,776.89     187,981.11  27
448030    Int Engineering Fees                    0           0           0.00         2,063.97      -2,063.97   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
461001    Interest Income                     1,750       1,750         658.26         4,629.24      -2,879.24 265
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -3,746.50        -1,328.04       1,328.04   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0           0.00           885.00        -885.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            348,914     365,922           0.00       365,922.34          -0.34 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 446  
SDC TRANSPORTATION REIMBU     609,422     626,430         472.16       442,949.40     183,480.60  71
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  32

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 446  SDC TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEME
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



428030    Engineering Fees                        0           0          91.23           228.25        -228.25   0
448027    SDC Transportation-Improvement   1,495,889   1,495,889      24,300.80       262,668.17   1,233,220.83  18
448030    Int Engineering Fees               10,000      10,000           0.00             0.00      10,000.00   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00         1,402.51      -1,402.51   0
461001    Interest Income                    19,000      19,000       2,756.16        23,160.95      -4,160.95 122
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -18,342.65        -1,800.78       1,800.78   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0           0.00           885.00        -885.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          2,925,634   2,843,797           0.00     2,843,797.41          -0.41 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 447  
SDC TRANSPORTATION IMPROV   4,450,523   4,368,686       8,805.54     3,130,341.51   1,238,344.49  72
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  33

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 447  SDC TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



425002    Planning Fees                      27,400      27,400      18,412.59        18,412.59       8,987.41  67
426604    SDC Admin Fee                         900         900          90.00         1,277.03        -377.03 142
428030    Engineering Fees                        0           0         253.64         1,483.31      -1,483.31   0
448030    Int Engineering Fees              170,000     170,000      75,948.83       271,809.32    -101,809.32 160
448031    Intra-City Staff Reimb - UR             0           0       1,933.31         3,637.36      -3,637.36   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00        33,050.20     -33,050.20   0
449011    Local Sewer User Fees           6,090,294   6,231,309     998,918.28     6,272,400.92     -41,091.92 101
461001    Interest Income                    43,000      43,000      10,237.99        61,704.17     -18,704.17 143
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -50,960.05       -23,480.48      23,480.48   0
463011    Lease Income                       11,400      11,400           0.00             0.00      11,400.00   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                  0           0         225.00         1,118.00      -1,118.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          3,794,562   4,364,487           0.00     4,364,487.14          -0.14 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 611  
SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS  10,137,556  10,848,496   1,055,059.59    11,005,899.56    -157,403.56 101
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  34

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 611  SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



426604    SDC Admin Fee                           0           0         -11.65             0.00           0.00   0
428040    Pretreatment Permits                7,500       7,500       9,414.00         9,414.00      -1,914.00 126
448013    Sidewak Repair Fees                     0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
448030    Int Engineering Fees              900,000     900,000     162,482.28       972,205.41     -72,205.41 108
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
449012    EWEB Renewable Energy                   0           0       9,463.01       118,296.53    -118,296.53   0
449013    Regional Sewer User Fees       25,940,795  25,940,795   4,377,750.75    26,105,968.13    -165,173.13 101
449015    Septage Revenue                    80,000      80,000      24,089.29       232,529.75    -152,529.75 291
451316    Pretreatment Fines                  1,500       1,500         400.00         1,400.00         100.00  93
461001    Interest Income                         0           0       1,333.61           953.86        -953.86   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0    -104,715.71       -46,423.77      46,423.77   0
461022    Operations Interest               125,000     125,000      11,267.16       123,326.27       1,673.73  99
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00             0.09          -0.09   0
463011    Lease Income                       25,000      25,000      -7,472.34        37,188.65     -12,188.65 149
480220    Eugene Working Capital            700,000     700,000           0.00             0.00     700,000.00   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts                500         500           0.00         2,491.14      -1,991.14 498
499999    Beginning Cash Balance         10,584,063  10,959,616           0.00    10,959,616.08          -0.08 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 612  
REGIONAL WASTEWATER FUND  38,364,358  38,739,911   4,484,000.40    38,516,966.14     222,944.86  99
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  35

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 612  REGIONAL WASTEWATER FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



436004    City of Eugene EMSO IGA                 0     116,471      29,625.46       114,997.81       1,473.19  99
440101    Bad Debt Recovery                  35,000      35,000       4,700.27        32,335.35       2,664.65  92
444106    Ambulance Fees                  3,061,305   3,061,305     568,185.69     3,339,026.83    -277,721.83 109
444111    FM Membership Fees                731,757     731,757    -319,136.00       686,573.07      45,183.93  94
444113    Ambulance User Fees                     0           0           0.00        16,172.31     -16,172.31   0
444117    FM Adm Srvs Reimbursement         510,000     510,000      33,300.00       559,310.00     -49,310.00 110
444121    Billing Service Fees              557,616     557,616     112,808.40       580,789.10     -23,173.10 104
461001    Interest Income                         0           0         758.03         5,577.40      -5,577.40   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -4,205.65        -4,069.71       4,069.71   0
465021    Firemed Donations                   1,000       1,000           0.00         6,271.29      -5,271.29 627
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts              5,000       5,000         134.72         1,664.39       3,335.61  33
491200    XFR From Fund 100                 145,543     160,543           0.00             0.00     160,543.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance             45,498      45,498           0.00             0.00      45,498.00   0
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 615  
AMBULANCE FUND   5,092,719   5,224,190     426,170.92     5,338,647.84    -114,457.84 102
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  36

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 615  AMBULANCE FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



425002    Planning Fees                      45,430      45,430      24,231.84        24,231.84      21,198.16  53
428020    Land Alt. And Fill Permit          80,000      80,000       8,595.00        67,981.70      12,018.30  85
428030    Engineering Fees                    5,000       5,000           0.00           225.19       4,774.81   5
435552    Lane County NPDES                       0           0           0.00        68,750.00     -68,750.00   0
448030    Int Engineering Fees              120,000     120,000      42,314.54       166,167.99     -46,167.99 138
448031    Intra-City Staff Reimb - UR             0           0       9,675.00        21,779.16     -21,779.16   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00        18,090.95     -18,090.95   0
449013    Regional Sewer User Fees                0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
449017    Drainage User Fees              4,957,352   5,259,665     881,972.63     5,249,823.11       9,841.89 100
461001    Interest Income                    22,230      22,230       6,788.73        40,683.75     -18,453.75 183
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -33,164.28       -20,983.00      20,983.00   0
464008    Property Sale                           0           0           0.00             0.00           0.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          2,048,834   3,239,103           0.00     3,239,103.19          -0.19 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 617  
STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS   7,278,846   8,771,428     940,413.46     8,875,853.88    -104,425.88 101
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  37

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 617  STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                     4,000       4,000       1,686.97        10,572.11      -6,572.11 264
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -8,477.70        -3,930.78       3,930.78   0
463011    Lease Income                        9,993       9,993       1,039.00        12,468.00      -2,475.00 125
463015    Carter Building Lease             112,500     112,500      11,059.59       104,885.39       7,614.61  93
463016    Springfield Depot Lease             8,832       8,832       1,089.14         9,502.40        -670.40 108
463017    BLM Lease Revenue                 835,032     835,032      69,586.00       835,032.00           0.00 100
463021    B-Kelly Leases-Rent               300,000     300,000      43,361.85       397,668.10     -97,668.10 133
463022    B-Kelly Leases-Utilities            8,000       8,000       1,085.00         8,144.50        -144.50 102
463023    B-Kelly Leases-Taxes               40,000      40,000       2,398.74        47,388.66      -7,388.66 118
463024    B-Kelly Leases-Insurance            9,000       9,000         783.86         8,862.32         137.68  98
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            620,704     752,757           0.00       752,756.61           0.39 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 618  
BOOTH-KELLY FUND   1,948,061   2,080,114     123,612.45     2,183,349.31    -103,235.31 105
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  38

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 618  BOOTH-KELLY FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



461001    Interest Income                         0           0          11.00          -240.02         240.02   0
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0         195.01           240.02        -240.02   0
463011    Lease Income                       32,000      92,000      39,676.34        94,707.84      -2,707.84 103
499999    Beginning Cash Balance                544     -26,236           0.00       -26,235.50          -0.50 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 629  
REGIONAL FIBER CONSORTIUM      32,544      65,764      39,882.35        68,472.34      -2,708.34 104
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  39

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 629  REGIONAL FIBER CONSORTIUM
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



432004    Federal COBRA Reimb                     0           0           0.00        12,545.90     -12,545.90   0
435521    OR Employ-At-Injury                30,000      30,000           0.00             0.00      30,000.00   0
440025    Int Insurance Chgs                674,465     674,465      56,205.42       674,465.04          -0.04 100
440026    Internal Benefits Charges         310,812     310,812      25,757.00       309,084.00       1,728.00  99
440027    Workers Comp Chgs                 955,945     955,945     105,916.47     1,304,236.41    -348,291.41 136
461001    Interest Income                    53,000      53,000       9,068.15        56,820.54      -3,820.54 107
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -46,061.47       -18,068.15      18,068.15   0
480212    W.C. Prem Refunds & Dividends           0           0     227,612.00       378,977.00    -378,977.00   0
480215    Claims Recovery                    24,000      24,000           0.00        55,613.91     -31,613.91 232
480218    Health Insur Prem Refund                0           0           0.00       201,697.00    -201,697.00   0
481001    Miscellaneous Receipts              1,000       1,000           0.00         6,655.00      -5,655.00 666
491161    Employee Benefits              13,428,276  13,428,276   1,049,841.98    12,393,465.41   1,034,810.59  92
491162    HRA Benefit                       802,200     802,200           0.00             0.00     802,200.00   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          4,573,352   4,080,811           0.00     4,080,810.65           0.35 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 707  
INSURANCE FUND  20,853,050  20,360,509   1,428,339.55    19,456,302.71     904,206.29  96
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  40

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 707  INSURANCE FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



440015    Int Computer Eq Chgs              210,888     197,078     -83,364.26        97,290.28      99,787.72  49
440018    Fire Engine Lease                 306,766     343,188      28,599.01       343,188.12          -0.12 100
440021    Int Tele Lease Contr               10,992      10,992         916.00        10,992.00           0.00 100
440022    Int Microsoft Enterprise Chrg     120,641      79,635       6,636.25        79,635.00           0.00 100
440028    Internal Lease Charges              5,010       5,010         417.50         5,010.00           0.00 100
444029    Int Equipment Chgs                995,376     958,954      79,912.83       958,953.96           0.04 100
461001    Interest Income                    63,879      63,879      13,068.00        88,213.41     -24,334.41 138
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0     -70,525.70       -35,470.33      35,470.33   0
464003    Vehicle Sales                           0           0           0.00       134,361.26    -134,361.26   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance          6,380,424   6,531,411           0.00     6,531,411.03          -0.03 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 713  
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND   8,093,976   8,190,147     -24,340.37     8,213,584.73     -23,437.73 100
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  41

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 713  VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



426604    SDC Admin Fee                      55,641      55,641       3,815.92        51,211.56       4,429.44  92
428030    Engineering Fees                        0           0           0.00            46.62         -46.62   0
440016    Int Admin Fee                     445,000     445,000      37,083.33       444,999.96           0.04 100
448030    Int Engineering Fees                    0           0       3,673.53        12,987.35     -12,987.35   0
448031    Intra-City Staff Reimb - UR             0           0       4,306.88        10,489.55     -10,489.55   0
448040    Prior Year Engineering Revenue           0           0           0.00         6,774.18      -6,774.18   0
461001    Interest Income                     1,200       1,200         421.60         3,108.50      -1,908.50 259
461002    Variance in FMV of Investments           0           0      -2,350.24          -407.32         407.32   0
461101    Unbonded Assessment Inter               0           0           0.00             2.51          -2.51   0
499999    Beginning Cash Balance            176,948     203,669           0.00       203,669.07          -0.07 100
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL FUND: 719  
SDC ADMINISTRATION     678,789     705,510      46,951.02       732,881.98     -27,371.98 104
 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  42

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:29:34

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 719  SDC ADMINISTRATION
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

Grand Total: 280,369,308 313,725,148   -16,050,556.32  -299,581,220.24 613,306,368.24
=====================================================================================================================================================================================

            City Of Springfield
Report ID:  SPRG506 STATUS OF REVENUES Page No.  43

Run Date 08/26/2011
Run Time 09:31:33

MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2011
   

From Period: 1 To Period: 998
FUND: 719  SDC ADMINISTRATION
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET CURRENT RECEIVED YTD RECEIVED BALANCE %  REC FLAG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

End of Report



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jackie Murdoch – DSD 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3680 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR PROVIDENCE STREET 

INVESTMENT CO., INC. DBA:  THE WASHBURNE CAFÉ 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Liquor License Application for The Washburne Cafe, 
located at 326 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owner of The Washburne Cafe has requested the City Council to endorse its 
OLCC Liquor License Application. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for The Washburne Café is for a Change of Ownership 
with Limited On-Premises and Off-Premises Sales and applying as a Corporation.  
The new license application has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate 
City Departments. 
 

 







 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jana Sorenson 
 Staff Phone No: 744-4150 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC FOR 
PROCUREMENT OF EMS SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion:  Authorize City Manager to sign a contract with Bound Tree Medical, 
LLC for procurement of EMS supplies and equipment. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield Fire & Life Safety desires to enter into an agreement with Bound 
Tree Medical, LLC for procurement of routine EMS supplies and equipment. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. NCEMSC Purchase Contract with Bound Tree Medical, LLC 
2. City of Springfield Purchase Agreement with Bound Tree Medical, LLC 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Springfield Fire & Life Safety expends significant funds each year on 
procurement of routine medical supplies and equipment. Bound Tree Medical, 
LLC is one of the nation’s largest EMS supply companies, and has provided 
medical supplies and equipment to Springfield for about 20 years.  
 
Fiscal year expenditures on EMS supplies average about $150,000 per year, the 
past 3 years. By virtue of Springfield Fire & Life’s membership in the American 
Ambulance Association, we are members of a large purchasing group known as 
the North Central EMS Cooperative (NCEMSC).  
 
NCEMSC has a cooperative public purchasing agreement with Bound Tree 
Medical that can provide significantly better pricing than currently available to 
Springfield. Savings on some items are as much as 55% below list prices. 
Springfield will simply be buying off NCEMSCs’ existing contract that has 
cooperative language in it that allows us to tag onto it. NCEMSC did an RFP and 
went through a public procurement process that meets City of Springfield 
guidelines. Essentially, they (NCEMSC) did all the work for us, and we are just 
capturing the benefits of the cooperative language. 
 
Springfield Fire hopes to reduce the overall cost of EMS supplies by at least 20% 
for FY12, with the potential for even higher savings. The current NCEMSC 
contract with Bound Tree runs through Dec 31, 2013, providing a minimum of 2 
½ years of static pricing at significantly lower rates. 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 



Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 1 of 82



Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 2 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
2442-701 *LIMITED QUANTITY * ADULT CPR BAG  LATEX FREE  W/ MASK  LARE BORE CORRIGATED RESERVOIR 12/BX MERCURY MEDICAL 1055701 BX 223.82$     
534617 *LIMITED QUANTITY * BAG VALVE MASK LF W BUILT-IN MED CONNECTION PORT, SYRINGE MED PORT, HEPA FILT DISCONTINUED 0 EA 14.80$       
065-460212000EA *LIMITED QUANTITY * Manual resuscitator BVM, MediBag, inf/child, w infant mask, bag reservoir, disp AMBU, INC. *dc* 460212000 EA 13.49$       
530212 *LIMITED QUANTITY * RESUSCITATOR DISPOSABLE W INFANT MASK AND EXP HEPA FILTER PEDIATRIC 12/CS SPUR DISCONTINUED 0 EA 15.72$       
534614 *LIMITED QUANTITY * RESUSCITATOR INFANT/CHILD WITH INFANT/CHILD MASK 12/CS AMBU MEDIBAG DISCONTINUED 534614 EA 13.49$       
1121-11203 1 LB BLEACHED 100% COTTON ROLL NS 1RL/BG 12BG/CS DUKAL CORP. CR1-12 CS 37.34$       
10T 10 CC SYRINGE ONLY, LUER LOCK TIP  100/BX TW MEDICAL SS-10L BX 14.47$       
1712-64602 10 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ BRAVO 24  PRE-SLIT REM EXT ROTATING LUER 82 IN 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-646 CS 113.64$     
1083-05 10 DROP I.V. SET W/ EXT SET AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 1083-05 EA 1.88$         
605435 10 DROP IV SET 103 INCHES 1 SPLIT Y SITE 6 INCH FROM END BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG ACT5435 EA 1.09$         
1712-07102 104 IN 15 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ 3 BRAVO24  ROTATING LUER 1 EXT NON-DEHP TUBING ICU MEDICAL B99071 EA 3.31$         
1712-40104 104 IN 15 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ PRE SLIT  BRAVO24  REMV EXT  ROTATING LUER ICU MEDICAL B9900-640 EA 3.47$         
1712-07202 104 IN 60 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ 3 BRAVO24  ROTATING LUER  1 EXT  NON-DEHP TUBING 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B99072 EA 3.40$         
1712-41104 104 IN 60 DROP 24 HR. ADMIN SET W/ PRE SLIT BRAVO24  REMV EXT  ROTATING LUER ICU MEDICAL B9900-641 EA 3.66$         
1712-14006 106 IN 15 DROP 24 HR PRIMARY W/ 2 BRAVO24  ROTATING LUER  NON-DEHP TUBING 25/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-140 EA 3.12$         
10-5172B 1061 JOHNSON & JOHNSON SLS & LOG CO *dc* 005172 BX 15.62$       
1712-00402 110 IN 10 DROP 24 HR PRIMARY SET W/ 2 PRE- SPLIT PORTS 2 BRAVO24  ROTATING LUER 1 EXT 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B99004 EA 3.88$         
1540 12 LEAD DRAPE PRIVACY SHEET 20/CS MOTION MEDICAL 1540 CS 14.47$       
12LD-PNL-ZOLL 12 LEAD END PANEL FOR ZOLL SYMBIO CORP. 12-LD E-PNL-ZOLL EA 66.67$       
48041 1200cc CANISTERS FOR SSCOR SUCTION UNITS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 820-48041 EA 3.87$         
12516 1CC SYRINGE W/25 G X 5/8 INCH NEEDLE   100/BX TW MEDICAL 12516 BX 11.97$       
759-17038RD 1st In bag, red, 2 zippered end pockets, long side zippered side flaps, 26 L x 12 H x 16 in D TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-17038RD EA 143.15$     
759-18002RBL 1st in bag, royal blue, 1 zippered end pockets, long sides zippered flaps open flat, 26 x 12 x 16 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18002RBL EA 143.15$     
759-17028RB 1st in bag, royal blue, inside top compartment, adjustable dividers inside, 24 L x 10 H x 15 in W SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17028RB EA 150.68$     
1632-27025 25 G X 1 IN BD INTEGRA 3 ML SYRINGE W/ DETACHABLE NEEDLE 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 305270 CS 230.00$     
2480-36 3 FT TUBE W/HI-D SUCTION TIP FOR QUICKDRAW SUCTION 10/CS SSCOR, INC. 2480-36 EA 3.18$         
1121-393 3 IN DELUXE 480 LF ELASTIC BANDAGE REINFORCED 60/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 39300000 CS 137.62$     
2212-86000 300ML DISPOSABLE CANISTER FOR LCSU 3 (300ML) SUCTION UNIT 10EA/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 886010 EA 14.32$       
082962 3M MEDIPORE 2IN X 10YD SOFT CLOTH HYPOALLERGIC SURGICAL TAPE 12RL/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2962 CS 67.11$       
NON25812 4 X 8 SURGICAL SPONGE NON STERILE 2000/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON25812 CS 127.57$     
NON2835 4 X 8 SURGICAL SPONGE STERILE 2000/CS OWENS & MINOR NON2835 CS 237.62$     
22250 5CC SYRINGE WITH 1 IN X 22 G NEEDLE  100/BX TW MEDICAL SS-05L2225 BX 15.36$       
1363BK 6 POCKET LEFT SIDE BIKE PANNIER BLACK R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1363BK EA 110.96$     
1366BK 6 POCKET RIGHT SIDE BIKE PANNIER BLACK R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1366BK EA 110.96$     
1712-16005 60 DROP IV ADMIN SET 1 CLEARLINK LUER VALVE AND 1 INTERLINK INJECTION SITE  92 IN TUBING 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG EMS3160 EA 1.86$         
2212-84701 800ML DISPOSABLE CANISTER FOR LCSU 3 (800ML) SUCTION UNIT, 48EA/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 884701 EA 12.18$       
2212-50040 800ML DISPOSABLE CANISTER PACKAGE FOR LCSU 3 (800ML) SUCTION UNIT incl lid, filter, elbow, tubing LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 88005004 EA 25.32$       
1712-00302 82 IN 1 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ PRESLIT PORT BRAVO 24 ROTATING LUER 1 EXT W/ HIGH PRESSURE TUBING ICU MEDICAL B99003 CS 134.42$     
B9900-287 82 IN 10 GTT W/BRAVO 24  PRESLIT PORT REMOVABLE 7 IN EXT SET 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-287 EA 2.27$         
1712-25683 83 IN APPX 10.5 ML 10 DROP 24 HR PRIMARY SET W/ PRE-SLIT PORT  BRAVO 24  ROTATING LUER ICU MEDICAL B9900-256 EA 2.21$         
B9351 83 INCH 10 DROP ADMINISTRATION SET W/PRE SLIT PORT, CLAVE, ROTAT ICU MEDICAL B9351 EA 2.82$         
1712-01402 84 IN 2 ML 10 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ PRESLIT PORT BRAVO24 ROTATING LUER DROP IN BRAVO24 EXT SET ICU MEDICAL B99014 CS 191.56$     
1712-02102 84 IN APPX 10.4 ML 10 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ PRESLIT PORT BRAVO 24 ROTATING LUER 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B99021 EA 2.53$         
1712-25784 84 IN APPX 10.6 ML  60 DROP 24 HR ADMIN SET W/ PRE-SLIT PORT  BRAVO 24  ROTATING LUER ICU MEDICAL B99022 EA 2.64$         
2521-10218 AAA MID-ATLANTIC COMPACT RESPONDER, RED W/LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16102-RED EA 25.62$       
085875 ABDOMINAL  PADS STERILE 8 IN X 7.5 IN 20/TR 12TR/CS COMBINE DUKAL CORP. 5875 TR 4.39$         
1212-09006 ABDOMINAL BANDAGE 8 IN WIDE MILITARY PAD PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS FCP-09 EA 9.34$         
1212-19704 ABDOMINAL PAD 7.5 IN X 8 IN  DERMACEA  18/BX 12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 7197D BX 3.93$         
1212-19804 ABDOMINAL PAD 8 IN X 10 IN  DERMACEA  18/BX 12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 7198D BX 3.91$         
533-MS-ABD5X9 Abdominal pad ABD, 5 in. x 9 in., sterile, combination pad,  400/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-ABD5X9 CS 50.38$       
1212-19401 ABDOMINAL PAD TENDERSORB  8 IN X 10 IN  18/TR 12TR/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9194A TR 6.68$         
1212-19201 ABDOMINAL PAD WETPRUF TENDERSORB  7 1/2 IN X 8 IN 18/TR 12TR/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9192A TR 4.68$         
1212-19604 ABDOMINAL PADS 5 IN X 9 IN  STERILE  DERMACEA 36/TR 12TR/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 7196D TR 5.63$         
1212-19001 ABDOMINAL PADS TENDERSORB  5 IN X 9 IN  36/TR 12TR/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9190A TR 9.36$         
2010-30429 ABELSON JAW SPREADER AND AIRWAY KIT, LATEX FREE SUN MED 9-3042-00 EA 5.45$         
365-CS-10 Access spike, CLAVE connector I.V. bag access spike  50/cs ICU MEDICAL CS-10 CS 116.88$     
10105-BK-L ACCESSORY POUCH LARGE FOR O2 BOSS PROPAK MANUFACTURING 10105-BK-L EA 48.08$       
380130 ACCESSORY POUCH OXYGEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61132-380130 EA 21.95$       
002-20 ACETAMINOPHEN 325MG 100UD AMERISOURCE BERGEN 211-888 BX 3.83$         
0741-15 ACETIC ACID OTIC SOL 2% 15ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 296319 EA 34.31$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 1 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 3 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
7744 ACRYLIC COT BLANKET 6/CS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 7744 EA 8.50$         
PBM2 ADAPTER FOR POCKET BLUE/PMB1 CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS PBM2 EA 10.47$       
54170471 ADAPTER, R2 PADS TO MEDTRONIC QUICK COMBO CABLE CONMED CORPORATION 32-170471 EA 66.67$       
860LF ADCUFF  INFLATION SYSTEM ADULT BLACK LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 860LF EA 21.45$       
860T ADCUFF  INFLATION SYSTEM THIGH BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 860T EA 31.37$       
850XLF ADCUFF & BLADDER 1-TUBE LARGE ADULT BLACK LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850XLF EA 18.41$       
850DBLF ADCUFF & BLADDER 1-TUBE LF NAVY ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850DBLF EA 15.34$       
850DBC ADCUFF & BLADDER 1-TUBE, CHILD NAVY AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850DBC EA 13.42$       
850DB ADCUFF & BLADDER, 1-TUBE, ADULT, NAVY BLUE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850DB EA 11.88$       
5400-840I ADCUFF & BLADDER, 2 TUBE, INFANT, BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840I-BLACK EA 9.42$         
371255 ADENOCARD 12MG  4ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1002C ASTELLAS PHARMA. US, INC. 823414 EA 97.00$       
373412 ADENOCARD 6MG/2ML ANSYR SYRINGE ASTELLAS PHARMA. US, INC. 823412 EA 49.00$       
0301-76 ADENOSINE  12MG, 4ML LUER LOCKING PFS (please send compatibility letter) SAGENT PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. 0301-76 EA 64.00$       
370068 ADENOSINE 12MG  4ML VIAL BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0068-01 EA 24.50$       
0651-02 ADENOSINE 6MG 2ML VIAL 10/BX ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 63233-0651-02 EA 8.33$         
0301-72 ADENOSINE 6MG, 2ML LUER LOCKING PFS  (please send compatibility letter) SAGENT PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. 0301-72 EA 32.00$       
1110-533 ADHESIVE TAPE 1/2 IN CLR CURITY 24/BX 12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8533 BX 13.76$       
1110-00025 ADHESIVE TAPE 2 IN X 5 YD  ECT PLUS ELASTICON  6/BX 12BX/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 64210000 BX 19.47$       
673-M50 Adhesive tape, Megazinc Pink, 1/2 in. x 5 yards, waterproof, zinc oxide based adhesive 24/bx OMEGA MEDICAL PRODUCTS M50 BX 33.79$       
605424 ADMIN IV SET BASIC W/ 1 Y SITES 60 DROP 67 IN 48/CS BAXTER ACT5432 BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG ACT5432 EA 1.22$         
605427 ADMIN IV SET BASIC W/ 2 Y SITES 10 DROP 104  IN 48/CS  BAXTER ACT5439 BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG ACT5439 EA 1.57$         
C14723 ADMIN SET  92 IN 10 DROP  24HR W/BRAVO24 1EXT ROTATING LUER 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-468 CS 175.32$     
SFP3225-10 ADMIN SET 10 DR  101 IN W/ 2PRESLIT PORTS & ROTATING LUER 25/CS ICU MEDICAL SFP3225-10 CS 51.95$       
B9900-207 ADMIN SET 10 DROP  24 HR 106 IN, 2 BRAVO ROTATING LUER 1 EXT  50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-207 EA 2.27$         
B9900-312 ADMIN SET 15 DROP W/BRAVO INJ. SITE  91 IN  50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-312 EA 1.94$         
B9900-299 ADMIN SET 24 HR 84 IN Y TYPE 10 DROP  60 DROP 2 PRE-SPLIT PORTS BRAVO24  25/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-299 EA 3.25$         
B9900389 ADMIN SET 24HR 84 IN  60 DR 3 SLIT PORT BRAVO 24 ROTATING LUER 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-389 EA 2.77$         
B9900-313 ADMIN SET 60 DROP W/BRAVO INJ. SITE  91 IN   50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-313 EA 2.08$         
B9900-404 ADMIN SET 92 IN Y TYPE 24 HR 10/60 DROP  PRE SLIT PORT EXT W/BRAVO 24 25/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-404 EA 3.70$         
356401 ADMIN SET NEEDLELESS 10 DROP W/ LUER LOCK 76 IN 48/CS INTERLINK BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6401 EA 1.99$         
601537 ADMIN SET VENTED MACRO PIGGYBACK W/ 2 Y SITES 15 DROPS LF LS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1266828 EA 2.47$         
359332 ADMIN SET W/ INJ SITE 2 CLAVE 15 GTT 84 IN 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9332 EA 3.05$         
359333 ADMIN SET W/ INJ SITE 2 CLAVE 60 GTT 84 IN  50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9333 EA 3.12$         
B3280 ADMIN SET W/2 INJECTSITE 1EXP  1LS 10GTT 90 IN 50EA/CS ICU MEDICAL B3280 EA 1.66$         
B9900-345 ADMIN SET W/PRE-SLIT PORT 60 DROP 24HR 80 IN BRAVO24 1 EXT ROTATING LUER 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-345 EA 2.27$         
SFB3389-15 ADMIN SET W/PRE-SLIT PORT BRAVO 24 ROTATING LUER 15GTT 100 IN 50/CS ICU MEDICAL SFB3389-15 EA 2.01$         
1712-90072 ADMIN SET, 100 IN, 15 DROP, 24 HR ADMIN SET WITH BRAVO 24, NON DEHP TUBING, ROTATING LUER, 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-72 EA 2.04$         
12722-65 ADMIN SET, 100 ML BURETTE SET W/PIERCING PIN, 60 DROP, 77 IN, OPTION LOK, MICRODRIP, LF 20/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1272265 CS 70.39$       
1712-11001 ADMIN SET, 105 IN, NON VENTED SPIKE W/DRIP CHAMBER, ROLLER CLAMP, 2 AMSAFE NEEDLELESS INJ SITES 50/C AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC AC3110 CS 129.87$     
1712-61102 ADMIN SET, 15 DROP 88 IN, W/PRE SLIT PORT, 2 CLAVES, ROTATING LUER, 1EXT, NON-DEHP TUBING 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9611 EA 5.26$         
1712-61202 ADMIN SET, 60 DROP 88 IN, W/PRE SLIT PORT, 2 CLAVE, ROTATING LUER, 1 EXT, NON-DEHP TUBING, 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9612 EA 5.48$         
1712-10235 ADMIN SET, SELEC-3 + SC + NIS + LAS, STOPCOCK, NEEDLELESS, AND LUER ACTIVATED Y SITE 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B35-102 CS 309.82$     
C884384 ADMIN SET, ULTRASITE 100/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 473442 EA 3.44$         
HH96101 Administration Set - Coiled IV 10 drop 96 inch  - 50 EA/CS HENORA HEALTHCARE LLC RO-0801 EA 3.91$         
HH96601 Administration Set - Coiled IV 60 drop 96'' - 50 ea/cs HENORA HEALTHCARE LLC RO-0802 EA 3.91$         
1712-36019 ADMINISTRATION SET 100 IN 60 DROP 24 HR PRIMARY W/ 2 BRAVO & ROTATING LUER 25/CS ICU MEDICAL SFB3173-60 EA 3.57$         
AB12698-65 Administration Set Blood Y-Type 102'' w/2 Y-sites  48ea/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1269865 EA 5.19$         
AB12730-65 Administration Set Blood Y-Type w/ Bulb Pump, Y-site 78 in   48ea/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1273065 EA 4.36$         
519-375111 Administration set, Metriset, add on, measured volume solution, without automatic shutoff 20/cs B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 375111 CS 169.92$     
64083 ADULT AEROSOL MASK 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 64083 CS 25.73$       
A03741 ADULT CANNULA W/NON-FLARE NASAL TIPS  50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1102 EA 1.88$         
2353-12903 ADULT CO2 NASAL CANNULA 10/PK SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. WW1129 PK 54.87$       
239131 ADULT DEFIB PADS POWERHEART CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATION 9131-001 PR 37.33$       
ATM3713A*PRESEP* ADULT MULTIFUNCTION ELECTRODE PADS FOR MRX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3713A ST 22.43$       
2742-ATM3713A ADULT MULTIFUNCTION ELECTRODE PADS FOR MRX, FR2, XLT 1PR, 10 PRS/BOX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3713A PR 22.43$       
2742-71801 ADULT MULTIFUNCTION ELECTRODE PADS,  RADIOTRANSPARENT/REDUCED SKIN IRRITANT, PLUG STYLE 10PR/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3718A PR 32.48$       
SAM300 ADULT PAD-PAK  CONTAINS A PAIR OF SINGLE-USE ELECTRODE PADS AND THE SYSTEM BATTERY HEARTSINE PAD-PAK-01 PK 120.00$     
2742-02198 ADULT PRECONNECT MULTIFUNCTION ELECTRODE PADS, PLUG STYLE, DISPOSABLE, FOR MRx 10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 989803166021 PR 24.36$       
M3716A ADULT RADIOLUCENT 10 SETS PLUG STYLE ELECTRODE PADS FOR USE ON MRX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3716A BX 239.73$     
236007 ADULT TRAINING ELECTRODES FOR LP 500 ONLY  5PR PADS PER PACK PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11101-000003 PK 38.40$       
686-A300DXTL Advanced life support kit, teal, large, incl intubation, ampule and IV module, sharps cont, pockets PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3TL-D EA 343.42$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 2 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 4 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
759-81006GR Advanced oxygen bag, green 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank with regulator atta SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81006GR EA 164.38$     
759-81006OR Advanced oxygen bag, orange 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank with regulator attached, 12 x 12 x 24 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81006OR EA 180.82$     
759-81006RB Advanced oxygen bag, royal blue 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank with regulator, 12 x 12 x 24 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81006RB EA 180.82$     
1326 AED PANNIER BLACK R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1326 BK EA 102.74$     
1326RB AED PANNIER RIGHT ROYAL BLUE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1326 RB EA 102.74$     
681229 AED SUPPORT KIT W/ CPR MICROSHIELD IN POLYBAG PARENT PRODUCTION 681229 EA 8.73$         
681230 AED SUPPORT KIT W/ CPR POCKET MASK IN POLY BAG PARENT PRODUCTION 681230 EA 10.96$       
M-79710 AEROCHAMBER PLUS  SPACER 10/CS MEDTEK M-79810 EA 13.96$       
TT884 AEROMED ADVANCED THOMAS PACK BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT884 EA 191.78$     
87-2110EA AEROSOL MASK, ADULT, WITH ELASTIC STRAP, DISPOSABLE   50EA/CS VENTLAB CORPORATION 2110 EA 0.38$         
87-2210EA AEROSOL MASK, PEDIATRIC, WITH ELASTIC STRAP, DISPOSABLE   50EA/CS VENTLAB CORPORATION 2210 EA 0.38$         
1077 AEROSOL T ADAPTERS 50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1077 EA 0.34$         
301-160EA Aerosol tee, 22mm male x 22mm male x 15mm female   50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 160EA EA 0.14$         
301-160 Aerosol tee, 22mm male x 22mm male x 15mm female  50/cs WESTMED, INC. 160 CS 7.14$         
77-8059EA Air entrainment assembly, Percent-O2-Lock, Venturi system, w/7ft oxygen tube, w/out mask or cup 50/c SALTER LABS, INC. 8059 EA 1.30$         
87-AFQ5140MBEA AIRFLOW BVM W/RESQPOD, SMALL ADULT, BAG RESERVOIR, MASK, FILTER, MANOMETER, DISP, 10EA/CS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 87-AFQ5140MB EA 86.79$       
8000026501 AIRWAY ADAPTOR SPU PEDI ADULT W MOUTHPIECE FOR M SERIES OR CCT 10/CS ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-0265-01 CS 129.87$     
2522-49616 AIRWAY BAG  BURGUNDY FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P2496 EA 73.63$       
P3680 AIRWAY BAG (SPECIFY COLOR) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3680 EA 152.05$     
680090 AIRWAY BAG BLACK WITH GREEN STRIPE 27 IN X 14 IN X 12 IN SRP #9 XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-2 EA 246.58$     
382000B AIRWAY BAG BLUE  AIRWAY PAC GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS--BLUE / AP101-BLU EA 105.48$     
382000G AIRWAY BAG GREEN  AIRWAY PAC GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC AP101-GREEN EA 136.99$     
G366733 AIRWAY BAG GREEN 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15440-AIRWAY EA 336.79$     
681020 AIRWAY BAG GREEN WITH BLACK REFLECTIVE STRIP 12 IN X 9 IN X 23 IN CONTERRA AIRWAY-PRO APK1 CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS APK1 EA 129.86$     
2522-54007 AIRWAY BAG ONLY FOR CUSTOM COMBO KIT, 1 END & 1 LG POCKET, GREEN BODY W/LIME REFL TAPE,  21LX13HX14W SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15540-AIRWAY ONLY EA 271.23$     
382000O AIRWAY BAG ORANGE  AIRWAY PAC GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC AP101-ORANGE EA 136.99$     
382000R AIRWAY BAG RED AIRWAY PAC GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS-RED / AP101-RED EA 105.48$     
AA100 AIRWAY BAG, GRN, IMPERVIOUS W/INSERTS, INTUBATION KIT (RO) PROPAK MANUFACTURING AA100 EA 283.34$     
022192 AIRWAY BERMAN CHILD SIZE 2 60MM INDIVIDUAL WRAPPED  50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121902 EA 0.30$         
SD121950 AIRWAY BERMAN INFANT 50MM INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED  50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121950 EA 0.30$         
022191 AIRWAY BERMAN INFANT SIZE 1 40MM INDIVIDUAL WRAPPED  50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121901 EA 0.30$         
021008 AIRWAY BERMAN KIT IN POLY BAG INCLUDES SIZES 1-6 PARENT PRODUCTION 021008 EA 2.19$         
021007 AIRWAY BERMAN KIT INCLUDES SIZES 1-6 PARENT PRODUCTION 021007 EA 4.16$         
022195 AIRWAY BERMAN LARGE ADULT SIZE 5 100MM INDIVIDUAL WRAPPED  50/BX ONLY TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121905 EA 0.30$         
022194 AIRWAY BERMAN MEDIUM ADULT SIZE 4 90MM INDIVIDUAL WRAPPED 50/BX ONLY N/S TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121904 EA 0.30$         
022193 AIRWAY BERMAN SMALL ADULT SIZE 3 80MM INDIVIDUAL WRAPPED  50/BX ONLY TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121903 EA 0.30$         
022196 AIRWAY BERMAN X-LARGE ADULT SIZE 6 110MM INDIVIDUAL WRAPPED  50/CS 121906 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121906 EA 0.30$         
020002 AIRWAY CHILD SIZE 7 - 70 MM CATH-GUIDE 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1169 EA 1.01$         
381260 AIRWAY COLOR CODED BLACK SMALL CHILD #1 60MM 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122560 EA 0.70$         
381280 AIRWAY COLOR CODED GREEN SMALL ADULT #3 80MM 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122580 EA 0.70$         
381250 AIRWAY COLOR CODED LIGHT BLUE INFANT #0 50MM 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122550 EA 0.70$         
381210 AIRWAY COLOR CODED RED LARGE ADULT #5 100MM 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1225100 EA 0.66$         
381270 AIRWAY COLOR CODED WHITE CHILD #2 70MM 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122570 EA 0.70$         
381290 AIRWAY COLOR CODED YELLOW ADULT #4 90MM 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122590 EA 0.70$         
A036100 AIRWAY DUAL CHANNEL 43MM INFANT 100/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 4715 EA 0.26$         
381260B AIRWAY GUEDEL BAGGED COLOR CODED BLACK 60MM #1 SMALL CHILD 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122660 BX 31.49$       
381250B AIRWAY GUEDEL BAGGED COLOR CODED LIGHT BLUE 50MM #0 INFANT 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122650 BX 31.49$       
381270B AIRWAY GUEDEL BAGGED COLOR CODED WHITE 70MM #2 CHILD 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122670 BX 31.49$       
381210B AIRWAY GUEDEL COLOR CODED RED 100MM #5 LARGE ADULT 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1226100 BX 31.49$       
381290B AIRWAY GUEDEL COLOR CODED YELLOW 90MM #4 ADULT 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122690 BX 31.49$       
022950 AIRWAY GUEDEL PLASTIC INDIVIDUAL BAG SIZE 0 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122950 EA 0.38$         
022960 AIRWAY GUEDEL PLASTIC INDIVIDUAL BAG SIZE 1 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122960 EA 0.38$         
022970 AIRWAY GUEDEL PLASTIC INDIVIDUAL BAG SIZE 2 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122970 EA 0.54$         
022980 AIRWAY GUEDEL PLASTIC INDIVIDUAL BAG SIZE 3 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122980 EA 0.38$         
022990 AIRWAY GUEDEL PLASTIC INDIVIDUAL BAG SIZE 4 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122990 EA 0.38$         
022910 AIRWAY GUEDEL PLASTIC INDIVIDUAL BAG SIZE 5 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1229100 EA 0.38$         
0200000 AIRWAY INFANT SIZE 00 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 124700002 EA 1.30$         
020000 AIRWAY INFANT SIZE 5.5 55MM CATH-GUIDE 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1171 EA 1.01$         
2523-00101 AIRWAY INTUBATION TRI-FOLD MODULE (TS READY) CRAMER DECKER MEDICAL, INC. M4001A EA 47.88$       
681610 AIRWAY KING BLK, WHEELS & HANDLE, NO INTUBATION KIT PARENT PRODUCTION 681610 EA 360.67$     
020009 AIRWAY KIT  SIZES 5.5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 CATH-GUIDE LIFESAVER TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1173 EA 29.35$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 3 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 5 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
020008C AIRWAY KIT COLOR CODED IN A PLASTIC CASE INCLUDES SIZES 0-5 BTM/RUSCH PARENT PRODUCTION 020008c ST 7.91$         
020008 AIRWAY KIT IN A PLASTIC CASE INCLUDES SIZES 1-6 BTM/HUDSON PARENT PRODUCTION 020008 EA 10.22$       
020006 AIRWAY LARGE ADULT SIZE 12 CATH-GUIDE 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1165 EA 1.01$         
2523-40002 AIRWAY MAIN SUPPLY CASE, GREEN, 46.5 L X 11 W X 12 H IRON DUCK INC. 44400 EA 424.32$     
P4188 AIRWAY MANAGEMENT BAG RED FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4188 EA 277.33$     
020004 AIRWAY MEDIUM ADULT SIZE 10 - 100MM CATH-GUIDE 1167 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1167 EA 1.01$         
P4118 AIRWAY MGMNT BAG  W/INTUBATION POCKET & RUSCH QUICKTRACH POCKET (HOLDS TWO) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4118 EA 285.27$     
021211 AIRWAY NEWBORN SIZE 000 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 124700001 EA 1.30$         
759-16062ORAB Airway O2 duffel, orange impervious, custom for Palm Beach County, 35 x 13 x 8 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16062ORAB EA 67.81$       
020005 AIRWAY ORAL  ADULT SIZE 11-  110 MM CATH-GUIDE 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1166 EA 1.01$         
759-61029BL Airway organizer bag, blue 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank, adj shoulder straps 24 x 9 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029BL EA 149.52$     
759-61029GR Airway organizer bag, green 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank, adj shoulder straps 24 x 9 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029GR EA 149.52$     
759-61029OR Airway organizer bag, orange 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank, top flap has zip SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029OR EA 149.52$     
759-61029ORAB Airway organizer bag, orange impervious, holds D/Jumbo D tank, adj shoulder straps, 24 x 9 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029ORAB EA 157.21$     
759-61029RED Airway organizer bag, red 1000 Denier, holds D/Jumbo D tank, adj shoulder straps, 24 x 9 x 10 in TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-61029RED EA 149.52$     
2523-02902 AIRWAY ORGANIZER, ANTIBACTERIAL, BLUE, HOLDS D/JUMBO D TANK, TOP FLAP HAS ZIPPER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-BL AB EA 157.21$     
2523-02918 AIRWAY ORGANIZER, ANTIBACTERIAL, RED, HOLDS D/JUMBO D TANK, TOP FLAP HAS ZIPPER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-RED AB EA 157.21$     
759-684018BLAB Airway organizer, Ultra, blue impervious, holds D/Jumbo D tank, removable shelf, 27 x 10 x 14 in H SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 684018BLAB EA 271.23$     
D4046 AIRWAY PACK ADVANCED 39097-PRO RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE 39037-PRO EA 41.10$       
TT410 AIRWAY PACK THOMAS TRANSPORT THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT410 EA 71.92$       
303-879 Airway response system, orange, nylon, fully padded holds C/D tanks with velcro straps Star of Life TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 303-879 EA 70.55$       
020003 AIRWAY SMALL ADULT SIZE 8 - 80MM CATH-GUIDE 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1168 EA 1.01$         
020001 AIRWAY SMALL CHILD SIZE 6  60 MM CATH-GUIDE 12/BG 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1170 EA 1.01$         
021164 AIRWAY SMALL/MEDIUM ADULT SIZE 9 90MM CATH-GUIDE 12/BX 4BG/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1164 EA 1.01$         
68D350RD AIRWAY/OXYGEN BAG RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:02 RE EA 198.34$     
680030 AIRWAY/TRAUMA BACKPACK BLACK WITH GREEN AND RED STRIPE SRP#6-BLS XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-3 EA 205.48$     
020555 AIRWAY/TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT - ALS - BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61150-020555-BL EA 153.79$     
0205552 AIRWAY/TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT - ALS - ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61150-0205552-OR EA 153.79$     
0205551 AIRWAY/TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT - ALS - RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61150-0205551-RED EA 153.79$     
020555R AIRWAY/TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT - ALS- BLUE WITH REFLECTIVE STRIPE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61119-020555-BL-REFL EA 165.75$     
020556 AIRWAY/TRAUMA BAG BLUE MINI SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15186-ALS-AMI-SM-BLU EA 136.70$     
0205561 AIRWAY/TRAUMA BAG RED MINI SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15186-ALS AM1-SM-RED EA 136.70$     
680300DRB-1 AKRON FD CUSTOM ALS CASE ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RO-D AKRON EA 278.08$     
9501-25 ALBUTEROL 0.083%   2.5MG/3ML  25VIALS/BX NEPHRON PHARMACEUTICALS CORP 9501-25 BX 4.50$         
379501 ALBUTEROL 2.5MG, 0.83MG/ML, 3ML UNIT DOSE, INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED 30/BX NEPHRON PHARMACEUTICALS CORP 9501-01 BX 6.25$         
371515 ALBUTEROL 5MG/5ML 20ML CONCENTRATED BOTTLE 2007 AMERISOURCE BERGEN 800010 EA 3.42$         
47-9134 All purpose sponge, Versalon, non woven, 4 in. x 4 in., 3 ply, non-sterile, bulk  4000/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9134 CS 84.21$       
3271-70915 ALL WEATHER BLANKET 60 IN X 84 IN ORANGE 40/CS GRABBER INC EB709 ORANGE CS 328.95$     
2524-17420 ALS DRUG BAG RYL BL FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD Y2-037-174TB EA 260.27$     
ALX3-I ALS EXTREME PACK OLIVE DRAB, CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS ALX3 EA 286.85$     
ALX2 ALS EXTREME PACK SWAT BLACK, CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS ALX2 EA 286.85$     
685393 ALS EXTREME PACK YELLOW/BLACK, CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS ALX1 EA 286.85$     
AA300 ALS FIRST RESPONDER BAG (OR) W/INTUBATION MODULE (RO) PROPAK MANUFACTURING AA300 EA 303.58$     
68250P ALS FIRST-IN BAG W/ MODULES-BURGUNDY PARENT PRODUCTION 68250P EA 167.99$     
759-15425BREV ALS organizer bag, pediatric, special for Brevard, maxi trauma, 3 pocket bag, Navy 1000 Denier TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-15425BREV EA 290.90$     
681006AB-OR ALS OXYGEN BAG (D & JUMBO D), ANTI-BACTERIAL, ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 681006AB-OR EA 139.44$     
2521-01707 ALS PEDI PACK TRAUMA BAG INSIDE AND OUTSIDE POCKETS 3 1/2 IN WIDER REAR POCKET 1 1/2 IN DEEPER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17017-DK GR EA 218.49$     
2521-01502 ALS PEDI PACK W/ PADDED STRAPS AND CORD PULLS ON ZIPPERS  CUST EMBROIDER ON TOP SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61243-BP-684015 EA 245.07$     
2521-18071 ALS PEDI PACK, BLACK, CUSTOM VIRGINIA STATE MED FLIGHT 1, 19W X 19D X 8H SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18071 EA 102.74$     
P2500 ALS TRAUMA BACKPACK  NAVY BLUE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P2500 EA 300.27$     
P2500R ALS TRAUMA BACKPACK  RED FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P2500 RED EA 432.88$     
61243-684015RBAB ALS TRAUMA BAG PEDI ANTIBACTERIAL ROYAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61243-684015 RB AB EA 210.27$     
2442-03003 AMBU ADULT SPUR II BAG RESERVOIR MEDIUM MASK W/MANOMETER 6/BX AMBU, INC. 523611030 EA 11.54$       
2442-03001 AMBU PEDIATRIC SPUR II W/ BAG RESERVOIR PEDIATRIC MASK AND MANOMETER 6/BX AMBU, INC. 530612030 EA 14.13$       
2442-21402 AMBU SPUR II BVM  PEDI BAG RESERVOIR/NEONATE/INFANT/TODDLER FACE MASKS MED PORT 12/CS AMBU, INC. 530214000B EA 15.72$       
2442-70001 AMBU SPUR II BVM ADULT W/ M MASK AND CO2 DETECTOR 6/CS AMBU, INC. 520611700 EA 20.03$       
2442-21209 AMBU SPUR II BVM INFANT W/ TUBE RESERVIOR INFANT MASK & CO2 DETECTOR 12/CS AMBU, INC. 544212800 EA 29.21$       
2442-80020 AMBU SPUR II BVM PEDIATRIC W/ TODDLER MASK & CO2 DETECTOR 6/CS AMBU, INC. 530613800 EA 22.68$       
2442-03414 AMBU SPUR II PEDIATRIC INFANT NEONATE TODDLER MASK EXPIRATORY HEPA FILTER 6/CS AMBU, INC. 530614034 EA 31.99$       
2442-80014 AMBU SPUR II PEDIATRIC W/ NEONATE MASK & CO2 DETECTOR 6/CS AMBU, INC. 530611800 EA 32.92$       
2351-30512 AMBU ULTRASEAL ANESTHESIA FACE MASK, MED ADULT, DISPOSABLE 20EA/CS AMBU, INC. 305012000 EA 1.90$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 4 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 6 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
P3143 AMBULANCE BAG  (designate silk screening) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3143 EA 116.44$     
226-000-713 AMBUMATIC TUBE  200 CM AMBU, INC. 226000713 EA 54.91$       
6695-02 AMIDATE (ETOMIDATE) 40MG, 20ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0669502 EA 14.58$       
376029 AMIDATE 40MG  20ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1045A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0806029 EA 30.53$       
5921-01 AMINOPHYLLINE 250MG, 10ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0592101 EA 0.63$         
0616-03 AMIODARONE 150MG 3ML VIAL ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 63323-0616-03 EA 2.22$         
0302-73 AMIODARONE 150MG, 3ML LUER LOCKING PFS (please send compatibility letter) SAGENT PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. 0302-73 EA 12.15$       
4155-79 AMOXICILLIN 250MG/5ML SUSPENSION 80ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 501643 BT 3.18$         
3109-53 AMOXICILLIN 500 MG  50/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 501-494 BT 14.47$       
1011-01 AMOXICILLIN/CLAVULANATE POTASSIUM  200MG/28.5MG  75ML SUSP AMERISOURCE BERGEN 693933 BT 17.14$       
3407-95 AMPICILLIN 500MG VIAL 10/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 388-421 BX 48.69$       
D38301 AMSAFE 3 IV SET 10-15-60 DROP, 1 LUER Y, 1 SPLIT Y, 96 INCH  50EA/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC D38301 EA 3.77$         
379494 AMYL NITRITE INHALANTS 0.3ML 12/BX *REFRIGERATION REQUIRED* 2126 AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT171120 BX 8.92$         
540767BK ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE BLACK PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768BK EA 19.05$       
540767GR ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE GRAY PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768GR EA 19.05$       
540767M ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE MAGENTA PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768M EA 19.05$       
540767O ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE ORANGE PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768O EA 19.05$       
540767V ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE PURPLE PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768V EA 19.05$       
540767R ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE RED PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768R EA 19.05$       
540767 ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE ROYAL BLUE PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768RB EA 19.05$       
540767TL ANEROID  WITH MATCHING CASE TEAL PRO'S CHOICE II AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768TL EA 19.05$       
376796 ANESTHETIC KIT  2 OZ HURRICAINE SPRAY-CHERRY & 200 EXTENSION TUBES 12KITS/CS BEUTLICH PHARMACEUTICALS 067960 EA 44.15$       
3006-05 ANTIPYRINE/BENZOCAINE OTIC SOLUTION  15 ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 910531 BT 1.65$         
052-801712 Aplisol, TB test, **refrigerated** 1 ml, 1 vial for 10 tests ANDA INC. 802585 EA 40.63$       
4036-2 ARTERIAL BLOOD SAMPLE SYRINGE KIT  200/CS SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4036-2 CS 313.16$     
680900R-1 ATLANTA FIRE FIRST RESPONDER RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA9RE AFD EA 98.63$       
379085 ATROPEN 0.5MG AUTO-INJECTOR 12/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 11704-104-01 EA 27.56$       
379084 ATROPEN 1MG AUTO-INJECTOR 12/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 11704-105-01 EA 27.56$       
379083 ATROPEN 2MG AUTO-INJECTOR 12/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 11704-106-01 EA 27.56$       
374910 ATROPINE 0.5MG  5ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1040A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0491034 EA 4.40$         
374911 ATROPINE 1MG  10ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1006A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0491134 EA 3.47$         
AB1630-10 Atropine 1mg 10ml Ansyr PFS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0163010 EA 2.40$         
1010-25 ATROPINE 1MG, 1ML VIAL AMERICAN REGENT LABS 101025 EA 1.60$         
0250-20 ATROPINE 8MG 20ML VIAL BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 1001925020 EA 20.83$       
052-800604 Atropine, 0.4 mg/1 ml vial   25/tray ANDA INC. 800604 TY 31.81$       
0087-17 ATROVENT INHALER 17MCG 12.9GM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 041931 EA 165.18$     
035-113900 AUTOCLAVABLE BLUE THERMOPLASTIC RUBBER COUPLER 22MM ID  10/PK A-M SYSTEMS INC. 113900 PK 21.97$       
AT05-10200 AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR/AED ELECTRODE ADAPTER HP FOR HEARTSTREAM FR2 PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 05-10200 EA 27.04$       
E7030 AUTOMATIC EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR (AED) TRAINING ELECTRODES FOR LP500T 1 PACK=5 PAIR OF PADS AND 1 SET PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11101-000004 PK 66.13$       
1733-01 AVELOX - MOXIFLOXACIN 400MG TAB 30/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 927640 BT 562.19$     
1711-06047 B BRAUN CUSTOM IV ADMIN SET FOR DELRAY BEACH FD  50/CS  470060 B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 470060 CS 155.84$     
3133-36003 BACK BOARD FOR CONFINED SPACE RESCUE BASKET JUNKIN SAFETY JSA 360 CS EA 156.10$     
3133-71814 BACKBOARD 18 IN PRO-LITE XT  NEON GREEN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 718 NEON GREEN EA 182.54$     
3133-71825 BACKBOARD 18 IN PRO-LITE XT  YELLOW RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 718 YELLOW EA 182.54$     
3133-71815 BACKBOARD 18 IN PRO-LITE XT ORANGE RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 718 ORANGE EA 182.54$     
261327C BACKBOARD ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT WITH LOGO AND PHONE NUMBER CUSTOM BOUND TREE REDIHOLD AMBU, INC. 1070 BT/ALS CUSTO EA 134.72$     
B0195 BACKBOARD ALUMINUM FOLDING JUNKIN SAFETY JSA-362-A EA 243.57$     
296589 BACKBOARD BAG BIOHAZARD 24 X 86 50/CS POLY SYSTEMS COMPANY 9410 EA 1.34$         
260220 BACKBOARD DAY GLOW ORANGE PRO-ECO SPINEBOARD  NO PINS 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719 DAY GLOW ORANGE EA 127.50$     
471200 BACKBOARD DISPOSABLE DISPOS-A-BOARD ADULT 5/BX FSI NORTH AMERICA F-EM-4 EA 62.50$       
3133-161601 BACKBOARD DISPOSABLE PEDI W/ STRAPS AND HEAD IMMOBILIZER  DISPOS-A-BOARD  5/BX FSI NORTH AMERICA F-EM-16PA EA 73.96$       
471211 BACKBOARD DISPOSABLE W/ STRAPS &  HEAD IMMOBILIZER DISPOS-A-BOARD FSI NORTH AMERICA F-EM-8 EA 81.25$       
35941CB BACKBOARD FOLDING FULL LENGTH COYOTE BROWN BTM IRON DUCK INC. 35941CB EA 279.35$     
265941 BACKBOARD FOLDING FULL LENGTH OLIVE DRAB BOUND TREE MEDICAL IRON DUCK INC. 35941-ODRP EA 279.35$     
265901RBP BACKBOARD FOLDING WITH PINS ROYAL BLUE ULTRA SPACSAV IRON DUCK INC. 35940P ROYAL BLUE EA 293.61$     
265901YP BACKBOARD FOLDING WITH PINS YELLOW ULTRA SPACSAV IRON DUCK INC. 35940P YELLOW EA 293.61$     
265901RB BACKBOARD FOLDING WITHOUT PINS ROYAL BLUE ULTRA SPACSAV IRON DUCK INC. 35940RB EA 284.14$     
265901Y BACKBOARD FOLDING WITHOUT PINS YELLOW ULTRA SPACSAV IRON DUCK INC. 35940Y EA 284.14$     
35850LG BACKBOARD LIME GREEN BASE BOARD NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35850LG EA 87.50$       
260719 BACKBOARD MCI ORANGE PRO-LITE 25/PK NO PIN *DROP SHIP ONLY* RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717MCI ORANGE PK 2,559.60$ 
260719P BACKBOARD MCI ORANGE PRO-LITE 25/PK WITH PINS DROP SHIP ONLY RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717MCIP ORANGE PK 2,941.61$ 

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 5 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 7 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
260718 BACKBOARD MCI YELLOW PRO-LITE  25/PK **DROP SHIP ONLY** RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717MCI YELLOW PK 2,559.60$ 
2640C BACKBOARD OLD STYLE WITH 3 STRAPS AND CID SPINEGUARD ACTIVEAID, INC. 40B3CID EA 236.46$     
3133-85015 BACKBOARD OLIVE DRAB  BASEBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35850-OD EA 87.50$       
265901OD BACKBOARD OLIVE DRAB ULTRA SPAC SAV IRON DUCK INC. 35940 OD EA 284.14$     
265900O BACKBOARD ORANGE ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900O EA 129.31$     
471212 BACKBOARD PEDIATRIC DISPOS-A-BOARD 5/BX FSI NORTH AMERICA F-EM-16P EA 54.17$       
35850R BACKBOARD RED BASE BOARD NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35850-R EA 87.50$       
265900R BACKBOARD RED ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900R EA 129.31$     
265900RB BACKBOARD ROYAL BLUE ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900RB EA 129.31$     
BT-100110 BACKBOARD TOMCAT ICID W/ PINS R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. TC-601 EA 157.64$     
BT-100100 BACKBOARD TOMCAT ICID, NO PINS R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. TC-600 EA 153.47$     
263577 BACKBOARD ULTRA-VUE NO  PINS BLACK  16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-BK EA 115.69$     
263580P BACKBOARD W/ PINS 16 IN X 72 IN ULTRA-VUE   BLUE IRON DUCK INC. 35775-P-BLUE EA 127.26$     
35850P-LG BACKBOARD W/ PINS LIME GREEN BASE BOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35850P-LG EA 96.25$       
3133-16850 BACKBOARD W/ PINS OLIVE DRAB  BASEBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35850P-OD EA 96.25$       
3133-36018 BACKBOARD W/ RUNNERS AND SPEED CLIPS JUNKIN SAFETY JSA 360 RS EA 167.24$     
260716 BACKBOARD WHITE PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD  W/OUT PINS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716W EA 177.22$     
267161 BACKBOARD WITH 10 PINS BLUE HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L716010 EA 106.96$     
267181 BACKBOARD WITH 10 PINS ORANGE HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L718010 EA 106.96$     
267151 BACKBOARD WITH 10 PINS RED HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L715010 EA 106.96$     
267121 BACKBOARD WITH 10 PINS YELLOW HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L712010 EA 106.96$     
267162 BACKBOARD WITH 20 PINS BLUE HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L716020 EA 165.04$     
267182 BACKBOARD WITH 20 PINS ORANGE HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L718020 EA 165.04$     
267152 BACKBOARD WITH 20 PINS RED HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L715020 EA 165.04$     
267122 BACKBOARD WITH 20 PINS YELLOW HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L712020 EA 165.04$     
260223 BACKBOARD WITH PINS DAY GLOW ORANGE PRO-ECO SPINEBOARD  72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719-P DAY GLOW ORANG EA 142.81$     
LSP740008-HVY BACKBOARD WITH PINS HIGH VISIBILITY YELLOW STABILIZER ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L740008-HVY EA 174.17$     
260224 BACKBOARD WITH PINS NEON YELLOW PRO-ECO SPINEBOARD  72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719-P NEON YELLOW EA 128.92$     
263578P BACKBOARD WITH PINS OLIVE DRAB 16 IN X 72 IN ULTRA-VUE IRON DUCK INC. 35775-P-OD EA 127.26$     
265900PO BACKBOARD WITH PINS ORANGE ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900PO EA 142.24$     
2657751O BACKBOARD WITH PINS ORANGE ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775P-O EA 127.26$     
35850RP BACKBOARD WITH PINS RED BASE BOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35850-RP EA 96.25$       
265900PRB BACKBOARD WITH PINS ROYAL BLUE ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900PRB EA 142.24$     
35850YP BACKBOARD WITH PINS YELLOW BASE BOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35850-YP EA 96.25$       
265900PY BACKBOARD WITH PINS YELLOW ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900PY EA 142.24$     
2657751Y BACKBOARD WITH PINS YELLOW ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-P-Y EA 127.26$     
267160 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS BLUE HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L716000 EA 90.39$       
B0402 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS BLUE ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-B EA 115.69$     
268700G BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS KELLY GREEN  BAK-PAK ULTRA EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 KELLY GREEN EA 166.25$     
268700LG BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS LIME GREEN BAK-PAK ULTRA EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 LIME GREEN EA 166.25$     
265900LG BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS LIME GREEN ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900-LG EA 129.31$     
B0406 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS LIME GREEN ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-LG EA 115.69$     
263578 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS OLIVE DRAB ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-OD EA 115.69$     
267180 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS ORANGE HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L718000 EA 90.39$       
267150 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS RED HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L715000 EA 90.39$       
265775R BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS RED ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-R EA 115.69$     
267120 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS YELLOW HDx ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L712000 EA 90.39$       
B0404 BACKBOARD WITHOUT PINS YELLOW ULTRA-VUE 16 IN X 72 IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-Y EA 115.69$     
35850Y BACKBOARD YELLOW BASE BOARD NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35850-Y EA 87.50$       
265900Y BACKBOARD YELLOW ULTRA LOC IRON DUCK INC. 35900Y EA 129.31$     
282-EP-100P-BU Backboard, BAK-PAK ULTRA, burgundy, with pins, child slots, 72 X 16 X 3/4, incl Strap Pak Kit EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P BURGUNDY EA 176.88$     
282-EP-99-BU Backboard, BAK-PAK ULTRA, burgundy, without pins, child slots, 72 x 16 x 3/4 in., w/straps EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 BURGUNDY EA 166.25$     
282-EP-100P-OD Backboard, BAK-PAK ULTRA, olive drab, with pins, child slots, 72 x 16 x 3/4 in, w/straps EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P OLIVE DRAB EA 176.88$     
3133-09922 BACKBOARD, NO PINS, BLACK, 72L X 16W NO LOGO  BAK-PAK ULTRA EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 BLACK EA 166.25$     
806-721GR Backboard, PEDI-LITE, day glow green, 100% x-ray translucent, 48 in. long, weighs 8 lbs RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 721GR EA 107.29$     
806-719BL Backboard, PRO-ECO, blue, no pins, x-ray translucent,  72 x 16 x 2.25 in RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719BL EA 127.50$     
806-719YW Backboard, PRO-ECO, neon yellow, no pins, x-ray translucent, 72 x 16 x 2.25 in RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719YW EA 113.61$     
806-719P Backboard, PRO-ECO, pink, no pins, x-ray translucent, 72 x 16 x 2.25 in RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719P EA 127.50$     
806-719R Backboard, PRO-ECO, red, no pins, x-ray translucent, 72 x 16 x 2.25 in RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719R EA 127.50$     
806-719BK Backboard, PRO-ECO, tactical black, no pins, x-ray translucent,  72 x 16 x 2.25 in RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719BK EA 127.50$     
806-719-UC Backboard, PRO-ECO, Urban Camouflage, no pins, x-ray translucent, 72 x 16 x 2.25 in RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719-UC EA 127.50$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 6 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 8 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
3133-71623 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD W/OUT PINS, WHITE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716 WHITE EA 177.22$     
3133-71607 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/OUT PINS, NEON GREEN, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716 NEON GREEN EA 177.22$     
2607161 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/OUT PINS, ORANGE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716 ORANGE EA 177.22$     
2617163 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/PINS, NEON GREEN, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716P NEON GREEN EA 192.51$     
3133-71625P BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/PINS, NEON YELLOW, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716P NEON YELLOW EA 192.51$     
2617162 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/PINS, ORANGE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716P ORANGE EA 192.51$     
3133-71618P BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/PINS, RED, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716P RED EA 192.51$     
2617164 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, W/PINS, WHITE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716P WHITE EA 192.51$     
2607171 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/OUT PINS, BLUE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717 BLUE EA 167.38$     
2607174 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/OUT PINS, NEON GREEN, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717 NEON GREEN EA 167.38$     
2607172 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/OUT PINS, ORANGE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717 ORANGE EA 167.38$     
2617173 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/PINS, BLACK, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717P BLACK EA 182.68$     
2617171 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/PINS, BLUE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717P BLUE EA 182.68$     
2607174P BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/PINS, NEON GREEN, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717P NEON GREEN EA 182.68$     
2617172 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT,  W/PINS, ORANGE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717P ORANGE EA 182.68$     
806-717R Backboard, PRO-LITE XT, red, no pins, 72 x 16 x 2 1/4 in., weighs 11.5 lbs RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717R EA 167.38$     
3133-71723 BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT, W/OUT PINS, WHITE, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717 WHITE EA 167.38$     
3133-71725P BACKBOARD, PRO-LITE XT, W/PINS, NEON YELLOW, 72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717P NEON YELLOW EA 182.68$     
806-717YW Backboard, PRO-LITE XT, yellow, no pins, 72 x 16 x 2 1/4 in, weighs 11.5 lbs RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717Y EA 167.38$     
806-716-ORBLEMP Backboard, PRO-LITE, orange, blemished, with pins, 72 x 16 x 2 1/4 in., taper foot ends RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716-ORBLEMP EA 109.65$     
806-716YW Backboard, PRO-LITE, yellow, no pins, 72 x 16 x 2 1/4 in., taper foot ends RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716 YELLOW EA 177.22$     
806-720P Backboard, PRO-SLIDE, pediatric, 18 in. x 48 in., HDPE anti-static plastic, 100% x-ray translucent RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 720P EA 87.71$       
295-F-EM-10 Backboard, Transporter, cardboard, adult, fl resistant, disposable, incl 4 straps, immobilizer 5/cs FSI NORTH AMERICA F-EM-10 CS 484.38$     
394-35755-LG Backboard, Ultra-Vue 18, 18 in. wide, lime green, no pins, 100% x-ray translucent, 72x18x1.75 IRON DUCK INC. 35755-LG EA 130.28$     
394-35755-YP Backboard, Ultra-Vue 18, 72 in L x 18 in W x 1.75 in H, high density polyethylene w/12 pins, Yellow IRON DUCK INC. 35755-YP EA 142.92$     
394-35755BL-P12 Backboard, Ultra-Vue 18, 72 in. L x 18 in. W x 1.75 in. H, high density polyethylene w/12 pins, Blue IRON DUCK INC. 35755BL-P12 EA 142.92$     
2521-02320 BACKPACK  BLACK  ADJUSTABLE SHELVING STAT PACKS BACK UP PACK STATPACKS G11023TK EA 177.05$     
2521-02318 BACKPACK  RED  ADJUSTABLE SHELVING STAT PACKS BACK UP PACK STATPACKS G11023RE EA 177.05$     
729-375NV Backpack / trauma bag, Mega Trauma Pack, navy, cordura nylon, 16 pockets and compartments, pockets R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 375NV EA 261.64$     
2524-19252ACU BACKPACK BTM COMBAT MEDICAL ACU XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML01-ACU EA 150.68$     
2524-19252 BACKPACK BTM COMBAT MEDICAL WC XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML01 EA 150.68$     
G366723 BACKPACK SPECIAL OPERATIONS BLACK SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15451-SMART PAK EA 161.23$     
683T BACKPACK TACTICAL TAC-PAC PACIFIC SAFETY PRODUCTS, INC. 0 EA 210.96$     
NSS2000BP BACKPACK URBAN SECRET SERVICE PLAIN ROYAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2000BP-RBL EA 122.05$     
68370NV-B BACKPACK WITH C TANK HOLDER URBAN RESCUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61209-NSS2000BP EA 161.93$     
759-15567OR Backpack, orange, with orange oxygen sleeve, 6 internal color coded clear pouches, 21 x 12 x 5 1/2 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15567OR EA 207.53$     
1527-22 BACTROBAN 2% 15GM CRM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 252387 EA 61.44$       
2521-01418 BAG  BIO MED W/ IMPRINT CUSTOM FOR SAN JOSE FIRE PARENT PRODUCTION 2521-01418 EA 43.48$       
BEMS-61010 OR BAG 1ST AID, LARGE, ORANGE, FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY W.LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-61010 OR EA 60.71$       
BEMS-15400 TEAL BAG 1ST AID, SMALL, TEAL, FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY W.LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-15400 TEAL EA 48.90$       
685395 BAG 3 IN X 6 IN X 14 IN CONTERRA MED KIT CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS CMK1 EA 36.16$       
F599600 BAG 33 GALLON 3ML 100/CS MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 2202 CS 81.55$       
681363RB BAG 6 POCKET LEFT SIDE ROYAL BLUE BIKER PANNIER R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1363RB EA 110.96$     
680021 BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) FLIGHT BAG ONLY RED SRP #7 XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-6 EA 113.70$     
68100DRD BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) WITH MODULES CONFIGURATION RED DE:01A PROPAK MANUFACTURING DE:01A RED EA 365.59$     
DE-01A-RB BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT CONFIQURATION ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DE-01A-RO EA 365.59$     
020555DL BAG AIRWAY/TRAUMA ORANGE *DEMONSTRATION* PRODUCTION 0 EA 109.59$     
H0260 BAG BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) ORANGE SMART PACK IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32420-O EA 172.60$     
F820100 BAG BIO-WIPE 10/BX 10BX/CS UNIMED-MIDWEST, INC. MLBM015111 BX 23.03$       
680013 BAG BLACK WITH ORANGE TRIM INTRAVENOUS (IV) STARTER BAG SRP #13 *100 XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-18 EA 24.66$       
680016 BAG BLACK WITH RED TRIM MINI DRUG SRP #16-M/D XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-14 EA 50.68$       
680421 BAG BLACK WITH REFLEX YELLOW CONTERRA MED PRO KIT 14 IN X 5.5 IN X 8 IN CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS MPK1 EA 89.59$       
681899D BAG BLACK/RED CONTERRA INFINITY PRO DEMO CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS IPP1 DEMO EA 106.03$     
683122 BAG CARRY PANEL BUDS HANDLE GRAY 47 IN X 20 IN FIRETECH FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3122 EA 36.92$       
A366110 BAG CLASSIC INTUBATION NAVY BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1212-51009-NBL EA 30.92$       
682269 BAG COMBINATION OXYGEN, DEFIBRILLATION, VENTILATION RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING 0 EA 113.10$     
682330 BAG COMPACT MEDICAL M-7 SERIES, INCL 100 OZ HYDRASTORM HYDRATION SYSTEM BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP03BK EA 134.24$     
632547 BAG CORDURA OLIVE DRAB IRON DUCK IRON DUCK INC. 632547 EA 65.75$       
N4267ABB BAG DELUXE RESPONDER WITH ANTI-BACTERIAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61016-N4267AB-BL EA 89.23$       
N4267ABR BAG DELUXE RESPONDER WITH ANTI-BACTERIAL RED/ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL N4267ABR EA 82.37$       
G366734 BAG DRUG/NARCOTICS YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15207-N AMPULE P EA 16.27$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 7 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 9 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
32499AGN BAG EM PACK CASE PLUS GREEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15180-GR EA 75.34$       
32499ANB BAG EM PACK CASE PLUS NAVY BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15180-NB EA 75.34$       
32499ARD BAG EM PACK CASE PLUS RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15180-RED EA 75.34$       
68100NV BAG EMERGENCY SOFT CASE NAVY IRON DUCK INC. 32497-NB EA 76.03$       
68820 BAG FIRST RESPONDER BLUE THOMAS THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT820 EA 105.48$     
68468GY-SP BAG FIRST RESPONDER GRAY WITH SCREENPRINT FOR OHP SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61237-MAB468GY-SP EA 58.59$       
16005-CERT BAG FOR CERT KIT 14 IN X 10 1/2 IN  X 10 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16005-CERT EA 22.38$       
N6122G BAG FOR D OR JUMBO D SIZE CYLINDER GREEN OXY-PACK SAFETY INTERNATIONAL N6122G EA 37.99$       
F0108 BAG INFECTIOUS WASTE RED 25 IN X 34 IN  250EA/CS MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 108M EA 0.15$         
F01082 BAG INFECTIOUS WASTE ZIP LOCK 12 IN X 15 IN 500/CS MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 4921 EA 0.17$         
68420NV BAG INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION NAVY PROPAK MANUFACTURING S420NV EA 41.10$       
680013D BAG INTRAVENOUS (IV) SOLUTION AND START BLACK/ORANGE TRIM SRP 13-A *DEMONSTRATION* BOUND TREE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 680013D EA 32.58$       
681200RD BAG LARGE RED A10 WINDOW MOD PACIFIC SAFETY PRODUCTS, INC. A10PC RED EA 11.64$       
681200 BAG LARGE TEAL INSIDE LID A10 WINDOW MOD PROPAK MANUFACTURING A10P-C TEAL EA 11.64$       
680421D BAG MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS KIT BLACK WITH REFLECTIVE YELLOW CONTERRA MED PRO KIT MPK1 *DEMONSTRATION*CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS 0 EA 48.77$       
685394 BAG MINI MED ORGANIZER CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS MMO1 EA 15.62$       
68840 BAG MINI TRAUMA ORANGE WITH *FIRST AID KIT* R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 840 EA 25.48$       
681100R BAG MULTIPOCKET RED 12 IN X 6 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA11RE EA 63.01$       
685021 BAG NAVY 24 x 12.5 x 9 INCH WITH ADJUSTABLE SHOULDER STRAP COLORADO CASES 81-C5021 EA 173.70$     
68102NV BAG NAVY FIRST CALL WIS CON SEW INC. MAB102NV EA 46.93$       
NSS2000-FA BAG ONLY EMPTY FOR AGENCY FAT KIT SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2000FA EA 120.12$     
682577 BAG ONLY START PACK - NAVY BLUE IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32577 EA 52.05$       
684016 BAG ORANGE D SIZE BREATHSAVER PLUS 27 IN X 12 IN X 10 IN IRON DUCK INC. 34016DP-ORANGE EA 191.78$     
68468OR BAG ORANGE MINI 1ST RESPONDER PACK WIS CON SEW INC. MAB468OR EA 49.38$       
G366105 BAG OXYGEN 28 X 12 X 10 GREEN WITH ALS POCKET SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15458-OXY BAG ALS-GR EA 80.70$       
PO100RB BAG OXYGEN D SIZE ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:02RO EA 74.55$       
681000W1 BAG OXYGEN/AIRWAY GREEN BOUND TREE GATOR CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING 681000W1GN EA 254.64$     
68350DRY BAG OXYGEN/AIRWAY ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:02 RO EA 198.34$     
MFD-18046OR BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA (ALS) ORANGE, D & JUMBO D, NO REAR POCKET, SCREEN *MEMPHIS FD* SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18046  (MFD) EA 145.21$     
6801444 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS)  BLACK  ACCESS PACK GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS-BLACK EA 220.55$     
6801443 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS)  RED ACCESS PACK GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS-RED EA 220.55$     
681006 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) GREEN D AND JUMBO D SIZE BOUND TREE ADVANCED TRAUMA SSAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61116-681006-GR EA 145.25$     
681006B BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) NAVY  BLUE BOUND TREE ADVANCED TRAUMA SHUTTLE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61116-681006-NAVY BLUE EA 145.25$     
680144 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ROYAL BLUE ACCESS PACK GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS-BLUE EA 220.55$     
6801442 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ROYAL GREEN ACCESS PACK GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS-GREEN EA 220.55$     
6801441 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ROYAL ORANGE ACCESS PACK GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TA201-ALS-ORANGE EA 220.55$     
68200F BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA BAG WITH REAR MODULE POCKET ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:03-RO EA 292.16$     
2521-20102 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA BLS ACCESS PACK W/ SHELTER LITE  BLUE GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TASL-201-BLUE EA 322.95$     
2521-20115 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA BLS ACCESS PACK W/ SHELTER LITE  ORANGE L 22 INCHES X W 15 INCHES X H 11 INCHES GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TASL-201-ORANGE EA 322.95$     
2521-20118 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA BLS ACCESS PACK W/ SHELTER LITE  RED GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC TASL-201-RED EA 322.95$     
684018 BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ORANGE D SIZE ULTRA BREATHSAVER IRON DUCK INC. 34018-ORANGE EA 260.27$     
684018RB BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA ROYAL BLUE D SIZE ULTRA BREATHSAVER IRON DUCK INC. 34018 RB EA 260.27$     
68200FR BAG OXYGEN/TRAUMA W/REAR MODULE POCKET,ROYAL  BLUE, FLUID RESISTANT PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:03-RO-FR EA 286.07$     
680003 BAG PEDIATRIC WITH STRAP BLUE SRP #3 XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-5 EA 113.70$     
680017 BAG RED SOFT DRUG SRP #16-S/D XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-19 EA 89.04$       
F558612 BAG RED TRASH 10 GALLON 500 PER CASE MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON122424-7 CS 74.68$       
61030-686504Y-AB BAG RESCUE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ANTIBACTERIAL EMPTY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61030-686504 YEL-AB EA 157.21$     
687000G BAG RESCUE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ANTIBACTERIAL EMPTY GREEN BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-686504 GR AB EA 157.21$     
687000O BAG RESCUE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ANTIBACTERIAL EMPTY ORANGE BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61030-686504 OR-AB EA 157.21$     
687000R BAG RESCUE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ANTIBACTERIAL EMPTY RED BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61030-686504RED-AB EA 157.21$     
686504B BAG RESCUE EMPTY BLUE BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61028-686504 BL EA 131.64$     
686504G BAG RESCUE EMPTY GREEN BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-686504 GR EA 131.64$     
686504R BAG RESCUE EMPTY RED BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61030-686504 RED EA 131.64$     
68468RY BAG ROYAL BLUE MINI 1ST RESPONDER PACK WIS CON SEW INC. MAB468RY EA 49.38$       
680911 BAG SCHOOL EMERGENCY RESPONSE ORANGE BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61231-680911-OR EA 29.29$       
680911R BAG SCHOOL EMERGENCY RESPONSE RED BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61230-680911-R EA 29.29$       
68478RY BAG SOFT FIRST RESPONDER ROYAL BLUE WIS CON SEW INC. MAB478RY EA 65.96$       
68478OR BAG SOFT ORANGE 1ST RESPONDER WIS CON SEW INC. 68478OR EA 65.96$       
68488OR BAG SOFT ORANGE MAXI MED 1ST RESPONDER WIS CON SEW INC. MAB488OR EA 114.63$     
68478RD BAG SOFT RED 1ST RESPONDER WIS CON SEW INC. MAB478RD EA 61.64$       
68488TL BAG SOFT TEAL MAXI MED 1ST RESPONDER WIS CON SEW INC. MAB488TL EA 101.74$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 8 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 10 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
683440 BAG TACTICAL EMS PACK BLACK IRON DUCK INC. 34040-BK EA 135.27$     
683810 BAG TRAUMA BLACK 25 IN X 14 IN X 22.5 IN STOR-IT SYSTEM PERFECT WORLD LUGGAGE, INC. SM1680 EA 616.44$     
68204OR BAG TRAUMA MEDIUM SOFT PACK PADDED ORANGE MULTIPLES OF 24 R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. MAB204OR EA 67.12$       
68204 BAG TRAUMA MEDIUM WITH HOOK AND LOOP ORANGE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 204OR EA 60.27$       
680020 BAG TRAUMA/AIRWAY MANAGEMENT/AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR (AED) ORANGE ONLY SRP #2 XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-4 EA 113.70$     
A570101 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) BLUE CHILD 10/CS LOT NUMBER: VITAL SIGNS, INC. 7900 EA 27.96$       
D4195 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) CHILD     10EA/CS VITAL SIGNS, INC. 7330 EA 18.15$       
539102 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) DISPOSABLE PEDIATRIC PULMANEX 6/CS NUMBER: OE MEYER CO. 9152-7 CS 166.62$     
A636121 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) DISPOSABLE WITH RESERVOIR, OXYGEN, AND MASK PEDIATRIC 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-111 EA 12.89$       
537400 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) LATEX FREE DISPOSABLE WITH MASK AND OXYGEN RESERVOIR  AND POPOFF INFANT 6/BX RUS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 157400100 EA 12.28$       
537100 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) LATEX FREE DISPOSABLE WITH MASK AND OXYGEN RESERVOIR BAG ADULT 6/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 157100300 EA 12.28$       
537101 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) LATEX FREE DISPOSABLE WITH MASK AND TUBE RESERVOIR ADULT 6/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 157100100 EA 12.28$       
537300 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) LATEX FREE DISPOSABLE WITH MASK, OXYGEN RESERVOIR BAG AND POPOFF PEDIATRIC 6/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 157300100 EA 12.28$       
A03793 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) SWIVEL WITH FLOW DIVERSIFIER AND MASK NEONATE HUDSON 6/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 5362 EA 25.16$       
A03792 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) SWIVEL WITH FLOW DIVERSIFIER WITH MASK ADULT HUDSON 6EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 5372 EA 13.15$       
A03794 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) SWIVEL WITH FLOW DIVERSIFIER WITH MASK PEDIATRIC HUDSON 6/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 5367 EA 23.43$       
535760 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH CUFF MASK OXYGEN TUBE AEROSOL HOSE ADULT 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-060 EA 15.39$       
535712 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH CUFF MASK OXYGEN TUBE AND AEROSOL HOSE POP OFF VALVE PEDIATRIC ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-120 EA 16.84$       
535720 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH MASK RESERVOIR POP OFF VALVE DISPOSABLE INFANT 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-200 EA 12.70$       
535710 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH MASK RESERVOIR POP OFF VALVE DISPOSABLE PEDIATRIC 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-100 EA 14.64$       
535701 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH MASK RESERVOIR TUBING DISPOSABLE CHILD 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-101 EA 12.59$       
535722 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH POP OFF OXYGEN TUBE AND AEROSOL TUBE DISPOSABLE INFANT ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-220 EA 16.32$       
5390123 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH RESERVOIR DISPOSABLE ADULT PULMANEX 6/CS OE MEYER CO. 9010-7 CS 159.16$     
538021 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH RESERVOIR POP OFF DISPOSABLE INFANT 6/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 2K8021 CS 105.26$     
535702 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH RESERVOIR TUBING POP OFF DISPOSABLE INFANT 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-210 EA 13.42$       
535750 BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) WITH TUBING AND RESERVOIR DISPOSABLE ADULT LSP ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-050 EA 13.22$       
680610 BAG WITH LATEX FREE SILK SCREENED ON OUTSIDE POCKET PURPLE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61223-680610 EA 56.96$       
682325RB BAG WITH STROBE ROYAL BLUE ULTRA SOFBOX PLUS IRON DUCK INC. 682325RB EA 228.68$     
2521-403 BAG, CROSSBOW SPECIAL RESPONSE PACK, OD GREEN CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS CBP4 EA 106.03$     
680321 BAG, CROSSBOW SPECIAL RESPONSE PACK, SWAT BLACK CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS CBP2 EA 106.03$     
680721 BAG, CROSSBOW SPECIAL RESPONSE PACK, YELLOW CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS CBP1 EA 106.03$     
683203 BAG, FIRST CALL CAB BAG, MAROON, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0012 EA 36.47$       
683202 BAG, FIRST CALL CAB BAG, NAVY, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0008 EA 36.47$       
683201 BAG, FIRST CALL CAB BAG, ORANGE, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0009 EA 36.47$       
683204 BAG, FIRST CALL CAB BAG, RED, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0010 EA 36.47$       
683205 BAG, FIRST CALL CAB BAG, TEAL, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0011 EA 36.47$       
602012 BAG, FIRST CALL I TRAUMA BAG, NAVY BLUE, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0015 EA 78.32$       
682011 BAG, FIRST CALL I TRAUMA BAG, ORANGE, 17 IN X 9 IN X 7 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0016 EA 78.32$       
682042 BAG, FIRST CALL IV TRAUMA BAG, NAVY BLUE, 19 IN X 9 IN X 9 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0017 EA 80.10$       
682041 BAG, FIRST CALL IV TRAUMA BAG, ORANGE, 19 IN X 9 IN X 9 IN, REEVES DHS SYSTEMS, LLC RSRB0018 EA 80.10$       
NSS2016 BAG, GREEN AIRWAY, EMPTY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2016 EA 7.63$         
BEMS-15399 P LF BAG, LATEX FREE, PURPLE, FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY W/LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-15399 P LF EA 50.30$       
BEMS-15363 R BAG, OB/DELIVERY RED, FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY W.LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-15363 R EA 59.21$       
H0234 BAG, PACK CASE PLUS, UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS MATERIAL, RED, 21 X 12 1/2 X 8 1/2 IN RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE 32499A-RDUP EA 86.64$       
BEMS-15351 YEL BAG, PEDI, YELLOW,  FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-15351 YEL EA 57.55$       
BEMS-15139 DD GR BAG, PORTABLE OXYGEN W/ 2 POCKETS, FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-15139 DD LG  GR EA 121.34$     
BEMS-15139 D GR BAG, PORTABLE, OXYGEN, FOR BOSTON EMS ONLY W/LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-15139 D LG  GR EA 99.90$       
303-804 Bag, Pro Response 2, navy, w/Star of Life emblem, 20 x 12.5 x 9 in, reflective stripe on pockets E.M.I. 804 EA 43.49$       
303-802 Bag, Pro Response 2, orange, w/Star of Life emblem, 20 x 12.5 x 9 in, reflective stripe on pockets E.M.I. 802 EA 43.49$       
303-624 Bag, Pro Response, standard, black, 17 in. L x 7 in. W x 10 in. D, flap top has Star of Life E.M.I. 624 EA 21.85$       
303-622 Bag, Pro Response, standard, navy, 17 in. L x 7 in. W x 10 in. D, flap top has Star of Life E.M.I. 622 EA 21.85$       
303-620 Bag, Pro Response, standard, orange, 17 in. L x 7 in. W x 10 in. D, flap top has Star of Life E.M.I. 620 EA 21.85$       
269-ZIP1215EA Bag, reclosable, 12 in. x 15 in., 2 mil clear plastic   1000ea/cs DONOVAN INDUSTRIES INC ZIP1215 EA 0.09$         
269-ZIP46EA Bag, reclosable, 4 in. x 6 in., 2 mil clear plastic     1000ea/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 269-ZIP46EA EA 0.01$         
269-ZIP69EA Bag, reclosable, 6 in. x 9 in., 2 mil clear plastic   1000ea/bx DONOVAN INDUSTRIES INC ZIP69 EA 0.03$         
269-ZIP810EA Bag, reclosable, 8 in. x 10 in., 2 mil clear plastic   1000ea/bx DONOVAN INDUSTRIES INC ZIP810 EA 0.03$         
269-ZIP912EA Bag, reclosable, 9 in. x 12 in., 2 mil clear plastic zip lok   1000ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 269-ZIP912EA EA 0.05$         
NSS2010 BAG, RED WOUND, EMPTY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2010 EA 7.70$         
2524-02518 BAG, STATPACK, (BOLUS) MEDICATION PACK, 16in H X 15.5in W X 7.5in D, RED/GRAY STATPACKS G12025RE EA 169.48$     
NSS2014 BAG, TAN FIRST AID, EMPTY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2014 EA 7.73$         
EP200W/BLUE STRAPS BAK- PAK STARTER KIT W/BLUE STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-200W/BLUE STRAPS EA 11.25$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 9 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 11 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
DC04JD BAKERSFIELD TRAUMA O2 CASE JUMBO D W/ POUCH RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC04JD EA 255.42$     
EP105 BAK-PAK BACKBOARD COMBO NON PINNED W/ SPIDER STRAP-BOARD (CHOOSE BOARD COLOR__________________ EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-105 EA 186.88$     
268710B BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD  BLUE W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 BLUE EA 161.88$     
268710BLK BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD BLACK  W/OUT PINS  W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 BLACK EA 161.88$     
268711BLK BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD BLACK W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P BLACK EA 172.46$     
268711B BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD BLUE W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P BLUE EA 172.46$     
268710BUR BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD BURGUNDY W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 BURGUNDY EA 161.88$     
268711BUR BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD BURGUNDY W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P BURGUNDY EA 172.46$     
268710G BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD KELLY GREEN W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 KELLY GREEN EA 161.88$     
268711G BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD KELLY GREEN W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P KELLY GREEN EA 172.46$     
268710LG BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD LIME GREEN W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 LIME GREEN EA 161.88$     
268711LG BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD LIME GREEN W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P LIME GREEN EA 172.46$     
268711O BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD ORANGE W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P ORANGE EA 172.46$     
268710R BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD RED W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 RED EA 161.88$     
268711R BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD RED W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P RED EA 172.46$     
268700 BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS  OLIVE DRAB  W/STRAPS  72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG X 2.25 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP101-D2ODG EA 161.88$     
268710W BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD WHITE W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 WHITE EA 161.88$     
268711W BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD WHITE W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN LONG X 16 IN WIDE X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P WHITE EA 172.46$     
268710Y BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD YELLOW  W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 YELLOW EA 161.88$     
268711Y BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD YELLOW W/PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.13 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P YELLOW EA 172.46$     
3133-10104 BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD, OLIVE DRAB, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS 72 X 16 X 1.13 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 OLIVE DRAB EA 161.88$     
3133-10204 BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD, OLIVE DRAB, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, 72 X 16 X 1.13 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P OLIVE DRAB EA 172.46$     
268710O BAK-PAK II ORANGE BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS W/STRAPS 72 IN X 16 IN X 1.3 IN THICK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 ORANGE EA 161.88$     
268701O BAK-PAK ULTRA  BACKBOARD W/PINS ORANGE 72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG-W/STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P ORANGE EA 176.88$     
3133-09915 BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD 72 IN X 16 IN X 0.75 IN  OLIVE DRAB  NO PINS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 OLIVE DRAB EA 166.25$     
268700B BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS  BLUE  W/STRAPS  72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 BLUE EA 166.25$     
268700O BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS  ORANGE  W/STRAPS  72 IN LONG  X 16 IN WIDE EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 ORANGE EA 166.25$     
268700R BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS  RED  W/STRAPS  72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 RED EA 166.25$     
268700W BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS  WHITE  W/STRAPS  72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 WHITE EA 166.25$     
268700Y BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/OUT PINS  YELLOW  W/STRAPS 72 IN  X 16 IN LONG EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 YELLOW EA 166.25$     
268701B BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/PINS  BLUE 72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG W/STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P BLUE EA 176.88$     
268701R BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/PINS RED 72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG-W/STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P RED EA 176.88$     
268701W BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/PINS WHITE 72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG-W/STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P WHITE EA 176.88$     
268701Y BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD W/PINS YELLOW 72 IN WIDE X 16 IN LONG-W/STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P YELLOW EA 176.88$     
3133-10012 BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, LIME GREEN, 72 X 16 X 0.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P LIME GREEN EA 176.88$     
3133-11622 BAK-PAK ULTRA BOARD W/ PINS  BLACK EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P BLACK EA 176.88$     
EP101-KGR-P1 BAK-PAK ULTRA BOARD, KELLY GREEN, PINNED WITH STRAPS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P KELLY GREEN EA 176.88$     
0814332 BANDAGE 8 IN X 20 IN COMBINE PAD MISCELLANEOUS 0814332 EA 16.74$       
F925606 BANDAGE COBAN SELF-ADHERENT WRAP  1 IN X 5 YDS TAN 30RLS/CS CONTAINS LATEX  3M 3M HEALTH CARE 1581 RL 0.94$         
083200 BANDAGE COHESIVE 2 IN X 5 YD TAN COFLEX 36/CS CONTAINS LATEX ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 3200TN-036 EA 1.08$         
083300 BANDAGE COHESIVE 3 IN X 5 YD COFLEX TAN 24/CS CONTAINS LATEX ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 3300TN-024 EA 1.44$         
083400 BANDAGE COHESIVE TAN 4 IN X 5 YD COFLEX CONTAINS LATEX ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 3400TN-024 EA 1.56$         
083600 BANDAGE COHESIVE TAN 6 IN COFLEX CONTAINS LATEX ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 3600TN-012 EA 2.87$         
08336 BANDAGE COMPRESS LARGE GAUZE 24 IN X 72 IN STERILE AFASSCO 336 EA 1.58$         
150022 BANDAGE CONFORMING STERILE 2 IN X 75 IN  12/BX 8BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2231 BX 5.56$         
150023 BANDAGE CONFORMING STERILE 3 IN X  75 IN  12/BX 8BX/CS KENDALL CONFORM KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2232 BX 7.25$         
150024 BANDAGE CONFORMING STERILE 4 IN X 75 IN  12/BX 8BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2236 BX 8.12$         
150026 BANDAGE CONFORMING STERILE 6 IN X 82 IN  12/BX 4BX/CS KENDALL CONFORM KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2238 BX 13.14$       
080602 BANDAGE CONFORMING STRETCH GAUZE NON STERILE 2 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12RLS/BG 8BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 602 BG 1.14$         
080603 BANDAGE CONFORMING STRETCH GAUZE NON STERILE 3 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12RLS/BG 8BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 603 BG 1.46$         
080606 BANDAGE CONFORMING STRETCH GAUZE NON STERILE 6 IN X 4.1 YARDS 6RLS/BG 8BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 606 BG 1.75$         
F490654 BANDAGE CONFORMING STRETCH NON-STERILE 1 IN X 4.1 YARDS  24/BG 4BG/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2239 BG 4.76$         
J3524 BANDAGE CONFORMING STRETCH NON-STERILE 4 IN 12RLS/BX 8BX/CS 2247 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2247 BX 6.20$         
080502 BANDAGE ELASTIC LATEX FREE 2 IN 50RLS/CS ADI MEDICAL 27500 EA 0.31$         
080503 BANDAGE ELASTIC LATEX FREE 3 IN  50RLS/CS ADI MEDICAL 27501 EA 0.34$         
080504 BANDAGE ELASTIC LATEX FREE 4 IN 10RLS/BX 5BX/CS ADI MEDICAL 27502 EA 0.46$         
080506 BANDAGE ELASTIC LATEX FREE 6 IN 50RLS/CS ADI MEDICAL 27503 EA 0.78$         
082012 BANDAGE NON ADHERING 3 IN X 3 IN JOHNSON AND JOHNSON ADAPTIC 50/BOX OWENS & MINOR 6131002012 BX 33.73$       
082015 BANDAGE NON ADHERING 3 IN X 8 IN JOHNSON AND JOHNSON ADAPTIC 24/BX 6BX/CS OWENS & MINOR 6131002015 BX 38.50$       
F490670 BANDAGE NON-STERILE 6 PLY 4.5 IN  12RL/BX 4/BX/CS  KERLIX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3324 BX 20.96$       
150030 BANDAGE ROLL STERILE 2 1/4 IN  96EA/CS KERLIX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6720 EA 0.70$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 10 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 12 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
150031 BANDAGE ROLL STERILE 4 1/2 IN x 4.1 YARDS 100/CS KERLIX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6715 EA 1.42$         
533-MS-RG001EA Bandage roll, gauze, sterile 4.5 in. x 4 yd. 6-ply, individually sealed    100ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-RG001 EA 0.71$         
279-3171 Bandage roll, Sensi-Wrap, 1 in. x 5 yds, tan, self adherent, lightweight compression bandage 30/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3171 CS 10.58$       
279-3182 Bandage roll, Sensi-Wrap, 2inx5yds, self adherent, 6ea of red, green, purple, dk blue, pink, lt blue DYNAREX CORPORATION 3182 CS 24.03$       
J2064 BANDAGE SELF ADHERENT WRAP 6 IN 12/CS 1586 3M HEALTH CARE 1586 EA 3.80$         
084283A BANDAGE SELF-ADHERENT WRAP ASSORTED COLORS  3 IN 12RL/BX 3M COBAN 1583A 3M HEALTH CARE 1583A BX 25.97$       
J3520 BANDAGE STRETCH NON STERILE 2 IN 12RL/BX 8BX/CS 2242 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2242 BX 3.17$         
F925607 BANDAGE WRAP SELF ADHERENT FULLY STRETCHED 2 IN X 5 YARDS, TAN, LATEX 36RLS/CS  COBAN 3M HEALTH CARE 1582 RL 1.72$         
F925609 BANDAGE WRAP SELFADHERENT FULLY STRETCHED 4 IN X 5 YARDS  18RLS/CS   COBAN 3M HEALTH CARE 1584 RL 2.71$         
F925602 BANDAGE WRAP SELF-ADHERENT FULLY STRETCHED BLUE 2 IN X 5 YARD 36RL/CS COBAN 3M HEALTH CARE 1582B RL 1.72$         
F925608 BANDAGE WRAP SELF-ADHERENT LATEX  FULLY STRETCHED 3 IN X  5 YARDS 24RLS/CS  COBAN 3M HEALTH CARE 1583 RL 2.16$         
1633-460 BARD TOOMEY 70 CC SYRINGE W/ CATH TIP AND LUER ADAPTER 50/CS OWENS & MINOR 06200038460 CS 122.24$     
0035280 BARD TOOMEY SYRINGE 50CC 50/CS OWENS & MINOR 06200035280 CS 106.76$     
36703 BARRIER FLUID RESISTANT SHEET 50/CS (10BAGS OF 5) ADI MEDICAL 36703 CS 46.97$       
L820011 BARRIER POCKET MASK W/ GLOVES & WIPE IN YL CS W/O STRAP LF 10/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 82001133 EA 11.48$       
02-02C3 BASIC  D 02 PAK -  BLUE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-02C3 EA 53.11$       
351423 BASIC ADMIN SET W/ 2 Y SITES 15 gtt 106 in  50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V1423 EA 1.58$         
533-MS-B3371KIT Basic BLS kit, orange trauma bag, 1 in tape, black shears, OP airway kit, Mylar blanket, and more MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3371KIT EA 102.74$     
02-02F5 BASIC D  O2 PAK GREEN HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-02F5 EA 50.11$       
351415-15 BASIC IV SET W/ I INJ SITE 15 DROP UNIVERSAL  SPIKE  DEHP-FREE 93 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V1415-15 EA 1.35$         
G857120 BASIC LIFE SUPPORT CASE FIELDTEX PRODUCTS INC. 911-82511 EA 75.21$       
624882 BASIN EMESIS 9 IN 500CC 250/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND80327 EA 0.11$         
448031 BASIN UTILITY ROUND MAUVE 5 QUART 50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND80317 EA 0.76$         
88600 BASIN, EMESIS CRS 6/CS OWENS & MINOR 4323088600 CS 195.84$     
L982600 BAXSTRAP BACKBOARD 12 PIN NO GRAPH OLIVE GREEN 16 in x 72 in LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 982600 EA 161.22$     
L982500 BAXSTRAP BACKBOARD 12 PIN NO GRAPHICS YELLOW 16IN X 72IN LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 982500 EA 152.78$     
309603 BD 5CC SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK STERILE 100BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309603 BX 11.89$       
309635 BD 5CC SYRINGE W/ 20 X 1.5 IN NEEDLE 400/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309635 CS 81.58$       
1632-63420 BD 5ML LUER-LOK SYRINGE W/20 G X 1 IN PRECISION GLIDE NEEDLE REG BEVEL REG WALL DETACHABLE NEEDLE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 309634 BX 18.50$       
303392 BD 5ML SYR W/ BD CANNULA F/ USE W/INTERLINK LS & SAFELINE SYS 100/BX BECTON DICKINSON 303392 BX 49.54$       
1632-64420 BD LUER LOCK SYRINGE W/ NEEDLE 20G X 1 IN, 10CC   100/BX EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 309644 BX 20.51$       
351-52166 Bed sheet, 40 in. x 90 in., white/blue  50/cs LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 52166 CS 25.28$       
624879 BEDPAN  STANDARD (PONTOON)  20/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND80217 EA 1.45$         
F1824RC BEDPAN BAG, CLEAR, 10 X 80 X 24, 500/CS OWENS & MINOR 3106F1824RC CS 30.22$       
444677 BEDPAN FRACTURE MAUVE 24/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYNC8522 EA 1.07$         
DYND80245 BEDPAN STACK-A-PAN  LIGHTWEIGHT  MAUVE 50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND80245 CS 65.13$       
536-DYNC8521 Bedpan, fracture, plastic, gold, disposable  24/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYNC8521 CS 25.66$       
3133-02016 BEE BOARD DISPOSABLE BACKBOARD CHILD SYSTEM 350 LB CAPACITY INCLUDES HEAD IMMOBILIZER AND STRAPS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 1020 EA 53.43$       
3133-00018 BEE BOARD DISPOSABLE BACKBOARD REGULAR SYSTEM 600 LB CAPACITY INCLUDES HEAD IMMOBILIZER AND STRAPS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 1000 EA 68.01$       
238497 BELECTRODES ADULT REDI-PAK PRECONNECT SYSTEM QUICK-COMBO PACE/DEFIB/ECG LP500,  LP1000, LP12, LP15 PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000017 PR 33.07$       
GCP1 BELT POUCH TO HOLD 8 CARPUJECTS CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS GCP-1 EA 47.95$       
15139DDUFLGGR BEMS CUSTOM  BAG PORTABLE OXYGEN W TWO POCKETS LG GREEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139-BEMS-D DUF LG GR W/2EA 121.34$     
15388BVMBEMS BEMS CUSTOM BAG BVM MINILATOR SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15388-BVM-BEMS EA 30.14$       
61010OR BEMS CUSTOM BAG FIRST AID LG ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61010-BEMS-OR EA 60.71$       
15400 BEMS CUSTOM BAG FIRST AID SMALL TEAL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15400 -BEMS-TEAL EA 59.75$       
15399BEMSLF BEMS CUSTOM BAG LATEX FREE PURPLE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15399-BEMS-LF EA 59.75$       
15363BEMSOB BEMS CUSTOM BAG OB DELIVERY RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15363-BEMS-OB EA 59.77$       
15351BEMSPB BEMS CUSTOM BAG PEDI YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15351-BEMS-PB EA 58.11$       
15139DLARGE BEMS CUSTOM BAG PORTABLE OXYGEN LG GREEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139-BEMS-D DUF LG-GR EA 99.90$       
153493PKTMAXIBL BEMS CUSTOM CASE MAXI TRAUMA PARAMEDIC BLUE CORDURA SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15349-BEMS 3PKT-MAXI-BL EA 104.42$     
122002 BERMAN AIRWAY  COLOR CODED  SZ 6  60MM BLACK  10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122002 BG 3.75$         
122001 BERMAN AIRWAY  COLOR CODED  SZ4  40MM PINK  10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122001 BG 3.75$         
122003 BERMAN AIRWAY  COLOR CODED GREEN  SZ 8  80MM  10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122003 BG 3.75$         
122006 BERMAN AIRWAY  COLOR CODED ORANGE  SZ 11  110MM   10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122006 BG 3.75$         
122050 BERMAN AIRWAY  COLOR CODED SZ 5  50MM LT BLUE  10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122050 BG 3.75$         
122004 BERMAN AIRWAY  COLOR CODED YELLOW  SZ 9  90MM   10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122004 BG 3.75$         
122005 BERMAN AIRWAY COLOR CODED PURPLE   SZ 10  100MM   10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122005 BG 3.75$         
122070 BERMAN AIRWAY COLOR CODED SZ 7  70MM WHITE  10/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122070 BG 3.75$         
396274 BERMAN AIRWAY EMERGENCY PACK TELEFLEX MEDICAL 396274 EA 8.90$         
279-4791EA Berman airway kit, includes 1 of ea. size, 43 mm, 60 mm, 80 mm, 90 mm, 100 mm, 110 mm DYNAREX CORPORATION 4791 BX 3.48$         
792-1-1508-00EA Berman airway set, 8 sizes per set, 40, 50, 60, 70, 80, 90, 100 and 110 mm airway,   10ea/bx SUN MED 1-1508-00 EA 2.05$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 11 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 13 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
279-4755EA Berman airway, 100 mm, size 5, large adult   100ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4755 EA 0.26$         
279-4757 Berman airway, 100 mm, size 5, large adult, individually bagged  24/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 4757 BX 6.10$         
792-1-1508-99EA Berman airway, 100 mm, size 5, large adult, red, disposable, individually packaged  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-99 EA 0.26$         
279-4765EA Berman airway, 110 mm, size 6, extra large adult   100ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4765 EA 0.26$         
279-4767 Berman airway, 110 mm, size 6, extra large adult, individually bagged   24/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 4767 BX 6.10$         
792-1-1508-11EA Berman airway, 110 mm, size 6, x-large adult, orange, disposable, individually packaged 10ea/bx SUN MED 1-1508-11 EA 0.26$         
36-1152PK Berman airway, 40 mm, individually wrapped  12/pk  4pk/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1152 PK 5.60$         
792-1-1508-40EA Berman airway, 40 mm, size 00, newborn, pink, disposable, individually packaged 10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-40 EA 0.25$         
279-4717 Berman airway, 43 mm, size 1, infant, individually bagged   24/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 4717 BX 6.10$         
76-121850EA Berman airway, 50 mm, light blue, non-sterile  50ea/bx TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121850 EA 0.15$         
792-1-1508-50EA Berman airway, 50 mm, size 0, infant, blue, disposable, individually packaged  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-50 EA 0.25$         
792-1-1508-60EA Berman airway, 60 mm, size 1, small child, black, disposable, individually packaged  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-60 EA 0.25$         
279-4725EA Berman airway, 60 mm, size 2, child   100ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4725 EA 0.26$         
279-4727 Berman airway, 60 mm, size 2, child, individually bagged   24/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 4727 BX 6.10$         
792-1-1508-70EA Berman airway, 70 mm, size 2, child, white, disposable, individually packaged  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-70 EA 0.26$         
76-121970EA Berman airway, 70 mm, white, non-sterile, individually wrapped  50ea/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 121970 EA 0.30$         
279-4735EA Berman airway, 80 mm, size 3, small adult  100ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4735 EA 0.26$         
792-1-1508-80EA Berman airway, 80 mm, size 3, small adult, green, disposable, individually packaged  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-80 EA 0.26$         
279-4737 Berman airway, 80 mm, size 3, small adult, individually bagged  24/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 4737 BX 6.10$         
279-4745EA Berman airway, 90 mm, size 4, medium adult    100ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4745 EA 0.26$         
279-4747 Berman airway, 90 mm, size 4, medium adult, individually bagged   24/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 4747 BX 6.10$         
792-1-1508-90EA Berman airway, 90 mm, size 4, medium adult, yellow, disposable, individually packaged 10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1508-90 EA 0.26$         
066-4000 Berman Oral Airway Kit, incl 43 mm, 60 mm, 80 mm, 90 mm, 100mm and 110 mm, Boxed AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 4000 EA 3.25$         
066-4000P Berman Oral Airway Kit, incl 43 mm, 60 mm, 80 mm, 90 mm, 100mm and 110 mm, Poly Bagged AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 4000P KT 2.16$         
688252 BIKE BAG BLACK 14 IN X 12 IN X 15 IN OMNI-EQUIP MODEL 38252 IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 38252  BLACK EA 142.40$     
2521-13222 BIKE BAG, BLACK, SADDLE BAG STYLE CASE, 16 IN X 14 IN X 14 IN, SHOULDER STRAP, REFLECTIVE STRIPE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18132-BLACK EA 147.95$     
2521-13215 BIKE BAG, ORANGE, SADDLE BAG STYLE CASE, 16 IN X 14 IN X 14 IN, SHOULDER STRAP, REFLECTIVE STRIPE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18132-ORANGE EA 147.95$     
290116 BIO BAG RED 7-10 GAL 23 X 23 1.2MIL 500/CS MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES F116 EA 0.08$         
295042 BIOHAZARD BAG  1-6 GAL CAPACITY  11 IN X 14 IN 50/BX 10BX/CS ULTRA-TUFF MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 50-42 BX 8.60$         
R2026 BIOHAZARD BAG 1 - 3 GAL CAPACITY 11 IN X 14.25 IN 20 BAGS/ROLL 10 ROLLS/CASE (200/CS) MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES RD610 CS 19.79$       
R2024 BIOHAZARD BAG 16 GALLON 24 IN X 37 IN 250/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 8654 CS 27.96$       
R2033 BIOHAZARD BAG 33 GALLON 33 IN X 40 IN 250/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 8656 CS 75.07$       
5815-804 BIOHAZARD BAG 4 GALLON 1.5ML 500/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON151717 EA 0.10$         
14-203750 BIOHAZARD BAG 45 GALLON RED EACH 40 IN X 46 IN 100/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON204046 EA 0.74$         
29366101 BIOHAZARD BAG HEAVY DUTY 40 GAL  4ML 36 IN X 48 IN  75/CS ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 36-6-107R EA 1.37$         
290590 BIOHAZARD BAG LATEX FREE LOCK TOP 3ML THICK 5 GALLON 12 IN X 15 IN 500/CS LPS INDUSTRIES, INC. LT1215BHP EA 0.23$         
290117 BIOHAZARD BAG LATEX FREE RED 1.2MIL THICK 30 GALLON 30.5 IN X 41 IN 250/CS MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 117M EA 0.18$         
2954046 BIOHAZARD BAG LATEX FREE RED 1.5ML THICK 40 GALLON 38 IN X 45 IN 200/CS OWENS & MINOR 4304000109 EA 0.44$         
290037 BIOHAZARD BAG LATEX FREE RED 14 MICRONS THICK 33  GALLON 31 IN X 43 IN 25/RL 250/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NONHDR43 EA 0.20$         
290595 BIOHAZARD BAG LATEX FREE RED 2.0ML THICK 33 GALLON 31 IN X 43 IN 100/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON203143 EA 0.50$         
290593 BIOHAZARD BAG LATEX FREE RED 3ML THICK 15 GALLON 16 IN X 14 IN X36 IN 100/CS LPS INDUSTRIES, INC. RBH161436 EA 0.57$         
NONHDR24RL BIOHAZARD BAG RED  10 GAL 24 X 24 13 MICRON 10 GAL  40/RL 25 RL/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NONHDR24RL CS 72.89$       
291479 BIOHAZARD BAG ZIPPER SEAL 6 IN X 6 IN WITH 9 IN POCKET 1000/CS ML66BHP LPS INDUSTRIES, INC. ML-66-BHP EA 0.10$         
520-F117 Biohazard bag, 30.5 in x 41 in, 20-30 gal, 1.2 mil, red w/black print,  Biohazardous Waste  250/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES F117 CS 47.39$       
520-F118 Biohazard bag, 33 in x 39 in, 33 gal, 1.2 mil, red with black print,  Biohazardous Waste  250/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES F118 CS 48.78$       
520-F135 Biohazard bag, 40 in x 46 in, 40-45 gal, 1.2 mil, red with black print,  Biohazardous Waste  100/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES F135 CS 34.80$       
520-2122 Biohazard bag, 43 in x 55 in, 1.5 mil, 55 gallon, red with black print  Biohazardous Waste  200/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 2122 CS 88.38$       
520-2125 Biohazard bag, 43 in. x 55 in., 55 gal, 3.0 mil, red with black print  Biohazardous Waste   100/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 2125 CS 103.84$     
520-105 Biohazard bag, 9 in. x 12 in., 2 mil, red with black print  Biohazardous Waste, zip closure 500/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 4923 CS 143.91$     
621-021602 Biohazard bag, red, 24 in. x 23 in.     5ea/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 621-021602 EA 1.53$         
520-RD630RL Biohazard bag, red, hamper bag on roll, 14 1/2 in. x 19 in., 1.25 mil, 3 gallon 20/rl  10rl/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES RD630 RL 2.33$         
520-RD650 Biohazard bag, red, hamper bag on roll, 16x24, 1.25mil, 5 gallon, printed  Biohazardous Waste 200/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES RD650 CS 26.97$       
520-44-13 Biohazard bag, Safe-T-Seal, red bag, high density, 40 in. x 46 in., 40-45 gallon, 16 microns  200/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 44-13 CS 76.67$       
R2050 BIOHAZARD LABEL 3 IN X 3 IN 320/RL CL404CL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) CL404CL RL 27.49$       
R2054 BIOHAZARD LABEL 6 IN X 6 IN 50/PK PC466AM VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) PC466AM PK 30.32$       
2962229 BIOHAZARD STICKER 1 INCH  ROUND-ORANGE W/BLACK PRINT- 500/RL HARRIS INDUSTRIES INC. BHL1 RL 13.12$       
2962404 BIOHAZARD STICKERS 3 IN X 3 IN 500/RL HARRIS INDUSTRIES INC. BHL-3 RL 13.86$       
M233645 BIOHAZARD WASTE BAG 10 GAL 24 IN X 24 IN 2/BX 80/CS NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 35-500RB BX 0.76$         
50007305 BIOTAC ELECTRODE 7305, 50/PK, 12PK/CS, 600/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 50007305 CS 87.84$       
50007365 BIOTAC ULTRA ELECTRODES 600/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 50007365 CS 98.03$       
307-2060 Bite block, for brochoscopy, hard white plastic with hole in middle  20/bx ETHOX CORPORATION 2060 BX 34.09$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 12 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 14 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
2036BP BLACK HOSE 16FT W/ CONNECTOR FOR SUCTION UNIT RICO SUCTION LABS 2036BP EA 20.32$       
2036P BLACK HOSE ONLY FOR SUCTION UNIT*SOLD BY THE FOOT RICO SUCTION LABS 2036P FT 1.27$         
682327 BLACKHAWK SPECIAL OPERATIONS MEDICAL BACKPACK, OD GREEN BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP00OD EA 146.90$     
660114 BLANKET 100% COTTON NATURAL THERMAL 4/CS 66X90 OWEN MANUFACTURING COMPANY 12562 NATU EA 12.11$       
B0047 BLANKET 100% OLEFIN POLY BAGGED GRAY 72 IN X 90 IN 12/CS PX112 THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX112 EA 6.51$         
118109 BLANKET 100% POLYESTER BLUE 72 IN X 90 IN 12/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX226 EA 6.57$         
NONDB4080 BLANKET 40 X 80  GREY 100% POLY 10/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NONDB4080 CS 34.34$       
7723 BLANKET 60 IN X 84 IN  BURGUNDY 6/CS  FLEECE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC MS-B500M   (7723-CS) CS 51.00$       
660007 BLANKET 80% WOOL 20% OTHER FIBERS 66  INCH X 90  INCH 25/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX800 EA 12.21$       
660001M BLANKET 80% WOOL 20% OTHER MAROON 60 IN X 80 IN 12/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX777 MAROON EA 13.49$       
660001B BLANKET 80% WOOL 20% OTHER NAVY 60 IN X 80 IN 12EA/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX777 NAVY EA 13.49$       
3272-97504 BLANKET 80% WOOL 20% OTHER, OLIVE GREEN, 60 IN X 80 IN 12EA/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX975 OLIVE GREEN EA 13.49$       
3271-67884 BLANKET CASUALTY LIGHTWEIGHT WATERPROOF 84 IN X 60 IN OLIVE DRAB/SILVER LHB INDUSTRIES 2151678 EA 7.96$         
3271-043 BLANKET DISP  EMERGENCY YELLOW  58 IN X 90 IN POLYBACK FOAM 18/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 980043 CS 125.64$     
B0051 BLANKET DISPOSABLE BULK TISSUE/POLY YELLOW 50/CS  54 IN X 80 IN FLEXPAK, INC 00-100470    (FLX-B0051) EA 3.36$         
118043 BLANKET DISPOSABLE EMERGENCY ROOM FOAM YELLOW 58 IN X 90 IN 18/CS MS-B200 MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B200 EA 4.28$         
114100 BLANKET DISPOSABLE EMERGENCY ROOM YELLOW 60 IN X 90 IN 20/CS UMED CORPORATION EB100 CS 64.12$       
E965500 BLANKET DISPOSABLE WATERPROOF INSULATED YELLOW 60 IN X 90 IN 10/CS U.S. LAMINATING CORP 6090 EA 4.22$         
666090 BLANKET DISPOSABLE YELLOW 60 IN X 90 IN 24/CS ROEHAMPTON 690 EA 4.55$         
661131 BLANKET ECONOMY 54 IN X 80 IN 30/CS ECONO-BLANKET GAM INDUSTRIES 113-1 EA 2.50$         
448054 BLANKET EMERGENCY BLUE 12/CS GRABBER INC 8613 EA 8.88$         
J02884 BLANKET FIRE 62 IN X 84 IN FIELDTEX PRODUCTS INC. 911-83700 EA 40.07$       
118047 BLANKET GRAY DISPOSABLE W/PHOENIX LOGO 20/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX-100 PHOENIX EA 4.61$         
3272-30016 BLANKET GRAY FLAME RETARDANT 100% POLYESTER 60 IN X 90 IN 30/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX300 EA 5.22$         
660648 BLANKET HIGHWAY BLUE 54 IN X 80 IN 24/CS ROEHAMPTON 625 EA 3.29$         
660548 BLANKET HIGHWAY YELLOW 54 IN X 80 IN 40/CS ROEHAMPTON 654 EA 2.63$         
115052 BLANKET INFANT BUNTING WITH ZIPPER 25/CS UMED CORPORATION EB300 EA 3.18$         
660100 BLANKET ISOTHERMAL EMERGENCY ROOM 60 IN X 84 IN FLEXPAK, INC IB100 EA 6.95$         
44348 BLANKET POLAR FLEECE RED 60 IN X 90 IN E-SPACE HOME FASHIONS 44348 EA 22.37$       
118116 BLANKET UTILITY 100% POLYESTER 60 IN X 90 IN 8/CS OWEN MANUFACTURING COMPANY 16586 HETR EA 3.49$         
825-60-RFB5880 Blanket, 58 in. x 80 in., royal blue, heavy weight polar fleece  10/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 60-RFB5880 CS 123.68$     
825-60-NFB6080EA Blanket, 60 in. x 80 in., navy blue, light weight polar fleece  10ea/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 60-NFB6080 EA 6.25$         
825-60-RNB6090 Blanket, 60 in. x 90 in., royal blue, fleece, yellow nylon, individual poly bag, waterproof  10/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 60-RNB6090 CS 164.47$     
533-MS-B500 Blanket, fleece, 60 in. x 90 in., blue, machine washable MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B500 EA 10.37$       
533-MS-B500M Blanket, fleece, 60 in. x 90 in., maroon, machine washable MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B500M EA 10.37$       
71BLEM BLEMISHED BACKBOARD RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 71BLEM EA 69.44$       
4423LTRU BLOOD GAS SAMPLING KIT, 3CC SYRINGE 100/CS VITAL SIGNS, INC. 4423LTRU CS 247.11$     
17743LF BLOOD PRESSURE 3 CUFF SYSTEM LATEX FREE BLACK ADC MULTIKUF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 731BKLF EA 103.16$     
170132 BLOOD PRESSURE 4 CUFF SYSTEM LATEX FREE ADC MULTIKUF 732BKLF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 732BKLF EA 91.92$       
540006 BLOOD PRESSURE 5 CUFF SYSTEM ORANGE 740 SYSTEM 5 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 746 EA 96.23$       
17509138 BLOOD PRESSURE ANEROID WALL MOUNT WITH ADULT CUFF CHARCOAL WELCH ALLYN, INC 5091-38 EA 173.68$     
17700641 BLOOD PRESSURE COMBINATION KIT BLACK DURA SHOCK PRO AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001A-641 BLACK EA 37.91$       
2614-92308 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF  SIZE 7  INFANT  DISPOSABLE 1-TUBE BAYONET 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-07-1HP BX 106.32$     
2614-94308 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF  SIZE 9  CHILD DISPOSABLE 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-09-1HP BX 106.32$     
1784000LA BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF 2 TUBE DISPOSABLE LARGE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 8400LA-10 EA 5.88$         
5484000A BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF ADULT DISPOSABLE WITH 2 TUBE BLADDER SLIP CONNECTOR 10/PK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 8400A2-10 EA 5.88$         
540856X BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND 1 TUBE BLADDER ORANGE LARGE ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 856X EA 17.05$       
173530 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND 2 TUBE BLADDER DISPOSABLE INFANT VITAL SIGNS, INC. 173530 EA 7.62$         
17508243 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE ADULT TYCOS REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-43 EA 30.00$       
540850 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE BLACK ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850 EA 11.88$       
540850C BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE BLACK CHILD REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850C EA 10.35$       
5400-850I BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE BLACK INFANT REUSABLE TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 066-850I EA 9.42$         
17508242 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE CHILD TYCOS REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-42 EA 43.42$       
17508203 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE INFANT TYCOS REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-03 EA 37.11$       
17508244 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE LARGE ADULT TYCOS REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-44 EA 30.00$       
17508207 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE NEWBORN TYCOS REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-07 EA 37.89$       
5400-855 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE RED ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 855 EA 11.88$       
5400-850T BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE THIGH 850T REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850T EA 21.25$       
5400-840 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 2 TUBE BLACK ADULT REUSABLE 55cm AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840 EA 11.88$       
5400-840C BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 2 TUBE BLACK CHILD REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840C EA 10.15$       
5400-840X BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 2 TUBE BLACK LARGE ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840X EA 17.05$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 13 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 15 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
540840 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER 2 TUBE NAVY BLUE ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840DB EA 11.88$       
066-840CLF Blood pressure cuff and bladder BP, Adcuff, child, black, 2 tube, latex free, durable latex AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840CLF EA 10.95$       
5400-856C BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF AND BLADDER ORANGE CHILD FOR SYSTEM 5 REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 856C EA 10.34$       
540214 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLACK INFANT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 830I BLACK EA 5.14$         
1720163 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLACK ONLY CHILD AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 830C EA 5.47$         
E6050 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLUE ADULT 01-149-011 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-149-011 EA 8.22$         
540212 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLUE ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 830DB EA 6.79$         
E6052 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLUE CHILD 01-149-015 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-149-015 EA 8.22$         
540213 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLUE CHILD REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 830DBC EA 5.47$         
E6053 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLUE INFANT 01-149-013 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-149-013 EA 8.22$         
E6054 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BLUE LARGE ADULT 01-149-016 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-149-016 EA 10.20$       
81-N7MS-1 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult extra long, reusable, 2 tube with latex free bulb GENERIC MEDICAL N7MS-1 EA 25.66$       
81-C5HP Blood pressure cuff BP, adult long, cotton, disp, 1 tube w/quick connect compression fitting, for HP GENERIC MEDICAL C5HP EA 6.62$         
81-C5HP-10 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult long, disposable, 1 tube w/quick connect compression fitting, for HP GENERIC MEDICAL C5HP-10 PK 66.12$       
81-C5SF-10 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult long, disposable, 1 tube with female luer fitting, Maroon GENERIC MEDICAL C5SF-10 PK 66.12$       
81-C5D-25 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult long, disposable, 2 tube, 23-45 cm range, for Critikon/Dinamap 25/bx GENERIC MEDICAL C5D-25 BX 165.30$     
81-N5SFEA Blood pressure cuff BP, adult long, reusable, 1 tube w/female luer fitting, 23-45cm range GENERIC MEDICAL N5SF EA 21.38$       
81-N5PP-10 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult long, reusable, 1 tube with female interlocking fitting, for Propaq GENERIC MEDICAL N5PP-10 PK 213.82$     
691-3009167-00 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult, 14 cm x 35 cm, disposable, for LifePak 12 PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000030 EA 11.58$       
81-C4HPEA Blood pressure cuff BP, adult, cotton, disp, 1 tube w/quick connect compression fitting, for HP GENERIC MEDICAL C4HPEA EA 6.62$         
2614-25034 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF BP, ADULT, DISPOSABLE, 1 TUBE W/FEMALE LUER FITTING, BLUE 25/CS GENERIC MEDICAL 81-C4SF-25 CS 165.30$     
81-C4HP-25 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult, disposable, 1 tube with quick connect compression fitting, for HP GENERIC MEDICAL C4HP-25 PK 165.30$     
81-C4D-10 Blood pressure cuff BP, adult, disposable, 2 tube, 23-35 cm range, for Critikon/Dinamap 10/pk GENERIC MEDICAL C4D-10 PK 66.12$       
81-N4MSEA Blood pressure cuff BP, adult, reusable, 2 tube w/latex free bulb, 23-35 cm range, stain resistant GENERIC MEDICAL N4MS EA 21.38$       
162-6120A Blood pressure cuff BP, adult, reusable, for Advisor vitals signs monitor SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 6120A EA 38.49$       
967-ZCC4201HP Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, adult, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4201HP BX 39.86$       
967-ZCC4201F Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, adult, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4201F BX 39.86$       
967-ZCC4201L Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, adult, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4201L BX 39.86$       
967-ZCC4201X Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, adult, 1 tube, no connector, single patient 10/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 967-ZCC4201X BX 39.86$       
967-ZCC4201MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, adult, 1 tube, twist lock female, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4201MQF BX 39.86$       
967-ZCC4401HP Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, child, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4401HP BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4401F Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, child, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4401F BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4401MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, child, 1 tube, female twist lock, Marquette  10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4401MQF BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4401L Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, child, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 967-ZCC4401L BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4101HP Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, large adult, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4101HP BX 46.97$       
967-ZCC4101F Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, large adult, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4101F BX 46.97$       
967-ZCC4101MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, large adult, 1 tube, female twist lock, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4101MQF BX 46.97$       
967-ZCC4101L Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, large adult, 1 tube, male slip luer, single pt use 10/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 967-ZCC4101L BX 46.97$       
967-ZCC4301HP Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, small adult, 1 tube, bayonet connector, Hewlett Packard 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4301HP BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4301F Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, small adult, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4301F BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4301MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, small adult, 1 tube, female twist lock, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4301MQF BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4301L Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, small adult, 1 tube, male slip luer, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4301L BX 34.20$       
967-ZCC4001HP Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, thigh, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4001HP BX 59.29$       
967-ZCC4001F Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, thigh, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4001F BX 59.29$       
967-ZCC4001L Blood Pressure Cuff BP, ComfortCheck, thigh, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZCC4001L BX 59.29$       
967-ZCC4001MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, ComfortCheck, thigh, 1 tube, twist lock female, Marquette, 10/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 967-ZCC4001MQF BX 59.29$       
81-C1HPEA Blood pressure cuff BP, infant, cotton, disp, 1 tube w/quick connect compression fitting, for HP GENERIC MEDICAL C1HPEA EA 5.29$         
162-6120I Blood pressure cuff BP, infant, reusable, for Advisor vitals signs monitor SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 6120I EA 34.21$       
162-6120LA Blood pressure cuff BP, large adult, reusable, for Advisor vitals signs monitor SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 6120LA EA 40.20$       
617-6191-003 Blood pressure cuff BP, large, 32-42 cm circumference NONIN MEDICAL, INC. 6191-003 EA 17.11$       
967-ZNC4501F Blood Pressure Cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #1, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4501F BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4501L Blood Pressure Cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #1, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4501L BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4501MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #1, 1 tube, twist lock female connector, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4501MQF BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4601F Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #2, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4601F BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4601L Blood Pressure Cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #2, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4601L BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4601MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #2, 1 tube, twist lock female connector, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4601MQF BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4701F Blood Pressure Cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #3, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4701F BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4701L Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #3, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4701L BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4701MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #3, 1 tube, twist lock female connector, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4701MQF BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4801F Blood Pressure Cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #4, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4801F BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4801L Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #4, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4801L BX 26.54$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 14 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 16 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
967-ZNC4801MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #4, 1 tube, twist lock female connector, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4801MQF BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4901F Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #5, 1 tube, female luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4901F BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4901L Blood Pressure Cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #5, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4901L BX 26.54$       
967-ZNC4901MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, NeoCheck, neonatal #5, 1 tube, twist lock female connector, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZNC4901MQF BX 26.54$       
723-01050072EA Blood pressure cuff BP, NIBP, bladderless, large adult, 31-40 cm single tube w/twist lock connector WELCH ALLYN, INC 01050072 EA 3.62$         
162-6120SA Blood pressure cuff BP, small adult, reusable, for Advisor vitals signs monitor SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 6120SA EA 38.49$       
162-6120SC Blood pressure cuff BP, small child, reusable, for Advisor vitals signs monitor SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 6120SC EA 35.92$       
617-6191-001 Blood pressure cuff BP, small, 18-26 cm circumference NONIN MEDICAL, INC. 6191-001 EA 17.11$       
967-ZSC4201HP Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, adult, 1 tube, bayonet connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4201HP BX 39.86$       
967-ZSC4201F Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, adult, 1 tube, female connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4201F BX 39.86$       
967-ZSC4201MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, adult, 1 tube, female twist connector, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4201MQF BX 39.87$       
967-ZSC4201L Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, adult, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4201L BX 39.87$       
967-ZSC4401HP Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, child, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, single pt use 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4401HP BX 34.20$       
967-ZSC4401MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, child, 1 tube, female twist lock connector, Marquette 10/b ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4401MQF BX 34.20$       
967-ZSC4401L Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, child, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4401L BX 34.21$       
967-ZSC4101HP Blood Pressure Cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, large adult, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector,  10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4101HP BX 46.97$       
967-ZSC4101MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, large adult, 1 tube, female twist lock, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4101MQF BX 46.97$       
967-ZSC4101L Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, large adult, 1 tube, male slip luer connector 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4101L BX 46.97$       
967-ZSC4102D Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, large adult, 33-41cm, 2 tube, screw type,  10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4102D BX 46.97$       
967-ZSC4301HP Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, small adult, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4301HP BX 34.20$       
967-ZSC4301MQF Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, small adult, 1 tube, female twist lock, Marquette 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4301MQF BX 34.20$       
967-ZSC4301L Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, small adult, 1 tube, male slip luer connector, 10/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4301L BX 34.20$       
967-ZSC4001HPEA Blood Pressure Cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, thigh, 1 tube, bayonet/HP connector, single pt use 10ea/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4001HP EA 5.93$         
967-ZSC4001LEA Blood pressure cuff BP, StatCheck, vinyl, thigh, 1 tube, male slip luer connector  10ea/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 967-ZSC4001LEA EA 5.92$         
94-REUSE-11L-1MQ Blood pressure cuff BP, Welch Allyn, adult long, 1 tube, reusable, PIC 40, 50, PROPAC, LT WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-11L-1MQ EA 27.63$       
94-REUSE-06-1MQ Blood pressure cuff BP, Welch Allyn, newborn, 1 tube, locking connector, reusable WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-06-1MQ EA 20.53$       
94-REUSE-11-2BV Blood pressure cuff BP, Welch Allyn, standard adult, 2 tube, with bulb and valve, for use w/#7670-01 WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-11-2BV EA 39.47$       
617-6191-004 Blood pressure cuff BP, x-large, 35-44 cm circumference NONIN MEDICAL, INC. 6191-004 EA 17.11$       
178902 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF DISP  LATEX FREE BLADDERLESS SINGLE TUBE LARGE ADULT 10/BX TEMPA-KUFF TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 39124 EA 6.43$         
H802102 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF DISPOSABLE (ADULT) 5/BX MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 06-270-191 BX 28.42$       
174210 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF DISPOSABLE 1 TUBE CHILD VITAL SIGNS, INC. BP421020 EA 9.41$         
94-REUSE-MLT Blood pressure cuff kit BP, Welch Allyn, reusable, 1 tube, includes 8 different size cuffs   12st/cs WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-MLT ST 195.79$     
172806 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX FREE BLADDERLESS SINGLE TUBE INFANT 10/BX TEMPA-KUFF TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 2806S EA 4.74$         
178903 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX FREE DISP  BLADDERLESS SINGLE TUBE ADULT 20/CS TEMPA-KUFF TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 39004 EA 5.92$         
178905 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX FREE DISP  BLADDERLESS SINGLE TUBE CHILD 10/BX TEMPA-KUFF TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 39083 EA 5.20$         
170775 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX NAVY ADULT 20/CS PROSPHYG 775 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 775 EA 11.82$       
170775C BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX NAVY CHILD PROSPHYG 775 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 775C EA 11.82$       
170775I BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX NAVY INFANT PROSPHYG 775 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 775 I EA 11.82$       
170775X BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF LATEX NAVY LARGE ADULT PROSPHYG 775 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 775X EA 11.82$       
5400-720X BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF OBESE NPS 720X AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 720X EA 35.37$       
17508201 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF ONLY ADULT TYCOS 5082-01 REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-01 EA 17.37$       
1720143 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF ONLY BLACK OBESE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 830X EA 7.50$         
17508211 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF ONLY THIGH TYCOS 5082-11 REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-11 EA 29.21$       
540210 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF ORANGE ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 836 EA 6.79$         
540003 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF PALM STYLE BLACK ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 703 BLACK EA 45.84$       
540004 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF PALM STYLE BLACK CHILD 703C AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 703C EA 50.97$       
540005 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF PALM STYLE BLACK INFANT 703I AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 703I BLACK EA 63.00$       
540002 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF PALM STYLE BLACK LARGE ADULT 703X AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 703X BLACK EA 55.33$       
540211 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF RED ADULT REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 835 EA 6.79$         
2614-95308 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SIZE 10 SMALL ADULT  DISPOSABLE 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-10-1HP BX 144.21$     
2614-96308 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SIZE 11  ADULT  DISPOSABLE 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-11-1HP BX 144.21$     
2614-97308 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SIZE 12  LARGE ADULT DISPOSABLE 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-12-1HP BX 144.21$     
540762 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLACK ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760 EA 17.09$       
540015 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLACK CHILD 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760C EA 17.09$       
540016 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLACK INFANT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760I EA 17.09$       
540017 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLACK LARGE ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760X EA 21.29$       
540019 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLACK NEWBORN AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760N EA 17.09$       
540018 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLACK THIGH AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760T EA 24.70$       
540012 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BLUE ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760DB EA 17.09$       
540763 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD BROWN ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 763 EA 17.09$       
540761 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD GRAY ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 761 EA 17.09$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 15 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 17 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
540013 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD GREEN ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 764 EA 17.09$       
540010 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD ORANGE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 766 EA 17.09$       
540023 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD ORANGE CHILD AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 766C-ORANGE EA 17.09$       
540024 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD ORANGE INFANT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 766I-ORANGE EA 17.09$       
540022 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD ORANGE THIGH AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 766T-ORANGE EA 25.09$       
540011 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF STANDARD RED ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 765 EA 17.09$       
540008 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SYSTEM 3 CUFFS BLUE SYSTEM 3 MULTI CUFF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 731DB EA 74.61$       
17508225 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF WITH 2 TUBE ADULT TYCOS REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-25 EA 30.00$       
540218 BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF, ADCUFF, NYLON CUFF ONLY THIGH BLACK, REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 830T EA 10.58$       
17509803 BLOOD PRESSURE HAND ANEROID WITH GAUGE AND BULB ONLY TYCOS WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-03 EA 138.95$     
540790 BLOOD PRESSURE HOME CARE KIT BLUE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 790 EA 20.25$       
94-5098-30 Blood pressure kit BP, DS66 Trigger, Family Practice, incl 1-piece child, adult, large adult cuffs WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-30 EA 207.63$     
066-731BK Blood pressure system BP, Multikuf, 3 cuff, black, includes adult, child, and large adult nylon cuff AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 731BK EA 74.61$       
066-732BK Blood pressure system BP, Multikuf, 4 cuff, black, includes adult, infant, child and large adult AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 732BK EA 87.18$       
066-732DB Blood pressure system BP, Multikuf, 4 cuff, navy, includes adult, infant, child, large adult AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 732DB EA 97.68$       
508-01-550-058 Blood pressure unit  EMT kit BP, Medic-Kit 5, palm gauge, 5 different size orange nylon cuffs, case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-550-058 EA 90.46$       
2611-77624 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT  LARGE ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 776XZ EA 8.68$         
170760 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT ADULT  LATEX FREE BLACK PROSPHYG 760 ORANGE TUBING AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760LF BLACK EA 17.94$       
547001BK BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BLACK ADULT DURASHOCK 7001BK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001ABK EA 29.93$       
547001CBK BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BLACK CHILD DURASHOCK 7001CBK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001CBK EA 29.93$       
547001XBK BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BLACK LARGE ADULT DURASHOCK 7001XBK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001XBK EA 35.45$       
547001SABK BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BLACK SMALL ADULT DURASHOCK 7001SABK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001SABK EA 29.93$       
171150 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BLUE ADULT SIGNATURE PALM MODEL MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-150-011 EA 51.97$       
H802800 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BLUE CHILD PRECISION SERIES MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-140-015 EA 12.70$       
533-MS-BP1000 Blood pressure unit BP and stethoscope kit, incl adult BP unit, blue, nylon cuff, valve, case MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-BP1000 EA 19.25$       
533-MS-BP100EA Blood pressure unit BP, adult, black, nylon adjustable cuff, metal inflation valve, case 50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-BP100 EA 7.25$         
533-MS-BP300EA Blood pressure unit BP, child, black, nylon adjustable cuff, metal inflation valve, case  50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-BP300 EA 7.95$         
2611-02022 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT BP, COILED TUBING, 8FT, BLACK MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 05-297-020 EA 8.17$         
066-703 Blood pressure unit BP, Diagnostix 703 series, adult, black, palm style blood pressure unit, case AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 703 EA 50.97$       
066-703DB Blood pressure unit BP, Diagnostix 703 series, adult, navy, palm style blood pressure unit, case AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 703DB EA 50.97$       
066-7001ADB Blood pressure unit BP, Durashock, adult, gear free shock resistant manometer, navy bumper, case AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001ADB EA 34.67$       
066-7001AV Blood pressure unit BP, Durashock, adult, gear free shock resistant manometer, purple bumper, case AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001AV EA 31.51$       
066-7001ARB Blood pressure unit BP, Durashock, adult, gear free shock resistant manometer, royal blue bumper AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7001ARB EA 31.51$       
94-DS45-11 Blood pressure unit BP, DuraShock, adult, gray, gear-free, shock-resistant aneroid WELCH ALLYN, INC DS45-11 EA 62.24$       
94-DS45-12 Blood pressure unit BP, DuraShock, large adult, gray, gear-free, shock-resistant aneroid WELCH ALLYN, INC DS45-12 EA 69.47$       
066-705GPK Blood pressure unit BP, general practice, multicuff kit, adult, child, and large adult cuff, 1 tube AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 705G EA 107.11$     
533-MS-BP400EA Blood pressure unit BP, infant, black, nylon adjustable cuff, metal inflation valve, case  50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-BP400 EA 7.95$         
533-MS-BP200EA Blood pressure unit BP, large adult, black, nylon adjustable cuff, metal valve, case  50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-BP200 EA 7.95$         
508-09-141-011 Blood pressure unit BP, Precision, adult, navy blue cuff, luminescent dial, zippered carrying case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 09-141-011 EA 18.09$       
508-09-141-015 Blood pressure unit BP, Precision, child, navy blue cuff, luminescent dial, zippered carrying case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 09-141-015 EA 18.11$       
508-09-141-013 Blood pressure unit BP, Precision, infant, navy blue cuff, luminescent dial, zippered carrying case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 09-141-013 EA 18.36$       
508-09-141-016 Blood pressure unit BP, Precision, large adult, navy blue cuff, luminescent dial, carrying case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 09-141-016 EA 22.37$       
508-09-141-017 Blood pressure unit BP, Precision, thigh, navy blue cuff, luminescent dial, zippered carrying case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 09-141-017 EA 28.95$       
533-MS-BP500EA Blood pressure unit BP, thigh, black, nylon adjustable cuff, metal inflation valve, case   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-BP500 EA 7.95$         
94-5098-28 Blood pressure unit BP, Welch Allyn DS66, large adult, 1-piece cuff and case, trigger release design WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-28 EA 138.16$     
2611-77603 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT CHILD SIZE CUFF 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 776CZ EA 7.24$         
54760C BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT DARK  BLUE ECONOMY CHILD AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760DBC EA 17.09$       
17320 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT DESK BAUM - UNIT ONLY OWENS & MINOR 0661000320 EA 199.11$     
508-01-350-018 Blood pressure unit EMT kit BP, Medic-Kit 3, blue, nylon cuffs, lg adult, adult, child size, w/case MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-350-018 EA 90.46$       
540714 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT GREEN ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 714 EA 27.22$       
533-MS-MED3N Blood pressure unit kit BP, MED 3, blue, palm model gauge, with nylon cuffs, adult, child, lg adult MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-MED3N EA 72.95$       
533-MS-MED3O Blood pressure unit kit BP, MED 3, orange, palm model gauge, w/nylon cuffs, adult, child, lg adult MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-MED3O EA 72.95$       
533-MS-MED5N Blood pressure unit kit BP, MED 5, blue, palm model gauge, with 5 different size nylon cuffs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-MED5N EA 82.07$       
533-MS-MED5O Blood pressure unit kit BP, MED 5, orange, palm model gauge, with 5 different size nylon cuffs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-MED5O EA 82.07$       
170762 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT LATEX FREE BLACK CHILD PROSPHYG 760 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760CLF EA 17.95$       
170763 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT LATEX FREE BLACK INFANT PROSPHYG 760 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760ILF EA 17.94$       
170761 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT LATEX FREE BLACK LARGE ADULT PROSPHYG 760 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760XLF EA 22.57$       
170765 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT LATEX FREE DARK BLUE ADULT PROSPHYG 760 760DBLF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760DBLF EA 17.94$       
H1645 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT LATEX FREE LARGE FACE WALL MOUNT DIAGNOSTIX AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 750WLF EA 66.96$       
H1648 BLOOD PRESSURE UNIT NAVY BLUE CUFF WITH LEATHERETTE CASE  ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 776Z EA 7.24$         
118-4C7776AEA Blood/solution set, Fenwal Y type, 15 drop, 89in, large standard blood filter, male luer 48ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 4C7776A EA 5.56$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 16 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 18 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
P2211EB BLS AIRWAY KIT FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P2211EB EA 333.15$     
D4049 BLS TRAUMA/OXYGEN DEPLOYMENT KIT, RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:01 RED EA 292.10$     
68200E BLS TRAUMA/OXYGEN DEPLOYMENT KIT, ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:01 RO EA 292.10$     
917403 BLUE TOWEL 13 IN X 18 IN 500/CS - 3 PLY POLY TISSUE TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 917403 CS 24.29$       
16030 BLUE VINYL W/ LOOPS 9 IN X 12 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16030 EA 7.40$         
2640 BOARD SPINEGUARD - OLD STYLE - W/ 3 STRAPS ACTIVEAID, INC. 40BC EA 207.29$     
J-802 BODY WARMER  20 HOUR EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC J-802 EA 14.12$       
821-5115-200 Booties, Thermo-Lite, universal, helps to prevent hypothermia  50/cs TECHSTYLES DIVISION OF 5115-200 CS 28.28$       
68B100 BOTTOM CORDURA FOR A400 AND A500 PROPAK MANUFACTURING RB100 EA 8.22$         
856I BP ADCUFF & BLADDER INFANT 1 TUBE ORANGE FOR SYSTEM 5 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 856I EA 9.42$         
5400-856 BP CUFF  AND BLADDER 1 TUBE ORANGE ADULT FOR SYSTEM 5 REUSABLE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 856 EA 11.88$       
01-01-0448 BP CUFF  DISP  INFANT SINGLE TUBE 20/CS WA PROPAQ CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. 01-01-0448 CS 131.58$     
MDS9711DM BP CUFF  DISPOSABLE  2 TUBE  CHILD 5/BX MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS9711DM BX 27.96$       
2614-10101 BP CUFF  DISPOSABLE  NEONATAL 1  LUER SLIP FITTING 3-6 CM  10/BX OWENS & MINOR 6034723101 BX 58.28$       
5082933MQ BP CUFF  DISPOSABLE SM CHILD (SIZE 8 ) SINGLE TUBE W/O HOSE PIC-50 20EA/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-08-1MQ EA 5.32$         
2615-07113 BP CUFF - INFANT - 1 TUBE - REUSABLE WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-07-1MQ EA 21.32$       
2615-02107 BP CUFF  INFANT SZ 7  REUSABLE  1 TUBE WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-07-1TP EA 21.32$       
11996-000024 BP CUFF  REGULAR ADULT 14 X 37.5 CM  LIFEPACK  REUSABLE PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000024 EA 27.37$       
2615-02209 BP CUFF  REUSABLE  SMALL CHILD 7 X 21 CM  LIFEPAK PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000021 EA 22.11$       
2614-63516 BP CUFF  SOFTCHECK DISP ADULT SINGLE TUBE    5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST2635HP-05 EA 4.18$         
2614-32016 BP CUFF  SOFTCHECK DISP CHILD SINGLE TUBE  5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST1320HP-05 EA 3.67$         
2614-81416 BP CUFF  SOFTCHECK DISP VINYL INFANT CUFF 8-14CM SINGLE TUBE 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST0814HP-05 EA 3.39$         
05269013 BP CUFF & BLADDER 1 TUBE INFANT NYLON BLUE MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 05-269-013 EA 9.21$         
2614-195 BP CUFF 2 TUBE  DISPOSABLE CHILD WHITE 5/BX MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 06-270-195 BX 24.87$       
5082-207-3 BP CUFF ADULT LG ONE TUBE ONE PC REUSABLE F/WA UNITS WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-12-1SC EA 26.84$       
5082-206-3 BP CUFF ADULT ONE TUBE ONE PC REUSABLE F/WA UNITS WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-11-1SC EA 23.68$       
5082-206-1 BP CUFF ADULT SINGLE TUBE REUSABLE F/HAND HELD ANEROIDS WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-11-1TP EA 23.68$       
2363 BP CUFF ADULT SOFT 20/CS OWENS & MINOR 1720002363 CS 259.95$     
05-269-011 BP CUFF AND BLADDER 1 TUBE ADULT  NYLON  BLUE MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 05-269-011 EA 9.21$         
2361 BP CUFF CHILD SOFT 20/CS OWENS & MINOR 1720002361 CS 227.46$     
01-01-0450 BP CUFF DISP SM ADULT 12CM  20/CS  WA PROPAQ 1 TUBE CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. 01-01-0450 CS 146.05$     
MDS9712DM BP CUFF DISPOSABLE  2 TUBE SMALL ADULT 5/BX MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS9712DM BX 26.58$       
5082953MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE 1 TUBE WITHOUT HOSE PIC-50  SMALL ADULT 20EA/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-10-1MQ EA 7.21$         
5082-97-8MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE ADULT LARGE SINGLE TUBE W/ TWIST LOCK CONN 20/CS WELCH ALLYN, INC VINYL-12-1MQ CS 151.58$     
5082973MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE ADULT LARGE TUBE WITHOUT HOSE PIC-50 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-12-1MQ EA 7.21$         
5082-96-8MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE ADULT SINGLE TUBE W/ TWIST LOCK CONN 20/CS WELCH ALLYN, INC VINYL-11-1MQ CS 151.58$     
5082963MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE ADULT TUBE WITHOUT HOSE 20/BX PIC-50 WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-11-1MQ EA 7.21$         
745 BP CUFF DISPOSABLE INFANT 10/PK CRITICARE SYSTEMS, INC. 745 PK 115.79$     
2614-07119 BP CUFF DISPOSABLE INFANT 1-TUBE  LOCKING 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-07-1MQ BX 106.32$     
2614-07216 BP CUFF DISPOSABLE INFANT 1-TUBE TRI-PURPOSE 20/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-07-1TP BX 106.32$     
749 BP CUFF DISPOSABLE LARGE ARM 10/PK CRITICARE SYSTEMS, INC. 749 PK 115.79$     
5082983MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE MRL PIC-50 & PROPAQ THIGH 1 TUBE W/O HOSE WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-13-1MQ EA 9.58$         
5082-95-8MQ BP CUFF DISPOSABLE SMALL ADULT SINGLE TUBE W/ TWIST LOCK CONN 20/CS WELCH ALLYN, INC VINYL-10-1MQ CS 151.58$     
750 BP CUFF DISPOSABLE THIGH 10/PK CRITICARE SYSTEMS, INC. 750 PK 144.74$     
2364 BP CUFF LARGE ADULT 20/CS OWENS & MINOR 1720002364 CS 276.20$     
2615-12003 BP CUFF LARGE FOR AVANT 2120 MONITOR NONIN MEDICAL, INC. CUFF-RE-LG-EA EA 17.11$       
5082863MQ BP CUFF REUSABLE ADULT PIC-50 WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-11-1MQ EA 23.68$       
5082843MQ BP CUFF REUSABLE CHILD PIC-50   5EA/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-09-1MQ EA 22.11$       
5082873MQ BP CUFF REUSABLE LG ADULT PIC-50 WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-12-1MQ EA 26.84$       
5082853MQ BP CUFF REUSABLE SM ADULT PIC-50   5EA/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-10-1MQ EA 22.89$       
5082833MQ BP CUFF REUSABLE SM CHILD PIC-50 WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-08-1MQ EA 21.32$       
5082883MQ BP CUFF REUSABLE THIGH PIC-50 WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-13-1MQ EA 41.05$       
2615-12001 BP CUFF SMALL FOR AVANT 2120 MONITOR NONIN MEDICAL, INC. CUFF-RE-SM-EA EA 17.11$       
2614-24217 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP ADULT LG MQ FITTING VINYL SINGLE TUBE  5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST3242MQ-05 EA 6.09$         
2614-32017 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP CHILD MQ FITTING VINYL SINGLE TUBE 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST1320MQ-05 EA 3.87$         
2614-81417 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP INFANT MQ FITTING VINYL SINGLE TUBE 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST0814MQ-05 EA 3.58$         
2614-24216 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP LARGE ADULT SINGLE TUBE  5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST3242HP-05 EA 5.79$         
2614-82616 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP SMALL ADULT SINGLE TUBE 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST1826HP-05 EA 4.11$         
2614-25017 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP THIGH MQ FITTING VINYL SINGLE TUBE 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST4250MQ-05 EA 9.38$         
2614-25016 BP CUFF SOFTCHECK DISP THIGH SINGLE TUBE 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST4250HP-05 EA 8.91$         
2615-12002 BP CUFF STD ADULT FOR AVANT 2120 MONITOR NONIN MEDICAL, INC. CUFF-RE-STD-EA EA 17.11$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 17 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 19 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
5082-208-3 BP CUFF THIGH ONE TUBE ONE PC REUSABLE F/WA UNITS WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-13-1SC EA 41.05$       
2615-63501 BP CUFF ULTRACHECK REUSABLE SINGLE TUBE W/ MALE BAYONET FITTING ADULT 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US2635HP-05 EA 10.41$       
2615-24212 BP CUFF ULTRACHECK REUSABLE SINGLE TUBE W/ MALE BAYONET FITTING LG ADULT 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US3242HP-05 EA 11.72$       
2615-32003 BP CUFF ULTRACHECK REUSABLE SINGLE TUBE W/MALE BAYONET FITTING CHILD  5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US1320HP-05 EA 7.54$         
2615-81409 BP CUFF ULTRACHECK REUSABLE SINGLE TUBE W/MALE BAYONET FITTING INFANT 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US0814HP-05 EA 6.62$         
2615-82619 BP CUFF ULTRACHECK REUSABLE SINGLE TUBE W/MALE BAYONET FITTING SM CHILD 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US1826HP-05 EA 8.91$         
2615-65513 BP CUFF, 12-19 CM, ZOLL SERIES M AND E, CHILD, REUSABLE ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-1655 EA 35.20$       
2615-65013 BP CUFF, 17-25 CM, ZOLL SERIES M AND E, SMALL ADULT, REUSABLE ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-1650 EA 42.24$       
2615-65113 BP CUFF, 23-33 CM, ZOLL SERIES M AND E, ADULT, REUSABLE ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-1651 EA 49.28$       
2615-65313 BP CUFF, 31-40 CM, ZOLL SERIES M AND E, LARGE ADULT, REUSABLE ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-1653 EA 55.26$       
2615-65413 BP CUFF, 38-50 CM, ZOLL SERIES M AND E, THIGH, REUSABLE ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-1654 EA 55.26$       
2614-64001 BP CUFF, NEONATAL, SIZE 1, 3.0-6.0 CM, FOR ZOLL M SERIES CCT ONLY, DISPOSABLE 10/BX ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-0640 BX 118.42$     
2614-64102 BP CUFF, NEONATAL, SIZE 2, 4.0-8.0 CM, FOR ZOLL M SERIES CCT ONLY, DISPOSABLE 10/BX ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-0641 BX 125.00$     
2614-64203 BP CUFF, NEONATAL, SIZE 3, 6.0-11.0 CM, FOR ZOLL M SERIES CCT ONLY, DISPOSABLE 10/BX ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-0642 BX 131.58$     
2614-64304 BP CUFF, NEONATAL, SIZE 4, 7.0-13.0 CM, FOR ZOLL M SERIES CCT ONLY, DISPOSABLE 10/BX ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-0643 BX 138.16$     
2614-64405 BP CUFF, NEONATAL, SIZE 5, 8.0-15.0 CM, FOR ZOLL M SERIES CCT ONLY, DISPOSABLE 10/BX ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8000-0644 BX 144.74$     
967-ZSC4001MQFEA BP Cuff, StatCheck, vinyl, thigh, 1 tube, female twist lock connector, Marquette 10ea/bx ZEFON INTERNATIONAL ZSC4001MQF EA 5.93$         
2615-25020 BP CUFFS ULTRACHECK REUSABLE SINGLE TUBE W/ MALE BAYONET FITTING THIGH 5/BX CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US4250HP-05 EA 14.62$       
4104120 BREATHING BAG OHIO TYPE FLAT 2 LITER 22MM LATEX FREE SUN MED 4-1041-20 EA 10.87$       
2522-01607 BREATHSAVER OXYGEN EQUIPMENT BAG, GREEN, 27 X 12 X 10 IN, 2 ZIPPERED POCKETS IRON DUCK INC. 34016D-GN EA 123.29$     
2522-01618 BREATHSAVER OXYGEN EQUIPMENT BAG, RED, 27 X 12 X 10 IN, 2 ZIPPERED POCKETS IRON DUCK INC. 34016D-RD EA 123.29$     
34016D-UP-RD BREATHSAVER PLUS BAG SIZE D RED UP MATERIAL IRON DUCK INC. 34016DP-UP-RD EA 212.33$     
2521-03501 BT - ATLANTA 400 KIT BLACK W/ ATLANTA FIRE RESCUE LETTERING 18 X 13 X 11 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17035 EA 109.59$     
2521-12202 BT CLEVELAND EMS JUMP BAG, ROYAL BLUE, W/REFL TAPE, MULTI-OUTSIDE POCKETS, HEAVY DUTY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18122-RBL EA 191.78$     
2523-06722 BT INTUBATION CASE BLACK 12 IN X 9 IN X 2 IN - INTUBATION  PRINTED ON CASE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17067 EA 48.22$       
2524-09618 BT MEDICATION BAG W/5 COLOR CODED MODULES MULTI INTERNAL INSERTS, RED/BLK W/SILVER REFL TAPE, 21X9X8 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18096 EA 198.63$     
2524-06622 BTM  IV KIT CASE BLACK 12 IN X 7 IN X 2 IN PADDED CASE -  IV KIT PRINTED ON CASE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17066 EA 40.68$       
32574-GN BTM CAR CARE KIT MODULE-GREEN W/ FIRST AID PRINTED ON CASE IRON DUCK INC. 32574-GN EA 19.18$       
32576-RD BTM CAR CARE KIT MODULE-RED W/ WOUND PRINTED ON CASE IRON DUCK INC. 32576-RD EA 19.18$       
32573-RB BTM CAR CARE KIT MODULE-ROYAL BLUE W/ SUCTION  PRINTED ON CASE IRON DUCK INC. 32573-RB EA 19.18$       
32575-YE BTM CAR CARE KIT MODULE-YELLOW W/ FRACTURE PRINTED ON CASE IRON DUCK INC. 32575-YE EA 19.18$       
2522-70018 BTM CLAM SHELL OXYGEN BAG  ACU, 21.5 IN LENGTH X 8.5 IN DIAMETER XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING MLO-24 EA 76.71$       
682148 BTM MAXI TRAUMA BAG ORANGE CORDURA 20.5 IN X 15 IN X 10 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61214-682148-OR EA 119.62$     
6821481 BTM MAXI TRAUMA BAG PURPLE CORDURA LATEX FREE 20.5 X 15X 10 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61215-682148-PUR EA 108.74$     
6821482 BTM MAXI TRAUMA BAG RED CORDURA 20.5 X 15 X 10 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61214-682148-RED EA 119.62$     
686504BK BTM RESCUE BAG BLACK SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-686504-BK EA 131.64$     
686504OD BTM RESCUE BAG OLIVE DRAB SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-686504 OD EA 131.64$     
687000BL BTM RESCUE BAG,ROYAL  BLUE ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61030-686504 RBL - AB EA 157.21$     
16079 BTM RESCUE/OXYGEN BAG 12 IN WIDE GREEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16079 EA 148.92$     
6824991TK BTM RUGGED TRAUMA KIT  IN BAG PARENT PRODUCTION 6824991TK EA 302.86$     
P3580 BTM SKYMED BACKPACK 18 X 13 X 7  DARK GREEN FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3580 EA 380.96$     
1712-00359 BTM TACTICAL IV STARTER KIT LHB INDUSTRIES 2704003 EA 6.49$         
1712-00360 BTM TACTICAL IV STARTER KIT   NEEDLE/NEEDLE FREE  200EA/CS LHB INDUSTRIES 2704017 EA 12.06$       
320030 BUBBLE TUBING 1/4 IN CONDUCTIVE TUBING WITH 3/8 IN BUBBLE EVERY 3 FT 100 FT ROLL/BX MEDOVATIONS, INC. 1268-02 BX 18.34$       
262300 BUCKLES ONLY FOR STRAP-PAK STRAP 3/PK 24/CS EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-203 PK 5.79$         
370500 BUMETANID 0.25MG, 10ML VIAL BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0500-10  (10/BX) EA 3.33$         
44200101 BUNTING BLANKET FOR NEWBORN  INFANT BLUE FOAM  200/CS UMED CORPORATION EB400 EA 0.43$         
1162-02 BUPIVICAINE- MARCAINE 0.5% 30ML VIAL  25/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0116202 EA 1.96$         
G4518 BURETROL SET NEEDLE FREE 2 Y SITE 85 IN 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7560 EA 4.90$         
G4538 BURETROL SET NF, LUER LOCK 2 Y SITES 150 ML 105 IN 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7564 EA 7.29$         
358819 BURETROL SET WITH 2 INJ SITES CLEARLINK 60 DROP 117 IN 20/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8819 EA 10.82$       
G4504 BURETROL SOLUTION SET 60 DROP 150 ML 105 IN LENGTH 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7534 CS 278.16$     
118-2C8864 Buretrol solution set, 60 drop, 104 in., 150 ml Clearlink burette (drip chamber filter valve) 48/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8864 CS 376.52$     
118-2C7519EA Buretrol solution set, 60 drop, 117 in., 150 ml INTERLINK burette, ball valve drip chamber 20ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7519 EA 7.49$         
135792 BURN BAG COYOTE BROWN FEDERAL GOVERMENT ONLY XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML05-XPKCB EA 75.34$       
2521-05032 BURN MANAGEMENT BAG - COYOTE BROWN XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML05CB EA 68.49$       
535700 BVM  ADULT DISPOSABLE W/MASK 6/CS RESERVOIR&TUBING ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-040 EA 10.84$       
000-016-000 BVM  DISPOSABLE FACE MASK FOR AMBU MARK III SIZE 2 AMBU, INC. 000016000 EA 30.99$       
2442-614 BVM  RESUSCITATOR BAG W/ RESERVOIR INFANT/CHILD/NEONATE  2 EA SIZE  MEDICATION PORT 6/CS AMBU, INC. 530614000 EA 15.72$       
535704 BVM ADULT DISPOSABLE W/MANOMETER  6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L670-040M CS 175.75$     
545740 BVM ADULT RESERVOIR/MASK/7FT TUBING NO PRESSURE RELIEF 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L770-040 EA 13.05$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 18 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 20 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
545711 BVM CHILD RESERVOIR MASK 7FT TUBING W/O PRESSURE RELIEF 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L770-101 EA 15.87$       
545710 BVM CHILD RESERVOIR MASK 7FT TUBING W/PRESSURE RELIEF 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L770-100 EA 15.87$       
545702 BVM INFANT RESERVOIR MASK 7FT TUBING W/ PRESSURE RELIEF 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L770-200 EA 16.32$       
545722 BVM INFANT/NEONATE W/RESERVOIR 2 MASKS/7 FT TUBING W/PRESSURE RELIEF 6/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L770-202 EA 19.63$       
2442-01711 BVM RESUSCITATOR ADULT MANUAL W/MASK VOL TUBING 6/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 2K8017 EA 14.55$       
AA7250 BVM, ADULT CODE BLUE WITH MASK, LOT #           10EA/CS VITAL SIGNS, INC. 7250 EA 14.34$       
87-AF1140MBEA BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, 19mm x 19mm/30mm exh filter, manometer, disp 10/CS VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MB EA 9.74$         
520614000 BVM, AMBU SPUR II  ADULT W/MED & LG ADULT FACEMASK & MEDICATION PORT 6/CS AMBU, INC. 520614000 EA 14.37$       
532010 BVM, RESUSCITATOR BAG WITH MASK AND RESERVOIR ADULT 10/CS BOUND TREE VENTLAB CORPORATION VNB1003MB EA 11.51$       
532030 BVM, RESUSCITATOR BAG WITH MASK INFANT 10/CS BOUND TREE VN3000MB VENTLAB CORPORATION VN3000MB EA 12.83$       
531101 BVM, RESUSCITATOR CHILD WITH 3 MASKS NEONATE/INFANT/PEDIATRIC 6/CS CVC CVC, INC. PRN 11010/W 3 MASKS EA 34.07$       
538004 BVM, RESUSCITATOR WITH OXYGEN RESERVOIR AND MASK MANUAL ADULT 6/CS 2K8004 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 2K8004 CS 80.97$       
532020 BVM,SILICONE,  RESUSCITATOR BAG WITH MASK AND RESERVOIR CHILD 10/CS BOUND TREE VENTLAB CORPORATION VN2002MB EA 12.50$       
0205310 C3N  KETAMINE 50MG/ML 10ML 10/BX / controlled HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0205310 BX 69.44$       
1273-05 C4   DIAZEPAM 10MG, 2ML  iSECURE  10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0127305 BX 29.25$       
371102 C4  LORAZEPAM  2MG  1ML LUER LOCKING CARPUJECT *REFRIG* CS02 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0198530 BX 36.50$       
371128 C4  MIDAZOLAM **VERSED** 5MG/ML 1ML  CARPUJECT SLM 10/BOX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0230760 BX 27.00$       
371111 C4  MIDAZOLAM **VERSED** 5MG/ML 1ML VIAL 10/BOX CS11 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0138-01 (10/BX) BX 16.50$       
0184-10 C4 BUTORPHANOL - STADOL  2MG 1ML VIAL 10/BX CS05 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0184-01 BX 38.89$       
0659-20 C4 DIASTAT ACCUDIAL 20MG TWINPACK AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT263201 EA 450.61$     
0658-20 C4 DIASTAT ACCUDIAL RECTAL VALIUM 10MG GEL  TWIN PACK AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT545917 BX 497.19$     
3213-12 C4 DIAZEPAM 5MG/ML 10ML VIAL 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0321312 BX 42.50$       
371104 C4 DIAZEPAM 5MG/ML 2ML LUER LOCKING CARPUJECT 10/BX CS04 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0127332 BX 33.00$       
370951EA C4 DIAZEPAM AUTO-INJECTOR 10MG  15EA/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 6505-01-274-0951 EA 40.94$       
371100 C4 LORAZEPAM 2MG  1ML VIAL  10/BOX  *REFRIGERATE**CS01 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0677802 BX 13.50$       
376779 C4 LORAZEPAM 4MG 1 ML VIAL 10/BX *REFRIG* HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0677902 BX 34.00$       
1539-31 C4 LORAZEPAM 4MG/ML 1MLCPJ *REFRIGERATE* 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0153931 BX 46.50$       
371108 C4 MIDAZOLAM **VERSED** 1MG/ML  2ML SLIMPACK CPJ  10/BOX  CS08 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0230662 BX 18.00$       
371106 C4 MIDAZOLAM **VERSED** 1MG/ML 10ML VIAL 10/BOX CS06 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0125-10 BX 31.00$       
371109 C4 MIDAZOLAM **VERSED** 1MG/ML 5ML VIAL 10/BOX CS09 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0137-05 BX 16.50$       
371113 C4 MIDAZOLAM **VERSED** 5MG/ML 2ML VIAL 10/BOX CS13 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC *dc* 0230802 BX 13.50$       
2305-02 C4 MIDAZOLAM 2MG, 2ML VIAL  10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC *DC* 0230502 BX 9.50$         
2307-21 C4 MIDAZOLAM 5MG, 1ML iSECURE  10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0230721 BX 15.25$       
0126-10 C4 MIDAZOLAM,  5MG/ML, 10ML VIAL,  10/BX BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0126-10 BX 131.94$     
0476-25 C4 PHENOBARBITAL 65MG 1 ML VIAL 25/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT263790 BX 47.22$       
371010 CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1GM  10ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1010C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0163110 EA 2.82$         
371631 CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1GM  10ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0492834 EA 4.31$         
372710 CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1GM 10ML VIAL 2023 AMERICAN REGENT LABS 271025 EA 2.07$         
52919-03 CALCIUM DTPA 1000MG/5ML AMP (200MG/ML)  10/BX AKORN, INC. 52919-0001-03 BX 1,031.25$ 
373311 CALCIUM GLUCONATE 1GM 10ML SDV 2128 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 31110  (4 X 25) EA 1.08$         
3950-25 CALCIUM GLUCONATE 50ML AMERICAN REGENT LABS 395025 EA 2.64$         
094-PX100 Camper travel blanket, 60 x 80 in, gray, 100% polyester, packed in printed polybag, flame retardant THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX100 EA 4.41$         
R2049 CAN LINER WAXED BROWN 16-20 QUART 50/PK 12PK/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 950211 PK 10.76$       
2351-14922 CANINE AND FELINE RESUSCITATION MASK KIT, REUSABLE, 3 DIFFERENT SIZE MASKS, TUBING SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. V7148 KT 92.34$       
2211-82017 CANISTER COLLECTION QUICKDRAW SUCTION (SHORT) BARBED TIP 20/CS SSCOR, INC. 2488-20 EA 11.82$       
533-MS-002PMP Canister, refill, for MS-001PMP manual suction pump MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-002PMP EA 7.95$         
411327 CANNULA  NASAL OXYGEN 252 IN  NON FLARE DISPOSABLE 25/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001327 CS 44.49$       
A859100 CANNULA NASAL WITH 7 FT TUBE INFANT 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 33504 EA 2.01$         
691-11996000162E Cannula, Smart CapnoLine Plus, adult/intermediate, for patient >20kg, 255cm tubing length 25ea/bx PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996000162E EA 10.81$       
0863-20 CAPTOPRIL 12.5MG TAB'S 100 UNIT DOSE PER BOX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 710510 BX 10.90$       
0864-20 CAPTOPRIL 25MG TABS 100 UD AMERISOURCE BERGEN 234452 BX 14.69$       
D250 CARPUJECT HOLDER 2024 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0204902 EA 0.01$         
232001 CARRY CASE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT NAVY BLUE FOR LIFEPAK 10 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61018-232001-BL EA 135.82$     
024225B CARRY CASE ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER  ROLL UP STYLE BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61002-024225-BL EA 33.33$       
A8001 CARRY CASE ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15160-ENDOT CASE-OR EA 30.75$       
024225Y CARRY CASE ENDOTRACHEAL TUBES ROLL UP STYLE YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61002-024225-YEL EA 33.33$       
A0481 CARRY CASE FOR LARYNGOSCOPE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15156-NAVY EA 18.74$       
532000 CARRY CASE FOR SEALEASY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61144-532000 EA 6.48$         
D4747 CARRY CASE LARYNGOSCOPE D4747 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE D4747 EA 16.44$       
231000 CARRY CASE NAVY BLUE FOR LIFEPAK 5 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61017-6150-10-BL EA 124.34$     
5400-888BK CARRY CASE ONLY FOR PRO COMBO II KIT BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 888 BK EA 5.57$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 19 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 21 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
5400888TL CARRY CASE ONLY FOR PRO COMBO II KIT TEAL AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 888TL EA 5.57$         
E6021 CARRY CASE ORANGE FOR LIFEPAK 10 BY IRON DUCK IRON DUCK INC. 33070 ORANGE EA 157.58$     
231181 CARRY CASE ORANGE FOR ZOLL 1400/1600 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61181-231181 EA 143.12$     
D4021 CARRY CASE OXYGEN PACK ALLIAN D4021 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE D4021 EA 115.07$     
2630-88815 CARRY CASE PRO COMBO II ORANGE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 888 OR EA 5.57$         
231995 CARRY CASE REMOVABLE ACRYLIC SCREEN SHIELD FOR LIFEPAK 12 CASE PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11998-000063 EA 46.03$       
682015 CARRY CASE TEAL FOR FIRST RESPONDER KIT 11W x 8D x 6T, SPECIAL POCKET ON BACK SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61208-682015 EA 46.99$       
230267 CARRY CASE TOP POUCH FOR LIFEPAK 12 CASE PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11220-000028 EA 50.41$       
96-PX-1010 Carrying bag, black, nylon, horizontal, duffel style, vented, holds M4(A), M6(B), M6A(ML6) and M9(C) WESTERN ENTERPRISES PX-1010 EA 12.16$       
G36621 CASE  TRAUMA JR  ORANGE UP MATERIAL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15158-OR-EKK-1011 EA 69.64$       
G857101 CASE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) RED FIELDTEX PRODUCTS INC. 911-82811 EA 111.99$     
G857102 CASE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ROYAL BLUE FIELDTEX PRODUCTS INC. 911-82812 EA 111.99$     
6805011 CASE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) SOFT DRUG ORANGE SMALL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15196-ORANGE EA 105.90$     
683918 CASE COMPACT INTUBATION TEAL USSS PARENT PRODUCTION 683918 EA 38.08$       
682499O CASE EM PACK TRIPLE ORANGE 19 IN X 14.5 IN X 8.5 IN IRON DUCK IRON DUCK INC. 32499AT-ORANGE EA 106.16$     
682499ATRD CASE EM PACK TRIPLE RED 19 IN X 14.5 IN X 8.5 IN IRON DUCK IRON DUCK INC. 682499ATRD EA 112.45$     
68100RD1 CASE EMERGENCY SOFT RED R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. MAB100RD EA 76.03$       
15349OR CASE MAXI TRAUMA PARAMEDIC ORANGE CORDURA SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15349-OR EA 104.42$     
15556DRBLAB CASE OXYGEN CARRY ALL BLUE W/STRAP ANTIBACTERIAL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15556  RBL  AB EA 54.79$       
15556DGRAB CASE OXYGEN CARRY ALL GREEN W/STRAP ANTIBACTERIAL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15556 D GR AB EA 54.79$       
15353 CASE PORTFOLIO MAP SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15353 EA 34.25$       
MT-02RO CASE TRAUMA MODULE  ROYAL BLUE PROPAK PROPAK MANUFACTURING MT-02RO EA 53.96$       
682300RD CASE TRAUMA RED UNIMED UNIVERSAL MEDICAL DESIGN UM3000-RED EA 139.73$     
792-8-1050-80 Case, airway management, black nylon with a green reflective strip, 3-way fold out SUN MED 8-1050-80 EA 40.12$       
2521-60002 CASE, BURNS AND TRAUMA BAG, INCL GEAR BAG PLASTIC INSERT #3, GREEN, 23.5 X 14 X 13 IRON DUCK INC. 44600 EA 191.77$     
2521-03302 CASE, BURNS TRAUMA INCL GEAR BAG AND PLASTIC INSERT #3 IRON DUCK INC. 44600 EA 191.77$     
BEMS-153493 BL CASE,MAXI TRAUMA, PARAMEDIC, BL CORDURA, BOSTON EMS ONLY W/LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL BEMS-153493 BL EA 107.41$     
354180 CATHETER CAP BLUE NON INJECTABLE MALE LUER LOCK B1000 B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 418017 EA 0.22$         
8505-29 CATHETER SUCTION 27 FRENCH 1016C RICO SUCTION LABS 1016C EA 2.97$         
591016A CATHETER SUCTION 7 IN 18 FRENCH RICO RICO SUCTION LABS 1016A EA 2.32$         
B165203 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 10 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500100 EA 0.36$         
B490212 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 10 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31000 EA 0.42$         
B165204 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 12 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500120 EA 0.36$         
B490213 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 12 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31200 EA 0.42$         
B165205 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 14 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500140 EA 0.36$         
B490214 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 14 FRENCH 50/CS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES B490214 EA 0.36$         
B165206 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 16 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500160 EA 0.36$         
B490215 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 16 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31600 EA 0.42$         
B165207 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 18 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500180 EA 0.36$         
B490216 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 18 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31800 EA 0.42$         
B165201 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 6 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500060 EA 0.36$         
B490210 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 6 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 30688 EA 0.49$         
B165202 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 8 FRENCH 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 404500080 EA 0.36$         
B490211 CATHETER SUCTION STRAIGHT PACKED STERILE 8 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 30888 EA 0.44$         
590024 CATHETER SUCTION, 24FR ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 002950-024 EA 8.92$         
1061-100 CAVIWIPES 160/TUB  12TUB/CS METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 13-1100 TB 7.33$         
1061-15066 CAVIWIPES XL LOW ALCOHOL DISINFECTANCT TOWELETTES, 10 IN X 12 IN, 66/TUB  12TUBS/CS METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 13-1150 TB 8.77$         
0749-05 CEFAZOLIN 1 GM VIAL  25/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN *dc* 828057 BX 49.61$       
3357-53 CEFOXITIN 2GM VL 25/20ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT3357-53 BX 701.56$     
7332-01 CEFTRIAXONE (ROCEPHIN) 1G VIAL,  10 VIALS/BX CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG *dc* 132027 BX 41.39$       
7335-03 CEFTRIAXONE 2GM VIAL 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0733503 BX 64.44$       
7338-01 CEFTRIAXONE SODIUM 500MG 10ML VIAL   10EA/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 480828 EA 1.83$         
0124-01 CEPHALEXIN 250MG/5ML SUSPENSION 100ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 993954 BT 8.18$         
5082943MQ CHILD BP CUFF DISPOSABLE 1 TUBE FOR PROTOCOL UNITS WELCH ALLYN, INC SOFT-09-1MQ EA 5.32$         
202786 CIDEX PLUS DISINFECTANT AND STERILIZER SOLUTION GOOD FOR 28 DAYS AFTER ACTIVATION 1 QUART 4/CS OWENS & MINOR 0079002683 EA 15.35$       
377171 CIMETIDINE  400MG TABS 60/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 621821 BT 12.74$       
8192-01 CIMETIDINE 300MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 945147 BT 6.69$         
1773-01 CIPROFLOXACIN  500MG/5ML (10%)  100 ML SUSPENSION AMERISOURCE BERGEN 532275 EA 150.42$     
4765-86 CIPROFLOXACIN 10MG/ML, 20ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0476586 EA 1.74$         
0126-01 CIPROFLOXACIN 250MG 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 534281 BT 9.65$         
0070-01 CIPROFLOXACIN 500MG 100 UD AMERISOURCE BERGEN 580302 BX 48.47$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 20 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 22 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
0656-25 CIPROFLOXACIN OPTHALMIC 0.3% AMERISOURCE BERGEN 019-667 EA 12.49$       
7750 CITRUS II ODOR ELIMINATOR, ORANGE SCENT 7 OZ EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 7750 EA 6.48$         
1061-75507 CITRUS II SURFACE DISINFECTANT 1 GALLON BOTTLE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 7755 BT 16.92$       
2611-09822 CLASSIC HAND ANEROID GAUGE W/ADULT TWO-PIECE CUFF AND BLADDER, ZIPPER CASE, LATEX FREE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-02CB EA 180.00$     
R9108 CLEANER SOFT 12BT/CS DIAL 7.5 OZ. CONTINENTAL PAPER CO. 111782 BT 5.01$         
807-RL0912EA Clear bag, Redline EZ Grip, 9 x 12, reclosable, standard gauge 2 mil, polyethylene 1000ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 807-RL0912EA EA 0.09$         
372-8111BX Clear surgical tape, Hypo-Clear, 1 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic  12/bx  12bx/cs DUKAL CORP. HP8111 BX 6.47$         
372-8110BX Clear surgical tape, Hypo-Clear, 1/2 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic 24rls/box 12bx/cs DUKAL CORP. HP8110 BX 6.47$         
372-8112BX Clear surgical tape, Hypo-Clear, 2 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic  6/bx 12 bx/cs DUKAL CORP. HP8112 BX 6.47$         
372-8113BX Clear surgical tape, Hypo-Clear, 3 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic  4/bx  12bx/cs DUKAL CORP. HP8113 BX 6.47$         
533-MS-TT1BX Clear tape, 1 in.  12/bx 12bx/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-TT1 BX 7.59$         
533-MS-TT1/2BX Clear tape, 1/2 in.  24/bx  12bx/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-TT1/2 BX 7.58$         
533-MS-TT2BX Clear tape, 2 in.  6/bx 12bx/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-TT2 BX 7.59$         
533-MS-TT3BX Clear tape, 3 in.  4/bx 12bx/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-TT3 BX 7.59$         
358546 CLEARLINK CONTINU-FLO MINIDRIP SOLUTION SET 60 DROP 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8546 EA 4.47$         
358537 CLEARLINK CONTINU-FLO SOLUTION SET 10 DROP 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8537 EA 4.35$         
2C8425 CLEARLINK SOLUTION SET 10 DROP  2 Y SITE 100 IN 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8425 CS 137.14$     
1712-85703 CLEARLINK SYSTEM VENTED PACTLITAXEL SET 10 DROP 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8857 CS 595.79$     
4052-01 CLINDAMYCINE 900MG  6ML VIAL 25/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0405201 BX 153.47$     
16090 CLIPBOARD POUCH BLACK 8 1/2 IN X 11 IN X 3 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16090 EA 32.25$       
5656-01 Clonidine 0.1mg Tablet, 100 UD/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 960359 BX 6.67$         
212810 CLONIDINE 0.2MG TAB 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 600516 BT 4.53$         
108-2160EA Closed suction catheter system, Trach Care, 12 Fr, double swivel elbow, 4.6mm OD, 54cm length 20/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 2160 EA 19.23$       
108-2260EA Closed suction catheter system, Trach Care, 16 Fr, double swivel elbow, 5.3mm OD, 54cm length 20/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 2260 EA 19.23$       
1110-56103 CLOTH SURGICAL TAPE 1/2 IN x 10 YDS   24/BX   12BX/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3561 BX 8.49$         
372-7111EA Cloth surgical tape, Hypo-Silk, 1 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic   144ea/cs DUKAL CORP. HP7111 EA 0.70$         
372-7110EA Cloth surgical tape, Hypo-Silk, 1/2 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic   288ea/cs DUKAL CORP. HP7110 EA 0.36$         
372-7112EA Cloth surgical tape, Hypo-Silk, 2 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic    72ea/cs DUKAL CORP. HP7112 EA 1.40$         
372-7113EA Cloth surgical tape, Hypo-Silk, 3 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic   48ea/cs DUKAL CORP. HP7113 EA 2.09$         
536-NON260102Z Cloth surgical tape, Medipore, soft, 2 in. x 10 yards, water repellent, hypoallergenic 6/bx MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON260102Z BX 13.82$       
834-032001 Cloth tape, 1 in. x 10 yards, comparable to the ingredients in Zonas  12/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 032001 BX 13.13$       
834-032002 Cloth tape, 2 in. x 10 yards, comparable to the ingredients in Zonas  6/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 032002 BX 13.13$       
834-032003 Cloth tape, 3 in. x 10 yards, comparable to the ingredients in Zonas  4/bx  12bx/cs NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 032003SW BX 12.39$       
803-2963 Cloth tape, Medipore, 3 in. x 10 yards, water repellent, hypoallergenic  12/bx MEDICAL INNOVATIONS, INC. 2963 BX 73.49$       
501104CMC CMC FIRST RESPONDER RAPPEL PACKAGE CMC RESCUE, INC. 501104 EA 662.26$     
2521-233 CMC RESCUE LASSEN DUFFEL BAD RED M 26 X 14 INCH CMC RESCUE, INC. 440233 EA 58.01$       
963-562134EA CO2 detector, CO2 Easy, 30 mm   10ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 562134 EA 9.74$         
1583N COBAN ASSORTED NEON COLORS 3 IN X 5 YD ROLLS, LATEX 12RL/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 1583N CS 25.97$       
1121-08220 COBAN LATEX FREE SELF ADHERENT WRAP NON STERILE TAN 2 IN x 5 YDS  36/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2082 CS 71.36$       
1121-72020 COFLEX AFD ABSORBENT FOAM DRESSING 2IN X 2 1/2YDS LATEX FREE NONSTERILE TAN 16/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 9720TN RL 2.58$         
1121-74020 COFLEX AFD ABSORBENT FOAM DRESSING 4IN X 2 1/2YD LATEX FREE NONSTERILE TAN 8/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 9740TN RL 4.22$         
1121-03614 COFLEX NL 2 IN X 5 YD LATEX FREE - ASST COLOR PK  36RL/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 5200CP-036 RL 1.40$         
1121-02414 COFLEX NL 3 IN X 5 YD LATEX FREE - ASST COLOR PACK  24RL/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 5300CP-024 RL 1.74$         
1121-01814 COFLEX NL COHESIVE BANDAGE 4 IN X 5 YDS LATEX FREE NEON GREEN 18RL/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 5400NG-018 RL 2.40$         
1121-01202 COFLEX NL COHESIVE BANDAGE 6 IN X 5 YDS LATEX FREE LIGHT BLUE ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 5600LB-012 RL 3.40$         
1121-02402 COFLEX NL SELF ADHERING BANDAGE, LT BLUE, 3 IN X 5 YD, LATEX FREE 24RL/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 5300LB-024 RL 1.74$         
1121-02418 COFLEX NL SELF ADHERING BANDAGE, RED, 3 IN X 5 YD, LATEX FREE 24RL/CS ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 5300RD-024 RL 1.74$         
1121-10020 COHESIVE BANDAGE 1 IN X 5 YDS COFLEX 30/CS CONTAINS LATEX ANDOVER HEALTHCARE, INC 3100T EA 0.66$         
276-8015T Cohesive bandage, 1 in., non-sterile, tan, durable self adhesive wrap, 30/cs DUKAL CORP. 8015T CS 10.39$       
276-8025TEA Cohesive bandage, 2 in., non-sterile, tan, self adhesive wrap   36rl/cs DUKAL CORP. 8025T EA 0.65$         
276-8035TEA Cohesive bandage, 3 in., non-sterile, tan, self adhesive wrap    24rl/cs DUKAL CORP. 8035T EA 0.97$         
089020 COHESIVE GAUZE BANDAGE  STAT-WRAP 2 IN X 3 YD 8/BX 5BX/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 60200000 BX 9.33$         
089030 COHESIVE GAUZE BANDAGE  STAT-WRAP 3 IN X 4.5 YD 8/BX 5BX/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 60300000 BX 12.82$       
089040 COHESIVE GAUZE BANDAGE  STAT-WRAP 4 IN X 4.5 YD 8/BX 4BX/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 60400000 BX 14.76$       
2442-21403 COLLAPSED SPUR II BVM, PEDIATRIC, DISP, WITH MASK AND EXPIRATORY HEPA FILTER, 12EA/CS AMBU AMBU, INC. 530214034 EA 29.45$       
530211 COLLAPSED, SPUR II BVM, ADULT, DISPOSABLE WITH MASK AND EXPIRATORY HEPA FILTER, 12EA/CS AMBU AMBU, INC. 520211034 EA 16.17$       
L883000 COLLECTION SYSTEM DISPOSABLE 1200 ML  12/PK (USED W/SUCTION UNIT 4000) LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 883000 EA 7.06$         
381280B COLOR CODED AIRWAY 80MM #3 SMALL ADULT (GREEN) 50/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 122680 BX 31.49$       
2524-1000ACU COMBAT IV PAK 1000CC ACU SKEDCO SK-CIVP1000-ACU EA 32.86$       
2524-250ACU COMBAT IV PAK 250CC ACU SKEDCO SK-CIVP250-ACU EA 25.82$       
2524-500ACU COMBAT IV PAK 500CC ACU SKEDCO SK-CIVP500-ACU EA 26.81$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 21 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 23 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
E6159 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT BLACK MATCH MATE SR 01-360-021 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-021    BLACK EA 26.67$       
E6157 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT BURGUNDY MATCH MATE SR 01-360-071 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-071 BURGUNDY EA 26.67$       
E6158 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT MAGENTA MATCH MATE SR 01-360-151 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-151  MAGENTA EA 26.67$       
E6154 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT NAVY 01-360-241 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-241 NAVY EA 26.67$       
E6153 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT ORANGE MATCH MATE SR 01-360-051 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-051 ORANGE EA 26.67$       
E6156 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT RED MATCH MATE SR 01-360-081 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-081 RED EA 26.67$       
E6155 COMBINATION BLOOD PRESSURE AND STETHOSCOPE KIT TEAL 01-360-161 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-360-161 TEAL EA 26.67$       
170999P COMBINATION KIT ADC 641/775 PARENT PRODUCTION 170999P EA 20.93$       
083501P COMBINE PAD STERILE 5 IN X 9 IN 20/PK 20PK/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3501 PK 2.13$         
279-3503EA Combine pad, ABD, sterile, 8x10            360ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3503 EA 0.17$         
0013-14 COMBIVENT (ALBUTEROL/IPRATROPIUM) 14.7 GM, 200 DOSE INHALER AMERISOURCE BERGEN 349340 EA 160.58$     
16067 COMMAND BOARD CASE SMALL  FAIRFAX COUNTY ROYAL BLUE LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16067-SMALL EA 75.34$       
27-3655D Compact compressor/nebulizer, Pulmo-Aide, 115 V, 60 Hz, with 2 prong polarized plug, disp nebulizer DEVILBISS HEALTH CARE INC. 3655D EA 36.36$       
2521-10222 COMPACT RESPONDER CASE,  BLACK,  NO LOGO SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16102-BLACK EA 25.62$       
715-PM5 Compressor, MiniMate, includes disposable nebulizer, 120 Vac, 2 polarized prong, weighs 3.5 lb PRECISION MEDICAL PM5 EA 24.03$       
150021 CONFORM 1 IN X 4YD STERILE BNDG 12/BX 8BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2230 CS 49.00$       
602PB-96 CONFORM STRETCH GAUZE 2 IN  NON STERILE IND WRAPPED 96/CS DUKAL CORP. 602PB-96 CS 12.99$       
276-8517 Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 2 in. gauze, non-sterile, 12rl/bg, 8bg/ca DUKAL CORP. 8517 CS 8.38$         
276-8513BG Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 2 in. gauze, sterile 12RLS/BG 8BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 8513 BG 2.60$         
276-8518BG Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 3 in. gauze, non-sterile, 12rl/bg 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 8518 BG 1.34$         
276-8519BG Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 4 in. gauze, non-sterile, 12rl/bg DUKAL CORP. 8519 BG 1.62$         
276-8515BG Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 4 in. gauze, sterile 12rl/bg, 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 8515 BG 3.32$         
276-8520BG Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 6 in. gauze, non-sterile, 6rl/bg  8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 8520 BG 1.57$         
276-8516BG Conforming stretch bandage, basic, 6 in. gauze, sterile 6rl/bg, 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 8516 BG 3.09$         
533-MS-GZCS3BG Conforming stretch bandage, gauze 3 in., sterile, 12rl/bg 8bg/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-GZCS3 BG 3.09$         
276-602PB96EA Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 2 in., non-sterile, clean wrap    96ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 602PB-96 EA 0.14$         
533-MS-GZCS2BG Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 2 in., sterile, 12rl/bag  8bg/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-GZCS2 BG 2.60$         
276-603PB96EA Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 3 in., non-sterile, clean wrap    96ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 603PB96 EA 0.17$         
276-604PB96EA Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 4 in., non-sterile, clean wrap    96ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 604PB96 EA 0.21$         
533-MS-GZCS4BG Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 4 in., sterile, 12rl/bg 8bg/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-GZCS4 BG 3.23$         
276-606PB48EA Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 6 in., non-sterile, clean wrap  48ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 606PB-48 EA 0.44$         
276-606PB-48 Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 6 in., non-sterile, clean wrap, 6rl/bg, 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 606PB-48 CS 20.78$       
533-MS-GZCS6BX Conforming stretch bandage, gauze, 6 in., sterile, 12/bx MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-GZCS6 BX 6.47$         
2034P CONNECTOR FOR BLACK SUCTION HOSE RICO SUCTION LABS 2034P EA 2.43$         
CCB1 CONTERRA COMMAND BRIEFCASE BLACK CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS CCB1 EA 122.47$     
DOP2 CONTERRA DIVIDED ORGANIZER POCKET-BLACK CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS DOP2 EA 15.62$       
DOP-1 CONTERRA DIVIDED ORGANIZER POCKET-YELLOW CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS DOP1 EA 15.62$       
MM02 CONTERRA MAGNUM-MED ORGANIZER CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS MMO2 EA 21.37$       
680422 CONTERRA MED PRO XL MEDICATION KIT  BLACK/RED CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS MPK2 EA 130.68$     
6895RB CONTERRA RESPONDER I MEDIC BAG ROYAL BLUE CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS RB1 EA 55.89$       
RB2 CONTERRA RESPONDER II MEDIC BAG BLUE CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS RB2 EA 69.04$       
RB3 CONTERRA RESPONDER III BAG BLUE CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS RB3 EA 137.26$     
SHK1 CONTERRA SAR HELISPOT LZ KIT CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS SHK1 EA 32.84$       
1712-54103 CONTINU-FLO SOLUTION SET W/DUO-VENT SPIKE, 10 DROP, 105 IN, 3 CLEARLINK LUER ACTIVATED VALVES 48EA/C BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8541 EA 4.62$         
2C8519 CONTINU-FLO SOLUTION SET WITH  2 CLEARLINK LUER ACT VLVES 10DR 97 IN 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8519 EA 4.13$         
2361-10103 CONTINUOUS CARE NEBULIZER HAND HELD  50EA/CS CARE 2 MEDICAL CC101 EA 1.17$         
2361-20203 CONTINUOUS CARE NEBULIZER WITH ADULT MASK  50EA/CS CARE 2 MEDICAL CC202 EA 1.36$         
J2250 CONVENIENCE BAG 1000CC  240/CS 8000 GKR INDUSTRIES, INC. 8000-240 EA 0.98$         
8000HP CONVENIENCE BAG CLEAR W/ HAND PROTECTION, 1000CC, 240/CS GKR INDUSTRIES, INC. 8000HP CS 332.89$     
292202P CONVENIENCE BAG FOR PRESEP PRODUCTION 292202 EA 0.92$         
294065 CONVENIENCE BAG GRADUATED CLEAR 1000CC   1200/CS GKR INDUSTRIES, INC. 8000 EA 0.98$         
440100 CONVENIENCE BAG NO HOOK BIOHOOP 12/PK 40/CS HARTWELL MEDICAL CORP. BH 1100 PK 15.76$       
292202H CONVENIENCE BAG WITH GUARD  22 OZ -  HOLDS APPROX 650CC 12/PK 20PK/CS GKR INDUSTRIES, INC. 7000HP PK 15.86$       
440101 CONVENIENCE BAG WITH HOOK BIOHOOP 12/PK 40/CS BH1100H HARTWELL MEDICAL CORP. BH 1100H PK 18.21$       
44354 COT BLANKET 70% WOOL GRAY 62 IN X 82 IN E-SPACE HOME FASHIONS C-3 EA 10.66$       
44350 COT BLANKET BURGUNDY COT COVER WIS CON SEW INC. FW350 EA 83.07$       
JSA364 COT FIRST AID FOLDING JUNKIN SAFETY JSA-364 EA 243.57$     
B0033 COT FLAT  SHEET POLY-PRO 40 IN X 84 IN 50/CS ADI MEDICAL 36701 CS 39.28$       
B0045 COT QUILT BLACK RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE B0045 EA 75.00$       
B0030 COT QUILT BURGUNDY RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE B0030 EA 72.37$       
112001 COT QUILT REVERSIBLE BLACK/ROYAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61113-112001-CQUILT EA 118.42$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 22 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 24 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
B0050 COT QUILT, MODIFIED FOR FERNO 35PRO FLEXX COT RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE B0050 EA 88.16$       
114800 COT SHEET FITTED BARRIER HEAVY DUTY WHITE 73 IN X 30 IN X 6 IN  50/CS ADI MEDICAL 36702HW CS 60.13$       
B0035 COT SHEET POLY-PRO FITTED 50/CS 36702S (30 X 72) ADI MEDICAL 36702S CS 35.26$       
276-5444BX Cotton sponge, 4 x 4, 8 ply, sterile, with layer of cellulose folded within, 2/pk  25pk/bx  24bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 5444 BX 1.92$         
47-2913TY Cover sponge gauze, Curity, 4 in. x 4 in., sterile, 2/pk, 25pk/tray    24ty/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2913 TY 3.57$         
NSS2000CN COVERING REPLACEMENT FOR NEW STYLE F.A.T. KIT WITH OPENING FOR STRAPS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2000CN EA 96.56$       
NSS2000C COVERING REPLACEMENT FOR OLD STYLE F.A.T. KIT w/o OPENINGS FOR BACK STRAPS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL NSS2000C EA 96.56$       
P3998 CPAP BAG **SPECIFY BAG COLOR AND LETTERING** FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4044 EA 196.60$     
3702RB CPAP BAG RED/BLACK (WHITE LETTERING) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4044R EA 110.27$     
531502Y CPAP DUFFEL BAG, YELLOW FOR OXYGEN DELIVERY SYSTEM PROPAK MANUFACTURING 531502Y EA 180.21$     
P3702A CPAP FIRETECH PACK W/ SHOULDER STRAP & SILK SCREEN(SPECIFY COLOR OF BAG) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3702A EA 116.44$     
P3702 CPAP OS CUSTOM CASE (NAVY BLUE) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4044-NAVY EA 101.03$     
3702 CPAP YELLOW BAG/BLACK LETTERING FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4044Y EA 110.27$     
531000 CPR BARRIER 50/CS CPR MICROSHIELD 70-150 ORANGE MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-150 EA 4.60$         
532103 CPR BARRIER BASIC WITH GLOVES AND WIPE IN HARD CASE RES-CUE MASK AMBU, INC. 000252103 EA 5.17$         
5372911 CPR BARRIER EXTRA LARGE 47 IN X 47 IN 50/CS CPR MICROSHIELD MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 72-911 EA 5.07$         
5372581 CPR BARRIER EXTRA LARGE WITH GLOVES IN BELT HOLSTER 10/CS CPR MICROHOLSTER 72-581 MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 72-581 EA 11.17$       
5370190 CPR BARRIER IN BLACK KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-190 EA 6.49$         
5370191 CPR BARRIER IN GRAY KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY 70-191 MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-191 EA 6.49$         
A604101 CPR BARRIER IN KEY CHAIN BLACK REVIVE-AID  50/CS O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01RB2010-B EA 3.76$         
5370193 CPR BARRIER IN KEY CHAIN CASE NEON YELLOW 50/CS CPR MICROKEY MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-193 EA 6.49$         
A604102 CPR BARRIER IN KEY CHAIN RED REVIVE-AID   50/CS O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01RB2010-R EA 3.76$         
5370310 CPR BARRIER IN NAVY KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-310 EA 6.49$         
5370192 CPR BARRIER IN NEON ORANGE KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY 70-192 MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-192 EA 6.49$         
5370320 CPR BARRIER IN ROYAL BLUE KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY 70-320 MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-320 EA 6.49$         
531102 CPR BARRIER IN SOFT BLACK KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248201102 EA 4.35$         
531103 CPR BARRIER IN SOFT BLUE KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248201103 EA 4.35$         
531106 CPR BARRIER IN SOFT GREEN KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248201106 EA 4.35$         
531108 CPR BARRIER IN SOFT ORANGE KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248201108 EA 4.35$         
531104 CPR BARRIER IN SOFT RED KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248201104 EA 4.35$         
531105 CPR BARRIER IN SOFT YELLOW KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248201105 EA 4.35$         
5370330 CPR BARRIER IN TEAL KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY 70-330 MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-330 EA 6.49$         
A094100 CPR BARRIER KEY CHAIN 25/CS RESUSCI FACE SHIELD, YELLOW LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 460008 EA 4.09$         
L460000 CPR BARRIER PATIENT FACE SHIELD 10PK/BX   5BX/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 46000001 BX 15.97$       
537356 CPR BARRIER PLUS KEY POUCH BLACK 50/CS MICROSHIELD CPR MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-356 EA 6.98$         
537357 CPR BARRIER PLUS KEY POUCH NEON ORANGE 50/CS MICROSHIELD CPR MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-357 EA 6.98$         
537358 CPR BARRIER PLUS KEY POUCH ROYAL BLUE 50/CS MICROSHIELD CPR MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-358 EA 6.98$         
537359 CPR BARRIER PLUS KEY POUCH TEAL 50/CS MICROSHIELD CPR MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-359 EA 6.98$         
536345 CPR BARRIER PLUS RESEALABLE POLY BAG 50/CS CPR MICROSHIELD MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-345 EA 4.96$         
L820041 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK IN BLACK SOFT PACK WITH GLOVES AND WIPE 20/CS LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 82004133 EA 13.25$       
L820040 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK IN BLUE SOFT PACK WITH GLOVES AND WIPE LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 82004033 EA 13.25$       
L820019 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK IN HARD CASE  LAERDAL 820019 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 82001933 EA 10.60$       
L830011 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK W/ O2  INLET HEADSTRAP GLOVES & WIPES IN HARD YELLOW CASE 10/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 83001133 EA 16.78$       
L830040 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK W/ OXYGEN INLET W/ GLOVE AND WIPE IN BLUE SOFT PACK LAERDAL 830040 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 83004033 EA 18.55$       
L820050 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK WITH GLOVES AND WIPE BLUE/YELLOW SOFT PACK PEDIATRIC LAERDAL 820050 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 820050 EA 11.48$       
L830016 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK WITH OXYGEN INLET IN POLY BAG 10/CS LAERDAL 830016 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 83001633 EA 13.25$       
L830041 CPR BARRIER POCKET MASK WITH OXYGEN INLET WITH GLOVE AND WIPE IN BLACK SOFT PACK 10/CS LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 83004133 EA 18.55$       
535031 CPR BARRIER REFILL AMBU RES-CUE KEY AMBU, INC. 248001000 EA 3.26$         
L820700 CPR BARRIER UPDATE PACK INCLUDES VALVE AND FILTER FOR LAERDAL POCKET MASK AND BTM CPR MASK LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 820700 EA 7.31$         
A517107 CPR BARRIER WATERPROOF 50/CS MICROSHIELD-PLUS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-346 EA 5.35$         
531206 CPR BARRIER WHITE PULMONARY RESUSCITATOR WITH MASK 10/CS LIFE MASK WPR-WM EA 16.69$       
5370185 CPR BARRIER WITH GLOVES IN BELT HOLSTER BLACK 10/CS CPR MICROHOLSTER MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-185 EA 9.76$         
5372490 CPR BARRIER WITH GLOVES IN BLACK KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY-PRO MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 72-490 EA 6.97$         
5372491 CPR BARRIER WITH GLOVES IN ORANGE KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY-PRO MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 72-491 EA 6.97$         
5372492 CPR BARRIER WITH GLOVES IN ROYAL BLUE KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY-PRO MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 72-492 EA 6.97$         
5372493 CPR BARRIER WITH GLOVES IN TEAL KEY CHAIN CASE 50/CS CPR MICROKEY-PRO MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 72-493 EA 6.97$         
A517105 CPR BARRIER WITH ONE PAIR OF GLOVES REFILL FOR MICROHOLSTER-PLUS 50/CS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-486 EA 5.27$         
A517104 CPR BARRIER WITH ONE PAIR OF NITRILE GLOVES 10/CS MICROHOLSTER-PLUS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 76-485 EA 10.25$       
5373500 CPR BARRIER WITH OXYGEN INLET BLUE 10/CS CPR MICROMASK 73-500 MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 73-500 EA 10.32$       
532102 CPR BARRIER WITH OXYGEN INLET IN HARD CASE RES-CUE MASK AMBU, INC. 000252102 EA 5.53$         
5373402 CPR BARRIER WITH REPLACEABLE VALVE GLOVES AND CASE 10/CS CPR MICROMASK MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 73-402 EA 9.20$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 23 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 25 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
5370160 CPR BARRIER WITH TAMPER EVIDENCE POUCH AND GLOVES 50/CS CPR MICROSHIELD MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-160 EA 5.69$         
5370155 CPR BARRIER WITH TAMPER EVIDENT POUCH 50/CS MICROSHIELD CPR MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-155 EA 4.97$         
533-MS-PM103W CPR mask, pocket style, pre-inflated cuff fits adult, child and infant, 1-way valve, O2 inlet strap MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-PM103W EA 4.74$         
2351-220 CPR MICRO KIT CONTAINS MICRO SHIELD W/ ORNG NYLON ZIP POUCH 10/CS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 78-220 CS 97.62$       
5370186 CPR MICROHOLSTER REFILL 50/CS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 70-186 EA 4.76$         
73-404 CPR MICROMASK, REUSABLE W/NITRILE GLOVE & BLK  ZIPPERED POUCH 10/CS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 73-404 EA 9.20$         
674-01PV1500W-CS CPR pocket ventilator, Rescue Breather, with headstrap, oxygen inlet, disposable 1way valve  12/cs O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01PV1500W-CS CS 74.09$       
2351-15099 CPR SHIELD PTP II DISPOSABLE 12/CS SAFETEC 17150 CS 79.17$       
2741-00103 CPR-D PADZ ONE PIECE DEFIBRILLATION AND CPR SYSTEM ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-0800-01 EA 225.33$     
NSS1501SS CRADLE  PLASTIC FOR SS KIT GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC NSS1501SS EA 20.55$       
5082-204-1 CUFF BLOOD PRESSURE CHILD ONE TUBE REUSABLE F/HAND HELD ANEROIDS WELCH ALLYN, INC REUSE-09-1TP EA 22.11$       
2351-150 CUSH FACE MASK W/ VALVE INFANT 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158150 BX 59.42$       
2351-050 CUSHION  FACE MASK W/ VALVE NEONATAL 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158050 BX 59.42$       
158700 CUSHION FACE MASK W/ VALVE LARGE DISPOSABLE 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158700 BX 60.20$       
158250 CUSHION FACE MASK W/ VALVE PEDIATRIC DISPOSABLE 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158250 BX 60.20$       
158350 CUSHION FACE MASK W/VALVE SMALL DISPOSABLE 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158350 BX 60.20$       
A49917 CUSHION FACE MASK, NO VALVE,  DISPOSABLE INFANT 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158100 EA 1.58$         
A49915 CUSHION FACE MASK, NO VALVE,  DISPOSABLE SMALL ADULT 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158300 EA 1.58$         
A49914 CUSHION FACE MASK, NO VALVE, DISPOSABLE ADULT 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158400 EA 1.58$         
A49913 CUSHION FACE MASK, NO VALVE, DISPOSABLE LARGE ADULT 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158600 EA 1.58$         
A49916 CUSHION FACE MASK, NO VALVE, DISPOSABLE TODDLER 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158200 EA 1.58$         
DC07 CUSTOM AIRWAY BAG RED FOR SAN JOSE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC07 EA 267.26$     
15540 CUSTOM AIRWAY BAG W/ INSERT GREEN  CORDURA 3PC SET 15540-DUFF & 15540-INT SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15540 EA 399.32$     
ME06NY CUSTOM AIRWAY MODULE NAVY BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING ME:06 NY EA 106.85$     
SF200RE CUSTOM AIRWAY TRAUMA BAG RED W/ EXTENDED POCKETS AND IMPRINT **PLEASE SPECIFY WORDS TO BE IMPRINTED PROPAK MANUFACTURING SF:200 RE EA 211.74$     
SF200ARO CUSTOM AIRWAY TRAUMA BAG W IMPRINT EXTENDED POCKETS ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING SF:200A RO EA 207.81$     
P3536A CUSTOM BLACK PEDI CASE (SPECIFY LETTERING) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3563B-CUSTOM EA 160.16$     
2521-54205 CUSTOM BLACK TRAUMA BAG FOR FIRST HEALTH SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15542-EMS EA 211.56$     
686104ORL CUSTOM BLS TRAUMA BAG BLUE W/ ORLANDO PATCH SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61042-686104 CUSTOM EA 116.51$     
16029-FLT-GREEN CUSTOM BTC RESCUE O2 BAG 12 IN GREEN FOR FORT LAUDERDALE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16029-FTL-GREEN EA 141.10$     
16102 CUSTOM COMPACT RESPONDER CASE ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16102-OR EA 25.62$       
P3751 CUSTOM CPAP BAG W/LETTERING & SHOULDER STRAP SPECIFY COLOR_____ FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3751 SPECIFY COLOR_______EA 101.44$     
531102C CUSTOM CPR BARRIER IN SOFT BLACK KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEYCASE P AMBU, INC. 248201302 EA 6.69$         
531106C CUSTOM CPR BARRIER IN SOFT GREEN KEY CHAIN CASE AMBU RES-CUE KEYCASE P AMBU, INC. 248201306 EA 6.69$         
P3951C CUSTOM DRUG  BAG  OPERATIONS - DROP SHIP ONLY FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3851 EA 321.92$     
2521-12192 CUSTOM EMSA CARRY CASE  26 X 16 X 12  DARK GREEN  AB  NO STAR OF LIFE  PADDED  SHOULDER STRAP & HAND SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17128-EMSA #2 EA 106.99$     
P3136A CUSTOM FIRETECH ALS BAG **SPECIFY COLOR- NAVY/ ROYAL BLUE OR RED** FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3136A EA 359.66$     
2524-10821 CUSTOM FOR MIAMI VALLEY EMS, PEMK DRUG CASE, BURGUNDY, CLAMSHELL STYLE, 11 X 9 X 3, CLEAR POCKETS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18105 EA 56.85$       
2524-13719 CUSTOM IV COOLER BAG 3 POCKETS KEEPS IV BAGS HOT OR COLD - SILVER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17137 EA 37.67$       
B9900498 CUSTOM IV SET 94 IN  60 DROP 50/CS FOR CATAWBA COUNTY EMS ICU MEDICAL B9900-498 CS 164.29$     
2522-01106 CUSTOM O2 SLEEVE FOR FAIRFAX COUNTY  GREEN W/ TOP POUCH & CLR BUSINESS CARD HOLDER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17011 EA 75.79$       
32499ATOR-MSP CUSTOM PACK CASE TRIPLE ORANGE W/MASS STATE POLICE LOGO IN BLUE IRON DUCK INC. 32499AT-OR-CUSTOM EA 137.15$     
680300RC CUSTOM SEMI-RIGID TRAUMA BAG, RED W/ LETTERING IN THE STRIPE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RE CUSTOM EA 175.34$     
SF100A-N CUSTOM SFFD BAG  NAVY W/ SCREENING PROPAK MANUFACTURING SF100A-NAVY EA 207.81$     
SF100A CUSTOM SFFD BAG  ORANGE W/ SCREENING PROPAK MANUFACTURING SF100A-ORANGE EA 197.92$     
SF100A-R CUSTOM SFFD BAG  RED W/ SCREENING PROPAK MANUFACTURING SF100A-RED EA 207.81$     
SF100A-Y CUSTOM SFFD BAG  YELLOW W/ SCREENING PROPAK MANUFACTURING SF100A-YELLOW EA 197.92$     
TT894CUSTOM CUSTOM THOMAS AEROMED PACK BLACK W/ BOTTOM POCKET ADDED THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT894CUSTOM EA 158.90$     
P3988C CUSTOM TRAINING BAG**SPECIFY COLOR & SCREENING FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3988C EA 239.04$     
18032 CUSTOM UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL PEDIATRIC BAG RED W/EMBROIDERY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18032 EA 193.15$     
35850 CUSTOMIZED - BASEBOARD - NO PINS CHOOSE COLOR IRON DUCK INC. 35850 EA 101.39$     
35850-50/PK-C CUSTOMIZED - BASEBOARD 50PK  (GAYLORD ONLY) IRON DUCK INC. 35850-50/PK-C PK 4,419.44$ 
35850-P-50/PK-C CUSTOMIZED - BASEBOARD PINNED 50/PK  (GAYLORD SHIPPING ONLY) IRON DUCK INC. 35850-P-50/PK-C PK 4,750.00$ 
35850-P CUSTOMIZED - BASEBOARD WITH PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35850-P EA 110.14$     
35840 CUSTOMIZED - PEDI-AIR-ALIGN SYSTEM IRON DUCK INC. 35840 EA 227.78$     
35900 CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA LOC BACKBOARD - NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35900 EA 143.19$     
35900-P CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA LOC BOARD PINNED IRON DUCK INC. 35900-P EA 156.13$     
35940 CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA SPACE SAVER BOARD - NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35940 EA 298.03$     
35940-P CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA SPACE SAVER BOARD PINNED IRON DUCK INC. 35940-P EA 307.50$     
35955 CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA-SHORT BOARD - NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955 EA 66.25$       
35955-P CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA-SHORT BOARD PINNED IRON DUCK INC. 35955-P EA 68.96$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 24 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 26 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
35775-P CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA-VUE 16 IN  BOARD PINNED IRON DUCK INC. 35775-P EA 156.81$     
35755-P CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA-VUE 18 IN BOARD PINNED IRON DUCK INC. 35755-P EA 156.81$     
35755 CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA-VUE BACKBOARD - 18 IN - NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35755 - Customized EA 144.17$     
35775 CUSTOMIZED - ULTRA-VUE BOARD - 16 IN - NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35775 EA 129.58$     
268101 CUSTOMIZED BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, CHOOSE COLOR:__________, 72 X 16 X 1.13 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-101 CHOOSE COLOR EA 161.88$     
268102 CUSTOMIZED BAK-PAK II BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, CHOOSE COLOR:_______, 72 X 16 X 1.13 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-102P  CHOOSE COLOR EA 172.46$     
268099 CUSTOMIZED BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, CHOOSE COLOR:_________, 72 X 16 X  0.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-99 CHOOSE COLOR EA 166.25$     
268100 CUSTOMIZED BAK-PAK ULTRA BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, CHOOSE COLOR:_________, 72 IN X 16 X 0.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-100P  CHOOSE COLOR EA 176.88$     
C982600 CUSTOMIZED BAXSTRAP SPINEBOARD OLIVE GREEN LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 982699 EA 161.22$     
C982500 CUSTOMIZED BAXSTRAP SPINEBOARD YELLOW LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 982599 EA 161.22$     
6806001 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-1 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-1* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806002 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-2 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-2* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806003 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-3 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-3* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806004 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-4 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-4* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806007 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-40 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-40* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806005 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-5 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-5* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806006 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, ENG-6 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *ENG-6* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
6806008 CUSTOMIZED TRAUMA BAG BLUE, TRUCK-1 PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO *TRUCK-1* CUSTOM EA 200.00$     
370507 CYANIDE ANTIDOTE KIT 2129 AKORN, INC. 11098-0507-01 EA 457.11$     
0270-01 CYANOKIT 5 G HYDROXOCOBALAMIN 14EA/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 11704-270-01 EA 902.78$     
5658-01 CYCLOBENZAPRINE 10MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 734608 BT 11.54$       
P19968 CYLINDER BAG  GREEN W/SILVER STRIPE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P1968 EA 160.15$     
2522-02302 CYLINDER CAP W/ POUCH  ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING 02CAP RB EA 20.55$       
02CAPOR CYLINDER CAP W/POUCH ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING 02CAP OR EA 20.55$       
68200R D OXYGEN RESCUE BACKPACK BLACK PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSR2BK EA 284.93$     
2523-50118 DAVIS EMERGENCY AIRWAY ROLL  EASY ACCESS TOOL ROLL W/ ELASTIC LOOPS COYOTE SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES DEAR-CB EA 42.33$       
3272-00101 DAWS 12/24 VOLT DC POWER CABLE ELECTROTECHNICS CORPORATION MVA EA 51.32$       
3272-00100 DAWS CASUALTY WARMING BAG ELECTROTECHNICS CORPORATION DCB EA 325.00$     
3272-00102 DAWS CASUALTY WARMING SYSTEM ELECTROTECHNICS CORPORATION DCU EA 1,222.37$ 
3272-00103 DAWS REPLACEMENT HEATERS ELECTROTECHNICS CORPORATION HAD EA 190.13$     
2521-04026 DAYTON CHILDRENS HOSPITAL MODIFIED PEDI BACKPACK ROYAL BLUE W/ 7 COLORED POUCHES SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17040-BP EA 221.63$     
0291-10 DECAVAC - TETANUS/DIPTHERIA *REFRIGERATE*  5-2LFU  10 X 0.5ML SYRINGE AMERISOURCE BERGEN 054647 BX 268.72$     
2522-05109 DEEKS ADVANCED AIRWAY MEDICAL PACK  OLIVE DRAB CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS DEE1 EA 228.08$     
492-DF26PK DEFIB ELECTRODE, ADULT, PHILIPS CODEMASTER CONNECTOR XE, XL, XL+, 100 1PR/PK, 10PK/BX, 6BX/CS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 492-DF26PK PK 19.67$       
492-DF27PK Defib electrode, adult, Philips Heartstart connector, (FR2, MRx, XL, Forerunner) 1/PK, 60PK/CS LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. DF27 PK 19.67$       
492-DF20PK Defib electrode, adult, Physio Quik Combo connector, for defibrillation, non-invasive pacing 1pr/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. DF20 PK 19.67$       
492-DF29PK Defib electrode, adult, Welch Allyn connector, (AED10, 20, PIC30, 40, 50), for defib and monitoring LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. DF29 PK 19.67$       
492-DF28PK Defib electrode, adult, Zoll connector, (M & E series, 12/14/16/1700), for defib and monitoring LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. DF28 PK 19.67$       
23400 DEFIB ELECTRODES FOR HEARTSTREAM/PHILLIPS 10PR/CS MEDI-TRACE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 40000006 PR 23.33$       
2742-58211 DEFIB PADS FOR HEARTSTART FR2, AND MRX  1PR/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 989803158211 BX 27.04$       
2742-58221 DEFIB PADS FOR HEARTSTART FR2, AND MRX  5PRS/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 989803158221 BX 106.77$     
541310 DEFIB PADS MEDTRONIC QUICKCOMBO 10PR/BX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31319281 (1310P) PR 22.00$       
236086 DEFIB/PACING/ ECG ELECTRODES W/ QUICK-COMBO CONNECTOR 2FT LEAD, LP 12, LP15 PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000091 PR 27.73$       
230107 DEFIB/PACING/CARDIOGRAM/ECG PAD  W/ QUICK-COMBO CONNECTOR PEDI FOR LP12 & LP10 &LP5 PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000093 PR 29.87$       
541210 DEFIBRILLATION  ELECTRODES, LF, DEHP FREE 10PR/BX  HEWLETT-PACKARD M3501A, ,3502A KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31177721 PR 17.33$       
47-22550PPR Defibrillation electrode, Medi-Trace Cadence, pediatric, compatible to Quik-Combo 5pr/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 22550P PR 32.40$       
001855-U DEFIBRILLATION PADS 10PRS/CS WELCH ALLYN, INC 001855-U CS 460.80$     
23800418 DEFIBRILLATOR ADAPTER PEDIATRIC FOR LIFEPAK 10 AND LIFEPAK 12 1EA PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11133-000001 EA 77.87$       
542345N DEFIBRILLATOR CONDUCTIVE GEL PADS 10PR/BX 10BX/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2345N BX 57.27$       
541010 DEFIBRILLATOR ELECTRODES FOR PHYSIO - FAST PATCH 1OPR/BX MEDI-TRACE 1010P KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31177705 PR 15.33$       
ATM3504A DEFIBRILLATOR ELECTRODES MULTIPLE FUNCTION PEDIATRIC *FOR XLT ONLY* BARREL STYLECODEMASTER  5SETS/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3504A BX 107.49$     
ATM3501A DEFIBRILLATOR MULTIFUNCTION ELECTRODE BARREL CONNECTORS 10 ST/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3501A ST 20.34$       
253-DDP-100 Defibrillator pad package, adult, 1pr/set-Defibtech DEFIBTECH LLC DDP-100 ST 33.33$       
253-DDP-200P Defibrillator pad package, pediatric, 1pr/set-Defibtech DEFIBTECH LLC DDP-200P ST 82.67$       
4-40156-005 DEFIBRILLATOR PADS 5 PAIRS/BX MARQUETTE GE MEDICAL SYSTEMS INFO TECH 850/40156/025 BX 205.33$     
541410 DEFIBRILLATOR PADS FOR ZOLL 10PR/BX MEDI-TRACE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31469219 PR 22.00$       
ATM3870A DEFIBRILLATOR PADS PEDIATRIC 1/PR FR2 AND FR2 PLUS  ONLY PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3870A PR 67.95$       
6864 DELTA ROLL PADDING 4 IN X 25 YDS OWENS & MINOR 4927006864 RL 79.68$       
6886 DELTA ROLL PADDING UNDERCAST 6 IN X 14 YD  18/CS OWENS & MINOR 4927006886 CS 131.05$     
A200T DELUXE AMBULANCE PERSONAL KIT, TEAL PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA2TL EA 147.95$     
533-MS-B3312 Deluxe O2 bag, red, 32 in. x 10 in. x 13 in., zippered pocket on 1 end, net pocket inside MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3312 EA 102.74$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 25 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 27 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
533-MS-B3313 Deluxe O2 bag, royal blue, 32 in. x 10 in. x 13 in., zippered pocket on 1 end, net pocket inside MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3313 EA 102.74$     
685113 DELUXE ORGANIZER KIT BLUE CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS DOK1 EA 27.12$       
2521-10203 DELUXE OTS PACK  BLUE WITH WHITE STRIPE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. WP-10-C2 EA 42.95$       
2521-10410 DELUXE OTS PACK  RED WITH ORANGE STRIPE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. WP-10-J4 EA 42.95$       
2521-10201 DELUXE OTS PACK BLACK WITH WHITE STRIPE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. WP-10-A2 EA 42.95$       
61016-684267OR DELUXE RESPONDER BAG ORANGE 15 X 8.5 X 12.5 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61016-684267OR EA 78.26$       
61016-684267-RBL DELUXE RESPONDER BAG ROYAL BLUE 15 X 8.5 X 12.5 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61016-684267-RBL EA 78.26$       
2521-26725 DELUXE RESPONDER BAG W/ ANIT BACTERIAL  15 X 10 X 12  YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61016-N4267AB-YELLOW EA 89.23$       
682499NVK DELUXE RESPONDER KIT W/ SUPPLIES, CUSTOM PARENT PRODUCTION 682499NVK EA 195.89$     
R2900 DEODORIZER AROMATIC 1 OZ METRIMIST 100/CS METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 10-1151 EA 2.34$         
2049100 DEODORIZER CITRACE 14 OZ 12/CS CALTECH INDUSTRIES INC. 49100 EA 5.92$         
291158 DEODORIZER SPRAY NATURAL AROMATIC 8 OZ METRIMIST 12/CS METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 10-1158 EA 5.20$         
D4760 DEPLOY EZ INTUBATION KIT PARENT PRODUCTION D4760 EA 59.32$       
0280-02 DEPO MEDROL 40MG/ML 5ML VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 288480 EA 33.64$       
2614-102 DEROYAL NEONATE DISP BP CUFF SZ 2 10/BX OWENS & MINOR 6034723102 BX 58.28$       
2614-103 DEROYAL NEONATE DISP BP CUFF SZ 3 10/BX OWENS & MINOR 6034723103 BX 59.01$       
2614-104 DEROYAL NEONATE DISP BP CUFF SZ 4 10/BX OWENS & MINOR 6034723104 BX 59.01$       
2614-105 DEROYAL NEONATE DISP BP CUFF SZ 5 10/BX OWENS & MINOR 6034723105 BX 58.28$       
374905 DEXAMETHASONE  20MG 5ML VIAL AMERICAN REGENT LABS *DC* 4905-25 EA 2.36$         
0367-25 DEXAMETHASONE 10 MG/ML 1 ML VIAL BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 0641036725 EA 2.15$         
0516-10 DEXAMETHASONE 100 MG  10 ML VIAL ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 0516-10 EA 2.78$         
376505 DEXAMETHASONE 20MG  5ML MDV 2029 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 16505 ( 4 X 25) EA 1.32$         
373165 DEXAMETHASONE 4MG  1ML MDV  2028 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 16501 (25/PK) EA 0.97$         
7930-09 DEXTROSE 10% 1000ML HOSPIRA 12EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0793009 EA 2.75$         
374089 DEXTROSE 10% 5ML AMPULE 2031 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC *dc* 4089-02 (16 X 25) EA 1.46$         
7930-02 DEXTROSE 10% INJ 250ML 24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0793002 EA 1.57$         
357930 DEXTROSE 10% INJ 500ML  24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0793003 EA 1.57$         
371775 DEXTROSE 25% 10ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1041 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0177510 EA 2.97$         
7922-03 DEXTROSE 5%  500ML  HOSPIRA   24EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792203 EA 1.51$         
7923-23 DEXTROSE 5% 100ML 48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792323 CS 116.00$     
0409-7100-67 DEXTROSE 5% ADD-VANTAGE BAG 100ML 5/PK 10PK/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0710067 PK 8.96$         
350089 DEXTROSE 5% MINI BAG MULTI PACK 100ML 4/PK 24/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B0082 PK 5.61$         
7924-02 DEXTROSE 5%/0.225% SODIUM CHLORIDE (NACL) 250ML HOSPIRA 24EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792402 EA 1.67$         
7926-03 DEXTROSE 5%/0.45% SODIUM CHLORIDE (NACL)  500ML  HOSPIRA  24EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792603 EA 1.51$         
7926-02 DEXTROSE 5%/0.45% SODIUM CHLORIDE (NACL) 250 ML HOSPIRA 24EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792602 EA 1.50$         
0074490201 DEXTROSE 50% 25GM 50ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1013A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0490234 EA 5.72$         
377515 DEXTROSE 50% 50ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1013C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0751716 EA 2.94$         
D6648-02 DEXTROSE 50%, 50 ML VIAL  25EA/PK HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0664802 EA 1.49$         
118-2B0087EA Dextrose, Mini-Bag, D5W, 5%, 100 ml, single pack  96ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B0087 EA 1.51$         
750WLF DIAGNOSTIX 750 ADULT BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 750WLF EA 66.95$       
1324-01 DIGOXIN 0.125MG 100TABS/BTL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 680-987 BT 11.81$       
371410 DIGOXIN 0.5% 2ML AMPULE 2032  25EA/BX BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 0641141035 EA 1.39$         
0409-4350-03 DILTIAZEM - CARDIZEM 100 MG ADV - NON REFRIG 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0435003 EA 10.63$       
0565-30 DILTIAZEM - CARDIZEM 125MG  25ML VL  5MG/ML  10/BX *REFRIG* BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0565-30 (10/BX) *REFRIG* BX 83.33$       
0510-01 DILTIAZEM 25 MG, 5 ML VIAL *REFRIGERATE*  10EA/BX BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG *DC PER BTM* 1001951001 EA 1.88$         
0565-10 DILTIAZEM 50mg 10 ml VIAL   10/BX  ***REFRIGERATED** BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0565-10 BX 40.28$       
0376-25 DIPHENHYDRAMINE  50MG/ML 1ML SDV 2035 - BENADRYL  25 VIALS/TRAY BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 0641037625 EA 1.04$         
374402 DIPHENHYDRAMINE 50MG LUER LOCKING CARPUJECT 1107 **see notes** HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0229031 EA 1.55$         
685398 DISASTER BAG RED CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS DRB1 EA 156.12$     
367-7125EA Disinfectant / deodorizer, CitriCide, aerosol, citrus scent, 13 oz can, hard surfaces   12ea/cs HEALTHLINK 7125 EA 6.05$         
794-SSS-3216EA Disinfectant / sterilizing solution, Sporicidin, quart size, high level disinfection  16ea/cs CONTEC INC. SSS-3216EA EA 12.56$       
F5691 DISINFECTANT 15 OZ 12/CS ASEPTI-STERYL ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 61044182 EA 4.37$         
206389 DISINFECTANT AND AIR SANITIZER SPRAY CAN 16 OZ 12/CS STAPHENE GEMCO MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 6389Y3 EA 5.24$         
2049200 DISINFECTANT AND DEODORIZER SPRAY CAN 14 OZ 12/CS CITREX LAGASSE SWEET INC 49200 EA 5.92$         
14-04255 DISINFECTANT AND STERILIZER SOLUTION GOOD FOR 14 DAYS AFTER ACTIVATION 1 GALLON 4/CS CIDEX OWENS & MINOR 0079002250 EA 21.17$       
206395 DISINFECTANT CAN 5.4 OZ ALCARE 24/CS GEMCO MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 639557 EA 7.21$         
206393 DISINFECTANT CAN 9 OZ ALCARE  24EA/CS OWENS & MINOR 6755639536 EA 10.03$       
2023032 DISINFECTANT CLEANER 32 OZ 9/CS PRECISE QTB LAGASSE SWEET INC 23032 EA 8.20$         
2068973 DISINFECTANT CLEANER REFILL 64 OZ 6/CS DISPATCH LAGASSE SWEET INC 68973 EA 13.69$       
2068970 DISINFECTANT CLEANER TRIGGER SPRAY BOTTLE 32 OZ 6/CS DISPATCH LAGASSE SWEET INC 68970 EA 11.07$       
68963 DISINFECTANT CLEANER, DISPATCH, 8 OZ SPRAY BOTTLE  15/CS CALTECH INDUSTRIES INC. 68963 CS 74.40$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 26 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 28 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
204513 DISINFECTANT FOAM CLEANER 20 OZ CAN 12/CS PRECISE LAGASSE SWEET INC 40513 EA 5.92$         
292000 DISINFECTANT SOLUTION GALLON 4/CS VIRAGUARD VERIDIEN CORPORATION 10128 EA 20.39$       
106-10003 Disinfectant solution, Germ Defense, 32 ounce spray bottle, does not contain alcohol 12/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 10003 CS 77.12$       
292016 DISINFECTANT SPRAY 16 OZ 12/CS VIRAGUARD VERIDIEN CORPORATION 10016 EA 6.52$         
292003 DISINFECTANT SPRAY 32 OZ 9/CS VIRAGUARD VERIDIEN CORPORATION 10032 EA 8.56$         
794-CAN-18012CEA Disinfectant towelette, Sporicidin, 5 in. x 8 in.,  EtOH free  180 wipes/canister, 12canisters/cs CONTEC INC. CAN-18012C CS 105.92$     
283-63306725 Disinfectant wipe, Asepti-Wipe II, surface, extra large germicidal disposable cloth, 180/tub 12tb/cs ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 63306725 CS 115.17$     
200010 DISINFECTING TOWELETTES 10.5 IN 10.4 IN 60/TUB 12TUB/CS DISCIDE PALMERO HEALTH CARE 10DIS TB 9.93$         
200060 DISINFECTING TOWELETTES 6 IN X 6.75 IN 160/TUB 12TUB/CS DISCIDE PALMERO HEALTH CARE 60DIS TUB 9.00$         
53581 DISP SLEEPING BAG W/DISP PILLOW, GRAHAM COMFORT ONE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 53581 EA 14.01$       
519-412012 Dispensing pin, MINI-SPIKE IV, proximal luer lock connector, bacterial retentive air filter  50/cs B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 412012 CS 68.22$       
519-412027EA Dispensing pin, with ULTRASITE valve, non-vented, 2-way valve, single use device  50ea/cs B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 412027 EA 2.62$         
01BM3500 DISPOSABLE BVM RESUSCITATOR ADULT GREEN O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01BM3500 EA 13.99$       
2741-10015 DISPOSABLE ELECTRODES FOR TUFFSAT  0.9 M/ 3 FT   10/BX DATEX OHMEDA OXY-AF-10 BX 240.00$     
M4762A DISPOSABLE PADS FOR Q-CPR  10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4762A BX 48.72$       
3271-12503 DISPOSABLE POLYESTER BLANKET 60 IN  X 80 IN GREY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC C-125 EA 4.84$         
77-4707F-25 Divided cannula, adult, permits end tidal CO2 sampling w/ O2 delivery, female connector 25/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 4707F-7-7-25 CS 76.30$       
77-4707-10 Divided cannula, adult, permits end tidal CO2 sampling w/O2 delivery, male connector  10/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 4707-7-7-10 CS 30.52$       
77-4707-25 Divided cannula, adult, permits end tidal CO2 sampling w/O2 delivery, male connector 25/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 4707-7-7-25 CS 76.30$       
301-P3600EA Divided cannula, eValueMed Plus, adult, permits end tidal CO2 sampling, 7ft O2 line, 7 ft CO2 line SALTER LABS, INC. SO-1296 EA 2.69$         
301-P3601 Divided cannula, eValueMed Plus, adult, permits end tidal CO2 sampling, 7ft O2, 7ft CO2 line 25/cs SALTER LABS, INC. SO-1297 CS 67.21$       
682146 DIVIDER SET BLUE ANTI BACTERIAL FOR MAXI AND RESPONDER DELUXE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61222-682146 EA 31.07$       
372344 DOBUTAMINE 250MG 20ML VIAL 2039 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0560-90 (10/BX) EA 4.72$         
2346-32 DOBUTAMINE 250MG/D5W 250ML BAG 12/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0234632 CS 127.00$     
2347-32 DOBUTAMINE/D5W 500MG/ 250ML HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0234732 EA 16.18$       
0074581901 DOPAMINE 200MG 5ML VIAL 2040 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0582001 EA 0.85$         
379104 DOPAMINE 400MG  10ML VIAL 2041 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0910420 EA 0.92$         
371905 DOPAMINE 400MG/5ML SDV AMERICAN REGENT LABS 1905-25 EA 2.57$         
3141-50 DOXYCLYCLINE, 50 MG CAPS, 50/BT CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 203738 BT 4.24$         
3142-50 DOXYCYCLINE  100 MG TAB  50/BT CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 203749 BT 4.46$         
0430-61 DOXYCYCLINE 100MG 100 UD TABS/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 468-633 BX 11.18$       
DYNJSD1010 DRAPE  LARGE STERILE TOWEL 18 IN X 24 IN 40/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYNJSD1010 CS 69.17$       
917461 DRAPE SHEET 13 IN X 18 IN 2 PLY POLYBACK WHITE 500/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 917461 CS 20.54$       
917270 DRAPE SHEET STERILE INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED 50/PK 6PKS/CS 18 IN X 26 IN TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 917270 CS 87.16$       
110928 DRAPE SHEET TISSUE/POLY BLUE 40 IN X 90 IN 50/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 980928 CS 24.93$       
111-918272 Drape sheet, 40 in. x 72 in., 2 ply, poly, white   50/cs TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 918272 CS 29.92$       
3271-370 DRAPE TISSUE/POLY-TISSUE BLUE 40 IN X 90 IN 50/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 919370 CS 35.95$       
150068 DRESSING NON ADHERENT STERILE 2 IN X 3 IN 100/BX 24BX/CS TELFA PAD KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1961 BX 9.29$         
150069 DRESSING NON ADHERENT STERILE 3 IN X 4 IN 100/BX 24BX/CS TELFA PAD 2132 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2132 BX 14.99$       
151050 DRESSING NON ADHERENT STERILE 4 IN X 3 IN 50/BX 18BX/CS TELFA PAD 1050 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1050 BX 7.70$         
372269 DROPERIDOL 2.5MG/ML 2ML AMPULE 2042 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0118701 EA 1.54$         
379702 DROPERIDOL 2.5MG/ML 2ML VIAL AMERICAN REGENT LABS 970225 EA 4.58$         
AM772 DROPERIDOL LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM772 RL 20.25$       
P3900 DRUG BAG **SPECIFY COLOR** FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3900 EA 72.60$       
686150 DRUG CASE YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61044-1412-686150-Y EA 59.81$       
P3798 DRUG CASE/TRAUMA BAG  BLACK FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3798 EA 303.01$     
683000D DRUG KIT YELLOW THOMAS *DEMONSTRATION* THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS 683000D EA 63.33$       
P3871 DRUG POUCH 7 VIAL YELLOW CORDURA FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3871 EA 26.99$       
P1926B DRUG POUCH BLACK  MEDIUM FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P1926B EA 21.08$       
2611-58133 DS58 GAUGE & FAMILY PRACTICE KIT W/CUFF & BLADDER, INCL LG ADULT, ADULT, CHILD CUFF, CASE   LF WELCH ALLYN, INC DS58-MCCB EA 247.11$     
2611-58163 DS58 GAUGE PEDIATRIC KIT W/CUFF & BLADDER, INCL CHILD, SM CHILD, INFANT CUFFS, CASE  LF WELCH ALLYN, INC DS58-PDCB EA 217.89$     
17509830 DS66 GAUGE & MULTI-CUFF KIT, INCL CHILD, ADULT AND LG ADULT CUFF & BLADDER, NYLON CASE, LATEX FREE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-30CB EA 207.63$     
17509827 DS66 GAUGE AND 2 PIECE ADULT CUFF AND BLADDER, NYLON CASE, LATEX FREE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-27CB EA 138.16$     
2611-82750 DS66 GAUGE AND ONE PIECE ADULT FLEXIPORT CUFF, NYLON ZIPPER CASE, LATEX FREE WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-27 EA 138.16$     
73100 DUCT TAPE 2 IN X 60 YD GREY HARRIS INDUSTRIES INC. KD002 EA 5.11$         
1110-01420 DUCT TAPE KIT 100 IN 50EA/CS H & H ASSOCIATES CMRT01 EA 1.29$         
080891 DUCT TAPE WHITE 24/CS FLEXPAK, INC TY-223 EA 5.29$         
938-PC600 Duct tape, white, 2 inch x 60 yards 24/cs WHOLESALE TAPE & SUPPLY PC600 EA 5.39$         
1212-87919 DUO DERM 2 IN X 4 IN STERILE PAD 20/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. SQU187900 CS 49.22$       
620-01 DUODOTE AUTO INJECTOR, 30/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 11704-620-01 EA 57.96$       
759-17129OR Duodote pouch, large, orange, with clear plastic front, zippered pouch, 13in L x 9in H x 4 1/2in D SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17129OR EA 10.73$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 27 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 29 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
8601X DURASHOCK BP CUFF/TUBING/BULB/VALVE LG ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 8601X EA 14.18$       
8601A DURASHOCK BP CUFF/TUBING/BULB/VALVE-ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 8601A EA 11.82$       
8601C DURASHOCK BP CUFF/TUBING/BULB/VALVE-CHILD AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 8601C EA 11.82$       
8601SA DURASHOCK BP CUFF/TUBING/BULB/VALVE-SMALL ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 8601SA EA 11.82$       
547301 DURASHOCK BP UNIT W/ CASE AND MULTI CUFFS, CHILD, ADULT, SM ADULT, LG ADLTL AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 7301BK EA 82.33$       
1500-004 DYNATRACE ELECTRODES 4/PK 10PK/BX 12BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1500-004 CS 166.40$     
32499A-OR E.M. PACK CASE PLUS - ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15180-OR EA 75.34$       
2741-05019 ECG ELECTRODE WHITE SENSOR CENTER SNAP SOLID GEL  50/PK  10PK/BX 12BX/CS AMBU, INC. 274138150 PK 5.96$         
065-T00S/25 ECG electrode, Blue Sensor T, highly conductive wet gel, superior adhesion, large 25/pk AMBU, INC. T-00-S/25 PK 13.05$       
218-1500-003 ECG electrode, Dynatrace, adult, foam, with wet gel, radiotranslucent, MRI safe, 3/pk   200pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1500-003 CS 127.20$     
218-1510-005 ECG electrode, Exactrace, adult, monitoring, 5/pk  125pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1510-005 CS 107.20$     
218-1620-001BX ECG electrode, Huggables, pediatric/neonatal, perforated clear tape, gel pocket, 1/pk 30/bx  20bx/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1620-001 BX 6.56$         
47-31078135PK ECG electrode, Medi-Trace 230, adult, foam, teardrop shape, cond. adhesive hydrogel, 30/pk (20PK/CS) KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31078135 PK 3.91$         
218-1720-003PK ECG electrode, Neotrode, pediatric and neonatal, 3/pk  100pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1720-003 PK 0.72$         
218-1870-030PK ECG electrode, Positrace, adult, foam diaphoretic, conductive adhesive gel, 30/pk  20pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1870-030 PK 4.96$         
218-1800-030PK ECG electrode, Suretrace, adult, foam, monitoring electrode w/conductive adhesive gel, 30/pk 20pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1800-030 PK 4.56$         
218-1690-005 ECG electrode, Ultratrace, adult, wet gel, clear tape, for short or long term use, 5/pk, 120pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1690-005 CS 111.20$     
355-4300-EEA ECONOMIST II NEBULIZER, W/UP MIST NEBULIZER, FILTER, 2 T-PIECES, 3 1-WAY VALVES 20EA/CS UNOMEDICAL 4300-E EA 4.88$         
3271-82954 ECONOMY BLANKET COMFORT 1  50  X 84 IN  WHITE  DISPOSABLE  5/PK 10PK/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 54829 PK 9.88$         
928-A10003-4BX EKG electrode, EMS, foam, snap, gel, 2 1/4 in., hypoallergenic, neoprene free,  100/bx VERMED A10003-4 BX 28.29$       
928-A10003-460PK EKG electrode, EMS, foam, snap, gel, 2 1/4 in., hypoallergenic, neoprene free, 4/strp 60/pk VERMED A10003-4-60 PK 14.27$       
928-A10000-60BG EKG electrode, infant, breathable, low chloride hydrogel, snap, hypoallerg adh, neoprene free 60/cs VERMED A10000-60 BG 14.40$       
928-A10000-4BX EKG electrode, infant/pediatric, breathable, low chloride hydrogel, snap, hypoallergenic adh 100/bx VERMED A10000-4 BX 26.16$       
928-A10050-60PK EKG electrode, pediatric, foam, 1 in. diameter, hypoallergenic, neoprene free  60/pk VERMED A10050-60 PK 16.00$       
928-A10052-10SPK EKG electrode, Vermed, EMS 10 pack for 12 lead ECG kit, 2 1/4 in., hypoallergenic, neoprene free VERMED A10052-10S PK 2.85$         
533-MS-EB004EA ELASTIC BANDAGE, 4 IN X 5 YD, PRE-ATTACHED CLIP  10EA/BX  5BX/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-EB004 EA 0.57$         
533-MS-EB006EA ELASTIC BANDAGE, 6 IN X 5 YD, PRE-ATTACHED CLIPS  10EA/BX  5BX/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-EB006 EA 0.88$         
279-3663BX Elastic bandage, Ace, 3 in., poly wrapped with 2 clips   10/bx  5bx/cs LATEX FREE DYNAREX CORPORATION 3663 BX 4.34$         
279-3664EA Elastic bandage, Ace, 4 in., poly wrapped with 2 clips     50ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3664 EA 0.55$         
834-103300T Elastic bandage, CoFlex, 3 in. x 5 yards, tan, non-sterile NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 103300T RL 1.95$         
276-502EA Elastic bandage, comparable to Ace, 2 in., all rolls individually wrapped with 2 metal clips 50ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 502 EA 0.29$         
276-503EA Elastic bandage, comparable to Ace, 3 in., all rolls individually wrapped with 2 metal clips 50ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 503 EA 0.42$         
276-504EA Elastic bandage, comparable to Ace, 4 in., all rolls individually wrapped with 2 metal clips 50ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 504 EA 0.52$         
276-506EA Elastic bandage, comparable to Ace, 6 in., all rolls individually wrapped with 2 metal clips 50ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 506 EA 0.78$         
536-MDS077003 Elastic bandage, Swift Wrap, 3 in. x 5 yards, high quality rubber elastic w/self closure 50/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 536-MDS077003 CS 34.94$       
536-MDS077006 Elastic bandage, Swift Wrap, 6 in. x 5 yards, high quality rubber elastic with self closure 50/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS077006 CS 59.39$       
544-BJI02596 Elastoplast tape, white, 4 in. x 5 yards MEDICAL SUPPLIES DEPOT BJI02596 RL 9.74$         
36-1641EA Elbow adaptor, 22mm I.D. x 22mm O.D., 50ea/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1641 EA 0.55$         
2324281 ELECTROCARDIOGRAM/ECG MOUNTS 8 1/2 IN X 11 IN 500/CS OWENS & MINOR 600002428Q CS 275.20$     
C832113 ELECTRODE  MEDI-TRACE ELECTROBLUE SF450, 50/PK 10PK/BX  4BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO ES82650 PK 7.80$         
C490346 ELECTRODE 10/STRIP  10STRIPS/PK  40PK/CS Q-TRACE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31433538 PK 3.73$         
C4581 ELECTRODE 3/PK 15PK/BX 10BX/CS LEAD-LOK LEAD-LOK, INC. LL-911 BX 10.68$       
2741-70070 ELECTRODE 700 MEDITRACE CLEAR TAPE SERIES  OVAL SHAPE  50/BG 20BG/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 22700 BG 6.60$         
AT05-10000 ELECTRODE ADAPTER QUICK-COMBO TO HEARTSTREAM FR2 AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR/AED PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 05-10000 EA 27.04$       
AT05-10100 ELECTRODE ADAPTER ZOLL TO HEARTSTREAM FR2 AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR/AED PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 05-10100 EA 27.04$       
2741-00195 ELECTRODE BLUE SENSOR M  50/PK 20PK/BX 2BX/CS   AMBU AMBU, INC. M-00-S/50 PK 17.68$       
541903 ELECTRODE DIAPHORETIC ADULT 30/BX 20BX/CS INSTATRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1590-003 (163-1904) BX 5.76$         
C916300 ELECTRODE HIGH PERFORMANCE FOAM PRE-GELLED 40/CS S & W HEALTHCARE CORP SKINTACT FS-50 EA 3.96$         
C916302 ELECTRODE RADIO TRANSLUCENT FOAM WITH CARBON STUD 30/PK 40PK/CS LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-50C PK 4.36$         
C925310 ELECTRODE REPOSITIONING RADIO 3EA/BG 200 BG/CS RED DOT 3M HEALTH CARE 2670-3 BG 0.75$         
C925308 ELECTRODE REPOSITIONING RED DOT 5EA/BG 200BG/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2670-5 CS 249.33$     
C832104 ELECTRODE SOLID GEL 3/POUCH 25 POUCHES/BX  4BX/CS SF-403 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO ES82597 BX 26.67$       
C832105 ELECTRODE SOLID GEL 5/POUCH 20POUCHES/BX 4BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO ES82607 BX 22.33$       
C3275 ELECTRODE STRESS TEST 5/STRIP  10 STRIPS/BX 12BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1590-005 BX 9.60$         
C916303 ELECTRODE TRANSLUCENT SOLID GEL CLEAR TAPE 30/PK 50PK/CS LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. CT-601 PK 3.96$         
2741-03613 ELECTRODE WHITE SENSOR CENTER STUD, SOLID GEL  5/PK   12PK/BX 10BX/CS AMBU, INC. 274138105 PK 0.60$         
2741-40019 ELECTRODE WHITE SENSOR, CENTER SNAP, SOLID GEL  4/PK  15PK/BX 10BX/CS AMBU, INC. 274138104 PK 0.48$         
C925301 ELECTRODE WITH FOAM TAPE AND STICKY GEL 50/BG  20BG/CS RED DOT 3M HEALTH CARE 2570 BG 13.03$       
803-2259-50BG Electrode, 3M Red Dot, foam, solid gel electrode, abrader   50/bg   20bg/cs EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 2259-50 BG 15.00$       
2741-01219 ELECTRODE, AMBU BLUE SENSOR NF, REPOSITIONAL NEONATE W/SNAP 12/PK 50PK/BX 2BX/CS AMBU, INC. NF-00-S/12 PK 9.31$         
218-2710-030PK Electrode, Cleartrace 2 LT, adult, ECG, designed for long term monitoring 30/pk  20pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 2710-030 PK 4.96$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 28 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 30 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
218-2710-005BX Electrode, Cleartrace 2 LT, adult, ECG, designed for long term monitoring, 5/pk, 10pk/bx, 12bx/cs CONMED CORPORATION 2710-005 BX 8.93$         
928-A10012-6SPK Electrode, EMS, 1 1/3in x 2 1/4in, rectangular foam, wet gel, diaphoretic, 6ea/pk VERMED A10012-6S PK 1.43$         
47-ES40036PK Electrode, Hydrosnap, pediatric/infant, cloth, snap   12/pk  25pk/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO ES40036 PK 4.20$         
218-1590-030PK Electrode, Instatrace, ECG, diaphoretic foam wet gel, 30/pk  20pk/cs CONMED CORPORATION 1590-030 PK 5.56$         
47-31424735PK Electrode, KittyCat, neonatal, cloth, pre wired, conductive adhesive hydrogel   3/pk 100pk/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31424735 PK 2.48$         
47-31439766PK Electrode, Medi-Trace Mini, ECG monitoring, pediatric, foam, teardrop shape, adhesive hydrogel 5/pk KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31439766 PK 0.95$         
47-22450 Electrode, MT450, rectangular foam, snap, 10/strip, 5st/pk, 20pk/ca  (1000/cs) KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 22450 CS 132.00$     
481-P6BX Electrode, pediatric, wet gel, 1/16 in. thick white foam, 7/8 in. x 1 3/4 in., 3/pk 36pk/bx 10bx/cs LEAD-LOK, INC. P6 BX 14.12$       
803-2560 Electrode, Red Dot, adult, 4 cm x 3.5 cm, with foam backing and sticky gel, w/out abrader 1000/cs MEDICAL INNOVATIONS, INC. 2560 CS 228.00$     
803-2230BG Electrode, Red Dot, adult, 5.1cm x 5.5cm, diaphoretic foam, rectangular-shaped   50/bg 20BG/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2230 BG 11.61$       
803-2248-50BG Electrode, Red Dot, pediatric, with Micropore tape backing, solid gel, 4 cm  50/bg  20bg/cs TW MEDICAL 2248-50 BG 19.60$       
492-FSVB011PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam offset design, solid gel, snap, 35 x 53 mm, diaphoretic 30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FSVB011 PK 5.16$         
492-FSVB01PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam offset design, wet gel, snap, 35 x 53 mm, diaphoretic 30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FSVB01 PK 5.16$         
492-FS-521PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Tac solid gel, snap, 35 x 50 mm, oval, diaphoretic 30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-521 PK 3.96$         
492-FS-RC-4BX Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Wet gel, snap, 35 X 45 mm,  4/pk 150pk/bx LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-RC-4 BX 103.20$     
492-FS-RC-4PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Wet gel, snap, 35 x 45 mm, diaphoretic, hypoallergenic 4/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-RC-4 PK 0.69$         
492-FS-TB-3PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Wet gel, snap, 50 x 54 mm, lift tab, diaphoretic 3/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB-3 PK 0.49$         
492-FS-TB-3BX Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Wet gel, snap, 50 x 54mm, lift tab, diaphoretic 3/pk 200pk/bx LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB-3 BX 99.20$       
492-FS-TB-5BX Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Wet gel, snap, 50 x 54mm, lift tab, diaphoretic 5/pk 120pk/bx LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB-5 BX 99.20$       
492-FS-TBPK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, Aqua-Wet gel, snap, lift tab, 50 x 54mm, diaphoretic 30/PK 40PK/BX LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB PK 3.96$         
492-FS-50PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, carbon stud, snap, 50 mm, diaphoretic 30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-50 PK 3.96$         
492-FS-TB1PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, solid gel, snap, 50 mm, lift tab, diaphoretic,  30/pk 50pk/bx LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB1 PK 3.96$         
492-FS-TB1-3PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, solid gel, snap, 50 mm, lift tab, diaphoretic, hypoallergenic 3/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB1-3 PK 0.49$         
492-FS-TB1-5PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, solid gel, snap, 50 mm, lift tab, diaphoretic, hypoallergenic 5/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-TB1-5 PK 0.83$         
492-FSWA10C/10BX Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, wet gel, snap and tab combo, radio translucent 10/pk 50pk/bx LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-WA10C/10 BX 92.67$       
492-FS-WA10CPK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, wet gel, snap and tab combo, radio translucent 50/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-WA10C PK 9.27$         
492-FS-40PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, foam, wet gel, snap, 40 mm, diaphoretic, hypoallergenic 30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. FS-40 PK 3.96$         
492-CT-50PK Electrode, Skintact, adult, translucent clear tape, snap, wet gel, hypoallergenic  30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. CT-50 PK 3.96$         
492-F-301PK Electrode, Skintact, pediatric, foam, solid gel, snap, 30 mm, diaphoretic, hypoallergenic 30/pk LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. F-301 PK 4.36$         
211-1015662 Electrode, SmartTrace, ECG, neonatal/pediatric, two set of two electrodes per pouch, 10pch/bag 10 RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1015662 BG 63.00$       
47-ES40281PK Electrode, Soft-E H69P, repositionable, pediatric/neonatal, cloth, adhesive hydrogel  30/pk  15pk/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO ES40281 PK 9.76$         
47-ES40030PK Electrode, Soft-E, pediatric/neonatal, repositionable, cloth, square, adhesive hydrogel 30/pk TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-ES40030PK PK 7.41$         
2741-01019 ELECTRODE, WHITE SENSOR CENTER SNAP, SOLID GEL  10/PK   6PK/BX 10BX/CS AMBU, INC. 274138110 PK 1.20$         
2741-30316 ELECTRODES  PEDIATRIC/INFANT  3/PK 10PK/BX 10BX/CS BIO-DETEK, INC. LT303P BX 5.36$         
E6004 ELECTRODES 10/PK 6PK/BX 10BX/CS TRACE-RITE BIO-DETEK, INC. LT-410 BX 8.32$         
54210 ELECTRODES 12 LEAD 10/PK 50PK/CS MEDI-TRACE 210 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31499224 PK 1.15$         
232259-3 ELECTRODES 3/BG 200BG/CS3M RED DOT 1P 3M HEALTH CARE 2259-3 BG 1.04$         
541703 ELECTRODES 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS CLEARTRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1700-003 BX 4.76$         
232710 ELECTRODES 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS CLEARTRACE 2 CONMED CORPORATION 2710-003 BX 5.36$         
234030 ELECTRODES 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS ME403 TRACERITE BIO-DETEK, INC. ME403 BX 5.00$         
231870 ELECTRODES 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS POSITRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1870-003 BX 5.36$         
237363 ELECTRODES 3/PK 150/BX 4BX/CS BIOTAC ULTRA KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 50007363 CS 96.00$       
54533 ELECTRODES 3/PK 20PK/BX 10BX/CS MEDI-TRACE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31115796 BX 11.60$       
231700030 ELECTRODES 30/PK 20PK/CS CLEARTRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1700-030 PK 4.36$         
2660-3 ELECTRODES 3M RED DOT REPOSITIONABLE MONITORING 3/BG 200BG/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2660-3 CS 149.60$     
230404 ELECTRODES 4/PK 12PK/BX 10BX/CS TRACERITE LT404 BIO-DETEK, INC. LT404 BX 7.68$         
541700 ELECTRODES 5/PK 10PK/BX 12BX/CS CLEARTRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1700-005 BX 7.93$         
E6017 ELECTRODES 5/PK 10PK/BX 12BX/CS SURETRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1800-005 BX 8.27$         
54535 ELECTRODES 5/PK 12PK/BX 10BX/CS MEDI-TRACE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31115788 BX 11.60$       
C32716 ELECTRODES 5/STRIP 12BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1870-005 CS 107.20$     
230406 ELECTRODES 6/PK 10PK/BX 10BX/CS TRACERITE BIO-DETEK, INC. LT406 BX 8.64$         
230025 ELECTRODES ADULT 25/PK 20PK/BX BLUE SENSOR L-00-S/25 AMBU, INC. L-00-S/25 PK 8.93$         
E6005 ELECTRODES ADULT 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS TRACERITE BIO-DETEK, INC. LT403 BX 4.40$         
E5910 ELECTRODES ADULT 30/PK 20PK/CS MEDI-TRACE 31013926 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31013926 PK 5.20$         
3M-9640 ELECTRODES ADULT 50/BG 20BG/CS RED DOT 3M HEALTH CARE 9640 PK 9.27$         
230550 ELECTRODES ADULT AMBU FOAM  BLUE 5/PK R 00 S/5 AMBU, INC. R-00-S/5 PK 1.99$         
230004 ELECTRODES ADULT FOAM 4/PK 125PK/BX 2BX/CS BLUE SENSOR AMBU, INC. R-00-S/4 PK 1.71$         
350139 ELECTRODES ELECTROCARDIOGRAM (ECG) ADULT LIFE-PATCH 4/PK 120PK/CS PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11100-000002 PK 1.71$         
231430 ELECTRODES ELECTROCARDIOGRAM/ECG TRACERITE 30/PK 20PK/CS BIO-DETEK, INC. ME430 PK 3.76$         
231800 ELECTRODES FOAM 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS SURETRACE CONMED CORPORATION 1800-003 BX 4.96$         
230010 ELECTRODES FOAM ADULT 10/PK 50PK/BX 2BX/CS BLUE SENSOR (**100 PACKS PER CASE) AMBU, INC. R-00-S/10 PK 3.47$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 29 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 31 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
230026 ELECTRODES FOAM ADULT 25/PK 20PK/BX 2BX/CS BLUE SENSOR AMBU, INC. R-00-S-25 PK 8.93$         
230003 ELECTRODES FOAM ADULT 3/PK   84PK/BX   BLUE SENSOR AMBU, INC. R-00-S/3 PK 1.36$         
232389 ELECTRODES FOAM ADULT RESEALABLE POUCH 50/PK 40PK/CS EXCEL TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-31452389PK PK 8.10$         
230500 ELECTRODES FOAM BLUE 50/PK 20PK/BX MEDIUM (40PK/CS) AMBU, INC. SP-00-S/50 PK 13.05$       
232560 ELECTRODES FOAM RED DOT 50/BG (10 PER STRIP, 5 STRIP PER BAG)  3M 20BG/CS OWENS & MINOR 4509002560 BG 14.21$       
231801 ELECTRODES FOAM SINGLE 30/BX SURETRACE 20BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1800-001 BX 9.60$         
31050522 ELECTRODES MEDI-TRACE 200 100/PK 10PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31050522 CS 123.60$     
230005 ELECTRODES MEDIUM SIZE 10/PK 100PKS/BX 2BX/CS BLUE SENSOR SP AMBU, INC. SP-00-S/10 PK 3.03$         
230008 ELECTRODES MEDIUM SIZE 4/PK 125PK/BX 2BX/CS BLUE SENSOR AMBU, INC. SP-00-S/4 PK 1.21$         
234003 ELECTRODES MULTIPLE FUNCTION 12PR/CS ZOLL M SERIES STAT-PADZ ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-4003 PR 53.23$       
232065 ELECTRODES MULTIPLE FUNCTION PEDIATRIC 6PR/CS ZOLL M AND E SERIES PEDI-PADZ ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-2065 PR 55.33$       
231403P ELECTRODES PEDIATRIC 3/PK 10PK/BX 10BX/CS TRACERITE BIO-DETEK, INC. LT403P BX 4.40$         
54133 ELECTRODES PEDIATRIC 3/PK 200PK/CS MEDI-TRACE MINI KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31439725 PK 0.53$         
230405 ELECTRODES PEDIATRIC 4/PK 12PK/BX 10BX/CS TRACERITE LT404P BIO-DETEK, INC. LT404P BX 7.68$         
22850 ELECTRODES RADIO TRACE TRANSLUCENT 50/PK 20PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 22850 CS 156.00$     
236292 ELECTRODES WITH FAST PATCH PLUS CONNECTOR EDGE SYSTEM PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000092 PR 22.40$       
492-RT-41BX Electrodes, Skintact, adult, tab, ultra tack adhesive, oversize, resting EKG 1000/bx  4bx/cs LEONHARD LANG USA, INC. RT-41 BX 36.00$       
1071-10001 EM BAG DISPENSERS  6/CS FRONTLINE INNOVATIONS P/L EM BAG DISPENSER EA 44.92$       
825-90-YEB6090EA Emergency blanket, 60 in. x 90 in., yellow, individually packaged   20ea/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-YEB6090 EA 4.01$         
111-980077 Emergency blanket, Encore, 56 in. x 90 in., 2 ply, tissue, polyback, yellow, 24/cs TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 980077 CS 65.95$       
533-MS-B100EA Emergency blanket, space blanket, mylar, waterproof, reusable, compact, 52 in. x 84 in., 200ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B100 EA 0.96$         
1660NFK EMERGENCY MGT AND CRISIS RESPONSE KIT PARENT PRODUCTION 1660NFK EA 1,285.60$ 
1071-10000 EMESIS BAG 1500 MILL 50/PK 12PK/CS FRONTLINE INNOVATIONS P/L EM BAG PK 22.37$       
1072-01008 EMESIS BASIN 700 CC ROSE COLOR 250/CS OWENS & MINOR 4323H31010 CS 71.82$       
721-H300-10EA Emesis basin, 500 cc , mauve  250ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H300-10 EA 0.11$         
721-H300-05EA Emesis basin, 500 cc, gold    250ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H300-05 EA 0.11$         
721-H310-05EA Emesis basin, 700 cc, gold   250ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H310-05 EA 0.26$         
2521-13303 EMS BAG FOR CATAWBA COUNTY  BACKPACK STYLE  20 X 18 X 9  RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17133 EA 105.48$     
351-52038 EMS blanket, Comfort1, single use, durable polyester construction is strong yet soft 10/cs LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 52038 CS 54.14$       
44547 EMS STANDARD SHEET SNUGFIT 30 IN X 84 IN 50/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 44547 CS 53.43$       
370010 ENALAPRILAT 1.25MG 1ML VIAL 9911 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0010-10 (10/BX) EA 3.06$         
759-15160RB Endotracheal tube case, royal blue, roll up case for ET tubes, blades and handle, open 25 x 14 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15160-A8001-RBL EA 30.75$       
021065 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1065 EA 2.49$         
2130-30057 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER  OLIVE GREEN  THOMAS 100/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 600-30000 EA 3.00$         
029101 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 10/BX 12BX/CS MES, INC. 9101 BX 26.71$       
020403 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 10/BX 4BX/CS ENDOGRIP BIOMEDIX, INC. B20 EA 4.16$         
020402 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 10/BX PRECISION PRECISION MEDICAL PM1110 EA 2.80$         
022007 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 10EA/CS QUICK STRAP SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 242007 EA 10.40$       
027048 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 24/BX 6BX/CS THE TUBE RESTRAINT ERGO MED, INC. B7048 EA 1.84$         
021064 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 50/CS 8402M ETLO CORPORATION 8402M EA 3.60$         
351214 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 50/CS SPORTS MEDICS ICON STABILIZER MOTION MEDICAL 2100 EA 6.67$         
020401 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 8/BX ENDO-LOCK NATUS MEDICAL, INC 54200 EA 16.49$       
020500 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER ADULT 100/CS THOMAS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 600-10000 EA 3.00$         
A03724 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER CUSHIONED 50/CS LOT NUMBER: TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1066 EA 0.67$         
2130-041 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER W/ WHT VELCRO STRAP 20/CS AMBU, INC. 320264041* EA 3.12$         
D4308 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER WITH TWILL TAPE 25/BX 4BX/CS FLEXBLUE FB-60 KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION FB-60 EA 1.75$         
682-GT202EA Endotracheal tube holder, Grip-ET Plus, with bite block, fits tubes, 4 mm to 14 mm,  100ea/cs PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS GT202XL EA 3.73$         
2130-10024 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER, GRIP-ET, X LARGE, FITS TUBES 4.5MM TO 14MM, W/O BITE BLOCK   100EA/CS PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS GT100XL EA 3.73$         
262-270 Endotracheal tube holder, Stabilock, adhesive base, tubing channel to secure the ET Tube 10/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 262-270 BX 86.00$       
B103 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE KIT *CASE ONLY* EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC B103 EA 14.15$       
401183 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE TAPE TWILL 1/2 IN X 72 YARDS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT221183 EA 13.68$       
401180 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE TAPE TWILL 1/4 IN X 72 YD MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT 221180 EA 8.47$         
0821-48 ENERGIX-B  20 MCG, 1 ML SYRINGE *REFRIGERATE*, 5/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT102442 BX 360.94$     
0856-11 ENGERIX B 10MCG/.5ML SDV - HEP B  2 PEDI VLS EQUALS 1 ADULT DOSE *REFRIGERATE* CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 228554 PK 64.00$       
0821-11 ENGERIX B 20MCG 1ML VIAL **REFRIGERATED** AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT608531 EA 72.19$       
0700-01 EPINEPHRINE  TWINJECT AUTO-INJECT  .3MG  SINGLE 2-IN-1 DEVICE SHIONOGI PHARMA, INC (SCIELE) 0802-01 EA 110.58$     
0641142035 EPINEPHRINE 1:1000 1ML AMPULE 2043 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0724101 EA 1.39$         
0517113001 EPINEPHRINE 1:1000 30ML MDV  2044 IMS LIMITED 9061-00 EA 7.95$         
374921 EPINEPHRINE 1:10000 LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1019A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0492134 EA 2.50$         
0701-02 EPINEPHRINE TWINJECT AUTO-INJECT 0.15 MG TWIN PAC SHIONOGI PHARMA, INC (SCIELE) 0801-02 EA 218.83$     
0801-01 EPINEPHRINE TWINJECT AUTO-INJECT JR  0.15MG SINGLE 2-IN-1 DEVICE SHIONOGI PHARMA, INC (SCIELE) 0801-01 EA 110.58$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 30 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 32 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
375012 EPIPEN 2PK .15MG 1:1000 SYR JUNIOR DEY, L.P. 0501-02 PK 189.60$     
375002 EPIPEN 2PK .3MG 1:1000 SYR ADULT DEY, L.P. 0500-02 PK 189.60$     
0268030101 EPIPEN ADULT AUTO-INJECTOR 0.3 MG 2045 DEY, L.P. 0500-01 EA 94.79$       
0268030201 EPIPEN JR. AUTO-INJECTOR 0.15MG  2046 DEY, L.P. 0501-01 EA 94.79$       
351-49896 ER fitted stretcher sheet, SnufFit, 40 in. x 89 1/4 in., blue, true fit with elastic corners,  25/cs LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 49896 CS 46.34$       
02-04BLUE/BLUE ET PULL OUT BAG  BLUE/BLUE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-04BLUE/BLUE EA 41.73$       
02-04J4 ET PULL OUT INTUBATION AIRWAY -  RED/RED REFLECTIVE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-04J4 EA 41.73$       
2523-20406 ET PULL OUT INTUBATION/AIRWAY GREEN W/ YELLOW STRIPE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-04F5 EA 39.37$       
103-11020EA ET tube holder adult, Tape II, hypoallergenic adh, preformed ETT holder,for around the neck B & B MEDICAL 11020 EA 3.76$         
77-4000-25 ETCO2 sampling cannula nasal, adult, nasal CO2 sample cannula w/7ft line, luer lock male cnct  25/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 4000-7-25 CS 84.42$       
77-4200-10EA ETCO2 sampling cannula nasal, infant, nasal CO2, sample cannula with 7ft line, luer lock male 10/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 4200-7-10 EA 6.17$         
617-SALCO2INFANT ETCO2 sampling nasal cannula, LifeSense, infant, 7 ft line  25/pk NONIN MEDICAL, INC. SALCO2INFANT PK 194.81$     
2132 ETHOX LAVAGE TUBE 32FR. 10/CS ETHOX CORPORATION 2132 CS 68.18$       
6695-01 ETOMIDATE 20 MG 10 ML VIAL  10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0669501 EA 13.83$       
AM742 ETOMIDATE LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM742 RL 20.25$       
231510 EXACTRACE ELECTRODES 3/PK 10PK/BX 20BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1510-003 BX 5.36$         
1015-28513 EXAM GLOVE NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE M   N-DEX  100/BX LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC. 16285M BX 23.87$       
265-DX-3BX Exam glove, Dermaflex, large, powder free, latex free, improved comfort and fit  100/bx  10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DX-3 BX 5.60$         
265-DX-2BX Exam glove, Dermaflex, medium, powder free, latex free, improved comfort and fit  100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION DX-2 BX 5.60$         
265-DX-1BX Exam glove, Dermaflex, small, powder free, latex free, improved comfort and fit  100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION DX-1 BX 5.60$         
265-DX-4BX Exam glove, Dermaflex, x-large, powder free, latex free, improved comfort and fit  100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DX-4 BX 5.60$         
265-DLX-3BX Exam glove, DermaLux, large, lightly powdered, vinyl, 9.25 in. length, 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DLX-3 BX 4.93$         
265-DFLX-3BX Exam glove, DermaLux, large, powder free, vinyl, 9 1/4 in. long, 6 1/2 mil fingertips, 100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFLX-3 BX 5.07$         
265-DLX-2BX Exam glove, DermaLux, medium, lightly powdered, vinyl, 9.25 in. length, 100/bx  10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DLX-2 BX 4.93$         
265-DFLX-2BX Exam glove, DermaLux, medium, powder free, vinyl, 9 1/4 in. long, 6 1/2 mil fingertip, 100/bx 10bx/c DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFLX-2 BX 5.07$         
265-DFLX-1BX Exam glove, DermaLux, small, powder free, vinyl, 9 1/4 in. long, 6 1/2 mil fingertip, 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFLX-1 BX 5.07$         
265-DLX-4BX Exam glove, DermaLux, x-large, lightly powdered, vinyl, 9.25 in. length,  100/bx  10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DLX-4 BX 4.93$         
265-DFLX-4BX Exam glove, DermaLux, x-large, powder free, vinyl, 9 1/4 in. long, 6 1/2 mil fingertips, 100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFLX-4 BX 5.07$         
265-DC-4BX Exam glove, DigitCare, x-large, powdered, latex, 9 1/2 in. long, 9 mil fingertip  100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DC-4 BX 5.33$         
265-DF-4BX Exam glove, DigitFree, x-large, powder free, latex, smooth finish, 9 1/2in long 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DF-4 BX 6.13$         
265-DSKS-5 Exam glove, DigitSafety Halokote, xx-large, powder free, textured, latex, for max strength 500/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DSKS-5 CS 101.33$     
265-DFP-3BX Exam glove, Optigrip PC, large, polymer coated, powder free, latex   100/bx  10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFP-3 BX 7.47$         
265-DFP-2BX Exam glove, Optigrip PC, medium, polymer coated, powder free, latex   100/bx  10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFP-2 BX 7.47$         
265-DFP-1BX Exam glove, Optigrip PC, small polymer coated, powder free, latex  100/bx  10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFP-1 BX 7.47$         
265-XTG10-3BX Exam glove, XTG10, large, powder-free, textured latex, double polymer coated, 10in length 100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION XTG10-3 BX 7.87$         
265-XTG10-2BX Exam glove, XTG10, medium, powder-free, textured latex, double polymer coated, 10in length 100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION XTG10-2 BX 7.87$         
265-XTG10-1BX Exam glove, XTG10, small, powder-free, textured latex, double polymer coated, 10in length, 100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION XTG10-1 BX 7.87$         
265-XTG10-4BX Exam glove, XTG10, x-large, powder-free, textured latex, double polymer coated, 10in length  100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION XTG10-4 BX 7.87$         
265-XTG10-5BX Exam glove, XTG10, xx-large, powder-free, textured latex, double polymer coated, 10in L  90/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION XTG10-5 BX 7.87$         
265-XTG10-6BX Exam glove, XTG10, xxx-large, powder-free, textured latex, double polymer coated, 10in L   90/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION XTG10-6 BX 7.87$         
EXPRACK EXPEDITION RACK FOR TRAUMA/O2 PACK R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. EXP-RACK EA 80.82$       
AB11742-48 Extension Set Dial-a-Flow Lifeshield 18''  , prepierced reseal injection site 48ea/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1174248 EA 4.29$         
AB12249-58C Extension Set, Minibore 60 inch    48/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1224958 CS 67.32$       
L980010 EXTRICATION COLLAR ADJUSTABLE 50/CS STIFNECK SELECT LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 980011-980010 EA 4.15$         
L980021 EXTRICATION COLLAR ADJUSTABLE PEDIATRIC 20/CS STIFNECK PEDI-SELECT LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 980020 EA 4.15$         
792-9-0210-00EA Eye protector, IGuard, rigid, clear, sterile 25ea/bx SUN MED 9-0210-00EA EA 4.03$         
7547 E-Z WRITE ZIP-IT BAG 5 IN X 8 IN 100/PK HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS 7547 PK 6.07$         
000-316-000 FACE MASK  CHILD SIZE 2 AMBU, INC. 000316000 EA 33.36$       
000-317-000 FACE MASK ADULT SIZE 5 AMBU, INC. 000317000 EA 33.36$       
012-001-000 FACE MASK FOR AMBU MARK III SIZE 4 SM ADULT AMBU, INC. 012001000 EA 35.94$       
017-001-000 FACE MASK FOR AMBU MARK III SIZE 5 ADULT AMBU, INC. 017001000 EA 36.41$       
016-001-000 FACE MASK FOR AMBU MARK III SZ 2 AMBU, INC. 016001000 EA 36.41$       
000-312-000 FACE MASK SMALL ADULT SIZE 4 BLUE AMBU, INC. 000312000 EA 33.36$       
619-9960PED-00 Face mask, CAPNO2mask, pediatric, deliver O2 with a simple face mask, single patient use 10/cs RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 9960PED-00 CS 220.78$     
619-9960STD-00 Face mask, CAPNO2mask, standard adult, deliver O2 with a simple face mask, single pt use, 10/bg RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 9960STD-00 BG 220.78$     
276-1520BX Face mask, cone shaped, white  50/bx  20bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 1520 BX 3.90$         
065-000252956EA Face mask, DuraClear, large adult, with valve, red hook ring, air filled cuff, disposable  20ea/cs AMBU, INC. 000252956 EA 2.12$         
065-000252955EA Face mask, DuraClear, medium adult, with valve, blue hook ring, air filled cuff, disp 20ea/cs AMBU, INC. 000252955 EA 2.12$         
065-000-252-955 Face mask, DuraClear, medium adult, with valve, blue hook ring, air filled cuff, disp, 20/cs AMBU, INC. 000252955 CS 42.34$       
065-000252954EA Face mask, DuraClear, small adult/child, w/valve, white hook ring, air filled cuff, disp.  20ea/cs AMBU, INC. 000252954 EA 2.12$         
276-1530EA Face mask, full size, procedure mask with earloops, blue   300ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 1530 EA 0.06$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 31 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 33 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
276-1560BX Face mask, full size, procedure mask with fluid shield, with earloop. blue 25BX 8BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 1560 BX 14.61$       
276-1540BX Face mask, full size, surgical mask with tie, blue   50/bx 6bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 1540 BX 3.47$         
87-VR6100EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, adult large, disposable 20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR6100 EA 1.75$         
87-VR5000EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, adult regular wide, disp  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR5000 EA 1.75$         
87-VR5100EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, adult regular, disp  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR5100 EA 1.75$         
87-VR4100EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, child, disposable   20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR4100 EA 1.75$         
87-VR2100EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, infant, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR2100 EA 1.75$         
87-VR3100EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, small child, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR3100 EA 1.75$         
87-VR1100EA Face mask, Premium Ultra Thin Cushion, inflatable with valve, small infant, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR1100 EA 1.75$         
87-VR1600EA Face mask, Soft Seal Round, neonatal, no cushion, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR1600 EA 1.75$         
87-VR2700EA Face mask, SoftAire, ventilator, infant, inflatable soft cushion mask with valve, disposable  20ea/c VENTLAB CORPORATION VR2700 EA 1.49$         
87-VR3700EA Face mask, SoftAire, ventilator, small child, inflatable soft cushion mask with valve, disp  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR3700 EA 1.49$         
87-VR1700EA Face mask, SoftAire, ventilator, small infant, inflatable soft cushion mask with valve, disp  20ea/c VENTLAB CORPORATION VR1700 EA 1.49$         
276-1541 Face mask, surgical, with ear loop, blue, disposable 50bx  6bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 1541 CS 22.08$       
477-1925EA FACE MASK, VALUE MASK INFANT SIZE 2, DISPOSABLE 50/CS KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1925 EA 2.14$         
477-1965EA FACE MASK, VALUE MASK LARGE ADULT SIZE 6, DISPOSABLE 50/CS KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1965 EA 2.14$         
477-1955EA FACE MASK, VALUE MASK MEDIUM ADULT SIZE 5, DISPOSABLE 50/CS KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1955 EA 2.14$         
477-1915EA FACE MASK, VALUE MASK NEONATE SIZE 1, DISPOSABLE 50/CS KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1915 EA 2.14$         
477-1945EA FACE MASK, VALUE MASK SMALL ADULT SIZE 4, DISPOSABLE 50/CS KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1945 EA 2.14$         
477-1935EA FACE MASK, VALUE MASK TODDLER SIZE 3, DISPOSABLE 50/CS KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1935 EA 2.14$         
87-VR6400EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, adult large, non inflatable mask without valve, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR6400 EA 1.40$         
87-VR6400-20 Face mask, Vent Mask II, adult large, non inflatable mask without valve, disposable 20/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR6400-20 CS 28.05$       
87-VR4400EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, child, non inflatable mask without valve, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR4400-20 EA 1.40$         
87-VR2400EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, infant, non inflatable mask without valve, disposable  40ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR2400-40 EA 1.40$         
87-VR3400EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, small child, non inflatable mask without valve, disposable  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR3400 EA 1.40$         
87-VR1400EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, small infant, non inflatable mask without valve, disposable   40ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR1400 EA 1.40$         
87-VR0040EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, ventilator, extra small neonate, non inflatable mask w/o valve, disp 20ea/c VENTLAB CORPORATION VR0040 EA 1.40$         
87-VR0400EA Face mask, Vent Mask II, ventilator, small neonate, non inflatable mask w/o valve, disp  20ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION VR0400 EA 1.40$         
36-1088 Face mask, Venturi, adult, multi-vent, air entrainment mask, locking ring, with 7ft tubing 50/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1088 CS 90.91$       
294505 FACE SHIELD  SPLASH SHIELD  24EA/BX   12BX/CS (288EA/CS) SPLASH SHIELD 4505 EA 1.49$         
L460009 FACE SHIELD PATIENT ON KEY RING MULTIPLE COLOR 25/PK LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 460009 PK 102.27$     
2351-014 FACE SHIELD REFILLS FOR KEYCHAINS 50/PK LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 46001401 PK 91.56$       
801-FS9605BX Face shield, full length, foam headband, fog resistant, developed to comply w/OSHA standard  10/bx TIMELY MEDICAL INNOVATIONS FS9605 BX 14.67$       
77-1110EA Face tent, adult, provides an oxygen and aerosol rich environment, without tube  50ea/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1110EA EA 0.99$         
77-1112EA FACE TENT, ADULT, WITH 72 IN AEROSOL TUBE 50EA/CS SALTER LABS, INC. 1112 EA 1.43$         
680900R-2 FAIRBURN FD FIRST RESPONDER RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA9RE FAIRBURN EA 98.63$       
680600RB-1 FAIRBURN FD TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO FAIRBURN EA 191.78$     
0045-02 FAMOTIDINE 10MG/ML 2ML SDV * REFRIGERATE* 25/BX BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 1001904502 BX 20.49$       
0966-19 FAMOTIDINE/PEPCID 20MG TAB 25UD AMERISOURCE BERGEN 069904 BX 13.00$       
1071-20508 FARETEC COOLER GEL FREEZER BAGS, 1000 GRAM   8EA/CS FARETEC, INC. 6002050 EA 12.99$       
2521-03422 FAT PACK BLK  W/ OVERSIZE AED POUCH 5 POUCHES O2 SLEEVE FIT CR PLUS BLACK SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034NSS2000 OSAEDBLK EA 176.30$     
2521-03414 FAT PACK W/ OVERSIZE AED POUCH 5 POUCHES O2 SLEEVE FIT CR PLUS ROYAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2000 OS AED RBL EA 176.30$     
AM764 FENTANYL LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM764 RL 20.25$       
L820600 FILTER FOR LAERDAL POCKET MASK AND BTM CPR MASK LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 820610 EA 2.05$         
2351-29514 FILTER, N95, REPLACEMENT, PARTICULATE, FOR CFR-1 RESPIRATOR MASK   20/BX 10BX/CS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 2351-29514 BX 10.56$       
1944 FILTER-GUARD 99.999% NO HME 40/CS INTERSURGICAL INCORPORATED 1944 EA 4.70$         
DE:01FRO FIREMEDIC 1ST IN BAG CUSTOM ANNE ARUNDEL CO- ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DE:01FRO EA 439.73$     
P3528 FIRETECH RED VINYL TRAUMA BAG FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3528 EA 356.10$     
P3839 FIRETECH TRAUMA BAG FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3839 EA 164.38$     
P2311 FIRETECH TRAUMA BAG - (Designate Color) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P2311 EA 484.93$     
Y2-037-174XWVB FIRETECH TRAUMA BAG X- LARGE  ROYAL BLUE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD Y2-037-174XWVB (RB) EA 381.71$     
P3839-C FIRETECH TRAUMA BAG-SILKSCREENED FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3839-C EA 167.12$     
36007RD FIRST AID BAG RED 12 IN  X 5 IN  X 10 IN IRON DUCK INC. 36007 RD EA 27.62$       
684247K FIRST AID/TRAUMA KIT, CUSTOM PARENT PRODUCTION 684247K EA 149.86$     
68100F FIRST IN  BAG WITH SHOULDER STRAP BURGUNDY 14 IN X 14 IN X 9 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING FI:01 / SP:01 EA 103.88$     
682500F FIRST IN BAG ONLY BURGUNDY BAG PROPAK MANUFACTURING PIF250 EA 148.82$     
FI01RESP01 FIRST IN BAG RED W/ 2 IN SHOULDER STRAP PROPAK MANUFACTURING FI:01RESP01 EA 104.62$     
68250P-RED FIRST IN BAG W/MODULES - RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING 68250P EA 158.99$     
DOC2015 FIRST RESPONDER BAG ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC DOC2015 EA 17.81$       
533-MS-B3301 First responder bag, navy cordura, zippered pockets both ends, net pockets inside, 2 front pockets MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3301 EA 20.18$       
533-MS-B3302 First responder bag, orange cordura, zippered pockets both ends, net pockets inside, 2 front pockets MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3302 EA 20.18$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 32 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 34 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
533-MS-B3303 First responder bag, red cordura, zippered pockets both ends, net pockets inside, 2 front pockets MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3303 EA 20.18$       
680600RK FIRST RESPONDER KIT II (CUSTOM) PARENT PRODUCTION 680600RK EA 644.60$     
682830RD FIRST ROUND DRUG CASE RED UNIVERSAL MEDICAL DESIGN UM2830-RED EA 54.21$       
2521-01013 FIRST-IN SIDEPACK, TS-READY CRAMER DECKER MEDICAL, INC. M4010 EA 54.73$       
R5078 FIT TEST KIT 1001 INC/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 47950 BX 173.18$     
3271-70223 FITTED COT SHEET FOR POWERFLEXX NONWOVEN 33 X 89, ELASTIC CORNERS  5/BG 10BG/CS ADI MEDICAL 36714 CS 48.68$       
3271-70216 FITTED COT SHEET FOR PROFLEXX NONWOVEN 30 X 74 BL 5/BG 10BG/CS ADI MEDICAL 36702P CS 41.12$       
533-MS-001FS Fitted cot sheet, 72 in. x 6 in. x 30 in., fluid repellent, light blue, disposable 50/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-001FS CS 36.26$       
533-MS-001HS Fitted cot sheet, heavy duty, 72 in. x 6 in. x 30 in., spun bonded polypropylene, white, disp 50/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-001HS CS 66.25$       
533-MS-002FS Fitted cot sheet, with elastic ends, 72 in. x 6 in. x 30 in., light blue  50/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-002FS CS 41.36$       
276-7106 Fitted sheet, 74 x 30 x 22, light blue, extra heavy duty fluid resistant, disposable   5/bg 10bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 7106 CS 64.21$       
276-7107 Fitted sheet, 74 x 30 x 22, light blue, heavy duty fluid impervious, disposable,  5/bg 10bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 7107 CS 82.89$       
276-7105 Fitted sheet, 74 x 30 x 22, light blue, heavy duty fluid resistant, disposable, 5/bg  20bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 7105 CS 122.84$     
2351-57095 FLAT FOLD N95 MASK, WHITE,  20/BX  20BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 1570 BX 15.45$       
533-MS-001FL Flat sheet, 84 in. x 40 in., waterproof poly film layer, dk blue, disp  50/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-001FL CS 34.82$       
276-7102 Flat sheet, 85 x 41, light blue, fluid resistant, disposable, 5/bg, 20bg/ca DUKAL CORP. 7102 CS 92.11$       
3271-61002 FLAT SHEET, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42610 CS 35.53$       
1121-58203 FLEX WRAP COHESIVE BANDAGE, 2 IN X 5 YDS, TAN, BULK, NON-STERILE 36/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 4582C CS 30.00$       
1121-58303 FLEX WRAP COHESIVE BANDAGE, 3 IN X 5 YDS, TAN, BULK, NON-STERILE, 24/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 4583C CS 30.66$       
1121-58403 FLEX WRAP COHESIVE BANDAGE, 4 IN X 5 YDS, TAN, BULK, NON STERILE 18/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 4584C CS 33.66$       
50588 FLEXDRAPE NON-WOVEN 50 IN X  84 IN BLUE 50/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 50588 CS 49.20$       
081820 FLEXICON ELASTIC BDG 2 IN X 4.5 YD CLEANWRAP N/S 100/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 18200000 CS 30.96$       
081830 FLEXICON ELASTIC BDG 3 IN X 4.5 YDS CLEANWRAP N/S 100/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 18300000 CS 45.78$       
081860 FLEXICON ELASTIC BDG 6 IN X 4.5 YD CLEANWRAP N/S 60/CS HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 18600000 CS 47.61$       
AF107 FLOW SAFE AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC AF107 EA 3.38$         
3420-30 FLUCONAZOLE 100MG 30/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT3420-30 BT 342.32$     
114250 FLUID RESISTANT FITTED SHEET 73 X 30 X 6  LIGHT BLUE 50/CS UMED CORPORATION EF600 CS 43.63$       
3271-60105 FLUID RESISTANT FITTED SHEET W/ELASTIC END, 73 X 21 X 30 INCH, LT BLUE  50/CS UMED CORPORATION EF601 CS 43.63$       
092-10 FLUMAZENIL  0.5MG 5ML MDV 2108 -- ROMAZICON BEDFORD LABORATORIES 092-10 (10/BX) EA 10.28$       
0424-10 FLUMAZENIL 1.0MG, 10ML VIAL  10/BX ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 0424-10 EA 19.44$       
0262-15 FLUOCINONIDE  0.05% CREAM AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0262-15 TUBE 3.04$         
10415041 FOAM ELECTRODES, ROUND  3/PK 10PK/BX 10BX/CASE  MEDI-TRACE FWG-13 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 10415041 BX 11.15$       
444006 FOIL BABY BUNTING STERILE 0981 24/CS GAM INDUSTRIES 40-06 EA 3.36$         
10223 FOOT BOARD ONLY FOR 2640 SPINEBOARD ACTIVEAID, INC. 10223 EA 66.67$       
721-H100-05EA Fracture bedpan, gold    50ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H100-05 EA 0.93$         
721-H100-10EA Fracture bedpan, mauve   50ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H100-10 EA 0.93$         
162 FRAZIER SUCTION TIP W/CONTROL 8FR LATEX FREE 50/CS BUSSE HOSPITAL DISPOSABLES 162 CS 246.23$     
73-1004950 Full face mask, ComfortFull, large, with headgear RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1004950 EA 168.83$     
73-1004872 Full face mask, ComfortFull, medium, with headgear RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1004872 EA 168.83$     
73-1012529 Full face mask, Image 3 SE, large, with standard elbow and head strap, disposable 10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018580 EA 38.90$       
73-1012528 Full face mask, Image 3 SE, medium, with standard elbow and head strap, disposable 10ea/bx RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018579 EA 38.90$       
73-1012526 Full face mask, Image 3 SE, small, with standard elbow and head strap, disposable 10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018578 EA 38.90$       
73-1010871 Full face mask, Image 3, large, with head strap, disposable  10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018587 EA 38.90$       
73-1004849 Full face mask, Image 3, medium, with head strap, disposable  10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018586 EA 38.90$       
73-1004878 Full face mask, Image 3, small, with head strap, disposable  10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018585 EA 38.90$       
73-1012638 Full face mask, PerformaTrak SE, large, with standard elbow and headgear, single use 10/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018598 EA 45.39$       
73-1012637 Full face mask, PerformaTrak SE, medium, with standard elbow and headgear, single use,  10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018597 EA 45.39$       
73-1012636 Full face mask, PerformaTrak SE, small, with standard elbow and headgear, single use, 10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018596 EA 45.39$       
73-1012572 Full face mask, PerformaTrak, large, dual flap facemask cushion, single use  10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018594 EA 45.39$       
73-1012624 Full face mask, PerformaTrak, medium, dual flap facemask cushion, single use, 10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018593 EA 45.39$       
73-1012623 Full face mask, PerformaTrak, small, dual flap facemask cushion, single use, 10ea/pk RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1018592 EA 45.39$       
379631 FUROSEMIDE 100MG 10ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1022C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0163910 EA 4.03$         
6102-10 FUROSEMIDE 100MG, 10ML VIAL 2049 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0610210 EA 0.69$         
6102-02 FUROSEMIDE 20MG 2ML SDV 2047 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0610202 EA 0.49$         
3739-21 FUROSEMIDE 20MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 547531 BT 6.40$         
0186063501 FUROSEMIDE 40MG 4ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1020C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0963104 EA 2.76$         
6102-04 FUROSEMIDE 40MG 4ML SDV 2048 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0610204 EA 0.57$         
1966-01 FUROSEMIDE 40MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 277830 BT 3.72$         
2523-00607 G2 AIRWAY CELL, GREEN, 12 IN H X 6 IN W X 6.5 IN D (9/CS) STATPACKS G24006GN EA 64.04$       
2521-00218 G2 CLINICIAN BAG, 3 CELL, 22 IN H X 19 IN W X 7 IN D, RED (3EA/CS) STATPACKS G24002RE EA 139.38$     
2524-00402 G2 IV CELL, BLUE, 12 IN H X 6 IN W X 3 IN D STATPACKS G24004BU EA 56.51$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 33 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 35 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
2524-00518 G2 MEDICINE CELL, RED, 12 IN H X 6 IN W X 6.5 IN D STATPACKS G24005RE EA 82.88$       
2522-00722 G2 OXYGEN CELL, BLACK, 20 IN H X 6 IN W, FOR D OR JUMBO D TANKS (5/CS) STATPACKS G24007BK EA 52.74$       
2521-00118 G2 RESPONDER 4 CELL, RED, 29 IN H X 18 IN W X 7 IN D  (3/CS) STATPACKS G24001RE EA 207.19$     
2521-00018 G2 TECHNICIAN 6 CELL, RED, 30 IN H X 24 IN W X 9 IN D, REMOVABLE ROLLER CART STATPACKS G24000RE EA 357.88$     
307-2054EA Gastric lavage kit, Tum-E-Vac, closed system, 32 Fr, 3.5 liter solution bag w/lg top fill port 10/bx ETHOX CORPORATION 2054 EA 32.86$       
170887 GAUGE ANEROID SET W/ MATCHING CASE ONE HANDED BLACK PRESTIGE MEDICAL 887-BLACK EA 21.71$       
2556 GAUZE  4 X 4  NON-STERILE 8-PLY 200/PK 20PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2556 CS 119.32$     
GL205W GAUZE BANDAGE .875 IN X 5 YDS 12/BX OWENS & MINOR 1911GL205W BX 44.58$       
J3047 GAUZE BANDAGE 4.5 IN X 3.1 YD 1RL/PK 100PK/CS KERLIX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6716 RL 1.03$         
081920 GAUZE BANDAGE ELASTIC STERILE 2 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12/BG 8BG/CS FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 19200000 BG 5.34$         
081930 GAUZE BANDAGE ELASTIC STERILE 3 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12/BG 8BG/CS FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 19300000 BG 6.73$         
081940 GAUZE BANDAGE ELASTIC STERILE 4 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12/BG 8BG/CS FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 1940 BG 7.07$         
081960 GAUZE BANDAGE ELASTIC STERILE 6 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12/BG 4BG/CS FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 19600000 BG 12.37$       
081910 GAUZE BANDAGE ELASTIC STERILE LF  1 IN X 4.1 YARDS 12/BG 8BG/CS FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 19100000 BG 5.02$         
082220 GAUZE BANDAGE NON STERILE 2 IN X 4.1 YD 12/PK FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 22200000 PK 3.16$         
0822300 GAUZE BANDAGE NON STERILE 3 IN X 4.1 YD 12/PK 8PK/CS  FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 22300000 PK 4.52$         
082240 GAUZE BANDAGE NON STERILE 4 IN X 4.1 YD 12/PK FLEXICON HARTMANN-CONCO, INC. 22400000 PK 5.52$         
35-163GC GAUZE COMPRESS 24 IN  X 72 IN  1/BX  100BX/CS NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 35-163GC BX 1.32$         
085498 GAUZE CONFORMING STERILE 4 IN 12/BX 8BX/CS SOF-FORM MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON25498 CS 38.57$       
085499 GAUZE CONFORMING STERILE 6 IN 6/BX 8BX/CS SOF-FORM MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON25499 CS 32.75$       
082244 GAUZE CONFORMING STRETCH NON STERILE 3 IN X 75 IN 12RLS/BG 8BG/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2244 BG 3.99$         
082249 GAUZE CONFORMING STRETCH NON STERILE 6 IN X 75 IN  6/BX 8BX/CS (48/CS) KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2249 CS 36.88$       
080702 GAUZE CONFORMING STRETCH STERILE 2 IN X 4.1 YD 12RLS/BG 8BGS/CS DUKAL CORP. 702 BG 2.66$         
080703 GAUZE CONFORMING STRETCH STERILE 3 IN X 4.1 YD 12RLS/BG 8BGS/CS DUKAL CORP. 703 BG 3.31$         
080704 GAUZE CONFORMING STRETCH STERILE 4 IN X 4.1 YD 12RLS/BG 8BGS/CS DUKAL CORP. 704 BG 3.43$         
080706 GAUZE CONFORMING STRETCH STERILE 6 IN X 4.1 YD 6RLS/BG 8BGS/CS DUKAL CORP. 706 BG 3.25$         
J3014 GAUZE NONADHERENT PADS 2 IN X 3 IN 100/BX 24BX/CS YIELD 9640 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO J3014 BX 8.20$         
WC7575 GAUZE NON-ADHERENT PADS STERILE 3 IN X 4 IN 100/BX MEDICAL PRODUCTS AWC7575033 BX 7.58$         
081892 GAUZE NON-STERILE 4.5 IN X 4.1 YD 10RL/PK 10PK/CS KERLIX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1892 PK 13.27$       
M233777 GAUZE PAD STERILE 25/BX 24BX/CS NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 067544 BX 3.18$         
276-1414-10BX Gauze pad, 4 x 4, 12 ply, sterile, 1/pk, 10pk/bx, packaged in a closed top dispenser box DUKAL CORP. 1414-10 BX 0.99$         
276-1414-25BX Gauze pad, 4 x 4, 12 ply, sterile, 1/pk, 25pk/bx, packaged in a closed top dispenser box DUKAL CORP. 1414-25 BX 2.20$         
276-123BX Gauze pad, non-adherent, 2 x 3, sterile, 1/pk, 100pk/bx DUKAL CORP. 123 BX 4.61$         
276-134BX Gauze pad, non-adherent, 3 x 4, sterile    100/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 134 BX 7.13$         
279-3352BG Gauze pad, sterile, 2x2, 12 ply, USP type VII, dispenser boxes, individually packaged 100/bx 24bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3352 BX 2.38$         
279-3353BX Gauze pad, sterile, 3x3, 12 ply, USP type VII, dispenser boxes, individually packaged 100/bx 24bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3353 BX 2.80$         
279-3354BG Gauze pad, sterile, 4x4, 12 ply, USP type VII, dispenser boxes, individually packaged 100/bx 12bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3354 BX 4.67$         
08341 GAUZE PADS 3 IN X 3 IN 4/BX 20BX/CS AFASSCO 341 BX 0.53$         
081212 GAUZE PADS STERILE 12 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 1/PK 100/BX 24BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 1212 BX 2.64$         
081312 GAUZE PADS STERILE 12 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 1/PK 100PK/BX 24BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 1312 BX 3.24$         
081412 GAUZE PADS STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 1/PK 100PK/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 1412 BX 5.27$         
08413 GAUZE PADS STERILE 2 IN X 2IN 10/BX AFASSCO 413 BX 0.92$         
08415 GAUZE PADS STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN 10/BX 12BX/CS AFASSCO 415 BX 1.51$         
1121-12144 GAUZE ROLL, DERMACEA, LOW PLY, NON-STERILE, 6 IN X 4 YD, 6/BG  8BG/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441121 BG 3.91$         
1121-10944 GAUZE ROLL, DERMACEA, LOW PLY, STERILE, 6 IN X 4 YD, 48EA/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441109 EA 0.74$         
1121-01801 GAUZE ROLL, KERLIX, 2.25 IN X 3.0 YD, NON STERILE, 6 PLY  12RL/PK  8PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1801 PK 6.46$         
1121-01892 GAUZE ROLL, KERLIX, 4.5 IN X 4.1 YD, NON STERILE, 6 PLY  10RL/PK 10PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1892 PK 13.27$       
276-8505BG GAUZE SPONGE  2 X 2  8 PLY  BASIC ECONOMY NONSTERILE 200/BG  25BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 8505 BG 0.63$         
J3610 GAUZE SPONGE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 10/TR 128TR/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6939 TR 0.79$         
J3550 GAUZE SPONGE ALL PURPOSE 2 IN 25/TRAY 48TRAY/CS VERSALON 8043 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8043 TR 1.85$         
F490625 GAUZE SPONGE ALL PURPOSE 4 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 200/BG 40BG/CS VERSALON KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9022 BG 2.07$         
F490626 GAUZE SPONGE ALL PURPOSE 4 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN  200/BG 20BG/CS VERSALON KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9023 BG 3.88$         
F490671 GAUZE SPONGE ALL PURPOSE STERILE 4 X 4, 4 PLY 100/TR, 16TR/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8047 TR 9.59$         
F490628 GAUZE SPONGE ALL PURPOSE STERILE, 4 PLY,  2 X 2 INCH 2/PK 25PK/TR 60TR/CS VERSALON KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8042 TR 1.28$         
F490622 GAUZE SPONGE BULK COVER 4 IN X 4 IN 10/PK 100/BG 20/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1792 BG 4.61$         
085340 GAUZE SPONGE DRESSING NON STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN 100/BG 20BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 5340 BG 2.41$         
085350 GAUZE SPONGE DRESSING STERILE 4 IN X 3 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX 24BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 5350 BX 2.24$         
085360 GAUZE SPONGE DRESSING STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX 24BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 5360 BX 2.61$         
082128 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE 12 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 200/BG 40BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 2128 BG 0.93$         
083124 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE 12 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 200/BG 20BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 3124 BG 1.85$         
082085 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE 8 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 200/BG 25BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 2085 BG 0.71$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 34 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 36 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
083084 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE 8 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 200/BG 20BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 3084 BG 1.71$         
084084 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE 8 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 200/BG 20BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 4084 BG 2.16$         
080112 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE NON WOVEN 4 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 200/BG 40BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 6112 BG 0.99$         
080113 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE NON WOVEN 4 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 200/BG 20BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 6113 BG 1.93$         
080114 GAUZE SPONGE NON STERILE NON WOVEN 4 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 200/BG 10BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 6114 BG 3.29$         
F165620 GAUZE SPONGE NON WOVEN NON STERILE 2 IN X 2 IN 200/BG  20BG/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3252 BG 0.80$         
F165622 GAUZE SPONGE NON WOVEN NON STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN  200/BG  10BG/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3254 BG 2.43$         
F165629 GAUZE SPONGE NON WOVEN STERILE 4 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 2/PK 25PK/TR 24TR/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3364 TR 1.78$         
J2542 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE 12 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 2/PK 50PK/TR 24TR/CS DUKAL CORP. 6312 TR 2.52$         
089414 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 10/TR  128TR/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON21426 TR 0.70$         
J2544 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 2/PK 25PK/TR 24TR/CS DUKAL CORP. 6412 TR 1.80$         
0880461 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE 3 IN X 4 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX  24BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8046 BX 2.33$         
088044 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX 24BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8044 BX 2.66$         
J2540 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE 8 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 2/PK 50PK/TR 30TR/CS DUKAL CORP. 6208 TR 1.38$         
086123 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE NON WOVEN 4 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX 48BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 6123 BX 1.32$         
F490624 GAUZE SPONGE STERILE PEEL-BACK 2/PK 50PK/TR  24TR/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3157 TR 3.10$         
279-3222BG Gauze sponge, 2x2, 8 ply, non-sterile  200/bg 25bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3222 BG 0.63$         
276-6312PK Gauze sponge, 3 x 3, 12 ply, sterile DUKAL CORP. 6312 PK 0.05$         
276-416-10TY Gauze sponge, 4 x 4, 16 ply, sterile, 10 sponge per rigid plastic tray DUKAL CORP. 416-10 TY 0.72$         
276-2463 Gauze sponge, 4 x 4, 32 ply, sterile, super soft, high absorbency, 2/pk, 20pk/ty 12ty/cs DUKAL CORP. 2463 CS 55.39$       
276-6408TY Gauze sponge, 4 x 4, 8 ply, sterile, 2/pk, 50pk/bx, 12bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 6408 TY 2.86$         
279-3243BG Gauze sponge, 4x4, 12 ply, non-sterile  200/bg  10bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3243 BG 2.89$         
279-3242BG Gauze sponge, 4x4, 8 ply, non-sterile  200/bg 20bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3242 BG 2.04$         
276-8506BG Gauze sponge, basic economy, 2 x 2, 12 ply, non-sterile, 200/bg  40bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 8506 BG 0.79$         
276-8500TY Gauze sponge, basic economy, 2 x 2, 8 ply, sterile, 2/pk, 50pk/bx  30bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 8500 BX 1.29$         
276-8503TY Gauze sponge, basic economy, 4 x 4, 12 ply, sterile, 2/pk, 25pk/ty, 24ty/cs DUKAL CORP. 8503 TY 1.58$         
276-8509BG Gauze sponge, basic economy, 4 x 4, 8 ply, non-sterile, 200/bg 20bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 8509 BG 1.79$         
276-8502PK Gauze sponge, basic economy, 4 x 4, 8 ply, sterile, 2/pk, 50pk/bx, 12bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 8502 PK 0.05$         
087701 GAUZE SPONGE, DERMACEA, NON STERILE 12 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 200/PK 40PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441218 PK 1.16$         
087703 GAUZE SPONGE, DERMACEA, NON STERILE 12 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 200/PK 20PK/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441219 PK 2.03$         
087705 GAUZE SPONGE, DERMACEA, NON STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 200/PK 10PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441215 PK 3.66$         
087771 GAUZE SPONGE, DERMACEA, STERILE 12 PLY 3 IN X 3 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX 48BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441009 BX 1.29$         
087773 GAUZE SPONGE, DERMACEA, STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 2/PK 25PK/BX 24BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441000 BX 2.00$         
087770 GAUZE SPONGE, DERMACEA, STERILE 8 PLY 2 IN X 2 IN 2/PK 50PK/BX 30BX/CS 7770 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 441211 BX 1.36$         
279-3322BX Gauze sponge, sterile, 2x2, 8 ply, 2/pk, 50pk/bx  30bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3322 BX 1.25$         
279-3333BX Gauze sponge, sterile, 3x3, 12 ply, peel down pouches, 2/pouch,  25 pouches/bx   48bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3333 BX 1.17$         
279-3343BX Gauze sponge, sterile, 4x4, 12 ply, 2/pk, 25pk/bx   24bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3343 BX 1.62$         
084122 GAUZE SPONGES NON-STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 200/BG 10BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 4122 BG 3.16$         
084121 GAUZE SPONGES STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 10/TRAY 128TRAYS/CS DUKAL CORP. 412-10 TR 0.64$         
083033 GAUZE SPONGES STERILE 12 PLY 4 IN X 4 IN 50/BX 24BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3033 BX 2.88$         
SJ6030 GAUZE STERILE 1 LB ROLL 25RL/BX KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6030 25RL/BX RL 6.60$         
J3010 GAUZE STERILE 2 IN X 2 IN 100/BX 24BX/CS CURITY 3381 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3381 BX 7.70$         
J3011 GAUZE STERILE 3 IN X 3 IN 100/BX 24BX/CS CURITY 6132 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6132 BX 10.04$       
J3012 GAUZE STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN 100/BX 12BX/CS CURITY 6309 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6309 BX 16.87$       
F0391 GAUZE STERILE 4 IN X 4 IN 50/BX 24BX/CS PARAPET DYNAREX CORPORATION 3342 BX 1.37$         
08420 GAUZE STRETCH 2 IN X 4 YD, STERILE  36/CS AFASSCO 457 EA 0.32$         
082326 GAUZE STRETCH CONFORMING 3 IN 12/BG 8BG/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3103 BG 1.33$         
M233763 GAUZE WRAP NON-STERILE BULK 2 IN EACH 50/CS CLEAN-WRAP NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 051820 EA 0.17$         
4-40518-005 GE DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, MULTIPURPOSE, POSTED, 5PR/BX, FOR RESPONDER 2000 & 3000 AND CardioServ GE MEDICAL SYSTEMS INFO TECH 2040536-002 BX 258.67$     
33030-NB GEAR BAG NAVY BLUE W/ STAR OF LIFE EMBLEM SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61051-NB EA 38.79$       
13045-01 GEM PUMP SET W/PCA INJECTOR, SECURE LOCK, LF, 96 IN, NON-VENTED 24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1304501 CS 295.48$     
0580-64 GENTAMIC 3 MG/ML  15 ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 052407 EA 5.67$         
0633-05 GENTAMIC 3MG/ML 0.3%  OPTHL DROPS 5ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 361907 EA 1.71$         
371207 GENTAMICIN SULFATE 40MG/ML 2ML SDV 25/BX CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 129245 BX 25.69$       
3920-83 GEODON 20 MG PWVL 10/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 654398 BX 185.89$     
212-7754-2EA Germicidal deodorizing cleaner, Citrus II, 2 oz. spray bottle, cleans, deodorizes and disinfects BEAUMONT PRODUCTS 633712944 EA 2.53$         
212-633712927EA Germicidal deodorizing cleaner, Citrus II, 22 oz. spray bottle, no alcohol, biodegradable 12ea/cs BEAUMONT PRODUCTS 633712927 EA 4.73$         
212-633712928EA Germicidal deodorizing cleaner, Citrus II, gallon size, cleans, deodorizes and disinfects, 4ea/cs BEAUMONT PRODUCTS 633712928 EA 17.43$       
283-61027129 Germicidal detergent / disinfectant, Tor-HB, deodorizer, germicidal concentrate, gallon  4/cs ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 61027129 CS 65.05$       
F5699 GERMICIDAL DETERGENT 1 GALLON 4/CS BEAUCOUP ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 61026145 EA 20.56$       
206466 GERMICIDAL DETERGENT LpHse 1 GALLON 4/CS GEMCO MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 646608 EA 38.64$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 35 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 37 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
293512 GERMICIDAL FOAM CLEANER 20 OZ 12/CS DISCIDE PALMERO HEALTH CARE 3512 EA 7.40$         
R3126 GERMICIDAL SOLUTION 2 OZ BOTTLE 24/CS SANIZIDE PLUS 34800 SAFETEC 34800 EA 1.53$         
R3127 GERMICIDAL SOLUTION 32 OZ BOTTLE 6/CS SANIZIDE 34810 SAFETEC 34810 EA 4.33$         
R3124 GERMICIDAL SOLUTION GALLON 4/CS SANIZIDE 34815 SAFETEC 34815 EA 11.33$       
F816602 GERMICIDAL SOLUTION TRIGGER BOTTLE 16 OZ 12BT/CS SANIZIDE SAFETEC 34805 BT 3.67$         
768-34824 Germicidal wipe / towelette, SaniZide Plus, alcohol free,   40/carton  12carton/cs SAFETEC 34824 CS 58.67$       
768-34823 Germicidal wipe / towelette, SaniZide Plus, kill TB, MRSA, VRE, E. Coli and more  12/cs SAFETEC 34823 CS 77.33$       
27-15-RD Glass atomizer, metal top with Plastisol bulb and vented nasal guard and adjustable tip DEVILBISS HEALTH CARE INC. 15-RD EA 68.83$       
R9106 GLASS CLEANER WINDEX WITH PUMP 12 OZ  12/CS CONTINENTAL PAPER CO. 108566 EA 4.91$         
291904 GLOVE  INDUSTRIAL NITRILE EXAM - SM/MD/LG/XL  12/PK FISHER SCIENTIFIC 19045426C PK 24.00$       
16285L GLOVE EXAM NITRILE NS POWDER FREE LG  N-DEX  100 EA PER DISPENSER PK LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC. 16285L PK 23.87$       
N8853XP GLOVE EXAM NITRILE PF N/S ESTEEM XP LG 50/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N8853XP BX 12.00$       
N8852XP GLOVE EXAM NITRILE PF N/S ESTEEM XP MED  50/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N8852XP BX 12.00$       
N8851XP GLOVE EXAM NITRILE PF N/S ESTEEM XP SM  50/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N8851XP BX 12.00$       
N8854XP GLOVE EXAM NITRILE PF N/S ESTEEM XP XLG 50/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N8854XP BX 12.00$       
N88RX04T GLOVE EXAM PF ESTEEM NEU-THERA NITRILE LG 100/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N88RX04T BX 11.33$       
N88RX03T GLOVE EXAM PF ESTEEM NEU-THERA NITRILE MED 100/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N88RX03T BX 11.33$       
N88RX02T GLOVE EXAM PF ESTEEM NEU-THERA NITRILE SM 100/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N88RX02T BX 11.33$       
N88RX05T GLOVE EXAM PF ESTEEM NEU-THERA NITRILE XLG 90/BX 10BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH N88RX05T BX 11.33$       
298273 GLOVE POWDER FREE LATEX LARGE HEALTH TOUCH 100/BX KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 0 BX 1.77$         
295206 GLOVE STERLING NITRILE LF  EXAM SMALL, 9.5 INCH, 150/BOX  10 BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55086 BX 10.77$       
295208 GLOVE STERLING NITRILE LF EXAM LARGE, 9.5 INCH, 150/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55088 BX 10.77$       
295207 GLOVE STERLING NITRILE LF EXAM MEDIUM, 9.5 INCH, 150/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55087 BX 10.77$       
295209 GLOVE STERLING NITRILE LF EXAM X LARGE, 9.5 INCH, 140/BX 10 BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55089 BX 10.77$       
295205 GLOVE STERLING NITRILE LF EXAM X SMALL 150/BX 10BX /CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55085 BX 10.77$       
297780 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE EXTENDED CUFF NITRILE 2 EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFE-775-XXL(DBL XLG) BX 9.08$         
297770 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE EXTENDED CUFF NITRILE EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFE-775-XL BX 9.08$         
297760 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE EXTENDED CUFF NITRILE LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFE-775-L (LARGE) BX 9.08$         
297755 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE EXTENDED CUFF NITRILE MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFE-775-M (MEDIUM) BX 9.08$         
297750 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE EXTENDED CUFF NITRILE SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFE-775-S (SMALL) BX 9.08$         
297500 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE STANDARD EXAM NITRILE EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM SE FFS700 MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFS-700-XL BX 10.09$       
297100 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE STANDARD EXAM NITRILE EXTRA SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM SE FFS700 MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFS-700-XS BX 10.09$       
297400 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE STANDARD EXAM NITRILE LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM SE FFS700 MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFS-700-LARGE BX 10.09$       
297300 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE STANDARD EXAM NITRILE MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM SE FFS700 MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFS-700-MEDIUM BX 10.09$       
297200 GLOVES  LATEX FREE POWDER FREE STANDARD EXAM NITRILE SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS FREEFORM SE FFS700 MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION FFS-700-S BX 10.09$       
1012-10003 GLOVES - VINYL LIGHT POWDER  SIZE L 100/BX 10BX/CS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC SVG100L BX 2.77$         
1012-10004 GLOVES - VINYL LIGHT POWDER SIZE XL 100/BX 10BX/CS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC SVG100XL BX 2.77$         
296004 GLOVES 2 EXTRA LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, 50/BX 10BX/CS TACTICAL DEFENDER 12 IN DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-5T BX 7.60$         
BS0152 GLOVES BLUE 7-9ML MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS  DESIGNER PLUS SAGE PRODUCTS BS0152 BX 8.33$         
290136 GLOVES COLOR TOUCH LATEX  POWDERED BLUE LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION CT-133-LARGE BX 7.88$         
290133 GLOVES COLOR TOUCH LATEX  POWDERED PINK SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION CT-133-SMALL BX 7.88$         
290134 GLOVES COLOR TOUCH, LATEX  POWDERED GREEN MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION CT 133 MEDIUM BX 7.88$         
290303 GLOVES DIAMOND GRIP  LATEX POWDER FREE EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MF-300-XLARGE BX 9.25$         
290302 GLOVES DIAMOND GRIP  LATEX POWDER FREE LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MF-300-LARGE BX 9.25$         
290301 GLOVES DIAMOND GRIP  LATEX POWDER FREE MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MF-300-MEDIUM BX 9.25$         
290300 GLOVES DIAMOND GRIP  LATEX POWDER FREE SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MF-300-SMALL BX 9.25$         
290299 GLOVES DIAMOND GRIP  POWDER FREE EXTRA SMALL, LATEX 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MF-300-XSMALL BX 9.25$         
291234 GLOVES EXTRA LARGE, NITRILE, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS NITRON ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NO-123XL BX 9.59$         
296003 GLOVES EXTRA LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, 50/BX 10BX/CS TACTICAL DEFENDER 12 IN DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-4T BX 7.60$         
R6504 GLOVES LARGE 144PR/CS POWERFIT CS300-L SUMMIT GLOVE CA300-L PR 2.00$         
R4363 GLOVES LARGE, LATEX, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS POWER GRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION PG-199-L BX 7.91$         
291233 GLOVES LARGE, NITRILE, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS NITRON ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NO-123L BX 9.59$         
296002 GLOVES LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, 50/BX 10BX/CS TACTICAL DEFENDER 12 IN DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-3T BX 7.60$         
290147 GLOVES LATEX FREE CHLOROPRENE POWDER FREE TEXTURED EXAM EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS NEO PRO MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NPG-888-XL BX 10.37$       
290146 GLOVES LATEX FREE CHLOROPRENE POWDER FREE TEXTURED EXAM LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS NEO PRO MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NPG-888-L BX 10.37$       
290145 GLOVES LATEX FREE CHLOROPRENE POWDER FREE TEXTURED EXAM MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS NEO PRO MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NPG-888-M BX 10.37$       
290144 GLOVES LATEX FREE CHLOROPRENE POWDER FREE TEXTURED EXAM SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS NEO PRO MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NPG-888-S BX 10.37$       
290142 GLOVES LATEX FREE NEOPRO EC 12 HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF LARGE 50BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-L BX 9.67$         
290141 GLOVES LATEX FREE NEOPRO EC 12 HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288 MEDIUM BX 9.67$         
290140 GLOVES LATEX FREE NEOPRO EC 12 HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-S BX 9.67$         
290143 GLOVES LATEX FREE NEOPRO EC 12 HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF XLG 50/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-XL BX 9.67$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 36 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 38 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
290139 GLOVES LATEX FREE NEOPRO EC 12 HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF XXL 50/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-XXL BX 9.67$         
29L124 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL12-4 BX 10.93$       
29L123 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL12-3 BX 10.93$       
29L122 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL12-2 BX 10.93$       
295064 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF PURPLE EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50604 BX 8.24$         
295060 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF PURPLE EXTRA SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55090 BX 8.24$         
295063 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF PURPLE LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50603 BX 8.24$         
295062 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF PURPLE MEDIUM 50/BX  10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50602 BX 8.24$         
295061 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF PURPLE SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50601 BX 8.24$         
29L121 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN CUFF SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL12-1 BX 10.93$       
29L94 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL9-4 BX 8.27$         
29L93 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL9-3 BX 8.27$         
29L92 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL9-2 BX 8.27$         
295204 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF PURPLE EXTRA LARGE 90/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55084 BX 9.71$         
295200 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF PURPLE EXTRA SMALL100/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55080 BX 9.71$         
295203 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF PURPLE LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55083 BX 9.71$         
295202 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF PURPLE MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55082 BX 9.71$         
295201 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF PURPLE SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55081 BX 9.71$         
29L91 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN CUFF SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL9-1 BX 8.27$         
290105 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 10 IN CUFF 2 EXTRA LARGE 90/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR10-5 BX 9.73$         
290104 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 10 IN CUFF EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR10-4 BX 9.73$         
290103 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 10 IN CUFF LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR10-3 BX 9.73$         
290102 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 10 IN CUFF MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR10-2 BX 9.73$         
291010 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 10 IN CUFF SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR10-1 BX 9.73$         
291205 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 12 IN CUFF 2 EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-5 BX 7.60$         
291204 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 12 IN CUFF EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-4 BX 7.60$         
291203 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 12 IN CUFF LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-3 BX 7.60$         
291202 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 12 IN CUFF MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-2 BX 7.60$         
291201 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE SLATE BLUE 12 IN CUFF SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS DEFENDER DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-1 BX 7.60$         
R4388 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK 2XLG 50/BX 10BX/CS SUPRENO EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SEC-375-XXL BX 7.28$         
290328 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS SUPRENO EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SEC-375-XLARGE BX 7.28$         
290327 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS SUPRENO EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SEC-375-LARGE BX 7.28$         
290326 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS SUPRENO EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SEC-375-MEDIUM BX 7.28$         
290325 GLOVES LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS SUPRENO EC MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SEC-375-SMALL BX 7.28$         
296403 GLOVES LATEX FREE POWDER FREE EXTRA LARGE 90/BX 10BX/CS DUAL ADVANTAGE TILLOTSON HEALTHCARE CORP 02-6403 BX 8.67$         
296402 GLOVES LATEX FREE POWDER FREE LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DUAL ADVANTAGE TILLOTSON HEALTHCARE CORP 02-6402 BX 8.67$         
296401 GLOVES LATEX FREE POWDER FREE MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS DUAL ADVANTAGE TILLOTSON HEALTHCARE CORP 02-6401 BX 8.67$         
296400 GLOVES LATEX FREE POWDER FREE SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS DUAL ADVANTAGE TILLOTSON HEALTHCARE CORP 02-6400 BX 8.67$         
290153 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS MICRO ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MO-150-XLARGE BX 6.47$         
29103 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DC-3 BX 5.33$         
290152 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS MICRO ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MO-150-LARGE BX 6.47$         
29102 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DC-2 BX 5.33$         
290151 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS MICRO ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MO-150-MEDIUM BX 6.47$         
291011 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DC-1 BX 5.33$         
290150 GLOVES LATEX LIGHTLY POWDERED SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS MICRO ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MO-150-SMALL BX 6.47$         
F54824 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED  X-LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE ICU911 DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-4B BX 8.27$         
F548124 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED 2 X-LARGE 100/BAG 10BG/CS DIGITCARE ICU-911T DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-5T BG 12.80$       
F54825 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED 2 X-LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE ICU911 DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-5B BX 8.27$         
F54823 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE ICU911 DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-3B BX 8.27$         
F54822 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE ICU911 DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-2B BX 8.27$         
F548120 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED SMALL 100/BAG 10BG/CS DIGITCARE ICU-911T DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-1T BG 12.80$       
F54821 GLOVES LATEX PF TEXTURED SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE  ICU911 DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-1B BX 8.27$         
29MAX5 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM 2 EXTRA LARGE 50/BX BARRIERMAX DIGITCARE CORPORATION BMAX-5 BX 8.53$         
295054 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM EXTRA LARGE 10ML 50/BX 10BX/CS PFE-XTRA KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50504 BX 8.27$         
29MAX4 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM EXTRA LARGE 50/BX BARRIERMAX DIGITCARE CORPORATION BMAX-4 BX 8.53$         
295053 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM LARGE 10ML 50/BX 10BX/CS PFE-XTRA KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50503 BX 8.27$         
29MAX3 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM LARGE 50/BX BARRIERMAX DIGITCARE CORPORATION BMAX-3 BX 8.53$         
293001 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM MEDIUM 100/BX 20BX/CS ENTRUST TILLOTSON HEALTHCARE CORP 6603 BX 5.20$         
29MAX2 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM MEDIUM 50/BX BARRIERMAX DIGITCARE CORPORATION BMAX-2 BX 8.53$         
295051 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM SMALL 10ML 50/BX 10BX/CS PFE-XTRA KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 50501 BX 8.27$         
29MAX1 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM SMALL 50/BX BARRIERMAX DIGITCARE CORPORATION BMAX-1 BX 8.53$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 37 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 39 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
BMAX6 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXAM XXX LARGE 50BX 10BX/CS BARRIERMAX DIGITCARE CORPORATION BMAX-6 BX 8.53$         
29404 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGIT-SAFETY HALO-KOTE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DSKS-4 BX 10.13$       
290318 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS ULTRA ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION UL-315-XLARGE BX 10.11$       
290378 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE HIGH RISK EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS SAFEGRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SG-375-XLARGE BX 11.11$       
290377 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE HIGH RISK LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS SAFEGRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SG-375-LARGE BX 11.11$       
290376 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE HIGH RISK MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS SAFEGRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SG-375-MEDIUM BX 11.11$       
290375 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE HIGH RISK SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS SAFEGRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SG-375-SMALL BX 11.11$       
29403 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGIT-SAFETY HALO-KOTE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DSKS-3 BX 10.13$       
290317 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS ULTRA ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION UL-315-LARGE BX 10.11$       
29402 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGIT-SAFETY HALO-KOTE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DSKS-2 BX 10.13$       
290316 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS ULTRA ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION UL-315-MEDIUM BX 10.11$       
29401 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS DIGIT-SAFETY HALO-KOTE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DSKS-1 BX 10.13$       
290315 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS ULTRA ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION UL-315-SMALL BX 10.11$       
SR-DGP350-XL GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DIAMOND GRIP PLUS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DGP-350-XL BX 8.17$         
290914 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK EXTRA LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS SYNETRON MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SY-911-XLARGE BX 10.00$       
290913 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS SYNETRON MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SY-911-LARGE BX 10.00$       
290912 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK MEDIUM 50/BX 10BX/CS SYNETRON MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SY-911-MEDIUM BX 10.00$       
290911 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS SYNETRON MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SY-911-SMALL BX 10.00$       
290352 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED LARGE 100/BX DIAMOND GRIP PLUS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DGP-350-LARGE BX 8.17$         
290351 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED MEDIUM 100/BX DIAMOND GRIP PLUS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DGP-350-MEDIUM BX 8.17$         
290350 GLOVES LATEX POWDER FREE TEXTURED SMALL 100/BX DIAMOND GRIP PLUS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DGP-350-SMALL BX 8.17$         
297152 GLOVES LATEX STERILE POWDERED SIZE 6.5 40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7252 BX 20.00$       
297153 GLOVES LATEX STERILE POWDERED SIZE 7 40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7253 BX 20.00$       
297157 GLOVES LATEX STERILE POWDERED SIZE 9 40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7257 BX 20.00$       
297151 GLOVES LATEX STERILE, POWDERED  SIZE 6  40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7251 BX 20.00$       
F548123 GLOVES LATEX TEXTURED PF EXTRA LARGE 100/BAG 10BG/CS ICU 911T DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-4T BG 12.80$       
F548122 GLOVES LATEX TEXTURED PF LARGE 100/BAG 10BG/CS DIGITCARE ICU-911T DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-3T BG 12.80$       
F548121 GLOVES LATEX TEXTURED PF MEDIUM 100/BAG 10BG/CS DIGITCARE ICU-911T DIGITCARE CORPORATION DCER-2T BG 12.80$       
5806-40 GLOVES LATEX, POWDER FREE, LARGE, 2/BAG, 5BAG/BX, 18BX/CS FIRST AID ONLY G532 BX 2.67$         
298408 GLOVES LATEX/NITRILE POWDER FREE MULTI-PLY TEXTURED LARGE 100/BX YIN/YANG ALPINE GLOVE INC YYE8400L BX 7.00$         
1015-90142CS GLOVES LF, NEOPRO EC 12, *DROP SHIP ONLY* HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF LARGE 500/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-L CASE CS 96.67$       
1015-90141CS GLOVES LF, NEOPRO EC 12, *DROP SHIP ONLY* HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF MEDIUM 500/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288 MEDIUM CASE CS 96.67$       
1015-90140CS GLOVES LF, NEOPRO EC 12, *DROP SHIP ONLY* HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF SMALL 500/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-S CASE CS 96.67$       
1015-90143CS GLOVES LF, NEOPRO EC 12, *DROP SHIP ONLY* HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF XLG 500/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-XL CASE CS 96.67$       
1015-90139CS GLOVES LF, NEOPRO EC 12, *DROP SHIP ONLY* HIGH RISK TEXTURED PF XXL 500/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NEC-288-XXL CASE CS 96.67$       
R6502 GLOVES MEDIUM 144PR/CS POWERFIT CS300-M SUMMIT GLOVE CS300-M PR 2.00$         
R4362 GLOVES MEDIUM, LATEX, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS POWER GRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION PG-199-M BX 7.91$         
29202F GLOVES MEDIUM, LATEX, POWDER FREE 100/BX DIGITFREE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DF-2 BX 6.13$         
291232 GLOVES MEDIUM, NITRILE, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS NITRON ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION NO-123M BX 9.59$         
296001 GLOVES MEDIUM, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, 50/BX 10BX/CS TACTICAL DEFENDER 12 IN DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-2T BX 7.60$         
R6474 GLOVES NITRILE PEBBLE PATTERN LARGE 12BX/CS 503-9 SUMMIT GLOVE 503-9 DZ 11.67$       
F548610 GLOVES NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN 3 EXTRA LARGE (XXXL) 90/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL12-6 BX 10.93$       
29125L GLOVES NITRILE POWDER FREE 12 IN EXTRA EXTRA LARGE 90/BX FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL12-5 BX 10.93$       
29L95 GLOVES NITRILE POWDER FREE 9.5 IN EXTRA EXTRA LARGE 90/BX FRONTLINE DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL9-5 BX 8.27$         
295314 GLOVES NITRILE TEXTURED BLUE EXTRA LARGE 5-6ML 9.5 IN LONG 90/BX KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53104 BX 9.99$         
295310 GLOVES NITRILE TEXTURED BLUE EXTRA SMALL 5-6ML 9.5 IN LONG 100/BX KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53100 BX 9.99$         
295313 GLOVES NITRILE TEXTURED BLUE LARGE 5-6ML 9.5 IN LONG 100/BX KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53103 BX 9.99$         
295312 GLOVES NITRILE TEXTURED BLUE MEDIUM 5-6ML 9.5 IN LONG 100/BX KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53102 BX 9.99$         
295311 GLOVES NITRILE TEXTURED BLUE SMALL 5-6ML 9.5 IN LONG 100/BX KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53101 BX 9.99$         
291059 GLOVES POWDER FREE  LATEX FREE  STERILE LARGE PAIRS 200/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. 484407 PR 0.38$         
292053 GLOVES POWDER FREE EXTRA LARGE, LATEX 100/BX 10BX/CS EVOLUTION ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION EV-2050-XLARGE BX 10.47$       
290480 GLOVES POWDER FREE EXTRA LARGE, LATEX 9-9.5 50/BX 20BX/CS P2 SAFETY PLUS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) BS0480-1 BX 14.00$       
292049 GLOVES POWDER FREE EXTRA SMALL, LATEX 100/BX 10BX/CS EVOLUTION ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION EV-2050-XSMALL BX 10.47$       
290240 GLOVES POWDER FREE HIGH RISK EXTRA LARGE, LATEX 50PR/BX 10BX/CS P2 HI RISK 2483 TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 932486-1 BX 36.00$       
290230 GLOVES POWDER FREE HIGH RISK LARGE, LATEX 50PR/BX 10BX/CS P2 HI RISK 2483 TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 932483-1 BX 36.00$       
290220 GLOVES POWDER FREE HIGH RISK MEDIUM, LATEX 50PR/BX 10BX/CS P2 HI RISK 2483 TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 932480-1 BX 36.00$       
290210 GLOVES POWDER FREE HIGH RISK SMALL, LATEX 50PR/BX 10BX/CS P2 HI RISK 2483 TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 932477-1 BX 36.00$       
292052 GLOVES POWDER FREE LARGE, LATEX 100/BX 10BX/CS EVOLUTION ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION EV-2050-LARGE BX 10.47$       
290470 GLOVES POWDER FREE LARGE, LATEX 8-8.5 50/BX 20BX/CS P2 SAFETY PLUS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) BS0470-1 BX 14.00$       
292051 GLOVES POWDER FREE MEDIUM, LATEX 100/BX 10BX/CS EVOLUTION ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION EV-2050-MEDIUM BX 10.47$       
290460 GLOVES POWDER FREE MEDIUM, LATEX 7-7.5 50/BX 20BX/CS P2 SAFETY PLUS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) BS0460-1 BX 14.00$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 38 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 40 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
MDS192084 GLOVES POWDER FREE NITRILE SMALL  ACCUTOUCH 100/BX  10BX/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS192084 BX 9.49$         
292050 GLOVES POWDER FREE SMALL, LATEX 100/BX 10BX/CS EVOLUTION ONE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION EV-2050-SMALL BX 10.47$       
290451 GLOVES POWDER FREE SMALL, LATEX 6-6.5 50/BX 20BX/CS P2 SAFETY PLUS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) BS0450-1 BX 14.00$       
R4402 GLOVES POWDER FREE STERILE  MEDIUM, LATEX PAIRS 200PR/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS194035 PR 0.42$         
R4400 GLOVES POWDER FREE STERILE SMALL, LATEX PAIRS 200PR/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS194034 PR 0.42$         
29201F GLOVES SMALL, LATEX, POWDER FREE 100/BX DIGITFREE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DF-1 BX 6.13$         
297155 GLOVES STERILE LATEX POWDERED SIZE 8 40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7255 BX 20.00$       
297156 GLOVES STERILE LATEX POWDERED SIZE 8.5 40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7256 BX 20.00$       
297154 GLOVES STERILE POWDERED LATEX SIZE 7.5 40PR/BX 5BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 2D7254 BX 20.00$       
290330 GLOVES SUPRENO EC LATEX FREE NITRILE POWDER FREE TEXTURED HIGH RISK 3X-LARGE 50/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SEC-375-3XL BX 7.28$         
7018-18S GLOVES VINYL LIGHTLY POWDERED EXAM SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS CYPRESS MEDICAL PRODUCTS 25-02 BX 4.93$         
R4296 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA CARE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DC-400-XL BX 4.52$         
R4297 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL EXTRA LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA FREE POWDER FREE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DF-850-XLARGE BX 4.52$         
R4294 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA CARE LIGHTLY POWDERED MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DC-400-LARGE BX 4.52$         
R4295 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL LARGE 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA FREE POWDER FREE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DF 850 LARGE BX 4.52$         
R4292 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA CARE LIGHTLT POWDERED MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DC-400-MED BX 4.52$         
R4293 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL MEDIUM 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA FREE POWDER FREE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DF-850-MED BX 4.52$         
R4290 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA CARE LIGHTLY POWEDERED MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DC-400-S BX 4.52$         
R4291 GLOVES VINYL NON MEDICAL SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS DERMA FREE POWDER FREE MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION DF-850-SMALL BX 4.52$         
R4364 GLOVES, EXTRA LARGE, LATEX, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS POWER GRIP MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION PG-199-XL BX 7.91$         
1015-91603 GLOVES, FLEXSENSE, LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, TEXTURED  150/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FS9-3 BX 9.87$         
1015-91602 GLOVES, FLEXSENSE, MEDIUM, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, TEXTURED  150/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FS9-2 BX 9.87$         
1015-91601 GLOVES, FLEXSENSE, SMALL, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, TEXTURED  150/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FS9-1 BX 9.87$         
1015-91604 GLOVES, FLEXSENSE, X-LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, TEXTURED  150/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FS9-4 BX 9.87$         
1015-91605 GLOVES, FLEXSENSE, XX-LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, TEXTURED  135/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FS9-5 BX 9.87$         
29L96 GLOVES, FRONTLINE, XXX-LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, TEXTURED, 9.5 IN L, BLUE, 90/BX 10BX/CS DIGITCARE CORPORATION FL9-6 BX 8.27$         
F900611 GLOVES, LATEX, POWDER FREE TEXTURED EXAM 100/BX 10BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 220 BX 5.33$         
29203F GLOVES, LATEX, POWDER FREE, LARGE 100/BX DIGITFREE DIGITCARE CORPORATION DF-3 BX 6.13$         
296000 GLOVES, NITRILE, POWDER FREE, SMALL 50/BX 10BX/CS TACTICAL DEFENDER 12 IN DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR12-1T BX 7.60$         
484406 GLOVES, SENSICARE PF, LF,  STERILE, MEDIUM 200PR/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. 484406 CS 75.27$       
484405 GLOVES, SENSICARE PF, LF,  STERILE, SMALL 200/PR/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. 484405 CS 75.27$       
372050 GLUCAGEN 1MG 2050 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0004-01 EA 110.42$     
000002145001 GLUCAGON 1MG LILLY KIT RED BOX 2050A CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 178470 EA 150.49$     
291200 GOGGLE ECONOMY 36/CS SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES ES-GP EA 1.27$         
621-315 Goggle, Safesplash, green frame, clear lens, soft vinyl, indirect ventilation (cap vented) NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 315 EA 1.91$         
SB1810S GOGGLES  PYRAMEX VENTURE II  CLEAR LENS  BLACK FRAME EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC SB1810S EA 2.19$         
553-7333 Goggles, full protection, with fog free MES, INC. 7333 EA 8.80$         
2522-50407 GREEN BTC RESCUE BAG OXYGEN BAG E SIZE CYLINDER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61029-686504 GR E EA 148.33$     
542444 GREEN DEFIBRILLATOR PADS, REDUCES SLIDING, 4.5 IN X 4.5 IN 10PR/BX 10BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 330-2444 BX 46.67$       
542450 GREEN DEFIBRILLATOR PADS, REDUCES SLIDING, 4.5 IN X 6 IN 10PR/BX 10BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 330-2450 BX 50.67$       
330009 GUEDEL AIRWAY 9CM PLASTIC  DISPOSABLE 30BX SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 330009 BX 55.84$       
792-1-1504-00 Guedel airway kit, Sunsoft, color coded, soft airway, incl 40, 50, 60, 70, 80, 90, 100 and 110mm SUN MED 1-1504-00 ST 5.45$         
76-1224100 Guedel airway, 100 mm, color coded red, non-sterile individually wrapped  10/bx TELEFLEX (HUDSON RCI) 1224100 BX 9.55$         
197-004-10010EA Guedel airway, 100 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, red   10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10010 EA 0.40$         
792-1-1501-99 Guedel airway, 100 mm, size 5, large adult, disposable 10/pk SUN MED 1-1501-99 PK 5.27$         
197-004-10011 Guedel airway, 110 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, orange  10/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10011 BX 3.96$         
792-1-1504-11 Guedel airway, 110 mm, size 6, x-large adult, orange, soft airway, disposable  10/pk SUN MED 1-1504-11 PK 4.91$         
76-124700060 Guedel airway, 120 mm, size 6, purple, soft plastic, non-sterile  10/bx TELEFLEX MEDICAL 124700060 BX 12.99$       
197-004-11003 Guedel airway, 30 mm, color coded, transparent  10/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-11003 BX 3.96$         
197-004-10004EA Guedel airway, 40 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, light green  10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10004 EA 0.40$         
76-122450 Guedel airway, 50 mm, color coded blue, non-sterile, individually wrapped  10/bx TELEFLEX (HUDSON RCI) 122450 BX 9.55$         
197-004-10005EA Guedel airway, 50 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, blue   10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10005 EA 0.40$         
792-1-1501-50 Guedel airway, 50 mm, size 0, infant, disposable  10/pk SUN MED 1-1501-50 PK 5.27$         
76-122460 Guedel airway, 60 mm, color coded black, non-sterile, individually wrapped  10/bx TELEFLEX (HUDSON RCI) 122460 BX 9.55$         
197-004-10006EA Guedel airway, 60 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, black  10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10006 EA 0.40$         
76-122470 Guedel airway, 70 mm, color coded white, non-sterile, individually wrapped  10/bx TELEFLEX (HUDSON RCI) 122470 BX 9.55$         
197-004-11007 Guedel airway, 70 mm, color coded, white  10/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-11007 BX 3.96$         
197-004-10007EA Guedel airway, 70 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, white  10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10007 EA 0.40$         
792-1-1501-70 Guedel airway, 70 mm, size 2, child, disposable  10/pk SUN MED 1-1501-70 PK 5.27$         
197-004-10008EA Guedel airway, 80 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, green  10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10008 EA 0.40$         
197-004-10009EA Guedel airway, 90 mm, individually wrapped, color coded, yellow  10ea/bx CAL MED LABORATORIES 004-10009 EA 0.40$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 39 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 41 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
792-1-1501-90 Guedel airway, 90 mm, size 4, medium adult, disposable  10/pk SUN MED 1-1501-90 PK 5.27$         
792-1-5010-04 Guedel airway, 90 mm, sz 4, medium adult, yellow, soft PVC, non-sterile, individually packaged 10/pk SUN MED 1-5010-04 PK 8.09$         
792-1-1505-99EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 100 mm, size 5, large adult, red, firm airway, built-in bite block 50ea/cs SUN MED 1-1505-99 EA 0.48$         
792-1-1504-99EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 100 mm, size 5, large adult, red, soft airway, disposable  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-99 EA 0.49$         
792-1-1505-11EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 110mm, sz 6, x-large adult, orange, firm airway, built in bite block 50ea/bx SUN MED 1-1505-11EA EA 0.48$         
792-1-1505-11 Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 110mm, sz 6, x-large adult, orange, firm airway, built-in bite block 50/bx SUN MED 1-1505-11 BX 24.27$       
792-1-1504-40EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 40 mm, size 00, newborn, pink, soft airway, disposable 10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-40 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1505-50EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 50 mm, size 0, infant, blue, firm airway, built-in bite block  50ea/cs SUN MED 1-1505-50 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1504-50EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 50 mm, size 0, infant, blue, soft airway, disposable, 10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-50 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1504-60EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 60 mm, size 1, small child, black, soft airway, disposable  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-60 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1505-70EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 70 mm, size 2, child, white, firm airway, built-in bite block  50ea/cs SUN MED 1-1505-70 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1504-70EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 70 mm, size 2, child, white, soft airway, disposable,  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-70 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1504-80EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 80 mm, size 3, small adult, green, soft airway, disposable  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-80 EA 0.45$         
792-1-1504-90EA Guedel airway, Sunsoft, 90 mm, size 4, medium adult, yellow, soft airway, disposable 10ea/pk SUN MED 1-1504-90 EA 0.49$         
1-1501-80 GUEDEL SM ADULT DISP AIRWAYS SIZE 3 80MM  GREEN  10/BG SUN MED 1-1501-80 BG 5.27$         
743-10601 Half set, 86 in., with 1 injection port, 9 in. from male luer lock, not needle free PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL 10601 EA 5.97$         
0147-01 HALOPERIDOL 5MG/ML 10ML VIAL BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0147-01 EA 13.89$       
371471 HALOPERIDOL LACTATE 5MG/ML 1ML VIAL 10EA/BX BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0147-10 EA 1.39$         
520-R116 Hamper bag, 23 in. x 23 in., 7-10 gal, 1.5 mil, red, black print  Biohazardous Waste  300/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES R116 CS 31.55$       
520-112M Hamper bag, 30.5 in. x 41 in., 30 gallon, heavy, yellow, printed red  Infectious Linen  250/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 112M CS 50.47$       
520-116EA Hamper biohazard bag, 23in x 23in, 7-10 gal, 1.5mil, red w/black print Biohazardous Waste 500ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 116 EA 0.09$         
520-211M Hamper biohazard bag, 25 in x 34 in, 12-16gal, extra heavy, white w/blue print  Soiled Linen  250/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 211M CS 48.61$       
520-104MEA Hamper biohazard bag, 33in x 40in, 33gallon, 1.2mil, red w/black print, Biohazardous waste  250ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 104M EA 0.22$         
520-172M Hamper biohazard bag, 38 in x 45 in, 44 gal, 1.2 mil, red w/black print  Biohazardous Waste, 250/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 172M CS 81.88$       
520-110 Hamper biohazard bag, 38 in x 45 in, 44 gal, 1.75 mil, red with black print  Biohazard waste  125/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 110 CS 56.51$       
520-A530 Hamper, 3 gallon wall mounted system for RD630, 11 in. W x 7.5 in. D x 15 in. H  4/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES A530 CS 170.83$     
520-15-9000 Hamper, premium, step on, 18 in x 18 in x 35 in, 30-33 gal, for biohazard bags 20 to 40 gallon MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 15-9000 EA 145.04$     
61399 HANDHELD NEBULIZER/AERO MIST W/FLEX TUBING 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 61399 CS 68.25$       
367-7160EA Hard surface disinfectant / cleaner, CitriGuard II, 32 ounce spray bottle, non acid based, 12ea/cs HEALTHLINK 7160 EA 9.65$         
0826-46 HAVRIX 1440  HEP A VAC LL 5 X 1 ML SYRINGE W/OUT NEEDLE *REFRIGERATE* AMERISOURCE BERGEN 593792 BX 465.00$     
0826-11S HAVRIX-HEP A 1440 UN/ML 1ML SD **REFRIGERATE** AMERISOURCE BERGEN 429769 EA 92.00$       
716HI HEAD IMMOBILIZER ONLY, WILL FIT ALL RAPID DEPLOYMENT BOARDS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716HI EA 163.86$     
2610890 HEAD IMMOBILIZER SPINEGUARD-CID ONLY WITH 2 STRAPS ACTIVEAID, INC. 10890 EA 54.17$       
3271-61202 HEAVY, COT SHEET, ELASTIC ENDS, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42612 CS 62.76$       
3271-61402 HEAVY, COT SHEET, FITTED SQUARE ENDS, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42614 CS 60.13$       
3271-08129 HELIOS HYPOTHERMIA PREVENTION TACTICAL MEDICAL SOLUTIONS, INC HELIOS-K EA 56.58$       
0540-01 HEPARIN 1000 UNIT, 1 ML VIAL  25EA/BX ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. *dc* 0540-01 EA 5.38$         
7620-03 HEPARIN 1000UNITS/500ML IN 0.9% SALINE FOR INJ 18/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0762003 EA 3.83$         
7793-62 HEPARIN 25,000/250CC IN 5% DEXTROSE FOR INF 24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0779362 EA 6.89$         
7651-03 HEPARIN 25,000/500CC IN 0.45% SALINE FOR INJ 24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0765103 EA 5.39$         
1151-70 HEPARIN LOCK FLUSH 10 UNIT/ML 10ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0115170 EA 0.86$         
1152-70 HEPARIN LOCK FLUSH 100 U/ML  10ML VIAL 25/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0115270 BX 24.65$       
7761-03 HEPARIN SOD 25,000 UN/D5W 500ML HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0776103 EA 6.28$         
371402 HEPARIN SODIUM 5000U/1ML CPJ ML 10/BX 2149 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0140231 BX 33.89$       
118-2B0808EA Heparin Sodium, 25,000 USP units, in 5% Dextrose, 500 ml  18ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B0808 EA 4.50$         
7650-62 HEP-SOD 25,000U/.45% NACL 250 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0765062 EA 6.08$         
L6511 HESPAN 6% HETASTARCH IN .9% SODIUM CHLORIDE 500/ML 12/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC L6511 EA 17.86$       
26-P50000 High flow humidification system, AquinOx, delivers high flows, between 15 to 35LPM 10/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. P50000 CS 263.64$     
M2202A HI-TACK FOAM ECG ELECTRODES   5/PK 60PKS/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M2202A PK 1.46$         
43425-05 HOSPIRA RECEPTACLE CANISTER SUPPORT 5/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 4342505 CS 125.91$     
367-7135EA Hospital disinfectant cleaner, CitriFoam, 20 ounce spray can, non abrasive formula, 12 ea/cs HEALTHLINK 7135 EA 6.81$         
27940R HUBER INFUSION SET 19G X 1 IN W/90 DEGREE RIGHT ANGLE Y INJECTION SITE 50/BX EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 27940R BX 181.82$     
469-PI01Y91BX Huber needle, 19 ga x 1 in., attached 8 in. microbore tubing with Y site, brown wing color 25/bx KAWASUMI PI01Y91 BX 53.25$       
469-PI01Y90BX Huber needle, 19 ga x 3/4 in., attached 8 in. microbore tubing with Y site, brown wing color 25/bx KAWASUMI PI01Y90 BX 53.25$       
469-PI01Y03BX Huber needle, 20 ga x 1 1/2 in., attached 8 in microbore tubing with Y site, yellow wing color 25/bx KAWASUMI PI01Y03 BX 53.25$       
469-PI01Y01BX Huber needle, 20 ga x 1 in., attached 8 in. microbore tubing with Y site, yellow wing color 25/bx KAWASUMI PI01Y01 BX 53.25$       
469-PI01Y00BX Huber needle, 20 ga x 3/4 in., attached 8 in. microbore tubing with Y site, yellow wing color 25/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 469-PI01Y00BX BX 53.25$       
469-PI01Y20BX Huber needle, 22 ga x 3/4 in., attached 8 in. microbore tubing with Y site, black wing color 25/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 469-PI01Y20BX BX 53.25$       
983000 HUDSON LIFESAVER CPR BACKUP BOARD EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 983000 EA 80.35$       
A09427LDS HUMANITARIAN BVM RESUSCITATOR BASIC INFANT NO MASK LOT NUMBER LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 85005033 EA 153.36$     
8315-01 HUMULIN N 100U/ML, 10ML VIAL *REFRIGERATE* AMERISOURCE BERGEN 030-908 EA 60.92$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 40 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 42 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
8215-01 HUMULIN R 100u/ML 10ML VIAL *REFRIGERATE* CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 178910**REFRIGERATE** EA 60.92$       
373614 HYDRALAZINE 20MG  1ML VIAL 2062 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 601401 (25/PK) EA 7.64$         
685399 HYDRATION SYSTEM CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS CHS1 EA 16.38$       
0080-31 HYDROCORTISONE 2.5% CREAM 1OZ AMERISOURCE BERGEN 264400 EA 2.81$         
C490315 HYPODERMIC NEEDLE STERILE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS MONOJECT TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881250172BX BX 9.05$         
821-5100-250EA Hypothermia protection wrap, Thermo-Lite, infant papoose, velcro closure  50ea/cs TECHSTYLES DIVISION OF 5100-250 EA 3.29$         
081000 HY-TAPE 1IN X 5YDS MULTICUT HOSP TUBE  12RL/TUBE HY-TAPE INTERNATIONAL, INC 10LF TUBE 34.87$       
361-110BLF Hy-Tape, 1 in. x 5 yards, bulk packaging, individually wrapped  36/cs HY-TAPE INTERNATIONAL, INC 110BLF CS 118.03$     
533-MS-B3361 I.V. kit bag, navy, 12.5 x 8 x 3 in., padded I.V. administration kit bag w/elastic loops, pockets MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3361 EA 22.55$       
759-17029RD I.V. kit, red, reflective tape, no logo, 12 in. W x 9 in. H x 3 in. D, will fit inside 759-17028RB SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17029RD EA 28.63$       
686-S600TE I.V. module, teal, 12 1/2 in. L x 8 in. W x 3 in. H, includes foam inserts, numerous elastic loops PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS6TL EA 48.22$       
044-107201EA I.V. set, 10 drop, 72 in., injection site, rotating male luer lock, non-vented spike  50ea/cs AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 107201 EA 0.62$         
044-108301EA I.V. set, 10 drop, 83 in., injection site, rotating male luer lock, non-vented spike,   50ea/cs AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 108301 EA 0.68$         
043-11878-12EA I.V. set, 15 drop, 107 in., macro drip Nitroglycerin PlumSet, polyethylene-lined tubing  48ea/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1187812 EA 10.68$       
044-AA3101 I.V. set, 15 drop, 78 in., injection site, rotating male luer lock, universal spike w/drip chamber AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC AA3101 CS 42.86$       
061-2420-0007 I.V. set, 20 drop, Gemini universal, with check valve and 2 needle free valve ports, DEHP free 20/cs CAREFUSION/ALARIS 2420-0007 CS 283.90$     
044-158305EA I.V. set, 89 in., 15 drop, w/preattached 6 in ext, 1 AMSafe needleless, 1 split septum inj   50ea/cs AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 158305 EA 2.23$         
044-608305EA I.V. set, 89 in., 60 drop, with preattached 6 in ext, 1 split septum and 1 AMSafe inj site  50ea/cs AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 608305 EA 1.95$         
028-18-836400EA I.V. set, 96 in, multi drop/adjustable flow, 10, 15 and 60 drop, split septum, ndless Y site 50ea/cs ACP MEDICAL DEVICES INC 18-836400 EA 1.77$         
043-11550-78 I.V. set, LifeShield, 60 drop, primary piggyback set with convertible pin, CAIR clamp, 100 in, 48/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1155078 CS 115.32$     
118-2C8402EA I.V. set, Minidrip, 60 drop, 76in, 1 Clearlink luer and 1 Y site luer activated valve 48ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8402 EA 4.52$         
743-10602 I.V. set, nitro, Alaris Minimed III, infusion pump, 20 drop, 111 in., sterile PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL 10602 EA 11.92$       
143-B95-102 I.V. set, Selec-3, needleless, 2 Y-sites that will accept blunt tip cannula as well as sharps w/luer BIOMEDIX, INC. B95-102 CS 285.51$     
761-SF300 I.V. set, SelectFlow, 10 drop, 60 drop, 82 in., 2 Y's needleless, 1 split septum, 1 luer valve 50/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 761-SF300 CS 217.53$     
5187-60 IBUPROFEN  800MG TABS 100'S AMERISOURCE BERGEN 809871 EA 5.18$         
0682-05 IBUPROFEN 400 MG  500/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 871681 BT 17.01$       
1810-89 IBUPROFEN 600MG 100UD AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT1810-89 BX 12.01$       
0132-05 IBUPROFEN 600MG TABS  500/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 610110 BT 30.19$       
0779-05 IBUPROFEN 800MG TABS 500/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 013573 BT 17.74$       
12373 ICU 111 IN 10 DROP  PRE-SLIT PORT & DROP 7 IN EXT SET 25/CS ICU MEDICAL 12373 EA 3.57$         
B9900-47 ICU SET 111 IN  10 DROP W/PRESLIT PORT & 7 IN EXTENSION SET 25/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-47 EA 3.57$         
530206 INDIGO DISP. BVM TUCK N' GO W/ RESERVOIR, DUAL-SWIVEL ELBOW, ADULT MASK 6EA/CS NELLCOR PURITAN BENNETT ABMT EA 15.21$       
0191-20 INDOMETHACIN 50MG 100UD/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 113621 BX 36.56$       
10-50504 INFANT MASK CLEAR ANATOMICAL  20/CS MERCURY MEDICAL 10-50504 EA 4.43$         
2442-01703 INFANT SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, INFANT MASK, W/MANOMETER AND EXPIRATORY FILTER, 12EA/BX AMBU AMBU, INC. 540212017 EA 16.11$       
2442-05402 INFANT SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, INFANT MASK, W/MANOMETER AND INSPIRATORY FILTER, AMBU 12EA/BX AMBU, INC. 540212054 EA 16.59$       
2442-03004 INFANT SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, NEONATE MASK W/MANOMETER, AMBU 12EA/BX AMBU, INC. 540211030 EA 14.55$       
2442-01704 INFANT SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, NEONATE MASK, W/MANOMETER AND EXPIRATORY FILTER, 12EA/BX AMBU AMBU, INC. 540211017 EA 16.11$       
2442-05404 INFANT SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, NEONATE MASK, W/MANOMETER AND INSPIRATORY FILTER, AMBU 12EA/BX AMBU, INC. 530211054 EA 16.59$       
2442-03002 INFANT SPUR, BAG RESERVOIR, INFANT MASK W/MANOMETER, AMBU 12EA/BX AMBU, INC. 540212030 EA 14.55$       
294042 INFECTIOUS LINEN BAG 33 GALLON YELLOW 34 IN X 43 IN X 1 IN 100/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON024042 CS 32.89$       
2946 INFECTIOUS LINEN BAGS YELLOW 40 IN X 46 IN 1.5 MIL 45 GALLON 100/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON024046 BX 50.12$       
R2013 INFECTIOUS WASTE BAG 12 IN X 15 IN 100/RL 10RL/CS RLR15D CENTURION MEDICAL PRODUCTS RLR15D RL 6.64$         
1712-30049 INFUSOMAT PUMP HALF SET, 15 DROP, 1 ULTRASITE LUER LOCK INJ SITE, 88 IN, 24EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 490030 EA 4.53$         
1712-20536 INFUSOMAT PUMP SET, 15 DROP, 1 SAFELINE SPLIT SEPTUM INJ SITE, 1 SAFEDAY LUER LOCK INJ SITE, 100 IN B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 362005 EA 5.00$         
1712-31049 INFUSOMAT PUMP SET, 15 DROP, 1 ULTRASITE LUER LOCK INJ SITE, 120 IN, 24EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 490031 EA 4.65$         
1712-36049 INFUSOMAT PUMP SET, 15 DROP, 2 ULTRASITE LUER LOCK INJ SITE (1 UPPER, 1 LOWER), 120 IN, 24EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 490036 EA 4.83$         
1712-32049 INFUSOMAT PUMP SET, 15 DROP, 3 ULTRASITE LUER LOCK INJ SITE (1 UPPER, 2 LOWER), 120 IN, 24EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 490032 EA 5.68$         
258-SM5000 Injection site, 1 in., SmartSite needle free valve, with male luer lock, non-PVC 100/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. SM5000 CS 192.43$     
1272565 INLINE 150 ML BURETTE SET, 17.5 IN, CONVERTIBLE PIERCING PIN, BURETTE W/PRE-PIERCED INJ SITE 20/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1272565 CS 82.34$       
2205 INLINE SUCTION CATH  14FR  54 CM 20/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 2205 EA 18.26$       
2210F INLINE SUCTION CATH 10FR 20/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 210 EA 23.82$       
689181 INSERT GREEN WITH REFLECTIVE STRIPING FOR OXYGEN CADDY CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS O2C1 EA 42.74$       
298828 INSTAGARD LARGE EXAM LATEX GLOVE POWDERED  100BX  20BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 8828 BX 4.87$         
298827 INSTAGARD MEDIUM EXAM LATEX GLOVE POWDERED  100/BX  20BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 8827 BX 4.87$         
298826 INSTAGARD SMALL EXAM LATEX GLOVE POWDERED  100/BX  20BX/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 8826 BX 4.87$         
C490347 INSULIN SAFETY SYRINGE 1CC WITH NEEDLE 29 GAUGE X 1/2 IN 100/BX 5BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881511110 BX 25.79$       
30-26027BX Insulin syringe, 1 cc, 28 ga x 1/2 in., permantly attached needle, sterile  100/bx  5bx/cs EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26027 BX 9.21$         
47-8881501970BX Insulin syringe, Monoject, 1 cc, 27 ga x 1/2 in. needle, for U-100 insulin, sterile 100/bx 5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881501970 BX 22.08$       
625271 INTEGRA 3ML SYRINGE W/ 23G  X 1 NEEDLE   100EA/BX  4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 305271 EA 0.58$         
SB410S INTEGRA PROTECTIVE EYEWEAR  BLACK FRAME EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC SB410S EA 1.00$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 41 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 43 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
G1004 INTERLINK CONTINU-FLO SET  2 INJ SITES 60 DROP 89IN  LUER-LOCK 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6546 EA 3.61$         
356537 INTERLINK CONTINU-FLO SET 3 INJ SITES 10 DROP 110 IN LUER-LOCK 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6537 EA 3.26$         
351165 INTRAVENOUS (IV)  ADMINISTRATION SET UNIVERSAL NF LUER LOCK  60 DROP 86 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 352237 EA 1.55$         
C884377 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMIN  SET HIGH FLOW BLOOD 10 DROP 96 IN, 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V2520 EA 2.86$         
602147 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMIN  Y TYPE BLOOD SOLUTION SET LUER LOCK  10 DROP 85 IN 48/CS BAXTER 2C7627 BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7627 EA 2.51$         
351160 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMIN SET UNIVERSAL NF LUER LOCK 15 DROP 84 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC US1160 EA 1.64$         
352232 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMIN SET W/ 2 Y SITES, 1 PREPIERCED, 1 LUER ACTIVATED W/LUER SPIN LOCK TIP 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B32-102 EA 5.90$         
C884350 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMIN SET WITH CHECK VALVE AND RATE FLOW REGULATOR 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC NF5932 CS 298.30$     
605526 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET 3 INJECTION SITE MINI DRIP  50/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C5526 CS 157.45$     
355527 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET 3Y SITE 10 DROP 110 IN CONTINU-FLO IV BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 355527 EA 4.08$         
356402 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET 60 DROP WITH 1 Y SITE 76 IN INTERLINK INJECTION 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6402 EA 2.08$         
356424 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET 60 DROP WITH 2 Y SITES INTERLINK INJECTION 90 IN 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6424 EA 2.88$         
350016 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET BASIC 10 DROP WITH 2 Y SITES 100 IN 50/CS KAWASUMI KAWASUMI IV-016Y EA 1.17$         
35607201 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET INTRAVENOUS (IV) 1 Y SITE 60 DROP 72 IN 50/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 607201 EA 0.73$         
G4102 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET MICRO NEEDLE FREE 60 DROP 96 IN 50/CS NF1190 B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC NF1190 EA 2.49$         
35108306 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET NEEDLE FREE 1 Y SITE 1 VALVE 10 DROP 83 IN 50/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 108306 EA 1.53$         
35608306 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET NEEDLE FREE 1 Y SITE 1 VALVE 60 DROP 83 IN 50/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 608306 EA 1.69$         
356425 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET NEEDLE FREE 10 DROP 2 Y SITES 100 IN 48/CS INTERLINK BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6425 EA 2.21$         
C884378 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET ROLLER CLAMP 60 DROP 84 IN 50/CS ULTRASITE US1155 B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 352379A EA 1.94$         
351002 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET SELEC-3 80 IN 48/CS BIOMEDIX BIOMEDIX, INC. B10-102 EA 5.51$         
G0752 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET SELEC-3 WITH NEEDLE FREE INJECTION SITE 48/CS BIOMEDIX B12-102 BIOMEDIX, INC. B12-102 EA 5.79$         
605417 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET STANDARD 10 DROP 1 Y ITE 6 IN FROM NEEDLE ADAPTER 104IN BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG ACT8419 EA 1.09$         
351103 INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION SET WITH STOPCOCK SELEC-3+SC 80 IN 48/CS BIOMEDIX BIOMEDIX, INC. B11-102 EA 6.09$         
681019 INTRAVENOUS (IV) AD-WRAP CONTERRA IVW1 CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS IVW1 EA 16.85$       
359600 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET 2 PINCH CLAMPS 48/CS SELEC-3+NIS+LAS BIOMEDIX, INC. B96 CS 283.01$     
G1010 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET 2 Y SITES 10 DROP 96 IN 50/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 109602 EA 0.94$         
G1012 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET 2 Y SITES 15 DROP 96 IN 50/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 159602 EA 0.94$         
352000 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET 20 DROP/ML, 84 IN,15 MICRON FILTER, 2 LF SPLIT SEPTUM Y SITES48/CS DIAL-A-DROP CONMED CORPORATION S2V-20 EA 5.74$         
355386 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET NEEDLE FREE WITH EXTENSION WITH 1 BRAVO 1 PSY 10 DROP 104 IN 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-170 EA 3.12$         
355644 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET NEEDLE FREE WITH EXTENSION WITH 1 BRAVO 1 PSY SIDE CLAMP 15 DROP 104 IN ICU MEDICAL B9900-172 EA 2.31$         
355387 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET NEEDLE FREE WITH EXTENSION WITH 1 BRAVO 1-PSY 60 DROP 104 IN 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-171 EA 3.38$         
351290 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SET WITH CHECK VALVE 3 Y SITES 60 DROPS 50/CS SAFELINE ADDitIV B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC NF1290 EA 3.40$         
680031 INTRAVENOUS (IV) SOLUTION AND STARTER BAG BLACK WITH ORANGE TRIM14 IN X 6 IN X 3 IN SRP #13A XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-13 EA 38.36$       
28117E INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION HALF SET NEEDLE FREE WITH 1 SMARTSITE INJECTION SITE 85 IN 50/CS MEDICAL INNOVATIONS, INC. 28117E EA 5.54$         
352222 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET 2 NF SITES 15 DROPS 50/CS ULTRASITE EMS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC US1150 EA 1.95$         
356526 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET 48/CS CONTINU-FLO INTERLINK BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6526 CS 176.04$     
G0728 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET 60 DROP 82 IN BBRAUN METRISET B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 375113(V1429M) EA 3.74$         
351427 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET BASIC 60 DROP WITH 1 INJECTION SITE 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V1427-01 EA 1.47$         
356546 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET MINI DRIP 60 DROP 3 INJECTION SITES LUER LOCK 110 IN 48/CS BAXTER BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6546 EA 3.40$         
35351500 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET NON-VENTED 15 DROP 85 IN B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 352601/V1501 EA 1.16$         
352560 INTRAVENOUS ADMINISTRATION SET Y TUBE WITH PUMP 1 INJECTION SITE 85 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V2560 EA 2.95$         
351150 INTRAVENOUS SET BASIC WITH 2 Y SITES 15 DROPS 50/CS SAFELINE B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC NF1150 EA 2.32$         
356519 INTRAVENOUS SET CONTINUOUS FLOW WITH 2 INJECTION SITES 10 DROPS 48/CS INTERLINK BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6519 EA 3.27$         
352230 INTRAVENOUS( IV) ADMIN SET WITH 2 Y SITES, ONE PREPIERCED, ONE LUER ACTIVATED W/SLIP TIP 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B30-102 EA 5.83$         
2523-01522 INTUBATION BAG 14 IN X 8 IN X 3 IN BLK XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-15BLK EA 61.64$       
680009 INTUBATION BAG BLACK WITH GREEN STRIPE 14 IN X 8 IN X 3 IN SRP 11 XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-15 EA 61.64$       
759-17030RB Intubation bag, royal blue, w/intubation silk screened on reflective tape, 14 W x 10 H x 3 in D SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17030RB EA 31.64$       
021011 INTUBATION CASE ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC BLUE 10.5 IN X 15.5 IN BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61038-021011-AB-BL EA 38.97$       
025109 INTUBATION CASE BLUE 10.5 IN X 15.5 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61038-025109-BL EA 33.33$       
G857110 INTUBATION CASE RED FIELDTEX PRODUCTS INC. 911-82911 EA 46.92$       
G857111 INTUBATION CASE ROYAL BLUE FIELDTEX PRODUCTS INC. 911-82912 EA 46.92$       
024216 INTUBATION CASE YELLOW 17 IN X 26 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61001-024216 EA 65.84$       
759-16065ORAB Intubation case, custom for Palm Beach County, orange impervious, tri-fold w/loops, 28 x 15 in. open TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-16065ORAB EA 52.74$       
759-51009NAVY Intubation case, zipper closure, navy 1000 Denier SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 51009 EA 37.26$       
759-51009OR Intubation case, zipper closure, orange 1000 Denier TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-51009OR EA 37.26$       
02-04C3 INTUBATION ET KIT CASE  BLUE HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-04C3 EA 41.73$       
7018-28OC INTUBATION KIT  BRIEF CASE ORANGE A95442 PARENT PRODUCTION 7018-28OC EA 216.99$     
680316 INTUBATION KIT 3 IN X 6 IN X 14 IN CONTERRA ITK-1 CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS ITK1 EA 50.96$       
533-MS-B3351 Intubation kit bag, padded, internal pocket, velcro strap, elastic loops, zipper brief case style MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3351 EA 22.55$       
P1185 INTUBATION KIT- NAVY  BLUE W/5 POCKETS AND SLITS FOR ITEMS FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P1185 EA 103.63$     
6872000 INTUBATION KIT ORANGE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 259OR EA 47.95$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 42 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 44 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
TPI-1 INTUBATION KIT TUBE-PRO DELUXE, BLUE, 4 x9 x14 IN CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS TPI-1 EA 81.37$       
SFETKIT INTUBATION MODULE ORANGE SAN FRAN HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. SFETKIT EA 39.32$       
685503 INTUBATION ROLL CASE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. PR-5503 EA 42.05$       
020561 INTUBATION SOFT CASE, 14.5 IN X 14.5 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61145-020561 EA 81.53$       
3843-71 INVANZ 1GM VIAL 10 X 20ML - ERTAPENEM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 195051 EA 72.67$       
9801-30 IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 0.02%  2.5ML  30/BX NEPHRON PHARMACEUTICALS CORP 9801-30 BX 6.95$         
379801 IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 0.02% 2.5ML INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED 30/BX NEPHRON PHARMACEUTICALS CORP 9801-01 BX 6.04$         
9801-25 IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 0.02%,  2.5ML UNIT DOSE   25/BX NEPHRON PHARMACEUTICALS CORP 9801-25 BX 5.95$         
0201-01 IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 0.5MG/ALBUTEROL 3.0MG INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED 30EA/BX  (Generic for Duoneb) NEPHRON PHARMACEUTICALS CORP 0201-01 EA 0.55$         
35910-BLEM-SP IRON DUCK BACKBOARD INCLUDES 3 DISPOSABLE STRAPS IRON DUCK INC. 35910-BLEM-SP EA 98.47$       
35775B IRON DUCK BLEMISHED ULTRA-VUE 16 IN  BACKBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35775B EA 115.69$     
6138-03 IRRIGATION NACL 0.9% SODIUM CHLORIDE 500ML 24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0613803 EA 1.63$         
1633-80060 IRRIGATION TRAY STERILE PISTON SYRINGE 60 CC 20/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 68800 CS 22.03$       
0315-05 ISOPTO HOMATROPINE 5% 5ML DROPS AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0315-05 EA 30.56$       
372066 ISUPREL 0.2MG/ML  5ML AMP HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0141005 EA 11.25$       
V1443 IV ADDITIVE SET ADULT 15 DROP 2 INJ SITES CHK VALVE 84 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V1443 CS 204.55$     
V1448 IV ADDITIVE SET PEDIATRIC 60 DROP 3 INJ SITES LUER LOCK 87 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V1448 CS 195.00$     
V1447 IV ADDITIVE SET W/ 3 INJ SITES 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC V1447 CS 145.81$     
108305 IV ADM SET 89 IN 10 DROP NEEDLELESS W/SPLIT SEPTUM LATEX FREE  50EA/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 108305 EA 1.86$         
1712-36002 IV ADMIN SET  NEEDLELESS  2 LUER ACTIVATED Y SITES  SELEC-3  48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B36 CS 314.81$     
1712-10206 IV ADMIN SET  NIS + LAS W/ 6 IN EXT SET AND PINCH CLAMP  INCLUDES SPIN LOCK 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B73-102 CS 286.13$     
1712-62202 IV ADMIN SET  REMOVEABLE STOPCOCK 15 DROP 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-622 EA 4.55$         
SFC3173-60 IV ADMIN SET 100 IN  60 DROP 2 CLAVE ROTATING LUER 25/CS ICU MEDICAL SFC3173-60 CS 89.61$       
B9427 IV ADMIN SET 101 IN 10 DROP 2 CLAVE ROTATING LUER 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9427 CS 175.32$     
B9900-329 IV ADMIN SET 83 IN 10DR 24HR W/PRE SLIT PORT B24 ROTATING LUER ICU MEDICAL B9900-596 EA 2.60$         
1712-41002 IV ADMIN SET W/ 3 PORTS ** 1 PRE-PIERCED AND 2 LUER** 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B74-102 EA 6.61$         
1712-21002 IV ADMIN SET W/2 LASERED Y SITES, W/LUER TIP  SELEC-3  AND ADD. PINCH CLAMP ON THE EXTENSION 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B72-102 EA 5.94$         
1712-24135 IV ADMIN SET, 10 DROP, 1 SAFELINE INJ SITE, 1 SAFEDAY INJ SITE, REMOVABLE EXT W/SAFEDAY, 84 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 352241 EA 3.57$         
1712-24035 IV ADMIN SET, 10 DROP, W/ 1 SAFELINE INJ SITE, 1 SAFEDAY INJ SITE, REMOVABLE EXT SET, 88 IN, 50./CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 352240 EA 1.94$         
1712-23935 IV ADMIN SET, 10 DROP, W/ 1 SAFELINE NEEDLEFREE  INJ SITE AND 1 ULTRASITE, 88 INCH 50EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 352239 EA 1.40$         
1712-12002 IV ADMIN SET, 108 IN, 10 DROP, 24 HR W/2 BRAVO24, INJ SITE, ROTATING LUER, 1 EXT 25EA/CS ICU MEDICAL B99120 EA 4.77$         
1712-30715 IV ADMIN SET, 15 DROP, 89 IN, 2 AMSAFE, 2 SPLIT, SLIDE & ROLLER CLAMP, MALE &  FEMALE LUER 50EA/CS AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 158307 EA 2.65$         
1712-17320 IV ADMIN SET, 20 DROP, W/RATE FLOW REGULATOR, SAFELINE INJ PORT AND ULTRASITE INJ PORT, 89 IN  50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 375173 EA 5.10$         
1712-17220 IV ADMIN SET, 20 DROP, W/RATE FLOW, SAFELINE INJ SITE, EXT SET W/ ULTRASITE INJ PORT, 93 IN  50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 375172 EA 5.52$         
602051 IV ADMIN SET, 60 DROP, 2 ULTRASITE VALVE INJ SITES, SPIN-LOCK CONNECTOR, 103 IN  50EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC CSP602VSL EA 3.62$         
1712-10277 IV ADMIN SET, SELEC-3+SC+LAS, 3 Y-SITES (1 STOPCOCK AND 2 LUER ACTIVATED) 1 LAS W/SPIN LOCK  48EA/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B77-102 EA 7.18$         
1712-11003 IV ADMINISTRATION SET - SELEC-3 + NIS + LAS W/ 2 NEEDLELESS Y-SITES AND 1 LUER ACTIVATED 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B31-102 EA 6.19$         
1712-59802 IV ADMINISTRATION SET 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-630 EA 2.73$         
7923-37 IV BAG DEXTROSE 5% 100ML  4BG/PK  20PK/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792337 PK 6.17$         
7923-36 IV BAG DEXTROSE 5% 50ML 4BG/PK 20PK/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0792336 PK 6.17$         
7984-23 IV BAG NACL 0.9% SODIUM CHLORIDE INJ 100ML 48EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0798423 EA 2.42$         
759-17065RB IV bag, royal blue, Star of Life, 11 in. x 7 in. x 1 1/2 in., padded, zippered TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-17065RB EA 27.12$       
2524-92218 IV INSULATED SLEEVE, RED, 2 X 5 X 12 IN, CORDURA NYLON LINED WITH POLAR FLEECE CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS IVK1 EA 16.44$       
S600RED IV KIT BAG RED W/ **SURVIVAL KIT** LETTERING PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS6RE CUSTOM EA 45.21$       
11545-58 IV MACRO DROP SET, 78 IN, 15 DROP, Y SITE 6 IN FROM OPTION LOK, CAIR CLAMP, LF 48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1154558 CS 70.44$       
2524-35002 IV MAIN SUPPLY CASE, GREEN,  46.5 L X 12 W X 11 H, CORDURA NYLON IRON DUCK INC. 44350 EA 411.04$     
B9900497 IV SET 10 DROP 104 INCH 1 BROVO AND 1 SPLIT Y SITE W/ 6 INCH EXT & SLIDE CLAMP ICU MEDICAL B9900-497 CS 181.82$     
B9900499 IV SET 10 DROP 89 INCH 2 BROVO Y SITE W/EXT SET  50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-499 CS 184.42$     
118-2C8401EA IV set 2 Clearlink Luer Activated valves, 6 in and 30 in from male luer lock end 10 drop 48/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8401 EA 2.96$         
SFB3389-60 IV SET 60GTT 100 INCH 1 SPLIT AND 1 LUER ACTIVATED  25/CS ICU MEDICAL SFB3389-60 EA 2.25$         
1196278 IV SET ADMIN, MICRODRIP PIGGYBACK, 60 DROP, 2 CLAVE Y-SITES, 100 IN  48EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1266328 EA 5.12$         
1712-38002 IV SET, 60 DROP, W/150ML BURETTE, SHUTOFF, W/CLAVE ROTATING LUER, NON-DEHP TUBING, 77 IN, 25EA/CS ICU MEDICAL B9380 EA 5.42$         
043-11306-58 IV set, LifeShield, 15 drop, primary set with convertible pin, CAIR clamp, 100in, 2 PP y-site 48/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1130658 CS 129.04$     
11943-12 IV SET, LIFESHIELD, PLUMSET, 15 DROP, 104 IN, CONVERTIBLE PIN, CAPPED SECONDARY PORT, LF 48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1194312 CS 296.10$     
B9900526 IV TUBING 15 DROP W/EXT SPLIT Y  F/ DAVIDSON COUNTY 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-526 CS 122.08$     
28034E IVAC3 - MED SYSTEM III  IV SET,  FULL SET, 2 SMARTSITE NEEDLELESS, 115 IN, 20 ML PRIMING VOLUME MEDICAL INNOVATIONS, INC. 28034E EA 6.62$         
IVAC3-CC IVAC-3 CARRYING CASE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC IVAC3-CC EA 68.49$       
28053 IVAC3 NITRO SET   20EA/CS MEDICAL INNOVATIONS, INC. 28053 EA 10.91$       
2521-10519 JESSAMINE EM KIT PARENT PRODUCTION 2521-10519 EA 327.07$     
16037 JUMP BAG  ROYAL BLUE  EMPTY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16037 EA 276.66$     
179856 KC DISPOSABLE BP CUFF  ADULT TWO TUBE 20/CS WELCH ALLYN INC.-NJ 99856 CS 130.92$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 43 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 45 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
179854 KC DISPOSABLE BP CUFF SMALL ADULT TWO TUBE  20/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 99854 CS 144.74$     
99852 KC DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, CHILD, TWO TUBE 20/CS TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 99852 CS 141.45$     
99850 KC DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, INFANT, TWO TUBE 20/CS TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 99850 CS 138.82$     
99861 KC DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, LARGE ADULT LONG, TWO TUBES, 20/CS TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 99861 CS 260.53$     
99860 KC DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, LARGE ADULT, TWO TUBE 20/CS TRIMLINE MEDICAL PRODUCTS 99860 CS 152.96$     
WH128-4975 KENALOG  40MG, 1ML VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 059634 EA 10.78$       
0293-20 KENALOG 40 MG/ML,  5 ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 235100 EA 52.81$       
0293-28 KENALOG 40MG/ML 10ML MDV AMERISOURCE BERGEN 059568 EA 78.86$       
2211-21411 KENDALL ARGYLE UNIVERSAL BUBBLE TUBING, 3/16IN  X 100FT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888280214 EA 10.57$       
47-6725EA Kerlix roll, 3.4 in. x 3.6 yards, 6 ply, sterile in soft pouch, prewashed,   96ea/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6725 EA 0.86$         
47-6120BX Kerlix sponge, 4 in. x 4 in., 12 ply, sterile 10's in plastic tray,  128trays/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6120 TY 0.86$         
AM121 KETAMINE LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM121 RL 20.25$       
0608-01 KETOROLAC 10MG TAB 100'S AMERISOURCE BERGEN 800129 BT 30.24$       
378701 KETOROLAC 30MG  1ML LUER LOCKING CARPUJECT 1036 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0228731 EA 2.06$         
3795-01 KETOROLAC 30MG/ML 1ML SDV HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0379501 EA 0.94$         
378702 KETOROLAC 60MG  2ML LUER LOCKING CARPUJECT 1037 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0228761 EA 2.14$         
3796-01 KETOROLAC 60MG 2ML VIAL 25/PK HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0379601 EA 1.08$         
NSS2002 KIT  WITH OXYGEN AND 6 LPM REGULATOR MBNA F.A.T. KIT PARENT PRODUCTION NSS2002 EA 456.26$     
D4038 KIT A.M.A.  IRON DUCK  ROYAL BLUE IRON DUCK INC. 33040RB EA 59.59$       
685108O KIT ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) PROFESSIONAL ORANGE FERNO WASHINGTON 5108 ORANGE EA 365.59$     
NSS2000-AED KIT FAT BAG W/ AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR/AED POUCH AND SUCTION SCREEN USSS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2000-AED EA 161.23$     
2521-15191 KIT FAT PACK  W/ OVERSIZE AED POUCH  5 POUCHES  O2 SLEEVE  AND CRADDLE ROYAL BLUE PARENT PRODUCTION 2521-15191 EA 181.23$     
2521-06622 KIT FAT PACK W/ OVERSIZE AED POUCH 5 POUCHES O2 SLEEVE AND CRADLE BLACK PARENT PRODUCTION 2521-06622 EA 222.04$     
685773 KIT NARCOTIC DRUG POUCH ORANGE COLORADO CASES 81-C5773 EA 11.10$       
NSS2004 KIT SLIM WITHOUT SUPPLIES PARENT PRODUCTION NSS2004 EA 75.27$       
4310-30635 KRAFT PAPER BAG 35 LB  6 IN X 3 1/2 IN X 11 1/8 IN 500/SLEEVE ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 175-3-06 PK 24.47$       
279-3161EA Krinkle gauze roll, sterile, 4 1/2 in. x 4.1 yards, 6 ply, soft, highly absorbent dressing  100ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3161 EA 0.69$         
LA8404CC LA  RESCUE PEDIATRIC ALS ATTACK PACK ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8404CC EA 128.22$     
2521-31201 LA COUNTY TRAUMA BAG 24 X 15 X 10  RED  LOGO IF SPECIFIED BY CUSTOMER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17003 EA 153.79$     
2521-40002 LA RESCUE  ALS AIRWAY KIT  ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC EMP4000RBC EA 286.38$     
EMP4000RC LA RESCUE  ALS AIRWAY KIT,  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC EMP4000RC EA 286.38$     
LA864R LA RESCUE 1ST CALL-IN BAG JR. RED * BAG ONLY* EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA864R EA 17.40$       
LA878N LA RESCUE 1ST RESPONDER ATTACK  NAVY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA878N EA 50.92$       
LA878R LA RESCUE 1ST RESPONDER ATTACK PACK  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA878R EA 50.92$       
LA600R LA RESCUE ALS ATTACK PACK PRO RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA600R EA 130.86$     
LA600RB LA RESCUE ALS ATTACK PACK PRO ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA600RB EA 130.86$     
LA8404INSKT LA RESCUE COLORED DRUG POUCH INSERTS FOR LA8404CC EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8404INSKT EA 37.23$       
LA854N LA RESCUE FIREFIGHTER DAY BAG  NAVY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA854N EA 45.21$       
2521-54188 LA RESCUE FIREFIGHTER DAY BAG RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA854R EA 45.21$       
FCB-ORG LA RESCUE FIRST CALL- IN BAG ORANGE *EMPTY* EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC FCB-ORG EA 37.75$       
LA8641R LA RESCUE FIRST CALL-IN BAG JR  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8641R EA 46.64$       
LA864N LA RESCUE FIRST CALL-IN BAG JR. NAVY  BAG ONLY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA864N EA 17.40$       
FCB-RED LA RESCUE FIRST CALL-IN BAG RED  *EMPTY* EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC FCB-RED EA 37.75$       
FCB-NVY LA RESCUE FIRST CALL-IN BAG-NAVY * EMPTY* EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC FCB-NVY EA 37.75$       
LA857R LA RESCUE GARMENT BAG  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA857R EA 67.23$       
LA4000RB LA RESCUE INTUBATION KIT  BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA4000RB EA 29.93$       
LA4000R LA RESCUE INTUBATION KIT  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA4000R EA 29.48$       
LA6000RB LA RESCUE IV ADMIN KIT  ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA6000RB EA 28.22$       
LA307 LA RESCUE IV START POUCH CASE ONLY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA307 EA 9.51$         
2523-30912 LA RESCUE LARYNGOSCOPE KIT CASE  EMPTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA309 EA 11.67$       
LA3000DRD LA RESCUE MEDIC ATTACK ALS SYSTEM  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3000DR EA 199.44$     
LA3000DRB LA RESCUE MEDIC ATTACK ALS SYSTEM  ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3000DRB EA 199.44$     
2521-51802 LA RESCUE MEDIC ATTACK MODULAR BAG EMPTY  ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA5000RB EA 110.10$     
2521-01818 LA Rescue Medic Attack Modular Bag, No Contents, Red EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA5000R EA 110.10$     
LA8490G LA RESCUE O2 DUFFEL  GREEN EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8490G EA 52.56$       
LA3250G LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO  GREEN EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3250G EA 78.14$       
2522-25014 LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO  NAVY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3250N EA 78.14$       
LARESC-1 LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO  NAVY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3250N EA 76.86$       
LA3250R LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO  RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3250R EA 78.14$       
LA3250O LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO ORANGE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3250O EA 78.14$       
LA3255 LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO PLUS BAG EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3255 EA 79.60$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 44 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 46 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
EMP3250GCO LA RESCUE O2 TO GO PRO TRAUMA KIT W/OXYGEN MODULE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC EMP3250GCO EA 322.04$     
LA3260R LA RESCUE O2 TO ROLL PRO RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA3260R EA 100.16$     
LARESC-2 LA RESCUE OMEGA D CYLINDER SLEEVE RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8485R EA 45.04$       
LA8485G LA RESCUE OMEGA D-SLEEVE  GREEN EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8485G EA 44.84$       
2522-48514 LA RESCUE OMEGA D-SLEEVE, NAVY BLUE, 23 IN L X 8 IN W X 9 IN H EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA8485N EA 45.04$       
2521-87714 LA RESCUE STEPTECH TURNOUT GEAR BAG, NAVY EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA877N EA 38.88$       
2521-85002 LA RESCUE STRIKE TEAM PACK  BLACK EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA850B EA 80.86$       
LA862R LA RESCUE TOILETRY BAG RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA862R EA 15.49$       
LA4070N LA RESCUE TRAUMA ATTACK PACK  NAVY BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA4070N EA 60.78$       
2521-07002 LA RESCUE TRAUMA ATTACK PACK BLACK EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA4070B EA 60.78$       
LA4070R LA RESCUE TRAUMA ATTACK PACK RED EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA4070R EA 60.78$       
LA4070RB LA RESCUE TRAUMA ATTACK PACK ROYAL BLUE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA4070RB EA 60.78$       
LA861B LA RESCUE WAR BAG  BLACK EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC LA861B EA 55.96$       
370130 LABETALOL 100MG 20ML VIAL 2096 BEDFORD LABORATORIES *dc* 0130-20 (10/BX) EA 3.06$         
372339 LABETALOL 20MG  4ML LUER LOCK CARPUJECT 1030 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0233934 EA 4.11$         
2267-54 LABETALOL 5MG/ML 40ML MDV HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0226754 EA 4.21$         
118-2B2074X Lactated ringers LR, 5 % Dextrose, injection, 1000 ml   14/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B2074X CS 19.40$       
118-2B2073Q Lactated ringers LR, 5 % Dextrose, injection, 500 ml  24/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B2073Q CS 27.74$       
780421 LAERDAL VACUUM CONNECTOR TUBING 40CM LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 780421 EA 10.23$       
100004 LAP SPONGE 4 IN X 18 IN STERILE 100/CS OWENS & MINOR 2047100004 CS 50.78$       
850--6013X LARGE ADULT CUFF & BLADDER 13-17 INCHES  FOR ADVANTAGE  BP MONITOR AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 850-6013X EA 12.60$       
683304 LARYNGOSCOPE BAG W/ ZIPPER ROYAL BLUE IRON DUCK INC. 33045-RB EA 28.77$       
540007 LATEX BLOOD PRESSURE SYSTEM  5 MULTI CUFF  NAVY  BLUE 740 SYSTEM 5 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 740 EA 96.23$       
MDS195014 LATEX PF EXAM GLOVE ALOETOUCH SMALL 100/BX 10BX/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS195014 BX 6.40$         
812-GSWKIT4 LAWA CUSTOM TRAUMA SHOOTING KIT PARENT PRODUCTION 812-GSWKIT4 EA 22.36$       
372067 LEVOPHED 0.1% 4ML AMPULE 2067 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0144304 EA 6.74$         
4276-01S LIDOCAINE 1% 20 ML MDV  25EA/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0427601 EA 0.75$         
4279-02 LIDOCAINE 1% 30ML VIAL 25/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0427902 BX 36.11$       
4276-02 LIDOCAINE 1% 500MG, 50ML MDV 25/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0427602 EA 1.22$         
379137 LIDOCAINE 1% 5ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1042C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0913705 EA 2.18$         
371042 LIDOCAINE 1% 5ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1042A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0490434 EA 4.53$         
4277-02S LIDOCAINE 2% **NO EPI** 50 ML 1GM  25EA/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0427702 EA 1.40$         
2066-05 LIDOCAINE 2% 100 MG  5ML VIAL PRESERVATIVE FREE 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0206605 BX 24.58$       
0074490301 LIDOCAINE 2% 100MG 5ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1026C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0132305 EA 2.15$         
374904 LIDOCAINE 2% 100MG 5ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1026A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0490334 EA 3.33$         
4282-01 LIDOCAINE 2% 20MG/ML 25/BX AMP HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0428201 BX 18.06$       
374277 LIDOCAINE 2% 20ML MDV HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0427701 EA 0.63$         
373932 LIDOCAINE 2GM/D5W 250ML BAG 3028 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0793932 EA 8.01$         
373013 LIDOCAINE JELLY 2% 10ML URO-JET SYRINGE 2073 IMS LIMITED 3013-00 (25/PK) EA 7.29$         
379200 LIDOCAINE JELLY 2% 30ML 12/PK 2072 AKORN, INC. 17478-0711-30 EA 10.89$       
301200 LIDOCAINE JELLY 2% 5ML URO-JET SYRINGE IMS LIMITED 3012-00 (25/BX) EA 5.90$         
373500 LIDOCAINE VISCOUS 2% 100ML 2075 AMERISOURCE BERGEN 583807 EA 2.90$         
373178 LIDOCAINE WITH EPI 1:100,000ML 20ML VIAL 2074 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0317801 EA 1.89$         
411177 LIFESAVER TUBE AIRWAYS AND CONNECTION FLANGE SMALL CHILD/INFANT 60MM/55MM TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1177 EA 4.16$         
411176 LIFESAVER TUBE CHILD/SMALL CHILD TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1176 EA 4.16$         
12361-48S LIFESHIELD ADDITIVE PIERCING PIN W/CLAVE PORT AND IV SET PORT CAP  48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1236148 CS 169.56$     
1712-13265 LIFESHIELD GEMSTAR NON DEHP TUBING-SL, W/1.2 MICRON FILTER, PAV 96 IN,  LATEX FREE 24EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1326528 EA 13.53$       
351196068 LIFESHIELD PRIMARY IV  SET 15 DROP 100 IN W/CONVERTIBLE PIN 48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1266128 CS 138.39$     
11961-68 LifeShield Primary IV Piggyback Set w/c. piercing pin, 2 Clave Y-sites, clamps, Option Lok, LF 48/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1266428 CS 203.22$     
0931-90 LINDANE 1% SHAMPOO 60ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - KY 271106 EA 152.07$     
3271-81303 LINEN PACK - DISPOSABLE W/ PILLOW CASE - FLAT SHEET AND FITTED HEAVY DUTY 100 GR  25PK/CS UMED CORPORATION CK813 CS 58.92$       
B0056 LINEN PACK BASIC MULTIPLE, INCL TOP, BOTTOM FITTED SHEET AND PILLOWCASE, DISPOSABLE  24/CS NON37250 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON37250 24/CS CS 72.30$       
B0026 LINEN PACK FLAT AND FITTED 50/CS NON37100 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON37100 CS 98.51$       
110101 LINEN PACK FLAT AND FITTED SHEETS/UNDERPAD/PILLOW CASE BOUND TREE 40/CS PARENT PRODUCTION 110101 EA 4.45$         
B0043 LINEN PACK MULTIPLE INCL TOP, BOTTOM FITTED SHEET, PILLOWCASE AND PAD 24/CS NON37500 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON37500 CS 79.41$       
114203 LINEN PACK WITH FITTED RESISTANT UNIVERSAL FLAT SHEETS AND PILLOW CASE 25/CS UMED CORPORATION CK603 CS 50.74$       
114303 LINEN PACK WITH RESISTANT FITTED AND PRIVACY SHEETS WITH PILLOW CASE 25/CS UMED CORPORATION CK613 CS 53.57$       
276-7122 Linen pack, incl white pillowcase, lt blue flat sheet, lt blue fitted sheet, underpad   25/cs DUKAL CORP. 7122 CS 92.11$       
276-7120 Linen pack, incl white pillowcase, lt blue fluid resistant flat sheet, lt blue fitted sheet  25/cs DUKAL CORP. 7120 CS 76.32$       
114600 LINEN PAK BARRIER FITTED SHEET AND PRIVACY SHEET WITH PILLOW CASE 25/CS UMED CORPORATION CK713 CS 62.97$       
114900 LINEN PAK HEAVY DUTY BARRIER FITTED SHEET AND PATIENT PRIVACY FLAT SHEET 25/CS UMED CORPORATION CK912 CS 102.93$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 45 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 47 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
114300 LINEN PAK INCLUDING FITTED SHEET PRIVACY SHEET PILLOW CASE AND PAD 25/CS UMED CORPORATION CK614 CS 58.51$       
533-MS-003PCHD Linen set, 3 pc, incl white heavy duty fitted sheet, pillowcase, dk blue flat sheet, disp  25/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-003PCHD CS 64.92$       
3271-32013 LINEN SET, 3 PC, WHITE PILLOWCASE, LT BLUE FITTED SHEET W/ELASTIC ENDS, DK BLUE FLAT SHEET 25/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-42320 CS 51.32$       
533-MS-003PC Linen set, 3 pc, white pillowcase, lt blue fitted sheet w/sewn ends, dark blue flat sheet 25/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-003PC CS 56.58$       
R9114 LIQUID JOY 38 OZ 8BT/CS SOAP CONTINENTAL PAPER CO. 112717 BTL 8.89$         
10160 LMA CLASSIC SIZE 6 LMA NORTH AMERICA, INC. 10160 EA 344.16$     
2021-12002 LMA FLEXIBLE  WIRE ENFORCED NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  SZ 2 10/BX LMA NORTH AMERICA, INC. 21120 BX 324.68$     
2021-13003 LMA FLEXIBLE  WIRE ENFORCED NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  SZ 3 10/BX LMA NORTH AMERICA, INC. 21130 BX 324.68$     
2021-14004 LMA FLEXIBLE  WIRE ENFORCED NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  SZ 4 10/BX LMA NORTH AMERICA, INC. 21140 BX 324.68$     
2021-15005 LMA FLEXIBLE  WIRE ENFORCED NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  SZ 5 10/BX LMA NORTH AMERICA, INC. 21150 BX 324.68$     
2521-30016 LONGBOW EMERGENCY OPS PACK  O.D. CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS LBP3 EA 163.56$     
33015-RD LOOSE EQUIPMENT BAG SMALL RED IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 33015-RD EA 29.45$       
0690-20 LOPERAMIDE  2MG CAP 10 X 10 UD -- IMODIUM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 160861 BX 19.47$       
2100-05 LOPERAMIDE 2MG CAPS 500'S AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT2100-05 EA 42.88$       
2100-01 LOPERAMIDE HCL 2MG CAPS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 165019 BT 9.08$         
0624-30 LOVENOX 30 MG PFS 10/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 244441 BX 313.24$     
3133-81212 LSP XTRA BACKBOARD  YELLOW **NO PINS** ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L812000 EA 90.17$       
581-017-29340 LUER SYRINGE 10CC LOCK MILTEX INSTRUMENT CO. 017-29340 EA 15.45$       
581-017-29331 LUER SYRINGE, 5cc W/3 NEEDLES MILTEX INSTRUMENT CO. 017-29331 EA 26.38$       
000469640010 MAGNESIUM SULFATE 1GM 2ML SDV 2076 AMERICAN REGENT LABS 260225 EA 0.64$         
2650-25 MAGNESIUM SULFATE 50% 4MEQ/ML 50ML SDV 25/BX AMERICAN REGENT LABS 2650-25 BX 60.76$       
0074491401 MAGNESIUM SULFATE 5GM 10ML ANSYR 10/PK 1027C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0175410 EA 4.43$         
372168 MAGNESIUM SULFATE 5GM 10ML SDV 2078 AMERICAN REGENT LABS 261025 EA 0.97$         
L151200 MANIKIN FACE SHIELD 36/RL 6RL/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 15120103 RL 10.55$       
377715 MANNITOL 20% 500ML BAG 12/CS 3030 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0771503 EA 19.82$       
374031 MANNITOL 25% 50ML VIAL 2079 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0403101 EA 1.24$         
87-SC9000BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, adult, no mask, w/integral STAT-Check CO2 indicator, bag reservoir, vinyl VENTLAB CORPORATION SC9000B EA 13.49$       
87-SC9001BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, adult, w/integral STAT-Check CO2 indicator, bag reservoir, mask,vinyl 10/CS VENTLAB CORPORATION SC9001B EA 14.14$       
87-AF5040MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, 800 cc stroke volume, adult mask, rsv 02 bag, exh filter, vinyl VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5040MB EA 9.54$         
87-AF1140MB-M5-6 Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, 2 adult masks size 5 and 6, reservoir 02 bag, 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MB-M5/6 CS 146.05$     
87-AF1100MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, adult mask, reservoir 02 bag, manometer, disp 10ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1100MB EA 9.54$         
87-AF1143MB Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, bag reservoir, manometer, exh filter, disp 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1143MB CS 101.32$     
87-AF1040MBC Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, O2 bag reservoir, corrugated tubing, disp 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1040MBC CS 111.84$     
87-AF1040MB-K Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir bag, 19 mm x 19 mm/30 mm exh filter, 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1040MB-K CS 174.34$     
87-AF1042MB-K Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir bag, exh filter, pop-off, STAT-Check, 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1042MB-K CS 187.50$     
87-AF1140MBP-T Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, 14 ft O2 tubing, manometer,  10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MBP-T CS 167.76$     
87-AF1140MB-9EA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, manometer, Lyfetimer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MB-9 EA 15.26$       
87-AF1140MB-KEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, manometer, STAT-Check VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MB-K EA 16.32$       
87-AF1140MBSEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, manometer, strap, disp VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MBS EA 9.74$         
87-AF1140MB-PEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, PEEP valve, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MB-P EA 16.32$       
87-AF1140MBS-P Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, PEEP valve, strap 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MBS-P CS 142.11$     
87-AF1140MBSP-I Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, PEEP valve, strap 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MBSP-I CS 213.82$     
87-AF1040MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, reservoir O2 bag,19mm x 19mm/30mm exh filter, 10ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1040MB EA 9.54$         
87-AF1140MBSPIEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, rsv O2 bag, exh filter, PEEP, manometer, Fenem, strap VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MBSPI EA 21.38$       
87-AF1142MB-KEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, rsv O2 bag, pop off valve, exh filter, STAT-Check VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1142MB-K EA 21.25$       
87-AF1140MBS-KEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, adult, mask, rsvr O2 bag, exh filter, manometer, strap, STAT-Check VENTLAB CORPORATION AF1140MBS-K EA 16.32$       
87-AF3140MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, infant mask, blow-by tubing, O2 bag, ex filter, pop-off, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF3140MB EA 9.74$         
87-AF3140MB-KEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, infant mask, blow-by tubing, O2 bag, ex filter, pop-off, STAT-Chec VENTLAB CORPORATION AF3140MB-K EA 22.37$       
87-AF3140MB-PEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, infant, mask, blow-by tubing, O2 bag, exh filter, pop-off, PEEP VENTLAB CORPORATION AF3140MB-P EA 18.75$       
87-AF3100MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, infant, mask, blow-by tubing, rsv O2 bag, manometer, pop-off, disp VENTLAB CORPORATION AF3100MB EA 15.79$       
87-AF3040MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, infant, reservoir O2 bag, exhalation filter, pop-off, disp 10ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF3040MB EA 9.54$         
87-AF3040MB2EA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, infant, rsv O2 bag, 2 masks, blow-by tubing, exh filter, pop-off VENTLAB CORPORATION AF3040MB2 EA 13.95$       
87-AF2140MB-PEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pedi, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exhalation filter, PEEP, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2140MB-P EA 16.32$       
87-AF2140MBP-TEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pedi, mask, rsv O2 bag, 14 ft tubing, exh filter, PEEP, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2140MBP-T EA 18.09$       
87-AF2140MB-IEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, 19mmx19mm/30mm exhalation filter, FENEM CO2 ind, 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2140MB-I EA 22.43$       
87-AF2142MB-3EA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, incl 3 masks, O2 Bag, pop-off, exh filter, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2142MB-3 EA 17.04$       
87-AF2140MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exh filter, manometer  10ea/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2140MB EA 9.74$         
87-AF2040MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, mask, reservoir O2 bag, exhalation filter, disposable VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2040MB EA 9.54$         
87-AF2140MB-KEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, mask, rsv O2 bag, exh filter, STAT-Check, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2140MB-K EA 19.93$       
87-AF2142MBS-IEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, mask, rsv O2 bag, pop-off, exh filter, manometer, Fenem VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2142MBS-I EA 24.14$       
87-AF2140MB-2 Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, size 3 small child and size 4 child mask, disp 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2140MB-2 CS 146.05$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 46 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 48 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
87-AF2100MB3EA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, with bag, 3 masks, rsv O2 bag, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2100MB3 EA 12.37$       
87-AF2100MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, pediatric, with bag, mask, bag reservoir, manometer, disposable VENTLAB CORPORATION AF2100MB EA 13.36$       
87-AF5140MB-S Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, sm adult, with mask, bag reservoir, strap, filter, manometer 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5140MB-S CS 137.50$     
87-AF5140MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small adult, 1500 ml, with mask, bag reservoir, filter, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5140MB EA 9.74$         
87-AF5143MB Manual resuscitator BVM, Airflow, small adult, filter, tube check & manometer, disp, 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5143MB CS 140.13$     
87-AF5140MBP-D5 Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small adult, regular adult Premium mask w/valve 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5140MBP-D5 CS 20.84$       
87-AF5140MB-9EA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small adult, w/mask, bag reservoir, filter, manometer, Lyfetymer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5140MB-9 EA 15.26$       
87-AF5140MB-KEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small adult, w/mask, bag reservoir, filter, manometer, STAT-Check VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5140MB-K EA 19.93$       
87-AF5140MB-I Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small adult, with mask, bag reservoir, filter, CO2 indicator, 10/c VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5140MB-I CS 226.97$     
87-AF5100MC Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small adult, with mask, manometer, corrugated tubing 10/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION AF5100MC CS 133.55$     
87-AF4140MBEA Manual resuscitator BVM, AirFlow, small child, mask, rsv O2 bag, exh filter, pop-off, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION AF4140MB EA 9.74$         
963-562048EA Manual resuscitator BVM, BagEasy 3, adult, with 7-9810 large cushion face mask, 10ft tubing, PEEP WESTMED, INC. 562048 EA 19.50$       
963-562081 Manual resuscitator BVM, BagEasy 3, child, w/built in PEEP valve and 10ft oxygen tubing, disp 12/cs WESTMED, INC. 562081 CS 225.47$     
87-SC7101BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, infant, w/installed STAT-Check indicator, bag reservoir, mask, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION SC7101B EA 19.74$       
87-SC8000BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, pediatric, no mask, w/integral STAT-Check indicator, bag reservoir, viny VENTLAB CORPORATION SC8000B EA 14.80$       
87-SC8121BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, pediatric, w/STAT-Check indicator, bag reservoir, mask, pop-off, manometer VENTLAB CORPORATION SC8121B EA 19.08$       
87-SC8001BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, pediatric, with integral STAT-Check CO2 indicator, bag, mask, vinyl, disp. VENTLAB CORPORATION SC8001B EA 15.46$       
181-9142-7 Manual resuscitator BVM, Pulmanex, pediatric, small mask, reservoir bag, 40 cm H2O pop off,  6/cs VIASYS MED SYSTEMS (formerly CORPAK MEDSYST9142-7 CS 142.68$     
674-01BM3201MOEA Manual resuscitator BVM, SMART BAG MO, adult, with inflated cuffed facemask, disposable 6/cs O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01BM3201-MO-CS EA 18.63$       
065-522-600-000 Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, adult, with 60 in. oxygen reservoir tube, no mask, disp,  6/cs AMBU, INC. 522600000 CS 91.82$       
065-520611001EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, bag reservoir, med adult mask, PEEP valve, medi port, disp, 6ea/cs AMBU, INC. 520611001 EA 18.74$       
065-540212000EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, infant, w/infant mask, bag reservoir, medi port, disp  12ea/cs AMBU, INC. 540212000 EA 12.86$       
065-540216000EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, infant, with neonate and infant masks, bag res, disp 12ea/cs AMBU, INC. 540216000 EA 20.70$       
065-530-612-001 Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, pedi, bag reservoir, infant mask, medi port, PEEP valve, disp 6/cs AMBU, INC. 530612001 CS 126.55$     
065-530616000EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, pediatric, w/infant and neonate masks, bag reservoir, disp 6ea/cs AMBU, INC. 530616000 EA 26.20$       
065-530212000EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, pediatric, w/infant mask, bag reservoir, medi port, disp 12ea/cs AMBU, INC. 530212000 EA 12.86$       
065-530-212-001 Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, pediatric, with infant mask, bag reservoir, medi port, 12/cs AMBU, INC. 530212001 CS 253.11$     
065-520212000EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, w/large adult mask, bag reservoir, medication port, disp, 12ea/cs AMBU, INC. 520212000 EA 10.42$       
065-520612000EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, w/large adult msk, expanded, bag reservoir, medi port, disp 6ea/cs AMBU, INC. 520612000 EA 16.64$       
065-523-211-000 Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, w/med adult mask, bag reservoir, medi port, valve disp, 12/cs AMBU, INC. 523211000 CS 199.74$     
065-520-611-010 Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, w/med adult mask, expanded, bag reservoir, 10ft tubing, disp 6/cs AMBU, INC. 520611010 CS 102.95$     
065-520211001EA Manual resuscitator BVM, SPUR II, w/med adult msk, bag reservoir, medi port, PEEP vlve, disp 12ea/cs AMBU, INC. 520211001 EA 13.28$       
87-SC7001BEA Manual resuscitator BVM, STAT-Check, infant, w/installed STAT-Check CO2 indica, mask, bag, pop-off VENTLAB CORPORATION SC7001B EA 17.11$       
301-5740EA Manual resuscitator BVM, VentiSure2, adult, w/O2 reservoir bag, 14ft O2 tubing, mask, manometer ENGINEERED MEDICAL SYSTEMS 6625 / 5740 EA 19.66$       
301-5810EA Manual resuscitator BVM, VentiSure2, adult, w/O2 reservoir bag, 7 ft O2 tubing, msk, manometer 16/cs ENGINEERED MEDICAL SYSTEMS 6640 EA 21.68$       
301-5802 Manual resuscitator BVM, VentiSure2, adult, with reservoir bag, 14 ft O2 tubing, mask, CO2 indicator ENGINEERED MEDICAL SYSTEMS 301-5802 CS 157.26$     
1587-50 MARCAINE 0.25% 50ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0158750 EA 4.15$         
01-02-0178 MASIMO LNOP DCI REUSABLE ADULT SENSOR ONLY CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. 01-02-0178 EA 354.75$     
A499106 MASK  IN SOFT CASE 10/CS RES-CUE AMBU, INC. 000252104 EA 5.53$         
026005 MASK ADULT 10/BX TRU-FIT ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L595060-050 EA 9.10$         
A03751-1 MASK AEROSOL ELONGATED, ADULT 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1083 EA 0.49$         
H1083E MASK AEROSOL WITHOUT TUBING 50/CS 001206 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001206 EA 0.51$         
411263 MASK AEROSOL WITHOUT TUBING PEDIATRIC 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001263 EA 0.81$         
022020 MASK AND VALVE MINI KIT 10/CS SEALEASY RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 342020 EA 7.61$         
D4208 MASK APC MEDIUM ADULT SIZE 5 20/CS KINGSY 1055 KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1055 EA 3.21$         
A499107 MASK BASIC IN SOFT CASE, RES-CUE AMBU, INC. 000252105 EA 5.17$         
026002 MASK CHILD 10/BX TRU-FIT ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L595060-020 EA 8.40$         
A08321 MASK COMBINATION ONE WAY VALVE GAM INDUSTRIES 7007 EA 8.31$         
2351-16212 MASK CUFFED CHILD DISPOSABLE ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L595162 EA 6.31$         
2351-15812 MASK CUFFED DISPOSABLE NEONATE ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L595158 EA 6.23$         
2351-00112 MASK CUFFED INFANT DISPOSABLE ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L595159-001 EA 6.31$         
539900 MASK CUFFED REUSABLE AMBU STYLE 0 INFANT ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L099-000 EA 34.04$       
539904 MASK CUFFED REUSABLE AMBU STYLE 4 SMALL ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L099-004 EA 34.04$       
539905 MASK CUFFED REUSABLE AMBU STYLE ADULT 5 ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L099-005 EA 34.84$       
539902 MASK CUFFED REUSABLE AMBU STYLE CHILD 2 ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L099-002 EA 34.84$       
41395498 MASK DISPOSABLE HIGH CONCENTRATION NON REBREATHER INFANT TELEFLEX MEDICAL 395498 EA 3.98$         
411085 MASK ELONGATED AEROSOL WITHOUT TUBING PEDIATRIC 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1085 EA 1.04$         
538500 MASK FACE INFLATED CUSHION W/VALVE 30/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 158500 EA 2.01$         
534187 MASK FACE WITH OWV FILTER OXYGEN INLET HEAD STRAP GLOVES WIPE AND CASE 12/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L64186X EA 8.95$         
534185 MASK FACE WITH OWV OXYGEN INLET FILTER AND HEAD STRAP ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L64185 EA 8.34$         
534186 MASK FACE WITH OWV OXYGEN INLET FILTER HEAD STRAP AND CASE 12/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L64186 EA 7.82$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 47 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 49 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
D6170 MASK FILTERED 10/CS LIFESAVER 1184 TELEFLEX (HUDSON RCI) 1184 CS 90.78$       
551-6200EA Mask harness, disposable  50ea/cs MMS SALES CORPORATION 6200 EA 4.25$         
D6140 MASK HIGH CONCENTRATION ADULT 50/CS 1007 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1007 EA 1.00$         
A010146 MASK HIGH CONCENTRATION VINYL ADULT 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001211 EA 1.05$         
415497 MASK HIGH CONCENTRATION WITH TUBING INFANT 0-2 YEARS 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 395497 EA 2.99$         
R5013 MASK HOLSTER RSQ 606 E.M.I. 606 EA 7.92$         
D6442 MASK INFANT FACE MASK 20/CS DURACLEAR AMBU, INC. 000252052 EA 2.01$         
020103 MASK INFANT ONLY 10/CS SEALEASY RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 342012 EA 7.31$         
2351-82002 MASK INTUBATION ADAPTER 22MM OD X 15MM ID 50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. BXT001820 CS 47.66$       
532050 MASK KIT INFANT 10/CS SEALEASY RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 342050 EA 9.64$         
D6450 MASK LARGE ADULT FACE MASK 20/CS DURACLEAR AMBU, INC. 000252056 EA 2.01$         
53252072 MASK LATEX FREE DISPOSABLE INFANT 20 EA PER CS AMBU, INC. 000252072 EA 3.08$         
53252073 MASK LATEX FREE DISPOSABLE PEDIATRIC 20/CS AMBU, INC. 000252073 EA 3.08$         
D6448 MASK MEDIUM ADULT FACE MASK 20/CS DURACLEAR AMBU, INC. 000252055 EA 2.01$         
020608 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION ELONGATED PEDIATRIC 50/CS 001262 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001262 EA 0.86$         
D6138 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION ELONGATED PEDIATRIC 50/CS 1042 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1042 EA 0.83$         
416218 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION INFANT 0-2 YEARS 50/BX 396218 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 396218 EA 1.56$         
411040 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION OXYGEN SHORT STYLE ADULT 50/CS 1040 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1040 EA 1.65$         
411201 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION OXYGEN WITH 7 FT TUBING ADULT 50/CS 001201 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001201 EA 0.75$         
411035 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION SHORT STYLE PEDIATRIC 50/CS 001260 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001260 EA 1.03$         
020601 MASK MEDIUM CONCENTRATION SIMPLE OXYGEN ADULT 50/CS 1041 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1041 EA 0.71$         
530252 MASK NEONATE FACE MASK 20EA/CS DURACLEAR AMBU, INC. 000252051 EA 2.01$         
D6144 MASK NON REBREATHER ADULT 50/CS 1060 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1060 EA 1.02$         
D4134 MASK NON REBREATHER PEDIATRIC, 2 SIDE VALVES, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR 50EA/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-25057-U EA 1.09$         
411058 MASK NON-REBREATHER HIGH CONCENTRATION PEDIATRIC, ELONGATED, 7 FT TUBING 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001269 EA 1.36$         
020603 MASK NON-REBREATHER PARTIAL HIGH CONCENTRATION ADULT 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1059 EA 1.08$         
414059 MASK NON-REBREATHER WITH TUBING ADULT 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 64059 EA 1.08$         
413106 MASK NON-REBREATHER WITH UNIVERSAL PORT ADAPTER ADULT 3106  50/CS UNOMEDICAL 3106 CS 84.04$       
020102 MASK ONLY ADULT 10/CS SEALEASY RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 342021 EA 4.49$         
D4143 MASK OXYGEN MEDIUM CONCENTRATION INFANT 50EA/CS 7-20 SEVEN HARVEST INTERNATIONAL 7-20 EA 1.95$         
020610 MASK OXYGEN MULTIVENT ADULT 50/CS 001255 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001255 EA 1.79$         
D4136 MASK OXYGEN, ADULT, MEDIUM CONCENTRATION, UNDER THE LIP  50EA/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-26045 EA 0.99$         
D6141 MASK PARTIAL NON REBREATHER PEDIATRIC 50/CS 1058 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1058 EA 1.22$         
L820006 MASK POCKET IN POLYBAG LAERDAL 820006 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 82000633 EA 7.95$         
R5014 MASK POCKET RSQ 10/CS LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 830047 BTM POCKET MASK EA 4.61$         
411007 MASK REBREATHER ELONGATED ADULT 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001205 EA 0.99$         
411011 MASK REBREATHER ELONGATED PEDIATRIC 50/CS 001267 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001267 EA 1.06$         
415406 MASK REBREATHER ONLY INFANT 50/CS 395406 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 395406 EA 2.29$         
411009 MASK REBREATHER WITH TUBING SHORT STYLE ADULT 50/CS 1009 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1009 EA 1.57$         
410000 MASK REBREATHER WITH TUBING SHORT STYLE PEDIATRIC 50/CS 001265 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001265 EA 0.91$         
381100 MASK RESCUE ADULT MADA 20/CS MADA MEDICAL CORPORATION, INC. 1100 CS 170.06$     
535245 MASK RESUSCITATION DISPOSABLE WITH BLUE HOOK RING LARGE ADULT 20/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1282 EA 1.97$         
535248 MASK RESUSCITATION DISPOSABLE WITH GREEN HOOK RING SMALL ADULT/YOUTH 20/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1280 EA 1.97$         
531278 MASK RESUSCITATION DISPOSABLE WITH PINK HOOK RING AND VALVE INFANT 20/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1278 EA 1.97$         
535255 MASK RESUSCITATION DISPOSABLE WITH RED HOOK RING MEDIUM ADULT 20/CS 1281 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1281 EA 1.97$         
020506 MASK RESUSCITATION DISPOSABLE WITH WHITE HOOK RING NEONATE 20/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1277 EA 1.97$         
535270 MASK RESUSCITATION DISPOSABLE WITH YELLOW HOOK RING PEDIATRIC/TODDLER 20/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1279 EA 1.97$         
411049 MASK SIMPLE ELONGATED  OXYGEN 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1049 EA 0.82$         
D6446 MASK SMALL ADULT DURACLEAR FACE MASK 20/BX AMBU, INC. 000252054 EA 2.01$         
D6444 MASK TODDLER FACE MASK 20/CS DURACLEAR AMBU, INC. 000252053 EA 2.01$         
D6150 MASK TRACHEOTOMY ADULT 50/CS 1075 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1075 EA 1.21$         
A911208 MASK VENT ARRAY INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED ADULT 50/CS CIRCULAIRE WESTMED, INC. 0300 EA 0.87$         
A911209 MASK VENT ARRAY PEDIATRIC 50/CS CIRCULAIRE WESTMED, INC. 0301 EA 0.87$         
410312 MASK WITH NEBULIZER AND TUBING NON STERILE SUPER SPIKE PUPPY PEDIATRIC 50/CS WESTMED, INC. 0312 EA 1.39$         
58-10550494010EA Mask, ComfortSeal, large, for use with AeroEclipse 10ea/cs MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 10550494010 EA 10.06$       
58-10550294010EA Mask, ComfortSeal, medium, for use with AeroEclipse  10ea/cs MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 10550294010 EA 9.48$         
58-10550394010EA Mask, ComfortSeal, small, for use with AeroEclipse  10ea/cs MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 10550394010 EA 9.48$         
58-65850EA Mask, large, disposable, knitted latex free head strap, for use with AeroEclipse(BAN) 50/CS MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 65850 EA 1.04$         
202-8-205508-00 Mask, SealFlex, infant, single port ribbed, single use  20/bx RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 8-205508-00 BX 59.21$       
202-8-20550400EA Mask, SealFlex, large, single port ribbed, single use  20ea/bx RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 8-205504-00 EA 2.89$         
202-8-205509-00 Mask, SealFlex, neonatal, single port ribbed mask, single use  20/bx RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 8-205509-00 BX 59.21$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 48 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 50 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
58-65750EA Mask, small, disposable, knitted latex free head strap, for use with AeroEclipse (BAN) 50ea/cs MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 65750 EA 1.04$         
1121-87003 MATRIX ELASTIC BANDAGE 3 IN X 5 YD WITH VELCRO CLOSURE  10EA/BX EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 87003 EA 1.10$         
2521-14702 MAXI TRAUMA BAG W/ SIDE STRAP BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 682147SS EA 119.62$     
2521-14815 MAXI TRAUMA BAG W/ SIDE STRAP ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 682148SS EA 119.62$     
759-15457OR MAXI TRAUMA BAG W/O LINING AND W/O POCKETS, ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15457-TR BAG BLS OR EA 60.12$       
61213-G36670-Y-AB MAXI TRAUMA BAG YELLOW ANTIBACTERIAL W/OUTER POCKETS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61213-G36670-Y-AB EA 122.05$     
759-15181BL Maxi-Trauma bag, 2 outside pockets, blue 1000 Denier, removable lining, 21.5 x 12 x 10 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15181BL EA 83.07$       
759-15181OR Maxi-Trauma bag, 2 outside pockets, orange 1000 Denier, removable lining, 21.5 x 12 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15181OR EA 83.07$       
759-15181ORAB Maxi-Trauma bag, 2 outside pockets, orange impervious, removable lining, 21.5 x 12 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15181ORAB EA 89.92$       
759-1203BL Maxi-Trauma bag, blue 1000 Denier, 3 outside pockets w/reflective stripes, 21.5 x 13.5 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1203BL EA 86.30$       
759-1203BLAB Maxi-Trauma bag, blue impervious, 3 outside pockets w/reflective stripe, 21.5 x 13.5 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1203BLAB EA 93.15$       
759-17023OR Maxi-Trauma bag, custom for New Kent, orange 1000 denier, 3 pocket, 17.5 L x 11.5 D x 10 in. H SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17023OR EA 90.41$       
759-1203OR Maxi-Trauma bag, orange 1000 Denier, 3 outside pockets w/reflective stripe, 21.5 x 13.5 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1203OR EA 86.30$       
759-1203RD Maxi-Trauma bag, red 1000 Denier, 3 outside pockets w/reflective stripe, 21.5 x 13.5 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1203RD EA 86.30$       
268104 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/ PINS, W/STRAPS, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN (CHOOSE COLOR:________________) EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P  CHOOSE COLOR EA 176.88$     
3133-10322 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, BLACK, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 BLACK EA 166.25$     
3133-10302 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, BLUE, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 BLUE EA 166.25$     
3133-10321 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, BURGUNDY, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 BURGUNDY EA 166.25$     
3133-10311 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, KELLY GREEN, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 KELLY GREEN EA 166.25$     
3133-10312 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, LIME GREEN, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 LIME GREEN EA 166.25$     
3133-10304 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, OLIVE DRAB, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 OLIVE DRAB EA 166.25$     
3133-10315 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, ORANGE, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 ORANGE EA 166.25$     
3133-10318 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, RED, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 RED EA 166.25$     
3133-10323 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, WHITE, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 WHITE EA 166.25$     
3133-10325 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/OUT PINS, W/STRAPS, YELLOW, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-103 YELLOW EA 166.25$     
3133-10422 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, BLACK, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P BLACK EA 176.88$     
3133-10402 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, BLUE, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P BLUE EA 176.88$     
3133-10421 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, BURGUNDY, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P BURGUNDY EA 176.88$     
3133-10411 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, KELLY GREEN, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P KELLY GREEN EA 176.88$     
3133-10412 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, LIME GREEN, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P LIME GREEN EA 176.88$     
3133-10404 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, OLIVE DRAB, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P OLIVE DRAB EA 176.88$     
3133-10415 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, ORANGE, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P ORANGE EA 176.88$     
3133-10418 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, RED, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P RED EA 176.88$     
3133-10423 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, WHITE, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P WHITE EA 176.88$     
3133-10425 MAXIWIDE BACKBOARD, W/PINS, W/STRAPS, YELLOW, 73 X 18 X 1.75 IN EMERGENCY PRODUCTS & RESEARCH EP-104P YELLOW EA 176.88$     
PARR84 MCI BAG  ROYAL BLUE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 84RB EA 22.95$       
73235 MCI BAG EMPTY TSG ASSOCIATES, LLP 73235 EA 191.74$     
9107-29 MEBENDAZOLE 100MG CHEW TABS 2X6 CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 110032 BX 57.44$       
0035-01 MECLIZINE 25MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 362459 BT 43.68$       
1712-00405 MED SYSTEM III ADMIN SET 20 DROP 1 PORT W/ SMART SITE 50/CS PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL, INC. 28004E CS 346.75$     
01-550-018 MEDIC 5 MULTI CUFF 5BP CUFF KIT BLUE MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-550-018 EA 90.46$       
P3671 MEDICAL BAG FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3671 EA 62.05$       
P3149B MEDICAL BAG 18 IN X 8 IN X 12.5 IN TEAL FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3149B EA 288.56$     
680831 MEDICAL RESPONSE PACK, USAR, 9 X 13 X 25, BLUE/BLACK CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS USR1 EA 163.56$     
HH506 MEDICATION ADDED LABEL 600/RL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) HH506 RL 31.83$       
2524-01213 MEDICINAL KIT  EMPTY - COYOTE BROWN XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML0-12CB EA 47.95$       
2741-75050 MEDITRACE 750 ELECTRODE  RADIOLUCENT 50/PK 20PK/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 22750 CS 162.00$     
68202 MEDIUM TRAUMA BAG ORANGE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 202OR EA 62.33$       
3272-70213 MEDLINE EGG CRATE OVERLAY, 72 IN X 32 IN X 2.5 IN, SHORT TERM USE, 4/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MSC039702 CS 250.66$     
533-MS-B3402 MEDSOURCE ATTACK BAG, ORANGE,  BAG ONLY-NO CONTENTS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3402 EA 34.25$       
5076-86 MEFLOQUINE TABS  250 MG  25/PK AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT5076-86 PK 178.33$     
759-15533BL Mega oxygen bag, Duffel III, blue, large center compartment for D cylinder, 5 color coded pockets SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15533BL EA 154.11$     
759-15533RD Mega oxygen bag, Duffel III, red, large center compartment for D cylinder, mesh pocket inside of top SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15533RD EA 154.11$     
3271-03713 MEGAMOVER BARRIER SHEETS, 25EA/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 52037 EA 2.52$         
7299-01 MELOXICAM 15MG TAB  100CT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 027750 BT 29.69$       
2522-00313 MERET ECONO O2 RESPONSE BAG, BLUE CRAMER DECKER MEDICAL, INC. M4003 EA 34.18$       
375303 METHERGINE 0.2MG/ML 1ML AMP 20/BX CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 220240 BX 136.32$     
372130 METHYLENE BLUE 1% 100MG 10ML VIAL  2130 AKORN, INC. 17478-0504-10 EA 4.51$         
4593-21 METHYLPRED 4MG TAB 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 872200 BT 16.00$       
0301-02 METHYLPREDNISOLONE 4 MG  DOSE PACK  21/PK CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 604040 PK 8.06$         
2203-05 METOCLOPRAMIDE HCL  10MG  500/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 800331 BT 35.97$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 49 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 51 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
3414-01 METOCLOPRAMIDE/REGLAN 5 MG/ML 2 ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0341401 EA 0.75$         
0073-10 METOPROLOL 5MG 5ML VIAL BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0591-0073-10 EA 1.67$         
9873-10 METOPROLOL 5MG, 5ML VIAL   10EA/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN *dc* 602305 EA 1.42$         
10-2800 METRICIDE 28 DAY 4GL/CS METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 10-2800 CS 87.28$       
102805 METRICIDE 28 DAY QUARTS 16/CS METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 10-2805 EA 7.68$         
803-1528-4BX Micofoam tape, 4 in. x 5 1/2 yds  3rl/bx 6bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 803-1528-4BX BX 24.14$       
2035-06 MICONAZOLE 2% 45GM AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - KY 074161 EA 4.60$         
411885 MICRO MIST NEBULIZER W/ELONGATED ADULT AEROSOL MASK,  7 FT TUBING AND ST CONNECTOR 50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1885 EA 1.30$         
411886 MICRO MIST NEBULIZER W/ELONGATED PEDIATRIC AEROSOL MASK, 7 FT TUBING AND ST CONNECTOR 50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1886 EA 1.62$         
D4155 MICRO MIST NEBULIZER W/TEE AND MOUTHPIECE 50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1884 EA 1.04$         
411882 MICRO MIST NEBULIZER W/TEE, MOUTHPIECE AND 7 FT TUBING 50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1882 EA 0.81$         
411883 MICRO MIST NEBULIZER W/TEE, MOUTHPIECE, 7 FT TUBING, RESERVOIR TUBE AND ST CONNECTOR  50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1883 EA 0.88$         
411880 MICRO MIST NEBULIZER, SMALL VOLUME  50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1880 EA 0.60$         
R4229 MICRO ONE GLOVES EXTRA SMALL, LATEX, LIGHTLY POWDERED 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MO-150-XS BX 6.47$         
1015-29601 MICROFLEX MIDKNIGHT GLOVES - NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE S/BLACK 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MK-296-S BX 9.47$         
1015-29600 MICROFLEX MIDKNIGHT GLOVES - NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE XS/ BLACK 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MK-296-XS BX 9.47$         
1015-29605 MICROFLEX MIDKNIGHT GLOVES- NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE 2XL/BLACK 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MK-296-XXL BX 9.47$         
1015-29603 MICROFLEX MIDKNIGHT GLOVES- NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE L/BLACK 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MK-296-L BX 9.47$         
1015-29602 MICROFLEX MIDKNIGHT GLOVES- NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE M/BLACK 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MK-296-M BX 9.47$         
1015-29604 MICROFLEX MIDKNIGHT GLOVES- NITRILE/POWDER FREE/SIZE XL/BLACK 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION MK-296-XL BX 9.47$         
47-31112496PK Mini electrode, Medi-Trace 130, for snap applications, foam substrate, teardrop shape 30/pk 20pk/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31112496 PK 3.81$         
382545 MINICAP PATIENT AIRWAY ADAPTER 10/BX M.S.A. 382545 BX 67.53$       
16101-Y-AB MINI-MAXI YELLOW ANTI BACTERIAL BAG W/DIVIDERS specify adjustable/non adjustable SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16101-Y-AB EA 73.23$       
0535-0010 MINIMED III SOFT CASE P.M.I. SUPPLY, INC. 31000 EA 51.99$       
MPMD MISSION PACK  MPMD  COYOTE BROWN SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES MPMD EA 670.68$     
685874 MODULE ACCESSORY RED COLORADO CASES 81-C5874 EA 9.93$         
685711 MODULE ADVANCED AIRWAY COLORADO CASES 81-C5711 EA 46.58$       
A3522 MODULE AIRWAY ADVANCED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1401 EA 41.01$       
A3523 MODULE AIRWAY BASIC 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1402 EA 30.07$       
68700R MODULE AMPULE RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS7RE EA 42.19$       
68700RB MODULE AMPULE ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS7RO EA 42.19$       
681023 MODULE BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) RED CONTERRA BVM1 FOR CONTERRA APK1 BAG CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS BVM1 EA 13.15$       
685882 MODULE BAG VALVE MASK (BVM) ROYAL BLUE FOR OXYGEN PACK COLORADO CASES 81-C5882 EA 12.74$       
682270 MODULE COMPACT INTUBATION TEAL PROPAK MANUFACTURING ME:03 TE EA 42.78$       
685895 MODULE CUFF AND SCOPE BLACK COLORADO CASES 81-C5895 EA 10.48$       
A366112 MODULE DRUG ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1215-1412 OR EA 46.71$       
A366111 MODULE DRUG ROYAL BLUE 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1214-NBL EA 46.71$       
H0208 MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) 1000CC ALLIAN H0208 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE H0208 EA 8.15$         
H0210 MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) 500CC ALLIAN H0210 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE H0210 EA 6.85$         
68600R MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS6RE EA 48.22$       
68600RB MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS6RO EA 48.22$       
68101S MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) ADMINISTRATION WITH STICK-IT ROYAL BLUE STOCKED 10 IN X 5 IN X 4.25 IN PARENT PRODUCTION 68101S EA 38.04$       
68100RD MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) RED PROPAK PROPAK MANUFACTURING MI:01 RE EA 26.81$       
H0363 MODULE INTRAVENOUS (IV) ROYAL BLUE PROPAK PROPAK MANUFACTURING MI:01RO EA 26.81$       
684000 MODULE INTUBATION A-1 BLUE/ORANGE FOR THOMAS TRANSP0RT PACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT400 ORANGE/BLUE EA 17.26$       
024000O MODULE INTUBATION ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS4OR EA 55.75$       
024000R MODULE INTUBATION RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS4RE EA 55.75$       
68200MRD MODULE INTUBATION RED LARGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING ME:02 RED EA 64.85$       
024000B MODULE INTUBATION ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS4RO EA 55.75$       
68200MRY MODULE INTUBATION ROYAL BLUE LARGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING ME:02 EA 64.85$       
024000T MODULE INTUBATION TEAL PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS4TL EA 55.75$       
H0212 MODULE MEDICATION ALLIAN H0212 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE H0212 EA 42.47$       
68500DF MODULE MEDICATION FOAM INSERTS PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA500DF PR 20.90$       
68200DRD MODULE MEDICATION RED PROPAK PROPAK MANUFACTURING MD:02 RE EA 59.66$       
H0355 MODULE MEDICATION ROYAL BLUE PROPAK PROPAK MANUFACTURING MD:02 RO EA 59.66$       
68700O MODULE ORANGE  AMPULE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS7OR EA 42.19$       
D4032 MODULE SUCTION UNIT ALLIAN D4032 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE D4032 EA 20.34$       
680800 MODULE TRAUMA ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING MT:02 OR EA 53.96$       
680800R MODULE TRAUMA RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING MT:02 RE EA 53.96$       
680800RB MODULE TRAUMA ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING MT:02 RO EA 53.96$       
680800T MODULE TRAUMA TEAL PROPAK MANUFACTURING S800 TEAL EA 53.42$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 50 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 52 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
681022 MODULE V-VAC CONTERRA XOP1 FOR CONTERRA APK1 BAG CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS XOP1 EA 16.40$       
065-N00S/25PK Monitoring electrode, Blue Sensor N, neonatal, foam  25/pk AMBU, INC. N-00-S/25 PK 15.67$       
167-LT430SG Monitoring electrode, Tracerite, adult, long term, rectangular foam  600/cs BIO-DETEK, INC. LT430SG CS 75.20$       
291014 MONOGOGGLE W/ FELT PAD 36PR/BX SAFETY TODAY AA10140 PR 6.67$         
8881533056 MONOJECT SAFETY SYRINGE 3CC 20 G X 1.5 IN 500/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881533056 CS 155.26$     
AM762 MORPHINE LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM762 RL 20.25$       
68600RO MOUNTAIN RESCUE BACKPACK ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING R600 - ORANGE EA 289.04$     
D4219 MOUTHPIECE UNIVERSAL INDIVIDUAL PACKAGING 100/BX ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 64441 BX 22.12$       
411565 MOUTHPIECE UNIVERSAL WITH 15MM/22MM OD CONNECTION 50/CS HUDSON 1565 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1565 EA 0.23$         
1001 MOUTHPIECES FOR NEBULIZER  INSPIRATION 626 RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1001 EA 1.75$         
2741-01086 MULTI FUNCTION ELECTRODE HANDS FREE  6PR/CS ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-3000-01 PR 52.67$       
P3216 MULTI LOOP DRUG KITS - YELLOW FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3216 EA 66.44$       
512136 MULTIFIT GLASS SYRINGE REUSABLE 3ML ZONE 1 MULTIFIT 1/BX BECTON DICKINSON 512136 EA 45.47$       
2741-26116 MULTI-FUNCTION ELECTRODE  PEDIATRIC  5PR/CS  PHILLIPS HP M3504A KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 22661P PR 42.72$       
732ORLF MULTIKUF BP 4 CUFF ORANGE LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 732ORLF EA 141.41$     
2351-57295 N95 MASK, CONE, WHITE, ONE WAY VALVE  5/BX  20BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 1572 BX 9.44$         
291870 N95 SURGICAL MASK FLAT FOLD  UNIVERSAL SIZE 20/BX 6BX/CS 3M 3M HEALTH CARE 1870 BX 22.73$       
0409-7101-67 NACL 0.9% 100ML ADDVANTAGE DILUENT SOLUTION 5/PK 10PK/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0710167 PK 9.03$         
0074146301 NALBUPHINE 10MG 1ML AMPULE  10/PK 2097 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0146301 EA 1.67$         
1464-01 NALBUPHINE 10MG/ML FTV 25 X 10ML HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0146401 BX 434.03$     
1465-01 NALBUPHINE 20MG 1 ML AMPULE 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0146501 BX 35.28$       
1467-01 NALBUPHINE 20MG/ML FTV 25 X 10ML HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0146701 BX 607.64$     
371215 NALOXONE 0.4MG  1ML VIAL 2082 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0121501 EA 4.47$         
373369 NALOXONE 2MG  2ML LUER JET 1029B IMS LIMITED 3369-00 (10/PK)) EA 15.50$       
0548146900 NALOXONE 2MG  2ML PREFILLED SYRINGE 1029 IMS LIMITED 1469-00 (25/PK) EA 15.50$       
371219 NALOXONE 4MG 10ML VIAL 2084 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0121901 EA 28.00$       
P3585H-RED NARC POUCH SHELL ONLY RED FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3585H-RED EA 13.70$       
2524-00102 NARKIT DRUG MODULE (TS READY) CRAMER DECKER MEDICAL, INC. M4001B EA 34.18$       
73-27130 Nasal cannula RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 27130 EA 1.61$         
413504 NASAL CANNULA 7 FT CLEAR TUBING INFANT 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 33504 EA 2.01$         
D6132 NASAL CANNULA ADULT 7FT TUBING  50/CS 1104 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1104 EA 0.34$         
A57114 NASAL CANNULA ADULT WITH 7 FT OXYGEN SUPPLY TUBING LF  50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 33239 EA 0.40$         
1601 NASAL CANNULA INFANT 25/CS SALTER LABS, INC. 1601-7-25 CS 59.74$       
HD1828 Nasal Cannula Infant w/Star Lumen Tubing 7' BOUND TREE MEDICAL PRODUCTS HD1828 EA 1.95$         
411100 NASAL CANNULA NONFLARED ADULT, WITH ELASTIC HEADBAND  50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1100 EA 2.01$         
412602 NASAL CANNULA OVER THE EAR PEDIATRIC 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002602 EA 1.04$         
413604 NASAL CANNULA OVER THE EAR WITH 78 IN TUBING PEDIATRIC 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 33604 EA 0.69$         
020607 NASAL CANNULA OVER THE EAR WITH TUBING PEDIATRIC 50/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-24211 EA 0.53$         
D6134 NASAL CANNULA PEDIATRIC  LATEX FREE  50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1826 EA 1.12$         
020605 NASAL CANNULA STAR LUMEN ADULT NONFLARED TIP  W/ 7' TUBING 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001325 EA 0.34$         
410336 NASAL CANNULA W/TUBING, INFANT, ELASTIC HEADBAND, STRAIGHT TIP W/UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR  50/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-24212-U EA 0.75$         
021812 NASAL CANNULA WITH 25 FT STAR LUMEN TUBING 25EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1812 EA 2.34$         
A03740 NASAL CANNULA WITH 7 FT TUBE PEDIATRIC 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 33604 EA 0.69$         
021101 NASAL CANNULA WITH HEADBAND NON-FLARED PEDIATRIC 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1101 EA 1.70$         
26-P50001 Nasal cannula, high flow, for use with AquinOx humidification system  50/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. P50001 CS 92.73$       
73-1004531EA NASAL MASK AND HEADSTRAP, SIZE MEDIUM, DISPOSABLE 5EA/PK RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 1004531 EA 25.39$       
73-1004519EA NASAL MASK AND HEADSTRAP, SIZE SMALL, DISPOSABLE 5EA/PK PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 1004519 EA 25.39$       
044-AS75080 Nasal oxygen cannula, AMSure, adult, curved non-flared tip, with 7ft tubing, over-the-ear style 50/c AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC AS75080 CS 19.48$       
020036 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY   SET 22 FR - 26 FR - 30 FR - 34 FR  IN A POLY BAG PARENT PRODUCTION 020036 EA 25.77$       
020020 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 20 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200200 EA 5.38$         
020022 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 22 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200220 EA 5.38$         
020024 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 24 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200240 EA 5.38$         
020026 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 26 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200260 EA 5.38$         
020028 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 28 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200280 EA 5.38$         
020030 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 30 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200300 EA 5.38$         
020032 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 32 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200320 EA 5.38$         
020034 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 34 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200340 EA 5.38$         
020035 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  LATEX ADJUSTABLE FLANGE 36 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 185200360 EA 5.38$         
023122 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA -  LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 22 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123122 EA 2.21$         
023124 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA -  LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 24 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123124 EA 2.21$         
027620 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA -  STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 20 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-20 EA 1.97$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 51 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 53 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
021169-1S NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  KIT INCLUDES 6 AIRWAYS - 20 FR - 24 FR - 28 FR- 30 FR - 32 FR AND 34 FR PARENT PRODUCTION 021169-1S KT 17.53$       
021169-2S NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  KIT INCLUDES 9 AIRWAYS - 20-22-24-26-28-30-32-34-36 FRENCH PARENT PRODUCTION 021169-2S EA 27.74$       
023312 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE PVC 12 FRENCH 10/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123312 EA 2.27$         
023314 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE PVC 14 FRENCH 10/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123314 EA 2.27$         
023316 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE PVC 16 FRENCH 10/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123316 EA 2.27$         
023336 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE PVC 36 FRENCH 10/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123336 EA 2.21$         
023120 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 20 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123120 EA 2.21$         
023128 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 28 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123128 EA 2.21$         
023130 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 30 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123130 EA 2.21$         
023132 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 32 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123132 EA 2.21$         
023134 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 34 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123134 EA 2.21$         
023136 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 36 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123136 EA 2.21$         
028055 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - SET LATEX OF FREE INCLUDES SIZES 20- 24-26-28-32  AND 36 FR PARENT PRODUCTION 028055 ST 19.06$       
028056 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - SET OF 5 IN POLY BAG INCLUDES 20-22-24-26-30 FRENCH PARENT PRODUCTION 028056 EA 13.58$       
027622 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 22 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-22 EA 1.97$         
027624 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 24 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-24 EA 1.97$         
027626 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 26 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-26 EA 1.97$         
027628 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 28 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-28 EA 1.97$         
027630 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 30 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-30 EA 1.97$         
027632 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 32 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-32 EA 1.97$         
027634 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 34 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-34 EA 1.97$         
027636 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA - STERILE DISPOSABLE BLUE 36 FRENCH 10/PK SUN MED 1-5076-36 EA 1.97$         
02125220 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 20 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200200 EA 11.14$       
02125222 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 22 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200220 EA 11.14$       
02125228 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 28 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200280 EA 11.14$       
02125230 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 30 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200300 EA 11.14$       
02125234 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 34 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200340 EA 11.14$       
02125236 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 36 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200360 EA 11.14$       
02125224 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/MOVEABLE FLANGE 24 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200240 EA 11.14$       
02125226 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA  W/MOVEABLE FLANGE 26 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200260 EA 11.14$       
023126 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA- LATEX FREE ROBERTAZZI STYLE 26 FRENCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123126 EA 2.21$         
0212341 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY - NPA PVC 9 PER SET 20-36 FRENCH WITH KY JELLY TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1234 PK 19.87$       
020037 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  SET 20 FR - 22 FR - 24 FR - 26 FR -28 FR - 30 FR IN A POLY BAG PARENT PRODUCTION 020037 EA 37.00$       
020055 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY  SET ADJUSTABLE FLANGE SET OF 5 --28- 30- 32- 34 & 36 FR PARENT PRODUCTION 020055 EA 34.31$       
D6608 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY (NPA)  PVC 19 FRENCH RUSCH 10/BX TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123319 EA 2.27$         
D4266 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY (NPA)  WITH MOVEABLE FLANGE 12 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200120 EA 11.14$       
D4267 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY (NPA)  WITH MOVEABLE FLANGE 14 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200140 EA 11.14$       
D4268 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY (NPA)  WITH MOVEABLE FLANGE 16 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200160 EA 11.14$       
D4270 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY (NPA)  WITH MOVEABLE FLANGE 18 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200180 EA 11.14$       
D4280 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY (NPA) KIT 20, 24, 28, 32 FRENCH 1-5076-04 PARENT PRODUCTION D4280 PK 11.30$       
8888247056 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY 32FR 10/CS NELLCOR PURITAN BENNETT 8888247056 CS 30.10$       
1232 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY KIT 20-36FR   9/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1232 BG 19.87$       
76-1233 Nasopharyngeal airway kit NP, 12 - 18 Fr, bag of 4 airways, 4 foil packs of lubricating jelly, sterl TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1233 BG 8.83$         
792-1-5076-09 Nasopharyngeal airway kit NP, Robertazzi, incl 20, 22, 24, 26, 28, 30, 32, 34 and 36 Fr, blue latex SUN MED 1-5076-09 PK 24.09$       
792-1-5076-06 Nasopharyngeal airway kit NP, Robertazzi, includes 20, 22, 24, 26, 28, 32 Fr, blue latex, w/jelly SUN MED 1-5076-06 PK 16.36$       
792-1-5075-09 Nasopharyngeal airway kit, LF, Robertazzi, incl 20, 22, 24, 26, 28, 30, 32, 34 and 36 Fr, w/jelly SUN MED 1-5075-09 KT 33.64$       
792-1-5075-04 Nasopharyngeal airway kit, LF, Robertazzi, incl 20, 24, 28, and 32 Fr, w/sterile lubricating jelly SUN MED 1-5075-04 KT 15.45$       
792-1-5075-06 Nasopharyngeal airway kit, LF, Robertazzi, incl 22, 24, 26, 28, 30 and 32 Fr, w/sterile jelly SUN MED 1-5075-06 KT 22.73$       
792-1-5072-12EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 12 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-12 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-14EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 14 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-14 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-16EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 16 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-16 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-18EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 18 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-18 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-20EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 20 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-20 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-22EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 22 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile   10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-22 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-24EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 24 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-24 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-26EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 26 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-26 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-28EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 28 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-28 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-30EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 30 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-30 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-32EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 32 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-32 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-34EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 34 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile  10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-34 EA 3.91$         
792-1-5072-36EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, 36 Fr, adjustable flange, disposable, sterile   10ea/bx SUN MED 1-5072-36 EA 3.91$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 52 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 54 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
792-1-5075-20EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 20 Fr, sterile   10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-20 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-22EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 22 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-22 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-24EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 24 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-24 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-26EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 26 Fr, sterile   10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-26 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-30EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 30 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-30 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-32EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 32 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-32 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-34EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 34 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-34 EA 2.60$         
792-1-5075-36EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, 36 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-36 EA 2.60$         
76-123024EA Nasopharyngeal airway NP, Robertazzi, soft amber latex, 24 Fr, sterile, beveled tip, 10ea/bx TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123024 EA 6.04$         
023318 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY- NPA - LATEX FREE PVC 18 FRENCH 10/BX RUSCH TELEFLEX MEDICAL 123318 EA 2.27$         
02125232 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY- NPA  W/ MOVEABLE FLANGE 32 FRENCH 5/BX ULTRA ROBERTAZZI TELEFLEX MEDICAL 125200320 EA 11.14$       
792-1-5075-28EA Nasopharyngeal airway NPA, Robertazzi, 28 Fr, sterile  10ea/pk SUN MED 1-5075-28 EA 2.60$         
715-Q100129 Neb block, hex block w/mounting bracket & plate, DISS w/check bottom & DISS w/check middle of block PRECISION MEDICAL Q100129 EA 201.30$     
411720 NEBULIZER  UP DRAFT 15 CC 50/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1720 EA 1.88$         
411724 NEBULIZER  UP DRAFT 15CC WITH 6 IN RESERVOIR TUBING TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1724 EA 2.25$         
412174 NEBULIZER 50/CS BAG ASSIST CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS RESNKBT01A EA 2.88$         
812-BVMNEBKIT NEBULIZER KIT, BVM CONNECTION PARENT PRODUCTION 812-BVMNEBKIT EA 2.42$         
812-BVMNEBSPR NEBULIZER KIT, BVM, SPRING TEE PARENT PRODUCTION BVMNEBSPR KT 6.91$         
963-0235EA Nebulizer kit, VixOne, infant, in line kit    50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 0235 EA 1.66$         
A911211 NEBULIZER MASK AEROSOL VENTED ADULT 50/CS WESTMED, INC. 0250 EA 0.56$         
A911212 NEBULIZER MASK AEROSOL VENTED PEDIATRIC 50/CS WESTMED, INC. 0251 EA 0.73$         
A911203 NEBULIZER MASK VIXONE TEE WITH MOUTHPIECE 7 FT KINK 50/CS WESTMED, INC. 0210 EA 0.92$         
A911204 NEBULIZER MASK VIXONE WITH 7 FT TUBING ADULT 50/CS WESTMED, INC. 0310 EA 1.30$         
A911205 NEBULIZER MASK VIXONE WITH 7 FT TUBING PEDIATRIC 50/CS WESTMED, INC. 0311 EA 1.30$         
H1705 NEBULIZER MASK WITH 1083 AEROSOL MASK/TURBO UPDRAFT II TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1705 EA 1.65$         
411734 NEBULIZER MIST WITH RESERVOIR AND 7 FT TUBING 50/CS T UP DRAFT II 1734 TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1734 EA 1.01$         
A010201 NEBULIZER ONLY 50/CS MISTY MAX 10 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002430 CS 31.66$       
D4139 NEBULIZER SALTER 50/CS 8900 SALTER LABS, INC. 8900 EA 1.11$         
412173 NEBULIZER SIDESTREAM MEDI-AID 50/CS 002173 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002173 EA 1.98$         
414177 NEBULIZER SYSTEM OXYGEN PEDIATRIC 6/CS KIDOS O2 BEARS KIDO'S LLC KBN-4300 EA 13.64$       
963-0260 Nebulizer system, Circulaire, adult hospital model, aerosol drug delivery system  25/cs WESTMED, INC. 0260 CS 92.29$       
36-1639EA Nebulizer tee connector, sensor tee adapter, 22mm O.D. x 18mm I.D. x 22mm I.D. connections, 50ea/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1639 EA 0.38$         
H1713 NEBULIZER UPDRAFT SMALL VOLUME WITH 1085 AEROSOL MASK PEDIATRIC TELEFLEX (HUDSON RCI) 1713 EA 2.12$         
412038 NEBULIZER W/ MOUTHPIECE  FLEXTUBE  7 FT TUBING TEE MISTY MAX 10 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002438 EA 0.90$         
412033 NEBULIZER WITH ADULT AEROSOL MASK AND 7 FT TUBING 50/CS MISTY MAX 10 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002433 EA 1.27$         
412002 NEBULIZER WITH AIR ENTRAINMENT EMPTY 24/CS BAXTER CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002002 EA 2.18$         
412046 NEBULIZER WITH MOUTHPIECE FLEXTUBE AND 7 FT TUBING MISTY MAX 10 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002446 EA 1.33$         
412043 NEBULIZER WITH PEDIATRIC AEROSOL MASK ONLY  NO SUPPLY TUBING  MISTY MAX 10 CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002443 EA 1.69$         
020600 NEBULIZER WITH TEE 7 FT TUBING AND MOUTHPIECE MISTY MAX 10 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002434 EA 0.83$         
H1732E NEBULIZER WITH TUBING T UPDRAFT II NEB-U-MIST TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1732 EA 1.18$         
533-MS-22885EA Nebulizer, adult, with mask, non-swivel nebulizer port, w/medication chamber, 7ft tubing 50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-22885 EA 1.69$         
58-64594050EA Nebulizer, AeroEclipse II BAN, breath actuated, small volume, w/mouthpiece and supply tubing 50ea/cs MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 64594050 EA 4.81$         
371-4307 Nebulizer, AeroMist, downdraft, hand held, with adult aerosol mask, 7 ft O2 tube  50/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4307 CS 72.73$       
677-NE-C30BPC Nebulizer, CompAir Elite, portable, includes AC and DC adaptors, rechargeable battery, charger, bag DEDICATED DISTRIBUTION INC. NE-C30BPC EA 128.57$     
21-61400 Nebulizer, hand held, with nebulizer cup, 7 ft clear tubing, mouthpiece and tee  50/cs ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 61400 CS 47.14$       
963-100612A Nebulizer, MiniHeart, hi-flo, 8 LPM, continuous, with adult mask, 7 ft tubing, 30 ml reservoir 25/cs WESTMED, INC. 100612A CS 221.47$     
963-100611EA Nebulizer, MiniHeart, lo-flo, 1 to 2 LPM, continuous, 30 ml reservoir  25ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 100611EA EA 15.56$       
963-100611B Nebulizer, MiniHeart, lo-flo, direct connect  25/cs WESTMED, INC. 100611B CS 388.99$     
04-002432EA Nebulizer, Misty Max 10, adult, with aerosol mask, 10 cc capacity   50ea/cs CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002432 EA 1.56$         
355-229-E Nebulizer, Opti-Mist, pediatric aerosol mask, elongated, 7 ft oxygen tubing  50/cs UNOMEDICAL 229-E CS 87.04$       
963-0383EA Nebulizer, Pedi-Neb, VixOne nebulizer, pacifier, pediatric tee, popel extension set, 7ft tubing 12/c WESTMED, INC. 0383 EA 6.13$         
301-203EA Nebulizer, small volume, hand held, with pediatric aerosol mask, 7 ft kink resistant tubing 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 301-203 EA 1.06$         
301-201EA Nebulizer, small volume, hand held, with tee, mouthpiece, flextube, 7 ft tubing w/cnctr 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 201 EA 0.78$         
77-8915EA Nebulizer, small volume, in-line kit, incl nebulizer, 22mm OD x 22mm OD x 18mm ID, tee, tubes 50ea/c SALTER LABS, INC. 8915 EA 0.99$         
77-8906EA Nebulizer, small volume, with pediatric elastic strap style aerosol mask, 7 ft supply tube 50ea/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 8906EA EA 1.53$         
26-P30000H-S Nebulizer, Thera Mist, barrel, hi flow w/short tube, 40 LPM jet, FiO2 range 36-95%, disp 40/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. P30000H-S CS 153.53$     
26-P30000H Nebulizer, Thera Mist, barrel, Thera Mist, hi flow, 40 LPM jet, FIO2 range 36-95%, disp  40/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. P30000H CS 153.53$     
355-959-EEA NEBULIZER, UP-MIST, LARGE VOLUME, TEE PIECE, MOUTHPIECE, 6 IN AEROSOL TUBING AND 7FT TUBING 50EA/CS UNOMEDICAL 959-E EA 1.29$         
963-0222EA Nebulizer, VixOne, small volume, with mouthpiece, universal tee, 7 ft king resistant tubing 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 0222 EA 0.84$         
044-108308EA Needleless I.V. set, 10 drop, 83 in, 2 needleless injection sites and 1 split septum inj site 50ea/c AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 108308 EA 1.53$         
044-108302EA Needleless I.V. set, AMSafe, 10 drop, 83 in, 1 AMSafe needleless and 1 split septum inj site  50ea/c AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC 108302 EA 1.91$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 53 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 55 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
118-EMS3110EA Needleless IV set, 10 drops, 92 in, 1 INTERLINK splint septum, 1Clearlink luer activated valve 48/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG EMS3110 EA 1.74$         
1632-20104 NEEDLE-PRO EDGE SAFETY DEVICE, 20 GA X 1 IN, W/5 ML LUER LOCK SYRINGE 50/BX 8BX/CS SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 452010 BX 49.34$       
2614-62014 NEO-1 DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, 1 TUBE  10/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-101-1 BX 45.26$       
2614-62114 NEO-2 DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, 1 TUBE  10/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-102-1 BX 45.26$       
2614-62214 NEO-3 DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, 1 TUBE  10/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-103-1 BX 45.26$       
2614-62314 NEO-4 DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, 1 TUBE 10/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-104-1 BX 45.26$       
2614-40014 NEO-5 DISPOSABLE BP CUFF, 1 TUBE  10/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-105-1 BX 45.26$       
0631-10 NEOMYCIN/POLYMYXIN B/HYDROCORTISONE  OTIC SOLUTION W/DROPPER  10ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN 979120 EA 32.53$       
1061-14539 NEUTRAL DISINFECTANT CLEANER, 1 OZ PACKETTE  100 PK/CS ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 14539 CS 107.19$     
NYSCPRKIT NEW YORK STATE CPR KIT PARENT PRODUCTION NYSCPRKIT EA 22.22$       
2614-87701 NIBP CUFF, ADULT, DISPOSABLE, 27-35 CM, WHITE, SINGLE HOSE, WORKS W/MRx, MP2 MONITORS 10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M1877A BX 59.53$       
2614-87401 NIBP CUFF, INFANT, DISPOSABLE, 10-15 CM, WHITE, SINGLE HOSE, WORKS W/MRx, MP2 MONITORS 10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M1874A BX 54.95$       
2614-87801 NIBP CUFF, LG ADULT, DISPOSABLE, 34-43 CM, WHITE, SINGLE HOSE, WORKS W/MRx, MP2 MONITORS 10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M1878A BX 59.53$       
2614-87501 NIBP CUFF, PEDIATRIC, DISPOSABLE, 14-21.5 CM, WHITE, SINGLE HOSE, WORKS W/MRx, MP2 MONITORS 10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M1875A BX 54.95$       
2614-87601 NIBP CUFF, SM ADULT, DISPOSABLE, 20.5-28 CM, WHITE, SINGLE HOSE, WORKS W/MRx, MP2 MONITORS 10/BX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M1876A BX 54.95$       
372497 NIFEDIPINE/PROCARDIA 10MG CAP  100/BT   2105 AMERISOURCE BERGEN 242016 BT 97.60$       
536-MDS195186 Nitrile exam glove, Aloetouch, large, 12in cuff, powder free 500/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS195186 CS 92.00$       
536-MDS195086 Nitrile exam glove, Aloetouch, large, powder free, beaded cuff   1000/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS195086 CS 84.55$       
536-MDS195085 Nitrile exam glove, Aloetouch, medium, powder free, beaded cuff   1000/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS195085 CS 86.76$       
536-MDS195085H Nitrile exam glove, Aloetouch, medium, powder free, beaded cuff  100/bx MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDS195085H BX 14.21$       
265-BLMX-3BX Nitrile exam glove, BlackMax, large, black, powder free, 10in. length, 4mil thickness 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION BLMX-3 BX 8.27$         
265-BLMX-2BX Nitrile exam glove, BlackMax, medium, black, powder free, 10in length, 4mil thickness 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION BLMX-2 BX 8.27$         
265-BLMX-1BX Nitrile exam glove, BlackMax, small, black, powder free, 10 in L, 4 mil thickness, 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION BLMX-1 BX 8.27$         
265-BLMX-4BX Nitrile exam glove, BlackMax, X-Lg, black, powder free, 10in length, 4ml thickness, textured 100/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION BLMX-4 BX 8.27$         
265-BLMX-5BX Nitrile exam glove, BlackMax, xx-large, black, powder free, 10 in. length, 4 mil thickness 90/bx DIGITCARE CORPORATION BLMX-5 BX 8.27$         
265-DFR10-1XBX Nitrile exam glove, Defender, x-small, slate, powder free, latex free, 10 in. length 100/bx 10bx/cs DIGITCARE CORPORATION DFR10-1X BX 9.73$         
108-53140 Nitrile exam glove, Sterling Nitrile-XTRA, large, 12 in. length, extended beaded cuff, PF,  1000/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53140 CS 111.33$     
108-53139 Nitrile exam glove, Sterling Nitrile-XTRA, medium, 12 in. length, extended beaded cuff, PF 1000/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53139 CS 111.33$     
108-53138 Nitrile exam glove, Sterling Nitrile-XTRA, small, 12 in. length, extended beaded cuff, PF 1000/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53138 CS 111.33$     
108-53137 NITRILE EXAM GLOVE, STERLING NITRILE-XTRA, X SMALL, EXTENDED CUFF PF 1000/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53137 CS 111.33$     
108-53141 Nitrile exam glove, Sterling Nitrile-XTRA, x-large, 12 in. length, extended beaded cuff, PF 1000/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 53141 CS 111.33$     
621-LA049L Nitrile glove, large, 5 mil, textured exam grade, rolled cuff, lightly powered, blue  100/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS LA049/L BX 7.23$         
108-55093BX Nitrile glove, Safeskin, purple, large, 9 1/2 in. powder free, sterile pairs, disp 50/bx 4bx/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55093 BX 37.47$       
108-55092BX Nitrile glove, Safeskin, purple, medium, 9 1/2 in. powder free, sterile pairs, disp 50/bx 4bx/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55092 BX 37.47$       
108-55091BX Nitrile glove, Safeskin, purple, small, 9 1/2 in. powder free, sterile pairs, disp 50/bx 4bx/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 55091 BX 37.47$       
279-2513BX Nitrile glove, Safetouch, large, 9 in. cuff, 4.5 mil textured finger tips, powder free  100/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 2513 BX 5.73$         
279-2512BX Nitrile glove, Safetouch, medium, 9 in. cuff, 4.5 mil textured finger tips, powder free  100/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 2512 BX 5.73$         
279-2511BX Nitrile glove, Safetouch, small, 9 in. cuff, 4.5 mil textured finger tips, powder free  100/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 2511 BX 5.73$         
279-2514BX Nitrile glove, Safetouch, x-large, 9 in. cuff, 4.5 mil textured finger tips, powder free  100/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 2514 BX 5.73$         
1712-37049 NITRO SET FOR INFUSOMAT PUMP, 60 DROP, NO INJ SITES, 136 IN, 24EA/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 490037 EA 9.78$         
300-65 NITRO SPRAY 0.4MG 4.9GM 60 DOSES ARBOR PHARMACEUTICALS INC 300-65 EA 140.00$     
0075085084 NITRO SPRAY 200 0.4 MG METERED DOSE 12GM BTL  2092 ARBOR PHARMACEUTICALS INC 300-20 EA 240.00$     
5718-62 NITRO TABS  25/BT 2094 ANDA INC. 302254 BT 12.01$       
0326-08 NITRO-BID 2% OINTMENT 1GM  UD 48/BX 12BX/CS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 0326-08 BX 39.90$       
371482 NITROGLYCERIN 50MG/D5W 250ML BTL 3032 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0148202 EA 7.64$         
374810 NITROGLYCERIN 5MG/ML  10ML SDV 2090 AMERICAN REGENT LABS 481025 EA 7.64$         
052-390266 Nitroglycerin ointment, Nitro-Bid, USP 2%, 60 gm tube, mfg. Fougera AMERISOURCE BERGEN 052-390266 EA 17.50$       
373830 NITROGLYCERINE 2% OINTMENT 30GM 2091 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 2490530 EA 10.46$       
371483 NITROGYCERIN 25MG/D5W 250ML BOTTLE 3031 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0148302 EA 7.44$         
373024 NITROPRUSSIDE 50MG 2ML SDV 2089 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0302401 EA 14.25$       
0418-13 NITROSTAT 0.4MG  25/BT ANDA INC. 308970 BT 10.26$       
0418-24 NITROSTAT TABS SL 0.4MG  100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 075267 BT 18.65$       
1212-71014 NON ADHERENT STERILE PADS LF 100/BX 12BX/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON25710 CS 169.95$     
544-JJ2012 Non adhering dressing, Adaptic, 3 in. x 3 in.  (50/bx) MEDICAL SUPPLIES DEPOT JJC2012 BX 36.84$       
2351-93501 NON REBREATHER MASK ADULT W/ SAFETY VENT 50EA/CS TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1935 EA 1.95$         
1212-16216 NON STERILE 4 X 4 16 PLY GAUZE SPONGE 200/BG 10BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 4162 CS 46.92$       
083423 NON-ADHERENT PADS 2 X 3  STERILE 100/BX 12BX/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3423 BX 3.46$         
083434 NON-ADHERENT PADS 3 X 4 STERIL 100/BX  12BX/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3434 BX 6.80$         
M233647 NON-ADHERENT PADS STERILE  2 IN X 3 IN 50/BX 12BX/CS NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 061961 BX 2.76$         
2H7463 NON-DEHP 2NDARY MED SET DUO VENT SPIKE W/MALE LL 60GTT 37 IN 48/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2H7463 CS 86.61$       
1921-13574 NORMAL SALINE 2.5 ML FILL IN STANDARD 3 ML SYRINGE  100EA/BX  10BX/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 513574 EA 0.55$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 54 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 56 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
D50 NORMOTHERMIC IV ADMIN SET DISPOSABLE 20/CS SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. D-50 CS 749.73$     
1837-11 NOVOLIN 70/30U/ML 10ML VIAL  *REFRIGERATION* AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT051284 EA 67.75$       
NS1 NYLON STIPPLE SPONGE SINGLE LOT BEN NYE MAKEUP NS-1 EA 2.14$         
2522-03019 O2 CARRY CASE  E CYLINDER  GREEN W/COT HOOK/SHOULDER STRAPS PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:03 GR/SP:01/SH:01 EA 115.04$     
2522-18072 O2 DUFFEL BAG, BLACK, 22L X 10.5 ROUND, CUSTOM EMBROIDE ON TOP IN RED RY MED FLIGHT SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18072 EA 87.67$       
34014-RD O2 DUFFEL D SIZE RED IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 34014-RD EA 121.23$     
34014-YEL O2 DUFFEL-D SIZE YELLOW IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 34014-YEL EA 121.23$     
684016GK O2 KIT W/ SUPPLIES, CUSTOM PARENT PRODUCTION 684016GK EA 324.81$     
2522-06507 O2 VENTILATOR CARRY CASE  E CYLINDER  GREEN PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:06E GR EA 146.45$     
1323BK O2/BVM BIKE PANNIER PACK BLACK R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1323BK EA 100.00$     
2522-01007 O2/TRAUMA DEPLOYMENT KIT  GREEN PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:01 GR EA 292.10$     
118407 OD BLANKET W/ USA MEDICAL LOGO 10EA/CS THE NORTHWEST COMPANY LLC PX975 EA 21.71$       
2521-00113 OMNI BLS/ALS TOTAL SYSTEM CRAMER DECKER MEDICAL, INC. M4001 EA 178.01$     
2521-25002 OMNI-MED BIKE BAG, 13 IN L X 15 IN W X 16 IN H, NAVY BLUE, HOLDS M6 CYLINDER IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 38250 NAVY BLUE EA 148.10$     
4759-01 ONDANSETRON 2MG/ML, 20ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0475901 EA 9.29$         
4755-02 ONDANSETRON 4MG 2ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0475503 EA 0.85$         
5265-64 ONDANSETRON 4MG DISSOLVE TABS 30UD/BX CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 998613 BX 12.58$       
5266-64 ONDANSETRON 8MG DISSOLVE TABS 30UD,  BLISTER PACK OF 30TABS PER BOX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 831444 BX 17.15$       
1120-62 ONDANSETRON/ZOFRAN 4MG 2ML ISECURE HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0112062 EA 1.43$         
EM001N ONE LITER BREATHING BAG INSTRUMENTATION INDUST. EM 001N EA 26.45$       
2212-06513 ONE LITER COLLECTION JAR W/ FITTINGS FOR STATVAC II  10/CS O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 17MP3065-CS CS 31.95$       
1-252900 ONE WAY VALVE AND FILTER FOR POCKET MASK 10/CS AMBU, INC. 000252153 CS 22.08$       
L820300 ONE WAY VALVE EACH LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 820410 EA 6.34$         
5373204V ONE WAY VALVE REPLACEMENT FOR MDI MICROMASK 20/CS MEDICAL DEVICES INTERN'L / MICROTEK MED 73-204V EA 2.95$         
020104 ONE WAY VALVE VENTEASY II 10/CS RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 382103 EA 3.25$         
532051 ONE WAY VALVE WITH FILTER FOR FACE MASKS 50/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L62050 EA 2.73$         
533-MS-PMVEA One way valve, replacement, for CPR pocket masks  300ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-PMV EA 1.05$         
ATM5071A ONSITE AED ADULT DEFIBRILLATION PADS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M5071A EA 42.29$       
ATM5072A ONSITE AED PEDIATRIC DEFIBRILLATION PADS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M5072A EA 67.95$       
02-02GREEN OPA BAG  PADDED  LOWER END ARMOR  LONGITUDINAL ZIPPER HAWKEPAKS.COM, INC. 02-02GREEN EA 53.11$       
765-OP-1100-8 Open oxygen mask, OxyPlus, 1-40 LPM, Fio2 range 24-90%, with 7 ft tubing and large mask 25ea/cs SOUTHMEDIC INC OP-1125--8 EA 3.22$         
47-40614 Open tip yankauer, without control vent, 6 ft preconnected tubing, 1/4 in. I.D., sterile, disp 20/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 40614 CS 51.95$       
0403-03 OPHTHALMIC STRIPS  FUL-GLO FLUORESCEIN SODIUM STRIPS - STERILE  INDV WRAPPED  300/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 367631 BX 39.58$       
2361-77605 OPTI-MIST CLEAR NEBULIZER, 7 FT OXYGEN TUBING, ADULT ELONGATED AEROSAL MASK  50EA/CS UNOMEDICAL 776 E EA 1.65$         
2361-37505 OPTI-MIST CLEAR NEBULIZER, WITH T-PC, MOUTHPIECE, 7 FT TUBING W/FITS ALL, 6 IN FLEX TUBE 50/CS UNOMEDICAL 3775-E CS 57.03$       
2361-77505 OPTI-MIST CLEAR NEBULIZER, WITH T-PC, MOUTHPIECE, 7 FT TUBING, 6 IN FLEX TUBE 50/CS UNOMEDICAL 775-E CS 52.53$       
16038 ORANGE COUNTY RESPONSE BAG, ROYAL BLUE W/ REFLECTIVE TAPE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16038-OC RESP BAG EA 205.48$     
PS600O ORANGE IV MODULE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSS6OR EA 48.22$       
04USAR5 ORGANIZER KIT USAR CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS USAR5 KT 90.62$       
36019-OR OXY CADDY - ORANGE  SIZE D IRON DUCK INC. 36019-OR EA 164.38$     
533-MS-B3310 Oxygen / O2 bag, green, 26 in. x 7 in. x 9 in., zippered pocket on 1 end, net pocket inside MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3310 EA 55.88$       
533-MS-B3311 Oxygen / O2 bag, navy, 26 in. x 7 in. x 9 in., zippered pocket on 1 end, net pocket inside MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3311 EA 55.88$       
759-15139DBL Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds D or Jumbo D tank, blue 1000 Denier, w/reflective stripe 22 L x 9 in W SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139DBL EA 74.34$       
759-15139DGR Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds D or Jumbo D tank, green 1000 Denier, w/reflective stripe 22 L x 9in W SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139DGR EA 74.34$       
759-15139DGRAB Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds D or Jumbo D tank, green impervious, mult inside pockets, 22 L x 9in W SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139DGRAB EA 81.19$       
759-15540GR Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds D or Jumbo D tank, green, includes airway kit and intubation bag SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15540GR EA 325.48$     
759-15139DOR Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds D or Jumbo D tank, orange 1000 Denier, w/reflective stripe, 22 x 9 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139DOR EA 74.34$       
759-15139DORAB Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds D or Jumbo D tank, orange impervious, mult inside pockets, 22 x 9 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139DORAB EA 81.19$       
759-15139EGR Oxygen / O2 duffel bag, holds E tank, green 1000 Denier, w/reflective stripe, 33 x 10 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15139EGR EA 82.66$       
68800PTL OXYGEN ACCESSORY POUCH TEAL PROPAK MANUFACTURING A800P TEAL EA 8.22$         
36002D-PK-GN OXYGEN BAG  D SIZE W/ POCKET GREEN IRON DUCK INC. 36002D-PK-GN EA 106.85$     
36002D-UP-RD OXYGEN BAG - SIZE D-RED- UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS IRON DUCK INC. 36002D-UP-RD EA 101.37$     
G36615 OXYGEN BAG ADVANCED D SIZE ORANGE 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81006 EA 132.04$     
686103 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE ANTIBACTERIAL YELLOW D SIZE BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61005-686103D-AB-YEL EA 93.70$       
686111 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE ANTIBACTERIAL YELLOW E SIZE BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61006-686111 AB-E EA 116.26$     
686501 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE GREEN D SIZE 22 IN X 10 IN X 10 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61008-686501 EA 82.16$       
686502 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE GREEN E SIZE 33 IN X 9 IN X 9 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61009-686502 EA 97.82$       
685139 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE STANDARD WITH POUCH GREEN D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61127-685139-GR EA 102.52$     
685139AB OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE WITH POUCH D SIZE ANTIBACTERIAL GREEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61127-685139 GR AB EA 110.04$     
686102 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE YELLOW D SIZE 22 IN X 10 IN X 10 IN BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61005-686102-YEL EA 82.16$       
686110 OXYGEN BAG DUFFEL TYPE YELLOW E SIZE 33 IN X 9 IN 9 IN BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61006-686110-E EA 101.74$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 55 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 57 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
680353 OXYGEN BAG FIRE TECH CLAMSHELL FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD Y2-037-353 EA 102.05$     
2522-07263 OXYGEN BAG MEGA DUFFEL III RED W/ FORT WORTH FIRE DEPT EMBROIDERED ON TOP IN 1 IN WHITE LETTERS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61227-680072 FW EA 148.77$     
PA1000O OXYGEN BAG MODULAR ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA10OR EA 246.58$     
PA1000R OXYGEN BAG MODULAR RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA10RE EA 246.58$     
PA1000RB OXYGEN BAG MODULAR ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA10RO EA 246.58$     
685351 OXYGEN BAG NAVY D SIZE CLAM SHELL COLORADO CASES 81-C5351 EA 81.70$       
685141 OXYGEN BAG ORANGE 25 IN X 11 IN X 12 IN MEGA DUFFEL W/2 OUTSIDE POCKETS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61148-685141 EA 102.52$     
G3661 OXYGEN BAG ORANGE D SIZE  MEGA DUFFEL    12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81012-A3661-D MEGA EA 93.58$       
G3661E OXYGEN BAG ORANGE E SIZE   MEGA DUFFEL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81007-A3661E-E MEGA-OR EA 110.82$     
G3702 OXYGEN BAG ORGANIZER GREEN D SIZE 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 83031-D-GR EA 145.11$     
G3703 OXYGEN BAG ORGANIZER GREEN E SIZE 36IN  X 10IN  X 8IN POCKET ON SIDE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 83032-E-GR EA 124.03$     
A36624 OXYGEN BAG ORGANIZER YELLOW D SIZE EKK-1011 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 83031-D-EKK1011-YELL EA 151.96$     
A36630 OXYGEN BAG ORGANIZER YELLOW E SIZE 36IN X 10IN X 8IN POCKET ON SIDE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 83032-E YEL EA 124.03$     
686503 OXYGEN BAG RED 25 IN X 11 IN X 12 IN MEGA DUFFEL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61007-686503 EA 102.52$     
680072 OXYGEN BAG RED MEGA DUFFEL BAG III 24 x 13 x 10 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61227-680072 RED EA 154.60$     
G366722 OXYGEN BAG SEMI-RIGID AVIATION ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 83068-ORANGE EA 217.67$     
680124 OXYGEN BAG SOFT D OR JUMBO D SIZE 25 IN X 9 IN X 11 IN LSP SOFT PACK CASE ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L040124 EA 193.95$     
G366724 OXYGEN BAG SPECIAL OPERATIONS BLACK 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15531-139801-B EA 177.36$     
2522-70012 OXYGEN BAG W/ LARGE POCKET BLACK W/ GREEN STRIPE XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-7LGP EA 68.49$       
P3361C OXYGEN BAG W/ VINYL BASE AND O2 END POCKET  ROYAL BLUE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3361C-ROYAL BLUE EA 192.33$     
P3361CGR OXYGEN BAG W/ VINYL BASE AND O2 END POCKET GREEN FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3361C-GREEN EA 192.33$     
P3361C-RED OXYGEN BAG W/ VINYL BASE AND O2 END POCKET RED FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3361C-RED EA 192.33$     
G366106 OXYGEN BAG WITH LINING BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) GREEN 28 IN X 12 IN X 10 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15459-GREEN EA 70.79$       
SA:06EBK OXYGEN CARRY BAG  BLACK  E SIZE PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:06EBK EA 146.45$     
2522-12915 OXYGEN CARRY BAG  CUSTOM O2  BLACK W/PRINTING 22 X 4.5 X 11 W/ HOOKS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16129-ATL EA 156.59$     
O100R OXYGEN CARRY BAG  D SIZE  RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:02RE EA 74.55$       
68S02 OXYGEN CARRY BAG D CYLINDER GREEN W/SHOULDER STRAP AND HOOKS PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:02 GR/SP:01/SH:01 EA 102.14$     
686-O200ORANGE Oxygen carry bag, for E cylinder, Orange, w/Cot Hook/Shoulder Straps PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:03OR EA 115.07$     
680100 OXYGEN CARRY BAG, ORANGE, D CYLINDER, W/SHOULDER STRAP AND HOOKS PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:02OR EA 105.48$     
680207 OXYGEN CARRY BAG, ROYAL BLUE, E CYLINDER, W/SHOULDER STRAPS AND HOOKS PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:03RO EA 115.07$     
681789 OXYGEN CASE BASIC GREEN CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS BOK1 EA 73.15$       
685143 OXYGEN CASE BLACK MEGA DUFFEL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15141-O2 MEGA DFL-BK EA 102.52$     
68071C OXYGEN CASE C CYLINDER GREEN O2 DUFFEL WIS CON SEW INC. 68071C EA 66.44$       
D4020 OXYGEN CASE D CLAMSHELL 36002D-NB RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE 36002D-NB EA 54.79$       
685140 OXYGEN CASE D SIZE GREEN IRON DUCK INC. 36002D-GR EA 91.10$       
D4019 OXYGEN CASE E CLAMSHELL  BLUE 36002E-BLUE 31 L X 10 IN DIAMETER RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE 36002E-BLUE EA 65.75$       
D4029 OXYGEN CASE E SIZE GREEN IRON DUCK INC. 36002E GREEN EA 98.63$       
68251 OXYGEN CASE E SIZE PADDED ORANGE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 251 OR-P EA 67.12$       
68072GR OXYGEN CASE MEGA DUFFEL GREEN WIS CON SEW INC. 68072GR EA 124.93$     
681000TL OXYGEN CASE MODULAR MEDICAL TEAL PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA10TL EA 246.58$     
68072NV OXYGEN CASE NAVY MEGA DUFFEL WIS CON SEW INC. MAB072NV EA 124.93$     
68072RD OXYGEN CASE RED MEGA DUFFEL WIS CON SEW INC. MAB072RD EA 124.93$     
D4028 OXYGEN CASE RED WITHOUT STENCIL O2 PACK RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE D4028 EA 115.07$     
68072TL OXYGEN CASE TEAL MEGA DUFFEL WIS CON SEW INC. MAB072TL EA 124.93$     
D4022 OXYGEN CASE WITH MODULES BLUE O2 PACK D4022 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE D4022 EA 171.23$     
729-474OR Oxygen cylinder sleeve, for D cylinder, no pocket R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 474OR EA 21.58$       
250-OR-P OXYGEN D CYLINDER BAG W/PADDED HEAD ORANGE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 250-OR-P EA 58.90$       
759-15531GR Oxygen duffel bag, D/E size, green cordura, dual zipper top, 32in L x 14in T x 10in H SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 759-15531GR EA 136.99$     
759-15140BLAB Oxygen duffel bag, Mega, D/Jumbo D, blue impervious, plain bottom, fully padded, 24 x 12 x 11 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15140BLAB EA 109.97$     
759-15140GR Oxygen duffel bag, Mega, D/Jumbo D, green 1000 Denier, plain bottom, 24 x 12 x 11 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15140GR EA 97.19$       
759-15140OR Oxygen duffel bag, Mega, D/Jumbo D, orange 1000 Denier, plain bottom, fully padded, 24 x 12 x 11 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15140OR EA 97.19$       
759-15140RD Oxygen duffel bag, Mega, D/Jumbo D, red 1000 Denier, plain bottom, fully padded, 24 x 12 x 11 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15140RD EA 97.19$       
759-15140RDAB Oxygen duffel bag, Mega, D/Jumbo D, red impervious, plain bottom, fully padded, 24 x 12 x 11 in TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-15140RDAB EA 104.04$     
759-15141GR Oxygen duffel bag, Mega, E size, green 1000 Denier, plain bottom, fully padded, 34 x 9 x 9 in. SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15141GR EA 102.52$     
020105 OXYGEN ENRICHMENT ATTACHMENT FOR SEALEASY 10/CS RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 312010 EA 2.04$         
96-FME901 Oxygen flowmeter, Slim Line, 1/4-3 1/2 LPM, standard inlet 1/8 in. NPT female, brass body WESTERN ENTERPRISES FME901 EA 20.71$       
533-MS-25058EA Oxygen mask, pediatric, elongated, total non rebreather, without safety vent, 7 ft tubing 50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-25058 EA 1.34$         
87-1115 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, 15 ft, 3 channel, soft, disposable  50/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION 1115 CS 31.17$       
87-1107 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, 7 ft, 3 channel, soft, disposable  50/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION 1107 CS 15.58$       
301-103 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, conventional style, clear flared nasal prongs, 14 ft tubing 50/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL 103(24005) CS 27.27$       
301-104 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, conventional style, clear flared nasal prongs, 25 ft tubing  25/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL 104(24006) CS 29.87$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 56 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 58 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
301-105 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, conventional style, clear flared nasal prongs, 50ft tubing   20/cs WESTMED, INC. 105 (24007) CS 28.25$       
301-101EA Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, conventional style, clear flared nasal prongs, 7 ft tubing  50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL 101(24008) EA 0.47$         
301-107EA Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, conventional style, clear non-flared prongs, 7 ft tubing  50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL 107 (24003) EA 0.31$         
77-1600-10 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, curved tapered nasal prongs, 10 ft supply tube, 3 channel tubing 50/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1600-10-50 CS 35.39$       
77-1600EA Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, curved tapered nasal prongs, 7 ft supply tube, 3 channel tubing 50ea/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1600-7-50 EA 0.51$         
77-1600Q Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, curved tapered nasal prongs, extra large facepiece, 7ft tube  50/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1600Q-7-50 CS 25.00$       
77-1600HF-25 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, high flow 6 - 15 LPM, clear facepiece, 7ft tubing, 3 channel   25/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1600HF-7-25 CS 73.05$       
77-1600HF-10 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, high flow 6 - 15 LPM, clear, 7ft tubing, 3 channel safety tubing  10/bx SALTER LABS, INC. 1600HF-7-10 BX 29.22$       
77-1056 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, non flared nasal prongs, 7 ft supply tube, smooth bore tubing 50/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1056-7-50 CS 24.03$       
36-1110 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, over the ear, non flared nasal prongs, 7 ft Star lumen tubing 50/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1110 CS 39.61$       
36-1103EA Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, over the ear, non flared nasal prongs, 7ft smooth bore tubing, 50ea/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1103 EA 0.35$         
301-116 Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, soft clear curved nasal prongs, 14ft tubing w/universal connector 50/cs WESTMED, INC. 116 CS 38.31$       
301-113EA Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, soft clear curved nasal prongs, 7 ft kink resistant tubing 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 113 EA 0.35$         
301-112EA Oxygen nasal cannula, adult, soft clear curved nasal prongs, 7 ft smooth bore tubing 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 112 EA 0.43$         
2353-32001 Oxygen nasal cannula, AirLife, 7 ft, crush resistant tubing, flared prongs, disp  50ea/cs CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001320 EA 0.35$         
963-0197 Oxygen nasal cannula, Comfort Plus, adult, curved nasal prongs, 7 ft kink resistant tubing  50/cs WESTMED, INC. 0197 CS 26.79$       
87-1307 Oxygen nasal cannula, infant, 7 ft, 3 channel, soft, disposable  50/cs VENTLAB CORPORATION 1307 CS 46.75$       
301-120EA Oxygen nasal cannula, infant, soft clear curved nasal prongs, 7 ft kink resistant tubing 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 120 EA 1.39$         
301-122EA Oxygen nasal cannula, neonatal, soft clear curved nasal prongs, 7 ft kink resistant tubing 25ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 122 EA 2.34$         
77-1611EA Oxygen nasal cannula, neonate, curved tapered nasal prongs, 7 ft supply tube, 3 channel  50ea/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1611 EA 2.55$         
204-O-224EA Oxygen nasal cannula, Oxymizer, oxygen conserving device, disposable,  24ea/cs CHAD THERAPEUTICS O-224 EA 15.58$       
77-1602EA Oxygen nasal cannula, pediat, curved tapered nasal prongs, 7ft supply tube, 3 channel tubing 50ea/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1602 EA 1.34$         
87-1207EA OXYGEN NASAL CANNULA, PEDIATRIC, 7 FT, 3 CHANNEL, SOFT, DISPOSABLE, 50EA/CS VENTLAB CORPORATION 1207 EA 0.78$         
301-130EA Oxygen nasal cannula, pediatric, soft clear curved nasal prongs, 7 ft kink resistant tubing 50ea/cs WESTMED, INC. 130 EA 1.09$         
36-1820 Oxygen nasal cannula, Softech, adult, over the ear, 7ft Star lumen tubing, st oxygen connector 50/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1820 CS 32.47$       
355-304-E Oxygen nasal cannula, Sof-Touch, adult, lariat, 7 ft tubing, curved tip nasal prongs 50/cs UNOMEDICAL 304-E CS 27.01$       
355-302-EEA Oxygen nasal cannula, standard, adult, lariat, 7 ft smooth bore tubing, straight nasal prongs 50ea/c UNOMEDICAL 302-E EA 0.44$         
77-1600TLC Oxygen nasal cannula, TLCannula, adult, curved nasal prongs, soft foam ear cushions, 7ft tube 25/cs SALTER LABS, INC. 1600TLC-7-25 CS 32.14$       
5650D OXYGEN NEBULIZER, CONDENSER & DELIVERY UNIT OWENS & MINOR 192805650D EA 121.18$     
682000 OXYGEN RESCUE BACK PACK, ORANGE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSR2OR EA 284.93$     
303-844 Oxygen response bag, D or Jumbo D tank, orange, Denier nylon, fully padded,  9 1/2 x 21 in E.M.I. 844 EA 53.42$       
2522-07222 OXYGEN SLEEVE  SIZE D  W/ POCKET AND GROMMET BLACK XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-7BLK EA 68.49$       
381302G OXYGEN SLEEVE ANTIBACTERIAL WITH OUTSIDE POCKET GREEN D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381302-G AB EA 26.97$       
381302O OXYGEN SLEEVE ANTIBACTERIAL WITH OUTSIDE POCKET ORANGE D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381302-OR AB EA 26.97$       
381302RB OXYGEN SLEEVE ANTIBACTERIAL WITH OUTSIDE POCKET ROYAL BLUE D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381302-RB AB EA 26.97$       
381300B OXYGEN SLEEVE BLUE D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381300-B EA 21.82$       
D4030 OXYGEN SLEEVE D CYLINDER GREEN IRON DUCK INC. *DC* 34024D GREEN EA 23.97$       
380240 OXYGEN SLEEVE D CYLINDER GREEN WITH OUTSIDE POUCH SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381302-GR EA 22.86$       
381300R OXYGEN SLEEVE D CYLINDER RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 381300R EA 19.84$       
2522-20004 OXYGEN SLEEVE D CYLINDER W/ POCKET GREEN PROPAK MANUFACTURING DS200 EA 35.92$       
381300G OXYGEN SLEEVE GREEN D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381300-G EA 21.82$       
381301G OXYGEN SLEEVE GREEN JUMBO D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381301-G EA 23.14$       
381300 OXYGEN SLEEVE ORANGE D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381300-OR EA 21.82$       
381301O OXYGEN SLEEVE ORANGE JUMBO D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381301-OR EA 23.14$       
381301B OXYGEN SLEEVE ROYAL BLUE JUMBO D SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048-381301-B EA 23.14$       
680029 OXYGEN SLEEVE WITH POCKET BLACK WITH GREEN STRIPE D SIZE SRP 9D XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-7 EA 54.79$       
759-16087GR Oxygen sleeve, D tank, green 1000 Denier, full length zippered side pouch TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-16087GR EA 30.14$       
759-17057GR Oxygen sleeve, D tank, green 1000 Denier, no pocket, hook and loop straps to attach tank to cot TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-17057GR EA 25.44$       
759-61048GR Oxygen sleeve, D tank, green 1000 Denier, standard pocket, hook and loop straps to attach to cot SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61048GR EA 26.04$       
759-61221GR Oxygen sleeve, D tank, green 1000 Denier, standard pocket, hook and loop straps to attach to cot SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61221GR EA 27.90$       
759-61221RB Oxygen sleeve, D tank, royal blue 1000 Denier, st pocket, hook and loop straps to attach to cot SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61221RB EA 27.90$       
P3823 OXYGEN THERAPY BAG  LARGE DARK GREEN FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3823 EA 210.62$     
DC04RED OXYGEN TRAUMA W/ HIDDEN PACK STRAPS RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:04 RED EA 248.47$     
DC04RB OXYGEN TRAUMA W/ HIDDEN PACK STRAPS, ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:04RB EA 248.47$     
DC04YE OXYGEN TRAUMA W/ HIDDEN PACK STRAPS, YELLOW PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:04YE EA 248.47$     
31-01-0500 OXYGEN USP 103L W/TUBE AND FACEMASK 24/PKG ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 31-01-0500 PK 113.45$     
680060 OXYGEN/VENTILATOR BAG GREEN D SIZE PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:06 GR EA 146.45$     
2522-06255 OXYGEN/VENTILATOR CARRY BAG NO HOOKS D CYLINDER YELLOW PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:06 YE EA 146.45$     
2522-09186 OXYGEN/VENTILATOR CARRY BAG, D CYLINDER MODIFIED FLUID RESISTANT, RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING SA:09FL EA 144.12$     
N6122E OXY-PACK E GREEN 35L X 5DIA SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61049-N6122-E-OXYP EA 45.84$       
0469101215 OXYTOCIN PITOCIN 10UNIT  1ML SDV  2100 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 6332301201 (25/PK) EA 3.33$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 57 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 59 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
P4117 P4015 W/NO OUTSIDE POCKETS FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4117 EA 230.14$     
233377 PACING ELECTRODES 10PR/BX PHYSIO CONTROL QUICK PACING PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11996-000042 PR 37.87$       
231065 PACING PADS ONLY PEDIATRIC 6/CS ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-1065 EA 85.56$       
23805974 PACING PADS PEDIATRIC PAIR QUICK PACE PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11102-000003 (805974-001) PR 46.93$       
682499NV PACK CASE TRIPLE, NAVY IRON DUCK INC. 32499AT-NAVY EA 106.16$     
858-2024RE Pack, Breather, red/gray, designed to hold the O2 module with a D or Jumbo D size tank STATPACKS G12024RE EA 124.32$     
218-2516MPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, MEDTRONIC CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516M PR 21.33$       
542516 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, MEDTRONIC PRE-CONNECT, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516M-PC PR 22.67$       
2516P PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, PHILIPS/HP CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516P PR 21.33$       
2742-51616 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, PHILIPS/HP PRE-CONNECT, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516P-PC PR 22.67$       
232516 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516 PR 21.33$       
218-2516-PCPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL PRE-CONNECT, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516-PC PR 22.67$       
218-2516ZPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, ZOLL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516Z PR 21.33$       
218-2516Z-PCPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, ZOLL PRE-CONNECT, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2516Z-PC PR 22.67$       
2742-00113 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSPARENT, MEDTRONIC CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2001M PR 22.67$       
2742-00116 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSPARENT, PHILIPS/HP CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2001P PR 22.67$       
2001 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSPARENT, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2001 CS 226.67$     
2320011 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSPARENT, ZOLL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2001Z PR 22.67$       
2742-60213 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, MINI-PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, MEDTRONIC CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2602M PR 28.00$       
2742-60216 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, MINI-PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, PHILIPS/HP CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2602P PR 28.00$       
2742-60201 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, MINI-PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2602 PR 28.00$       
2742-60226 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, MINI-PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, ZOLL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2602Z PR 28.00$       
218-2603MPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, MEDTRONIC CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2603M PR 24.00$       
218-2603PPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, PHILIPS/HP CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2603P PR 24.00$       
218-2603-PCPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL  PRE-CONNECT, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2603-PC PR 36.00$       
232603 PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR, LF,  10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2603 PR 24.00$       
218-2603ZPK PADPRO MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, ZOLL CONNECTOR, LF, 10PR/CS CONMED CORPORATION 2603Z PR 24.00$       
759-16106YL PALM BEACH PATIENT ASSESSMENT BAG, YELLOW 7 1/2 X 12  X 6 1/2 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16106YL EA 75.34$       
4646-01 PANCURONIUM 1MG/ML 10ML VIAL  *REFRIGERATE* HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0464601 EA 1.46$         
317-640-115EA Panda mask, large, silicone, for use with the pocket chamber   10ea/cs NSPIRE HEALTH 640-115EA EA 8.83$         
279-3552BX Paper surgical tape, 1 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic  12/bx 12bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3552 BX 3.39$         
372-6112 Paper surgical tape, Hypo-Pore, 2 in. x 10 yards, hypoallergenic 72/cs DUKAL CORP. HP6112 CS 47.37$       
47-1914BX Paper tape, Tenderskin, hypoallergenic, 1 in. 10 yard rolls  12/bx  10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1914C BX 6.84$         
685005N1 PARKER FIRE CUSTOM ALS CASE NAVY BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5NY-D PARKER EA 275.34$     
680300DR1 PARKER FIRE CUSTOM ALS CASE RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RE-D PARKER EA 376.71$     
3271-982 PATIENT BEDDING PREMIUM INSTAKIT EACH - 25 KITS PER CASE LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 50982 EA 3.59$         
3271-983 PATIENT BEDDING STANDARD INSTAKIT 25/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 50983 EA 2.91$         
49-PB-1 Patient belonging bag, 20 in. x 20 in. x 4 in., drawstring    250/cs LEMANS INDUSTRIES CORP. PB-1 CS 91.91$       
413050 PATIENT BELONGINGS / POSSESSIONS BAG  20 IN X 20 IN 250/CS OWENS & MINOR 4304003537 EA 0.40$         
226-000-708 PATIENT CIRCUIT  FOR AMBUMATIC AMBU, INC. 226000708 EA 192.19$     
3272-75016 PATIENT COVER QUILT  BLUE/ORANGE  72 IN X 96 IN EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC PC750 EA 64.83$       
1061-17517 PDI SUPER SANI CLOTH WIPES 6 IN X 6 IN -160 TUB  12TUB/CS NICE-PAK Q55172 EA 6.31$         
58-96510EA Peak flow meter, TruZone  10ea/cs MONAGHAN MEDICAL CORP 96510 EA 10.32$       
6840154 PED ALS KIT WITH COLORED POUCHES BLUE GO MANUFACTURING INNOVATIONS INC SR501-BLUE EA 178.08$     
1102 PEDI 02 NASAL CANNULA AND CO2 MONITORING  LINE 10/PK SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 1102P PK 63.31$       
902P-AW PEDI AIRWAY KIT-EMS ADVANTAGE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 902P-AW EA 94.52$       
759-15440YL Pedi ALS bag, custom for Seminole, vinyl, carpet insert has clear pouches attached, color coded flap SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15440YL EA 336.79$     
2521-01528 PEDI PACK TACTICAL CB **BAG ONLY** SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61243-684015 CBNR EA 203.42$     
681032 PEDIATRIC BAG BLUE, NO POUCHES, PHX SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 1032-PEDI BAG EA 111.07$     
239730 PEDIATRIC DEFIB PADS 9730-002 FOR THE POWERHEART AED CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATION 9730-002 PR 85.33$       
M3717A PEDIATRIC PLUS PADS (PLUG STYLE 5 ST/BX) FOR USE ON MRX, AND XL ONLY PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M3717A ST 23.97$       
230016 PEDIATRIC REDUCED ENERGY ELECTRODES FOR LP500 & CR PLUS & LP1000 PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 11101-000016 PR 105.60$     
2442-213 PEDIATRIC SPUR II BVM  BAG RESERVOIR TODDLER MASK MEDICATION PORT EXPIRATORY HEPA FILTER  12/CS AMBU, INC. 530213034 EA 17.17$       
2442-01706 PEDIATRIC SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, PEDIATRIC MASK, W/MANOMETER AND EXPIRATORY FILTER 6EA/BX AMBU AMBU, INC. 530612017 EA 16.11$       
2442-01705 PEDIATRIC SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, TODDLER MASK, W/MANOMETER AND EXPIRATORY FILTER, 6EA/BX AMBU AMBU, INC. 530613017 EA 20.32$       
2442-05405 PEDIATRIC SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, TODDLER MASK, W/MANOMETER AND INSPIRATORY FILTER, AMBU 6EA/BX AMBU, INC. 530613054 EA 16.59$       
2442-03005 PEDIATRIC SPUR II, BAG RESERVOIR, TODDLER MASK, W/MANOMETER, AMBU 6EA/BX AMBU, INC. 530613030 EA 14.55$       
910PK-FR PEDI-KIT FIRST RESPONDER-EMS ADVANTAGE EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 910PK-FR EA 172.60$     
701-00001 PEDI-PAD BACKBOARD PAD 6/PK LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 701-00001 EA 10.37$       
0200-10 PENICILLIN V POTASSIUM 250MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 864400 BT 24.33$       
313-100 Perilaryngeal airway kit, CobraPLA, sterile, single use, different sizes (10/bx), 15 mm connector PULMODYNE 100 BX 103.90$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 58 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 60 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
313-115EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 1 1/2, child that weighs > than 10kg, single use, sterile 10/bx PULMODYNE 115 EA 10.39$       
313-110EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 1, infant, 6.0 mm I.D., single use, sterile, 10ea/bx PULMODYNE 110 EA 10.39$       
313-105EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 1/2, neonatal that weighs > 2.5kg, single use, sterile, 10ea/bx PULMODYNE 105 EA 10.39$       
313-120EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 2, child that weighs >15 kg., single use, sterile, 10ea/bx PULMODYNE 120 EA 10.39$       
313-130EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 3, child/small adult that weighs >35 kg, sterile, 10ea/bx PULMODYNE 130 EA 10.39$       
313-140EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 4, adult that weighs > 70 kg, single use, sterile 10ea/bx PULMODYNE 140 EA 10.39$       
313-150EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 5, large adult that weighs >100kg, single use, sterile, 10ea/bx PULMODYNE 150 EA 10.39$       
313-160EA Perilaryngeal airway, CobraPLA, size 6, x-large adult that weighs >130kg, single use, sterile, 10/bx PULMODYNE 160 EA 10.39$       
0017-01 PHENYLEPHRINE 10MG/ML 10ML VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 910-385 BT 6.36$         
371317 PHENYTOIN/DILANTIN  50MG/ML  2ML AMP  100MG HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0131701 EA 1.69$         
372034 PHENYTOIN/DILANTIN 50MG/ML  5ML AMP   250MG HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0131702 EA 2.32$         
760DG PHOSPHYG BP CUFF 760 DARK GREEN ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760DG EA 17.08$       
760ILF PHOSPHYG BP CUFF 760 INFANT BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760ILF EA 27.61$       
760TLF PHOSPHYG LATEX FREE BP CUFF, THIGH SIZE, BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760TLF EA 19.91$       
110523 PILLOW CASE 22 IN X 30 IN 20/BG 5BGCS PROTECT-A-MED CORPORATION UF400-10 BG 8.82$         
E3152 PILLOW CASE DISPOSABLE ALL POLY 21 IN X 30 IN 100/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 919350 CS 29.22$       
11917 PILLOW CASE DISPOSABLE POLY/TISSUE WHITE 21 IN X 30 IN 100/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 919365 CS 29.00$       
660551 PILLOW CASE NON WOVEN WHITE 21 IN X 30 IN 100/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 980915 CS 64.11$       
B0037 PILLOW CASE POLY-PRO 25/BG 4BG/CS ADI MEDICAL 36700 CS 33.55$       
B0039 PILLOW CASE WHITE FABRICEL 21 IN X 30 IN  100/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 919355 CS 34.45$       
B0038 PILLOW CASE ZIPPERED PLASTIC 12/DZ 2DZ/CS MDT21-9411Z MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT219411Z EA 1.76$         
825-90-WPC1722 Pillow case, 17 in. x 22 in., white, non-woven  100/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-WPC1722 CS 38.16$       
533-MS-003PL PILLOW CASE, DISPOSABLE, 22 X 30 IN   100/CS MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-003PL CS 30.46$       
3271-13023 PILLOW CASE, WHITE, DISPOSABLE, 21 IN X 30 IN, 100/CS TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-WPC2130 CS 50.00$       
11210 PILLOW DISPOSABLE 12 IN X 16 IN X 4 IN 10/CS MORRISON MEDICAL PRODUCTS 0210-10 EA 5.49$         
660550 PILLOW DISPOSABLE 16 IN X 22 IN L/F 12/CS WHITE  90% POLY 10% COTTON MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. PM1622-10 EA 2.68$         
11222 PILLOW DISPOSABLE BLUE 20 IN X 30 IN MORRISON MEDICAL PRODUCTS 0222 EA 13.80$       
115349 PILLOW DISPOSABLE FLEXAIR 14.5 IN X 10.5 IN 50/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 50349 EA 0.49$         
114102 PILLOW DISPOSABLE POLY FILL 14 IN X 16 IN 15/CS UMED CORPORATION PL200 EA 1.14$         
E558500 PILLOW PLASTIC REUSABLE 18 IN X 24 IN 20/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT219886 EA 6.51$         
B0036 PILLOW POLYESTER FIBER 18 IN X 24 IN 12/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. PM1824-15 EA 2.99$         
E0082 PILLOW REUSABLE NYLEX 18 IN X 24 IN 20/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT-219716 EA 7.30$         
825-90-WNP1416 Pillow, 14 in. x 16 in., blue, disposable  10/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-WNP1416 CS 26.97$       
536-NON24391 Pillow, 16 in. x 22 in., 10 oz., single pt use, made of flame-retardant, garneted polyester 12/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON24391 CS 40.87$       
206-089-7010EA Pillow, disposable, 18 x 24, 12 oz., polyester fill, non-allergenic,  12ea/cs CARE LINE INC. 089-7010 EA 1.95$         
206-089-7015EA Pillow, disposable, 18x24, 16oz., polyester fill, vinyl based soft staph check equivalent cover 12/c CARE LINE INC. 089-7015 EA 2.26$         
351-51038 PILLOW, DISPOSABLE, NON-WOVEN, FLEX-AIR, WHITE 50/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 51038 CS 30.08$       
536-MDT219715 Pillow, Nylex, 20 in. x 26 in., stain resistant, fluid proof woven nylon ticking, tan color  12ea/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT219715 EA 9.58$         
3272-12508 PILLOW, REUSABLE, 20 X 26 IN, 24 OZ, POLYESTER FILL, VINYL BASED SOFT COVER 12EA/CS CARE LINE INC. 089-7125 EA 5.50$         
536-NON32300 Pillowcase, 20 in. x 29 in., white, single pt use, made of SMS, 3-ply, fluid resistant    100/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON32300 CS 60.16$       
276-7100 Pillowcase, 20 x 29, white, fluid resistant, 25/bg, 4bg/ca DUKAL CORP. 7100 CS 33.24$       
351-48766 Pillowcase, Apex, economy, 21 in. x 30 in., blue, tissue/poly  100/cs LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 48766 CS 26.37$       
111-919363 Pillowcase, Tidi, 21 in. x 30 in., tissue/poly, blue   100/cs TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 919363 CS 29.00$       
105BLF PINK ZINC OXIDE TAPE 1/2 IN 36RLS/CS HY-TAPE INTERNATIONAL, INC 105BLF CS 92.04$       
JSA-365P PLASTIC BACKBOARD W/ PINS JUNKIN SAFETY JSA-365P EA 138.94$     
JSA-365 PLASTIC BACKBOARD W/ STRAPS JUNKIN SAFETY JSA-365 EA 138.94$     
1171-03 PLAVIX 75MG TABS UD 100/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 087098 BX 754.72$     
3271-019 PMT PATIENT BEDDING INSTAKIT PREMIUM  25/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 52019 CS 69.28$       
685392 POCKET ADD ON SIDE FOR CONTERRA ALX1 EXTREME PACK CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS BPS1 EA 16.44$       
R5000 POCKET MASK ONLY IN OLIVE GREEN CASE LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 829951 EA 11.48$       
721-H120-05EA Pontoon bedpan, gold    20ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H120-05 EA 1.14$         
1921-54505 POSIFLUSH SALINE 5 ML 30/BX 16BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON *dc* 306545 BX 18.38$       
306543 POSIFLUSH SALINE FILLED 2ML SYRINGE, BD, 30/BX, 16BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 306543 BX 19.58$       
2741-87050 POSITRACE RTL FOAM, ADULT ECG ELECTRODE, CONDUCTIVE ADHESIVE GEL 50/PK  20PK/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1870C-050 PK 8.60$         
2741-87003 POSITRACE RTL FOAM, ADULT ECG ELECTRODE, CONDUCTIVE ADHESIVE GEL, 3/PK 10PK/BX, 20BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1870C-003 BX 5.56$         
2741-87004 POSITRACE RTL FOAM, ADULT ECG ELECTRODE, CONDUCTIVE ADHESIVE GEL, 4/PK 10PK/BX, 15BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1870C-004 BX 7.41$         
2741-87005 POSITRACE RTL FOAM, ADULT ECG ELECTRODE, CONDUCTIVE ADHESIVE GEL, 5/PK 10PK/BX, 12BX/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1870C-005 BX 9.27$         
1021-93210 POST-MYDRIATIC SPECTACLES  50/BX AMCON EYE CARE SUPPLY CENTER MJ-6932 BX 20.67$       
372210 POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 20MEQ VIAL 25/PK HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0665106 EA 0.56$         
376653 POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 40MEQ VIAL 25/PK HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0665305 EA 0.57$         
7075-26 POTASSIUM CHLORIDE IN H2O 20MEQ/100CC FOR INJ 24/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0707526 EA 3.08$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 59 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 61 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
020410 POUCH ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT - ALS -  ENDOTRACHEAL LARYNGOSCOPE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61126-020410 EA 31.79$       
680022 POUCH DRUG WITH BELT SNAP SRP 22 RSI XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING SOS-17 EA 27.40$       
298240 POWDER FREE NITRILE EXAM GLOVE EXTENDED CUFF  LARGE 50/BX IMS INC NPFT8240 BX 3.20$         
298230 POWDER FREE NITRILE EXAM GLOVE EXTENDED CUFF  MEDIUM  50/BX IMS INC NPFT8230 BX 3.20$         
298220 POWDER FREE NITRILE EXAM GLOVE EXTENDED CUFF  SMALL 50/BX IMS INC NPFT8220 BX 3.20$         
298250 POWDER FREE NITRILE EXAM GLOVE EXTENDED CUFF  X-LARGE 50/BX IMS INC NPFT8250 BX 3.27$         
298260 POWDER FREE NITRILE EXAM GLOVE EXTENDED CUFF  XX-LARGE 50/BX IMS INC NPFT8260 BX 3.27$         
3271-42033 POWER FIT BARRIER STRETCHER SHEET NON WOVEN 33 IN X 39 IN 50/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 54420 CS 77.21$       
373248 PRALIDOXIME CHLORIDE COMBINATION PEN, 600MG AUTO-INJECTOR 100/CS MERIDIAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 6505-01-125-3248 EA 35.61$       
H802801 PRECISION SPHYGMOMANOMETER ANEROID REPLACEMENT, BLUE MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 05-234-010 EA 11.21$       
375338 PREDNISONE 10MG 100/BOTTLE AMERISOURCE BERGEN 872-788 BT 3.44$         
4728-25 PREDNISONE 5MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 208789 BT 2.50$         
PDI-59800 PREP PADS ELECTRODE SKIN PREP 100/BX NICE-PAK B59800 BX 5.44$         
1712-66412 PRIMARY PIGGYBACK IV SET, 15 DROP, 100 IN, W/3 CLAVE Y-SITES, BACKCHECK VALVE, OPTION-LOK,  48EA/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC Z3144-01 EA 5.39$         
11540-58S PRIMARY PIGGYBACK SET, 15 DROP, 80 INCH, CONVERTABLE PIN, BACKCHECK VALVE, 2 PREPIERCE Y SITE 48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1266528 CS 130.29$     
11550-78S PRIMARY PIGGYBACK SET, 60 DROP, 80 INCH, 2 PRE-PIERCED INJ SITE, CONV PIERCING PIN 48/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1266928 CS 115.32$     
B9900530 PRIMARY SET  24HR 83 IN 10 DR W/PRE-SLIT PORT BRAVO24 & DROP IN 7 IN EXT W/CLAVE 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-530 EA 4.16$         
B9900529 PRIMARY SET 24 HR 84 IN  60 DR W/PRE-SLIT PORT BRAVO24 & DROP IN 7 IN EXT W/CLAVE 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B9900-529 EA 4.39$         
G1520 PRIMARY SET 89 IN APPX 11.3 ML 60 DROP w/2 PRE SLITPORTS ROTATING LUER 50/CS ICU MEDICAL B3000-11 EA 2.40$         
PM51245 PRI-MED GAUZE  240 ROLLS/CASE H & H ASSOCIATES PM5-1245 RL 1.28$         
759-17031RB PRINCE WILLIAM CPAP BAG, ROYAL BLUE, YELLOW ZIPPER PULL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17031RB EA 72.84$       
2630-64104 PRO COMBO II MANUAL BP  /STETH SET DRK GRN LATEX FREE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641-DGLF EA 34.41$       
468-670RBLF PRO COMBO II W/DUALHEAD SCOPE ANEROID KIT ROYAL BLUE LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670RBLF EA 29.80$       
719P-SP PRO ECO SPINEBOARD W/ PINS W/GRAPHICS  72 X 16 X 2.25 RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719P-SP EA 151.14$     
719-SP PRO ECO SPINEBOARD W/GRAPHICS  NO PINS  72 X 16 X 2.25 IN RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 719-SP EA 135.83$     
718-SP PRO LITE MCI BACKBOARD 25/PK *DROP SHIP ONLY* W/GRAPHICS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 718-SP PK 3,125.00$ 
717P-SP PRO LITE XT SPINEBOARD W/ PINS W/GRAPHICS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717P-SP EA 204.90$     
717-SP PRO LITE XT SPINEBOARD W/GRAPHICS  NO PINS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 717-GRAPHICS EA 189.60$     
720-SP PRO SLIDE ADULT W/GRAPHICS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 720-SP EA 141.49$     
O2C2 PRO-2 CADDY  BLACK W/ REFLECTIVE STRIPE CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS O2C2 EA 56.71$       
0077-10 PROCHLORPERAZINE 5MG/ML  2ML VIAL BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0077-10 EA 2.78$         
0077-01 PROCHLORPERAZINE 5MG/ML 10ML MDV BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0077-01 EA 13.89$       
716P-SP PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD W/ PINS W/GRAPHICS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716P-SP EA 214.74$     
716-SP PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD W/O PINS (1 Line Graphics) RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716-SP EA 199.44$     
716W-P PRO-LITE SPINEBOARD, WHITE W/ PINS W/GRAPHICS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 716W-P EA 192.51$     
372312 PROMETHAZINE 25MG  1ML LUER LOCKING CARPUJECT HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0231231 EA 1.83$         
1830-01 PROMETHAZINE 25MG TABS 100'S  (PHENERGAN) AMERISOURCE BERGEN 317628 BT 32.18$       
3157-83 PROMETHAZINE 25MG/ML 1ML AMP 2098 BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 0641149535 EA 1.83$         
0641149635 PROMETHAZINE 50MG 1ML AMPULE 2099 BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 0641149635 EA 2.57$         
ROSS VALLEY BAG PROPAK ALS CUSTOM BAG PROPAK MANUFACTURING ROSS VALLEY BAG EA 314.67$     
682271 PROPAK COMPACT INTUBATION KIT BLACK PROPAK MANUFACTURING ME:03 BLACK EA 42.78$       
370016 PROPARACAINE SOLUTION 0.5% 15ML *REFRIGERATION REQUIRED* AKORN, INC. 8263-12 EA 4.51$         
4699-24 PROPOFOL 10mg/ml 100ml  VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0469924 EA 11.43$       
4699-33 PROPOFOL 10MG/ML 50ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0469933 EA 6.94$         
4699-30 PROPOFOL 200MG 20ML VIAL 5/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0469930 BX 13.89$       
0003-10 PROPRANOLOL INDERAL 1MG 1ML VIAL 2063 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0003-10 (10/BX) EA 5.42$         
54768641O PRO'S CHOICE II SR ORANGE, ANEROID,SPRAGUE STETH & CASE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641O EA 27.09$       
54768641R PRO'S CHOICE II SR RED,  ANEROID, SPRAGUE STETH & CASE AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641R EA 27.09$       
760XLF PROSPHYG 760 LG ADULT BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 760XLF EA 22.57$       
766LF PROSPHYG 760 LG ADULT BP ORANGE LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 766LF EA 17.95$       
008-0631-00 PROTOCOL BP CUFF KIT SZ 1-5  5/BX WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-241-9 BX 21.58$       
372131 PROTOPAM CHLORIDE  1GM 20ML  PWVL 6 PER KIT  2131 BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 6097714101 KT 722.50$     
1132-01 PROVENTIL/ALBUTEROL INHALER HFA 6.7 GM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 496513 EA 56.07$       
114550 PT. PRIVACY SHEET DARK BLUE 84 X 40  50/CS UMED CORPORATION FS200 CS 42.46$       
821-5105-100EA Pulse / oximeter mitt, Thermo-Lite, for the hand, helps to prevent hypothermia, velcro closure 50/cs TECHSTYLES DIVISION OF 5105-100 EA 1.32$         
F56992 PUMP 1 OZ FOR BEAUCOUP 1 GALLON JUG ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 602151 EA 3.93$         
0180-01 PYRIDOXINE 100MG 1ML VIAL ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 1801 EA 12.36$       
375204 QUELICIN 200MG 10ML VIAL*REFRIGERATION REQUIRED* HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0662902 EA 2.45$         
683255 QUICK PANEL BLACK BTM IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32542-BK EA 123.77$     
32546 QUICK PANEL LARGE  BLACK IRON DUCK INC. *DC* 32544 BK EA 208.56$     
32544 QUICK PANEL LARGE OD IRON DUCK INC. *DC*  32544 OD EA 208.56$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 60 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 62 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
32545 QUICK PANEL MEDIUM  BLACK IRON DUCK INC. *DC*  32529 BK EA 173.22$     
32543 QUICK PANEL MEDIUM  OD IRON DUCK INC. *DC*  32529 OD EA 173.22$     
683254 QUICK PANEL OLIVE DRAB BTM IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32542-OD EA 123.77$     
2487 QUICKDRAW MILITARY DRAINABLE CANISTER W/SPARE PLUG & 2 REMOVABLE FILTERS 20/CS SSCOR, INC. 2482-20 EA 22.73$       
114020 QUILT BLANKET DISPOSABLE 42 IN X 84 IN 10/CS UMED CORPORATION EB200 CS 50.92$       
R29710 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, MEDTRONIC DIRECT CONNECT-QUICK COMBO 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3112-1731 PR 20.00$       
R41741 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, PHILIPS/HP/CODEMASTER CONNECTOR, 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3114-1741 PR 20.00$       
R61000 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR, AED 10, AED 20 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3200-1715 PR 20.00$       
R95100 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, ADULT, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, ZOLL MONITOR CONNECTOR 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3111-1721 PR 20.00$       
R17300 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDI, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, QUICK COMBO CONNECT, LP12, LP15 ONLY, 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3112-1730 PR 22.67$       
218-3114-1740PK R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, PHILIPS/HP/CODEMASTER CONNECTOR, 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3114-1740 PR 22.67$       
R17110 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR, AED 10, AED 20 10/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3200-1711 PR 22.67$       
R17200 R2 MULTIFUNCTION DEFIB PADS, PEDIATRIC, RADIOTRANSLUCENT, ZOLL MONITOR CONNECTOR, 10PR/BX CONMED CORPORATION 3111-1720 PR 22.67$       
375901 RACEMIC EPI 2.25% 0.5ML UNIT DOSE * REFRIGERATION REQ * AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - KY 055520 EA 2.20$         
0616-10 RANITIDINE 25MG/ML 2ML VIAL -- ZANTAC BEDFORD LABORATORIES 0616-10 EA 2.22$         
0545-11 RANTIDINE 300MG 30/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0545-11 BT 2.89$         
2521-00713 RAPID QUICK RESPONSE TEC PAK CRAMER DECKER MEDICAL, INC. M4007 EA 41.03$       
3271-80413 READY HEAT 4 PANEL DISP BLANKET 36 IN X 48 IN 8/CS TECHTRADE S4RHMD EA 25.33$       
118110 READY- HEAT DISPOSABLE BLANKET  6 HEAT PANELS  36 IN X 60 IN  BLUE  8/CS TECHTRADE S6RHLG EA 27.96$       
3271-12207 READY HEAT II 12 PANEL DISP BLANKET 34 IN X 48 IN 8EA/CS TECHTRADE G12RH2 EA 17.43$       
3271-60307 READY HEAT INFANT COCOON BLANKET/WRAP  24EA/CS TECHTRADE GIW6C EA 15.79$       
2741-705 RED DOT ELECTRODES W/ FOAM TAPE 1000/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2570-5 CS 283.33$     
2282 RED DOT NEONATE ECG PREWIRED ELECTRODE CLOTH  3/PK 100PKS/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2282 CS 444.00$     
3271-60202 REGULAR COT, POLY PRO SHEET, ELASTIC ENDS, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42602 CS 35.53$       
3271-60402 REGULAR COT, POLY PRO SHEET, FITTED SQUARE ENDS, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42604 CS 32.89$       
204012 RELYON  DISINFECTANT 32 OZ EMPTY SPRAY BOTTLE 12/CS R3 SAFETY 31710098 EA 3.09$         
200500 RELYON DISINFECTANT AND CLEANER 500 GM SHAKER BOTTLE 6/CS R3 SAFETY 31710093 EA 17.13$       
99087-001 RELYON DISINFECTANT SOLUTION GALLON REFILL   4EA/CS R3 SAFETY 31710547 EA 23.91$       
99082-001 RELYON DISINFECTANT SOLUTION SPRAY 16OZ 12/CS R3 SAFETY 31710544 EA 8.52$         
99083-001 RELYON DISINFECTANT WIPE 65 WIPES/TB  6TB/CS R3 SAFETY 31710099 TB 9.88$         
D927 RELYON MULTIPURPOSE 16 OZ EMPTY SPRAY BOTTLE, 12/CS R3 SAFETY D927 BT 2.84$         
D926 RELYON MULTIPURPOSE DISINFECTANT CLEANER 5G TABS, 50/BT 12BT/CS R3 SAFETY 31710096 BT 15.11$       
D925 RELYON MULTIPURPOSE DISINFECTANT CLEANER 5GM TABS 10TABS/BT R3 SAFETY 31710095 BT 4.53$         
D922 RELYON MULTIPURPOSE DISINFECTANT CLEANER 5KG BUCKET R3 SAFETY 31710092 EA 120.01$     
D924 RELYON MULTIPURPOSE SACHET DISINFECTANT CLEANER 50PKS/CS R3 SAFETY 31710094 CS 105.79$     
737-R1N1S000N Replacement kit, includes canister, 1 soft yankauer, unsterile, for Res-Q-Vac TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES R1N1S000N EA 16.44$       
3011042001 RESCUE 1ST RESPONDER KIT NO. 2 AMBU, INC. 000252115 EA 21.19$       
621-020618 Rescue blanket, aluminized, 56 in. x 84 in., traps 80% of body heat to combat shock and hypothermia NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 020618 EA 2.71$         
000252123 RES-CUE MASK BASIC, NO O2 INLET, INFANT AND ADULT AMBU, INC. 000252123 EA 11.77$       
276-1571BX Respirator and surgical mask, N95, cone, white, disposable  20/bx 20bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 1571 BX 13.52$       
15138STDYL RESPONDER BAG STD SIZE YELLOW AB SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138STDYL EA 52.79$       
EKK-1011 RESPONDER BAG YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL EKK-1011 EA 53.37$       
681690 RESPONDER IV MEDIC BAG, BLUE, CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS RB41 EA 173.42$     
RB42RED RESPONDER IV MEDIC BAG, RED, CONTERRA CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS RB42 EA 173.42$     
803-2360BG Resting EKG electrode, Red Dot, 2 cm x 2 cm, conductive adhesive, tab style, rectangular 100/bg TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 803-2360BG BG 7.77$         
020101 RESUSCITATION KIT SEALEASY 10/CS RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 344000 EA 9.68$         
D5101 RESUSCITATOR COMPACT MANUAL ADULT, BVM 16/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC D5101 EA 11.72$       
D5102 RESUSCITATOR COMPACT MANUAL CHILD, BVM 16/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC D5102 EA 14.07$       
D5103 RESUSCITATOR COMPACT MANUAL INFANT, BVM 16/CS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC D5103 EA 14.34$       
532039 RESUSCITATOR DISPOSABLE ADULT 12/BX BAGEASY, BVM RESPIRONICS, INC. (PHILLIPS-RESPERONICS) 562039 EA 20.62$       
2442-01911 RESUSCITATOR INFANT MANUAL W/MASK VOL TUBING  BVM 6/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 2K8019 EA 22.41$       
535275 RESUSCITATOR MASK DISPOSABLE ADULT EXTRA LARGE KING SYSTEMS CORPORATION 1075 EA 3.21$         
538010 RESUSCITATOR MOUTH TO MASK 10/CS SAFE RESPONSE SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 008010 EA 11.30$       
2442-01811 RESUSCITATOR PEDI  MANUAL W/MASK VOL TUBING BVM 6/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 2K8018 EA 22.41$       
2442-21102 RESUSCITATOR PEDIATRIC SPUR II BVM W/NEONATE MASK 12/CS INDIV BOXED AMBU, INC. 530211000B EA 12.86$       
2442-211 RESUSCITATOR PEDIATRIC SPUR II W/NEONATE MASK BVM 12/CS AMBU, INC. 530211000 EA 12.86$       
2442-54402 RESUSCITATOR SPUR II BVM NEONAT WITH OXYGEN RESERVOIR TUBE  12/CS AMBU, INC. 544211000B EA 12.86$       
2442-00002 RESUSCITATOR SPUR II BVM PEDIATRIC WITH INFANT MASK 12/CS OXYGEN RESERVOIR BAG AMBU, INC. 530212000B EA 12.86$       
M4552A REUSABLE NBP CUFF  INFANT ANTIMICROBIAL PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4552B (989803147841) EA 20.61$       
M4553A REUSABLE NBP CUFF  PEDIATRIC  ANTIMICROBIAL PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4553B (989803147851) EA 22.13$       
M4554A REUSABLE NBP CUFF  SMALL ADULT  ANTIMICROBIAL PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4554B (989803147861) EA 25.95$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 61 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 63 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
40400B REUSABLE NBP CUFF KIT  5 SIZE CUFFS INFANT/PEDIATRIC/ ADULT LARGE AND THIGH PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 40400B BX 190.79$     
40400A REUSABLE NBP CUFF KIT 3 SIZES 3 CUFFS PER BOX PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 40400A BX 109.13$     
2041P RICO PATIENT HOSE 5 FT RICO SUCTION LABS 2041P EA 3.58$         
737-SC1418-10EA Rigid yankauer, Res-Q-Vac, adult, sterile, incl yankauer, canister assembly, sealing cap 10ea/cs RMS MEDICAL PRODUCTS SC1418-10 EA 13.44$       
1231 ROBERTAZZI AIRWAYS SZ 22-32,  6 3 GM LUBE PACKETS ALSO INCLUDED  6/BG TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1231 BG 13.25$       
371964 ROCEPHIN 1 GM VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 216530 EA 58.15$       
0426-10 ROCURONIUM 10MG/ML, 10ML VIAL **REFRIGERATE** 10EA/BX ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 0426-10 EA 12.25$       
0426-05 ROCURONIUM 10MG/ML, 5 ML VIAL **REFRIGERATE**  10EA/BX ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 0426-05 EA 7.50$         
AM056 ROCURONIUM LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM056 RL 20.25$       
276-402BG Rolled gauze, 2 in. x 5 yds, non-sterile, woven cotton gauze folded to 2 ply  12/bg 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 402 BG 2.27$         
276-452 Rolled gauze, 2 in., sterile, 2 ply, straight gauze on a roll, no stretch, not fluffy 12/bx 8bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 452 CS 36.36$       
276-403BG Rolled gauze, 3 in. x 5 yds, non-sterile, woven cotton gauze folded to 2 ply, 12/bg  8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 403 BG 3.25$         
276-453 Rolled gauze, 3 in., sterile, 2 ply, straight gauze on a roll, no stretch, not fluffy 12/bx 8bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 453 CS 45.45$       
276-404BG Rolled gauze, 4 in. x 5 yds, non-sterile, woven cotton gauze folded to 2 ply,  12rl/bg 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 404 BG 4.39$         
276-454 Rolled gauze, 4 in., sterile, 2 ply, straight gauze on a roll, no stretch, not fluffy  12/bx 8bx/cs DUKAL CORP. 454 CS 51.95$       
276-406BG Rolled gauze, 6 in. x 5 yds, non-sterile, woven cotton gauze folded to 2 ply, 6/bg 8bg/cs DUKAL CORP. 406 BG 3.53$         
276-456EA Rolled gauze, 6 in., sterile, 2 ply, straight gauze on a roll, no stretch, not fluffy, 48ea/cs DUKAL CORP. 456 EA 0.87$         
K2000 RSP ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE HOLDER 30/BX SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. K2000 BX 80.00$       
279-3652BX Rubber elastic bandage, Ace, 2 in., poly wrapped with 2 metal clips  10/bx  5bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3662 BX 3.01$         
2530-10121 S.T.O.M.P. II MEDICAL BACKPACK AU PATTERN  (JUMPABLE) BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP01AU EA 229.45$     
682324 S.T.O.M.P. II MEDICAL BACKPACK BLACK (JUMPABLE) BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP01BK EA 229.45$     
2521-00104 S.T.O.M.P. II MEDICAL BACKPACK COYOTE TAN (JUMPABLE) BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP01DE EA 229.45$     
682325 S.T.O.M.P. II MEDICAL BACKPACK OLIVE DRAB (JUMPABLE) BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP01OD EA 229.45$     
01-01-0169 SAFE-CUFF DISP. BP CUFF DUAL TUBE ASSORT PK 10 CUFFS TOTAL CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. 01-01-0169 PK 85.53$       
52103 SAFESKIN GLOVE, LG PURPLE NITRILE STERILE, SINGLE 100/BX 4BX/CS LATEX FREE KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 52103 CS 168.43$     
52102 SAFESKIN GLOVE, MED PURPLE NITRILE, STERILE,SINGLE, 100/BX 4BX/CS LATEX FREE KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 52102 CS 168.43$     
52101 SAFESKIN GLOVE, SMALL PURPLE NITRILE, STERILE,SINGLE, EXAM LATEX FREE  100/BX 4BX/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 52101 CS 168.43$     
1022-47319 SAFETY GLASSES  BIFOCAL  +2.5  FIT LOGIC SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC SO473 PR 9.45$         
1022-47119 SAFETY GLASSES  BIFOCAL +1.5  FIT LOGIC SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC SO471 PR 9.45$         
SB2820ST SAFETY GLASSES  PYRAMEX RENDEZVOUS GREY ANTI-FOG  BLACK EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC SB2820ST EA 3.47$         
291115 SAFETY GLASSES 12/BX WILSON PREVAIL W/ADJ BREAKAWAY FLEXICORD SAFETY TODAY WT11150300 EA 4.84$         
F900632 SAFETY GLASSES ASSEMBLED 10/PK 5PK/CS KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION SV50A PK 16.80$       
1022-47219 SAFETY GLASSES BIFOCAL +2.0  FIT LOGIC 10/bx SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC SO472 PR 9.45$         
293202 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME AMBER LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING UVEX GENESIS SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S3202X EA 7.21$         
290135 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS 10/BX UVEX ASTROSPEC 3000 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S135C EA 5.52$         
291730X SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS 10/BX UVEX BANDIDO SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES 1730X BX 35.33$       
291600 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS 10/BX UVEX BANDIT SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S1600 EA 4.49$         
R5162 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS 144/CS APOLLO XR T721-70 OBERON COMPANY T721-70 EA 1.43$         
293210 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING 10/BX UVEX GENESIS SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S3200X EA 6.60$         
292810 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING FOR 10/BX UVEX SKYPER X2 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S2810X EA 5.52$         
293201 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME EXPRESSO LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING 10/BX UVEX GENESIS SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S3201X EA 7.21$         
292813 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME SCT GRAY  LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING 10/BX UVEX SKYPER X2 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S2813X EA 6.13$         
291603 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME SMOKE LENS 10/BX UVEX BANDIT SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S1603 EA 5.12$         
291731 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAME SMOKE LENS BANDIDO SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES S1731 EA 3.80$         
F62125 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAMES WITH CLEAR LENS  EXCALIBUR FISHER SCIENTIFIC 18 999 513A EA 5.12$         
F912605 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAMES WITH CLEAR LENS 10/CS MILLENNIA SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 11150350 EA 4.09$         
F62127 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAMES WITH CLEAR LENS 12/CS TOMAHAWK FISHER SCIENTIFIC 189991905 EA 3.69$         
F62122 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAMES WITH GRAY LENS 12/CS EXCALIBUR FISHER SCIENTIFIC 18999513B EA 5.12$         
F62128 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK FRAMES WITH GRAY LENS 12/CS TOMAHAWK FISHER SCIENTIFIC 189991906 EA 4.39$         
F912600 SAFETY GLASSES BLACK W/SILVER INDOOR/OUTDOOR LENS 10/BX MILLENNIA SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 11150353 EA 5.67$         
5814-S2510 SAFETY GLASSES BLUE FRAME CLEAR LENS 10/BX ASTRO OTG SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S2510 EA 5.92$         
290129 SAFETY GLASSES BLUE FRAME CLEAR LENS 10/BX UVEX ASTROSPEC 3000 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S129C EA 5.52$         
R5160 SAFETY GLASSES BLUE FRAME CLEAR LENS 144/CS APOLLO XR T721-30 OBERON COMPANY T721-30 EA 1.43$         
293240 SAFETY GLASSES BLUE FRAME CLEAR LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING 10/BX UVEX GENESIS VAPOR SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S3240X EA 6.60$         
293241 SAFETY GLASSES BLUE FRAME ESPRESSO LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING UVEX GENESIS VAPOR SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S3241X EA 7.21$         
291116 SAFETY GLASSES CLEAR DX LENS METALLIC SLATE TEMPLE MEDIUM LEXA SAFETY TODAY A015200 EA 7.19$         
R5035 SAFETY GLASSES CLEAR MIRROR WITHOUT STRAP 12/BX FOCUS 93505 US SAFETY 93505 EA 2.73$         
291711 SAFETY GLASSES CONCORD BLUE FRAME SMOKE LENS BANDIDO SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES S1711 EA 3.80$         
F4121 SAFETY GLASSES DELUXE BROW PROTECTION CLEAR LENS 12/CS FISHER SCIENTIFIC 19068397 EA 4.37$         
93501 SAFETY GLASSES FOCUS CLEAR/GRAY SAFETY GLASSES USA, INC. 93501 EA 3.13$         
294020G SAFETY GLASSES GRAY FRAME AND GRAY LENS FLASHBACK SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 294020G EA 5.00$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 62 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 64 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
291701 SAFETY GLASSES HOT RED AND BLACK FRAME WITH SMOKE LENS BANDIDO SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES S1701 EA 3.80$         
5814-L126C SAFETY GLASSES MAUVE FRAME CLEAR LENS ASTRO-SPEC 3000 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 5814-L126C EA 4.60$         
290112 SAFETY GLASSES OVER PRESCRIPTION 10/BX UVEX SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC SO112C EA 4.43$         
5814-S2500 SAFETY GLASSES OVER THE GLASSES BLACK FRAME CLEAR LENS WITH ANTI-FOG COATING UVEX ASTRO OTG 3001 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S2500 EA 6.29$         
5814-S2510C SAFETY GLASSES OVER THE GLASSES BLUE FRAME CLEAR LENS WITH XTREME ANTI-FOG COATING UVEX ASTRO OTG 300 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S2510C EA 6.76$         
5814-S1169C SAFETY GLASSES PATRIOT FRAME (RED WHITE AND BLUE) CLEAR LENS WITH DUOFLEX TEMPLES AND EXTREME ANTI-FO SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S1169C EA 5.67$         
F62129 SAFETY GLASSES RED, WHITE AND BLUE FRAMES 12/CS TOMAHAWK FISHER SCIENTIFIC 189991909 EA 3.91$         
F62130 SAFETY GLASSES RED, WHITE AND BLUE FRAMES 12/CS TOMAHAWK FISHER SCIENTIFIC 189991910 EA 2.79$         
F62123 SAFETY GLASSES RED, WHITE AND BLUE FRAMES WITH CLEAR LENS 12/CS EXCALIBUR FISHER SCIENTIFIC 18999518A EA 4.71$         
F62124 SAFETY GLASSES RED, WHITE AND BLUE FRAMES WITH GRAY LENS 12/CS EXCALIBUR FISHER SCIENTIFIC 18999518B EA 2.21$         
F912601 SAFETY GLASSES SILVER INDOOR/OUTDOOR 10/CS MILLENNIA SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 11150372 EA 5.67$         
F912602 SAFETY GLASSES SILVER INDOOR/OUTDOOR 10/CS MILLENNIA SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 11150362 EA 5.41$         
F921600 SAFETY GLASSES SILVER INDOOR/OUTDOOR 10EA/CS SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 11150353 EA 5.64$         
191623 SAFETY GLASSES SLATE BLUE WITH SMOKE LENS BANDIT UVEX SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES 0 EA 4.87$         
5814-S2530 SAFETY GLASSES WHITE AND BLACK FRAME CLEAR HARDCOAT ASTRO OTG 3001 SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC 5814-S2530 EA 6.53$         
291721 SAFETY GLASSES YELLOW AND BLACK FRAME WITH SMOKE LENS BANDIDO SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES 0 EA 3.69$         
621-T1900 Safety glasses, Basic, clear lens, smoke sideshields, for limited use situations  12ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T1900 EA 1.07$         
341-63MB-000 Safety glasses, Bold B2K, clear lens, black frame, 8 base single curve lens H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 63MB-000 EA 4.33$         
341-63MB-002 Safety glasses, Bold B2K, gray lens, black frame, 8 base single curve lens H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 63MB-002 EA 4.80$         
341-62MB-000 Safety glasses, Bold Professional, clear lens, black frame, 6 base single curve lens H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 62MB-000 EA 3.67$         
341-62MB-002 Safety glasses, Bold Professional, gray lens, black frame, 6 base single curve lens H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 62MB-002 EA 3.67$         
341-43MB-000 Safety glasses, Econolite III, clear lens, black frame, adjustable click to fit temples H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 43MB-000 EA 2.47$         
1022-20015 SAFETY GLASSES, ELVEX SAFETY READER, BIFOCAL 1.5, CLEAR LENS, GRAY FRAMES 12EA/BX ELVEX CORPORATION RX-200-1.5 EA 8.40$         
1022-20715 SAFETY GLASSES, ELVEX SAFETY READER, BIFOCAL 1.5, SMOKE LENS, GRAY FRAMES 12EA/BX ELVEX CORPORATION RX-200G-1.5 EA 8.40$         
1022-20020 SAFETY GLASSES, ELVEX SAFETY READER, BIFOCAL 2.0, CLEAR LENS, GRAY FRAMES 12EA/BX ELVEX CORPORATION RX-200-2.0 EA 8.40$         
1022-20720 SAFETY GLASSES, ELVEX SAFETY READER, BIFOCAL 2.0, SMOKE LENS, GRAY FRAMES 12EA/BX ELVEX CORPORATION RX-200G-2.0 EA 8.40$         
1022-20025 SAFETY GLASSES, ELVEX SAFETY READER, BIFOCAL 2.5, CLEAR LENS, GRAY FRAMES 12EA/BX ELVEX CORPORATION RX-200-2.5 EA 8.40$         
1022-20030 SAFETY GLASSES, ELVEX SAFETY READER, BIFOCAL 3.0, CLEAR LENS, GRAY FRAMES 12EA/BX ELVEX CORPORATION RX-200-3.0 EA 8.40$         
1022-48023 SAFETY GLASSES, GATEWAY STARLITE SQUARED, CLEAR LENS, BLACK FRAMES  10/BX GATEWAY SAFETY, INC. 48023 BX 13.87$       
1022-48378 SAFETY GLASSES, GATEWAY STARLITE SQUARED, GRAY LENS, BLACK FRAMES  10/BX GATEWAY SAFETY, INC. 48378 BX 16.67$       
621-T65515BTCG Safety glasses, Lightning Plus, clear lens, black/blue frame, indoor/outdoor, panoramic lens 10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T65515BTCG EA 6.04$         
621-T65505B Safety glasses, Lightning Plus, clear lens, black/blue frame, panoramic lens, bowed temples 10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T65505B EA 4.93$         
621-T65505S Safety glasses, Lightning Plus, clear lens, silver/black frame, panoramic lens,  10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T65505S EA 4.93$         
621-T65505BS Safety glasses, Lightning Plus, smoke lens, black/blue frame, panoramic lens, bowed temples NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T65505BS EA 5.31$         
621-T65005A Safety glasses, Lightning, amber lens, black frame, panoramic lens w/3pt non-slip nose piece  10ea/c TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 621-T65005A EA 4.81$         
621-T65005 Safety glasses, Lightning, clear lens, black frame, indoor/outdoor, panoramic lens  10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T65005 EA 4.60$         
621-T65005S Safety glasses, Lightning, smoke lens, black frame, indoor/outdoor, panoramic lens  10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T65005S EA 4.95$         
621-T56505B Safety glasses, N-Vision 5600, clear lens, black/gray frame, 4A coating, adjustable temples 10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T56505B EA 3.64$         
621-T56555B Safety glasses, N-Vision 5600, clear lens, black/gray frame, curved temple ends,  10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T56555B EA 4.55$         
621-T56555BL Safety glasses, N-Vision 5600, clear lens, blue frame, curved temple ends, flex-fit 3 pt nose piece TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 621-T56555BL EA 4.43$         
621-T56505BL Safety glasses, N-Vision 5600, clear lens, blue/gray frame, 4A coating, adjustable temples 10ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 621-T56505BL EA 3.71$         
621-T56515BM Safety glasses, N-Vision 5600, indoor/outdoor, mirror lens, black/gray frame, 4A coating NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T56515BM EA 4.47$         
621-T56505BS Safety glasses, N-Vision 5600, smoke lens, black/gray frame, 4A coating, adjustable temples  10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T56505BS EA 4.25$         
621-T11005 Safety glasses, OG T1100 series, over the glasses type, clear lens, clear sideshields  10pr/cs NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T11005 PR 2.41$         
1022-42019 SAFETY GLASSES, PYRAMEX PACIFICA PROTECTIVE EYEWEAR, BLACK FRAME/GRAY LENS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC SB3420S EA 3.00$         
92506 SAFETY GLASSES, SHADOW, BLACK FRAME,CLEAR ANTI-FOG LENS US SAFETY 92506 EA 2.89$         
1022-15207 SAFETY GLASSES, SMITH AND WESSON MAGNUM ELITE, CLEAR LENS, PLATINUM FRAMES SAFETY GLASSES USA, INC. SW153Ci EA 11.20$       
621-T16055 Safety glasses, Squire, black frame, clear 1 pc polycarbonate lens w/integrated side shields 12ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T16055 EA 1.45$         
621-T58005B Safety glasses, Tornado, clear lens, black/red frame, straight temple, anti fog   10ea/bx NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS T58505B EA 4.00$         
038-41110EA Safety glasses, Tour-Guard III, clear, dispenser box   100ea/cs 3M  COMPANY 41110-00000-100 EA 1.21$         
341-4400-000 Safety glasses, UFO Stargaze, clear lens, clear frame, lightweight, 1 piece lens/frame combo, 1 oz H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 4400-000 EA 2.13$         
341-4400-049 Safety glasses, UFO Stargaze, mirrored lens, mirrored frame, lightweight, 1 piece lens/frame combo H.L. BOUTON CO, INC. 4400-049 EA 3.13$         
760-19040144 Safety glasses, Uvex Genesis, black frame, clear lens, dual 9-base 'wrap-around' lens FISHER SCIENTIFIC 19040144 EA 7.88$         
760-19066029 Safety glasses, Uvex XC S3300X, black frame, clear lens, Uvextreme lens coating, cushioned temple FISHER SCIENTIFIC 19066029 EA 8.40$         
760-A805 Safety glasses, Willson series A800, I/O clear anti fog lens, gray frame, soft nose piece FISHER SCIENTIFIC A805 EA 2.69$         
1022-790702 SAFETY GLASSES/BLK FRAME/CLEAR LENS/SCORPION BRAND10/BX JP MORGAN CHASE-PURCHASING 16GB80-SM EA 3.93$         
441130 SAFETY GOGGLE OVERSIZED LATEX FREE INDIRECT VENTING (36/CS) MONOGOGGLE VPC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO, INC. JA-441130 EA 8.24$         
621-4015 Safety goggle, Prince, clear lens, green frame, soft, lt wt PVC frame, fog free lens, 4 cap vents NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 4015 EA 2.89$         
621-300 Safety goggle, Protector 300, clear lens and body, soft, vinyl frame, direct ventilation, wide NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 300 EA 1.43$         
621-UV50C/N Safety goggle, Royale, clear body, panoramic vision up to 180 degrees, indirect ventilation TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 621-UV50C/N EA 5.11$         
29117 SAFETY GOGGLES CHEM GUARD 12/BX  12BX/CS ERB, INC. 15145 EA 1.20$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 63 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 65 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
440384 SAFETY GOGGLES ECONOMY ANTI-FOG WITH INDIRECT VENTS ES-GC/AF SEIDMAN ASSOCIATES ES-GC/AF EA 1.80$         
29115 SAFETY GOGGLES ULTRA SOFT 12/BX ERB, INC. 15144 EA 1.20$         
47-8881540101BX Safety I.V. access cannula, BlunTip, sterile   100/bx  10bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881540101BX BX 19.71$       
47-8881540120BX Safety I.V. access cannula, BlunTip, with vial access pin, sterile  100/bx  10bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881540120BX BX 26.10$       
47-8881850810BX Safety needle, Monoject Magellan, 18 ga x 1 in., sterile, 1 handed activation  50/bx 10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881850810 BX 13.03$       
47-8881850915BX Safety needle, Monoject Magellan, 19 ga x 1 1/2 in., sterile, 1 handed activation  50/bx 10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881850915 BX 13.03$       
47-8881850110BX Safety needle, Monoject Magellan, 21 ga x 1 in., sterile, 1 handed activation, 50/bx  10bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881850110BX BX 13.03$       
47-8881850210BX Safety needle, Monoject Magellan, 22 ga x 1 in., sterile, 1 handed activation  50/bx  10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881850210 BX 13.03$       
29605 SAFETY SPECTACLES FOR VISITORS CLEAR 12/BX ERB, INC. 15654  (605B) EA 1.12$         
445301 SAFETY SPECTACLES FOR VISITORS LATEX FREE 10/BX SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S301CS BX 14.67$       
446-100018BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, 1 cc, 25 ga x 5/8 in. fixed needle, regular bevel, sterile 100/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 446-100018BX BX 27.63$       
446-100019BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, 1 cc, 27 ga x 1/2 in. fixed needle, regular bevel, sterile 100/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 446-100019BX BX 27.63$       
446-100055BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, 3cc, 21ga x 1in fixed needle, regular bevel, green hub, sterile 100/bx INVIRO MEDICAL 100055 BX 26.32$       
446-100052BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, 3cc, 25ga x 1in fixed needle, regular bevel, orange hub sterile 100/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 446-100052BX BX 26.32$       
446-120008BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, with InviroSTRIPE, 10cc, luer lock, manually retractable syringe 100/bx INVIRO MEDICAL 120008 BX 30.26$       
446-120006BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, with InviroSTRIPE, 3cc, luer lock, sterile 100/bx 10bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 446-120006BX BX 21.05$       
446-120007BX Safety syringe, InviroSNAP!, with InviroSTRIPE, 5cc, luer lock, sterile  100/bx 10bx/cs INVIRO MEDICAL 120007 BX 21.05$       
47-8881833010BX Safety syringe, Monoject Magellan, 3 cc, 20 ga x 1 in. needle    50/bx  8bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881833010 BX 15.92$       
47-8881833115 Safety syringe, Monoject Magellan, 3 cc, 21 ga x 1 1/2 in. needle,   400/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881833115 CS 127.36$     
47-8881833210BX Safety syringe, Monoject Magellan, 3 cc, 22 ga x 1 in. needle  50/bx  8bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881833210 BX 15.92$       
47-8881833310BX Safety syringe, Monoject Magellan, 3 cc, 23 ga x 1 in. needle, disposable, sterile 50/bx  8bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881833310 BX 15.92$       
47-8881533155BX Safety syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 21 ga x 1 1/2 in., luer lock, sterile   100/bx   5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881533155 BX 31.05$       
47-8881533254BX Safety syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 22 ga x 1 1/2 in.  100/bx  5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881533254 BX 30.53$       
47-8881533239BX Safety syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 22 ga x 1 in., blue, luer lock, sterile   100/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881533239BX BX 31.05$       
47-8881533338BX Safety syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 23 ga x 1 in., orange, luer lock, sterile  100/bx  5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881533338 BX 30.53$       
47-8881533510EA Safety syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 25 ga x 5/8 in., red, luer lock, sterile 100ea/bx 5bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881533510EA EA 0.30$         
47-8881533908BX Safety syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, luer lock, sterile    100/bx  5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881533908 BX 31.05$       
47-8881566007BX Safety syringe, Monoject, 6 cc, luer lock tip, sterile  50/bx  6bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881566007 BX 19.74$       
1632-93019 SAFETYGLIDE 1 ML INSULIN SYRINGE W/ 29 G X 1/2 IN PERM NEEDLE 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 305930 CS 167.16$     
305935 SAFETYGLIDE INSULIN SYRINGE 3/10ML W/29 G X 1/2 IN NEEDLE 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 305935 BX 41.79$       
1071-40368 SAF-T-SEAL BIOHAZARD BAG 6-8 GAL 100/PK 10PK/CS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 44-03 PK 3.29$         
3271-81813 SAGE RINSE FREE BODY WASHCLOTHS 40/CS OWENS & MINOR 559407818M EA 1.72$         
3271-50313 SAGE RINSE FREE FOOT AND GROIN SKIN-PROTECTING WASHCLOTHS 40/CS OWENS & MINOR 559407503M EA 1.76$         
8888268086 SALEM GASTRIC SUMP TUBE 8 FR, 24 IN 10/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888268086 EA 6.86$         
C898307 SALINE .9% 50ML MINI-BAG 96/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B1301 CS 131.24$     
01078-20 SALINE 0.9%, 10 ML FILL IN 12 ML SYRINGE, 100EA/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0107820 EA 0.55$         
01078-33 SALINE 0.9%, 3 ML FILL IN 12 ML SYRINGE, 100EA/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0107833 EA 0.55$         
01078-35 SALINE 0.9%, 5 ML FILL IN 12 ML SYRINGE, 100EA/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0107835 EA 0.55$         
1061-480 SANIGUARD 10 OZ SPRAY 12/CS DEM TECHNOLOGY, INC. 52480 EA 7.60$         
2523-02218 SCCAD CUSTOM INTUBATION ROLL BURGUNDY 1000D **MADE TO SPECS** SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18022 EA 42.95$       
2521-06018 SCCAD PEDI PACK GRANDE W/ 2 PLASTIC POUCHES INSIDE BURGUNDY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17060 BURGUNDY EA 210.96$     
485074 SCOTCH TAPE, STAPLES BRAND   4EA/PK STAPLES, INC. 483534 EA 0.97$         
0552-05 SEA MIST NASAL SPRAY 0.65 %  45 ML BOTTLE CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 889158 BT 1.60$         
118-2C7462 Secondary medication set, 10 drop, 37 in., DUO-VENT spike and male luer lock adapter 48/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7462 CS 69.45$       
118-2C7451EA Secondary medication set, 37 in., 10 drop, with male luer lock adapter  48ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7451 EA 1.65$         
B75-102 SELEC 3 IV TUBING 3 LL PORTS   48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B75-102 CS 344.10$     
351138 SELEC-3  CUSTOM ADMIN SET  NIS+LAS  2 ROLLER CLAMPS 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B38-102 CS 286.75$     
1712-10203 SELEC-3 + LAS 3 LUER ACTIVATED Y-SITES 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B76-102 EA 7.01$         
B15 SELEC-3 + NIS + SC 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B15 EA 6.38$         
B37-102 SELEC-3 CUSTOM ADMIN SET NIS LAS 2 RLR CLAMPS W SPINLOCK 18 IN BIOMEDIX, INC. B37-102 EA 6.12$         
B62 SELEC-3, IV ADMIN SET NEEDLELESS W/ VENTED SPIKE 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B62 CS 293.61$     
1712-10202 SELECT 3 PLUS  NIS + LAS  IV ADMIN SET 48/CS BIOMEDIX, INC. B34-102 CS 283.01$     
803-2084EA Self adherent bandage, Coban, 4 in. x 5 yards (fully stretched) tan, non sterile  18ea/cs TW MEDICAL 2084 EA 4.00$         
2521-13022 SEMI RIDGID TRAUMA PACK W/PRINTING  15 X 21 X 11.5  BLACK BAG ONLY NO MODULES SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16130-ATL EA 243.33$     
0053-01 SEPTRA D/S 160MG TABS 100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0053-01 BT 259.35$     
ABP-12566-01C Sets - Omni-Flow Primary w/Convertible Pin & CLAVE Y-site 72 in   24/cs HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 1256601 CS 640.21$     
114910 SHEET BARRIER WHITE WITH BLUE BOTTOM HD 73 IN X 21 IN X 30 IN 36/CS UMED CORPORATION EF900 CS 111.32$     
114101 SHEET FITTED EMERGENCY ROOM LIGHT BLUE 79 X 30 X 40 50/CS UMED CORPORATION ER600 CS 73.04$       
114000 SHEET FITTED STRETCHER 25 IN X 72 IN 50/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 950551 CS 78.47$       
7103 SHEET FLAT 84 IN x 60 IN HEAVY DUTY FLUID RESISTANT LT BLUE 5/BG 10BG/CS DUKAL CORP. 7103 CS 97.57$       
ES500-20BC SHEET FLUID BARRIER FITTED LIGHT BLUE 73 IN X 21 IN X 30 IN  50/CS UMED CORPORATION EF700 CS 61.66$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 64 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 66 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
E3151 SHEET NON-FITTED DISP  POLY BACKED 40 IN X 90 IN 50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON24335 CS 27.71$       
B0024 SHEET SET TOP SHEET FITTED BOTTOM FOR STRETCHER 50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON47200 CS 116.51$     
825-80-IPK2010 Sheet set, SureFit, impervious, 1 fitted blue sheet, 1 flat dark blue sheet, white pillowcase 25/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 80-IPK2010 CS 85.86$       
3271-01019 SHEET SET, SUREFIT, STANDARD KIT 1010, INCL 1 FITTED SHEET, 1 FLAT SHEET, 1 PILLOWCASE 25/CS TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 80-SPK1010 CS 73.03$       
825-90-BPS4084 Sheet, flat, 40 in. x 84 in., dark blue  50/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-BPS4084 CS 54.61$       
732020 SHEETS, COTTON,SINGLE,FLAT MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT218774 EA 5.40$         
F520605 SHIELD FULL LENGTH VISOR 40/CS GUARDALL KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 41204 EA 2.25$         
50159 SILICON TUBING FOR SUCTION UNIT VX2, 3/8 INCH I.D. SILICON  *UNCUT* SSCOR, INC. 50159 IN 0.23$         
0131-20 SILVADENE - SILVER SULFIDINE 1% CREAM 20GM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 980433 EA 7.94$         
6500-01 SILVER NITRATE APPLICATORS 100/BX AMERISOURCE BERGEN 600-759 BX 34.13$       
0268-30 SIMVASTATIN 80MG  30TABS/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN 834782 BT 4.63$         
2211-27912 SINGLE COIL SUCTION CATH KIT 12 FR KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31279 EA 0.75$         
2521-10019 SKED-PAK SPECIALIZED RESCUE BACKPACK SKEDCO SK-1100 EA 632.62$     
68201 SMALL TRAUMA  BAG ORANGE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 201-OR EA 51.71$       
01BM3200-MO SMART BAG ADULT DISPOSABLE BVM RESUSCI & O2 RESERVOIR 6/CS O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01BM3200-MO-CS EA 18.63$       
01BM3210CS SMART BAG CHILD DISPOSABLE BVM RESUSCI & O2 RESERVOIR 6/CS O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 01BM3210-MO-CS EA 19.75$       
20043E SMART SITE T-PORT W/LUER LOCK HUB 100/CS CAREFUSION/ALARIS 20043E CS 649.35$     
20053E SMART SITE T-PORT W/LUER SLIP 100/CS CAREFUSION/ALARIS 20053E CS 649.35$     
53378 SNUGFIT EMS BARRIER FITTED SHEET NONWOVEN 30 IN X 84 IN 50/CS LITTLE RAPIDS CORPORATION/GRAHAM MEDICAL 53378 CS 65.20$       
0074490000 SODIUM BICARBONATE  8.4% 10ML PEDI LIFESHIELD 1044 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0490034 EA 5.53$         
0074553401 SODIUM BICARBONATE 4.2% 10ML INFANT LIFESHIELD 1043A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0553434 EA 3.43$         
371634 SODIUM BICARBONATE 7.5% 50ML LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1033A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0491634 EA 4.38$         
376637 SODIUM BICARBONATE 8.4% LIFESHIELD SYRINGE 1035A HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0663734 EA 3.31$         
376625 SODIUM BICARBONATE 8.4% SDV 50ML 25/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0662502 EA 0.89$         
35961987 SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% 10ML BACTERIOSTATIC MDV HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0196604 EA 0.61$         
0074488810 SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% 10ML SDV  2112   25EA/PK HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0488810 EA 0.49$         
1918-32 SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% 2ML LL CARPUJECT 50/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0191832 BX 43.75$       
000744191832 SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% 3ML LUER LOCKING CPJ 25/BX 12BX/CS 2141 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0191833 BX 28.47$       
C490352 SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9%, 5 CC SODIUM CHLORIDE IN A 12 CC SYRINGE 30/BX 6BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881570125 BX 17.52$       
374882 SODIUM CHLORIDE 20ML SDV HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0488820 EA 0.67$         
7984-36 SODIUM CHLORIDE NACL .9% 50ML MINI BAG 4BG/PK 20PK/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0798436 PK 6.39$         
C010160 SODIUM CHLORIDE QUAD PACK MINI-BAG 100ML   24PK/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2B1302 CS 135.83$     
377902 SODIUM NITRITE 30MG/ML 10ML VIAL 2/BX  2157 HOPE PHARMACEUTICALS 0079-02 BX 124.86$     
371019 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 10% 10ML VL 5/PK 2132 AMERICAN REGENT LABS 101905 EA 19.43$       
375019 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 25% 50ML SDV  2133 AMERICAN REGENT LABS 501901 EA 24.65$       
M4575A*PRESEP* SOFT SINGLE PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF ADULT, NAVY BLUE *each* PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4575B (989803148031) EA 5.50$         
M4575A SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF ADULT NAVY BLUE (IMPROVED TO M4575B)  10/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4575B (989803148031) CS 54.95$       
M4572A SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF INFANT, ORANGE 10/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4572B CS 64.11$       
M4577A SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF LARGE ADULT, BURGUNDY  10/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4577B CS 54.95$       
M4577A*PRESEP* SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF LARGE ADULT, BURGUNDY *EACH* PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4577B EA 5.34$         
M4573A SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF PEDIATRIC, GREEN  10/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4573B CS 49.61$       
M4573A*PRESEP* SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF PEDIATRIC, GREEN *each* PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4573B EA 4.96$         
2614-57602 SOFT SINGLE-PATIENT DISPOSABLE SINGLE-HOSE CUFF, ADULT X-LONG, NAVY BLUE 10/CS PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4576B CS 67.16$       
ST4250ML-20 SOFTCHECK  DISP  THIGH CUFF 42-50 CM  VINYL SINGLE TUBE  ML FITTING FOR CAS MONITOR 20/CS CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST4250ML-20 EA 9.38$         
ST2635ML-20 SOFTCHECK DISP  ADULT CUFF 26-35CM  VINYL SINGLE TUBE ML FITTING FOR CAS MONITOR 20/CS CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. VST2635ML-20 EA 4.33$         
M4572A*PRESEP* SOFT-SINGLE PATIENT DISPOSABLE CUFF-INFANT, ORANGE *each* PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG M4572B EA 6.41$         
370909 SOLU-CORTEF 250MG 2ML VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 291-187 EA 6.90$         
0912-05 SOLU-CORTEF 500MG 4ML VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 247685 EA 21.83$       
370698 SOLU-MEDROL 1GM POWDERED, 50 ML VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 291237 EA 26.94$       
WH144-2714 Solu-Medrol 2gm 50ml Vial w/diluent AMERISOURCE BERGEN 299883 EA 61.19$       
0796-01 SOLU-MEDROL W/ DILUENT 2GM VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 299883 EA 61.15$       
375631 SOLU-MEDROL W/DILUTENT 1GM  8ML VIAL 2117 CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 247705 EA 38.36$       
0047-22 SOLU-MEDROL, 125 MG, 2 ML VIAL   25EA/BX CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 247684 EA 6.75$         
1712-41903 SOLUTION SET, 10 DROP, 92 IN, W/DUO-VENT SPIKE AND 1 CLEARLINK LUER ACTIVATED VALVE  48EA/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8419 EA 4.05$         
118-2C6419 Solution set, 10 drop, 92 in., with DUO-VENT spike and 1 INTERLINK injection site  48/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C6419 CS 100.62$     
2523-04522 SOTECH DAVIS EMERGENCY AIRWAY ROLL  BLACK SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES DEAR-BK EA 42.33$       
2523-01181 SOTECH DAVIS EMERGENCY AIRWAY ROLL ACU SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES DEAR-ACU EA 42.33$       
2521-31222 SOTECH FIRST RESPONDER CLS  BLACK SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES FRCLS-BK EA 43.97$       
2521-61828 SOTECH FIRST RESPONDER CLS  COYOTE BROWN SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES FRCLS-CB EA 43.97$       
2521-16134 SOTECH MISSION PACK  MPMD  ACU SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES MPMD-ACU EA 460.27$     
2521-13422 SOTECH MISSION PACK  MPMD  BLACK SPECIAL OPERATIONS TECHNOLOGIES MPMD-BK EA 460.27$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 65 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 67 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
660549 SPACE RESCUE BLANKET MYLAR FOIL 84 X 52   (120/CS) DYNAREX CORPORATION 3537 (645 OLD#) EA 0.44$         
682326 SPECIAL OPERATIONS MEDICAL BACKPACK BLACK BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 60MP00BK EA 146.90$     
29504 SPECIMEN BAG ZIPPER SEAL WITH OUTSIDE POCKETS 4 IN X 6 IN 1000/CS PRO LAB DIAGNOSTICS PL504 (WITH TEAR ZON EA 0.10$         
29507 SPECIMEN BAG ZIPPER SEAL WITH OUTSIDE POCKETS 6 IN X 9 IN 500/BX PRO LAB DIAGNOSTICS PL507 EA 0.19$         
DYND30261 SPECIMEN BAG, 6 IN X 9 IN, ZIPPERED, PLASTIC 1000/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND30261 CS 48.14$       
520-102PK Specimen bag, 6 in. x 9 in., 2 mil, clear with biohazard symbol on front, zip closure 100/pk 10pk/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 102 PK 5.64$         
R2020 SPECIMEN BAGS 50/PK 20PK/CS SB69BZ CENTURION MEDICAL PRODUCTS SB69BZ PK 3.26$         
547670BK SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE BLACK PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670BK EA 22.56$       
547670M SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE MAGENTA PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670M EA 22.56$       
547670O SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE ORANGE PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670 OR EA 22.56$       
547670V SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE PURPLE PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670V EA 22.56$       
547670R SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE RED PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670R EA 22.56$       
547670RB SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE ROYAL BLUE PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670RB EA 22.56$       
547670TL SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH DUALHEAD STETHOSCOPE TEAL PRO COMBO II DH 768-670 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-670TL EA 22.56$       
54768641BK SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE BLACK PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641BK EA 27.09$       
54768641BG SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE BURGUNDY PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641BD EA 27.09$       
54768641DG SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE DARK GREEN PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641DG EA 27.09$       
54768641MG SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE MAGENTA PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641M EA 27.09$       
54768641NV SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE NAVY PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641DB EA 27.09$       
54768641PUR SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE PURPLE PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641V EA 27.09$       
54768641RY SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE ROYAL BLUE PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641RB EA 27.09$       
54768641TL SPHYGMOMANOMETER ADULT WITH SPRAGUE STETHOSCOPE TEAL PRO COMBO II SR KIT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 768-641TL EA 27.09$       
DS44-DUR11 SPHYGMOMANOMETER ANEROID ADULT LATEX FREE WELCH ALLYN, INC DS44-DUR11 EA 23.68$       
E6091 SPHYGMOMANOMETER ANEROID WITH NAVY NYLON CUFF LARGE ADULT MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-130-016 EA 27.83$       
540712 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLACK ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 (700) AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700BK EA 27.77$       
170703 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLACK CHILD DIAGNOSTIX 700 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700C EA 27.76$       
170705 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLACK INFANT - ONLY AVAILABLE IN BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700I EA 27.76$       
170701 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLACK LARGE ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700X EA 31.64$       
170704 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLACK NEWBORN DIAGNOSTIX 700 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700N BLACK EA 27.76$       
170700 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLACK THIGH DIAGNOSTIX 700 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700T EA 34.79$       
170702 SPHYGMOMANOMETER BLUE ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700DB EA 27.77$       
E6088 SPHYGMOMANOMETER COTTON GRAY ADULT 01-145-031 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-145-031 EA 16.58$       
542015 SPHYGMOMANOMETER DELUXE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 720 EA 30.20$       
542016 SPHYGMOMANOMETER DELUXE BLACK CHILD AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 720C EA 30.20$       
542017 SPHYGMOMANOMETER DELUXE BLACK INFANT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 720I EA 30.20$       
542014 SPHYGMOMANOMETER DELUXE BLACK LARGE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 720X EA 35.37$       
542015LF SPHYGMOMANOMETER DELUXE LATEX FREE BLACK ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 720LF EA 31.25$       
542015OR SPHYGMOMANOMETER DELUXE ORANGE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 726 EA 29.03$       
170770 SPHYGMOMANOMETER ECONOMY GRAY COTTON CUFF ADULT 20/CS AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 770 EA 11.41$       
540711 SPHYGMOMANOMETER GRAY ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 (711) AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 711 EA 27.77$       
2611-01302 SPHYGMOMANOMETER INFANT NYLON BLUE MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-130-013 EA 15.72$       
177000 SPHYGMOMANOMETER LATEX FREE BLUE ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700DBLF EA 28.55$       
177002 SPHYGMOMANOMETER LATEX FREE BLUE CHILD AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 700DBCLF EA 27.14$       
177001 SPHYGMOMANOMETER LATEX FREE RED ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 715LF EA 28.01$       
540021 SPHYGMOMANOMETER MOBILE MOUNT ADULT 752M AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 752M EA 134.64$     
E6086 SPHYGMOMANOMETER NYLON BLUE ADULT MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-140-011 EA 12.70$       
E6093 SPHYGMOMANOMETER NYLON BLUE CHILD 01-130-015 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-130-015 EA 16.12$       
E6089 SPHYGMOMANOMETER NYLON BLUE THIGH MABIS 01-140-017 MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-140-017 EA 21.71$       
E6085 SPHYGMOMANOMETER NYLON ORANGE ADULT MABIS/DMI HEALTH CARE 01-140-051 EA 16.12$       
540716 SPHYGMOMANOMETER ORANGE ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 (716) AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 716 EA 27.76$       
540715 SPHYGMOMANOMETER RED ADULT DIAGNOSTIX 700 (715) AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 715 EA 27.76$       
540020 SPHYGMOMANOMETER WALL MOUNT ADULT AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 750W EA 64.98$       
171500P SPHYGMOMANOMETER WALL UNIT W/ BASKET PARENT PRODUCTION 171500P EA 82.67$       
DS44-11C SPHYGMOMANOMETER, ADULT WELCH ALLYN, INC DS44-11C EA 49.74$       
179802 SPHYGMOMANOMETERS HANDHELD ADULT TYCOS WELCH ALLYN, INC 5098-02 EA 180.00$     
L730008 SPINE X BACKBOARD WITH PINS RED ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L730008 EA 188.33$     
276-2104BG Sponge, 4 x 4, 4 ply, non-sterile, non-woven, rayon/polyester blend, soft highly absorbent  200/bg DUKAL CORP. 2104 BG 2.43$         
276-7454SP Sponge, 4 x 4, 4 ply, sterile, rayon/polyester blend, 5/pk, 20pk/bx, 8bx/ca DUKAL CORP. 7454SP CS 36.91$       
SB1003 SPRAY BOTTLE PLASTIC 16 OZ 1003 NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC. 1003 EA 3.69$         
F56993 SPRAY BOTTLE WITH HAND GRIP EMPTY 24 OZ ECOLAB HEALTHCARE 92018787 and 9264418 EA 2.40$         
M233626 SPRAYER FOR PINT BOTTLE 12/CS NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 5928400 EA 1.47$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 66 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 68 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
520-211 SPUR II ADULT BVM W/ MEDIUM ADULT MASK, INDIVIDUALLY BOXED  12/CS AMBU, INC. 520211000B EA 10.20$       
521611000 SPUR II BVM  RESUSCITATOR DISPOSABLE WITH 40 IN RESERVOIR  ADULT MEDIUM MASK 6/CS AMBU SPUR AMBU, INC. 521611000 EA 10.21$       
2442-21201 SPUR II BVM INFANT W/TUBE RESERVOIR, INFANT MASK  12EA/CS AMBU, INC. 544212000 EA 12.86$       
2442-52002 SPUR II BVM W/ M ADULT MASK  12/BG AMBU, INC. 520211000 EA 9.91$         
520611034 SPUR II BVM, ADULT, DISPOSABLE WITH MASK AND EXPIRATORY HEPA FILTER 6EA/CS AMBU AMBU, INC. 520611034 EA 14.51$       
540-211 SPUR II INFANT BVM W/ NEONATE MASK 12/CS AMBU, INC. 540211000 EA 12.86$       
2442-80009 SPUR II INFANT NEONATE/INFANT MASK W/ PEDICAP CO2  12/CS AMBU, INC. 544216800 EA 23.42$       
2442-80016 SPUR II PEDI INFANT/TODDLER MASK W/ PEDICAP CO2  6/CS AMBU, INC. 530615800 EA 38.61$       
2442-21502 SPUR II Pediatric bag reservoir  infant and toddler facemasks  medication port 12ea/cs AMBU, INC. 530215000B EA 14.29$       
530-213 SPUR II PEDIATRIC BVM  W/ TODDLER MASK 12/CS AMBU, INC. 530213000B EA 12.86$       
2442-05403 SPUR II, ADULT, INSPIRATORY FILTER, MEDIUM MASK, PRESSURE LIMITING VALVE, MANOMETER 6/CS AMBU AMBU, INC. 523611054 EA 13.14$       
2442-01701 SPUR II, ADULT, PRESSURE LIMITING VALVE, MED MASK, EXPIRATORY FILTER, MANOMETER 6EA/CS AMBU, INC. 523611017 EA 13.14$       
2442-01702 SPUR II, PEDIATRIC, EXP FILTER, MANOMETER, Neonate, Infant, Toddler Mask and BVM/Set, 6SETS/CS AMBU, INC. 530614017 ST 18.74$       
2442-05401 SPUR II, PEDIATRIC, PRESSURE LIMITING VALVE, INFANT MASK, MANOMETER, INSPIRATORY FILTER 6/BX AMBU AMBU, INC. 530612054 EA 16.11$       
2212-31517 SSCOR QUICKDRAW CANISTER W/ SUCTION TUBING ATTACHED 15/CS SSCOR, INC. 2483-15 EA 14.55$       
590522 S-SCORT JR. QUICKDRAW SINGLE USE DISPOSABLE CANISTER 20/CS SSCOR, INC. 2480-20 EA 11.82$       
L740008-RED STABILIZER BACKBOARD RED WITH 8 PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L740008-RED EA 159.14$     
683604 STANDARD FIRST RESPONDER BAG, BLACK, 16 IN W X 9 IN H X 11 IN D SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138-STD RESPONDER BAG B EA 32.79$       
683601 STANDARD FIRST RESPONDER BAG, NAVY BLUE, 16 IN W X 9 IN H X 11 IN D SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138-STD RESPONDER BAG N EA 32.79$       
683603 STANDARD FIRST RESPONDER BAG, OLIVE DRAB, 16 IN W X 9 IN H X 11 IN D SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138-RESP-OD-STD EA 32.79$       
685139R STANDARD O2 DUFFEL W/ POUCH D-SIZE RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61127-685139RED EA 102.52$     
759-15138BL Standard responder trauma bag, blue 1000 Denier, 3 large inside compartments, 17 x 10 x 7 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138BL EA 47.32$       
759-15138BLAB Standard responder trauma bag, blue impervious, 3 large inside compartments, 17 x 10 x 7 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138BLAB EA 54.16$       
759-15138OR Standard responder trauma bag, orange 1000 Denier, 3 large inside compartments, 17 x 10 x 7 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138OR EA 47.32$       
759-15138ORAB Standard responder trauma bag, orange impervious, 3 large inside compartments, 17 x 10 x 7 in TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-15138ORAB EA 54.16$       
2524-1027TAN STAT PACKS DRUG MODULE DESERT TAN   6 H X 8 W X 5 IN D STATPACKS 1027TAN EA 26.37$       
1027RE STAT PACKS DRUG MODULE RED STATPACKS G11027RE EA 30.14$       
1027TK STAT PACKS DRUG MODULE TACTICAL BLACK STATPACKS G11027TK EA 30.14$       
1050BK STAT PACKS DUFFEL BAG BLACK STATPACKS 1050BK EA 67.81$       
2523-08320 STAT PACKS FOLD AWAY AIRWAY MODULE  COYOTE TAN STATPACKS 1083TAN EA 37.67$       
2523-08322 STAT PACKS FOLD AWAY AIRWAY MODULE BLACK 3EA/CS STATPACKS G11083BK EA 48.97$       
2524-08222 STAT PACKS FOLD AWAY PHARMACY MODULE BLACK (3/CS) STATPACKS G11082BK EA 48.97$       
2524-08220 STAT PACKS FOLD AWAY PHARMACY MODULE COYOTE TAN 3/CS STATPACKS 1082TAN EA 37.67$       
1021TK STAT PACKS GOLDEN HOUR PACK TRAUMA/FIRST RESPONSE KIT STATPACKS G11021TK EA 105.48$     
2521-02118 STAT PACKS GOLDEN HOUR PACK TRAUMA/FIRST RESPONSE KIT RED STATPACKS G11021RE EA 105.48$     
2523-02818 STAT PACKS INTUBATION KIT RED/GRAY STATPACKS G11028RE EA 30.14$       
1028TK STAT PACKS INTUBATION KIT TACTICAL BLACK STATPACKS G11028TK EA 30.14$       
2524-02618 STAT PACKS IV MODULE  RED STATPACKS G11026RE EA 22.60$       
1026TK STAT PACKS IV MODULE TACTICAL BLACK STATPACKS G11026TK EA 22.60$       
2521-1022AUC STAT PACKS LOAD AND GO AUC  19 H X 12 W X 9 IN D    5EA/CS STATPACKS 1022AUC EA 124.32$     
2521-1022MAR STAT PACKS LOAD AND GO MARPAT  19 H X 12 W X 9 IN D    5EA/CS STATPACKS 1022MAR EA 124.32$     
2521-02218 STAT PACKS LOAD N GO PACK  RED/GRAY  19in H X 12in W X 9in D  5/PK STATPACKS G11022RE EA 131.85$     
1022TK STAT PACKS LOAD N GO PACK TACTICAL BLACK  19in H X 12in W X 9in D  5/PK STATPACKS G11022TK EA 131.85$     
2521-09025 STAT PACKS MANAGER BAG  ANSI YELLOW  2/CS STATPACKS 1090ANSI EA 226.03$     
2521-09022 STAT PACKS MANAGER BAG BLACK 2/CS STATPACKS 1090BK EA 226.03$     
2522-08478 STAT PACKS OXYGEN MODULE GRAY  5/CS STATPACKS G11084GR EA 26.37$       
2521-09325 STAT PACKS PARAMEDIC BAG  ANSI YELLOW 6/CS STATPACKS 1093ANSI EA 75.34$       
2521-09322 STAT PACKS PARAMEDIC BAG BLACK STATPACKS 1093BK EA 75.34$       
2521-1034AUC STAT PACKS PERFUSION ACU  22 H X 20 W X 10 1/2 IN D STATPACKS 1034AUC EA 199.66$     
2521-1034MAR STAT PACKS PERFUSION MARPAT  22 H X 20 W X 10 1/2 IN D STATPACKS 1034MAR EA 199.66$     
1034TK STAT PACKS PERFUSION PACK  BLACK STATPACKS G11034BK EA 199.66$     
1034RE STAT PACKS PERFUSION PACK  RED/GRAY STATPACKS G11034RE EA 199.66$     
1039RE STAT PACKS QUICKLOOK PACKS 3/PK STATPACKS G11039RE EA 124.32$     
2521-09125 STAT PACKS SUPERVISOR BAG ANSI YELLOW 2/CS STATPACKS 1091ANSI EA 195.89$     
2521-09122 STAT PACKS SUPERVISOR BAG BLACK STATPACKS 1091BK EA 195.89$     
1037RE STAT PACKS TIDAL VOLUME PACK  RED/GRAY 4/PK STATPACKS G24003RE EA 113.01$     
230802 STAT PADS II ADULT FOR ZOLL AED PLUS ONLY ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-0802-01 PR 55.44$       
230810 STAT PADZ II PEDIATRIC FOR ZOLL AED PLUS ONLY ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-0810-01 PR 126.67$     
1110-55114 STEAM INDICATOR AUTOCLAVE TAPE 1 IN X 60 YD OWENS & MINOR 450912551N RL 5.76$         
268006 STEAM INDICATOR TAPE AUTOCLAVE 1 IN X 60 YD 36RL/CS OWENS & MINOR 5261268006 CS 183.99$     
935-0104EA Sterilant/disinfectant, Wavicide-01, 2.5% glutaraldehyde, for use w/scopes, stainless steel, gallon MEDICAL CHEMICAL CORP. 0104 EA 17.60$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 67 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 69 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
PB1001Z STERILE FIELD 50/BX MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. NON21001Z BX 15.13$       
132-305819BX Sterile Syringe Tip Cap, BD, single, polypropylene  200/bx BECTON DICKINSON 305819 BX 19.74$       
357139 STERILE WATER  IRRIGATION 1000ML BOTTLE HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0713909 EA 1.65$         
4887-50 STERILE WATER 50ML VIAL, 25/bx HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0488750 BX 32.99$       
3977-03 STERILE WATER BACTERIOSTATIC 30ML VIAL HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0397703 EA 0.56$         
374887 STERILE WATER FOR INJ 20ML SDV  25/PK HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0488720 EA 0.58$         
552-10-2800EA Sterilizing / disinfecting solution, MetriCide 28, 28 day, 2.5% glutaraldehyde,  4ea/cs METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 10-2800 EA 21.83$       
F820110 STICK-ON BAG 1.4 QT, 2 MIL THICKNESS  100/BX  20BX/CS UNIMED-MIDWEST, INC. CTRB042910 BX 16.97$       
F820111 STICK-ON BAG, 2.6 QT, 2 MIL THICKNESS  100/BX  10BX/CS UNIMED-MIDWEST, INC. CTRB042214 BX 20.76$       
2610221 STRAP CHIN FOR ACTIVAID BOARD 10221 ACTIVEAID, INC. 2610221 EA 7.50$         
020555SR STRAP SHOULDER RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61182-15233-RED EA 15.53$       
279-3102 Stretch gauze bandage, non-sterile, 2 in., self adhering and conforming 96/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3102 CS 9.16$         
279-3104BG Stretch gauze bandage, non-sterile, 4 in., self adhering and conforming  12/bx 8bx/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3104 BX 1.55$         
279-3106BG Stretch gauze bandage, non-sterile, 6 in., self adhering and conforming  6/bg 8bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3106 BG 1.56$         
279-3112BG Stretch gauze bandage, sterile, 2 in., highly absorbent, conforming, 12rl/bag 8bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3112 BG 2.57$         
279-3113EA Stretch gauze bandage, sterile, 3 in., highly absorbent, conforming, 12rl/bag   8bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3113 EA 0.25$         
279-3114EA Stretch gauze bandage, sterile, 4 in., highly absorbent, conforming  12/BG  8BG/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3114 EA 0.27$         
279-3116BG Stretch gauze bandage, sterile, 6 in., highly absorbent, conforming, 6rl/bag 8bg/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 3116 BG 3.35$         
825-90-BIS3484 Stretcher sheet, SureFit, 34 in. x 84 in., fitted, impervious, blue  50/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-BIS3484 CS 82.24$       
825-90-WHS3484 Stretcher sheet, SureFit, 34 in. x 84 in., fitted, impervious, heavy duty, white  50/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-WHS3484 CS 75.00$       
825-90-BSS3484 Stretcher sheet, SureFit, 34 in. x 84 in., fitted, standard, blue  (50/cs) TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-BSS3484 CS 55.92$       
825-90-BXS3490 Stretcher sheet, SureFit, 34 in. x 90 in., fitted, extended length, blue, for Ferno PowerFLEXX 50/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-BXS3490 CS 62.50$       
825-90-IXS3490 Stretcher sheet, SureFit, 34 in. x 90 in., fitted, impervious, extended length, blue, 50/cs TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS 90-IXS3490 CS 84.87$       
2523-10018 STYLUS BAG FOR ET TUBE INTRODUCER/CHANGER/GUIDE/BOUJIE RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING STY100R EA 9.97$         
AM725 SUCCINYLCHOLINE LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM725 RL 20.25$       
590005 SUCTION  CANISTER W/ LID DISP.  1200ML*SEE GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SUBSTITUTES* 12/BX IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 410-0004-00 BX 49.68$       
592008 SUCTION CANISTER 1500 ML ALLIED ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC 20-08-0003 EA 3.03$         
2212-30116 SUCTION CANISTER 1600ML 10/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 4342301 EA 9.82$         
590603 SUCTION CANISTER DISPOSABLE 500CC 25/CS IMPACT VAC-PAK 419-0009-00 IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 410-0009-25 EA 7.60$         
590602 SUCTION CANISTER DISPOSABLE 680CC 25/CS IMPACT 305 IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 410-0008-25 EA 7.60$         
L884702 SUCTION CANISTER DISPOSABLE 800ML FOR THE COMPACT SUCTION UNIT (LCSU) LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 884702 EA 34.09$       
591375 SUCTION CANISTER DISPOSABLE BLUE TOP 1200ML 40/CS 65651-212 CARDINAL HEALTH 65651-212 EA 2.88$         
592041 SUCTION CANISTER DISPOSABLE RED TOP 800ML 100/CS BEMIS MANUFACTURING COMPANY 424410 EA 2.57$         
598041 SUCTION CANISTER DISPOSABLE RIGID GREEN TOP 1200CC 48/CS HI-FLOW BEMIS MANUFACTURING COMPANY 484410 EA 3.42$         
592026P SUCTION CANISTER FOR RICO UNIT 2500CC RICO SUCTION LABS 2026P EA 32.34$       
04-65651-395EA Suction canister kit, Guardian, 1200cc canister, 6ft x 5mm patient tubing, 18in x 5mm vacuum tubing CARDINAL HEALTH 65651-395 EA 3.42$         
D4868 SUCTION CANISTER PROVAC CB2000 PRO-VAC SYSTEMS CB2000 EA 17.66$       
592553 SUCTION CANISTER REUSABLE 1000ML (CANISTER ONLY) CARDINAL HEALTH 65652-553 EA 8.64$         
594410 SUCTION CANISTER RIGID DISPOSABLE RED TOP 1200CC 48/CS HYDROPHOBIC BEMIS MANUFACTURING COMPANY 434410 EA 3.58$         
L793400 SUCTION CANISTER WITH LID LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 793400 EA 104.22$     
595410 SUCTION CANISTER WITH PREATTACHED 6 FT TUBING GREEN 1200CC 48/CS BEMIS MANUFACTURING COMPANY 485410 EA 5.35$         
049-AV-1200-4EA Suction canister, 1200 cc, plastic, negative pressure, for floor, cabinet, wall-mount units 40ea/cs AMERIVAC USA AV-1200-4 EA 1.82$         
65652-616 SUCTION CANISTER, 1500CC FOR FLEX SYSTEM CARDINAL HEALTH 65652-616 EA 15.51$       
049-AV-0850-4EA Suction canister, 800 cc, plastic, negative pressure, for floor, cabinet or wall-mount unit  48ea/cs AMERIVAC USA 14050-800 EA 1.82$         
443-IRC1140 Suction canister, 800 cc, with lid, 6 ft suction tubing, disposable  10/cs INVACARE SUPPLY GROUP IRC1140 CS 71.43$       
715-502519-10EA Suction canister, 800 ml, disposable, self sealing lid provides a leak free seal when vacuum is used PRECISION MEDICAL 502519-10 EA 5.74$         
26-55-9500EA Suction canister, Vacon, small volume, 250 cc capacity, calibrations in 5 cc incr,  36ea/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 55-9500 EA 3.71$         
595016 SUCTION CANISTER/ASPIRATOR COLLECTION JAR FOR LSP ASPIRATOR LPS146 ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L475016 EA 4.26$         
0297614 SUCTION CATHETER 14 FRENCH WITH GLOVE AND CONTAINER AND WATER 50/CS SUCTION CATH-N-GLOVE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31479 EA 0.75$         
02976 SUCTION CATHETER 16 FRENCH WITH GLOVE AND CONTAINER AND WATER 50/CS SUCTION CATH-N-GLOVE KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31679 EA 0.75$         
L650113 SUCTION CATHETER ADAPTER 10/PK LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 650113 PK 37.99$       
2211-50310 SUCTION CATHETER ARGYLE REPLOGLE 10 FR 24 IN 10/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888256503 EA 11.47$       
D4882 SUCTION CATHETER KIT 10 FRENCH 100/CS 4662A CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 4662A EA 0.84$         
D4884 SUCTION CATHETER KIT 14 FRENCH 100/CS 4664A CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 4664A EA 0.69$         
D4886 SUCTION CATHETER KIT 18 FRENCH 100/CS 4666A CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 4666A EA 0.87$         
D4880 SUCTION CATHETER KIT 6 FRENCH 50/CS 36626 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 36626 EA 0.70$         
D4881 SUCTION CATHETER KIT 8 FRENCH 100/CS 4661A CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 4661A EA 0.83$         
47-37024EA Suction catheter kit, 10 Fr, adult, whistle tip, with SAFE-T-VAC valve, 2 LF gloves, disp  50ea/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 37024 EA 0.62$         
301-002-11210EA Suction catheter kit, 10 Fr, includes coiled graduated catheter, gloves, pop up cup  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11210EA EA 0.55$         
301-002-11112 Suction catheter kit, 12 Fr, incl coiled suction catheter, 1 pr powdered vinyl gloves, cup  50/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11112 CS 27.27$       
301-002-11212EA Suction catheter kit, 12 Fr, includes coiled graduated catheter, gloves, pop-up cup  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11212 EA 0.57$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 68 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 70 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
301-002-11114EA Suction catheter kit, 14 Fr, incl coiled suction catheter, 1 pr pwd vinyl gloves, pop-up cup   50/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11114 EA 0.55$         
301-002-11214EA Suction catheter kit, 14 Fr, includes coiled graduated catheter, gloves, pop-up cup  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11214 EA 0.57$         
301-002-11216 Suction catheter kit, 16 Fr, incl graduated catheter, gloves, pop-up cup, 50/cs WESTMED, INC. 002-11216 CS 3.29$         
301-002-11206EA Suction catheter kit, 6 Fr, incl coiled graduated catheter, 1 pr pwd vinyl gloves, pop-up cup  50/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11206 EA 0.57$         
301-002-11208EA Suction catheter kit, 8 Fr, includes coiled graduated catheter, gloves, pop-up cup  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 002-11208 EA 0.57$         
715-1955 Suction catheter tubing, 6 ft, for Easy Go aspirator, Power Vac+ and Power Vac PRECISION MEDICAL 1955 EA 4.10$         
320010 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 10 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31020 EA 0.42$         
320012 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 12 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31220 EA 0.42$         
320014 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 14 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31420 EA 0.42$         
320016 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 16 FRENCH 50/CS 31620 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31620 EA 0.42$         
320018 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 18 FRENCH 50/CS 31820 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31820 EA 0.42$         
320005 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 5 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 30520 EA 0.53$         
320006 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 6 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 30620 EA 0.49$         
320008 SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL 8 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 30820 EA 0.49$         
5811-22B SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL COILED 10 FRENCH 50/CS BAXTER CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS T61C EA 0.38$         
5811-23B SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL COILED 14 FRENCH 50/CS BAXTER CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS T60C EA 0.40$         
5811-25B SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL COILED 18 FRENCH 50/CS BAXTER CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS T62C EA 0.42$         
5811-19B SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL COILED 5-6 FRENCH 50/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS T63C EA 0.38$         
5811-21B SUCTION CATHETER WITH CONTROL COILED 8 FRENCH 50/CS BAXTER CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS T64C EA 0.43$         
323400 SUCTION CATHETER WITH STRAIGHT CONNECTOR NON VENTED 14 FRENCH 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 33400 EA 0.47$         
301-001-14110EA Suction catheter, 10 Fr, coiled, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-14110 EA 0.23$         
301-001-12110EA Suction catheter, 10 Fr, coiled, graduated, frosted surface, kink resistant,  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-12110 EA 0.27$         
533-MS-SC10EA Suction Catheter, 10 Fr, coiled, w/whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC10 EA 0.19$         
301-001-11110EA Suction catheter, 10 Fr, straight, graduated, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-11110 EA 0.23$         
301-001-14112EA Suction catheter, 12 Fr, coiled, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 0 EA 0.23$         
301-001-12112EA Suction catheter, 12 Fr, coiled, graduated, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-12112 EA 0.27$         
533-MS-SC12EA Suction catheter, 12 Fr, coiled, w/whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use 50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC12 EA 0.19$         
301-001-11112EA Suction catheter, 12 Fr, straight, graduated, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-11112 EA 0.23$         
301-001-14114EA Suction catheter, 14 Fr, coiled, frosted surface, kink resistant, atraumatic, 50ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 301-001-14114EA EA 0.23$         
533-MS-SC14EA Suction Catheter, 14 Fr, coiled, w/whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC14 EA 0.19$         
301-001-11114EA Suction catheter, 14 Fr, straight, graduated, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-11114 EA 0.23$         
533-MS-SC16EA Suction catheter, 16 Fr, coiled, w/ whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use, 50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC16 EA 0.19$         
533-MS-SC18EA Suction catheter, 18 Fr, coiled, w/whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use 50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC18 EA 0.19$         
533-MS-SC06EA Suction Catheter, 6 Fr, coiled, w/whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC06 EA 0.19$         
533-MS-SC08EA Suction Catheter, 8 Fr, coiled, w/whistle tip and thumb control port, sterile, single use   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-SC08 EA 0.19$         
301-001-11108EA Suction catheter, 8 Fr, straight, graduated, frosted surface, kink resistant, 50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 001-11108 EA 0.23$         
47-8888257527EA Suction catheter, Argyle DeLee, 10 Fr, w/20cc graduated mucus trap w/removable cap, sterile  50ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8888257527EA EA 1.55$         
279-4810EA Suction catheter, sterile, 10 Fr, coil packed, with control valve   50ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4810 EA 0.22$         
279-4812EA Suction catheter, sterile, 12 Fr, coil packed, with control valve  50ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 279-4812EA EA 0.22$         
279-4814EA Suction catheter, sterile, 14 Fr, coil packed, with control valve DYNAREX CORPORATION 4814 EA 0.22$         
279-4818EA Suction catheter, sterile, 18 Fr, coil packed, with control valve   50ea/cs DYNAREX CORPORATION 4818 EA 0.22$         
279-4806EA Suction catheter, sterile, 6 Fr, pediatric, coil packed, with control valve   50ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 279-4806EA EA 0.22$         
2211-52416 SUCTION CATHETHER KIT SAFE T VAC 16 FR 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 37524 EA 0.70$         
31079 SUCTION CATH-N-GLOVE KIT 10FR 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 31079 EA 0.75$         
8500-25 SUCTION COLLECTION JAR 680 CC MODEL 305 IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 703-0305-11 EA 23.38$       
044-AS820 Suction connecting tube, AMSure, 3/16 in. x 18 in., non conductive, female ends, sterile 50/cs AMSINO INTERNATIONAL INC AS820 CS 13.90$       
218-0034320 Suction connecting tubing, 1/4 in., 10 ft, sterile, with male connector, non conductive, 50/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0034320 CS 62.34$       
533-MS-YK30EA Suction connecting tubing, 3/16 in. I.D. x 6 ft, standard funnel connector, sterile  50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-YK30 EA 0.84$         
197-006-11100EA Suction connecting tubing, 3/16 in. ID x 6 ft, standard funnel connector, sterile  30ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 006-11100 EA 1.03$         
218-0037850EA Suction connecting tubing, 3/16in x 3ft, sterile, non conductive plastic, female connectors  50ea/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 218-0037850EA EA 1.17$         
47-43250EA Suction connecting tubing, 9/32 in. x 6 ft, non-sterile, non conductive, disposable 50ea/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 43250 EA 1.44$         
590082 SUCTION HOLDER WITH CONTROL VENT BULBOUS TIP 50/CS YANKAUER K82 CARDINAL HEALTH K82 EA 1.45$         
595400047 SUCTION HOSE DISPOSABLE 5 FT IMPACT IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 540-0047-00 EA 5.77$         
65651-920C SUCTION LINER 1500CC FLEX ADVANTAGE 1500CC LINER 5/PK 10PK/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 65651-920C PK 15.13$       
591510 SUCTION LINER DISPOSABLE WITH RED LID 1000CC 100/CS CARDINAL HEALTH 65651-510 EA 2.13$         
5943023 SUCTION LINERS 1500CC 50/CS SORENSON BAGS UNIVERSAL HOSPITAL SERVICE 4302501 EA 5.04$         
320034 SUCTION LINERS 24/BG 12BG/CS RICO SANILINERS RICO SUCTION LABS 1019 BG 7.82$         
590605 SUCTION LINERS FOR USE WITH IMPACT 303, 304, OR 309  12/BG IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 583-0303-11 BG 4.48$         
218-0034920UEA Suction system, Big Yank, with bulb tip, with control vent, 11/32 in. I.D. x 6 ft tubing  10ea/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0034920U EA 9.74$         
218-0034910UEA Suction system, Big Yank, with bulb tip, without control vent, 11/32in I.D. x 6ft tubing 10ea/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0034910U EA 9.74$         
B31314 SUCTION TIP 25/CS TURBO-CATH IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 820-0038-00 EA 1.40$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 69 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 71 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
D4804 SUCTION TIP AND TUBE 20/CS YANKAUER MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND50137 EA 2.12$         
B327300 SUCTION TIP CATHETER 50/CS YANKAUER CONMED CORPORATION 0034880 EA 0.91$         
590087 SUCTION TIP OPEN WITHOUT VENT( 50/CS) 296 BUSSE HOSPITAL DISPOSABLES 296 EA 0.68$         
590614 SUCTION TIP WITH 6 FT TUBING WITHOUT VENT 20/CS YANKAUER 302 BUSSE HOSPITAL DISPOSABLES 302 EA 2.13$         
593700 SUCTION TIP WITHOUT VENT 50/CS YANKAUER CONMED CORPORATION 0034870 EA 0.78$         
2211-05123 SUCTION TIP, YANKAUER, TUBE ONLY, REGULAR CAPACITY, TIP W/TIP TROL VENT 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888505123 EA 0.84$         
590014 SUCTION TIPS IMPACT IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 480001400 EA 0.91$         
L770410 SUCTION TUBE WITHOUT TIP 150CM LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 770410 EA 37.01$       
B327302 SUCTION TUBING 1/4 IN (6.4MM) INNER DIAMETER  6ft long 50/CS CONMED CORPORATION 0036280 EA 0.88$         
B490201 SUCTION TUBING 1/4 IN X 6 FT 50EA/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888301606 EA 0.87$         
325021 SUCTION TUBING 3/16 IN X 6 FT 50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND50216 EA 0.58$         
3243200 SUCTION TUBING 9/32 IN X 6 FT 50/CS CONMED CORPORATION 0034300 EA 1.04$         
D4797 SUCTION TUBING 9/32 IN X 6FT 50/CS 43200/301705 SSCOR, INC. 43200/301705 EA 1.71$         
B327200 SUCTION TUBING BUBBLE CONNECTING, 3/16 IN X 100 FT PER ROLL  1/BX CONMED CORPORATION 0048250 BX 9.09$         
2211-65950 SUCTION TUBING CONNECTOR  Y TYPE  STERILE 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 155659 CS 65.51$       
2211-00305 SUCTION TUBING FOR IMPACT 305  3.5 IN  X 3/8 IN IMPACT MEDICAL CORP. 5400-037-00 EA 0.77$         
L794602 SUCTION TUBING FOR THE LAERDAL SUCTION UNIT DISPOSABLE CANISTER 794602 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 794602 EA 6.14$         
597100 SUCTION TUBING NON-STERILE 3/16 IN 100 FT CARDINAL HEALTH N7100 CS 22.78$       
320027 SUCTION TUBING ONLY STERILE 1/4 IN X 12 FT 20/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888301622 EA 1.51$         
L791000 SUCTION TUBING SET LAERDAL LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 791000 ST 20.45$       
B490203 SUCTION TUBING STERILE 5MM 3/16 IN X 18 IN LUMEN 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888301507 EA 0.50$         
B010200 SUCTION TUBING UNIVERSAL CONNECTING 8MM  100 FT/ROLL  4 ROLLS/CSE CARDINAL HEALTH 516500 CS 88.06$       
715-1692 Suction tubing, 1 ft, for the PM65, no elbow PRECISION MEDICAL 1692(1ft lenghts FT 2.99$         
218-0036290 Suction tubing, 1/4 in. x 10 ft, sterile, with molded female connectors  50/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0036290 CS 63.64$       
218-0036470EA Suction tubing, 3/16 in. x 1 1/2 ft, sterile, molded female connectors each end  50ea/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0036470 EA 0.57$         
485-780412 Suction tubing, disposable, for Laerdal suction unit LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP. 780412 EA 8.18$         
595721 SUCTION WITH VENT AND TUBING YANKAUER 20/CS CONMED CORPORATION 0034920 EA 2.08$         
2211-970 SUCTION YANKAUER OPEN TIP W/O VENT 50/CS CONMED CORPORATION 0034970 EA 0.78$         
2521-18056 SUNSTAR BAG, RED, 3 POCKET MAXI BAG W/BLACK FIXED INSERT 20W X 9H X 13D W/REFL SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 18056 EA 52.05$       
290692 SUPRENO SE GLOVES, LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER-FREE, STANDARD TEXTURED EXAM 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SU-690-LARGE BX 9.17$         
290691 SUPRENO SE GLOVES, MEDIUM, NITRILE, POWDER-FREE, STANDARD TEXTURED EXAM 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SU-690-M BX 9.17$         
290690 SUPRENO SE GLOVES, SMALL, NITRILE, POWDER-FREE, STANDARD TEXTURED EXAM, 100/BX 10BX/CX MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SU-690-S BX 9.17$         
290693 SUPRENO SE GLOVES, X-LARGE, NITRILE, POWDER-FREE, STANDARD TEXTURED EXAM 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SU-690-XL BX 9.17$         
F62254 SUPRENO SE GLOVES, X-SMALL, NITRILE, POWDER-FREE, STANDARD TEXTURED EXAM 100/BX 10/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SU-690-XSMALL BX 9.17$         
2741-80050 SURETRACE RTL FOAM, ADULT ECG ELECTRODE, CONDUCTIVE ADHESIVE GEL, 50/PK 20PK/CS CONMED CORPORATION 1800C-050 PK 8.27$         
R9112 SURFACE CLEANER HP FOAMING GERMICIDAL CLEANER 12BT/CS CONTINENTAL PAPER CO. 115158 BT 4.86$         
552-10-7506 Surface disinfectant / decontaminant cleaner, MetriGuard, general purpose, 32 oz spray bottle  12/cs METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 10-7506 CS 87.87$       
2023128 SURFACE DISINFECTANT 1 GALLON 4/CS PRECISE QTB LAGASSE SWEET INC 23128 CS 76.80$       
201025 SURFACE DISINFECTANT 2 1/2 GALLON WITH FAUCET 2/CS CAVICIDE METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 13-1025 CS 97.19$       
3520390 SURFACE DISINFECTANT 4 GALLON/CS  CIDEX OPA OWENS & MINOR 0079020390 GL 57.95$       
200128 SURFACE DISINFECTANT BOTTLE GALLON 4/CS ENVIROCIDE 13-3300 METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 13-3300 EA 25.74$       
200008 SURFACE DISINFECTANT BOTTLE WITH PUMP 8 OZ 12/CS ENVIROCIDE METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 13-3308 EA 5.40$         
200024 SURFACE DISINFECTANT BOTTLE WITH SPRAYER 24 OZ 12/CS ENVIROCIDE METREX RESEARCH CORPORATION 13-3324 EA 8.95$         
2069101 SURFACE DISINFECTANT TOWELS/BLEACH DISPATCH CLEANER 50/BX 6BX/CS LAGASSE SWEET INC 69101 BX 33.12$       
279-2465BX Surgical glove, latex, size 6 1/2, sterile, pre-powdered, textured palm and finger tips, 50pr/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 279-2465BX BX 19.51$       
279-2460BX Surgical glove, latex, size 6, sterile, pre-powdered, textured palm and finger tips  50pr/bx TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 279-2460BX BX 19.51$       
279-2475BX Surgical glove, latex, size 7 1/2, sterile, pre-powdered, textured palm and finger tips, 50pr/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 2475 BX 19.51$       
279-2480PR Surgical glove, latex, size 8, sterile, pre-powdered, textured palm and finger tips, 1pr/pouch DYNAREX CORPORATION 2480 PR 0.40$         
279-2485BX Surgical glove, latex, size 8.5, sterile, pre-powdered, textured palm and finger tips, 50pr/bx DYNAREX CORPORATION 2485 BX 19.51$       
371040 SURVANTA 25MG/ML  8ML SDV  **REFRIG** ABBOTT/GLOBAL PHARMACEUTICAL 1040-08 EA 941.50$     
SY-911XXL SYNETRON GLOVES, LATEX, POWDER FREE XXL 50/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION SY-911-XXL BX 10.00$       
SS05M2913 SYRINGE 1/2CC & NEEDLE 29 GAUGE FOR INSULIN 100/BX SS05M2913 TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 100/BX SS05M2913 BX 16.34$       
625642 SYRINGE 10CC & NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 400/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309643 EA 0.29$         
35305908 SYRINGE 10CC & NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETYGLIDE BECTON DICKINSON 305908 BX 23.60$       
620071 SYRINGE 10CC WITH NEEDLE 20 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 11071 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 11071 BX 131.58$     
5810-431E SYRINGE 10CC WITH NEEDLE 20 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX TERUMO TW MEDICAL 10L2025 EA 0.21$         
C899301 SYRINGE 10CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 1/2 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-10L2138 BX 22.86$       
626253 SYRINGE 10CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 1/2 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26253 BX 17.27$       
G4008 SYRINGE 10CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 1/2 IN 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOC BECTON DICKINSON 305564 BX 25.08$       
309645 SYRINGE 10ML LL 20G 1-1/2IN 400/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309645 CS 89.47$       
8881512597 SYRINGE 12 CC LEUR LOCK 18 G X 1 IN   80/BX 6BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881512597 BX 21.79$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 70 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 72 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
62712712 SYRINGE 12CC & NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN 480/CS 8881 512738 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888512738 EA 0.27$         
622516 SYRINGE 1CC & NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 100/BX TW MEDICAL SS01T2516 EA 0.12$         
35305903 SYRINGE 1CC & NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETYGLIDE BECTON DICKINSON 305903 BX 20.89$       
G4000 SYRINGE 1CC TUBERCULOSIS (TB) WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 100/BX 5BX/CS SAFETY-LOK BECTON DICKINSON 305554 BX 41.45$       
625539 SYRINGE 1CC WITH NEEDLE 26 GAUGE X 3/8 IN 25/TRAY 40TRAY/CS BECTON DICKINSON ALLERGY TRAY 305539 BECTON DICKINSON 305539 TR 2.47$         
C01048 SYRINGE 1CC WITH NEEDLE 27 GAUGE X 1/2 IN FOR INSULIN 5BX/CS 100/BX TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION SS-10M2713 BX 12.59$       
620290 SYRINGE 30-35CC  LL 50/BX  5BX/CS   26290 EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26290 BX 19.74$       
C01047 SYRINGE 30CC NO NEEDLE 25/BX 8BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-30L BX 13.01$       
G6969 SYRINGE 3CC AND NEEDLE 20 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS 8881-513058 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513058 BX 13.23$       
2777 SYRINGE 3CC W/ 25 G  X 5/8 IN NEEDLE MONOJECT 100/BX 10BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513512 BX 13.23$       
620381 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 20 GAUGE X 1 1/2 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10381 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10381 BX 62.50$       
620371 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 20 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10371 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10371 BX 62.50$       
620361 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 1/2 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10361 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10361 BX 62.50$       
5810-492AE SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX TW MEDICAL TE-03L2125 EA 0.13$         
C01032 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-03L2125 BX 10.89$       
2717 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1180321112 BX 13.82$       
1632-341 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 G X 1.5 IN  100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10341 BX 62.50$       
620104 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 1/2 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26104 BX 6.25$         
C01030 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX  10BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-03L2225 BX 10.89$       
620331 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10331 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10331 BX 62.50$       
629572 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON BECTON DICKINSON 309572 BX 14.01$       
62713161 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 800/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1180322100 EA 0.14$         
629593 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOC 309593 BECTON DICKINSON 309593 BX 24.18$       
625906 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETYGLIDE BECTON DICKINSON 305906 BX 19.37$       
620101 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 23 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26101 BX 6.25$         
G0857 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 23 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS TW MEDICAL TE-03L2325 BX 13.09$       
620311 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 23 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10311 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10311 BX 62.50$       
G4004 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 23 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOK BECTON DICKINSON 309594 BX 24.18$       
35305905 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 23 GAUGE X 1 IN 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETYGLIDE BECTON DICKINSON 305905 BX 19.37$       
620310 SYRINGE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10301 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10301 BX 62.50$       
309595 SYRINGE 3ML LL 21GA 1-1/2IN SAFETY-LOK 800/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309595 CS 193.47$     
C012312 SYRINGE 3ML WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON SAFETY-LOK BECTON DICKINSON 309596 BX 24.18$       
C012358 SYRINGE 3ML WITH NEEDLE LUER LOCK TIP 100/BX  8BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309580 BX 10.53$       
C01036 SYRINGE 5CC NO NEEDLE 100/BX 6BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-05L BX 13.83$       
622025 SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 20 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6bx/cs TW MEDICAL 3SS-05L2025 EA 0.15$         
5810-493E SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN MEDICAL SPECIALTIES DIST 3SS-05L2125 EA 0.28$         
620551 SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10551 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10551 BX 128.95$     
G4006 SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1.5 IN 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOK BECTON DICKINSON 305561 BX 27.96$       
G0855 SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 4BX/CS 309630 BECTON DICKINSON 309630 BX 25.99$       
620531 SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10531 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10531 BX 105.26$     
625630 SYRINGE 5CC WITH NEEDLE 22 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX SS05L2225 OWENS & MINOR 6294S05L2225 EA 0.31$         
70-4313BX Syringe and safety needle, Hypodermic Needle-Pro, 1cc luer slip TB, 27ga x 1/2in, sterile 50/bx SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4313 BX 17.61$       
70-4262BX Syringe and safety needle, Hypodermic Needle-Pro, long, 10cc syringe, 21ga x 1 1/2in, sterile 50/bx SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4102115 (replaces 4262) BX 18.74$       
70-4230 Syringe and safety needle, Hypodermic Needle-Pro, long, 3cc syringe, 20ga x 1 1/2in, sterile 400/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4230 CS 125.00$     
70-4234BX Syringe and safety needle, Hypodermic Needle-Pro, long, 3cc syringe, 22ga x 1 1/2in, sterile, 50/bx SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4234 BX 15.53$       
1632-23650 SYRINGE AND SAFETY NEEDLE, HYPODERMIC NEEDLE-PRO, SHORT, 23 GA X 1 INCH, STERILE  50/BX 8BX/CS SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4236 BX 22.53$       
1632-231 SYRINGE AND SAFETY NEEDLE, HYPODERMIC NEEDLE-PRO, SHORT, 3 CC SYRINGE, 20 GA X 1 IN 400/CS SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4231 CS 125.00$     
70-4211BX Syringe and safety needle, Needle-Pro, short, 1cc luer slip, 25gax1in, 50/bx SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4211 BX 18.42$       
010444 SYRINGE CATHETER TIP 60CC 120/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1186000444 EA 0.58$         
010060C SYRINGE CATHETER TIP 60CC 25/BX TW MEDICAL TE-60C EA 0.43$         
626026 SYRINGE INSULIN 1/2CC WITH NEEDLE 28 GAUGE X 1/2 IN 100/BX 5BX/CS LO-DOSE EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26026 BX 9.21$         
628430 SYRINGE LOW DOSE INSULIN 0.3CC WITH NEEDLE 28 GAUGE X 0.5 IN 10/PK 10PK/BX 5BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON BECTON DICKINSON 328430 PK 2.99$         
597M SYRINGE LUER LOCK 35CC 25/BX 4BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881135084 BX 15.23$       
G0859 SYRINGE LUER LOCK 5CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 1 /2 IN 100/BX 4BX/CS 309633 BECTON DICKINSON 309633 BX 25.99$       
62560125 SYRINGE LUER LOCK 60CC 20/BX 5BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881560125 EA 0.88$         
01309651 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 30CC 160/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309651 EA 0.64$         
010030 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 30CC 35CC DRAW 25/BX TW MEDICAL TE30S EA 0.46$         
010003 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 3CC 100/BX TW MEDICAL TESS03S EA 0.10$         
620201 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 3CC 100/BX 10BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26201 BX 5.92$         
620231 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 5-6CC 100/BX 8BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26231 BX 11.18$       
010005 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 5CC 100/BX 6BX/CS TW MEDICAL TE-SS-05-S EA 0.12$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 71 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 73 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
010060 SYRINGE LUER SLIP 60CC ECCENTRIC, STERILE 25/BX TW MEDICAL SS 60EC EA 0.57$         
620281 SYRINGE LUER SLIP ECCENTRIC TIP 20-25CC 50/BX 10BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26281 BX 15.79$       
620301 SYRINGE LUER SLIP ECCENTRIC TIP STERILE 50-60CC 25/BX 6BX/CS 26301 EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26301 BX 12.06$       
1632-73812 SYRINGE MONOJECT 12 CC 21 G X 1 IN LAVENDAR TOP 80/BX 6BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881512738 BX 21.79$       
1632-13506 SYRINGE MONOJECT 6 CC 21 G X 1 IN LAVENDAR TOP 50/BX 10BX/CS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881516135BX BX 13.05$       
C41611 SYRINGE NO NEEDLE LUER SLIP TIP 20CC 8BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-20S BX 10.60$       
G0871 SYRINGE ONLY  LUER SLIP 12CC 80/BX 6BX/CS 8881-512852 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881512852 BX 16.29$       
620048 SYRINGE ONLY  TUBERCULOSIS (TB) LUER SLIP 1CC 100/BX 10BX/CS EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26048 BX 7.76$         
C490328 SYRINGE ONLY 3 ML STERILE LUER LOCK TIP 100/BX 10BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513934 BX 10.00$       
G4112 SYRINGE ONLY 3CC 100/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOC BECTON DICKINSON 309606 BX 21.38$       
625558 SYRINGE ONLY 5CC 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOC 305558 BECTON DICKINSON 305558 BX 26.32$       
620010 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 10CC 100/BX TW MEDICAL TE-SS-10L EA 0.14$         
629604 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 10CC 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON BECTON DICKINSON 309604 BX 12.30$       
G0860 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 10CC 100/BX 6BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION SS10L BX 14.88$       
625559 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 10CC 50/BX 8BX/CS SAFETY-LOC BECTON DICKINSON 305559 BX 26.64$       
62712007 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 12CC 480/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1181200777 EA 0.13$         
62114030 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 140CC 20/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881114030 EA 3.02$         
629628 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 1CC 100/PK 8PK/CS BECTON DICKINSON BECTON DICKINSON 309628 PK 41.12$       
G0862 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 20CC 40/BX 4BX/CS BARNES-BUTLER, INC. 309661 BX 18.09$       
620020 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 20CC 50/BX TW MEDICAL TE-20L2 EA 0.38$         
G0863 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 30 CC 40/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309650 BX 14.74$       
620030 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 30CC 25/BX TW MEDICAL SS-30L EA 0.46$         
G0870 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 35CC 30/BX 6BX/CS 8881-535796 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881535796 BX 17.98$       
620200 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 3CC 100/BX 10BX/CS 26200 EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26200 BX 5.92$         
620005 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 5CC 100/BX TW MEDICAL TE-SS-05L EA 0.12$         
620060 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 60CC 25/BX TW MEDICAL SS-60L EA 0.57$         
629663 SYRINGE ONLY LUER LOCK 60CC 40/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309653 BECTON DICKINSON 309653 BX 22.00$       
T301604 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 10CC 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 301604 BECTON DICKINSON 301604 CS 77.42$       
010010 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 10CC 100/BX 6BX/CS TW MEDICAL SS-10S EA 0.17$         
62390602 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 1CC 100/BX OWENS & MINOR 0723309602 BX 14.50$       
620001 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 1CC 100/BX 10BX/CS SS01T TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION SS01T EA 0.10$         
G0856 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 3CC 100/BX 8BX/CS 309586 BECTON DICKINSON 309586 BX 9.51$         
G0872 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 6 CC 50/BX 10BX/CS 8881-516911 MEDI-SYSTEMS INTL. INC 8881-516911 BX 9.09$         
G0865 SYRINGE ONLY LUER SLIP 60CC 40/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 309654 BX 39.21$       
C490330 SYRINGE ONLY, 12ML,  STERILE LUER LOCK TIP 80/BX 6BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881512878 BX 16.29$       
C490331 SYRINGE ONLY, 20ML, STERILE LUER LOCK 50/BX 6BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881520657 BX 19.69$       
C490333 SYRINGE ONLY, 35ML,  STERILE LUER LOCK 30/BX  6BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881535762 BX 17.98$       
C490329 SYRINGE ONLY, 6ML,  STERILE LUER LOCK TIP 50/BX 10BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881516937 BX 9.01$         
G0874 SYRINGE PISTON CATHETER TIP 60 CC (TOOMEY TYPE) 50/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 4262 EA 0.55$         
C490342 SYRINGE SAFETY 12CC WITH SAFETY SHIELD NEEDLE,  21 GA x 1 1/2 IN  50/BX 6BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881522026 BX 25.74$       
010603 SYRINGE SLIP TIP DISPOSABLE 5CC BECTON DICKINSON 301603 EA 0.18$         
C490322 SYRINGE STERILE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 21 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX 10BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513132 BX 13.23$       
C490325 SYRINGE STERILE 3CC WITH NEEDLE 23 GAUGE X 1 IN 100/BX MONOJECT 10BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513330 BX 13.23$       
C490301 SYRINGE STERILE REGULAR LUER 20CC 50/BX 6BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881520673 BX 25.31$       
5810-5553E SYRINGE TB 1 CC WITH 27 GAUGE X 1/2 IN NEEDLE BECTON DICKINSON SAFETY-LOK MEDICAL SPECIALTIES DIST BD305553 EA 0.64$         
1745 SYRINGE TUBERCULIN - TB - 1CC WITH NEEDLE 27 GAUGE X 1/2 IN 100/BX 5BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1180127012 BX 13.67$       
6225058 SYRINGE TUBERCULIN (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 100/BX MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1180125058 EA 0.14$         
CCSS01T2516 SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN  100/BX 10BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-01T2516 BX 13.28$       
620151 SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 100/BX 6BX/CS VANISHPOINT 10151 NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10151 BX 77.63$       
5810-490E SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 26 GAUGE X 3/8 IN 100/CS TERUMO MEDICAL SPECIALTIES DIST TESS01T2609 EA 0.14$         
62701174 SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 26 GAUGE X 3/8 IN 500/CS TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 62701174 EA 0.20$         
621364 SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 27 GAUGE X 0.5 IN 100/BX TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION SS-01T2713 EA 0.13$         
625945 SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS (TB) 1CC WITH NEEDLE 27 GAUGE X 1/2 IN 100/BX 4BX/CS SAFETYGLIDE 305945 BECTON DICKINSON 305945 BX 41.79$       
T309626 SYRINGE TUBERCULOSIS 1CC WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN 100/BX 8BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON BECTON DICKINSON 309626 BX 17.76$       
0312325 SYRINGE W/NEEDLE, 3CC SYRINGE, 23 G X 1 INCH NEEDLE, ULTRA THIN WALL 100/BX TW MEDICAL SS-03L2325 BX 13.09$       
1632-02519 SYRINGE W/SAFETY NEEDLE, SURGUARD2, 10CC, 20GA X 1 IN, 100/BX 4BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION SG2-10L2025 BX 36.84$       
5810-45SE SYRINGE WITH LUER 20CC 50/BX 4BX/CS TW MEDICAL TE-20SB2 EA 0.38$         
010034 SYRINGE WITH LUER LOCK 20CC 40/BX 4BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1182000777 EA 0.44$         
303405 SYRINGE WITH VIAL ACCESS 10CC 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 303405 BX 46.05$       
80-3SS-03L2138BX Syringe, 3 cc, 21 ga x 1 1/2 in. needle, luer lock tip, ultra thin wall needle, sterile 100/bx TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-03L2138 BX 10.89$       
C01028 SYRINGE, 3CC W/ 25G X 5/8 IN NEEDLE 100/BX 10BX/CS TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-03L2516 BX 11.22$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 72 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 74 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
80-3SS-05SBX Syringe, 5 cc, luer slip tip, without needle, sterile   100/bx  6bx/cs TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-05S BX 14.74$       
80-3SS-60CEA Syringe, 60 cc, 2 oz catheter tip, disposable, 100/cs TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-60C EA 0.54$         
80-3SS-60ESBX Syringe, 60 cc, eccentric luer tip, without needle, sterile   25/bx 4bx/cs TERUMO MEDICAL CORPORATION 3SS-60ES BX 13.62$       
625779 SYRINGE, BD 3ML LL  W/ 21g  X 1in  DETACHABLE  ECLIPSE NEEDLE 50/PK BECTON DICKINSON 305779 EA 0.28$         
625781 SYRINGE, BD 3ML LL W/ 25g X 5/8in DETACHABLE ECLIPSE NEEDLE 50/PK BECTON DICKINSON 305781 EA 0.28$         
625785 SYRINGE, BD 5ML LL W/ 22g  X 1.5in DETACHABLE ECLIPSE NEEDLE 50/PK BECTON DICKINSON 305785 EA 0.39$         
132-309585EA Syringe, BD, 3 cc, luer lock tip, disposable     800ea/cs BECTON DICKINSON 309585 EA 0.08$         
30-26254BX Syringe, EXEL, 10-12 cc, 20 ga x 1 in. needle, luer lock, sterile, disposable  100/bx  8bx/cs EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 30-26254 BX 17.28$       
30-26102EA Syringe, EXEL, 3 cc, 22 ga x 1 in., luer lock, sterile    1000ea/cs EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26102 EA 0.07$         
30-26214BX Syringe, EXEL, 5-6 cc, 20 ga x 1 in. needle, luer lock, sterile, disposable  100/bx 8bx/cs EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26214 BX 14.80$       
30-26212BX Syringe, EXEL, 5-6 cc, 21 ga x 1 in. needle, luer lock, sterile, disposable  100/bx 8bx/cs EXEL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 26212 BX 14.80$       
446-170004BX Syringe, InviroSTRIPE, 20cc, luer lock, regular bevel, with write-on stripe, sterile  40/bx INVIRO MEDICAL 170004BX BX 11.05$       
47-8881513256BX Syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 22 ga x 1 1/2 in., luer lock, blue, sterile, autoclavable 100/bx 10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513256 BX 13.24$       
47-8881513538BX Syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, 25 ga x 1 in., luer lock, sterile, autoclavable  100/bx  10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881513538 BX 13.24$       
47-8881513918BX Syringe, Monoject, 3 cc, regular luer tip, sterile, autoclavable  100/bx  10bx/cs TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 47-8881513918BX BX 10.00$       
47-8881516051BX Syringe, Monoject, 6 cc, 20 ga x 1 1/2 in., luer lock, sterile, autoclavable  50/bx  10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881516051 BX 13.05$       
47-8881516911BX Syringe, Monoject, 6 cc, regular luer tip, sterile, autoclavable   50/bx  10bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881516911 BX 9.01$         
47-8881560141BX Syringe, Monoject, 60 cc, catheter tip, sterile, autoclavable  20/bx  5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881560141 BX 17.55$       
47-8881560224EA Syringe, Monoject, 60 cc, regular luer, sterile, autoclavable  100ea/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881560224 EA 0.88$         
47-8881560265BX Syringe, Monoject, 60 cc, Toomey, sterile, autoclavable  20/bx  5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881560265 BX 25.37$       
740LF SYSTEM 5  MULTI BP CUFF SYSTEM NAVY  BLUE LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 740LF EA 108.50$     
746LF SYSTEM 5 BP CUFF ORANGE LF AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 746LF EA 108.50$     
2521-05131 TACTICAL BURN CARE BAG, SMALL, COYOTE BROWN **EMPTY** XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML05-SM-COYOTE-BR EA 54.79$       
2521-05104 TACTICAL BURN CARE BAG, SMALL, OLIVE DRAB **EMPTY** XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING ML05-SM-OD EA 54.79$       
683441 TACTICAL EMS PACK OLIVE GREEN IRON DUCK INC. 34040-OD EA 135.27$     
0800-85 TAMIFLU B/PK  75MG UD CAPS 10'S *REFRIGERATE* AMERISOURCE BERGEN 273045 PK 111.88$     
081095 TAMIFLU ORAL SUSPENSION 12MG/ML 25 ML BOTTLE *REFRIGERATE* AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT241705 BT 55.94$       
1121-083 TAN COBAN WRAP LATEX FREE 3 IN X 5 YD  24RL/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 2083 CS 59.68$       
F490675 TAPE  POROUS 1/2 IN CURITY   24ROLL/BX          12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2304 BX 13.38$       
023155 TAPE ADHESIVE - 3 CUT 1/2 IN - 5/8 IN  AND 7/8 IN  X 5 YD NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 023155 RL 1.89$         
J3094 TAPE ADHESIVE 1 IN 12/BX 12BX/CS CURASILK KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 7138 BX 10.74$       
J3092 TAPE ADHESIVE 1 IN 12RL/BX 12BX/CS TENDERSKIN 1914 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1914 BX 7.73$         
151527S TAPE ADHESIVE 1 IN X 1.5 YARDS 100/BX TRANSPORE 5BX/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 1527S-1 BX 33.68$       
7018-962 TAPE ADHESIVE 1 IN X 10 YD 12/BX 10BX/CS DURAPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1538-1 BX 11.51$       
J3073 TAPE ADHESIVE 1/2 IN 24RL/BX 12BX/CS TENDERSKIN 1596 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1596 BX 9.32$         
155103 TAPE ADHESIVE 1/2 IN X 10 YD 24/BX 12BX/CS JOHNSON & JOHNSON ZONAS JOHNSON & JOHNSON SLS & LOG CO 5103 BX 10.92$       
08342 TAPE ADHESIVE 1/2 IN X 2 1/2 YD 2RL/BX 10BX/CS AFASSCO 342 EA 0.66$         
1748006 TAPE ADHESIVE 11 IN X 5 YARD 12/CS CURAD R3 SAFETY 048006 EA 1.95$         
J3095 TAPE ADHESIVE 2 IN 6/BX 12BX/CS CURASILK KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 7139 BX 10.73$       
J2622 TAPE ADHESIVE 2 IN 6RL/BX 10BX/CS DURAPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1538-2 BX 11.51$       
J3075 TAPE ADHESIVE 2 IN 6RL/BX 12BX/CS TENDERSKIN 2419 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2419 BX 8.93$         
J3604 TAPE ADHESIVE 3 IN 4RL/BX 12BX/CS TENDERSKIN 3394 KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3394 BX 8.56$         
7018-964 TAPE ADHESIVE 3 IN X 10 YARDS 4/BX 10BX/CS DURAPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1538-3 BX 11.51$       
08282000 TAPE ADHESIVE ATHLETIC 1.5 IN X 15 YARDS 32 RLS/CS CRAMER PRODUCTS, INC. 280250 CS 51.97$       
088534 TAPE ADHESIVE CLEAR 1 IN X 10 YD 12/BX 10BX/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8534C BX 7.50$         
088535 TAPE ADHESIVE CLEAR 2 IN X 10 YD 6RLS/BX 10BX/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8535 BX 15.43$       
080110 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH 1 IN X 10 YARDS 12/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. C110 BX 8.99$         
080050 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH 1/2 IN X 10 YARDS 24/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. C50 BX 8.99$         
080210 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH 2 IN X 10 YARDS 6/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. C210 BX 8.99$         
080310 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH 3 IN X 10 YARDS 4/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. C310 BX 8.99$         
F165631 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH SURGICAL 1 IN 12/BX 12BX/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3562 BX 8.49$         
F165632 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH SURGICAL 2 IN 6/BX 12BX/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3563 BX 8.49$         
F165633 TAPE ADHESIVE CLOTH SURGICAL 3 IN X 10 YD, 4/BX 12BX/CS DYNAREX CORPORATION 3564 BX 8.49$         
J2068 TAPE ADHESIVE DUCT RED 2 IN 24/CS 233-R FLEXPAK, INC 233-R RL 5.29$         
M233639 TAPE ADHESIVE ELASTIC 1 IN X 5 YARDS 1RL/BX 24BX/CS NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 028105 BX 1.87$         
10-5175B TAPE ADHESIVE ELASTIC 3 IN X 5 YARDS 4 RLS/BX 12BX/CS ELASTIKON JOHNSON & JOHNSON SLS & LOG CO 5175 BX 15.62$       
151528-1 TAPE ADHESIVE ELASTIC FOAM 1 IN X 5.5 YD 12RL/BX 6BX/CS 3M MICROFOAM 3M HEALTH CARE 1528-1 BX 24.14$       
151528-2 TAPE ADHESIVE ELASTIC FOAM 2 IN X 5.5 YD 6RL/BX 6BX/CS 3M MICROFOAM 3M HEALTH CARE 1528-2 BX 24.14$       
151528-3 TAPE ADHESIVE ELASTIC FOAM 3 IN X 5.5 YD 4RL/BX 6BX/CS 3M MICROFOAM 3M HEALTH CARE 1528-3 BX 24.14$       
0815301 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 1 IN X 10 YARDS 12RLS/BX 10BX/CS MICROPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1530-1 BX 7.63$         
086111 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 1 IN X 10 YARDS 12RLS/BX HYPO PORE 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. P110 BX 4.39$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 73 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 75 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
086110 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 1/2  IN X 10 YARDS 24RLS/BX HYPO PORE DUKAL CORP. P50 BX 4.39$         
0815302 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 2 IN X 10 YARDS  6/BX 10BX/CS MICROPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1530-2 BX 7.63$         
086112 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 2 IN X 10 YARDS 6RLS/BX 12BX/CS HYPO PORE DUKAL CORP. P210 BX 4.39$         
0815303 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 3 IN X 10 YARDS 4RL/BX 10BX/CS MICROPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1530-3 BX 7.63$         
086113 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER 3 IN X 10 YARDS 4RL/BX 12BX/CS  HYPO PORE DUKAL CORP. P310 BX 4.39$         
0815351 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER WITH DISPENSER 1 IN X 10 YARDS 12RLS/BX 10BX/CS MICROPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1535-1 BX 8.95$         
0815350 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER WITH DISPENSER 1/2 IN X 10 YARDS 24RLS/BX 10BX/CS MICROPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1535-0 BX 8.95$         
0815352 TAPE ADHESIVE PAPER WITH DISPENSER 2 IN X 10 YARDS 6RLS/BX 10BX/CS MICROPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1535-2 BX 8.95$         
1515275 TAPE ADHESIVE POROUS 0.5 IN X 10 YARDS 24RLS/BX 10BX/CS 3M TRANSPORE 3M HEALTH CARE 1527-0 BX 15.26$       
155104 TAPE ADHESIVE POROUS 1 IN X 10 YARDS 12RLS/BX 12BX/CS  J&J  ZONAS JOHNSON & JOHNSON SLS & LOG CO 5104 BX 10.92$       
J3098 TAPE ADHESIVE POROUS 2 IN   6/BX  12BX/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 6613 BX 11.74$       
155106 TAPE ADHESIVE POROUS 2 IN X 10 YARDS 6RLS/BX 12BX/CS  J&J  ZONAS JOHNSON & JOHNSON SLS & LOG CO 5106 BX 10.92$       
155107 TAPE ADHESIVE POROUS 3 IN X 10 YARDS 4RLS/BX 12BX/CS JOHNSON AND JOHNSON ZONAS JOHNSON & JOHNSON SLS & LOG CO 5107 BX 10.92$       
F925615 TAPE ADHESIVE SILK 1/2 IN 24RL/BX 10BX/CS 3M HEALTH CARE 1538-0 BX 11.51$       
J3097 TAPE ADHESIVE STANDARD POROUS 1 IN 12RL/BX 12BX/CS CURITY KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 2531 BX 12.48$       
081110 TAPE ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT 1 IN X 10 YARDS 12/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. T110 BX 6.85$         
081050 TAPE ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT 1/2 IN X 10 YARDS 24/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. T50 BX 6.85$         
081210 TAPE ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT 2 IN X 10 YARDS 6/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. T210 BX 6.85$         
081310 TAPE ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT 3 IN X 10 YARDS 4/BX 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. T310 BX 6.85$         
150511 TAPE ADHESIVE, WET-PRUF, 1 IN X 10 YDS, WATERPROOF TAPE  12/BX 12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3142 BX 19.19$       
150512 TAPE ADHESIVE, WET-PRUF, 2 IN X 10 YDS, WATERPROOF TAPE  6/BX 12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3267 BX 18.45$       
150513 TAPE ADHESIVE, WET-PRUF, 3 IN X 10 YDS, WATERPROOF TAPE  4/BX  12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3354 BX 18.12$       
08412 TAPE COHESIVE GAUZE 3/4 IN X 15 YD AFASSCO 412 EA 1.38$         
1110-019 TAPE ELASTIC ADHESIVE 2 IN X 5 YD STRETCHED 12/BX 4BX/CS  (48/CS) KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8884662019 CS 100.26$     
08411 TAPE WATERPROOF 1/2 IN X 5 YD 36/CS AFASSCO 411 EA 0.99$         
0752-22 TB TEST- TUBERSOL -  5TU/0.1ML  5ML MDV  50 TEST *REFRIG* AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT237587 EA 175.00$     
0752-21 TB TEST- TUBERSOL *REFRIG*- 5TU/0.1ML 1ML MDV  10 TEST  2136 *REFRIG* AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - FL OVERNIGHT535559 EA 44.00$       
276-7465BX T-DRAIN SPONGE, 4 X 4, 6 PLY, STERILE, 2/PK, 25PK/BX, 12BX/CS DUKAL CORP. 7465 BX 5.48$         
2521-16109 TECHSAR TRANSFORMER QUICK RESPONSE PACK  BLACK CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS TTP1 EA 122.47$     
04-001505EA TEE ADAPTOR, 22 MALE X 22 FEMALE, W/MOUTHPIECE FOR SMALL NEBULIZER, DISP  50EA/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001505 EA 0.57$         
21-T14411 Teflon washer, for Classic flowmeter ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC T14411 PK 1.81$         
47-1238BX Telfa dressing, 3 in. x 8 in. sterile 1's in peel back package  50/bx   12bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1238 BX 10.08$       
1110-40020 TELFON TAPE 1/4 IN X 520 IN ROLL BAY CORPORATION TFE-40 EA 2.63$         
084202 TENSOR ELASTIC BDG  2IN X 4.1YD W/REMOVABLE CLIP 144/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 4202 CS 154.88$     
084203 TENSOR ELASTIC BDG 3 IN X 4.1 YD WITH REMOVABLE CLIP 12/BX 12BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 4203 CS 193.25$     
370101 TERBUTALINE/BRETHINE 1MG  1ML VIAL 2020 BEDFORD LABORATORIES 101-10  (10/BX) EA 4.31$         
5810-46E TERUMO INSULIN SYRINGE 27GA X 1/2IN EACH .50 CC(50 UNITS)100/BX TW MEDICAL SS-05M2713 EA 0.14$         
3678-01 TESSALON PERLES / BENZONATATE 200MG  100/BT AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT3678-01 BT 85.17$       
372121 TETRACAINE 0.5% 15ML BOTTLE 2121 CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 010813 EA 6.72$         
370741 TETRACAINE 0.5% GTTS 2ML BOTTLE 12EA/BX CAPITAL WHOLESALE DRUG 135384 EA 8.44$         
72BPS-01 THE BLIZZARD RESCUE BLANKET 20/BOX PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS BPS-01 EA 27.63$       
72BPS-02 THE BLIZZARD RESCUE PACK OLIVE DRAB 25/BX PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS BPS-02 EA 28.77$       
722-SP THE PATIENT EVACUATOR *DROP SHIP ONLY* W/GRAPHICS RAPID DEPLOYMENT PRODUCTS INC. 722-SP EA 901.24$     
2521-08207 THE PINES TRAUMA BAG W/LOGO & 2 REFL TAPE STRIPS, GREEN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16082-THE PINES GR EA 188.36$     
2521-08202 THE PINES TRAUMA BAG W/LOGO & 2 REFL TAPE STRIPS, ROYAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16082-THE PINES RBL EA 188.36$     
26-P20000 Thera Mist heater, 120 V, for use with Thera Mist humidifiers and nebulizers SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. P20000 EA 421.25$     
T1800 THERMADRAPE 7 X 6 BLANKET 22/CS VITAL SIGNS, INC. T1800 CS 229.08$     
0505-02 THERMAZENE 1% CREAM 20GM TUBE -- SILVER SULFADIAZINE AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0505-02 EA 4.76$         
371651 THIAMINE 100MG/ML  2ML MDV  2122 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 1302 (25/PK) EA 14.00$       
5400-840T THIGH CUFF & BLADDER 2 TUBE, BLACK AMERICAN DIAGNOSTIC CORP. 840T EA 21.25$       
PT142 THOMAS ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT PACK OLIVE DRAB THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS PT142 EA 443.01$     
2524-39422 THOMAS AEROMED DRUG CASE BLK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT394 EA 88.22$       
TT390 THOMAS AEROMED DRUG CASE ORANGE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT390 EA 88.22$       
2524-39620 THOMAS AEROMED DRUG CASE RED THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT396 EA 88.22$       
TT886 THOMAS AEROMED PACK ADVANCED  RED THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT886 EA 191.78$     
TT898 THOMAS AEROMED PACK OLIVE DRAB THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT898 EA 143.84$     
TT120 THOMAS ALS PACK  BLUE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT120 EA 443.01$     
TT141 THOMAS ALS PACK  CLEAR IV BAGS  BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT141 EA 443.48$     
TT120-1 THOMAS ALS PACK NEW BRITAIN EMS THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT120 NEW BRITAIN EA 448.49$     
2521-14022 THOMAS ALS ROLLER  BLACK 22 IN X 14 IN X 7 1/2 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR140 EA 443.01$     
2521-10020 THOMAS ALS ROLLER  ORANGE 22 IN X 14 IN X 7 1/2 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR100 EA 443.01$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 74 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 76 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
2521-12002 THOMAS ALS ROLLER BLUE 22 IN X 14 IN X 7 1/2 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR120 EA 443.01$     
TT154 THOMAS ALS ULTRA MEDICAL PACK-BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT154 EA 455.48$     
TT152 THOMAS ALS ULTRA MEDICAL PACK-BLUE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT152 EA 455.48$     
TT150 THOMAS ALS ULTRA MEDICAL PACK-ORANGE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT150 EA 455.48$     
TT156 THOMAS ALS ULTRA MEDICAL PACK-RED THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT156 EA 455.48$     
2521-15020 THOMAS ALS ULTRA ROLLER  ORANGE  23 IN X 14 IN X 8 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR150 EA 455.48$     
2521-15422 THOMAS ALS ULTRA ROLLER BLACK  23 IN X 14 IN X 8 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR154 EA 455.48$     
2521-15202 THOMAS ALS ULTRA ROLLER BLUE 23 IN X 14 IN X 8 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR152 EA 455.48$     
2521-15618 THOMAS ALS ULTRA ROLLER RED 23 IN X 14 IN X 8 IN THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TTR156 EA 455.48$     
688900BC THOMAS BAG CUSTOM WITH 2 RESCUE PACKS INTRAVENOUS (IV) POCKET ORANGE 4 IN X 4 IN AEROMED THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT972 EA 159.18$     
680201 THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL PACK BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT240 EA 348.08$     
2521-84020 THOMAS EMERGENCY RESPONDER PACK  BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT840 EA 105.48$     
TT864 THOMAS EMERGENCY RESPONDER PACK OLIVE DRAB THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT864 EA 105.48$     
TT710 THOMAS EMS PADDED PACK BLUE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT720 EA 48.52$       
685000 THOMAS INTRAVENOUS (IV) BAG WITH CATHETER POCKETS ORANGE/BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT500 ORANGE/BLACK EA 15.82$       
TT510 THOMAS INTRAVENOUS BAG WITH CLEAR VINYL ORANGE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT510 EA 15.82$       
TT115 THOMAS LONG FLAT PACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT115 EA 10.74$       
TT600BL THOMAS MEDICAL SUPPORT PACK  BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT640BL EA 285.75$     
2521-50020 THOMAS TRIAGE PACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS THS500 EA 74.79$       
8888-572578 THORACIC  CATHETERS 36FR 10/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888572578 CS 107.17$     
0100-02 TOBRAMYCIN 0.3% AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0100-02 EA 1.88$         
0033-85 TOLNAFTATE 1% SOL 10ML AMERISOURCE BERGEN DRUG CO - KY 437665 EA 2.90$         
536-BRD0038460EA Toomey syringe, 70 cc, disposable   50ea/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. BRD0038460 EA 4.39$         
MDT217247T TOWEL CLOTH 16 IN  X 27 IN  EACH MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT217247T EA 1.28$         
732036 TOWELS  CLOTH 20 X 40  EACH   10DZ /CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. MDT217257T EA 1.25$         
LT405 TRACE RITE ELECTRODES 5/POUCH, 12POUCH/BX 10BX/CS (600/CS) BIO-DETEK, INC. LT405 CS 88.00$       
70-002640EA Tracheostomy Venturi mask, adult, with flex tube, full set of color coded oxygen diluters,  25ea/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 002640 EA 6.22$         
40401C TRADITIONAL REUSABLE NBP CUFF  ADULT PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 40401C EA 30.53$       
40401A TRADITIONAL REUSABLE NBP CUFF INFANT PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 40401A EA 25.18$       
40401D TRADITIONAL REUSABLE NBP CUFF LARGE ADULT PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 40401D EA 37.39$       
40401B TRADITIONAL REUSABLE NBP CUFF PEDIATRIC PHILIPS MEDICAL SYSTEMS HSG 40401B EA 26.71$       
7018-952 TRANSPORE TAPE ADHESIVE 3 IN 4/BX 10BX/CS 1527-3 TW MEDICAL 1527-3 BX 15.26$       
821-5170-200EA Transport cocoon, Thermo-Lite, helps to prevent hypothermia  10ea/cs TECHSTYLES DIVISION OF 5170-200 EA 12.84$       
821-5170-150EA Transport cocoon, Thermo-Lite, pediatric, helps to prevent hypothermia  10ea/cs TECHSTYLES DIVISION OF 5170-150 EA 9.04$         
759-17131RB Trauma / oxygen bag, royal blue, zippered 'trap door' access on 1 end for O2 tank, 23 x 13 x 18 in W TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 759-17131RB EA 188.36$     
36001L-OR TRAUMA BAG - LARGE - ORANGE 20 IN W X 8 IN H X 10 IN D SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15138LG-OR EA 49.32$       
P3988-RB TRAUMA BAG  ROYAL BLUE 14 X 8 X13 FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3988-RB EA 239.04$     
P2866 TRAUMA BAG 17 X 10 X 13.5 **SPECIFY COLOR** FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P2866 EA 315.55$     
759-15345BL Trauma bag 3, blue 1000 Denier, all padded case, inside has padded dividers, 4 outside pockets SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15345BL EA 198.63$     
021000 TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT - ALS -  ORANGE 20 IN X 14 IN X 7 IN THOMAS PACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT100-ORANGE EA 443.01$     
A300DCUSTOM TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN ALS CASE choose color PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3D CUSTOM EA 343.42$     
685005O TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ORANGE 18 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN ALS CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5OR-D EA 290.27$     
680300DO TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ORANGE 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3OR-D EA 343.42$     
684015RB TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) PEDIATRIC PACK ROYAL BLUE 20 IN X 18 IN X 6 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61243-684015 RB EA 203.42$     
685005R TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) RED 18 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN ALS CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5RE-D EA 290.27$     
680300DR TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) RED 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN AL CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RE-D EA 343.42$     
685005RB TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ROYAL BLUE 18 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN  ALS CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING A500DXRO ROYAL BLUE EA 290.27$     
680300DRB TRAUMA BAG ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (ALS) ROYAL BLUE 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN ALS CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RO-D EA 343.42$     
680500DBL TRAUMA BAG ALS 18X14X11 BLACK PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5BK-D EA 290.27$     
61243-684015 RED TRAUMA BAG ALS PEDIATRIC PACK RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61243-684015 RED EA 203.42$     
686109 TRAUMA BAG ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC YELLOW  LARGE BOUND TREE RESPONSE BAG SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61011-686109 YEL AB EA 71.38$       
684246 TRAUMA BAG ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC YELLOW STANDARD SIZE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61012-N4244AB-YELLOW EA 69.66$       
H0202 TRAUMA BAG ATLS PACK SHELL ONLY ALLIAN H0202 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE H0202 EA 116.44$     
D4048 TRAUMA BAG BASIC AIRWAY MODULE D4048 RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE D4048 EA 15.07$       
686104 TRAUMA BAG BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) NAVY 17 IN X 13 IN X 8 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61042-686104-BL EA 128.16$     
686105 TRAUMA BAG BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) ORANGE 17 IN X 13 IN X 8 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61043-686105-OR EA 128.16$     
685765 TRAUMA BAG BLACK 10 IN X 6.5 IN X 3 IN EMS MAX-PAK SMALL NURSE PACK COLORADO CASES 81-C5765 EA 33.15$       
G271 TRAUMA BAG BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 81013-UMD EA 81.37$       
G366728 TRAUMA BAG BLUE  ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15180-MTR-BL AB EA 84.59$       
683230RB TRAUMA BAG BLUE 19 IN X 13 IN X 12 IN ULTRA SOFBOX MODEL 32300 IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32300  ROYAL BLUE EA 166.44$     
G366725 TRAUMA BAG BLUE MEDICMASTER PARAMEDIC CHOICE 12/CS SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15549-MMPC-BLUE EA 136.99$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 75 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 77 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
682149 TRAUMA BAG CONDURA, BLACK SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 682149 EA 108.74$     
689180 TRAUMA BAG CONTERRA INFINITY JUMP CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS IJK1 EA 242.47$     
682147 TRAUMA BAG CORDURA BLUE 20.5 IN X 15 IN X 10 IN MAXI SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61213-682147-BL EA 119.62$     
68400RB TRAUMA BAG CORDURA BOTTOM FOR THE A1000 PROPAK MANUFACTURING RB400 EA 12.33$       
6824991 TRAUMA BAG DELUXE RESPONDER BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61131-6824991-BL EA 78.26$       
682499 TRAUMA BAG DELUXE RESPONDER ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61131-6824991-OR EA 78.26$       
684268 TRAUMA BAG DELUXE RESPONDER RED SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61016-684268-RED EA 78.26$       
684267 TRAUMA BAG DELUXE RESPONDER YELLOW 15 IN X 8.5 IN X 12.5 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61016-684267-YELLOW EA 78.26$       
681007 TRAUMA BAG DELUXE ROYAL BLUE BOUND TREE ADVANCED TRAUMA SHUTTLE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61207-681007 EA 170.88$     
680200 TRAUMA BAG EMERGENCY MEDICAL PACK BLUE 15 IN X 14 IN X 6.5 IN THOMAS PACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT200 BLUE EA 348.08$     
A900RCUSTOM TRAUMA BAG FIRST RESPONDER  CUSTOM W/LETTERING:comment line required PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA900 CUSTOM EA 101.37$     
680900O TRAUMA BAG FIRST RESPONDER ORANGE 13 IN X 13.5 IN X 6 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA9OR EA 117.81$     
680157 TRAUMA BAG FIRST RESPONDER RED  ADVANCED LIFE SUPP (ALS)/BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) FIRTECH ULTIMATE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD Y2-037-157-RED EA 361.71$     
680900R TRAUMA BAG FIRST RESPONDER RED 13 IN X 13.5 IN X 6 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA9RE EA 117.81$     
680900RB TRAUMA BAG FIRST RESPONDER ROYAL BLUE 13 IN X 13.5 IN X 6 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA9RO EA 117.81$     
684016G TRAUMA BAG GREEN D SIZE 27 IN X 12 IN 10 IN BREATHSAVER PLUS IRON DUCK INC. 34016DP-GREEN EA 191.78$     
68501W TRAUMA BAG GREEN THE GATOR CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING 68501GN EA 208.41$     
G36620 TRAUMA BAG JUNIOR UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS MATERIAL NAVY 14 1/2 x 9 x 11 1/2 SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15158-BL-EKK-1011 EA 69.64$       
P3707 TRAUMA BAG LIME GREEN 19 IN X 11.5 IN X 10 IN FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD 18564 EA 138.22$     
026000 TRAUMA BAG MEDICAL SUPPORT RED 12 IN X 14 IN X 7 IN THOMAS THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT600 EA 285.75$     
681100RB TRAUMA BAG MULTIPLE POCKET BLUE 12 IN X 6 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA11RO EA 63.01$       
681100O TRAUMA BAG MULTIPLE POCKET ORANGE 12 IN X 6 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA11OR EA 63.01$       
H0232 TRAUMA BAG NAVY EM PACK CASE PLUS 32499A-NB RHONDELE'S EXCESS BAGGAGE 32499A-NB EA 65.34$       
G36618 TRAUMA BAG NEW UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS MATERIAL NAVY SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15157-BL-EKK-1011 EA 88.22$       
G36619 TRAUMA BAG NEW UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS MATERIAL ORANGE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15157-OR-EKK-1011 EA 88.22$       
G366103 TRAUMA BAG NO INSERT, STAR OF LIFE ON TOP SHOULDER STRAP & HANDLES SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15456-TR BAG ALS OR EA 82.18$       
P3219 TRAUMA BAG ORANGE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3219 EA 121.23$     
683235 TRAUMA BAG ORANGE 17 IN X 11 IN X 10 IN ULTRA TRAUMA PAK IRON DUCK INC. 32350-ORANGE EA 121.92$     
686001 TRAUMA BAG ORANGE 17 IN X 7 IN X 10 IN ECONOMY RESPONDER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61015-686001-OR EA 45.71$       
683230 TRAUMA BAG ORANGE 19 IN X 13 IN X 12 IN ULTRA SOFBOX MODEL 32300 IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32300-ORANGE EA 166.44$     
683232 TRAUMA BAG ORANGE 22 IN X 14 IN X 12 IN ULTRA SOFBOX PLUS IRON DUCK INC. 32325 ORANGE EA 195.21$     
680600 TRAUMA BAG ORANGE LARGE BAG PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6OR EA 241.92$     
G366720 TRAUMA BAG RED  ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 15157-RED-AB EA 88.22$       
6801553 TRAUMA BAG RED 18 IN X 15 IN X 9 IN ALPHA PAK I FIRST AID BAG SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61246-6801553 RED EA 130.19$     
683230RD TRAUMA BAG RED 19 IN X 13 IN X 12 IN ULTRA SOFBOX MODEL 32300 IRON DUCK INC. *dc* 32300-RD EA 166.44$     
683232RD TRAUMA BAG RED 22  X 14 X 12 IN ULTRA SOFBOX PLUS IRON DUCK INC. 32325-RD EA 195.21$     
684016R TRAUMA BAG RED D SIZE 27 IN X 12 IN 10 IN BREATHSAVER PLUS IRON DUCK INC. 34016DP RED EA 191.78$     
680600R TRAUMA BAG RED LARGE BAG PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RE EA 241.92$     
16020 TRAUMA BAG RED SARASOTA SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16020 EA 174.14$     
681899 TRAUMA BAG RED/BLACK 9 IN X 15 IN X 7 IN CONTERRA INFINITY PRO CONTERRA TECHNICAL SYSTEMS IPP1 EA 106.03$     
683235RB TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE 17 IN X 11 IN X 10 IN ULTRA TRAUMA PAK IRON DUCK INC. 32350-ROYAL BLUE EA 121.92$     
680155 TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE 18 IN X 15 IN X 9 IN ALPHA PAK I FIRST AID BAG SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61247-680155-RB EA 130.19$     
683232RB TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE 22 IN X 14 IN X 12 IN ULTRA SOFBOX PLUS IRON DUCK INC. 32325 ROYAL BLUE EA 195.21$     
680600RB TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE LARGE BAG PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6RO EA 241.92$     
685762 TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE SMALL 10 IN X 6.5 IN X 3 IN EMS MAX-PAK NURSE PACK COLORADO CASES 81-C5762 EA 33.15$       
68501RO TRAUMA BAG ROYAL BLUE THE GATOR CASE PROPAK MANUFACTURING 68501RO EA 208.41$     
P3882 TRAUMA BAG RUBBER HANDLE * NO D RING* FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3882 EA 332.88$     
68DE01RY TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID  WITHOUT MODULES CONFIGURATION ROYAL BLUE 15 IN X 21 IN X 11.5 IN PR PROPAK MANUFACTURING DE:01-RO EA 230.82$     
680500O TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID CASE ONLY ORANGE 18 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5OR EA 186.30$     
680300O TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID CASE ONLY ORANGE 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3OR EA 204.11$     
680500R TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID CASE ONLY RED 18 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5RE EA 186.30$     
680300R TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID CASE ONLY RED 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RE EA 204.11$     
680500RB TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID CASE ONLY ROYAL BLUE 18 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA5RO EA 186.30$     
680300RB TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID CASE ONLY ROYAL BLUE 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3RO EA 204.11$     
680300T TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID TEAL 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA3TL EA 204.11$     
H0350 TRAUMA BAG SEMI RIGID WITHOUT MODULES CONFIGURATION RED 15 IN X 21 IN X 11.5 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING DE:01-RE EA 230.82$     
020800 TRAUMA BAG SHOULDER STRAPS BLACK FOR THOMAS TRANSPORT PACK TT8800 THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT850 BLACK PR 8.63$         
68200OR TRAUMA BAG SOFT PACK AMBULANCE BAG ORANGE 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA2OR EA 147.95$     
68200RD TRAUMA BAG SOFT PACK AMBULANCE BAG RED 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA2RE EA 147.95$     
68200RY TRAUMA BAG SOFT PACK AMBULANCE BAG ROYAL BLUE 22 IN X 14 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA2RO EA 147.95$     
68400OR TRAUMA BAG SOFT PACK COMPACT AMBULANCE BAG ORANGE 18 IN X 13 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA4OR EA 135.62$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 76 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 78 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
PA400R TRAUMA BAG SOFT PACK RED 18 IN X 13 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA4RE EA 135.62$     
PA400RB TRAUMA BAG SOFT PACK ROYAL BLUE 18 IN X 13 IN X 11 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA4RO EA 135.62$     
Y2-037-174WVTB TRAUMA BAG WIDE TALL  INTERMEDIATE BAG W/VERTICAL OPEN END-RED FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD Y2-037-174WVTB EA 487.26$     
6860022 TRAUMA BAG WITH ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC BLUE 17 IN X 7 IN X 10 IN ECONOMY RESPONDER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61014-6860022-AB-BL EA 52.12$       
686002 TRAUMA BAG WITH ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC ORANGE 17 IN X 7 IN X 10 IN ECONOMY RESPONDER SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61015-686002-AB-OR EA 52.12$       
684247 TRAUMA BAG WITH ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC YELLOW LARGE SIZE 13 IN X 7 IN X 9 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61013-684247-AB-YELLOW EA 61.71$       
686108 TRAUMA BAG WITH ANTIBACTERIAL FABRIC YELLOW STANDARD SIZE 19.5 IN X 10 IN X 10 IN BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61010-686108-AB-YEL EA 66.92$       
682238 TRAUMA BAG WITH COLOR CODED CARPET BLUE PEDIATRIC MAXI SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61238-682238 EA 203.26$     
684245 TRAUMA BAG YELLOW LARGE 13 IN X 7 IN X 9 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61013-684245-YELLOW EA 54.86$       
686107 TRAUMA BAG YELLOW LARGE 23.75 IN X 10 IN X 10 IN BOUND TREE RESPONSE BAG SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61011-686107-YEL EA 62.62$       
684244 TRAUMA BAG YELLOW STANDARD SIZE 11 IN X 7 IN X 9 IN SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61012-684244-YELLOW EA 62.81$       
686106 TRAUMA BAG YELLOW STANDARD SIZE 19.5 IN X 10 IN X 10 IN BOUND TREE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61010-686106-YEL EA 58.71$       
683000 TRAUMA BAG YELLOW THOMAS DRUG CASE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT300 YELLOW EA 68.56$       
6860011 TRAUMA BAG, ECONOMY RESPONDER, BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61014-686001-BL EA 43.53$       
533-MS-B3321 Trauma bag, large, navy,  padded, movable dividers inside, 11 x 12 x 16 in, net side, hard bottom MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3321 EA 53.22$       
533-MS-B3331 Trauma bag, small, navy blue, padded, 8 x 10 x 11 1/2 in, has 1 movable divider inside, waterproof MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-B3331 EA 53.22$       
6889003 TRAUMA BAG, THOMAS AEROMED PACK, BLACK THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT894-BLACK EA 143.84$     
6889001 TRAUMA BAG, THOMAS AEROMED PACK, BLUE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT892-BLUE EA 143.84$     
688900 TRAUMA BAG, THOMAS AEROMED PACK, ORANGE THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT890-ORANGE EA 143.84$     
6889002 TRAUMA BAG, THOMAS AEROMED PACK, RED THOMAS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SOLUTIONS TT896 RED EA 143.84$     
533-MS-GZM001EA Trauma dressing, 12 in. x 30 in., sterile   25ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-GZM001 EA 1.09$         
2521-66016 TRAUMA FIRE BAG  ORANGE FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3660 EA 288.97$     
68496-02P TRAUMA KIT FIRST RESPONDER W/REGULATOR PARENT PRODUCTION 68496-02P EA 331.34$     
680600T TRAUMA KIT LARGE TEAL 27 IN X 15 IN X 12 IN PROPAK MANUFACTURING PSA6TL EA 241.92$     
820NV TRAUMA OXYGEN BAG, NAVY R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 820NV EA 215.07$     
DC01REIMP TRAUMA OXYGEN DEPLOYMENT KIT FLUID RESISTANT RED PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:01 RED IN FLUID RESISTANTEA 306.00$     
DC01ROIMP TRAUMA OXYGEN DEPLOYMENT KIT FLUID RESISTANT ROYAL BLUE PROPAK MANUFACTURING DC:01 RO IN FLUID RESISTANT EA 306.00$     
759-17053RB Trauma oxygen kit, holds D or Jumbo D tank, royal blue w/lime green reflective tape, 26 x 15 x 12 in SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17053RB EA 153.70$     
2521-16117 TRAUMA RESPONSE BAG WITH PKT FOR SHARPS, 17 X 9 X 15.5 IN, ROYAL BLUE SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 16117-TRAUMA RESPONSE EA 90.41$       
35882 TRAUMA SET HIGH/FLOW BIFURCATE   10EA/CS OWENS & MINOR 58580MX882 EA 22.55$       
020555C TRAUMA/ALS AIRWAY BAG BLUE W/ET LARYN POUCH PARENT PRODUCTION 020555C EA 172.11$     
681310BK TRAUMA/OXYGEN BAG BIKERS BLACK R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1310BK EA 117.81$     
681310RYL TRAUMA/OXYGEN BAG BIKERS ROYAL BLUE R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 1310 RB EA 117.81$     
759-17132RB Trauma/oxygen bag, royal blue, backpack style, zippered 'trap door' access on 1 end for oxygen tank SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 17132RB EA 226.03$     
0301-15 TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE 0.1% CREAM 15GM AMERISOURCE BERGEN 0301-15 EA 0.94$         
3271-90003 TRI-LAMINATED SHEET W/ FOOT  36/CS UMED CORPORATION ES900C CS 145.20$     
535210 TUBE CONNECTING 18 IN 100/CS BEMIS BEMIS MANUFACTURING COMPANY 536510 EA 0.71$         
26-69-1200EA Tube holder, CE, endotracheal  100ea/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 69-1200 EA 2.64$         
103-11090EA Tube holder, Lock-Tite, velcro, ET tube holder for pts who can't tolerate adhesive products 50ea/cs B & B MEDICAL 11090 EA 3.56$         
371-242006 Tube holder, SecureEasy, endotracheal, with head harness, anchors ET and NG tube  50/cs SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 242006 CS 673.33$     
103-11060EA Tube holder, StabilTube, premium around the neck E.T. tube holder, adjustable, cable tie 40ea/cs B & B MEDICAL 11060 EA 6.64$         
C490353 TUBERCULIN SAFETY SYRINGE (TB) WITH NEEDLE 28 GAUGE X 1/2 IN BROWN 100/BX 5BX/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881511201 BX 25.79$       
47-8881511235BX Tuberculin safety syringe TB, Monoject, 1 cc, 25 ga x 5/8 in, attached needle, sterile 100/bx KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881511235 BX 25.79$       
70-4425-TBBX Tuberculin syringe TB, Hypodermic Needle Pro, 1 cc, 25 ga x 5/8 in., fixed needle, sterile 100/bx SMITHS MEDICAL ASD, INC. 4425-TB BX 36.84$       
47-8881501640BX Tuberculin syringe TB, Monoject, 1 cc, 25 ga x 5/8 in, w/permanently attached needle, sterile 100/bx KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881501640 BX 19.88$       
47-8881501368BX Tuberculin syringe TB, Monoject, 1 cc, 27 ga x 1/2 in, with detachable needle, sterile 100/bx 5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881501368 BX 19.88$       
47-8881501400BX Tuberculin syringe TB, Monoject, 1 cc, regular luer tip, sterile, syringe only  100/bx  5bx/cs KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881501400 BX 13.03$       
C490320 TUBERCULIN SYRINGE WITH NEEDLE 25 GAUGE X 5/8 IN STERILE 1cc 100/BX 5BX/CS MONOJECT KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8881501160 BX 19.88$       
D4221 TUBING CORRUGATED ADAPTER 6 INCH 250EA/CS ENGINEERED MEDICAL SYSTEMS *NOT AN EMS ITEM*  D4221 EA 0.91$         
50150 TUBING FROM CANISTER TO UNIT FOR 64000 6.5  CUSTOM SSCOR, INC. 50150 CUSTOM EA 0.34$         
357492 TUBING NITRO GLYCERIN VENTED 10 DROP 24/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C7492 CS 297.35$     
B4082 TUBING WITH ADAPTER 3/16 X 6 FT IN 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888301515 EA 0.71$         
B4084 TUBING WITH CONNECTOR 9/32 IN X 6 FT 50/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 8888301705 EA 1.10$         
084027 TUF-SKIN TAPE ADHERENT SPRAY, COLORLESS, 4 OZ  12/CS CRAMER PRODUCTS, INC. 204027 CS 74.03$       
303393 TWINPAK 10CC WITH CANNULA 100/BX 4BX/CS BECTON DICKINSON 303393 BX 52.63$       
5098-20 TYCOS 4 CUFF KIT, ADULT EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 5098-20 EA 247.11$     
P3711 ULTIMATE BAG UP MATERIAL (SPECIFY COLOR) FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P3711 EA 302.33$     
34018RD-UP ULTRA BREATHSAVER D-SIZE UP RED IRON DUCK INC. 34018RD-UP EA 287.67$     
34018RD ULTRA BREATHSAVER SIZE D - RED IRON DUCK INC. 34018RD EA 260.27$     
36017 ULTRA IV STARTER CADDIE IRON DUCK - (ROYAL BLUE) IRON DUCK INC. 36017-RB EA 22.60$       
265900OD ULTRA LOC BACKBOARD  OLIVE DRAB IRON DUCK INC. 35900-P-OD EA 142.24$     

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 77 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 79 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
265900PR ULTRA LOC BACKBOARD W/PINS RED IRON DUCK INC. 35900PR EA 142.24$     
32375RB ULTRA MEDS PAK - ROYAL BLUE  IRON DUCK IRON DUCK INC. 32375RB EA 39.04$       
32325-RDUP ULTRA SOFT BOX PLUS UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS  RED IRON DUCK INC. 32325-RDUP EA 216.44$     
263595P ULTRA SPAC SAV BOARD BLACK W/ PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35940-BKP EA 293.61$     
263594P ULTRA SPAC-SAV BOARD  OLIVE DRAB  WITH PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35940-OLP EA 293.61$     
263595 ULTRA SPAC-SAV BOARD BLACK NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35940-BK EA 284.14$     
3271-62202 ULTRA, FLUID RESISTANT SHEET, ELASTIC END, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42622 CS 86.84$       
3271-62402 ULTRA, FLUID RESISTANT SHEET, FITTED SQUARE ENDS, DISPOSABLE, 50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42624 CS 86.84$       
3271-62002 ULTRA, FLUID RESISTANT SHEET, FLAT, DISPOSABLE  50/CS WAI MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES BT-42620 CS 82.89$       
US3242ML-05 ULTRACHECK  REUSABLE  LG ADULT CUFF 32-42 CM SINGLE TUBE  ML FITTING FOR CAS MONITOR 5/CS CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US3242ML-05 EA 12.34$       
US1320ML-05 ULTRACHECK  REUSABLE  SMALL CHILD CUFF 13-20 CM  SINGLE TUBE  ML FITTING FOR CAS MONITOR 5/CS CAS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. US1320ML-05 EA 7.93$         
1015-88002 ULTRASENSE EC -  LATEX FREE/ POWDER FREE GLOVE  SZ M  100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION USE-880-M BX 10.63$       
1015-88005 ULTRASENSE EC - LATEX FREE/POWDER FREE GLOVE/SIZE 2XL 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION USE-880-XXL BX 10.63$       
1015-88003 ULTRASENSE EC - LATEX FREE/POWDER FREE GLOVE/SIZE L 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION USE-880-L BX 10.63$       
1015-88004 ULTRASENSE EC - LATEX FREE/POWDER FREE GLOVE/SIZE XL 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION USE-880-XL BX 10.63$       
1015-88000 ULTRASENSE EC - LATEX FREE/POWDER FREE GLOVES/SIZE XS  100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION USE-880-XS BX 10.63$       
1015-88001 ULTRASENSE EC - LATEX FREE/POWDER FREE/GLOVE/SIZE S 100/BX 10BX/CS MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORPORATION USE-880-S BX 10.63$       
35955-B ULTRA-SHORT BOARD BLUE NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-B EA 52.36$       
35955-BP ULTRA-SHORT BOARD BLUE WITH PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-BP EA 55.07$       
35955-LG ULTRA-SHORT BOARD LIME GREEN NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-LG EA 52.36$       
35955-LGP ULTRA-SHORT BOARD LIME GREEN WITH PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-LGP EA 55.07$       
35955-R ULTRA-SHORT BOARD RED NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-R EA 52.36$       
35955-RP ULTRA-SHORT BOARD RED WITH PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-RP EA 55.07$       
35955-Y ULTRA-SHORT BOARD YELLOW NO PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-Y EA 52.36$       
35955-YP ULTRA-SHORT BOARD YELLOW WITH PINS IRON DUCK INC. 35955-YP EA 55.07$       
375100 ULTRASITE IV ADMIN SET 15 DROP  112 IN 50/CS B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 375100 CS 193.96$     
2635775PLG ULTRA-VUE 18  W/ PINS LIME GRN 18 in X 72 in BACKBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35755-P-LG EA 142.92$     
265777 ULTRA-VUE 18 NO PINS BLUE 18in X 72in BACKBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35755-B EA 130.28$     
265776 ULTRA-VUE 18 NO PINS ORANGE 18in X 72in BACKBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35755-O EA 130.28$     
265776P ULTRA-VUE 18 W/ PINS ORANGE IRON DUCK INC. 35755-P-O EA 142.92$     
265775P ULTRA-VUE 18 W/ PINS RED 18in X 72in BACKBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35755-P-RED EA 142.92$     
35775-RP ULTRA-VUE BACKBOARD W/PINS RED 16IN X 72IN IRON DUCK INC. 35775-RP EA 127.26$     
B0408 ULTRA-VUE NO PINS ORANGE 16in x 72in BACKBOARD IRON DUCK INC. 35775-O EA 115.69$     
402300 UNISOLVE WIPES  50/BX OWENS & MINOR 6504402300 BX 12.91$       
108-116BX Unit dose vial, 15 ml, 0.9% NACL, USP, sterile  24/bx 6bx/cs KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION 116 BX 9.10$         
36-200-59BX Unit dose vial, AddiPak, 5ml, full Normal Saline  100/bx TELEFLEX MEDICAL 200-59 BX 11.69$       
02FM4999-U UNIVERSAL FACE MASK 12/CS O-TWO MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 02FM4999-CS CS 50.08$       
114340 UNIVERSAL FLAT SHEET WHITE 84 X 40  50/CS UMED CORPORATION FS100 CS 36.99$       
411000 UNIVERSAL MOUTHPIECE DISPOSABLE 500/CS CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 001000 EA 0.18$         
114401 UNIVERSAL PILLOW CASE 100/CS 21 X 30 WHITE UMED CORPORATION PL100 CS 33.20$       
680365 URBAN RESCUE BACKPACK W/ D SLEEVE  5 SM & 1 LG POCKET-NAV R & B FABRICATIONS, INC. 365NV-B (D) EA 258.90$     
623214 URINAL FEMALE PLASTIC 1000 CC CAPACITY MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. G901-PC EA 5.77$         
1072-23519 URINAL MALE WITH COVER, DISPOSABLE, THICKER WALLS (NEWER DESIGN) 48EA/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND80235S EA 0.49$         
721-H140H-01EA Urinal, with attached lid and handle  50ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H140H-01 EA 0.47$         
135925 USFS FANNY PACK RED FEDERAL ONLY XSTREAM SOS MANUFACTURING MLO-17 EA 19.86$       
NSS2000BP-Y USSS FAT KIT CASE TRAINER  YELLOW SAFETY INTERNATIONAL 61034-NSS2000BP-YEL EA 122.05$     
NSS2003SIM USSS FAT KIT SIMULATOR YELLOW PRODUCTION NSS2003SIM EA 997.45$     
S1601 UVEX BANDIT  BLACK FRAME  AMBER LENS SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S1601 EA 4.69$         
S39610C UVEX STEALTH GOGGLES, CLEAR LENS, TEAL/GRAY FRAME, UVEXTREME ANTI-FOG LENS COATING SPERIAN PROTECTION AMERICAS, INC S39610C PR 8.47$         
36-1743 Valved spring tee adaptor, 22 mm O.D. x 18 mm I.D. x 22 mm I.D.  30/cs TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1743 CS 136.36$     
412060 VALVED TEE ADAPTER 22MM OD X 22MM OD 30/BX CARDINAL HEALTH/CARE FUSION PRODUCTS 002060 EA 2.72$         
6535-01 VANCOMYCIN 1GM ADV 10/BX HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0653501 BX 84.03$       
10131 VANISH POINT 1CC SYRINGE W/ 27G X 1/2 IN NEEDLE 100/BX NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10131 BX 77.63$       
10391 VANISH POINT 3CC SYRINGE W/25G X 1 IN NEEDLE 100/BX NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10391 BX 62.50$       
RT10541 VANISH POINT 5CC SYRINGE W/ 22 G X 1.5 IN NEEDLE 100/BX EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC RT10541 EA 1.08$         
1632-16125 VANISHPOINT RETRACTABLE SYRINGE 1 CC 25 G X 1 IN 100/BX NEW ENGLAND MEDICAL SPECIALTIE 10161 BX 77.63$       
373020 VASOPRESSIN  20U  1ML MDV  2148 ABRAXIS BIOSCIENCE INC. 30201 (25/PK) EA 3.15$         
374983 VECURONIUM 10MG 10ML W/O DILUENT BEDFORD LABORATORIES 037-10  (10BX) EA 7.64$         
AM604 VECURONIUM LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM604 RL 20.25$       
601723 VENOSET 100 MICRODRIP NO VENT 60dps 100in 2Y SITE 48/CS ABBOTT/GLOBAL PHARMACEUTICAL 1723-68 EA 2.01$         
1712-42803 VENTED MINIDRIP SOLUTION SET W/2 CLEARLINK LUER ACTIVATED VALVES, 60 DROP, 92 IN    48EA/CS BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8428 EA 4.05$         

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 78 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 80 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
1096 VENTURY MASK PED TELEFLEX MEDICAL 1096 EA 2.52$         
379633 VERAPAMIL 10MG  4ML ANSYR SYRINGE 1039C HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0963305 EA 7.54$         
372124 VERAPAMIL 5MG  2ML AMPULE 2124 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0401101 EA 1.19$         
0074114401 VERAPAMIL 5MG 2ML VIAL 2124 HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0114401 EA 1.19$         
J2560 VERSALON 4 X 4 N/S SPONGES 200/BG 10BG/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 9024 BG 6.18$         
AM773 VERSED LABEL 760/ROLL VERIAD (UNITED AD LABEL) AM773 RL 20.25$       
519-412720EA Vial access spike, non vented, with ULTRASITE valve and security clips valve,  50ea/cs B. BRAUN MEDICAL, INC 412720 EA 1.73$         
179875 VINYL BP CUFF 120/80 NEONATAL DISPOSABLE, 2 MALE SLIP LUERS WELCH ALLYN INC.-NJ 99875 CS 191.45$     
11055 VIRAGUARD DISINFECTANT 55 GAL DRUM ***DROP SHIP ONLY** VERIDIEN CORPORATION 11055 EA 660.00$     
7318 VISITEC X-RAY DETECTABLE SPONGE 4 IN X 8 IN 800/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 7318 CS 132.21$     
621-90S Visitor glasses, clear lens, clear sideshield, premium protection for plant visitors NORTH SAFETY PRODUCTS 90S EA 1.04$         
5082-02 W/A  CHILD BP CUFF WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-02 EA 17.17$       
5082-45 W/A THIGH INFLATION SYSTEM WELCH ALLYN, INC 5082-45 EA 66.32$       
7670-01 WALL ANEROID TYCOS 767 SERIES W/ DURABLE ON PC ADULT CUFF WELCH ALLYN, INC 7670-01 EA 173.68$     
291420 WALL DISPENSER FOR 50-42 INFECTIOUS WASTE BAGS MISCELLANEOUS 291420 (MD INDUSTRIES) EA 19.74$       
629575 WASH BASIN RECTANGULAR 6 QUART MAUVE  50/CS MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND80347 EA 0.65$         
721-H360-10EA Wash basin, 6 quart, rose    50ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H360-10 EA 0.92$         
721-H362-05EA Wash basin, 7.5 quart, gold    50ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES H362-05 EA 0.63$         
111001 WASH CLOTH DISPOSABLE 200/CS UMED CORPORATION TW100 EA 0.06$         
2924CL WASTE CAN RED METAL WITH BIOHAZARD STEP-ON 24 GALLON MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. UNMST24EPL EA 210.99$     
0074488710 WATER STERILE 10ML SDV  2125  25/BX  16BX/CS HOSPIRA WORLDWIDE, INC 0488710 EA 0.49$         
085080 WATERPROOF TAPE 1 IN X 5 YDS 48RLS/CS MEDICAL PRODUCTS AWC2040033 RL 1.46$         
085079 WATERPROOF TAPE 1/2 IN X 5 YDS 48RLS/CS MEDICAL PRODUCTS AWC2035033 RL 0.78$         
085081 WATERPROOF TAPE 2IN X 5YD  6RL/BX 12BX/CS MEDICAL PRODUCTS AWC2045033 RL 2.21$         
625-AWC2065033RL Waterproof tape, 1 in. x 10 yards, spools and shells (72 rolls/cs) TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVICES 625-AWC2065033RL RL 1.41$         
625-2045033BX Waterproof tape, 2 in. x 5 yards, spools and shells  6rls/bx  12bx/cs DERMA SCIENCES INC. 2045033 BX 13.33$       
625-2045033RL Waterproof tape, 2 in. x 5 yards, spools and shells  72rls/cs DERMA SCIENCES INC. 2045033RL RL 2.22$         
1418 WEBRIL UNDERCAST PADDING 2 IN X 4YDS WHITE 72RL/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 1418 CS 51.95$       
3175 WEBRIL UNDERCAST PADDING 4 IN X 4 YDS WHITE 72RLS/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3175 CS 91.84$       
3489 WEBRIL UNDERCAST PADDING 6 IN  X 4 YDS WHITE 36RLS/CS KENDALL HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS CO 3489 CS 65.06$       
3271-40123 WHITE WAFFLE EMBOSSED 3 PLY POLY TOWEL 13 X 8 500/CS TIDI PRODUCTS (BANTA) 917401 CS 24.29$       
133-532810EA Wire ring, for wall plate for 1200cc, 2000cc and 3000cc canisters, 12ea/cs BEMIS MANUFACTURING COMPANY 532810 EA 2.91$         
080545 WOVEN GAUZE  ROLL NON STERILE 4.5 IN X 147 IN 6-PLY 100RLS/CS ADI MEDICAL 25045 EA 0.56$         
080645 WOVEX GAUZE ROLL  STERILE 4.5 IN X 4.1 YARDS 100RLS/CS ADI MEDICAL 25046 EA 0.57$         
682328 X-1 RAPTOR PACK BLACK BLACKHAWK INDUSTRIES, INC. 603D05BK EA 180.81$     
1022-92322 XENON SAFETY GLASSES,  BLACK ELVEX CORPORATION 4923 EA 3.00$         
370512 XOPENEX 0.63MG  3ML SOL 24 UD/BX 9902 AMERISOURCE BERGEN 946772 BX 130.00$     
0515-30 XOPENEX 1.25MG 0.5ML 30/BX INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED AMERISOURCE BERGEN 566005 BX 160.88$     
375132 XOPENEX 1.25MG 3ML SOL 24 UD/BX 9903 AMERISOURCE BERGEN 325761 BX 142.67$     
268160 XTRA BACKBOARD BLUE NO PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L816000 EA 90.17$       
266014 XTRA BACKBOARD BLUE W/ 14 PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L816014 EA 97.68$       
L818014 XTRA BACKBOARD ORANGE 14 PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L818014 EA 97.68$       
268180 XTRA BACKBOARD ORANGE NO PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L818000 EA 90.17$       
268150 XTRA BACKBOARD RED NO PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L815000 EA 90.17$       
265014 XTRA BACKBOARD RED W/ 14 PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L815014 EA 97.68$       
262014 XTRA BACKBOARD YELLOW W/ 14 PINS ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS INC L812014 EA 97.68$       
0242-13 XYLOCAINE MPF 2% 10 X 5ML SDV AMERISOURCE BERGEN BT0242-13 PK 31.89$       
118-2C8720EA Y type blood/solution set, 10 drop, 104 in, 1 Clearlink luer activated valve, male LL adptr  48ea/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2C8720 EA 4.16$         
P4116 Y2-037-174WVTB W/POUCHES IN FRONT POCKET FIRETECH MANUFACTURING LTD P4116 EA 394.97$     
218-0034950EA Yankauer bulb tip, without control vent, 10 ft pre connected tubing  20ea/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0034950 EA 2.21$         
218-0034980EA Yankauer open tip, with control vent, single use, sterile  50ea/cs CONMED CORPORATION 0034980 EA 0.78$         
533-MS-YK10EA Yankauer suction handle, bulb tip with control vent, sterile   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-YK10 EA 0.53$         
197-005-20110EA Yankauer suction handle, bulb tip with control vent, sterile  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 005-20110 EA 0.44$         
533-MS-YK40EA Yankauer suction handle, bulb tip without control vent, sterile   50ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-YK40 EA 0.53$         
197-005-20010EA Yankauer suction handle, bulb tip without control vent, sterile  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 005-20010 EA 0.44$         
197-005-10110EA Yankauer suction handle, straight tip with control vent, sterile  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 005-10110 EA 0.44$         
197-005-10010EA Yankauer suction handle, straight tip without control vent, sterile  50ea/cs CAL MED LABORATORIES 005-10010 EA 0.44$         
533-MS-YK20EA Yankauer suction kit, bulb tip with control vent, 1/4 in. I.D. x 6 ft pre-attached tubing,  20ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-YK20 EA 1.25$         
533-MS-YK50EA Yankauer suction kit, bulb tip without control vent, 3/16 in. I.D. x 6 ft tubing, sterile 20ea/cs MEDSOURCE INTERNATIONAL MS-YK50 EA 1.25$         
B303 YANKAUER SUCTION TIP W/CONTROL VENT & 6FT TUBING 20/CS BUSSE HOSPITAL DISPOSABLES 303 CS 42.66$       
809-40108 Yankauer suction, bulb tip, with control vent, 6 ft pre-connected tubing 1/4 in. ID, sterile, 20/cs TRINITY STERILE INC 40108 CS 49.29$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 79 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 81 of 82



North Central EMS Cooperative 
RFP 2010-03

Item Number BTM's Description Vendor Name Vendor Item # U/M Price
809-40100EA Yankauer suction, bulb tip, without control vent   50ea/cs TRINITY STERILE INC 40100 EA 0.94$         
809-40106 Yankauer suction, open tip, with control vent  50/cs TRINITY STERILE INC 40106 CS 57.34$       
536-DYND50135EA Yankauer, bulb tip, w/tubing, w/out control vent, 1/4 x 72 in non conductive tubing, sterile 20ea/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND50135 EA 2.78$         
536-DYND50132EA Yankauer, bulb tip, with control vent, sterile   50ea/cs MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. DYND50132 EA 0.57$         
118-2N3376 Y-type catheter extension set, 5.5 in, standard bore, 2 INTERLINK injection sites, male luer, 200/cs BAXTER HEALTHCARE-DMG 2N3376 CS 983.74$     
370362 ZANTAC 25MG/ML 2ML VIAL 10'S AMERISOURCE BERGEN 267864 BX 46.19$       
370203 ZINC DTPA  10/BX AKORN, INC. 370203 BX 1,031.25$ 
520-49-38EA Zip closure bag, SURE-LOK, 10 in. x 13 in., 2 mil, clear    1000ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES Z2.1013 EA 0.09$         
520-49-32EA Zip closure bag, SURE-LOK, 12 in. x 15 in., 2 mil, clear   1000ea/cs MEDICAL ACTION INDUSTRIES 49-32 EA 0.18$         
3060-75 ZITHROMAX Z-PAK 250MG 3 X 6 AMERISOURCE BERGEN 165084 BX 229.31$     
37104-RB ZOLL 1400 SOFT PACK ROYAL BLUE IRON DUCK INC. 37104-RB EA 171.22$     
231055 ZOLL PACING PADS ONLY ADULT 12/CS ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-1055 EA 77.77$       
2741-13001 ZOLL V-PAK 12 LEAD PRECONNECT FOR M AND E SERIES, FOR 12 LEAD MONITORING  40BG/CS ZOLL MEDICAL CORP. 8900-1300-01 BG 11.33$       
7597-01 ZYPREXA IM 10MG VIAL AMERISOURCE BERGEN 992317 EA 37.86$       

Submitted by Bound Tree Medical Page 80 of 80

Attachment 1

C608 Bound Tree Medical Page 82 of 82



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3740 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET RESOLUTION 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Hold a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolutions: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, STREET, JAIL OPERATIONS, SPECIAL 
REVENUE, TRANSIENT ROOM TAX, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, 
BUILDING CODE, FIRE LOCAL OPTION LEVY, POLICE LOCAL OPTION 
LEVY, BANCROFT REDEMPTION, BOND SINKING, SANITARY SEWER 
CAPITAL, REGIONAL WW REV BOND CAP PR, DEVELOPMENT 
ASSESSMENT CAPITAL, DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, STORM DRAINAGE 
CAPITAL, POLICE BUILDING BOND CAP PROJECT, REGIONAL WW 
CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, SDC LOCAL STORM IMPROVEMENT, SDC 
LOCAL STORM REIMBURSEMENT, SANITARY SEWER REIMBURSEMENT 
SDC, SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT SDC, SDC REGIONAL WW 
REIMBURSEMENT, SDC REGIONAL WW IMP, SDC TRANSPORTATION 
REIMBURSEMENT, SDC TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT, LOCAL WW 
OPERATIONS, REGIONAL WW, AMBULANCE, STORM DRAINAGE 
OPERATIONS, BOOTH-KELLY, REGIONAL FIBER CONSORTIUM, 
INSURANCE, VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT, AND SDC ADMINISTRATION FUNDS. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

At various times during the fiscal year the Council is requested to make adjustments  
to the annual budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new 
revenues, or to make other required adjustments.  These adjustments to resources and 
requirements change the current budget and are processed through supplemental budget 
requests scheduled by the Finance Department on an annual basis. 
 
This is first of three scheduled FY12 supplemental budget requests to come before 
Council.  The supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and 
requirements in the General, Street, Jail Operations, Special Revenue, Transient Room 
Tax, Community Development, Building Code, Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local 
Option Levy, Bancroft Redemption, Bond Sinking, Sanitary Sewer Capital, Regional 
WW Rev Bond Cap Pr, Development Assessment Capital, Development Projects, 
Storm Drainage Capital, Police Building Bond Cap Project, Regional WW Capital, 
Street Capital, SDC Local Storm Improvement, SDC Local Storm Reimbursement, 
Sanitary Sewer Reimbursement SDC, Sanitary Sewer Improvement SDC, SDC 
Regional WW Reimbursement, SDC Regional WW Imp, SDC Transportation 
Reimbursement, SDC Transportation Improvement, Local WW Operations, Regional 
WW, Ambulance, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, Regional Fiber 
Consortium, Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration Funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached Supplemental Budget Resolution. 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment A. Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment B. Supplemental Budget Resolution 
Attachment C.  Transportation SDC Funding Reductions 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The overall financial impact of the Supplemental Budget Resolution is to increasing 
Capital Projects ($5,877,146), increasing Reserves ($2,939,653), increasing other Non-
Department ($473,982) and increasing Operating ($1,833,672).  These are offset by 
Beginning Cash adjustments of ($9,325,943), Grants ($1,141,765), new revenue 
($424,857) and other Fund transfers ($231,888). 

 



Attachment A, Page 1 of 6 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 10/17/2011  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Bob Duey and Paula Davis BRIEFING 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUEST MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  
At various times during the fiscal year the Council is requested to make adjustments to the 
annual budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to 
make other required adjustments.  These adjustments to resources and requirements change the 
current budget and are processed through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the 
Finance Department on an annual basis. 
 
This is the first of three scheduled FY12 supplemental budget request to come before Council.  
The supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and requirements in the 
General, Street, Jail Operations, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Community 
Development, Building Code, Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local Option Levy, Bancroft 
Redemption, Bond Sinking, Sanitary Sewer Capital, Regional WW Rev Bond Cap Pr, 
Development Assessment Capital, Development Projects, Storm Drainage Capital, Police 
Building Bond Cap Project, Regional WW Capital, Street Capital, SDC Local Storm 
Improvement, SDC Local Storm Reimbursement, Sanitary Sewer Reimbursement SDC, Sanitary 
Sewer Improvement SDC, SDC Regional WW Reimbursement, SDC Regional WW Imp, SDC 
Transportation Reimbursement, SDC Transportation Improvement, Local WW Operations, 
Regional WW, Ambulance, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, Regional Fiber 
Consortium, Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration Funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached supplemental Budget Resolution. 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 

BACKGROUND:  
Supplemental budgets may be used to meet unexpected needs or to spend revenues not 
anticipated at the time the original budget was adopted.  In accordance with Oregon budget law, 
notification of this supplemental budget and hearing is made no later than five calendar days 
before the public meeting.  A public hearing is only required when a supplemental budget 
request changes total appropriations within a fund by 10% or greater; however the City of 
Springfield practice has been to process all supplemental budget requests through a public 
hearing for Council approval and adoption.  Notification of this public hearing was published in 
the Springfield Times on Friday, October 7, 2011.  The attached information identifies the 
individual items that are included in the October 17, 2011 Supplemental Budget request. 
 
Changes to the budget included in this request fall into three general categories:  Re-
appropriation or carryovers, reallocation of existing resources, and new appropriation requests. 
 
Of these three categories, re-appropriations can be considered “housekeeping” type adjustments, 
as they are implementing decisions that Council has made in the past. 
 
1) -appropriationsRe  (or carryovers) represent money that was committed by contract in the 

previous year, but the contracted work was not completed within the fiscal year.  The prior 
year’s remaining budget amount needs to be appropriated into this year’s budget to allow 



Attachment A, Page 2 of 6 
 

Re

final payments to be made in the current year.  Re-appropriations also include money for 
capital projects that were planned but not completed in the prior year.  The projects are still 
scheduled to occur and so the funds are requested to be carried over to the current year’s 
budget.   
 

2) allocations move existing approved budget authority between funds or between 
departments.  These adjustments can include moving money between departments for a 
capital project or reallocating reserves within the same fund. 
 

3) w appropriationNe  requests include both expenditure items that are funded by new revenue, 
such as a new grant, and expenditure items that are being requested to be funded out of 
reserves.  Those requests funded from reserves include items implementing Council 
direction, emerging issues identified by the City Executive Team that need to be resolved 
immediately, or to meet legal requirements.  These requests will not significantly impact 
reserve balances. 

 
 
SUPPLEMENT BUDGET REQUESTS 
 
Beginning Cash adjustments total $9,325,943.  Usually Beginning Cash adjustments occur 
because prior year expenses were not as great as predicted, resulting in more money being 
available in the new year.  When Beginning Cash is greater than expected, the balance is 
normally placed in Reserves.  The largest Beginning Cash adjustments usually occur in the 18 
capital project funds.  In February or March, the budget preparers attempt to estimate the status 
of their capital projects as of the end of the fiscal year (June 30), but a variety of factors can 
result in projects being ahead or behind schedule.   For this supplemental budget, the Capital 
Project fund adjustments total $6,748,434.  These amounts will most likely be re-appropriated to 
the respective capital project to complete the construction in progress.  The General Fund 
contributed a decrease of ($306,149) to Beginning Cash while the remaining funds had 
adjustments totaling $2,883,658. 
 
Erratum adjustments total $1,539,214.  After the approval of the adopted budget errors in the 
original resolution was identified.  Three corrections are required: appropriate funds for a SRF 
loan fee that was inadvertently left out of the operating expense budget totaling $723 in Sanitary 
Sewer Operations Fund, decrease Booth-Kelly reserves by $35,736 to recognize the revenue in 
the General fund, and correctly identify Capital Outlay in Public Works operating budget of 
$1,502,755 this allocation has no impact on the total fund expenditures in Regional Wastewater 
Capital Fund. 
 
Re-appropriations for previously budgeted projects are requested, totaling $8,038,334. 

General  
Reallocate capital outlay for Library books from FY11 to be 
expensed in FY12.  $      9,865  

 Community 
Development 
and Booth-
Kelly  

Building Preservation budget is being carried over in order to 
complete a number of projects that did not get completed by 
the end of FY11: City Hall Fascia, City Hall and Depot exterior 
painting, City Hall generator replacement, elevator upgrade, 
City Hall stairs upgrade and energy efficiency projects.    $   320,542  

 Vehicle & 
Equipment  

Re-appropriate funds for the purchase a Backhoe that was 
approved by council on June 6, 2011.  Shipping was delayed 
until FY12, request carryovers funds into current year for 
disbursement.  $   100,992  

 
 
 
 



Attachment A, Page 3 of 6 
 

Re-appropriations continued 

Development 
Projects  

Regional Fuel Facility Upgrade project that was scheduled in 
FY11 was delayed due to partner agency securing their 
funding portion.  Funding has been identified and the project is 
currently out for bids.  This request re-appropriates funds for 
the City's portion of the upgrade project.  $     30,000  

 Street, 
Sanitary 
Sewer 
Operations, 
and Storm 
Drainage 
Operations  

Technical Services Division has contracted with Metro 
Planning Inc to do work related to the Greenbooks 
Modernization, Minor Subdivision and Minor Partitions data 
capture projects.  The funds were fully accounted for in the 
FY11, this request carryovers the remaining budget for the 
contract into FY12.  $      3,495  

 Street, 
Sanitary 
Sewer 
Operations, 
and Storm 
Drainage 
Operations  

Technical Services Division has contracted with SPATIALinfo 
for services related to the GIS/FM integration. The funds were 
fully accounted for in the FY11, this request carryovers the 
remaining budget for the contract into FY12.  $     22,500  

 Storm 
Drainage 
Improvement 
SDC  

Request re-appropriates FY11 funds for S. 59th and Aster 
Drainage, Island Park, and Mill Race Stormwater Facility into 
current fiscal year.  Request also reduces the Stormwater 
Facilities Master Plan in FY12 by the portion that was 
expensed in FY11.  $     34,221  

 Storm 
Drainage 
Capital  

Request re-appropriates FY11 funds for Mill Race 
Study/Design, BK Stormwater Drainage Plan Implementation, 
Mill Race Stormwater Facility, Over/Under Channel, and 
Firehouse Washrack Station #4 into current fiscal year.  
Request also reduces the Stormwater Facilities Master Plan in 
FY12 by the portion that was expensed in FY11.  $   863,833  

 Regional 
Wastewater 
Revenue 
Bond Capital 
Project  

Request re-appropriates FY11 Capital funds for: Facilities 
Plan Engineering, Effluent reuse Phase I, Influent 
PW/Wilakenzie Primary/Secondary, Parallel 
Primary/Secondary, Sodium Hypochlorite Conver, Odorous Air 
II, Effluent Reuse Phase II, Digestion Capacity Increase, 
Waste Activated Sludge, and Biosolids Force Main Rehab 
projects into current fiscal year.  $2,308,847  

 Regional 
Wastewater 
Capital  

Request re-appropriates FY11 Capital funds for: MWMC 2010 
Facility Plan, Odorous Air Treatment I, Wet Weather Flow 
Management, Effluent Reuse Phase I, Primary Sludge 
Thickening, Tertiary Filtration I, Effluent Reuse Phase II, 
equipment replacement capital outlay, and major rehab capital 
outlay.  $3,038,162  

 Regional 
Wastewater  

Request re-appropriates funds unspent in FY11 to current 
fiscal year for the Process Trending/Historian Computer 
Software.  $     38,500  

Community 
Development 

Recognize FY11 CDBG program income and carry forward of 
unexpended funds.  In addition adjust for a reduction in HUD 
award of CDBG entitlement funds and budget for section 108 
loan administration.  $   531,669  

Community 
Development 

Reallocates HOME carry forward funds and program income 
for FY11.  Adjust FY12 entitlement to reflect reduced 
allocation from HUD and the impact to personnel expenses 
due to cap placed on administrative costs by HUD at 10%.  $   466,448  

 
 
 



Attachment A, Page 4 of 6 
 

Re-appropriations continued 

Special 
Revenue   

Reallocates revenue and expenditures for the remaining Grant 
funds for: 2009 Local Justice Assistance Grant, 2009 ARRA 
Justice Assistance Grant, 2010 Local Justice Assistance 
Grant, 2011 Local Justice Assistance Grant, 2010 Secure Our 
Schools Grant, 2011 OACP Traffic Safety Grant,   $   163,505  

 Special 
Revenue  

Re-appropriates funding for Police weapons that were 
approved for in FY11 budget with the use of Federal Forfeiture 
reserves.  The acquisition for the weapons was delayed and 
will be completed in FY12.  $     75,755  

 Vehicle & 
Equipment  

The upgrade to the Police Digital Call Logging Equipment was 
approved in FY11 but the work was not completed until the 
beginning of FY12.  This request is to re-appropriate the 
funding for the upgrade.  $     30,000  

 
Re-allocations move budgetary authority within funds and departments totaling $1,665,540: 

Sanitary Sewer 
Capital  

Planned expenditures for Sanitary Sewer Rehab Basin 22 
in FY11 exceeded estimated actual.  This request 
reallocates FY12 capital project funds to reserves for the 
portion that was expensed in FY11.  $   135,596  

 SDC 
Transportation 
Improvement 
and 
Development 
Projects  

Request reallocates FY12 budget for the Franklin Blvd 
Planning into new project account for Franklin Blvd NEPA.  
This request will consolidate the funding for this project into 
one account.  It also transfers FY11 ending balance of 
STP-U reimbursement from ODOT for NEPA project and 
appropriates funding received from LTD in FY11.  $   163,388  

 SDC 
Transportation 
Improvement  

Project reductions in SDC Transportation Fund are 
required in FY12 as revenues received in FY11 were 83% 
less than forecasted.  To offset this revenue shortfall 
funding for projects was eliminated: City Participation in 
Private projects, Traffic Control, Gateway traffic 
Improvement, Maple Island International Way 
Modifications, Intelligent Transport System, and 
Transportation Demand projects.  $   706,405  

 SDC 
Transportation 
Reimbursement  

Project reductions in SDC Transportation Reimbursement 
are required in FY12 as revenues received in FY11 were 
73% less than forecasted.  To offset this revenue shortfall 
funding for four projects was eliminated: Street Seal 
Overlay, Topographic Remapping Project, City 
Participation in Private Projects, and Traffic Control 
projects.  This request also restores funding for the 
Thurston Road Overlay as the City has an obligation to 
match Federal Surface Transportation Program Funds.  $   258,000  

Storm Drainage 
Impv/Reimb 
SDC, Sanitary 
Sewer 
Reimb/Imprv 
SDC, SDC 
Trans 
Reimb/Impv, 
and SDC Admin  

Request reduces allocation of the SDC administration cost 
to SDC funds due to revenue shortfalls in FY11.  $   369,156  

 Building Code 
and Booth-Kelly  

Moves personnel expenses from Building Code fund to 
Booth-Kelly due to reserve balances and to reflect the 
actual allocation of staff time between these two funds.   $     32,995  

 
 
 



Attachment A, Page 5 of 6 
 

The following New appropriation requests totaling $405,000 are requested to be funded with 
new revenues.  

Storm Drainage 
Operations, 
Sanitary Sewer 
Operations, 
General and 
Street Funds 

Recognize of Right of Way Use Fee for local waste water 
collection and storm drainage utilities funds, in 
accordance with Resolution 11-22, passed in May 2001 
by City Council.  $   360,000  

Street 

Request recognizes revenue from Willamalane for an 
internal governmental agreement for their portion of the 
Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacon crossing near 
Thurston Road and 61st.   $     32,500  

Storm Drainage 
Reimbursement 
SDC and Storm 
Drainage 
Improvement SDC 

Request will affect the proper accounting for SDC credits 
that have been issued or paid from July 1 through August 
31, 2011.  $     12,500  

 
 
New appropriations of $175,258 are requested to be funded with existing reserves. 

Storm Drainage 
Operations and 
Strom Drainage 
Improvement SDC 
Fund 

This request appropriate funds for the partnership with 
the University of Oregon Sustainable Cities program 
during the academic year of 2011-2012.  $     30,000  

General, Street, 
Sanitary Sewer 
Operation and 
Storm Drainage 
Operations 

Request appropriates reserves to fund a share of the 
Accela Code Enforcement and Planning modules' 
hosting and maintenance fees.  $      5,000  

SDC 
Administration, 
SDC 
Transportation 
Improvement and 
Reimbursement 

This request reflects revenue and expenditures 
adjustments to affect a prior year SDC refund to Hawes 
Investments.  Hawes was incorrectly overcharged for 
SDCs for their building on International Way.  $     25,754  

Street 

After the City of Springfield Public Works department 
completed a review of the phase one BRT/EmX 
Construction it was determined that a refund was due to 
Lane Transit District.  This request refunds the remaining 
deposit.  $      3,709  

Storm Drainage 
Capital 

Council approval of the 2012-2016 CIP projects included: 
Springfield Mill Race study, SCS Channel 6 flood plain 
study, and a 42nd Street Dike study.  This request 
appropriates reserves to complete the three studies.  $     90,000  

Street 

This request appropriates funds from reserves for Wire 
Theft Remediation project.  It is expected that insurance 
proceeds from a former theft will cover the expenditure 
cost.  $      6,900  

Regional 
Wastewater 

Request increase principal and interest for debt service 
payments on loan based on new amortization schedule 
received from the Oregon Department of Environmental 
Quality.  $     13,895  

 
 



Attachment A, Page 6 of 6 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Hold a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolutions: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
FOLLOWING FUNDS: General, Street, Jail Operations, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, 
Community Development, Building Code, Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local Option Levy, 
Bancroft Redemption, Bond Sinking, Sanitary Sewer Capital, Regional WW Rev Bond Cap Pr, 
Development Assessment Capital, Development Projects, Storm Drainage Capital, Police 
Building Bond Cap Project, Regional WW Capital, Street Capital, SDC Local Storm 
Improvement, SDC Local Storm Reimbursement, Sanitary Sewer Reimbursement SDC, Sanitary 
Sewer Improvement SDC, SDC Regional WW Reimbursement, SDC Regional WW Imp, SDC 
Transportation Reimbursement, SDC Transportation Improvement, Local WW Operations, 
Regional WW, Ambulance, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, Regional Fiber 
Consortium, Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration Funds. 

 



Attachment B 1 of 7



Attachment B 2 of 7



Attachment B 3 of 7



Attachment B 4 of 7



Attachment B 5 of 7



Attachment B 6 of 7



Attachment B 7 of 7



Attachment C 
Page 1 of 2 

M  E M O R A N D U M City of Springfield 
  
 
DATE:      October 10, 2011 
 
TO: Bob Duey, Finance Director 
 
FROM: Len Goodwin, Assistant Public Works Director 
 Tom Boyatt, Engineering and Transportation Division Manager 
 Ken Vogeney, City Engineer 
 Jeff Paschall, Supervising Civil Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Project/Program Funding Reductions in the Transportation System Development Charge 

(SDC) Funds  
 
During the FY 2011 Budget year, revenues collected in Funds 446 (SDC Transportation Reimbursement) 
and 447 (SDC Transportation Improvement) were 73% and 82% below projections respectively.  Due to 
this shortfall in the previous year’s collections and the planned capital projects for FY 2012, Fund 446 
had a projected shortfall of $85,368, and Fund 447 had a projected shortfall of $467,972.  As part of the 
FY 2012 Supplemental Budget 1 (SB1) approval, the Public Works Department proposes reducing the 
budgeted expenditures in both funds to eliminate the projected shortfalls.  Following is a summary of 
these proposed budget reductions.  Please include this memorandum with the SB1 agenda material going 
to the City Council on October 17, 2011. 
 
To eliminate the shortfall in Fund 446, funding in four budgeted projects or programs in FY 2012 will be 
eliminated.  However, SB 1 will restore funding in one project (Thurston Road Overlay), as the City has 
an obligation to match federal Surface Transportation Program – Urban (STP-U) Funds allocated to the 
City for this project in late FY 2011.  The following table shows each of the FY 2012 capital projects with 
funding from Fund 446 and outlines the remaining budget for each project after SB1 approval: 
 

 
 

Project/Program 

FY 2012 
Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2012 
Amended Budget 

(After SB1) 

 
 

Impacts 
Street Seal Overlay (850008) $167,000 $0 Eliminates remaining street preservation 

funding in FY12.  Preservation backlog will 
continue to grow. 

Topographic Remapping 
Project (860016) 

$21,000 $0 Eliminates 5% of funding needed to procure 
new mapping.  Combined with prior 
reductions, available project funding is 
reduced to 35% of estimated cost. 

City Participation in Private 
Projects (880001) 

$35,000 $0 Eliminates City funding available to 
reimburse developers for constructing over-
sized street improvements. 

Traffic Control Project 
(850013) 

$35,000 $0 Eliminates Fund 446 contribution to modify 
existing traffic signals, install new signals or 
roundabouts, or make other traffic control 
improvements, i.e. pedestrian safety. 

Thurston Road Overlay 
(850236) 

$0 $153,000  Provides matching funds needed to obligate 
$400,000 of STP-U grant funds. 

A Street Overlay (850194) $208,000 $208,000 Retains matching funds needed to obligate 
$750,000 of STP-U grant funds. 

SDC Reserve (930012) -$85,368 $19,632  



Attachment C 
Page 2 of 2 

To eliminate the shortfall in Fund 447, funding in six budgeted projects or programs in FY 2012 will be 
modified or eliminated through SB1.   The following table shows each of the FY 2012 capital projects 
with funding from Fund 447 and outlines the remaining budget for each project after SB1 approval: 
 

 
 

Project/Program 

FY 2012 
Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2012 
Amended Budget 

(After SB1) 

 
 

Impacts 
City Participation in Private 

Projects (870004) 
$35,000 $0 Eliminates City funding available to 

reimburse developers for constructing over-
sized street improvements. 

Traffic Control Project 
(850013) 

$256,884 $150,000 Reduces fund contribution to modify existing 
traffic signals, install new signals or 
roundabouts, or make other traffic control 
improvements, i.e. pedestrian safety. 

Gateway Traffic Improvement 
(850069) 

$896,909 $537,000 Reduces funding for mitigating traffic 
congestion in the Gateway area. 

Maple Island International 
Way Modifications (850178) 

$29,535 $0 Eliminates funding to improve roundabout at 
this location. 

Intelligent Transport System 
(870001) 

$171,077 $21,000 Defers further technology deployment to 
improve traffic congestion, safety, and 
traveler information. 

Transportation Demand 
Project (870003) 

$40,000 $15,000 Reduces matching funds for projects that 
enhance non-auto travel links and programs. 

Transportation System Plan 
(830020) 

$36,000 $36,000 Ongoing project.  Retains funds necessary to 
continue matching $105,000 of STP-U grant 
funds. 

Beltline Gateway Intersection 
(850151) 

$225,000 $225,000 Retains funding needed to complete on-going 
construction project. 

ITS – Gateway/Beltline 
(850231) 

$12,000 $12,000 Retains funding needed to complete on-going 
construction project. 

Franklin Blvd Planning 
(870007) 

$138,139 $0 Project funding transferred to new account 
(870010) for accurate project accounting. 

Franklin Blvd NEPA (870010) $0 $138,139 Retains funds necessary to match $800,000 
of STP-U grant funds. 

SDC Reserve (930012) -$467,972 $238,433  
 
Significant reduction or elimination of budgeted transportation related projects and programs are required 
to balance the FY 2012 budget in Fund 446 and 447, while maintaining small reserves in each fund.  
Unless revenues come in above current year projections, the ability for Public Works to respond to mid-
year initiatives or projects will require further budget cuts and/or reallocation of funding among 
remaining budgeted projects.  



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Rob Everett / Library 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3756 
 Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Appoint Janice Friend & Barbara Stamler to Springfield Library Advisory Board 
with terms from January 2012 until December 31, 2015.   
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The Library Board currently has 2 vacancies due to Council action expanding the 
board from 5 to 7 members.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1 – Library Board Charge 
Attachment 2 – Candidate Applications  
Attachment 3 – Current Library Board Profile 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In order to fill two new Council authorized board positions, the Library Advisory 
Board posted those positions during the months of August & September.  They 
interviewed 5 of 6 applicants (Ms. Wittorff did not interview) at their October 4th 
meeting and wish to recommend to you the two successful candidates.   
 
Janice Friend is a six-year resident, small business owner (Friend Court Reporting 
and Real Time Captioning), and avid library user.  She is interested in helping the 
library make the most effective use of new technologies while retaining its family 
friendly emphasis on community and literacy.   
 
Barbara Stramler is a six year resident who has been an active volunteer at her 
children’s schools (Thurston HS, Briggs MS, Page Elementary). She is also active 
in the local Camp Fire Girls organization.  She and her children are regular visitors 
to the library and one of her priorities is to retain and, some day, expand, current 
library operating hours and services.  
 
The Board recommends that Friend & Stramler be appointed to the Board during 
the October 17, 2011 regular meeting. 
 
They will both serve 4-year terms running from January 2012 until December 31, 
2015.   
 
 

 



 
 

Library Board 
 
 

CHARGE 
 
 

The Library Board acts in an advisory capacity for the City Manager and City Council 
with respect to opinions and recommendations for future Library development, expansion 
of Library service, and Library policy. 
 
Source of Existence  Council/State of Oregon/Charter 
 Bylaws:  Yes 
 Code:   Springfield City Code, Chapter I, Article 9 
 
Sunset Date:   Council/Mandatory 
 
Membership  
 Number:  7 
 In City:  6 
 Out of City:  1 – one board member may be a non-resident of the City if 
          an owner of real property or tangible personal property 
          subject to assessment and taxation situated within the 
          city. 
 
Term (2 max):   4 Years 
 
 Ward:   No 
 Qualifier:  Yes, 6 in City of Springfield 
 
Appointed By:   Council application 
 
Meeting Time Monthly – First Tuesday – 5:30-7:00 p.m. – City Hall 

Meeting Room 3 (Except July, August and December). 
 
Funding Source:  General Fund 
 
Staff Liaison:   Rob Everett, Library Director, 726-3756 
 
Council Liaison:  Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
 
 
Cmo/common/bcc/library 
Last Revised: 03/14/11 

Attachment 1  
 











 
SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
2011 LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 

 
September 26, 2011 

 
 
 
Jody Anderson – Is a 35-year resident of Springfield and is a history instructor at Lane Community 
College.   She is eager to become more active in community affairs and sees the Library Board as an ideal 
opportunity to do so. 
Term Expires – 12/31/13 
 
Jocelyn Harley – A teacher in the 4J School District, Jocelyn and her family; live within walking 
distance of the Library.  She has been an articulate and effective member of the Board since the Fall of 
2008 and is currently serving as the Board chair.     
Term Expires – 12/31/14   
 
 
Laura Madsen – An educator and school librarian in the Springfield School District, Laura lives in east 
Springfield.  She is active in many reading initiatives including Gift of Literacy and Oregon Battle of the 
Books.  She is also serves on the Executive Board of the Oregon Library Association. 
Term Expires – 12/31/11 
 
Carol Philips - Ms. Philips is a 12-year resident of Springfield and a regular patron of the Library.  She is 
the recently retired  Programming Manager of the Hult Center for the Performing Arts in Eugene.  She 
has extensive experience working for non-profit performing arts organizations and in developing 
community partnerships and fund raising strategies.   
Term Expires – 12/31/12 
 
Robyn Sattler – Currently serves on the board of the Friends of the Library as the Membership Chair.  
She has been active in library fund-raising activities for several years.  In addition she has served on 
Springfield’s Community Development Advisory Committee and the Downtown Citizen Advisory 
Committee.  
Term Expires – 12/31/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 3 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2011 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Ken Vogeney/Public 

Works 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 736-1026 
 Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH LANE COUNTY 

CONCERNING JURISDICTIONAL TRANSFER OF PORTIONS OF 
GLENWOOD BOULEVARD AND E. 17TH AVENUE 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject a motion authorizing and directing the City Manager to execute 
an Intergovernmental Agreement concerning the jurisdictional transfer of portions 
of Glenwood Boulevard and of E. 17th Avenue from Lane County to the City 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Shall the City enter into the attached Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with 
Lane County to execute a transfer of jurisdiction of portions of Glenwood 
Boulevard and E. 17th Avenue? 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Intergovernmental Agreement 
3. Vicinity Map 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Staff from the City, Lane County, and ODOT has met to discuss the impact on 
Glenwood Boulevard due to the Willamette River Bridge construction closure of 
the northbound I-5 off ramp to Franklin Boulevard and detour to Glenwood 
Boulevard.  The detour began on October 3 and will remain in place for two years.  
Lane County currently has jurisdiction of Glenwood Boulevard from Franklin 
Boulevard south to about the bottom of the hill.  The City has jurisdiction from that 
point to the southerly line of E. 22nd Avenue, and ODOT has jurisdiction of the 
remainder of the road up to and over I-5. 
 
The proposed IGA between the City and Lane County provides for the County to 
resurface Glenwood Boulevard, from Franklin Boulevard south to E. 22nd Avenue, 
and to resurface its portion of E. 17th Avenue, from Glenwood Boulevard west to 
the entrance of the County’s Central Receiving Station.  The current cost estimate 
for this street resurfacing is $495,000.  Lane County and ODOT have entered into 
an IGA whereby ODOT will pay $150,000 to the County toward resurfacing the 
northbound lane of Glenwood Boulevard from E. 22nd Avenue to Franklin 
Boulevard after ODOT removes the detour.  The County will do the remainder of 
the resurfacing at their expense, with the exception that the City will pay for the 
new bridge joints on the Glenwood Boulevard Bridge over the Union Pacific 
Railroad line.  After the County completes the resurfacing project, the City agrees 
to request jurisdictional transfer of the County’s portion of Glenwood Boulevard 
and E. 17th Avenue.  
 
Although adding these streets to the City’s street inventory will increase our 
maintenance needs, these streets will have new surfacing before the City takes 
jurisdiction, and staff believes that reducing the number of jurisdictions involved 
will simplify on-going transportation planning and redevelopment options in 
Glenwood.  Therefore, staff recommends Council approval of the proposed 
Intergovernmental Agreement. 

 
 



M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield 10/13/2011Page 1 

Attachment 1 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 10/10/2011  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Len Goodwin, Assistant Public Works Director 
Ken Vogeney, City Engineer 

BRIEFING 
MEMORANDUM 

Subject: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
WITH LANE COUNTY CONCERNING 
JURISDICTIONAL TRANSFER OF PORTIONS 
OF GLENWOOD BOULEVARD AND E. 17TH 
AVENUE 
 

 

ISSUE:  Shall the City enter into the attached Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane 
County to execute a transfer of jurisdiction of portions of Glenwood Boulevard and E. 17th 
Avenue? 
 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
Glenwood Boulevard will need pavement resurfacing following the I-5 northbound off ramp 
detour currently in place for ODOT’s Willamette River Bridge project.  The subject IGA 
provides a mechanism to fund the resurfacing of Glenwood Boulevard and a portion of E. 
17th Avenue in exchange for the City taking jurisdiction of these roads once the detour route 
is removed.  
 

BACKGROUND:  
In May, staff from the City, Lane County, and ODOT met to discuss the impact on 
Glenwood Boulevard due to the Willamette River Bridge construction closure of the 
northbound I-5 off ramp to Franklin Boulevard and detour to Glenwood Boulevard.  The 
detour began on October 3 and it will remain in place for two years.   
 
Lane County currently has jurisdiction of Glenwood Boulevard from Franklin Boulevard 
south to about the bottom of the hill.  The City has jurisdiction from that point to the 
southerly line of E. 22nd Avenue, and ODOT has jurisdiction of the remainder of the road up 
to and over I-5. 
 
Lane County and ODOT have entered into an IGA whereby ODOT will pay $150,000 to the 
County toward resurfacing the northbound lane of Glenwood Boulevard from E. 22nd Avenue 
to Franklin Boulevard after ODOT removes the detour.  In addition, ODOT inspected the 
City’s Glenwood Boulevard Bridge over the Union Pacific Railroad main line at no cost to 
the City to verify there are no apparent structural deficiencies that might limit the vehicles 



 10/13/2011 Page 2 

Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

using the detour route. 
 
The proposed IGA between the City and Lane County includes the following key provisions: 

• The City will crack seal the City and County portions of Glenwood Boulevard as a 
preservation measure to extend the pavement life until ODOT removes the detour.  
City crews completed this work in August. 

• Lane County will resurface the remainder of Glenwood Boulevard, between Franklin 
and E. 22nd Avenue and E. 17th Avenue from Glenwood Boulevard west to the 
entrance of the County’s Central Receiving Station (Glenwood Transfer Station), at 
the County’s expense. 

• City will pay to the County the cost to install new joints on the Glenwood Boulevard 
Bridge and other bridge maintenance as the City may request the County to perform 
during the resurfacing project. 

• The City may further request the County to resurface, at the City’s expense, E.17th 
Avenue from Glenwood Boulevard east to Henderson Avenue as part of the larger 
overlay project if the City has the funds available. 

• After the resurfacing project is completed, City agrees to request surrender and 
transfer of jurisdiction of Lane County’s portion of Glenwood Boulevard and the 
portion of E. 17th Avenue west of Glenwood Boulevard. 

 
The estimated costs, in current year dollars, for the resurfacing project contemplated in the 
IGA are listed below: 
 

Agency Description Amount 

ODOT Payment to Lane County $150,000

Lane County Glenwood Boulevard Resurfacing $250,000

Lane County E. 17th Ave. Resurfacing (west of Glenwood Blvd) $70,000

City Bridge Joints $25,000

Resurfacing Project Estimated Total = $495,000

City Optional E. 17th Ave. Resurfacing (Glenwood Blvd to 
Henderson Ave.) – (Pending available funds) 

$120,000

Total with City Option = $615,000

 
In the event that the Council approves the IGA, staff will add the City’s obligations for the 
street resurfacing project to the Capital Improvement Program to identify the necessary 
funding by 2014. 
 
Although adding these streets to the City’s street inventory will increase our maintenance 
obligations, these streets will have new surfacing before the City takes jurisdiction, and staff 
believes that reducing the number of jurisdictions involved will simplify on-going 



 10/13/2011 Page 3 

Attachment 1 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

transportation planning and redevelopment options in Glenwood.  Operational cost increases 
will be insignificant, because for some time we have been sweeping most of Glenwood, 
including that part not now in City jursidction. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends City Council approve the proposed 
Intergovernmental Agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute it on behalf of the 
City.  

 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
For 

Jurisdictional Surrender of Portions of  
Glenwood Boulevard and East 17th Avenue 

To the City of Springfield 
 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between LANE COUNTY, a political 
subdivision of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as COUNTY, and the CITY 
OF SPRINGFIELD, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as CITY. 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A.  In accordance with Lane Manual 21.124, 21.130, and by the authority granted 
in ORS 190.010 and the Lane County Home Rule Charter, units of local government 
may enter into agreements for the performance of any and all functions and activities 
that a party to the agreement, its officers or agents, have authority to perform. 
 
 B.  Glenwood Boulevard, from Mile Post 0.00 to Mile Post 0.593, is located within 
the City Limits of the City of Springfield and is a City Street under the jurisdiction of 
CITY from approximately Mile Post 0.593 at the south side of the intersection with East 
22nd Avenue, northerly a distance of approximately 0.225 miles to Mile Post 0.368.  The 
northerly portion of Glenwood Boulevard from Mile Post 0.368 to Mile Post 0.00 at the 
south line of Franklin Boulevard (State Highway 126-Bus.) is a County Road under the 
jurisdiction of COUNTY.  East 17th Avenue from the west line of Glenwood Boulevard to 
the east line of Lane County’s Central Receiving Station is a County Road under the 
jurisdiction of Lane County and is entirely within the City Limits of Springfield.  
   

C.  ORS 373.270 provides for the transfer of county roads within the corporate 
limits of a city from county jurisdiction to city jurisdiction whenever the county governing 
body deems it necessary, expedient or for the best interest of the county to do so and 
the governing body of the city deems it necessary or expedient and for the best interest 
of the city to acquire jurisdiction over the county road or parts thereof to the same extent 
as it has over other public streets and alleys of the city. 

 
D.  The State of Oregon (ODOT) is currently under construction on a project to 

replace the I-5 Bridge crossing of the Willamette River, and in connection with the 
phasing of said project,  finds it necessary to close the Northbound I-5 off ramp onto 
Franklin Boulevard for a period of 2 years from October 2011 to October 2013, and is  
designating Glenwood Boulevard as a detour route for all northbound I-5 traffic that 
would otherwise use the north bound Franklin Boulevard exit during this time.    
 

E.  County will be entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with 
ODOT concerning the use of Glenwood Boulevard as the designated Detour Route and 
the commitment on the part of ODOT to participate in the costs of resurfacing the street 
once its use as a detour has been discontinued in acknowledgement of the added wear 
on the pavement due to the heavier traffic volume.  

 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
Lane County and City of Springfield-Glenwood Boulevard 
Page 2 of 6 

F.  COUNTY has agreed to contribute the balance of the cost of resurfacing  
Glenwood Boulevard and East 17th Avenue west of Glenwood Boulevard, and upon 
completion of said resurfacing, CITY is willing to accept Surrender of Jurisdiction of the 
above portions of said streets now under the jurisdiction of COUNTY in recognition that 
the streets are entirely within the city limits and CITY exercises control and jurisdiction 
over issues concerning land use, building permitting and systems development charges, 
and the streets can be more efficiently maintained by CITY using its maintenance 
resources.   CITY has also indicated that it may request that COUNTY resurface a CITY 
portion of East 17th Avenue between the east line of Glenwood Boulevard and 
Henderson Avenue concurrently with the resurfacing to be done on Glenwood 
Boulevard and the COUNTY portion of East 17th Avenue as described above.  

 
AGREEMENTS 

 
COUNTY SHALL: 
 
 1.  Provide plans, specifications, bidding and contract documents, construction 
engineering and administration for a construction contract to resurface Glenwood 
Boulevard from M. P. 0.00 to M. P. 0.693, East 17th Avenue from the west line of 
Glenwood Boulevard to the east line of COUNTY’s Waste Management Central 
Receiving Station, and East 17th Avenue from the east line of Glenwood Boulevard to 
Henderson Avenue, in accordance  with requirements as set forth in the current edition 
of “Oregon Standard Specifications for Construction” as published by the State of 
Oregon, Oregon Department of Transportation and as modified by applicable Lane 
County Special Provisions pertaining to this category of work. 
 
 2.  Maintain those portions of Glenwood Boulevard and East 17th Avenue under 
its jurisdiction during the period from the effective date of this agreement to the 
completion of the surrender proceedings. 
  
 3.  Pay all costs and expenses associated with said work exclusive of those costs 
funded in accordance with the IGA between ODOT and COUNTY referred to above, 
and those costs associated with and applicable to the resurfacing of East 17th Avenue 
between the east line of Glenwood Boulevard and Henderson Avenue, and any 
additional work that may be requested and authorized by CITY in connection herewith.  
 

4.  Provide CITY with a detailed estimate of the costs associated with the 
resurfacing of East 17th Avenue from the east line of Glenwood Boulevard to Henderson 
Avenue, including but not limited to, all costs associated with preliminary engineering 
and bidding, construction engineering, and project closeout.  Said estimate shall be 
provided to CITY no later than 120 days prior to the date proposed for the receipt of 
bids for said resurfacing project. 

 
5. Provide CITY with detailed documentation of any actual expenditures 

associated with resurfacing of East 17th Avenue easterly of Glenwood Boulevard within 
90 days of project completion. 

 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
Lane County and City of Springfield-Glenwood Boulevard 
Page 3 of 6 

6.  Following requests for surrender from CITY, COUNTY agrees to surrender to 
CITY those portions of Glenwood Boulevard and East 17th Avenue under its jurisdiction 
as described above.   
 

7.  Prior to approval by COUNTY of any Contract Change Order that may affect 
the CITY’S share of the cost of the resurfacing project, other than for emergency 
purposes, COUNTY shall submit a written Contract Change Order to the Springfield City 
Engineer for review and approval.  In the event CITY determines that a Contract 
Change Order requires approval from the Springfield City Council, COUNTY may 
withhold its approval of the Contract Change Order pending approval by the Springfield 
City Council. 
 
CITY SHALL: 
 

8.  Crack seal those portions of Glenwood Boulevard under CITY and COUNTY 
jurisdiction prior to implementation of the Detour Route, and maintain those portions of 
Glenwood Boulevard and East 17th Avenue under its jurisdiction during the period from 
the effective date of this agreement to the commencement of work for the resurfacing 
project. 

 
9.  Provide written confirmation to ODOT Motor Carrier Division that annual and 

single-trip heavy-haul permit loads may utilize CITY portions of Glenwood Boulevard 
during the detour period. 

 
10.  Pay for constructing joints at bridge ends at each end of the railroad 

overpass bridge located within the CITY jurisdiction portion of Glenwood Boulevard as 
part of the resurfacing project.  

 
11.  Coordinate with COUNTY and ODOT on issues of public involvement, 

environmental or land use or any other issues of mutual interest to CITY and COUNTY 
related to the proposed work.    

 
12.  Provide, at CITY discretion and cost, construction oversight of all work 

performed by COUNTY or its contractors on behalf of CITY pursuant to this Agreement.  
The purpose for this construction oversight is to confirm that the work performed is 
satisfactory to the CITY for ownership, operations, and maintenance in perpetuity. 

  
13.  Deposit with COUNTY funds in an amount equal to 110% of the total amount 

of the estimate provided to CITY in accordance with No. 4 above no later than 60 days 
prior to said date proposed for the receipt of bids for said resurfacing project. 

 
14.  Within 60 days after receipt of COUNTY invoice, CITY shall pay to COUNTY 

any amounts associate with the actual costs of the resurfacing of the CITY portion of 
East 17th Avenue as described above, that are in excess of the funds deposited with 
COUNTY as provided in Paragraph 13, and COUNTY shall likewise within 90 days after 
completion of said resurfacing project, refund any amounts to CITY that are in excess of 
the amount previously deposited with COUNTY. 

 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
Lane County and City of Springfield-Glenwood Boulevard 
Page 4 of 6 

15.  Within 180 days of completion of the resurfacing project and through City 
Council Action, request surrender of all portions of Glenwood Boulevard currently under 
jurisdiction of COUNTY and of that portion of East 17th Avenue between the west line of 
Glenwood Boulevard and the east line of the Lane County Central Receiving Station 
property, and agree that upon said surrender Glenwood Boulevard  and the above-
described portion of East 17th Avenue shall be city streets under CITY jurisdiction and 
CITY shall thereafter be responsible for future maintenance of said streets. 

 
16.  In the event COUNTY submits to CITY a Contract Change Order for review 

and approval pursuant to No. 7 under “County Shall”, CITY shall endeavor to respond to 
the Contract Change Order within three (3) working days, unless the Contract Change 
Order requires Springfield City Council approval.  In the event Springfield City Council 
action is required, CITY shall endeavor to place the item on the agenda for the next 
regularly scheduled City Council meeting.  CITY agrees that it shall not unreasonably 
withhold its approval of Contract Change Orders for the resurfacing project. 

  
BOTH PARTIES AGREE: 

 
 17.  The term of this agreement shall commence on the date (“Effective Date”) on 
which this Agreement has been duly executed and all required approvals have been 
Obtained, and remain in force until completion and acceptance of the entire PROJECT 
construction and the  surrender of COUNTY road segments to the CITY is complete, not 
to exceed three (3) years from the Effective Date unless both parties mutually agree to 
extend the termination date. 
 
 18.  To the extent allowable by the Oregon Constitution, Oregon Revised 
Statutes and the Oregon Tort Claims Act, each of the parties hereto agrees to indemnify 
and save the other harmless from any claims, liability or damages including attorney 
fees arising out of or resulting from any error, omission or act of negligence on the part 
of the indemnifying party, its officers, or employees in the performance of this 
agreement. 
 
In providing the services specified in this agreement (and any associated services), both 
parties are public bodies and maintain their public body status as specified in ORS 
30.260. Both parties understand and acknowledge that each retains all immunities and 
privileges granted them by the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 through 30.295) 
and any and all other statutory rights granted as a result of their status as local public 
bodies.  
 

19.  COUNTY may, at any time, upon 60 days prior written notice to CITY, 
terminate this Agreement for any reason including but not limited to the following: 

 
If COUNTY fails to receive funding, appropriations, limitations or other expenditure 
authority at levels sufficient to pay for the work provided for in this agreement; or if 
federal, state, or local laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted in such 
a way that either the work under this agreement is prohibited or COUNTY is prohibited 
from paying for such work from the planned funding source, the date of the termination 
shall be no later than the effective date of the change in the law. 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
Lane County and City of Springfield-Glenwood Boulevard 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 
However, any such termination shall be without prejudice to any liabilities or obligations 
of any part already accrued as of receipt of the written notice.   
  

20.  CITY may, upon written notification to COUNTY, and at any time 60 days 
prior to the date proposed for the receipt of bids for the resurfacing project, terminate 
the Agreement as to the resurfacing of the CITY portion of East 17th Avenue as 
described above.  If CITY so terminates, all other portions of the Agreement shall 
remain in force, and it is agreed between the parties that CITY shall reimburse 
COUNTY upon receipt of a detailed accounting for all of COUNTY’S actual expenses 
associated with the proposed resurfacing of the CITY portion of East 17th Avenue. 

 
CITY may also terminate the entire Agreement upon 60 days prior written notice to 
COUNTY as provided below, in which case CITY agrees to reimburse COUNTY within 
30 days of receipt of invoicing for COUNTY’S actual costs incurred with or associated 
with the resurfacing of CITY portions of Glenwood Boulevard as well as East 17th 
Avenue as described above up to the date of COUNTY’S receipt of Notice from CITY: 

 
If CITY fails to receive funding, appropriations, limitations or other expenditure authority 
at levels sufficient to pay for the work provided for in this agreement; or if federal, state, 
or local laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted in such a way that 
either the work under this agreement is prohibited or CITY is prohibited from paying for 
such work from the planned funding source, the date of the termination shall be no later 
than the effective date of the change in the law. 

 
21.  Dispute Resolution.  The parties shall exert every effort to cooperatively 

resolve any disagreements they may have under this Agreement.  In the event that the 
parties alone are unable to resolve any conflict under this Agreement, they agree to 
present their disagreements to a mutually selected mediator.  Each party shall bear its 
own costs for mediation and the parties shall share the cost of the mediator.  This 
procedure shall be followed to its conclusion prior to either party seeking relief from a 
court, except in the case of an emergency.    
  
If the dispute remains unresolved through mediation, the parties may agree in writing to 
submit the dispute to arbitration, using such arbitration process as they may choose at 
the time and which includes the following conditions: 
        a) The location of the arbitration shall be in Eugene, Oregon;  
        b) Each party shall bear its own costs (except arbitration filing costs),   
  witness fees, and attorney fees;  
        c) Arbitration filing costs and any arbitrator’s fees will be divided equally  
  between the parties; and  
        d) Judgment upon award rendered by the Arbitrator may be entered in a  
  court in Lane County, Oregon. 
 

22.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between COUNTY and 
CITY on the subject matter hereof.  No waiver, consent, modification or change of terms 
of this agreement shall bind either party unless in writing and signed by both COUNTY 



Intergovernmental Agreement 
Lane County and City of Springfield-Glenwood Boulevard 
Page 6 of 6 

and CITY.  Such waiver, consent, modification or change, if made, shall be effective 
only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given.  There are no 
understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein 
regarding this agreement.  The delay or failure of the Board of County Commissioners 
or CITY to enforce any provision of this agreement shall not constitute a waiver by 
COUNTY or CITY of that provision or any other provision.  Each party, by the signatures 
below of its authorized representative, hereby acknowledges that it has read this 
agreement, understands it, and agrees to be bound by its terms and conditions. 
 
 23.  For purposes of day-to-day coordination under this agreement and mailing of 
notice concerning any matter hereunder, COUNTY hereby designates Bill Morgan, 
County Engineer, Department of Public Works, 3040 Delta Highway North, Eugene, OR 
97408 (541-682-6990), as its coordinator.  CITY hereby designates Ken Vogeney, City 
Engineer, Public Works Department, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield, OR  97477 (541-736-
1026), as its coordinator. 
 

***** 
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD     LANE COUNTY 
 
By         By         
    Gino Grimaldi            Liane I. Richardson 
 
Title:  City Manager      Title:  County Administrator 
 
Address: 225 Fifth Street    Date        
  Springfield OR 97477 
   
Date           

                             APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
                     Date_____________________Lane County 
        
                       ___________________________________  
                               OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL 



NN

Road Jurisdiction 
Glenwood Blvd. & E. 17th Ave

H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
VE

H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
VE

H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
VE

    
    GG

LEE
NN

W
O

OO
D

 B
LV

D
.

   
  G

LE
N

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D

E. 17TH AVEE. 17TH AVE E. 17TH AVEE. 17TH AVEE. 17TH AVE E. 17TH AVE

FRANKLIN BLVD

FRANKLIN BLVD

FRANKLIN BLVD

JUDKINS RD

JUDKINS RD

JUDKINS RD

E. 22ND
E. 22ND AVEAVE

E. 22ND AVE
5

5

Eugene

Downtown 

Springfield

UPRRUPRRUPRR

Willamette River

LEGEND

Springfield Jurisdiction

Lane Co. Jurisdiction

ODOT Jurisdiction

Springfield City Limits

Lane County
Central Receiving 

Station

Lane Transit District

Lane County
Central Receiving 

Station

Lane Transit District

 
Attachment 3, Page 1 of 1


	2011 October 17 Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1  Wastewater Service for Anderson Lane
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Vicinity Map

	Item 2  Thin Lift Overlay Projects on Unimproved Streets
	ATT1 - 2008 Council Work Sessin Follow-up Memorandum Providing Policy Context

	REGULAR MEETING
	SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT
	Item 1  Extra Mile Day Proclamation
	Item 2  Recognition of Mercedes Russell
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1  Claims
	Item 1a - September 2011, Disbursements for Approval
	ATTA - September 2011, Disbursements for Approval


	Item 2   Council Minutes
	Item 2a - September 26, 2011 Work Session
	Item 2b - October 3, 2011 Work Session
	Item 2c - October 3, 2011 Regular Meeting
	Item 2d - October 10, 2011 Work Session

	Item 5  Other Routine Matters
	Item 5a - Financial Reports for June 30, 2011
	ATT1 - Financial Reports for June 30, 2011

	Item 5b - Liquor License Application for Providence Street Investment Co., Inc. DBA The Washburne Cafe
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application

	Item 5c - Approve a Contract wit Bound Tree Medical, LLC for Procurement of EMS Supplies and Equipment
	ATT1 - NCEMSC Purchase Contract with Bound Tree Medical LLC
	ATT2 - City of Springfield Purchase Agreement with Bound Tree Medical LLC


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1  Supplemental Budget Resolution
	ATTA - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATTB - Supplemental Budget Resolution
	ATTC - Transportation SDC Funding Reduction

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL
	Item 1  Library Advisory Board Appointments
	ATT1 - Library Board Charge
	ATT2 - Candidate Applications
	ATT3 - Current Library Board Profile

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	Item 1  Intergovernmental Agreement with Lane County Concerning Jurisdictional Transfer of Portions of Glenwood Boulevard and E. 17th Avenue
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Intergovernmental Agreement
	ATT3 - Vicinity Map




